



Rector's Report Academic Activities for 2015

Introduction

I hereby present to the Board of Governors the Rector's report of the University of Haifa's academic activity for 2015. Academic Faculty members of the University have been involved in research as well as teaching and advising students in advanced studies. This wide scope of activity reflects the University of Haifa's belief in academic excellence.

The Rector's report consists of seven sections, one for each of the seven faculties of the University. Each section begins with general information about the number of students in the faculty according to academic degrees. This is followed by information about each of the departments of that faculty. Each section includes a table detailing the regular staff members of the department for 2015 and the number of students according to academic degrees based on the following calculation: a first degree student in a dual-department track is counted as half a student; a first degree student in a single department track is counted as a full student; second and third degree students are also counted as full students. Thereafter there is information about the research students of each department for second and third degrees: this information includes the name of the academic advisor for the thesis/PhD dissertation, the name of the student, the topic of the research and the stage of the research. The final part of each faculty section includes a departmental report that summarizes the research activities for 2015 of the regular members of the academic staff of the department; research grant awards; publications (articles in journals, articles in scientific publications; encyclopedia entries; books and collections of scientific articles); as well as artistic works in the art department of the Faculty of Humanities.

I would like to mention that this report was prepared using software developed by the Unit for the Advancement of Computer-Mediated Instruction. I would like to thank the head of the unit, Mr. Shai Shpieler and the unit's engineer, Mr. Nadav Greenberg, for creating the software and for the intense work involved in its operation and maintenance.

Prof. David Faraggi

Rector

Introduction

Number of Students

B.A.	8450
M.A.	7723
Ph.D.	1357
Teaching Certificate	228
Total	17758

Table of Contents

raculty of Humanities	/
Department of Biblical Studies	9
Department of Hebrew Language	13
Department of Jewish History	19
Department of Arabic Language & Literature	25
Department of Middle Eastern History	32
Department of Philosophy	38
Department of General History	44
Department of English Language & Literature	50
Department of Art History	55
Department of Fine Arts	58
Department of Land of Israel Studies	62
Department of Theatre	70
Department of Archaeology	73
Department of Maritime Civilizations	85
Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	94
School of History	101
Department of Music	103
Department of Asian Studies	107
Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	111
Women's & Gender Studies	113
Department of Multidisciplinary Studies	115
International Master's Program in Holocaust Studies	119
Faculty of Social Sciences	121
School of Criminology	123
Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	127
Department of Psychology	142
Department of Computer Science	176
Department of Sociology & Anthropology	185

School of Political Sciences	198
Department of Economics	213
Department of Statistics	218
Department of Communication	224
Department of Information Systems	233
MA Program in Child Development	243
MA Program in Peace & Conflict Management Studies	246
Faculty of Education	247
Department of Learning Disabilities	249
Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	265
Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	282
Department of Mathematics Education	292
Department of Counseling & Human Development	300
Department of Special Education	316
Faculty of Social Welfare & Health Sciences	325
Department of Community Mental Health	327
School of Public Health	336
Department of Gerontology	356
School of Social Work	365
Department of Human Services	392
Department of Nursing	398
Department of Communication Disorders	413
Department of Physiotherapy	423
Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	430
Department of Occupational Therapy	443
Faculty of Natural Sciences	457
Department of Mathematics	459
Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	468
Department of Neurobiology & Ethology	481
Department of Biology	495
Department of Marine Geosciences	503

Department of Human Biology	512
Department of Marine Biology	519
Department of Medical Sciences	529
Department of Marine Technologies	531
Faculty of Law	535
Faculty of Law	537
Faculty of Management	551
Department of Business Administration	553
Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	564
Department of Information & Knowledge Management	574

Faculty of Humanities

Dean: Prof. Snir Reuven

Number of Students

B.A.	2754
M.A.	1369
Ph.D.	270
Total	4393

Department of Biblical Studies

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Silber Marcos

Name	Position
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	100%
Prof. Galil Gershon	100%
Dr. Kahn Danel	100%
Dr. Kislev Itamar	100%

B. Number of Students

D.A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	4	17	12.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
I ™ I.A.	5	25	30
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			13
Total			55.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Ben-Dov, J. (2015) Halakhah and the Qumran Scrolls. Review Article of: C. Werman and A. Shemesh, Legallot Nistarot. Parshanut ve-Halakha Bimgillot Qumran. <i>Cathedra</i> 154 163-178 (Hebrew).
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Ben-Dov, J. , Ratzon, E. (2015) The Oath and the Name in 1 Enoch 69. <i>Journal of Semitic Studies</i> 60 19-51.
Prof. Galil Gershon	Galil, G. (2015) A New Look at the History of Jabesh-Gilead (Tell Abu al-Karaz) in Light of New Archaeological and Epigraphic Data. <i>Ugarit-Forschungen</i> 46 105-114.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Ben-Dov, J. (2015) "Language, Prayer and Prophecy: 1 Enoch, the Dead Sea Scrolls and 1 Corinthians". In Reif, S., Egger-Wenzel, R. (Eds.). Ancient Jewish Prayers and Emotions , Berlin: De Gruyter, pp. 239-258.
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Ben-Dov, J., Vergari, R. (2015) "Speaking about God: Person Deixis in Malachi (Text and Versions)". In Werman, C. (Eds.). From Author to Copyist: Essays on the Composition, Redaction, and Transmission of the Hebrew Bible in Honor of Zipi Talshir. Winona Lake: Eisenbrauns, pp. 173-187.
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Ben-Dov, J. (2015) "Priests and the Cult in the Book of Malachi according to Neo-Babylonian Sources". In Yona, S. et al (Eds.). Marbeh Hokhma. Studies in the Bible and the Ancient Near East in Loving Memory of Victor, A. Hurowitz. (Winona Lake: Eisenbrauns), pp. 73-90 (Hebrew).
Dr. Kahn Danel	Kahn, D. (2015) "The Conquest of Samaria (2 Kgs 17): Between Literature and History". In Shamir, Y., Greenstein, E., Gruber, M., Machinist, P., Paul, S. (Eds.). Marbeh Hokmah: Essays in Memory of Victor Avigdor Hurowitz . Winona Lake, Indiana: Eisenbrauns, pp. 229-240.
Dr. Kahn Danel	Kahn, D. (2015) "The Campaign of Ramesses III against Philistia". In James, P., Van Der Veen, P. (Eds.). Solomon and Shishak: Current Perspectives from Archaeology, Epigraphy, History and Chronology. BAR International Series 2732, Archaeopress: Oxford, pp. 274-281.
Dr. Kahn Danel	Kahn, D. (2015) "Why Did Necho II Kill Josiah?" In Mynářová, J., Onderka, P., Pavúk, P. (Eds.). There and Back Again - the Crossroads II: Proceedings of an International Conference Held in Prague, September 15-18, 2014. Prague: Charles University in Prague, pp. 511-528.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Sadde Hagar	Department of Biblical Studies	The Shaping of Historical Memory in the Deuteronomisric Composition	Completed
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Brunn Meyrav	Department of Biblical Studies	Marriage and Women in the Wisdom Text 4QInstruction	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Philip Litle	Department of Biblical Studies	Intercessory Prayer in the Bible	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Galil Gershon	Chaushu Samuel	Department of Biblical Studies	Time and Space in the Book of Samuel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kahn Danel, Prof. Ayelet Gilboa	Meshulam Assaf	Department of Biblical Studies	Child Sacrifice	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kislev Itamar	Kawka Betsalel	Department of Biblical Studies	Therefore I Fled Beforehand unto Tarshish: The Background for the Writing of the Book of Jonah	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kislev Itamar, Yael Avrahami, Oranim College	Mansurian Hofit	Department of Biblical Studies	The Function of the Nefesh in the Wisdom Absorbing Process	After Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Gayer Asaf	Department of Biblical Studies	The Literary Use of Weights and Measures in the Sapiential Composition 4QInstruction from Qumran	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan	Katz Shira	Department of Biblical Studies	The Books of Samuel and Kings: Redaction and Textual Criticism in Light of the Comparison to the Books of Chronicles	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ben-Dov Jonathan, Prof. Ed Greenstin, Bar Ilan University	Speter Haviva	Department of Biblical Studies	Fear In the Saul-David Narratives	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Galil Gershon	Bruner Bnayahu	Department of Biblical Studies	Slaves and Strangers in Temples and in the Palatial Sector in Biblical Times	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Galil Gershon, Prof. Yoram Cohen, Tel Aviv University	Regev- Akerman Nemoi	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Socio-Economic Status of Women in Emar	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Galil Gershon	Vad'i Yuval	Department of Biblical Studies	The Formation of the Book of Judges	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Galil Gershon	Leon-Nisim Tali	Department of Biblical Studies	The Socio-Economic Status of Women in the Neo-Assyrian Period	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Galil Gershon, Prof. Yairah Amit, Tel Aviv University	Glauber Rachel	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Reforms in Israel and Assyria	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Galil Gershon	Wahll Asaf	Department of Biblical Studies	Psychological Warfare in Israel and in the Ancient Near East	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Galil Gershon	Barshi Gabi	Department of Biblical Studies	Individual Laments in the Book of Psalms	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kahn Danel	Kasky Meirav	Department of Biblical Studies	The Throne Room of Ashurbanipal	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Kahn Danel, Prof. Ronnie Reich	Kogan-Zehavy Elena	Department of Archaeology	Public Buildings from the Neo-Assyrian Period in the Provinces of the West Empire and Israel Focusing on the new excavations from north Tell Ashdod	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kislev Itamar	Novetsky Hillel	Department of Biblical Studies	The Contribution of the Compendium in MSS Munich 252 and Oxford Marsh 225 to the Reconstruction of the Lost Sections of Rashbam's Torah Commentary	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Department of Hebrew Language

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Maschler Yael

Name	Position
Dr. Assouline Dalit	100%
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	100%
Dr. Cohen Ohad	100%
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	100%
Prof. Maschler Yael	100%
Prof. Meir Irit	50%
Prof. Ornan Ephratt Michal	100%
Prof. Zewi Tamar	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	19	40	39
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	17	14	31
DI- D			Total
Ph.D.			18
Total			88

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details		
Dr. Assouline Dalit	Assouline, D. (2015) Linguistic Outcomes of a Hasidic Renewal: The Case of Skver. <i>Language and Communication</i> 42 141-146.		
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	Azuelos-Atias, S. (2015) Manipulation by Deliberate Failure of Communication. <i>Pragmatics and Society (John Benjamins)</i> 6 (4) 516-502.		

Name	Article Details
Dr. Cohen Ohad	Cohen, O. (2015) The Syntactic Status of Verb Forms Ending with a Final Nun in the First Temple Prose. <i>Language Studies</i> 16 145-182.
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Henshke, Y. (2015) Patterns of Dislocation: Judeo - Arabic Syntactic Influence on Modern Hebrew. <i>Journal of Jewish Languages</i> 3 150-164.
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Henshke, Y. (2015) The Mizraḥi Sociolect in Israel: Origins and Development. <i>Israel Studies Journal</i> 20 163-182.
Prof. Meir Irit	Doron, E., Meir, I. (2015) The Impact of Contact Languages on the Degrammaticalization of the Hebrew Definite Article. <i>Journal of Jewish Languages</i> 3 1-17.
Prof. Ornan Ephratt Michal	Ephratt, M. (2015) What's in No-Name? Onomstica Canadiana 94 (1) 1-34.
Prof. Ornan Ephratt Michal	Ephratt, M. (2015) The Minute-of-Silence as Solidarity and Individuation: A Conceptual Model of an Israeli Ritual. <i>Journal of Ritual Studies</i> 29 (1) 1-20.
Prof. Ornan Ephratt Michal	Ephratt, M. (2015) The Iconic Order of the Autistic Communication-Speech Disorders. <i>Language and Psychoanalysis</i> 4 (1) 4-30.
Prof. Ornan Ephratt Michal	Ephratt, M. (2015) Grice's Cooperative Principle and the Psychoanalytic Discourse. <i>Sihot: Israel Journal of Psychotherapy</i> 29 (20) 151-165 (Hebrew).

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Cohen Ohad	Cohen, O. (2015) "Linguistics and the Dating of Biblical Literature." In Niditch, S. (Ed.). The Wiley Blackwell Companion to Ancient Israel. Wiley-Blackwell, pp. 118-130.
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Henshke, Y. (2015) "The Judeo-Arabic Origins of Modern Israeli Idioms and Proverbs." In Bar-Asher, M., Fraade, S. (Ed.). <u>Studies in the Culture of North African Jewry</u> . Yale University Press, pp. 65-84.
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Henshke, Y. (2015) "The Tripolitan Community between the World Wars: A Survey and Analysis of Rabbi Issachar Hakmon's Archive." In Bar-Asher, M., Fraade, S. (Ed.). Studies in the Culture of North African Jewry: Edited and annotated Texts. Yale University Press, pp. 159-177 (Hebrew).
Prof. Maschler Yael	Maschler, Y. (2015) "Word Order in Time: Emergent Hebrew (N _s)V/VN _s Syntax". In Deppermann, A., Günthner, S. (Eds.). <u>Temporality in Interaction, Studies in Language and Social Interaction Series</u> . Amsterdam: John Benjamins, pp. 201-236.
Prof. Maschler Yael	Maschler, Y., Schiffrin, D. (2015) "Discourse Markers: Language, Meaning, and Context". In Tannen, D., Hamilton, H.E., Schiffrin, D. (Eds.). <u>The Handbook of Discourse Analysis, Second edition</u> . Chichester, UK: John Wiley & Sons, Ltd, pp. 189-221.
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Zewi, T. , Mikhal, O. ^(\$) (2015) "Semitic Languages in Contact - Syntactic Changes in the Verbal System and in Verbal Complementation". In Butts, A.M. (Ed.). Semitic Languages in Contact . Leiden: Brill, pp. 405-421.
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Mor, U., Zewi, T. (2015) "The Nominal Clause in the Hebrew Legal Documents and Letters from the Judean Dessert". In Tigchelaar, E., Van Hecke, P. (Eds.). Hebrew of the Late Second Temple Period . Leiden: Brill, pp. 65-79.

Name	Chapter Details		
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Zewi, T. (2015) "Samaritan Arabic Translations". In Lange, A. (Ed.). <u>Textual</u> <u>History of the Bible, V.1</u> . Leiden: Brill.		

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Zewi, T. (2015) <u>The Samaritan Version of Saadya Gaon's Translation of the Pentateuch</u> . Leiden: Brill.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Assouline Dalit	Zafrani Osnat	Department of Hebrew Language	Erudite and Ashkenazi Elements in the Language of Mizrahi Haredi Jews in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	Cohen Galit	Department of Hebrew Language	The Syntactical Characteristics of the Hebrew of Criminal Verdicts	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	Levinson Nitzan	Department of Hebrew Language	The linguistic Characteristics of the Double Construct and Their Pragmatic Roles in Legal Contracts	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	Mazor Maya	Department of Hebrew Language	Linguistic Strategies of Law Enforcers and Exposing the Information Witnesses Leave Implicit	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	Arad Ora	Department of Hebrew Language	The Concept of a Woman as it is Reflected in Rabbinic Court Verdicts in Cases of Marriage and Divorce	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	Abo-Khadra Juleen	Department of Hebrew Language	The Effect of the Arab Mother Tongue and Culture on the Hebrew of Israeli Arabs – Linguistic and Conceptual Aspects	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol, Yehudit Dror	Khalaila Yasin	Department of Hebrew Language	The Characteristics of the Language of Religious Internet Ruling: Fatwas and Responsa	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	Shtern Shir	Department of Hebrew Language	Circumstances Enabling Omission of Subject, Predicate or Object in Spoken Hebrew	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Azuelos-Atias Sol	Meretzki Inbal	Department of Hebrew Language	The Alleged Bias Against Jews from Asia and Africa in the Public Discourse in Israel: Does it Exist and is it Racism?	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Cohen Ohad, Prof. Tamar Zewi	Axelrod - Ran Yeela	Department of Hebrew Language	The Syntax of Verbal Noun Forms in North West Semitic	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Henshke Yehudit, Prof. Tamar Zewi	Steiner-Yosef Rotem	Department of Hebrew Language	Dvora Baron-Linguistic and Stylistic Consideration	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Dugma Mor	Department of Hebrew Language	Quadrilateral Roots in Mishnaic Hebrew	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Abta Elchanan	Department of Hebrew Language	Palestinian Amoraic Hebrew according to MS Vatican 30 of Genesis Rabba	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Moshe Keren	Department of Hebrew Language	The Language of Female Prisoners in Israel: A Sociolinguistic Examination	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Shamay Idit	Department of Hebrew Language	Language Contact in Ethnic Ceremonies of Eastern Women in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Haddad Meir	Department of Hebrew Language	Hebrew-Arabic Translation in Tunisia	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Henshke Yehudit	Waxelbaum Madin	Department of Hebrew Language	Language of Emergencies	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Maschler Yael	Fishman Stav	Department of Hebrew Language	Ma She-(What That') Constructions in Casual Spoken Hebrew Discourse	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Tal Lebel	Manu Limor	Department of Communication Disorders	Linguistic and Communicative Characteristics of AAC Users	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Tal Lebel	Shtasman Hadas	Department of Communication Disorders	How do ACC Users Compensate for Lexical Gaps?	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit, Prof. Rachel Yifat	Ouda Sahnini Rasha	Department of Communication Disorders	Acquisition of Transitivity of Arabic Speakers in Comparison to Hebrew Speakers	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Bracha Nir	Blechner Liran	Department of Communication Disorders	Narrative Evaluation and Social Cognition in the Language of Typically Developing and CI Children	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Meir Irit, Prof. Rachel Yifat	Kabya Rawan	Department of Communication Disorders	Use of Evaluative Expressions in Narratives of Bedouin Women from Three Generations	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Judy Kupersmidt	Hussein Zeinab	Department of Communication Disorders	The Expression of Temporal Relation in Narratives of Normally Developing and SLI Arabic Speaking Children	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit	Trachtman Einat	Department of Hebrew Language	Alternations in the Production of the Hifil Past Tense First Vowel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit	Assi Khresh Narmeen	Department of Communication Disorders	The Acquisition of Color Terms in Spoken Arabic	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Meir Irit	Yariker Michal	Department of Hebrew Language	Language Change in Hebrew Bound and Free Forms in Hebrew Children's Magazines During the Years 1936 - 2012	Completed
Prof. Ornan Ephratt Michal	Marcovitz May	Department of Hebrew Language	The Narrative of Premature Neonates Given-Names as a Reflection of the Parental Experience and Well-Being	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Othman Rezeq	Department of Hebrew Language	Joseph Stories in Arabic Bible Translations and the Quran: Linguistic Study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Zewi Tamar, Prof. Moshe Morgenstern, Tel Aviv University	Alfia Smadar	Department of Hebrew Language	The Use of the Definite Article in the Sectarian Dead Sea Scrolls	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Sinai Yehudit	Department of Hebrew Language	Studies in the Language of David Grossman's Literary Works	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

	<u> </u>			
Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Maschler Yael	Polak-Yitzhaki Hilla	Department of Hebrew Language	Argument Structure in Spoken Hebrew Discourse	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Maschler Yael	Abufares- Kamal Hadil	Department of Hebrew Language	Grammar in Interaction: Hebrew Self-Repair Strategies	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Maschler Yael	Agion Gallit	Department of Hebrew Language	Adverbial Clauses in Spoken Casual Hebrew Discourse	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Meir Irit, Prof. Paul Miller	Rosenstein Ofra	Department of Special Education	Learning to Read English as a Third Language without Access to its Spoken Form: The Case of Deaf Students in Israel	Completed
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Bracha Nir	Cohen Koka Shirit	Graduate Studies Authority	Register Characteristics in Israeli Sign Language in Texts From Different Genres	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Zewi Tamar, Prof. Moshe Morgenstern, Tel Aviv University	Avirbach Barak	Department of Hebrew Language	The Translation Methods of Yehuda Ibn Tibbon: Issues of Version and Lexicon in His Translation of 'the Duties of the Hearts' by R. Bahye Ibn Paquda	Completed
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Buchbut Chen	Department of Hebrew Language	The Language of Rabbi Nathan Sternhartz (of Breslov): A Diachronic Study	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Shock Yariv	Department of Hebrew Language	Annexation in Hebrew through the Ages	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Abramson Pnina	Department of Hebrew Language	The Nominal Clause in Contemporary Written Hebrew from 2000 Onward Compared to Biblical Hebrew	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Zewi Tamar	Naveh Tal	Department of Hebrew Language	Maskilic Hebrew and its Morphology, with an Emphasis on Foreign Words	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal		Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Henshke Yehudit (PI)	The Impact of Judeo-Arabic on Modern Hebrew	ISF	NIS 360,000	2015-2017
Prof. Maschler Yael (PI)	The Emergent Grammar of Hebrew Clause-Combining	Academy of Finland	€ 5,000	2015
Prof. Zewi Tamar (PI)	Early Genizah Fragments of Saadya Gaon's Translation of the Pentateuch	ISF	NIS 512,000	2015/16- 2019

Department of Jewish History

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: **Dr. Silber Marcos**

Name	Position
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Eyal	100%
Prof. Bender Sara	50%
Dr. Chajes Jeffrey Josef	100%
Dr. Cohen Skalli Cedric	100%
Dr. Farber Ginat Asi	100%
Prof. Gutwein Daniel	100%
Dr. Lavee-Levkovitc Moshe	100%
Prof. Mor Menachem	100%
Prof. Morris-Reich Amos	100%
Dr. Newman Hillel	100%
Dr. Perry Micha	100%
Prof. Rozen Minna	100%
Prof. Segev Zohar	100%
Dr. Silber Marcos	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
D.A.	40	33	56.5
M A	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	21 296		317
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			29
Total		402.5	

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Eyal	Ben-Eliyahu, E. (2015) What Links The 'Daughter of Babylon and Sela Edom in Paslm 137? <i>ARAM</i> 27 (1&2) 249-254.
Dr. Cohen Skalli Cedric	Cohen Skalli, C. (2015) Anticipation Inclusive ou Exclusive: Benjamin et Heidegger, 1923-1927. <i>La règle du Jeu</i> 58-59 499-527.
Dr. Cohen Skalli Cedric	Cohen Skalli, C. (2015): Don Isaac Abravanel and Leonardo Bruni: A Literary and Philosophical Confrontation. <i>The European Legacy: Toward New Paradigms</i> 5 492-512.
Prof. Segev Zohar	Segev, Z. (2015) The Institute for Jewish Affairs of the World Jewish Congress and the Shaping of the Jewish Diaspora after the Holocaust. <i>Iunim Bitkumat Israel Thematic Series, Homeland in Exile</i> 9 279-300.
Prof. Segev Zohar	Segev, Z. (2015) Remembering and Rebuilding: the World Jewish Congress in the Shadow of the Holocaust. <i>Journal of Modern Jewish Studies</i> 14 (2) 315-332.
Dr. Silber Marcos	Silber, M. (2015) The German 'Ordinance Regarding the Organization of the Religious Jewish Community' (November 1916-1918). <i>Studia Judaica</i> 18 (1) 35-55.
Dr. Silber Marcos	Silber, M. (2015) Yiddish Language Rights in Congress Poland during the First World War: The Social Implications of Linguistic Recognition. <i>Polin</i> 27 335-365.
Dr. Silber Marcos	Silber, M. (2015) The Stateless Nation: Mutual Transfer of Ideas between Polish Nationalism and Zionism. <i>Zion</i> 80 (4) 473-502 (Hebrew).

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Eyal	Ben-Eliyahu, E. (2015) "Masada as Pilgrimage Site". <u>The Reception of Josephus in Jewish Culture</u> . Oxford University.
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Eyal	Ben-Eliyahu, E. (2015) "Models of the Temple at Jerusalem". The Reception of Josephus in Jewish Culture . Oxford University.
Dr. Chajes Jeffrey Josef	Chajes, J.H. (2015) "Kabbale Et Magie Juive". In Bohak, G. (Ed.). <u>Magie: Anges</u> <u>et Démons Dans La Tradition Juive</u> . Paris, pp. 104-112.
Dr. Lavee-Levkovitc Moshe	Lavee, M. (2015) "The Rabbinic Conversion to Judaism; The Rabbinic Conversion of Judaism". In Schwartz, D., McLynn, N., Papaconstantinou, A. (Eds.). Conversion in Late Antiquity: Christianity, Islam, and Beyond , Farnham: Ashgate, pp. 219-240.
Dr. Lavee-Levkovitc Moshe	Lavee, M. (2015) "From Emotions to Legislation: Asenath's Prayer and Rabbinic Literature". In Reif, S., Egger-Wenzel, R. (Eds.). Ancient Jewish Prayers and Emotions. Berlin: De-Gruyter, pp. 259-272.
Dr. Newman Hillel	Newman, H.I. (2015) "Stars of the Messiah." In Kister, M., Newman, H.I., Segal, M., Clements, R.A. (Eds.). <u>Tradition, Transmission, and Transformation from Second Temple Literature through Judaism and Christianity in Late Antiquity</u> . Leiden-Boston, pp. 272-303.

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Rozen Minna	Rozen, M. (2015). "The Redemption of Jewish Captives in the 17th-Century Eastern Mediterranean Basin: The Intersection of Religion, Economics, and Society." in Grieser, H., Priesching, N. (Eds.). Gefangenenloskauf im Mittelmeerraum. Ein interreligiöser Vergleich. Hildesheim-Zürich-New York: George Olms Verlag, pp.161-190, 335-350.
Dr. Silber Marcos	Silber, M. (2015) "From Polish Culture to Zionist Thought: Transfer of the Motif of 'Legions" and 'Revolt". In Węgrzynek, H. (Ed.). Żydzi i polacy w okresie walk o <u>niepodłegość 1914-1920</u> . Warsaw, pp. 41-56.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Rozen Minna	Rozen, M. (2015) A Journey Through Civilizations: Chapters in the History of Istanbul Jewry in a Multi-Cultural Lens (1453-1923). Turnhout: Diaspora Research Center, Tel Aviv University and Brepols Publishers.

D. <u>Supervision of M.A. Students</u>

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Eyal	Berndwien Betzlel	Department of General History	Idea of Baptism of Repentance	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Eyal, Arie Kofsky	Nadir Ami	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Acre During the Roman and Byzantine as the Gateway to Israel Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Eyal, Alex Tal	Goodman Moti	Department of Jewish History	Grief as a Consideration in Halachic	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Eyal, Assaf Zeltzer	Cohen Efrat	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Relationship Between Rabbi Avraham Yitzhak Hacohen Kook and Mandatory Rule	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bender Sara	David Noa	Department of Jewish History	Jewish life in Bezirk Czechanow – September 1939-December 1942	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bender Sara	Haran Ronen	Department of Jewish History	The Uprising of the Zonderkommando in Auschwitz - A Look Beneath the Myth	Completed
Dr. Cohen Skalli Cedric, Dr. Moshe Lavee	Hadas Meitav	Department of Jewish History	The Auto-Biographical Aspect of Soleveitchik's Work	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Morris-Reich Amos, Dr. Oren Meyers	Limor Micha	Department of Jewish History	The German Sources of the Hebrew Press	Completed
Dr. Perry Micha	Barak Eshter	Department of Jewish History	Wigs as Head covering for Women in Jewish History	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Silber Marcos, Dr. Rosalie Sitman (Tel Aviv University)	Feller Aiala	Department of Jewish History	The Role of Visual Image of Family and Individual Photographic Portraits in the Process of Memory Construction of Traumatic Events. Three Case Studies: Holocaust Memory, Memory of the Victims of State Terrorism in Argentina (1983-1976) and the Memory of the Attack on the Jewish Community Building (AMIA) Victims in Buenos Aires (1994)	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Silber Marcos, Dr. Sharon Livne	Shapira Neta	Department of Jewish History	Meeting Germans around the Table: The Relation to Germay and Germans in the Kibbutz ha-Artzi	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Silber Marcos, Dr. Sharon Livne	Chen Irit	Department of Jewish History	The Israeli Consulate in Munich	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Bender Sara	Farkash Talia	Department of Jewish History	The History of the Jews of Tarnów During World War II and the Holocaust	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Bender Sara	Mualem Zehava	Department of Jewish History	Jews as Slave Laborers in Camps at East Upper Silesia	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Bender Sara, Joanna Michlic (Ph.D)	Ana Dăsculțu Ionela		Jewish Children in Orphanages in Transnistria (1942-1944) History and Memory	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bender Sara	Osezki Daniela	Department of Jewish History	Jewish Partisans in the Woods of Lithuania: 1941- 1945	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Chajes Jeffrey Josef	Hakohen Moshe-David	Department of Jewish History	Shlomo Carlebach and the 1960s Counterculture	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Chajes Jeffrey Josef	Yair-Nussbaum Ruth	Department of Jewish History	Destruction and Renewal in the Thought of R. Shlomo Carlebach	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Chajes Jeffrey Josef	Dubrau Irmi	Department of Jewish History	Medieval German Jewish Physiognomic Traditions	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Cohen Skalli Cedric, Prof. Amos Morris-Reich	Gross Daniel	Department of Jewish History	The Concept of Love in Rosenzweig's Life and Work	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Lavee-Levkovitc Moshe, Avner Giladi, Uriel Simonsohn	Yoskovitch Avraham	Graduate Studies Authority	Conversion in Jewish Babylonia: An Examination of Terminology Pertaining to Communal and Religious Affiliations	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Morris-Reich Amos, Prof. David Myers	Gur Tally	Department of Jewish History	The Reestablishment of Jewish Studies in West Germany	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Morris-Reich Amos, Prof. Michael Wildt	Werner Julia	Department of Jewish History	Race, Violence, and Everyday Life in Photographic Collections in Occupied Poland	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Newman Hillel, Prof. Shulamit Valler	Sara Raz	Department of Jewish History	A Discussion of Rav Huna's Socio-Economic Concepts Based on His Legal Opinions	Completed
Dr. Newman Hillel, Prof. Shulamit Valler	Moshe Maya	Department of Jewish History	Between Two Communities: Ideals of Learning in the Land of Israel and Babylonia	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Newman Hillel, Dr. Moshe Lavee	Janes Neil	Department of Jewish History	Captivating Beauty: An Intertextual Analysis of the Term 'Yefat Toar" in Rabbinic Literature	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Newman Hillel, Dr. Moshe Lavee	Sacher Tova	Department of Jewish History	Content and Composition in Tanhuma Fragments from the Cairo Genizah	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rozen Minna	Rosenberg Veronica	Department of Jewish History	The Economic Trials In Romania Under Gheorghiu Dej	Completed
Prof. Rozen Minna, Semion Kreiz	Polevoy Marina	Department of Jewish History	Emigration of Jews and Greeks from Russia to Israel and Greece in the 1970ies through 2010 in a Comparative View	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Segev Zohar	Gerber Vardit	Department of Jewish History	Philanthropy, Politics, Feminism: Henrietta Szold's Activities in Israel, 1920- 1945	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Segev Zohar, Prof. Shalom Ratzabi	Barak David	Department of Jewish History	J. L. Magnes and the Bi- National Idea: From Ideological thought to Pragmatic Action	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Silber Marcos, Dr. Amos Goldberg (Hebrew University)	Weizman Yechiel (Chilik)	Department of Jewish History	The Perception and Function of Jewish Heritage Remains in Polish Towns from the End of the Holocaust to the Present Day	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers Title of Research Proposal		Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Bender Sara (PI)	Forced Labor Camps for Jews in the Radom Region - Poland (1942-1945	Yad Vashem	NIS 45,000	2015
Prof. Morris-Reich Amos (PI)	Short Term Post-Doctoral Scholar	Short Term Post- Doctoral Scholar, Herbert D. Katz Center for Advanced Judaic Studies	US\$ 4,000	2015

Department of Arabic Language & Literature

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon

Name	Position
Dr. Abd Alghani Jalal	100%
Dr. Dror Yehudit	100%
Prof. Geries Ibrahim	100%
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	100%
Dr. Hamdan Macud	50%
Dr. Hussein Ali	100%
Prof. Ofer Livne	100%
Prof. Rispler Haim Vardit	100%
Dr. Salamah-Qudsi Arin	100%
Prof. Snir Reuven	100%
Prof. Taha Ibrahim	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	17	141	87.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	34 52		86
DI D			Total
Ph.D.			18
Total			191.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Dror Yehudit	Dror, Y. (2015) Is Each Particle in the Qur'ān Translatable? The Case of wāw listi'nāf Preceding the fawāṣil. <i>Babel: International Journal of Translation</i> 61 (1) 22-42.
Dr. Dror Yehudit	Dror, Y. (2015) The Adversative Function of the Particle <u>t</u> umma in Light of the Qur'ānic Translations. <i>Semitica</i> 57 273-293.
Dr. Dror Yehudit	Dror, Y. (2015) Yuḥriğu vs. Muḥriğ in Q 6: 95: Does the Active Participle Have the Same Syntactic, Rhetorical and Aspectual Value as the Verb in Imperfect? <i>Zeitschrift der Deutschen Morgenländischen Gesellschaft</i> 165 337-349.
Dr. Hussein Ali	Hussein, A. (2015) The Rhetoric of Hudhalī Wine Poem. <i>Oriens</i> 43 (1-2) 1-53.
Prof. Rispler Haim Vardit	Haidar, H., Rispler-Chaim, V. , Hung, A., Chandrasekharan, S., Ravitsky, V. (2015) Noninvasive Prenatal Testing: Implications for Muslim Communities. <i>American Journal of Bioethics, Empirical Bioethics (AJOB eb)</i> 6 (1) 94-105.
Dr. Salamah-Qudsi Arin	Salamah-Qudsi, A. (2015) Strategies of Reconciliation and Bridging in the Sufi Discourse of Abū al-Qāsim al-Qushayrī. <i>Majma</i> 9 123-156 (Arabic).
Prof. Taha Ibrahim	Taha, I. (2015) Reading Literature: From decoding to remodeling. <i>The American Journal of Semiotics (TAJS)</i> 31 (3-4) 1-24.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Snir Reuven	Snir, R. (2015) "'I Saw My God in the Eye of My Heart'– Mysticism, Poetry, and the Creative Process in Modern Secular Arabic Culture". In Elkayam, A., Mualem, S. (Eds.). Kabala, Mysticism, and Poetry . Jerusalem: Magnes, pp. 371-410 (Hebrew).

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Hussein Ali	Hussein, A. (2015) The Rhetorical Fabric of the Traditional Arabic Qasida in Its Formative Stages: A Comparative Study of the Rhetoric in Two Traditional Poems by Alqama I-Fahl and Bashshar b. Burd. Wiesbaden: Harrassowitz Verlag.
Prof. Snir Reuven	Snir, R. (2015) Who Needs Arab-Jewish Identity? Interpellation, Exclusion, and Inessential Solidarities. Leiden: Brill.
Prof. Snir Reuven	Snir, R. (2015). Mahmud Darwish 50 Years of Poetry. Tel Aviv: Keshev (Hebrew).
Prof. Taha Ibrahim	Taha, I. (2015) <u>Heroizability: An Anthroposemiotic Theory of Literary</u> <u>Characters</u> . Berlin and New York: Mouton de Gruyter.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Dror Yehudit, Prof. Aharon Geva Kleinberger	Aghbariya Nariman	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Deletion of the Direct Object in the Qur'ān	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Dror Yehudit, Dr. Sol Azuelos-Atias	Khalayla Yasin	Department of Hebrew Language	Syntactic Features of Islamic and Jewish Legal Opinions (Fatāwā and Jewish Queries and Questions)	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Dror Yehudit	Dvash Ronen	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Opposition (Al-Badal) in Traditional Arab Linguistic Thought	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dror Yehudit	Saʻīd Lorin	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Simplifications in the Arabic Grammar	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Geries Ibrahim	Hawwari Amani	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Ṣarfa Concept in Jāḥiẓ's Thought.	Completed
Prof. Geries Ibrahim	Hammud Jannat	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Image of the "Vezir" in Fictional Arabic Letirature	Completed
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Tanassra Shereen	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Contribution of the Lexicon of Mikiel Anton Vassalli: A Typological Comparison between Arabic and Maltese	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Mulla Fares	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Comparative Lexical Study among the Druze Villages on Mount Carmel, the Galilee Region and the Golan Heights	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon, Dr. Yehudit Dror	Haj Iyad	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Oath in the Koran	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Sobeh Rana	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	"The Agriculture Lexicon of the Arabic Dialects in Shfar'am"	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Hussein Majd	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Linguistic Studies in the Field of Palestinian Dialects Written by Palestinian Scholars After 1948: Trends, Motivations and Goals	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Hamdan Macud	Marjiyya Lama	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Palestinian Theatre before 1948:The Plays Watan Al-Shaheed and Dhaka' Al-Qadi as Samples	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Hamdan Macud	Ighbariyya Tamadur	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Poetic Image in Zakariyya Tamer's Short Stories for Children	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hussein Ali	Naarani Sukayna	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Intertextuality in the Poetic School of Aws b. Hajar, Zuhayr b. Abi Sulma, and Kab b. Zuhayr	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hussein Ali	Awawdi Israa	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Metonymy in the Quran	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hussein Ali	Halabi Carmela	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Several beloveds in the Same Chaste Love Poem: A Study of a Unique Genre in the Classical Love Poetry	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Hussein Ali	Amara Bayan	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Metaphor in the Qur'an	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rispler Haim Vardit, Avner Giladi	Guwetta Mirit	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Jus in Bello in Islamic Law: The Rights of Children in War	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rispler Haim Vardit	Zbidat Arin	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Status of the Blind in Islamic Law	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Salamah-Qudsi Arin	Abbud Badila	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Image of Dhu al-Nun al-Misri in Early Sufi Literature	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Snir Reuven	Husayn Īhāb	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	al-Mutanabbī in the Mirror of Adūnīs: Al-Kitāb as an Example	Completed
Prof. Snir Reuven	Salmān Abu Yūsuf Maysā	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Different Versions in Adūnīs's Poetry	Completed
Prof. Snir Reuven	Sulaymān Rawand	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Brevity in Modern Arabic Literature: Between the Very Short Story and the Prose Poem	Completed
Prof. Snir Reuven	Tūmā Zāda	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Self-Reflexive Poetry: Meta-Poetic Discourse in Adūnīs' Poetry: An Analytical Reading of "Index of the Acts of the Wind"	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Snir Reuven	Asadī Nasīm	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Woman as a Speaker in Nizār Qabbānī's Poetry	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Snir Reuven	Ţāhā Rashā	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Form and Content in Shawqī's Children Poems	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Snir Reuven, Dr. Vered Lev Kenaan	al-Hajj Ibtisam	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Wedding Arabic Songs from Shfaram	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Taha Ibrahim, Prof. Ibrahim Geries	Khouri Samah	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Very Short Story in Classical and Modern Arabic Literature	Completed
Prof. Taha Ibrahim, Dr. Ali Hussein	Hijazi Manal	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Techniques of Simile in the Holly Quran	Completed
Prof. Taha Ibrahim	Hassoun Tagrid	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Stream of Consciousness in Two Short Stories by Yusuf Idris	Completed

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Geries Ibrahim	Mahamid Suha	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Satire in Classical Arabic Letirature	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Geries Ibrahim, Dr. Ali Hussein	Fakhr Al-Din Yusuf	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Accurate 'Arūḍ of Zajal in the Diwān of Ibn Quzmān	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Magadly Haifa	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Contemporary Textbooks for Teaching Arabic Syntax in Primary Schools in Israel and Some Arab Countries: A Comparative Linguistic Analysis	Completed
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Jabarin Abdelnaser	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Grammatical Functional Structure of the Kur'anic Text	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Fahoum Hiba	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Language of the Nazarene Newspaper aş-Şunnāra	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Hujeirat Sidqi	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Bedouin Dialect of al- Hjera:t Tribe: Linguistic Aspects and Forms of Change between Past and Present	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Zahran Heba	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Diminution in the Palestinian Dialects: Between Form and Meaning	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Geva Kleinberge Aharon	Abu-Rafeh Safaa	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Dialects of the Druze of Wa:di Taym and Mount Lebanon	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Hamdan Macud	Ghanayim Rim	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Absurd Theater in Syria, Egypt and Iraq	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Hussein Ali	Ewayda Ula	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Metaphor in the Basrian Poetry in the Second Century A.H.	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rispler Haim Vardit, Prof. Miri Cohen	Kashkush Iman	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Perceptions of Aging and Old Age in Islamic Sources and Figh in Reference to Theories in Gerontology	Completed
Prof. Rispler Haim Vardit	Regev Asaf	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Twenty Years Following the Foundation of Dar al-Lfta' al-Filastiniyya (1994-2014): The Status and Position of the Muslim Woman as Reflected in the Rulings of the Grand Muftis Ikrima Sayyid Sabri (1994-2006) and Muhammad Ahmad Hussein (2006-2014)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rispler Haim Vardit, Prof. Ibrahim Geries	Hammoud Jannat	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Disabled in Classical Arabic Literature (Tentative)	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Snir Reuven	Ma'luf Fadi	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Identity in the Works of Adonis	Completed
Prof. Snir Reuven	Gershon Kaniel Shlomit	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Contribution of "al- Hilāl" Magazine to the Literary and Intellectual Trends in the Late Nineteenth Century	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Snir Reuven	Ḥasan Amīna	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Towards a Modern Arabic Poetics: Surrealism in the Works of Unsī al-Ḥajj, 'Abd al-Qādir al-Janābī, and 'Abd al-Mun'im Ramaḍan	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Snir Reuven	Frisch Yaffa	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Figurative Language in Sarkūn Būluş's Poetry	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Snir Reuven	Husayn Ihab	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	al-Mutanabbī and Adūnīs	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Snir Reuven	Sulaymān Rawand	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Between Poetry and Prose in Arabic Poetry	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Taha Ibrahim	Rayyan-Ishqair Fatima	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Literature, Folklore and Identity in Mohammad Naffa's Literary Work	Completed
Prof. Taha Ibrahim	Ghuneim Najwa	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	An Arabic Literary Theory by Abd al-Aziz Hammuda	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Department of Middle Eastern History

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Zachs Fruma

Name	Position
Dr. Ben-Ari Shoshana	100%
Dr. Ben-Bassat Yuval	100%
Prof. Emeritus Eppel Michael	75%
Dr. Frenkel Yehoshua	25%
Prof. Emeritus Giladi Avner	100%
Ms. Manor Nechama	100%
Dr. Shahar Ido	100%
Dr. Shahvar Soli	100%
Dr. Simonsohn Uriel	100%
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	100%
Prof. Winckler Onn	100%
Prof. Yazbak Mahmoud	100%
Prof. Zachs Fruma	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	13	154	90
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	20	10	30
Ph.D.			Total
Pn.D.			17
Total			137

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Shahar Ido	Shahar, I. (2015) Legal Sovereignty in Theory and Practice: A Look at the Interrelations between the Israeli and Jordanian Shari'a Courts in Jerusalem. <i>MADAR: The Palestinian Forum for Israeli Studies</i> 57 31-40 (Arabic).
Dr. Shahar Ido	Shahar, I. (2015) Islamic Law as Indigenous Law: The Shari'a Courts in Israel from a Post-Colonial Perspective. <i>Journal of Levantine Studies</i> 5 (1) 83-106.
Dr. Shahvar Soli	Shahvar, S. (2015) Shah and Sultan, Khan and Sirdars in the Age of Modern Imperial Communications: The Karachi-Gwadar Telegraph Line in Mid-Nineteenth Century. <i>Ha-Mizrach ha-Chadash</i> 54 42-70.
Dr. Simonsohn Uriel	Simonsohn, U. (2015) The Legal and Social Bonds of Jewish Apostates and Their Spouses according to Gaonic Responsa. <i>Jewish Quarterly Review</i> 105 (4) 417-39.
Dr. Simonsohn Uriel	Simonsohn, U. (2015) The Pact of 'Umar in Religious and Cultural Contexts. <i>Historia</i> 35 (1) 31-64.
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Weismann, I. (2015) Framing a Modern Umma: The Muslim Brothers' Evolving Project of Da'wa. <i>Sociology of Islam</i> 3 146-169.
Prof. Yazbak Mahmoud	Yazbak, M. (2015) A Tale of A House: The Story of the Shiblaq Family. <i>Al-Hannunah (Amman-Jordan)</i> 8 12-26.
Prof. Zachs Fruma	Zachs, F. , Ben-Bassat, Y. (2015) Visibility of Women in Petitions during the Late Ottoman Period. <i>International Journal of Middle East Studies</i> 47 (4) 1-25.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Frenkel Yehoshua	Frenkel, Y. (2015) "Crusaders, Muslims and Biblical Stories: Saladin and Joseph". In Boas, A.J (Ed.). The Crusader World . London and New York: Routledge, pp. 362-377.
Prof. Emeritus Giladi Avner	Giladi, A. (2015) "Sex, Marriage and the Family in Al-Ghazali's Thought: Some Preliminary Notes". In Tamer, G. (Ed.). <u>Islam and Rationality: The Impact of al-Ghazali, Vol I</u> . Leiden: Brill, pp. 165-185.
Dr. Simonsohn Uriel	Simonsohn, U. (2015) "Justice". In Stroumsa, G., Silverstein, A. (Eds.). <u>The Oxford Handbook for Abrahamic Religions</u> . Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 137-165.
Dr. Simonsohn Uriel	Simonsohn, U. (2015) "Conversion, Apostasy, and Penance: The Shifting Identities of the First Generations of Muslim Converts". In Papaconstantinnou, A. et al (Eds.). Conversion in Late Antiquity: Christianity, Islam, and Beyond . Aldershot: Ashgate, pp. 197-218.
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Weismann, I. (2015) "Modernity from within: Islamic Fundamentalism and Sufism". In Ridgeon, L. (Ed.). Sufis and Salafis in the Contemporary Age . London, pp. 9-31.
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Weismann, I. (2015) "Sufism in the Age of Globalization". In Ridgeon, L. (Ed.). <u>Cambridge Companion to Sufism</u> . Cambridge, pp. 257-281.

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Yazbak Mahmoud	Yazbak, M. (2015) "Early Palestinian Reactions to Zionism: 1882-1915". In Shenhave, Y. (Ed.). Zionism and Imperialism . Jerusalem: Van Leer Institute, pp. 122-144 (Hebrew).
Prof. Yazbak Mahmoud	Yazbak, M. (2015) "The Vilayets Law and Its Impact on Palestine". In Tural, E., Capar, S. (Eds.). 1864 Vilayet Nizamnamesi . Ankara: TODAUYE Yayin, pp. 149-163.
Prof. Zachs Fruma	Wael Abu-Uksa, W., Zachs, F. (2015) "'Tanwīr' (Enlightenment)". In Touati, H. (Ed.). Encyclopédie de l'Humanisme Méditerranéen . Paris-Sorbonne University.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Emeritus Giladi Avner	Giladi, A. (2015) <u>Muslim Midwives: The Craft of Birthing in the</u> <u>Premodern Middle East</u> . New York: Cambridge University Press.
Dr. Shahar Ido	Shahar, I. (2015) <u>Legal pluralism in the Holy City: Competing Courts,</u> <u>Forum Shopping, and Institutional Dynamics in Jerusalem</u> . London: Ashgate.
Dr. Shahvar Soli	Shahvar, S. (Ed.) (2015) Pninim mi-ha-shira ha-Parsit [Pearls from Persian Poetry], vol. 2. Tel Aviv: Ktav Publishing Ltd.
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Weismann, I. (2015) Abd al-Rahman al-Kawakibi: Islamic Reform and Arab Revival. London: Oneworld.
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Weismann, I. (2015) Abd al-Rahman al-Kawakibi, Foundations of Salafi Islam: Protocols of the Conference of Islamic Revival in The Mother of Cities Mecca, 1899. Tel-Aviv: Resling.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Thesis Title		Status
Prof. Emeritus Eppel Michael	Rabkin Nathaniel	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Plitics of the Sunni Religious Leadership in Iraq 2003-2013	Completed
Dr. Frenkel Yehoshua, Prof. E. Lev	Cohen Ilan	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Hew s of Damascus (A Study of Geniza Documents)	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Giladi Avner	Hamdan Mustafa	Department of Middle Eastern History	Medical Education in Cairo and Damascus in the Ayyubid and the Mamluk Periods	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Giladi Avner	Diyab Adwaa	Department of Middle Eastern History	Medeival Islamic Attitudes Towards Old Age	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Giladi Avner, Prof. Vardit Rispler-Chaim	Guetta Mirit	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Children and War: Islamic Legal and Ethical Perspectives	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Shahar Ido	Marzouk Hani	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Development of Arabic Broadcasting in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shahar Ido, Prof. Arnon Golan	Aloni Maayan	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Relations between Bedouins, Egyptian Immigrants and the Egyptian Authorities in South Sinai from 1982 till Today	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shahar Ido	Mar'i Kifah	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Status of Divorced Women in the Arab- Muslim Society in Israel: The Case of Faradis	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shahar Ido	Daher Jumana	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Status of Divorced Women in the Christian- Arab Society in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shahvar Soli	Benzion Yonatan	Department of Middle Eastern History	Iran's Inroads into the Americas: A Case Study on Mexico, 1979-2013	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Kittany Jameel	Department of Middle Eastern History	Muslim Brotherhood and Wasati Attitudes toward the Sufi Trend in Islam: 1970-Present	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Shporn Tomer	Department of Middle Eastern History	Da'wa and Activism in a Multi-Confessional Society: Fathi Yakan and the Jama'at Islami in Lebanon	Completed
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Zuaretz Orit	Department of Middle Eastern History	Da'wa and Politics in the Southern Faction of the Islamic Movement in Israel, 1996-2006	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Marisat Amer	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Islamic Movement in Israel and its Da'wa Activity: Sakhnin as Case Study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Adawi Ruqaya	Department of Middle Eastern History	Muhammad Bahjat al-Bitar and the Salafi Trend in 20th-Century Syria	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Yazbak Mahmoud	Noam Alon	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Hamas Movement: from Resistance to Governance	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yazbak Mahmoud	Mansur Husayn	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Markets of Nazareth: Construction and Social Change 1750-1914	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yazbak Mahmoud	Hajje Layla	Department of Middle Eastern History	Galilee Hospitals in 19th Century	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	ervised Department Thesis Title		Status
Prof. Yazbak Mahmoud	Abu Al-Hayja Maram	Department of Middle Eastern History	Palestinian Womens' writings in the Press 1912- 1948	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Zachs Fruma, Prof. Meir Hatina (Hebrew University)	Khalil Farid	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Muslim Sisterhood Movement in Egypt, 1949- 81	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Zachs Fruma	Rot Yami	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Political and Economic Road of Khalid al-Azem, 1948-63	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	d Department Dissertation Title		Status
Prof. Emeritus Eppel Michael, Amazia Baraam, Soli Shahvar	Zafirov Miroslav	Department of Middle Eastern History	Political, Religious and Social Rule of Najf as Religious Center in the 80s and 90s of 20th Century	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Frenkel Yehoshua	Hershkobiz Michael Hershkobiz	Department of Middle Eastern History	Mamluk Damascus (During the Second Half of the 15th Century)	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Giladi Avner, Dr. Uriel Simonsohn	Ibrahim Ayman	Department of Middle Eastern History	Conversion Literary Topoi in Muslim and Eastern Christian Historiography	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emeritus Giladi Avner, Dr. Uriel Simonsohn	Yoskovitz Avraham	Graduate Studies Authority	Religious Conversions among Rabbanite Jews in the Classical and Post- Classical Rabbinic Periods	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shahar Ido, Prof. Mahmoud Yazbak	Mazarib Tomer	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Integration of Bedouins in Arab Villages in the Galilee: Historical, Social and Cultural Perspectives	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shahar Ido, Dr. Liat Kozma, The Hebrew University	Qeadan Tajread	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Activities and Impact of the Movement of Democratic Women in Israel in the Years 1948-1966	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shahvar Soli	Cahanovich Roi	Department of Middle Eastern History	From Opposition to Power: Islamist-Shi'i Fundamnetalist Groupings in Iran, 1945-1989	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shahvar Soli	Mansharoff Yossi	Department of Middle Eastern History	Iran and the Shi'i Communities in the Persian Gulf: Transnational Pro- Iranian Shi'i Networks, 1963-1997	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shahvar Soli, Prof. Yossi Ben Artzi	Rozen Shai	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Baha'is in the Land and State of Israel, 1918-1968	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Shahvar Soli	Javedanfar Meir	Department of Middle Eastern History	Security Decision Making in Iran, 1979-2013: Serving National or Regime Interests?	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shahvar Soli, Gad Gilbar and Gabi Ben Dor	Willner Samuel	Department of Middle Eastern History	Saudi Arabia's Role in the OPEC and Oil Markets from 1960s to 2010s Phase 1 (9 Alef)	
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Or-Emergi Meirav	Department of Middle Eastern History	Representations of the Arabs and the Middle East in the Writings of Indian Muslim Leaders, 1857-1947	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Orenstein Ziv	Department of Middle Eastern History	Muslim Responses to Radicalization in Britain and Germany in the 21st Century	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Weismann Itzhak	Heitner Dorit	Department of Middle Eastern History	Muhammad Qutb between The Muslim Brothers and Wahhabism	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Zachs Fruma, Prof. E. Podeh and Prof. M. El-Atawneh	Giladi Elad (Hebrew University)	Department of Middle Eastern History	State and Society in Saudi Arabia as reflected in Saudi Novels	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Zachs Fruma, Prof (Emeritus) A. Levanoni	Saad Maher	Department of Middle Eastern History	The Myth of Ain-Jalut, Between Islam and Arabism	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Zachs Fruma	Holdenberg Avital	Department of Middle Eastern History	Zenubya the Queen of Tadmor - The Changing of Arabic and Syrian Myths 1870-2000	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Weismann Itzhak (PI)	The Politics of Dialogue (hiwar) in Contemporary Islam	ISF	NIS 390,000	2015-2018
Prof. Weismann Itzhak (PI)	Modern Preaching of Islam: Salafis, Islamic Movements, Muslim States	ISF	NIS 60,000	2015

Department of Philosophy

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Smilansky Saul

Name	Position
Dr. Antony Michael	100%
Prof. Berg Jonathan	100%
Prof. Emeritus Gilead Amihud	100%
Prof. Hemmo Meir	100%
Prof. Hon Giora	100%
Dr. Keren Arnon	100%
Prof. Landau Iddo	100%
Dr. Levy Lior	100%
Prof. Lorand Ruth	100%
Dr. Meirav Ariel	100%
Prof. Smilansky Saul	100%
Prof. Statman Daniel	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	15	55	42.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	35	9	44
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			25
Total			111.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Berg Jonathan	Berg, J. (2015) Precis of Direct Belief. <i>Philosophia</i> 1-11.
Prof. Berg Jonathan	Berg, J. (2015) When Fodor Met Frege. Erkenntnis 80 467-76.
Prof. Emeritus Gilead Amihud	Amihud, G. (2015) Self-Referentiality and Two Arguments Refuting Physicalism. <i>International Philosophical Quarterly</i> 55 471-477.
Prof. Emeritus Gilead Amihud	Amihud, G. (2015) Can Brain Imaging Breach Our Mental Privacy? <i>The Review of Philosophy and Psychology</i> 6 275-291.
Prof. Emeritus Gilead Amihud	Amihud, G. (2015) Cruelty, Singular Invidividuality, and Peter the Great. <i>Philosophia</i> 43 337-354.
Prof. Emeritus Gilead Amihud	Amihud, G. (2015) Neoteny and the Playground of Pure Possibilities. <i>International Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences</i> 5 30-39.
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Hemmo, M. , Shenker, O. (2015) The Emergence of Macroscopic Regularity. <i>Mind and Society</i> 14 (2) 221-244.
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Hemmo, M. , Shenker, O. (2015) Letter to the Editor. <i>International Studies in the Philosophy of Science</i> 29 91-92.
Prof. Hon Giora	Hon, G. , Carrier, M. (2015) Introduction in Philosophers Meet Biologists. <i>Studies in History and Philosophy of Biological and Biomedical Sciences</i> 53 64-67.
Prof. Hon Giora	Hon, G. , Goldstein, B.R. (2015) How to Conceive the Atom: Imagery vs. Formalism. <i>Kairos</i> 13 213-236.
Dr. Keren Arnon	Keren, A. (2015) Science and Informed, Counterfactual, Democratic Consent. <i>Philosophy of Science</i> 82 1284-1295.
Dr. Levy Lior	Levy, L. (2015) Thinking with Beauvoir on the Freedom of the Child. <i>Hypatia: A Journal of Feminist Philosophy</i> 31 (1) 140-155.
Dr. Levy Lior	Levy, L. (2015) The Existential Ibsen: Reading Little Eyolf from a Sartrean Perspective. <i>Ibsen Studies</i> 15 (2) 113-141.
Prof. Smilansky Saul	Smilansky, S. (2015) Some Reflections on Hanoch Ben-Yami's Defence of Compatibilism. <i>Iyyun</i> 64 77-81.
Prof. Smilansky Saul	Smilansky, S. (2015) Reflections on Equality, Value and Paradox. <i>Res Cogitans</i> 10 45-60.
Prof. Statman Daniel	Statman, D. (2015) Ending Wars: A Contractarian View of Jus ex Bello. <i>Ethics</i> 125 720-750.
Prof. Statman Daniel	Statman, D. , Sapir, G. (2015) Minority Religions in Israel. <i>Journal of Law and Religion</i> 30 65-79.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Hon Giora	Hon, G. (2015) "Kepler's Revolutionary Astronomy: Theological Unity as a Comprehensive View of the World". In Demeter, T., Murphy, K., Zittel, C. (Eds.). Conflicting Values of Inquiry: Ideologies of Epistemology in Early Modern Europe. Leiden: Brill, pp. 155-175.
Prof. Hon Giora	Hon, G. , Goldstein, B.R. (2015) "Constitution and Model: Bohr's Quantum Theory and Imagining the Atom". In Aaserud, F., Kragh, H. (Eds.). One Hundred Years of the Bohr Atom: Proceedings from a Conference . Copenhagen: The Royal Danish Academy of Sciences and Letters, pp. 345-357.
Dr. Keren Arnon	Keren, A., Lev, O. (2015) "The Ova Donation Law: An Ethical Appraisal". In Siegal, G. (Ed.). <u>Israeli Bioethics</u> . Jerusalem, pp 165-192 (Hebrew).
Prof. Statman Daniel	Statman, D. (2015) "Drones and Robots: On the Changing Practice of Warfare". In Lazar, S., Frowe, H. (Eds.). The Oxford Handbook of Ethics and War. Online Publication.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Emeritus Gilead Amihud	Roded Smadar	Department of Philosophy	Determinism, the Mental, and the Unconscious	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Ben- Zeev Aaron	Lirit Gruber	Graduate Studies Authority	Romantic Resonance in Long Term Relationships	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Ben- Zeev Aaron	Limor Fridman Boneh	Graduate Studies Authority	Romantic Choices Online	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Ben- Zeev Aaron	Orit Shavit	Department of Gerontology	Love in the Shadow of Oblivion: The Meaning Given to Love among Families Living with Alzheimer's Disease	Before Doctorate Proposal Approval
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Evron Aya	Department of Philosophy	New Arguments for Type- Physicalism	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Feiglin Ori	Department of Philosophy	The Incompleteness of Special Relativity	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Sabach Haytham	Department of Philosophy	The Direction of Tme	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Hemmo Meir	NasrAldin Khalil	Department of Philosophy	The Past Hypothesis in Statistical Mechanics	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Mimon Amber	Department of Philosophy	Hemple's Dilemma	Completed
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Kagan Guy	Department of Philosophy	Physicalism and Wigner's Interpretation of Quantum Mechanics	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Hon Giora	Yar'on Amir	Department of Philosophy	Emergence: An Epistemic Limitation on Reductive Science	Completed
Prof. Hon Giora	Lahav Moty	Department of Philosophy	When the Baseball Met the Window Pane: Causation (Salmon) and Probability (Reichenbach) Unify Efforts under Explanation's Hospitability Umbrella (Hempel) in order to Minimize Skepticism (Hume)	Completed
Prof. Hon Giora	Maclada Samer	Department of Philosophy	Galileo vs. Aristotle: On the Law of Free Fall	Completed
Prof. Hon Giora	Goldstein Ohr	Department of Philosophy	Ignorance according to St. Augustine	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Hon Giora	Baram Miri	Department of Philosophy	Is a Computerized Mathematical Proof Considered Rigorous?	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Keren Arnon	Uchitel Victoria	Department of Philosophy	Can surgical Intervention in Intersex Infants be justified?	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Keren Arnon	Shuster Ariela	Department of Philosophy	Decision and Action	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Keren Arnon	Tobias Nadav	Department of Philosophy	The Demarcation of Science and Decision Making Capacity	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Keren Arnon	Kabilo Liran	Department of Philosophy	Contextualism, Fallibilism and Knowledge Attribution	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Keren Arnon, Prof. Ruth Weintraub (TAU)	Manor Aylon (Tel Aviv Uniersity)	Department of Philosophy	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Levy Lior	Tabashi Moti	Department of Philosophy	Authenticity in Jean-Paul Sartre's Philosophy	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Meirav Ariel	Yudkovitch Keren	Department of Philosophy	A Critique of Trope Theory	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Smilansky Saul	Shapira Anat	Department of Philosophy	Contractual Views of the Morality of Warfare	After Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Emeritus Ben- Zeev Aaron	Shelly Ostro	Graduate Studies Authority	Psychoanalytic and Philosophical Viewpoints of the Essence, Structure and the Dynamic of Intimacy, and its Unique Characterizations in Long Term Psycho-Dynamic Psychotherapy	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Hemmo Meir, Dr. Ariel Meirav	Buzaglo David	Department of Philosophy	Laws of Nature and Humean Supervenience	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Levy Avi	Department of Philosophy	Probability and Contextuality in Quantum Mechanics	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Maliniak Zohar	Department of Philosophy	Open Questions in Bohm's Quantum Theory	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Benjamin Amichai	Department of Philosophy	The 4-Dimensional Theory of Time	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Suess Moti	Department of Philosophy	Symmetries in Fundamental Physics	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Hemmo Meir	Kagan Guy	Department of Philosophy	Physicalism and Consciousness	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Hemmo Meir, Prof. Marcelo Dascal	Firt Erez (Tel- Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Principle of Least Action and Purpose (End) in Nature	Completed
Prof. Hemmo Meir, Prof. Leo Corry	Danon Nejat (Tel-Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Notions of Typicality in Physics	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Lorand Ruth	Grimberg Moshe	Department of Philosophy	Errors in Expression	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Lorand Ruth, Prof. Uri Hadar, Tel Aviv Uni.	Dollev Edelstein Yaniv	Department of Philosophy	The aesthetic aspect of analytic psychotherapy	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Lorand Ruth	Yahalom Oron	Department of Philosophy	Order and Disorder in cognition	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Lorand Ruth	Rovner Ravid	Department of Philosophy	Originality in Design	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Meirav Ariel	Bouriakov Maya	Department of Philosophy	The Meaning of Life in Schopenhauer's Philosophy	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Smilansky Saul	Shaham Talia	Department of Philosophy	Silencing Moral Complaint	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Smilansky Saul	Cohen Yuval	Department of Philosophy	Pragmatic Considerations in Morality	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Smilansky Saul, Iddo Landau	Ron Yishai	Department of Philosophy	On Floundering	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Smilansky Saul	Idelson Zohar	Department of Philosophy	Consequentialism and the Free Will Problem	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Statman Daniel	Avraham Aliza	Department of Philosophy	Cloning	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Hemmo Meir (PI), Orly Shenker (PI), Hebrew University of Jerusalem	Maxwell's Demon: Explorations in Trading Entropy for Energy	Lockheed-Martin, Inc.	US\$ 95,000	2015-2016
Dr. Keren Arnon (PI), Baruch Eitam	Attracting New and Outstanding Students to the Humanities	The Humanities Fund (Yad Hanadiv & CHE)	NIS 1,500,000	2015-2019

Department of General History

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Shalev Eran

Name	Position
Dr. Amitay Ory	100%
Dr. Bronstein Judith	50%
Dr. Cook Eli	100%
Dr. Dubnov Arie	50%
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	50%
Prof. Kochavi Arieh	100%
Prof. Megged Amos	75%
Prof. Menache Sophia	100%
Dr. Pancer Nira	100%
Prof. Shalev Eran	100%
Dr. Shalev Zur	50%
Prof. Ziegler Joseph	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	15	58	44
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	20	10	30
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			14
Total			88

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Amitay Ory	Amitay, O. , Kaye, N. (2015) Kleopatra's Dowry and the Historicity of AJ 12.154-55. <i>Historia</i> 64 (2) 131-155.
Dr. Cook Eli	Cook, E. (2015) The Progress and Poverty of Thomas Piketty. <i>Raritan Quarterly Review</i> 35 (2).
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Dubnov, A.M. (2015) The Missing Beat Generation: Coming of Age and Nostalgism in Arik Einstein's Music. <i>Jewish Social Studies</i> 21 (1) 43-88.
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Dubnov, A.M. (2015) The Return from India, or: The Analogical Imagination and Its Limits. <i>Theory & Criticism</i> 44 41-76 (Hebrew).
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	Elyada, O. (2015) The Birth of War Journalism in Palestine. <i>Kesher</i> 47 20-31.
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	Elyada, O. (2015) The Birth and Evolution of Public Opinion Research Institute in Israel. <i>Misgarot Media</i> 15 100-113.
Dr. Pancer Nira	Pancer, N. (2015) Le corps en émoi ou la corpographie des émotions dans les textes altimédiévaux. <i>Francia</i> 42 329-348.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Cook Eli	Cook, E. (2015) "Henry Goldman: Immigrant Outsider as Empire Builder". In Giles, R. Hoyt. (Ed.). Immigrant Entrepreneurship: German-American Business Biographies, 1720 to the Present, Vol. 3. German Historical Institute.
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Dubnov, A.M. (2015) "Diaspora, Jewishness, and Difference in Isaiah Berlin's Thought". In Smollett, B., Wiese, C. (Eds.). Reappraisals and New Studies of the Modern Jewish Experience: Essays in honor of Robert, M. Seltzer . Leiden & Boston: Brill, pp. 208-234.
Prof. Menache Sophia	Menache, S. (2015) "Emotions at the Service of Politics: Another Perspective of the Experience of Crusading (1095-1187)". In Edgington, S.B., Guijarro, L.G. (Eds.). Jerusalem the Golden: The Origins and Impact of the First Crusade. Turnhout: Brepols, pp. 235-254.
Prof. Menache Sophia	Menache, S. (2015) "Netherworld Envoys or Man's Best Friends? Attitudes to Dogs in the Ancient World". In Marvin, G., McHugh, S. (Eds.). Routledge Handbook of Human Animal Studies. Routledge, pp. 114-123.
Prof. Menache Sophia	Menache, S. (2015) "Frente a la desaparición: Un testimonio". <u>Diversidad.net</u> .
Prof. Menache Sophia	Menache, S. (2015) "After Twenty-Five Years: Joshua Prawer's Contribution to the Historiography of the Crusades and the Latin Kingdom of Jerusalem Reconsidered". In Boaz, A.J. (Ed.). The Crusader World . Routledge, pp. 37.
Prof. Shalev Eran	Shalev, E. (2015) "Ben-Hur's and America's Rome: From Virtuous Republic to Tyrranous Empire". In Shamir, R. (Ed.). <u>Bigger Than Ben-Hur: The Book, It's Adaptations and Their Audiences</u> . Syracuse: Syracuse University Press, pp.18-32.

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Shalev Zur	Shalev, Z. (2015) "Early Modern Geographia Sacra in the Context of Early Modern Scholarship". In Killeen, K., Smith, H., Willie, R. (Eds.). The Oxford Handbook of the Bible in Early Modern England, C. 1530-1700 . Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 196-208.
Prof. Emeritus Shpayer-Makov, Haia	Shpayer-Makov, H. (2015) "Detectives and Forensic Science. The Professionalization of Police Detection". The Oxford Handbook of the History of Crime and Criminal Justice . Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 474-496.
Prof. Ziegler Joseph	Ziegler, J. (2015) " <i>Cuius facies est deformis, mores habere bonos non potest nisi raro</i> : Reflections on the Notion of Deformity in Medieval Learned Physiognomy". Deformità fisica e identità della persona tra medioevo ed età moderna . Florence: Firenze University Press, pp. 182-196.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Amitay Ory	Munch Amnon	Department of General History	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Amitay Ory	Ram Navot	Department of General History	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Cook Eli	Ben Horim Tomer	Department of General History	The Rise of IBM and Corporate America, 1884- 1924	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Cook Eli	Feingerch Tom	Department of General History	American Nationalist Sentiment Before the Revolution	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Margalit Rony	School of History	From "The New Colossus" to the Tired and Poor: Emma Lazarus and the Creation of America's Migration Myth	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Quadrifoglio Matteo	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Statism and Italophilia: Risorgimento and the Italian State in the Zionist- Revisionist Imagination, 1922-1948	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Appenzeler- Yardeni Uri	Department of General History	The 1935 "London Accords" and the Rise of Revisionist Extremism (Working Title)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Cohen Arnon	Department of General History	Three Faces of Zarathustra: A Comparative Study of The Three Translations into Hebrew of Nietzsche's 'Thus Spoke Zarathustra'	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Briskin Michael	Department of General History	Battle of Definitions: What is Totalitarianism? The Case of Leonard Schapiro and Carl Friedrich (Working Title)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Goldenblum Kalman	Department of General History	XXth Century Central European Nationalism (Working Title)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Geva Nili	Department of General History	Secularism and Press in XVII Century Britain (Working Title)	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shalev Eran, Dr. Eli Cook	Nadav Gefen	Department of General History	War and Unity	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shalev Zur	Reis Sara	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Between Loca Sancta and the Locals: On the Connection between Pilgrim Literature in the Late 15th Century and Ethnography	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Shpayer-Makov Haia	Morag Jake	Department of General History	With Arms Wide Open: Attitudes to Political Refugees in Victorian England and the Consolidation of National Identity	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Shpayer-Makov Haia	Ivker Rachel	Department of General History	Jewish Women in Single- Parent Families During the Mass Immigration to the United States, 1900-1929	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Shpayer-Makov Haia	Gershony Avner	Department of General History	Eyes Have They, But They See Not'. The British War Office and Its Failure to Prepare for War: May 1937- January 1940	Completed
Prof. Ziegler Joseph	Gobernik Rami	Department of General History	Technology, Magic, and Power: Automata Between Imagination and Practice During the 12th-14th Centuries	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ziegler Joseph	Porras José Maria Andres	Department of General History	Exile as a Political Tool in 13th-Century Italy	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Cook Eli, Prof. Eran Shalev	Gefen Nadav	Department of General History	The Spanish-American War and the Making of White America	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Dubnov Arie, Ihrig Stefan	Gershony Avner	Department of General History	Krigsherren: The Wehrmacht's Leading Generals and Their Responsibility in Maintaining the Army as a Fighting Force. July 1943-May 1945 (Working Title)	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Elyada Ouzi, Prof. Moti Regev, The Open University	Oren Ravid	Department of Communication	The Israeli Press and the Oriental Music Industry	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Elyada Ouzi, Prof. Yoel Mansfeld	Mazor- Targman Maya	Department of Communication	The Israeli Tourist Guide Industry	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	Barak Bar- Zohar	Department of Communication	Obituaries in the Israeli Press 1904-2004	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	Schulman Esti	Department of General History	The Cinematographic representation of French History: Revolutions and Revolts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kochavi Arieh, Dr. Zafrir Goldberg	Ganz Michael	Graduate Studies Authority	Representation of the Holocaust in Poland: Museum settings and Education	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Megged Amos	Ventura Libny	Department of General History	The System of Encomiendas of the Lara Lineage in Honduras during the Seventeenth Century	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shalev Eran, Prof. Benjamin Bental	Shulman Zeev	Department of General History	From Jeffersonian Visions to Hamiltonian Economics	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shalev Zur	Bershadsky Lebovich Julia	Department of General History	Renaissance historiography	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shalev Zur, Prof. Dina Stein	Sharon Ossnat	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Jewish Travel and the Printing Press (tentative)	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emeritus Shpayer-Makov Haia	Klein Avi	Department of General History	For Peace and Social Justice: Socialist Pacifism in Great Britain, 1890-1924	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Ziegler Joseph	Nadav Tamar	Department of General History	Powers of the Soul, Powers of Nature (virtutes animae, virtutes naturae): The Shaping of the Body-Soul Nexus during the 'Long' Twelfth Century	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Shalev Zur, Dr. Micha Perry (PI); Prof. Dina Stein	The Ten Lost Tribes: A Cross- Cultural Approach	GIF	€ 90,000 (for each side)	2015-2017

Department of English Language & Literature

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: **Dr. Kravitz Bennett**

Name	Position
Dr. Beenstock Zoe	100%
Dr. Ben Yishai Ayelet	100%
Prof. Erdinast-Vulcan Daphna	100%
Dr. Feldman Benedict Alexan	100%
Dr. Gilead Sarah	100%
Dr. Kravitz Bennett	100%
Prof. Emeritus Kuzar Ron	100%
Dr. Langer Ayelet	100%
Prof. Laufer Batia	100%
Prof. Myhill John	100%
Dr. Omry Keren	100%
Prof. Sandler Wendy	100%

B. Number of Students

D A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	56	143	127.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	16 37		53
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			19
Total			199.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Beenstock Zoe	Beenstock, Z. (2015) Empiricist Political Theory and the Modern Novel: The Social Contract and H. G. Wells. <i>Modern Language Quarterly</i> 76 (1) 57-77.
Dr. Feldman Benedict Alexan	Feldman, A. (2015) Currents in the Cross-Legal: Re-contextualising Rattigan's The Winslow Boy. <i>New Theatre Quarterly</i> 31 (2) 99-115.
Dr. Kravitz Bennett	Kravitz, B. (2015) The Radical Gone Respectable: American Dreams and Puritan Influences in the Autobiography of Malcolm X. <i>International Invention Journal of Education and General Studies</i> 1 1-7.
Prof. Laufer Batia	Laufer, B. , Baladzhaeva, L. ^(\$) (2015) First Language Attrition without Second Language Acquisition: An Exploratory Study. <i>International Journal of Applied Linguistics</i> 166 229-253.
Prof. Laufer Batia	Laufer, B. , Rozovski-Roitblat, B. (\$) (2015) Retention of New Words: Quantity of Encounters, Quality of Task, and Degree of Knowledge. <i>Language Teaching Research</i> 19 687-711.
Dr. Omry Keren	Omry, K. (2015) Review Essay of Futurity: Contemporary Literature and the Quest for the Past (The University of Chicago Press 2013). <i>Studies in the Novel</i> 47 (1) 121-122.
Prof. Sandler Wendy	Börstell, C. ^(\$) , Sandler, W. , Aronoff, M. (2015) Sign Language Linguistics. <i>Oxford Bibliographies Online</i> .

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Emeritus Kuzar Ron	Kuzar, R. (2015) "The Neologisms Yishev—Yishuv—Moshava in Early Modern Hebrew". In Shenhav, Y. (Ed.). Zionism and the Empires . Tel-Aviv: Hakibbutz Hameuchad and Van Leer Institute, pp. 27-58 (Hebrew).

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Beenstock Zoe, Professor Eitan Bar- Yosef, Ben-Gurion University	Schwartz Naama	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Excess in the Gothic Novel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gilead Sarah	Zoabi Adham	Department of English Language & Literature	Dystopia in Science Fiction	Completed
Dr. Gilead Sarah	Kardosh Amit	Department of English Language & Literature	Women in the Game of Thrones	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kravitz Bennett	Levy Kfir	Department of English Language & Literature	A Legacy of Pain: Inherited Trauma in Second Generation Holocaust Literature	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kravitz Bennett	Turk Nora	Department of English Language & Literature	The Holocaust in the Writing of Jewish American Women Writers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Laufer Batia	Rot Debora	Department of English Language & Literature	Investigating the Phenomenon of L1 Portuguese Attrition in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Laufer Batia	Almourian Natali	Department of English Language & Literature	The Contribution of Dictionary to Learning and Use of Collocations	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Laufer Batia	Segal Tamar	Department of English Language & Literature	Attrition of Idioms in English as L1	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Laufer Batia	Ziber Cadit	Department of English Language & Literature	The Effect of Intentionality and Practice Modlity on L2 Vocabulary Learning	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Omry Keren	Gal Linoy	Department of English Language & Literature	The Name of the Other: Destined One vs. Collective Other in Science-Fiction and Popular American culture	Completed
Dr. Omry Keren	Shaffir Elizabeth	Department of English Language & Literature	Making a Heaven out of Gotham's Hell: The Demonic Reason of Milton's Satan in Frank Miller's Batman	Completed
Dr. Omry Keren	Dow Nardeen	Department of English Language & Literature	Homosocial or Homoerotic: A Study of Gender and Sexuality in Harry Potter	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Sandler Wendy	Abokassedo Yosuf	Department of English Language & Literature	Use of the Two Hands in Sign Language and Gesture	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Ben Yishai Ayelet, Prof. Daphna Erdinast-Vulcan	Wenske-Stern Ruthie	Department of English Language & Literature	Maybe We Are Not Just Failing': Unknowability in the Self-Writing of African Realism	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Gilead Sarah	Neumann Ildiko	Department of English Language & Literature	Vampires and the Gothic Tradition in YAL	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Gilead Sarah	Almog Nadav	Department of English Language & Literature	The Unheimlich in Children's Fantasy Literature	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gilead Sarah	Bagno-Simon Libby	Department of English Language & Literature	Absent Mothers, Guiding Sisters, and Proper Ladies: Familial Female Dynamics in Jane Austen's Novels	Completed
Dr. Gilead Sarah	Mussa Jumana	Department of English Language & Literature	Animal Shape-Shifting in Contemporary Fantasy Literature	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Kravitz Bennett	Chaleila Wisam	Department of English Language & Literature	Early 20th C Xenophobic American Literatur	Completed
Dr. Kravitz Bennett	Salman Hana	Department of English Language & Literature	Marginalized Detectives in Postmodern Context	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Kravitz Bennett	Gomes Ribas Lucia	Department of English Language & Literature	Memory and Dystopic Utopias in Contemporary North American Literature	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emeritus Kuzar Ron	Ner Arie	Department of English Language & Literature	Interactional Threats, Relational work, and Interpretation of Physiological Arousal in Couples' Conflict Discussions	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Kuzar Ron	Awayed- Bishara Muna	Department of English Language & Literature	EFL materials: A Means of Reproduction or Change?	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Laufer Batia	Mizrahi Elena	Department of English Language & Literature	Ultimate Attainment in English as a Second Language	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Laufer Batia	Baldzhaeva Liubov	Department of English Language & Literature	First and Second Language Lexical Attrition of Monmolingual, Bilingual and Trilingual Speakers in a Third Language Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Myhill John	Fokra Salah	Department of English Language & Literature	Language policy in higher education: The case of the Arab minority in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Sandler Wendy	Dachkovsky Svetlana	Department of English Language & Literature	Diachronic Emergence of an Intonational System in Israeli Sign Language	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Sandler Wendy	Belsitzman Gal	Department of English Language & Literature	Defining the Relation Between Linguistic and Gestural in Sign Language Theatre Performance	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Beenstock Zoe, Hienen Sandra	Literature at the Crossroad: Knowledge and the Eighteenth Century	Humboldt Foundation Connect Grant	€ 4,000	2015-2018
Dr. Feldman Benedict Alexan (PI)	"The Rigging of the Law": An Anatomy of Modern Legal-Historical Drama Alon Fellowship NIS 60, 000		NIS 60, 000	2015-2018
Dr. Omry Keren (PI), Prof. Yuval Shaked (U. of Haifa); Prof. Michael Meyer (U. of Potsdam); Dr. Joerg Sternagel (U. of Potsdam)	Etymologies of Jazz	University of Potsdam Seed Money	€ 8,500	2015
Dr. Omry Keren (PI)	Humanities Digital Platform	Dean's Research Grant	NIS 10,000	2015

Department of Art History

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Ascher Yoni

Name	Position
Dr. Ascher Yoni	100%
Dr. Erlich Adi	50%
Dr. Fuchs Aharon Ron	50%
Dr. Gal Nissim	100%
Dr. Klinger Sonia	100%
Dr. Maayan-Fanar Emma	100%
Dr. Rosen Jochai	100%
Prof. Tcherikover Anat	100%
Dr. Weinberg Lee	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	22	145	94.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	17	9	26
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			7
Total			127.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details		
Dr. Erlich Adi	Yannai, E., Erlich, A. (2015) A Mosaics Building and Graves from the Roman Period at Lod-Diospolis. <i>Eretz-Israel</i> 31 210-220 (Hebrew).		

Name	Article Details	
Dr. Erlich Adi	Perry-Gal, L. ^(\$) , Erlich, A. , Gilboa, A., Bar-Oz, G. (2015) Earliest Economic Exploitation of Chicken Outside East Asia: Evidence from the Hellenistic Southern Levant. <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America</i> 112 (32) 9849-9854.	
Dr. Maayan-Fanar Emma	Maayan Fanar, E. (2015) Salvific Imagery in the Barberini Psalter (Rome, BAV, Barb. gr. 285). <i>Zograf</i> 34 31-44.	
Dr. Maayan-Fanar Emma	Kali, Y., O. Sagy, T. Kuflik, O. Mogilevsky, Maayan Fanar, E. (2015) Harnessing Technology for Promoting Undergraduate Art Education: A Novel Model that Streamlines Learning Between Classroom, Museum and Home. <i>IEEE Transactions on Learning Technologies</i> 8 (1).	

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Klinger Sonia	Klinger, S. (2015) "Fauna in the World of Women in Ancient Greece and Some Observations on the Animal Votives at the Demeter and Kore Sanctuary at Acrocorinth". In Trinkl, E. (Ed.). Corpus Vasorum Antiquorum, Österrich Beiheft 2, ΦΥΤΑ ΚΑΙ ΖΩΑ, Pflanzen und Tiere auf Griechischen Vasen. Graz, pp. 33-45.
Dr. Maayan-Fanar Emma	Maayan Fanar, E. (2015) "The Story of Abgar". <u>Exhibition Catalogue.</u> <u>Jerusalem: A Medical Diagnosis. Tower of David</u> . Museum of the History of Jerusalem, 31-32.

C. <u>Supervision of M.A. Students</u>

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Ascher Yoni	Soffer Hee Lee	Department of Art History	Caravaggio and Alchemy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ascher Yoni	Oren-Kaufman Shoshi	Department of Art History	Rapes and abductions in Renaissance Art	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Erlich Adi, Prof. Ayelet Gilboa	Sokolsky Tanya	Department of Archaeology	Terracottas of the Persian Period from Tel Dor	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Erlich Adi	Fadida Atalya	Department of Archaeology	Iron Age Figurines from the Rock-Cut Pool in the City of David	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Erlich Adi, Dr. Orit Shamir	Londner Amit	Department of Art History	Basketry in Eretz Israel in the Roman Period	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Erlich Adi, Dr. Orit Shamir	Zadok Ruth	Department of Art History	Curatorship of Archaeology in Israel in the 21th Century	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Nissim	Alpern Limor	Department of Art History	Tzuba	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Nissim	Sessler Alma	Department of Art History	Dganit Brest	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Maayan-Fanar Emma	Paul Ophra	Department of Art History	Immigration, Image Building and Identity in the Works of Israerli Photographers from the Former Soviet Union	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Maayan-Fanar Emma, Prof. Arie Kofsky	Ziv Bat-Zion	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Greek Orthodox Chapel of Golgotha in the Holy Sepulchre: Liturgy and Iconography	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rosen Jochai	Tiznenko Nathalie	Department of Art History	Street Art in Tel Aviv	After Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Erlich Adi, Prof. Guy Bar-Oz	Peri-Gal Lee	Department of Archaeology	Zooarchaeology of Maresha	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Erlich Adi, Dr. Michael Eisenberg	Kowalewska Arleta	Department of Archaeology	Bathing Culture in the Region of Syria-Palestina	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Erlich Adi	Goor Carmit	Department of Archaeology	Childhood in Eretz-Israel in the Roman period	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Klinger Sonia	Suliman-Wolf Hamutal	Department of Art History	The Path of Footwear. The Early Use of Footwear on Archaic Black-Figure Vases from Greece and Etruria	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Klinger Sonia	Levin Nitzan	Department of Art History	Bees, Honey and Hives. Representation and Meaning in Ancient Greek Art, 7th-4th Century B.C.E.	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Erlich Adi (PI)	Society and Cultural Diversity at Beth She'arim: Intra and Inter-Site Study of a Prosperous Town	ISF	NIS 852,000	2015-2019
Dr. Klinger Sonia (PI)	Small Finds from the Demeter and Kore Sanctuary at Ancient Corinth	1984/Mellon Foundation	US\$ 6,000	2015
Dr. Rosen Jochai (PI)	Jacob Duck (c.1600-1667): Catalogue Raisonné	ISF Publications	NIS 40000	2015-2017

Department of Fine Arts

1. <u>Departmental Information</u>

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Rantzer Philip

Name	Position
Ms. Ben Pon Aya	50%
Prof. Geva Zvi	66.7%
Ms. Girsch Pesi	50%
Prof. Golombek Itshak	100%
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	100%
Mr. Meshullam Assaf	50%
Prof. Poliakine Dotan Sharon	100%
Prof. Rantzer Philip	100%
Mr. Yatsiv Yehuda	50%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
D.A.	90	70	125
	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	0	22	22
Total			147

2. Personal Information

A. Catalogues / Book Details

Name	Cataloge / Book Details	
Prof. Ben-Ron Aya	The weird and wonderful world of Aya Ben-Ron, Graham Lawson. The Jerusalem Post, April 2015	
Ms. Pesi Girsch	"Quest" Ceramics and Photography, Ceramic Artists Association of Israel, curated by Roni Ben-Ari	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Backyard- The Tel Aviv Museum. A 200 page book with 4 articles	

Name	Cataloge / Book Details	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Backyard - Movie	
Mr. Meshullam Assaf	Assi Meshullam, Jonathan Gold - Between Ethos and Myth, Hecht Museum, University of Haifa	

B. Art Work

J. <u>74.1C 111</u>	D. AIL WUIK			
Name	Name of Work	Date and Place of Publication		
Prof. Ben-Ron Aya	Sister	The Israeli Center for Digital Art, Holon, Israel		
Prof. Ben-Ron Aya	The Last Voyage To Cythera	The Israeli Center for Digital Art, Holon, Israel		
Prof. Ben-Ron Aya	Hanging	A MESA, À Mesa - Narrativas sobre o corpo* tecnológico, imaginado e morto, Goethe-Institut em cooperação com o Sesc São Paulo, São Paulo,Brazil		
Prof. Ben-Ron Aya	The Last Voyage To Cythera	www.front.ayabenron.com		
Prof. Ben-Ron Aya	The Last Voyage To Cythera	Hadassa Academic Collage, Jerusalem, Israel		
Ms. Pesi Girsch	Pesi Girsch 2006-2015	May, 2015. Presler Private Museum, Tel Aviv		
Ms. Pesi Girsch	"And the Winners Are": Ministry of Culture and Sport Prizes in Art and Design (2014)			
Ms. Pesi Girsch	I live in the East, but My Heart is in the West	April, 2015. Israel Festival Pasinger Fabrik		
Ms. Pesi Girsch	Cover your Face	May, 2015. The Gallery, Faculty of Arts, Beit Berl College		
Ms. Pesi Girsch	Afternoon Tea	May, 2015. Beit HaOmanim, Modiin- Macabim-Reut		
Ms. Pesi Girsch	Quest	November, 2015. Tel Aviv, Benyamini Contemporary Ceramics Center, Ceramic Artists Association of Israel		
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	BACKYARD	15.4. – 19.10/2015, The Tel Aviv Museum. mid life retrospective		
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Capsula at Jessi Cohen (Capsule Buried to be Oppened in 40 Years)	15.12.2015 The Center of Digital Art Jessi Cohen		
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Tatinstein - Blood Printing (10 hour) Performance	31.10.2015 Helena Rubinstein Tel Aviv		
Mr. Meshullam Assaf	A Thousand Gods 14.3.2015-6.4.2015 Neurotitan Gallery, Berlin, German			

Name	Name of Work	Date and Place of Publication	
Mr. Meshullam Assaf	Moloch	14.1.2015-15.4.2015 Tel Aviv Museum	
Mr. Meshullam Assaf	Gods	15.10.2015-14.11.2015 Artists' House, Tel Aviv	
Mr. Meshullam Assaf	Between Ethos and Myth	16.5.2015-16.6.2015 Hecht Museum, Haifa	
Mr. Meshullam Assaf	Under Every Oak	19.9.2015 – Mane Katz Museum, Haifa	
Prof. Rantzer Philip	The large cart	December 2015. Mani Katz's Museum	
Prof. Rantzer Philip	Untitled	November 2015. Gordon Gallery, Tel Aviv	

C. Supervision of Graduate Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Frame	Supervision Period
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Goni Harlap	Graduate student	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Hanan Armali	Graduate Student	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Machmud Keiss	Graduate Student	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Dana Laor	Graduate Student	
Mr. Meshullam Assaf	Inbal Mendes Flohr	MFA	10.2014-06.2015
Prof. Rantzer Philip	Rotem Manor	MFA	2015
Prof. Rantzer Philip	Yuval Shapira	MFA	2015
Prof. Rantzer Philip	Yael Toren	MFA	2014-2015

D. <u>Participation in Conferences/ Collogia / Lectures</u>

Name	Role	Title of Presentation	Conference Place	Conference / Colloquia / Lecture Name	Date
Ms. Pesi Girsch		'Covert Photography' – The image formed by conscience	Tel Aviv University	The 5th Conference of the Phototheray Program	July 2015

Name	Role	Title of Presentation	Conference Place	Conference / Colloquia / Lecture Name	Date
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Artist	My Work	Musrara school of Music	On Soundings	October 2015
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Artist	Back yard Exhibition	The tel Aviv Museum of Art	Two Weekly Lectures to Various Schools / T.A University , Bezalel Hamidrasha, various High Schools and General Public	April- October 2015
Prof. Rantzer Philip	Leturer	My artworks	Cathedra	Artworks	November 2015

E. Prizes

Name	Name of Prize	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	The Dan Sandel and Sandel Family Sculpture award	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	The Yona Ettinger – Howard Gilman fund	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	Outset	
Prof. Katzenstein Uri	University of Haifa / help with catalogue, (Backyard)	

Department of Land of Israel Studies

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Kufsky Aryeh

Name	Position
Prof. Alroey Gur	100%
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi	100%
Prof. Boas Adrian	50%
Prof. Efraim Lev	100%
Dr. Frenkel Yehoshua	75%
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh	100%
Dr. Naor Moshe	100%
Prof. Oz Almog	100%
Dr. Perry Yaron	100%
Dr. Selzer Assaf	100%
Dr. Shalev Zur	50%
Dr. Shtober Nurit	100%
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	6	103	57.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	44	229	273
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			29
Total			359.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details		
Prof. Alroey Gur	Alroe, G. (2015) Documenting the Pogroms in Ukraine, 1918-1920: Eliezer David Rozenthal's Megilat Hatevah. <i>Galed</i> 4 63-102.		
Prof. Alroey Gur	Alroe, G. , Angolan, Z. (2015) The Jewish Territorial Organization and the Idea of the Jewish State in Western Africa, 1907-1913. <i>Journal of Modern Jewish Studies</i> 14 (2) 179-198.		
Prof. Alroey Gur	Alroe, G. (2015) The Hebrew Hero and the Jewish Victim: Pogroms in the Ukraine in the Years 1918-1920 and the Riots of 1920 and 1921in Palestine. <i>Zion</i> 4 551-581 (Hebrew).		
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi	Ben-Bassat, Y., Ben Artzi, Y. (2015) The Collision of Empires as Seen from Istanbul: The Border of British-Controlled Egypt and Ottoman Palestine as Reflected in Ottoman Maps. <i>Journal of Historical-Geography</i> 50 25-36.		
Prof. Efraim Lev	Ben-Arye, E., Dagash, J., Silbermann, M., Saad, B., Steiner, M., Popper-Giveon, A., Lev, E. , Agbarya, A., Bar Sela, G., Karkabi, K., Schiff, E. (2015) Modeling Integrative Oncology Care Program for Arab Patients in North Israel: Towards Quality of Life Improvement during Chemotherapy. <i>Harefua</i> 154 26-30.		
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh	Kufsky, A. , Ruzer, S. (2015) Hermeneutics of Progressive Development in Theodore of Mopsuestia's Commentary on John in Syriac. <i>Parole de l'orient</i> 40 275-286.		
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh	Kufsky, A. , Ruzer, S. (2015) Theodore of Mopsuestia on Jews and Judaism: Mitigated Supersessionism in Christological and Hermeneutical Context. <i>Revue des études juives</i> 174 279-294.		
Dr. Selzer Assaf	Selzer, A. (2015) Lessons Gleaned From Matriculation Examinations in Geograph (2006 – 2012): A Qualitative Discussion. <i>Horizons in Geography</i> 87 127-143 (Hebrew).		
Dr. Shtober Nurit	Shtober-Zisu, N. , Amasha, H. ^(\$) , Frumkin, A. (2015) Inland Notches: Implications for Subaerial Formation of Karstic Landforms—An Example from the Carbonate Slopes of Mt. Carmel, Israel. <i>Geomorphology</i> 229 85-99.		
Dr. Shtober Nurit	Shtober-Zisu, N. , Tesler, N., Greenbaum, N. Tzatzkin, A. (2015) Accelerated Weathering of Carbonate Rocks Following the 2010 Wildfire on Mt. Carmel. <i>International Journal of Wildland Fire</i> 24(8) 1154-1167.		
Dr. Shtober Nurit	Yeshurun, R., Kaufman, D., Shtober-Zisu, N. , Gershtein, E., Riemer, Y., Rosen, A.M., Nadel, D. (2015) Renewed Fieldwork at the Geometric Kebaran Site of Neve David, Mount Carel. <i>Journal of the Israeli Society of Prehistric Society</i> 45 31-44.		
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Weitz, Y. , Gruweis - Kovalsky, O. (2015) The Reburial of Zeev Jabotinsky in the Disussions of Israel Cabinet. <i>Cathedra</i> 155 161-195.		
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Weitz, Y. (2015) I and My Shadow. <i>At-Mol</i> 241 28-30.		
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Weitz, Y. (2015) The Debate About the Reparations from Germany in the 50th. <i>At-Mol</i> 242 32-35.		
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Weitz, Y. (2015) Why was Moshe Sharett Deposed? <i>Israel Studies</i> 20 (3) 131-157.		

Name	Article Details	
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Weitz, Y. (2015) A Step in the Collapse of the British Power in Palistine. <i>Ha-Umma</i> 200 205-212.	
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Weitz, Y. (2015) The Life Story of Moshe Dayan. Cathedra 157 200-206.	

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Alroey Gur	Alroe, G. (2015) "Olim, Immigrants and Refugees: Semantic Transformations of the Term Aliyah in the Zionist Thought". In Assaf, D., Etkes, I., Kaplan, Y. (Eds.). Avnei Derekh: Shai le'Zvi Yekutieli . The Zalman Shazar Center, pp. 347-362.
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi	Ben Artzi, Y. (2015) "Technion". In <u>Encyclopedia of Jewish History and</u> <u>Culture Leipzig 2015</u> . Simon Dubnow Institute for Jewish History and Culture.
Prof. Boas Adrian	Boas, A.J. (2015) "Domestic Life in the Latin East". In Boas, A.J. (Ed.). <u>The Crusader World</u> . London and New York: Routledge, pp. 544-567.
Prof. Boas Adrian	Boas, A.J. (2015) "Introduction." In Boas, A.J. (Ed.). <u>The Crusader World</u> . London and New York: Routledge, pp. 1-4.
Dr. Frenkel Yehoshua	Frenkel, Y. (2015) "Crusaders, Muslims and Biblical Stories: Saladin and Joseph". In Boas, A.J (Ed.). The Crusader World . London and New York: Routledge, pp. 362-377.
Prof. Oz Almog	Almog, O., Almog, T. (2015) "Between Berlin and Tel-Aviv". In Wittstock, A. (Ed.). Rapprochement, Change, Perception and Shaping the Future: 50 Years German-Israeli and Israeli-German Diplomatic Relations. Berlin: Frank & Timme., pp. 50-77.
Dr. Shalev Zur	Shalev, Z. (2015) "Early Modern Geographia Sacra in the Context of Early Modern Scholarship". In Killeen, K., Smith, H., Willie, R. (Eds.). <u>The Oxford Handbook of the Bible in Early Modern England, C. 1530-1700</u> . Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 196-208.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Boas Adrian	Boas, A.J. (Ed.). (2015) <u>The Crusader World</u> . London and New York: Routledge.
Prof. Oz Almog	Almog, O. , Almog, T. (2015) <u>Generation Y in Israel - Research Report</u> . The Samuel Neaman Institute for National Policy Research Press, Technion. (Hebrew).
Dr. Selzer Assaf	Selzer, A. (2015) <u>The History of the Hebrew University in Jerusalem – Who's Who Prior to Statehood: Founders, Designers, Pioneers</u> . Magnes; Jerusalem.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Thesis Title		Status
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi	Ossi amiram yuval Department of Land Yemenite Absorption of Israel Studies Mixed Towns		Yemenite Absorption in Mixed Towns	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi	Dagan Azi	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Decision Making on New Harbors in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Boas Adrian, Dr. Ravit Linn, Prof. Alexander Tsatskin	Gottlieb Jonathan	Department of Archaeology	Analysis of Ancient Mortars Employed in Construction and the Modern Counterparts used in the Conservation of Montfort Castle	Completed
Prof. Boas Adrian, Dr. Ravit Linn	Ganor Adrienne	Department of Archaeology	Conservation of Stained Glass Windows in the Crusader Period in Israel	Completed
Prof. Boas Adrian	Mokary Abdallah	Department of Archaeology	Beisan in the Easrly Islamic Period (634/5 - 1099 CE) in the Light of Archaeological Excavations	Completed
Prof. Boas Adrian	Bouchenino Aviva	Department of Archaeology	Local and Imported Ceramics from Jaffa in the Late Ottoman and Early Mandate Periods	Completed
Prof. Boas Adrian, Dr. Ravit Linn	Moklada Nabil	Department of Archaeology	The Crusader Walls of Caesarea and Intervention in Stone Conservation	Completed
Prof. Efraim Lev, Prof. Yehoshoa Frenkel	Cohen Ilan	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Jewish Community of Damascus at the Genizah Period	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh, Eyal Ben Eliyahu	Nadir Ami	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Acre in Hellsnistic and Roman times	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh, Yaron Perry	Yudin Joseph	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Brethren of Early Christianity: A Christian Journey from War to Salvation in the Land of Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh	Murad Munir	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Theological Aspects and Antisemitic Motifs Among the Free Masons	Completed
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh	Salz Prial Alon	Department of General History	Paulus the Sixth and His Influence on the Catholic Church	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Oz Almog	Lerner Elhanan	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Integration of the Haredi Community in Higher Education in Israel - The Ultra Orthodox (Haredi) Campus in Kiryat-Ono as a Case Study	Completed
Dr. Perry Yaron	Tal Yoseph	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The British Consulate in Palestine, 1890-1906	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Perry Yaron	Gal Yossi	Department of Land of Israel Studies	William Yale and His Contribution to US Policy in Syria and Palestine, 1913- 1919)	Completed
Dr. Perry Yaron, Prof. Anat Tcherikover	Baraker Elena	Department of Art History	Maria Magdalena Church in Jerusalem - between Russia and Holy Land	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Selzer Assaf	Berman Ruth	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Water Research Among the Jewish Population During the Mandate Era in Palestine, 1920 - 1948	Completed
Dr. Selzer Assaf	Arbel Itamar	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Mandate to a New Road – Roads Development Policy of the Mandatory Government Between 1920- 1925 and its Effect on the Jewish Settlements in Palestine	Completed
Dr. Selzer Assaf	Gulst Yoav	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Lyyda Airport During the Mandate Period – From Planning to Operation (1934 - 1942)	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Selzer Assaf	Vaknin Daniel	Department of Land of Israel Studies	'Yediath Ha' Aretz' on Israel Route	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Selzer Assaf, Eyal Ben-Eliyahu	Cohen Efrat	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Rabbi A. I Kook as a Mandate officer	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Selzer Assaf, Nurit Shtober-Zisu	Rosenthal - Toib Liora	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Prof. Leo Picard - Motivation, Research and Contribution to the Geological Research of Land of Israel 1924-1948	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shalev Zur	Reis Sara	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Between Loca Sancta and the Locals: On the Connection between Pilgrim Literature in the Late 15th Century and Ethnography	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shtober Nurit	Amasha Hani	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Inland Notches of Mt. Carmel	Completed
Dr. Shtober Nurit, Dr. Anna Brook	Ben Binyamin Atzmon	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Microtopography and Mineralogy of Carbonate Rocks Using Spectroscopy and LIDAR	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shtober Nurit, Dr. Nicolas Waldman	Bensimon Yossi	Department of Marine Geosciences	Sediment Slide Analysis Mass Transport Deposits (MTD) – The Case of Dead Sea	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Thesis Title		Status
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Wreschner Noam	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Holocaust Survivors in the Knessent on the 50th	Completed
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Heidecker Nadav	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Municipal Elections. 1950	Completed

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi, Prof. Oz Almog	Peleg Shelly Ann	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Non Tangible Preservation I Mixed Cities	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi, Dr. Soli Shahwar	Rosen Shay	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Baha'i's Development in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi	Pop Yehoshafat	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Contribution of Romanian Jewry to the First Aliyah Settlement	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi	lahav Amnon	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Cultural landscape of Ramat Menashe region in 19th Cent.	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi, Prof. Yoav Gelber	Brichta Lior	Department of Land of Israel Studies	IDF Power Building 1956- 1967	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Artzi Yossi, Prof. Gur Alroei	Linder Shuli	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Benefactor Y.L. Goldberg	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Boas Adrian	Safiah Jalal	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Foreign Policy of the Crusader King of Jerusalem, Amalric	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Boas Adrian, Prof. Zeev Weiss	Reem Amit (Hebrew University of Jerusalem)	Department of Archaeology	Death, Tombs and Frankish Burial Customs in the Jerusalem Latin Kingdom	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Boas Adrian, Prof. Dominique Valerian	Dorso Simon (University of Lyon)	Department of Archaeology	Between Damascus and Jerusalem. Stand and Control of Territory in Eastern Galilee at the Time of the Crusades (XII - XIII Century)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Boas Adrian	Izaak Nir	Department of Archaeology	Hygiene in the Latin East	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Boas Adrian	Mahajne Shireen	Department of Archaeology	Inscriptions on Pottery From the Late Islamic Period	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Efraim Lev, Dr. Taly Keinan-Boker and Dr. Eran Ben- Arye	Shalom Sharabi Ilanit	Graduate Studies Authority	Integrating Complementary Medicine in Cancer Supportive Care: Assessment of Quality of Life Improvement of Patients During Chemotherapy in Prospective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Efraim Lev, Prof. Verd Noam, Tel Aviv University	Recht Aviad	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Talmudic Medicine – A Diachronic Perspective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Frenkel Yehoshua	Hershkobiz Michael Hershkobiz	Department of Middle Eastern History	Mamluk Damascus (During the Second Half of the 15th Century)	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh	Jacobson Ofir	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Sun Cult in Ancient Religions and Universal Myths	Completed
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh, Dr. Yaron Perry	Maoz Moshe	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Modern Catholic Monasticism in the Holy Land (1799-1914)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh	Boukovza Michele	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Madame la comtesse de Gasparin: Le Protestantisme radical, Gendre et Pèlerinage	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh, Prof. Yechiam Weitz	Ekron Yesha	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Arabic Unit of the Palmach (1941-1949)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh, Prof. Joseph Patrich	Backner Tamar	Other Israeli Academic Institution	A Corpus of Late Antique Palestinian Monasteries	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kufsky Aryeh, Dr. Joshua Frenkel	Meshirki Macram	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Jesus in Early Muslim Thought	Completed
Dr. Perry Yaron, Prof. Gur Alroey	Gal Yossi	Department of Land of Israel Studies	America, Britain and the Mandate: US Presence in Palestine between the two World Wars (1919-1939)	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Selzer Assaf, Dr. Lea Wittenberg	Kranot Nati	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Annual School Field Trip ('Tiyul') – Where are the Teachers?	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Selzer Assaf, Yossi Ben-Artzi	Halfon Yohay	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Development of the Road Map During the Mandate Period (1920 – 1948)	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shalev Zur	Bershadsky Lebovich Julia	Department of General History	Renaissance Historiography	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Shalev Zur, Prof. Dina Stein	Sharon Ossnat	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Jewish Travel and the Printing Press (Tentative)	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Fischer Louise	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Peace Negotiations with Egypt, 1973-1979	Completed
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Litman Gil	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Yuzthak Shamir as Political Leader	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Cohavi Noga	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Sharett and Goldman as Leaders	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Maniv Gilad	Department of Land of Israel Studies	"The Ichud" in the 50th	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Weitz Yechiam	Shochat Vered	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Holocaust in the Eyes of the Youth Papers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Weitz Yechiam, Y. Gelber	Ben-Meir Abraham	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Britain and Palestine 1945- 1947	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Weitz Yechiam, M. Azaryahu	Chraci Keren	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Memory of Greece Holocaust	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Shalev Zur, Dr. Micha Perry (PI); Prof. Dina Stein	The Ten Lost Tribes: A Cross- Cultural Approach	GIF	€ 90,000 (for each side)	2015-2017
Dr. Shtober Nurit (PI), Anna Brook (UofH); Lea Wittenberg (UofH); C. Ichoku (NASA), D. Roberts (UCSB)	Hyperspectral Analysis of Post- fire Burned Top-Soil and Ash Distribution in Space and Time.	BSF	US\$ 118,800	2015-2018

Department of Theatre

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Yerushalmi Dorit

Name	Position
Prof. Citron Atay	100%
Dr. Hamdan Macud	50%
Ms. Resnik Etty	50%
Dr. Sosnovskaya Alla	100%
Dr. Yerushalmi Dorit	100%
Dr. Zer-Zion Shelly	100%

B. Number of Students

D A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	65	39	84.5
Total			84.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Zer-Zion Shelly	Zer-Zion, S. (2015) "The Anti-Nazi Plays of Habima during the 1930's and the Making of Eretz-Israeli Bildung". In Aschheim, S.E., Liska, V. (eds). The German Jewish Experience RevisitEd. Berlin and Boston: De Gruyter, pp. 247-264.

B. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Zer-Zion Shelly	Zer-Zion, S. (2015) <u>Habima in Berlin: the institutionalization of a Zionist theatre</u> . Jerusalem: Magnes (Hebrew).

C. <u>Supervision of M.A. Students</u>

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Hamdan Macud	Marjiyya Lama	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Palestinian Theatre before 1948:The Plays Watan Al-Shaheed and Dhaka' Al-Qadi as Samples	Completed
Dr. Hamdan Macud	Ighbariyya Tamadur	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	The Poetic Image in Zakariyya Tamer's Short Stories for Children	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Yerushalmi Dorit, Dr. Deborah Golden	Luz Irit	Department of Theatre	Social Theater Dramaturgy From Transparent Practice to an Apparent one The Process of Creating a Community Performance with a Theater Group of Blind and Seeing Actors – A Case Study	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Citron Atay, Prof. Guy Enosh	Raviv Amnon	Graduate Studies Authority	Medical Clowning with Patients Suffering from Incurable and Terminal Ilnesses	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Hamdan Macud	Ghanayim Rim	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Absurd Theater in Syria, Egypt and Iraq	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Yerushalmi Dorit, Prof. Ibrahim Taha	Badarne Hatem	Department of Hebrew Language	The Transition from Realistic to Allegorical Writing and Vice Versa: A Comparative Study of the Plays by Al-Qasim Samih and Hanoch Levin in the Aftermath of 1967 Six-Day War	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Citron Atay (PI), Dr. Rinat Feniger- Schaal	Therapeutic Clowning in a Kindergarten Cluster for Children with Developmental Disabilities	Magi Foundation's Research Fund	NIS 90,000	2015-2016

F. Theatrical Work

Name	Name of Work	Date and Place of Publication
Ms. Resnik Etty	Kindertransport – Written by D. Samuels	Beit Zvi-Acting School
Ms. Resnik Etty	Troyan Women - Euripides	Beit Zvi-Acting School
Ms. Resnik Etty	Little Foxes – L.Hellman	Beit Zvi-Acting School
Ms. Resnik Etty	Uncle Vanya - Chekhov	Beit Zvi-Acting School

Department of Archaeology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Bar Oz Guy

Name	Position
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	100%
Prof. Boas Adrian	50%
Dr. Eisenberg Michael	100%
Dr. Erlich Adi	50%
Prof. Evron Mina	100%
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	100%
Dr. Khamisy Rabei	100%
Dr. Linn Ravit	100%
Prof. Nadel Daniel	100%
Prof. Emeritus Reich Ronny	100%
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	100%
Prof. Shalev Sariel	50%
Prof. Tsatskin Alexander	100%
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	16	34	33
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	43	26	69
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			21
Total			123

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Bar-Oz, G. , Tsahar, E., Izhaki, I., Lev-Yadun, S. (2015) Mammalian Extinction in Ancient Egypt, Similarities with the Southern Levant. <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences USA</i> 112 E238.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Bar-Oz, G. , Raban-Gerstel, N. (2015) Butcher's Waste: Zooarchaeological Analysis of a Crusader/Ayyubid Bone Deposits in Jerusalem St., SafEd. <i>Atiqot</i> 81 99-109.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Arav, R., Filin, S., Avner, U., Bar-Oz, G. , Nachmias, A., Malkinson, D., Nadel, D. (2015) High-Resolution Documentation, 3-D Modeling and Analysis of "Desert Kites". <i>Journal of Archaeological Science</i> 57 302-314.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Hershkovitz, I., Marder, O., Ayalon, A., Bar-Matthews, M., Yasur, G., Boaretto, E., Caracuta, V., Alex, B., Frumkin, A., Goder-Goldberger, M., Gunz, P., Holloway, R., Latimer, B., Lavi, R., Matthews, A., Slon, V., Bar-Yosef Mayer, D., Berna, F., Bar-Oz, G. , Yeshurun, R., May, H., Hans, M., Weber, G., Barzilai, O. (2015) Levantine Cranium from Manot Cave (Israel) Foreshadows the First European Modern Humans. <i>Nature</i> 520 216-219.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Pinhasi, R., Fernandes, D., Sirak, K., Novak, M., Connell, S., Alpaslan-Roodenberg, S., Fokke, G., Moiseyev, V., Gromov, A., Raczky, P., Anders, A., Pietrusewsk, M., Rollefson, G., Jovanovic, M., Trinhhoang, H., Bar-Oz, G. , Oxenham, M., Matsumura, H., Hofreiter, M. (2015) Optimal Ancient DNA Yields from the Inner Ear Part of the Human Petrous Bone. <i>PLoS One</i> 10 e0129102.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Perry-Gal, L. ^(\$) , Erlich, A., Gilboa, A., Bar-Oz, G. (2015) Earliest Economic Exploitation of Chicken Outside East Asia: Evidence from the Hellenistic Southern Levant. <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences USA</i> 112 (32) 9849-9854.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Nadel, D., Bar-Oz, G. , Malkinson, D., Spivak, P., Langgut, D., Porat, N. Khechoyan, A., Nachmias, A., Crater-Gershtein, E., Katinaa, A., Bermatov-Paz, G., Nahapetyan, S., Gasparyan, B. (2015) New Insights into Desert Kites in Armenia: The Fringes of the Ararat Depression. <i>Arabian Archaeology and Epigraphy</i> 26 120-143.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Sisma-Ventura, G., Zohar, I., Sarkar, A., Zidane, A., Gilboa, A., Bar-Oz, G. , Bhattacharyya, K., Sivan, D. (2015) Late Holocene Oxygen Isotope Composition of Spardiae (Sea Bream) Teeth Enamel as an Environmental Proxy in the Mediterranean Sea: A Case Study from Tel Dor, Israel. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science</i> 64 46-53.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Bar, S. Cohen-Klonymus, H., Pinsky, S., Bar-Oz, G. , Shalvi, G. (2015) Fazael 5, Soundings in a Chalcolithic Site in the Jordan Valley. <i>Israel Journal of Prehistoric society</i> 45 193-216.
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Tepper, Y. (\$), Weissbrod, L., Bar-Oz, G. (2015) Behind Sealed Doors: Unraveling Abandonment Dynamics at the Byzantine Site of Shivta in the Negev Desert. <i>Antiquity: Project Gallery</i> 348.
Dr. Erlich Adi	Yannai, E., Erlich, A. (2015) A Mosaics Building and Graves from the Roman Period at Lod-Diospolis. <i>Eretz-Israel</i> 31 210-220 (Hebrew).

Name	Article Details
Dr. Erlich Adi	Perry-Gal, L. ^(\$) , Erlich, A. , Gilboa, A., Bar-Oz, G. (2015) Earliest Economic Exploitation of Chicken Outside East Asia: Evidence from the Hellenistic Southern Levant. <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America</i> 112 (32) 9849-9854.
Prof. Evron Mina	Weinstein-Evron, M. , Langgut, D., Chaim, S., Tsatskin, A., Nadel, D. (2015) Late Pleistocene Palynological Sequence from Ohalo II, Sea of Galilee, Israel. <i>Transactions of the Royal Society of South Africa</i> 70 (3) 219-231.
Prof. Evron Mina	Kaufman, D., Yeshurun, R., Weinstein-Evron, M. (2015) The Natufian Sequence of El-Wad Terrace: Seriating the Lunates. <i>Journal of the Israel Prehistoric Society</i> 45 143-157.
Prof. Evron Mina	Weinstein-Evron, M. , Chaim, S. (2015) Palynological Investigations of Tenth - to Early Ninth-Century BCE Beehives from Tel Rehov, Jordan Valley, Northern Israel. <i>Palynology</i> (Online).
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Gilboa, A. , Namdar, D. (2015) On the Beginnings of South Asian Spice Trade with the Mediterranean Region: A Review. <i>Radiocarbon</i> 57 (2) 265-283.
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Gilboa, A. , Sharon, I., Bloch-Smith, E. (2015) Capital of Solomon's Fourth District? Israelite Dor. <i>Levant</i> 47 (1) 51-74.
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Perry-Gal, L., Erlich, A., Gilboa, A. , Bar-Oz, G. (2015) Earliest Economic Exploitation of Chicken outside East Asia: Evidence from the Hellenistic Southern Levant. <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences (of the United States of America)</i> 112 (32) 9849-9854.
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Shoval, S., Gilboa, A. (2015) PXRF Analysis of Pigments in Decorations on Ceramics in the East Mediterranean: A Test-case on Cypro-Geometric and Cypro-Archaic Bichrome Ceramics at Tel Dor, Israel. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science: Reports</i> (Online).
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Gilboa, A. , Goren, Y. (2015) Early Iron Age Phoenician Networks: An Optical Mineralogy Study of Phoenician Bichrome and Related Wares in Cyprus. <i>Ancient West and East</i> 14 73-110.
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Sisma-Ventura, G., Zohar, I., Sarkar, A., Bhattacharyya, K., Zidane, A. (\$), Gilboa , A. , Bar-Oz, G., Sivan, D. (2015) Late Holocene Oxygen Isotope Composition of Sparidae (Sea Bream) Tooth Enamel as an Environmental Proxy in the Mediterranean Sea: A Case Study from Tel Dor, Israel. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science</i> 64 46-53.
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Gilboa, A. , Waiman-Barak, P. ^(\$) , Jones, R. (2015) On the Origin of Phoenician Pottery at Kommos, Crete: Regional and Diachronic Perspectives across the Bronze to Iron Age Transition. <i>Bulletin of the American Schools of Oriental Research</i> 374 75-102.
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Gilboa, A. (2015) Dor and Egypt in the Early Iron Age: An Archaeological Perspective of (Part of) the Wenamun Report. <i>Egypt and the Levant</i> XXV 247-274.
Dr. Khamisy Rabei	Khamisy, R.G. (2015) Some notes on Ayyūbid and Mamluk Military Terms. <i>Journal of Medieval Military History</i> 13 73-92.
Prof. Nadel Daniel	Arav, R., Filin, S., Avner, U., Bar-Oz, G., Malkinson, D., Nachmias, A., Nadel, D. (2015) High-Resolution Documentation, 3d Modeling and Analysis of "Desert Kites". <i>Journal of Archaeological Science</i> 57 302-314.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Nadel Daniel	Snir, A., Nadel, D. , Groman-Yaroslavski, I., Melamed, Y., Sternberg, M., Bar-Yosef, O., Weiss, E. (2015) The Origin of Cultivation and Proto-Weeds, Long Before Neolithic Farming. <i>PlosOne</i> 10 (7) e0131422.
Prof. Nadel Daniel	Weinstein-Evron, M., Langgut, D., Chaim, S., Tsatskin, A., Nadel, D. (2015) Late Pleistocene Palynological Sequence from Ohalo II, Sea of Galilee, Israel. <i>Transactions of the Royal Society of South Africa</i> 70 (3) 219-231.
Prof. Nadel Daniel	Nadel, D. , Bar-Oz, G., Malkinson, D., Spivak, P., Langgut, D., Porat, N., Khechoyan, A., Nachmias, A., Crater-Gershtein, E. ^(\$) , Katinaa, A., Bermatov-Paz, G. ^(\$) , Nahapetyan, S., Gasparyan, B. (2015) New Insights into Desert Kites in Armenia: The Fringes of the Ararat Depression. <i>Arabian Archaeology and Epigraphy</i> 26 120-143.
Prof. Nadel Daniel	Dubreuil, L., Nadel, D. (2015) The Development of Plant Food Processing in the Levant: Insights from a Use-Wear Analysis of Early Epipaleolithic Percussive Tools. <i>Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society B</i> 370 20140357.
Prof. Nadel Daniel	Yeshurun, R., Kaufman, D., Shtober-Zisu, N., Gershtein, E. (\$), Riemer, Y., Rosen, A.M., Nadel, D. (2015) Renewed Fieldwork at the Geometric Kebaran Site of Neve David, Mount Carmel. <i>Mitekufat Haeven, Journal of the Israel Prehistoric Society</i> 45 31-54.
Prof. Emeritus Reich Ronny	Reich, R. , Billig, Y., Hakker, D., Lernau, O. (2015) Faunal Remains from the 1994-1996 Excavations at the Temple Mount, Jerusalem. <i>Atiqot</i> 80 19-34.
Prof. Emeritus Reich Ronny	Reich, R. (2015) The Construction and Destruction of Robinson's Arch. <i>Eretz-Israel</i> 31 398-407 (Hebrew).
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	Rosenberg, D. , Shimelmitz, R., Gluhak, T.M., Assaf, A. (2015) The Geochemistry of Basalt Handaxes from the Lower Palaeolithic Site of Ma'ayan Baruch, Israel – A Perspective on Raw Material Selection. <i>Archaeometry</i> 57 (4) 1-19.
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	Rosenberg, D. , Davidovich, U. (2015) Looking at the Overlooked: The Possible Significance of the Ground Stone Assemblage from the Cave of the Treasure, Judean Desert, Israel. <i>Bulletin of the American Schools of Oriental Research</i> 373 151-165.
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	Nadel, D., Filin, S., Rosenberg, D. , Miller, V. (2015) Prehistoric Bedrock Features: Recent Advances in 3D Characterization and Geometrical Analyses. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science</i> 53 331-344.
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	Ebeling, J., Rosenberg, D. (2015) A Basalt Vessel Workshop at Iron Age Hazor – Its Context, Products and Implications. <i>Journal of Field Archaeology</i> 40 (6) 665-674.
Prof. Shalev Sariel	Katz, T., Ginat, H., Eyal, G., Steiner, Z., Braun, Y., Shalev, S. , Goodman-Tchernov, B.N. (2015) Desert flash floods form hyperpycnal flows in the coral-rich Gulf of Aqaba, Red Sea. <i>Earth and Planetary Science Letters</i> 417 87-98
Prof. Tsatskin Alexander	Frumkin, A., Zaidner, Y., Na'aman, I., Tsatskin, A. , Porat, N., Vulfson, L. (2015) Sagging and Collapse Sinkholes Over Hypogenic Hydrothermal Karst in a Carbonate Terrain. <i>Geomorphology</i> 229 45-57.
Prof. Tsatskin Alexander	Tsatskin, A. , Sandler, A., Avnaim-Katav, S. (2015) Quaternary Subsurface Paleosols in Haifa Bay, Israel: A New Perspective on Stratigraphic Correlations in Coastal Settings. <i>Palaeogeography, Palaeoecology, Palaeoclimatology</i> 426 285-296.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Tsatskin Alexander	Shtober-Zisu, N., Tessler, N., Tsatskin, A. , Greenbaum, N. (2015) Accelerated Weathering of Carbonate Rocks Following the 2010 Forest Wildfire on Mt. Carmel, Israel. <i>International Journal of Wildland Fire</i> 17 15040.
Prof. Tsatskin Alexander	Weinstein-Evron, M., Langgut, D., Chaim, S., Tsatskin, A. , Nadel, D. (2015) Late Pleistocene Palynological Sequence from Ohalo II, Sea of Galilee, Israel. <i>Transactions of the Royal Society of South Africa</i> 70 (3) 219-231.
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven	Hershkovitz, I., Marder, O., Ayalon, A., Bar-Matthews, M., Yasur, G., Boaretto, E., Caracuta, V., Alex, B., Frumkin, A., Goder-Goldberger, M., Gunz, P., Holloway, R., Latimer, B., Lavi, R., Matthews, A., Slon, V., Bar-Yosef Mayer, D., Berna, F., Bar-Oz, G., Yeshurun, R. , May, H., Hans, M., Weber, G., Barzilai, O. (2015) Levantine Cranium from Manot Cave (Israel) Foreshadows the First European Modern Humans. <i>Nature</i> 520 216-219.
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven	Moncel, M.H., Pleurdeau, D., Pinhasi, R., Yeshurun, R. , Agapishvili, T., Chevalier, T., LeBourdonnec, F.X., Poupeau, G., Nomade, S., Jennings, R., Higham, T., Tushubramisvili, N., Lordkipanidze, D. (2015) The Middle Palaeolithic Record of Georgia: A Synthesis of the Technological, Economic and Palaeoanthropological Aspects. <i>Anthropologie</i> 53 93-125.
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven	Marder, O., Ashkenazy, H., Frumkin, A., Grosman, L., Langford, B., Sharon, G., Ullman, M., Yeshurun, R. , Peleg, Y. (2015) El-Hamam Cave: A New Natufian Site in the Samaria Hills. <i>Journal of the Israel Prehistoric Society</i> 45 131-142.
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven	Yeshurun, R. , Kaufman, D., Shtober-Zisu, N., Crater Gershtein, E., Rosen, A.M., Riemer, Y., Nadel, D. (2015) Renewed Fieldwork at the Geometric Kebaran Site of Neve David. <i>Journal of the Israel Prehistoric Society</i> 45 31-54.
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven	Kaufman, D., Yeshurun, R. , Weinstein-Evron, M. (2015) The Natufian Sequence of El-Wad Terrace: Seriating the Lunates. <i>Journal of the Israel Prehistoric Society</i> 45 143-157.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details	
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Bar-Oz, G. , Weissbrod, L. (2015) "Diagnosing Ancient DNA". In White, E. (Ed.). 40 Futures: Experts predict what's next for Biblical Archaeology . Washington: Biblical Archaeological Society, pp. 53-55.	
Prof. Boas Adrian	Boas, A.J. (2015) "Domestic Life in the Latin East". In Boas, A.J. (Ed.). <u>The Crusader World</u> . London and New York: Routledge, pp. 544-567.	
Prof. Boas Adrian	Boas, A.J. (2015) "Introduction." In Boas, A.J. (Ed.). <u>The Crusader World</u> . London and New York: Routledge, pp. 1-4.	
Dr. Eisenberg Michael	Eisenberg, M. (2015) "The Military Architecture of Antiochia Hippos (Sussita) during the Roman Period". In Aviam, M. (Ed.). "From Watch Tower to Fortified City", Forts and Fortresses in Northern Israel, from the Canaanites to the IDF. Zemach 2015, pp. 113-129.	
Dr. Eisenberg Michael	Eisenberg, M. (2015) "Hippos (Sussita) of the Decapolis". Encyclopedia of the Bible and its Reception 11 . De Gruyter Berlin-Boston, pp. 1102-1104.	

Name	Chapter Details			
Prof. Evron Mina	Weinstein-Evron, M. (2015) "The Case of Mount Carmel: The Levant and Human Evolution, Future Research in the Framework of World Heritage". In Sanz, N. (Ed.). <u>Human Origin Sites and the World Heritage Convention in Eurasia</u> . World Heritage Papers 41, Vol. I, pp. 72-92.			
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Gilboa, A. (2015) "Cypriot Imports of the Iron Age". In Gitin, S. (Ed.). <u>The Ancient Pottery of Israel and its Neighbors from the Iron Age to the Hellenistic period Vol. II</u> . Israel Exploration Society, W.F. Albright Institute of Archaeological Research, the Israel Antiquities Authority and the American Schools of oriental Research, pp. 483-507.			
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Gilboa, A. (2015) "Iron Age IIC: The Northern Coast, Galilee and the Jezreel Valley". In Gitin, S. (Ed.). <u>The Ancient Pottery of Israel and its Neighbors from the Iron Age to the Hellenistic</u> . Israel Exploration Society, W.F. Albright Institute of Archaeological Research, the Israel Antiquities Authority and the American Schools of Oriental Research and the Israel Antiquities Authority, Jerusalem, pp. 301-326.			
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Gilboa, A. , Waiman-Barak, P. ^(\$) , Sharon, I. (2015) "Dor, the Carmel Coast and Early Iron Age Mediterranean Exchanges". In Babbi, A.F., Bubenheimer-Erhart, B., Marín-Aguilera, B., Mühl, S. (Eds.). The Mediterranean Mirror. Cultural Contacts in the Mediterranean Sea between 1200 and 750 B.C. Mainz: Verlag des Römisch-Germanischen Zentralmuseums, pp. 85-109.			
Dr. Khamisy Rabei	Khamisy, R.G. (2015) "The Western Galilee Under Crusader Rule". In Boas, A.J (Ed.). The Crusader World . Routledge: London and New York, pp. 212-24.			
Prof. Nadel Daniel	Nadel, D. (2015) "Ohalo II". In Beaudry, M.C., Metheny, K.B. (Eds.). <u>The Archaeology of Food: An Encyclopedia</u> . Rowman and Littlefield, Lanham, pp. 347-349.			
Prof. Nadel Daniel	Nadel, D. , Rosenberg, D. (2015) "Earliest Bedrock Features". In Beaudry, M.C., Metheny, K.B. (Eds.). The Archaeology of Food: An Encyclopedia . Rowman and Littlefield, Lanham, pp. 45-47.			
Prof. Emeritus Reich Ronny	Reich, R. (2015) "The Himyarite Tomb in the Jewish Necropolis of Beth She'arim, an Introductory Note". In Robin, C.J. (Ed.). <u>Le Judaïsme de l'Arabi Antique</u> . Brepols Publishers, Turnhout, pp. 423-434.			
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	Nadel, D., Rosenberg, D. (2015) (Early) "Bedrock Features". In Bescherer Metheny, K., Beaudry, M.C. (Eds.). Archaeology of Food – An Encyclopaedia . Lanham, Maryland: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, pp. 45-46.			
Prof. Shalev Sariel	Shilstein, S., Shalev, S. (2015). "Comparison of Compositional Variations in Modern European Bronze Coins with Variations in Some Ancient Coins." Archaeometallurgy in Europe III. Proceedings of the 3 rd International Conference Deutsches Bergbau-Museum Bochum. June 29 July 1, 2011. pp. 363-367.			

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Boas Adrian	Boas, A.J. (Ed.). (2015) <u>The Crusader World</u> . London and New York: Routledge.
Prof. Emeritus Reich Ronny	Reich, R. (2015) <u>Stone Scale-Weights of the Late Second Temple Period</u> . Jerusalem: Israel Exploration Society.

D. <u>Supervision of M.A. Students</u>

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Bar Oz Guy, Prof. Moshe Inbar	Viner Amir	Department of Biology	Goats Teeth Wear and Mesowear in Controlled Browsing and Grazing Diet	Completed
Prof. Bar Oz Guy, Ofer Marder	Shneler-Peles Nehora	Department of Archaeology	Upper Paleolithic Faunal Remains of Manot Cave, Western Galilee: Taphonomy, Palaeoeconomy and Palaeoecological Aspects	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Turjeman- Yaffe Zohar	Department of Archaeology	The Cutlural Landscape of the Jezreel Valley in the Bronze Age: A View from the Sites of Nahal Rimonim and Jalame	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Bar Oz Guy, Dr. Lior Weissbrod	Fried Tal	Department of Archaeology	Small Mammal Remains in Agricultural Structures from Shivta and Sa'adon, as a Key for Reconstructing the Negev Environment in Byzantine Period	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bar Oz Guy, Dr. Irit Zohar	Blevis Racheli	Department of Archaeology	Fish in the Desert: Exploitation and Consumption Patterns of Fish in the Byzantine Negev	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Ben-Ari Chen	Department of Archaeology	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Boas Adrian, Dr. Ravit Linn, Prof. Alexander Tsatskin	Gottlieb Jonathan	Department of Archaeology	Analysis of Ancient Mortars Employed in Construction and the Modern Counterparts used in the Conservation of Montfort Castle	Completed
Prof. Boas Adrian, Dr. Ravit Linn	Ganor Adrienne	Department of Archaeology	Conservation of Stained Glass Windows in the Crusader Period in Israel	Completed
Prof. Boas Adrian	Mokary Abdallah	Department of Archaeology	Beisan in the Easrly Islamic Period (634/5 - 1099 CE) in the Light of Archaeological Excavations	Completed
Prof. Boas Adrian	Bouchenino Aviva	Department of Archaeology	Local and Imported Ceramics from Jaffa in the Late Ottoman and Early Mandate Periods	Completed
Prof. Boas Adrian, Dr. Ravit Linn	Moklada Nabil	Department of Archaeology	The Crusader Walls of Caesarea and Intervention in Stone Conservation	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Erlich Adi, Prof. Ayelet Gilboa	Sokolsky Tanya	Department of Archaeology	Terracottas of the Persian Period from Tel Dor	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Erlich Adi	Fadida Atalya	Department of Archaeology	Iron Age Figurines from the Rock-Cut Pool in the City of David	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Erlich Adi, Dr. Orit Shamir	Londner Amit	Department of Art History	Basketry in Eretz Israel in the Roman Period	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Erlich Adi, Dr. Orit Shamir	Zadok Ruth	Department of Art History	Curatorship of Archaeology in Israel in the 21th Century	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Evron Mina, Dr. Yossi Zaidner	Riemer Gafni Yona	Department of Archaeology	Raw Material Exploitation in the Lower Palaeolithic and Early Middle Palaeolithic of Misliya Cave	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Evron Mina, Dr. Reuven Yeshurun	Lev Maayan	Department of Archaeology	Taphonomy and Zooarchaeology of Squamate (lizard and snake) Remains from the Natufian Site of El-Wad Terrace	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Evron Mina, Dr. Yossi Zaidner	Shemer Maayan	Department of Archaeology	Spatial Patterns in the Last Stages of Occupation at the Mousterian Site 'Nesher- Ramla'	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, Ilan Shimshoni, Ravit Linn	Jancik Gabi	Department of Archaeology	Photography of Archaeological Finds in the RTI Method for the Identification of Surface Preservation Problems	Completed
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, Shai Bar, Shlomo Shoval (Open University)	Shalvi Golan	Department of Archaeology	Tel Esur in the Late Bronze Age: Chronological, Regional and Functional Aspects	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Schochat Harel	Department of Archaeology	On the Formation of an 'Israelite' City at Dor During Iron Age II: An Architectural and Typological Analysis of the Finds in Area D2	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet	Amizur Yair	Department of Archaeology	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, Dr. Danel Kahn	Meshulam Assi	Department of Biblical Studies	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, Dr. Danel Kahn	Ben Porat Nofar	Department of Biblical Studies	TBD	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Linn Ravit	Rafael Gitit	Department of Archaeology	Consolidation of Friable Media of the Sh'erit Ha- Gpleta Pacards Collection at Yad Vashem Archive	Completed
Dr. Linn Ravit	Ben Shoshan Ronit	Department of Archaeology	Jacob Pinkerfeld - The First Conservation Architect in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Linn Ravit	Weisbrot Noa	Department of Archaeology	Microclimate Monitoring of Wall Painting in Hypogean Environment	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Linn Ravit, Dr. Katia Cytryn, Prof. Alexander Tsatskin	Shor Meidad	Department of Archaeology	Investigation of Mortars Characteristics from the Umayyad Mosque of Tiberias	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Linn Ravit	Rozental Ido	Department of Archaeology	Construction Technologies of Mountain Terraces in the Mediterranean Climate	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Nadel Daniel, Dr. Danny Rosenberg	Gershtein Eliyahu	Department of Archaeology	3D Modeling of Natufian Bedrock Features	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	Shooval Tamar	Department of Archaeology	The Tel Tsaf Room C70 pottery and its Significance	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	Chasan Rivka	Department of Archaeology	Hidden codes: Conventions in Chalcolithic Basalt Vessel Decorations	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel, Dr. Shai Bar, Prof. Sariel Shalev	Buchman Eli	Department of Archaeology	The Chalcolithic Metallurgy of the Fazael Basin	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Shalev Sariel, Prof. Adrian Boaz	Oren Gadi	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Metal in Raw Glass in Ancient Times at the Islamic Period (5-9 Centuries A.D.), Raw Materials , Usage and Trade in the Mediterranean Basin	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven, Dr. Ofer Marder (Ben-Gurion University)	Orbach Meir	Department of Archaeology	The Human - Hyena Interaction in the Upper Palaeolithic: Manot Cave as a Case Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven, Dr. Iris Groman-Yaroslavski	Ruby-Torres Hilda	Department of Archaeology	A Micro-Wear Analysis of The Natufian Gazelle Phalange Beads from el- Wad Terrace	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven, Dr. Yossi Zaidner	Pocklington Katherine	Department of Archaeology	Taphonomy and Zooarchaeology of the Nesher Ramla Middle Paleolithic Site: A Sample of the Unit 3 Assemblage	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Yeshurun Reuven, Dr. Daniella Bar-Yosef (Tel Aviv University)	Hasday Astrid	Department of Archaeology	The Mollusk Assemblage of Shaar Hagolan	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Bar Oz Guy, Dr. Adi Erlich	Perry Lee	Department of Archaeology	The Zooarchaeology of Idumean Maresha (Israel): Ethnic Identity and Site Use	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bar Oz Guy, Dr. Ezra Marcus	Katlav Inbar	Department of Archaeology	Economy, Society and Environment in the Middle Bronze IIa: The Faunal Assemblage of Tel Ifshar	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bar Oz Guy, Dr. Adrian Boas	Agha-Said Nuha	Department of Archaeology	Animal Economy of the Crusader and Mamluk Periods in the Holy Land	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bar Oz Guy	Zuckerman Roni	Department of Archaeology	Social and Cultural Influence of Siege Economy: Archaeozoological Perspective from the Great Revolt in Jerusalem	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Boas Adrian	Safiah Jalal	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The Foreign Policy of the Crusader King of Jerusalem, Amalric	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Boas Adrian, Prof. Zeev Weiss	Reem Amit (Hebrew University of Jerusalem)	Department of Archaeology	Death, Tombs and Frankish Burial Customs in the Jerusalem Latin Kingdom	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Boas Adrian, Prof. Dominique Valerian	Dorso Simon (University of Lyon)	Department of Archaeology	Between Damascus and Jerusalem. Stand and control of territory in eastern Galilee at the time of the Crusades (XII - XIII century)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Boas Adrian	Izaak Nir	Department of Archaeology	Hygiene in the Latin East	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Boas Adrian	Mahajne Shireen	Department of Archaeology	Inscriptions on Pottery From the Late Islamic Period	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Eisenberg Michael, Dr. Adi Erlich	Pažout Adam	Department of Archaeology	Military Architecture in the North of Israel from the Hellenistic to the Byzantine Period: The Region of Antiochia Hippos as a Study Case	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Eisenberg Michael, Prof. Adrian Boas	Kowalewska Arleata	Department of Archaeology	Bathhouses in the Region of Syria-Palaestina: From Pompey's Conquest to the End of the Byzantine Period	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Erlich Adi, Dr. Michael Eisenberg	Kowalewska Arleta	Department of Archaeology	Bathing Culture in the Region of Syria-Palestina	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Erlich Adi	Goor Carmit	Department of Archaeology	Childhood in Eretz-Israel in the Roman period	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Evron Mina, Prof. Daniel Nadel	Bramentov-Paz Gal	Department of Archaeology	The Settlement System of the Late Natufian in Mount Carmel: A View from El-Wad Terrace and Raqefet Cave	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, A. Segal, M.D Nenna	Gorin-Rosen Yael	Department of Archaeology	Palestinian Glass Industry in the Roman – Byzantine Periods	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, Yuval Goren (Tel Aviv University)	Waiman-Barak Paula	Department of Archaeology	Early Iron Age Phoenician Interconnections: An Optical Mineralogy Study of Ceramic Containers	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, G. Bar-Oz, I. Zohar	Zidani Anuar	Department of Archaeology	Utilization of Marine Resources in the Iron Age: Analysis of the Fish Remains from Tel Dor	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, Y. Erel (Hebrew University)	Eshel Tzilla	Department of Archaeology	TBD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Gilboa Ayelet, Ilan Sharon (Hebrew University)	Manning (Hebrew University) Bonwen	Department of Archaeology	Late Iron Age Frontier: Commercial Enterprise and Social Conditions under Neo- Assyrian Hegemony in Southern Phoenicia	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Linn Ravit, Prof. Ronny Reich	Shoef Ram	Department of Archaeology	Reconstruction Processes in the historic cities of the Negev	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Reich Ronny, Dr. Ravit Linn	Shoeff Ram	Department of Archaeology	Reconstruction Procedures in the Historical Towns of the Negev	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Reich Ronny, Dan'el Kahan	Kogan-Zehavi Elena	Department of Archaeology	The State Architecture in the Neo-Assyrian Period: Buildings in the Western Provinces, with Emphasis on the New Discoveries north of Tel Ashdod, in the 8th-7th century BCE	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel	Kaftori Ran	Department of Archaeology	Village Storage Facilities (Silos) from Prehistory to the Present Day	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Shalev Sariel, Prof. Michal Artzy	Kan-Cipor- Meron Tal	Department of Archaeology	Metal Weapons of Middle Bronze Age II in the Eastern Basin of the Mediterranean Sea – Economical and Social Implications	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Bar Oz Guy (PI)	Crisis on the Margins of the Byzantine Empire: A Bio- Archaeological Project on Resilience and Collapse in Early Christian Development of the Negev Desert	2015 European Research Council (ERC) Consolidating grant	€ 1,451,151	2015-2020
Dr. Eisenberg Michael (PI)	Hippos' Saddle Ridge Excavations	Israel Estates Committee	NIS 75,000	2015-2016
Dr. Eisenberg Michael (PI)	Hippos Field Research	Koret Foundation	US\$ 10,000	2015-2016
Dr. Eisenberg Michael (PI)	Books publication grant: Hippos (Sussita) of the Decapolis: The First Twelve Seasons of Excavations (2000- 2011), Volume II	ISF	NIS 58,000	2015-2016
Dr. Erlich Adi (PI)	Society and Cultural Diversity at Beth She'arim: Intra and Inter-Site Study of a Prosperous Town	ISF	NIS 852,000	2015-2019
Prof. Nadel Daniel, Dr. Reuven Yeshurun	Revisiting the Geometric Kebaran of Neve David, Mount Carmel	CARE Archaeological Foundation	US\$ 9,500	2015-2016
Dr. Rosenberg Daniel (PI), Tatjana M. Gluhak	The Early History of Commoditization in the Southern Levant – Insights from Chalcolithic Trade in Basalt Vessels	the Gerda Henkel Stiftung	€ 84,033	2015-2016

Department of Maritime Civilizations

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Gambash Gil

Name	Position
Dr. Angel Dror	100%
Dr. Cvikel Deborah	100%
Dr. Gambash Gil	100%
Dr. Gross Ruth	100%
Prof. Emeritus Kahanov Yaacov	100%
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan	25%
Prof. Shalev Sariel	50%
Dr. Sivan Dorit	100%
Prof. Yasur Landau Assaf	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	39	21	60
Ph.D.			Total
			24
Total			84

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Angel Dror	Alexander, K.A., Potts, T.P., Freeman, S., Israel, D., Johansen, J., Kletou, D., Meland, M., Pecorino, D., Rebours, C., Shorten, M, Angel, D.L. (2015) The Implications of Aquaculture Policy and Regulation for the Development of Integrated Multi-Trophic Aquaculture in Europe. <i>Aquaculture</i> 443 16-23.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Angel Dror	Crise, A., Kaberi, H., Ruiz, J., Zatsepin, A., Arashkevich, E., Giani, M., Karageorgis, A.P., Prieto, L., Pantazi, M., Gonzalez-Fernandez, D., Ribera d'Alcalà, M., Tornero, V., Vassilopoulou, V., Durrieu de Madron, X., Guieu, C., Puig, P., Zenetos, A., Andral, B., Angel, D.L. , 91 Additional Authors. (2015) A MSFD Complementary Approach for the Assessment of Pressures, Knowledge and Data Gaps in Southern European Seas: The PERSEUS Experience. <i>Marine Pollution Bulletin</i> 95 (1) 28-39.
Dr. Angel Dror	Liberzon, J. ^(\$) , Carmel, Y. Angel, D.L. (2015) The Elusive Nature of Fluorescent Organic Matter in Lake Kinneret, Israel. <i>Hydrobiologia</i> 763 (1) 53-68.
Dr. Angel Dror	Kuplik, Z. ^(\$) , Kerem, D., Angel, D.L. (2015) Regulation of Cyanea Capillata Populations by Predation on Their Planulae. <i>Journal of Plankton Research</i> 37 1068-1073.
Dr. Cvikel Deborah	Kahanov, Y., Ashkenazi, D., Cvikel, D. , Klein, S., Navri, R., Stern, A. (2015) Archaeometallurgical Analysis of Metal Remains from the Dor 2006 Shipwreck: A Clue to the Understanding of the Transition in Ship Construction. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science: Reports</i> 2 321-332.
Dr. Cvikel Deborah	Cohen, M. ^(\$) , Ashkenazi, D., Kahanov, Y., Stern, A., Klein, S., Cvikel, D. (2015) The Brass Nails of the Akko Tower Wreck (Israel): Archaeometallurgical Analyses. <i>Metallography, Microstructure, and Analysis</i> 4 (3) 188-206.
Dr. Cvikel Deborah	Stern, A., Ashkenazi, D., Cvikel, D. , Rosen, B., Galili, E. (2015) Archeometallurgical and Technical Characterization of 7th century AD Iron Fishing-Spear and Fire Basket Found in the Dor Lagoon, Israel. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science: Reports</i> 3 132-143.
Dr. Cvikel Deborah	Kahanov, Y., Cvikel, D. , Rozenberg, S., Kalman, Y., Chachy, R., Porat, R. (2015) The Ships from Herodium. <i>Mariner's Mirror</i> 101 (3) 262-271.
Dr. Cvikel Deborah	Grøn, O., Boldreel, L.O., Cvikel, D. , Kahanov, Y., Galili, E., Hermand, JP., Nævestad, D., Reitan, M. (2015) Detection and Mapping of Shipwrecks Embedded in Sea-Floor Sediments. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science: Reports</i> 4 242-251.
Dr. Gross Ruth	Regev, L. ^(\$) , Cabanes, D. ^(\$) , Homsher, R., Kleiman, A., Weiner, S., Finkelstein, I., Shahack-Gross, R. (2015) Geoarchaeological Investigation in a Domestic Iron Age Quarter, Tel Megiddo, Israel. <i>Bulletin of the American Schools for Oriental Research (BASOR)</i> 374 135-157.
Prof. Emeritus Kahanov Yaacov	Kahanov, Y. , Ashkenazi, D., Cvikel, D., Klein, S., Navri, R. ^(\$) , Stern, A. (2015) Archaeometallurgical Analysis of Metal Remains from the Dor 2006 Shipwreck: A Clue to the Understanding of the Transition in Ship Construction. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science Reports</i> 2 321-332.
Prof. Emeritus Kahanov Yaacov	Cohen, M., Ashkenazi, D., Kahanov, Y. , Stern, A., Klein, S., Cvikel, D. (2015) The Brass Nails of the Akko Tower Wreck (Israel): Archaeometallurgical Analyses. <i>Metallography, Microstructure, and Analysis</i> 4 (3) 188-206.
Prof. Emeritus Kahanov Yaacov	Cvikel, D., Ben-Artzi, T., Ashkenazi, D., Iddan, N., Stern, A., Kahanov, Y. (2015) A Box Containing Carpenter's Accessories from the Akko 1 Shipwreck, Israel. <i>Archaeometry</i> (Online).
Prof. Shalev Sariel	Katz, T., Ginat, H., Eyal, G., Steiner, Z., Braun, Y., Shalev, S. , Goodman-Tchernov, B.N. (2015) Desert flash floods form hyperpycnal flows in the coral-rich Gulf of Aqaba, Red Sea. <i>Earth and Planetary Science Letters</i> 417 87-98

Name	Article Details
Dr. Sivan Dorit	Sivan, D. , Greenbaum, N., Cohen-Seffer, R. ^(\$) , Sisma-Ventura, G., Almogi-Labin, A., Porat, N., Melamed, Y., Boaretto. E., Avnaim-Katav, S. (2015) Palaeo-Environmental Archive of Groundwater-Surface Water Interaction Zone, the Kebara wetlands, Carmel coast, Israel. <i>Quaternary International</i> 396 (7) 138-149.
Dr. Sivan Dorit	Roskin, J., Sivan, D. , Porat, N., Shtienberg, G., Roskin, E., Bookman, R. (2015) Natural and Human Controls of the Holocene Evolution of the Beach, Aeolian Sand and Dunes of Caesarea (Israel). <i>Aeolian Research</i> 19 Part A 65-85.
Dr. Sivan Dorit	Sisma-Ventura, G., Zohar, I., Sarkar, A., Bhattacharyya, K., Zidane, A., Gilboa, A., Bar-Oz, G., Sivan, D. (2015) Late Holocene Oxygen Isotope Composition of Sparidae (Sea Bream) Tooth Enamel as an Environmental Proxy in the Mediterranean Sea: A Case Study from Tel Dor, Israel. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science</i> 64 46-53.
Prof. Yasur Landau Assaf	Yasur-Landau, A. (2015) From Byblos to Vapheio: Fenestrated Axes Between the Aegean and the Levant. <i>Bulletin of the American Schools of Oriental Research</i> 373 139-50.
Prof. Yasur Landau Assaf	Marom, N., Yasur-Landau, A. , Cline, E.H. (2015) The Silent Coast: Zooarchaeological Evidence to the Development Trajectory of a Second Millennium Palace at Tel Kabri. <i>Journal of Anthropological Archaeology</i> 39 181-192.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Shalev Sariel	Shilstein, S., Shalev, S. (2015). "Comparison of Compositional Variations in Modern European Bronze Coins with Variations in Some Ancient Coins". Archaeometallurgy in Europe III. Proceedings of the 3rd International Conference Deutsches Bergbau-Museum Bochum. June 29 July 1, 2011. pp. 363-367.
Prof. Yasur Landau Assaf	Yasur-Landau, A., Goshen, N. Andresson Strand, E., Nosch, M.L., Cutler, J. (2015) "Textile Tools from Tel Kabri, Israel". In Andresson Strand, E., Nosch, M.L., Cutler, J. (Eds.). Textiles and Contexts. Investigating Textile Production in the Aegean and Eastern Mediterranean Bronze Age. Copenhagen.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Gambash Gil	Gambash, G. (2015). <u>Rome and Provincial Resistance</u> . New York: Routledge.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Angel Dror, G. Gambash, Y. Tikochinsky, Rupin College	Levi Itzhak	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Historic Review of Batoids From the Classic Period to the Eighteen Century snd Batoid Species Diversity in the Mediterranean Coast of Israel between the Years 2008–2014	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Simona Katav-Naim	Schonwald Maura	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Ecological Effects of Marine Excavations on Surrounding Biota	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Dov Zviely	Solie Eric	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Effect of Sand Nourishment on Shallow Subtidal Marine Communities in the Eastern Mediterranean	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Dov Zviely	Shapira Ori	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Morphodynamic and Sedimentological Characteristics of the Sharon Coast of Israel and Their Effect on Reproductive Success of Loggerhead Sea Turtle Caretta Caretta	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Angel Dror, Nurit Kress, IOLR Haifa	Shama Hassan	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Characterization and Quantification of Phosphorus and Nitrogen in Marine Sediments at the Shafdan Outfall and Assessing Their Impact on the Macro Benthic Fauna	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Simona Katav-Naim	Dulin Tuvia	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Biological Composition of Rhodoliths Near the Akhziv Islands, Eastern Mediterranean	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Dani Kerem	Shulkis Dina	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Impact of Plastic & Microplastic on Marine Turtles	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Simona Katav- Naim; Ahuva Almogi, GSI	Mantzur Maisa	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Environmental Conditions Reconstruction of the Tanninim and Alexander Stream Estuaries in the Context of Accelerated Human Settlement During the Late Holocene	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Shirra Freeman	Yarkowitz Mickey	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Conversion of Marine Plastic Debris to Useable Products – An Assessment of Ecosystem Services and Feasibility	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Tali Treibitz	Schreiber Dotan	Department of Marine Technologies	Development of a Novel Underwater Imaging Microscope for in Situ Quantification of Micro-Plastic Debris	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Cvikel Deborah, Prof. Kahanov Yaacov; Dr. Ashkenazi, Tel Aviv University	Cohen Maayan	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Archaeometallurgical Study of the Metal Finds and Concretions from the Akko Tower Wreck	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Cvikel Deborah, Prof. Kahanov Yaacov; Dr. Nishri, CoreFlow Ltd	Helfman Nathan	Department of Maritime Civilizations	A Comparative Structural Analysis of Shell and Skeleton of Ship Hulls of the 1st Millennium	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Cvikel Deborah, Prof. Kahanov Yaacov; Prof. Eisen, Technion	Cohen Sophie	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Conservation of Archeological Finds from Shipwrecks: Wood, Textiles and Metal	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Cvikel Deborah, Prof. Mart	Bar Amir	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Stones and Bricks from the Akko Tower Wreck: Archaeological and Petrographic Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Cvikel Deborah, Dr. Me-Bar Rafael, Prof. Kahanov Yaacov	Bram Moshe	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Bending and Torsion of Wooden Planks in Ancient Shipbuilding	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Cvikel Deborah, Prof. Kahanov Yaccov; Prof. Goren, Tel-Hai Academic College,	Vaze Ariella	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Boat from the Dead Sea: Analysis and Study of Molyneux's Boat	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gambash Gil, Prof. Assaf Yasur Landau	Arkin Ehud	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Harbor Facilities from the Roman Period in Dor's Northern Bay	Completed
Dr. Gambash Gil, Prof. Arnon Golan	Sadot Or	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Connection between Maritime Awareness and the Formation of the Israeli Coastal Landscape in the 20th Century	Completed
Dr. Gambash Gil, Prof. Assaf Yasur Landau	Pacheco Joseph	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Pirates as: Mercenaries An Exploration of State- Sponsored Piracy from Alexander to Pompey	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gambash Gil, Prof. Michal Artzy	Garcia José	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Carmel Coast during the Late Bronze Age to Iron Age Transition: Continuation and Change	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gross Ruth, Prof. Assaf Yasur- Landau	Ogloblin Isaac	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Chemical and Mineralogical Changes in Ceramics Found Underwater: Case Study of Roman/Byzantine Remains from Dor's North Bay	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gross Ruth, Prof. Assaf Yasur- Landau	Amanda Holdeman	Department of Maritime Civilizations	A Study on the Provenience of Ballast and Building Stones in Dor's North Bay	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gross Ruth, Prof. Assaf Yasur- Landau	Baronet Andrew	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Trade in Middle Bronze Age Achziv: a Study of Local and Imported Pottery	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Gross Ruth, Prof. Assaf Yasur- Landau	Nickelsberg Roey	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Microarchaeology of Palace Floors: The Case of Tel Kabri	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gross Ruth, Erella Hovers (Hebrew U)	Nir Nadav (Hebrew University)	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Variation in Bone Preservation and Sedimentary Environments in Open-Air Archaeological Sites	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan, Prof. Michal Artzy	Dillingham Atkinson	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Coastal Ribats of Azdud and Kafr Lam as Military Outposts, Religious Orders, and Trade Centers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan, Prof. Michal Artzy	Murray Kyle	Department of Maritime Civilizations	From Islamic Spain to the New World: The Ribāṭ Institution and the Franciscan Missions in Spanish North America	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan, Prof. Michal Artzy	Mahajnah Shireen	Department of Archaeology	Ceramic Finds from the Fortress at Kafr Lam (Habonin): a Tool for Establishing the Foundation Date of the Ribat System in the Islamic Mediterranean	Completed
Prof. Shalev Sariel, Dr. Danny Rosenberg, Dr. Bar Shay	Buchman Elli	Department of Archaeology	Copper Industry in the Chalcolithic period at Phazael and Jordan valley	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shalev Sariel, Prof. Adrian Boas	Oren Gadi	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Metal in raw glass in ancient times at the Islamic Period (5-9 centuries A.D.), raw materials , usage and trade in the Mediterranean basin	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Sivan Dorit, Prof. N. Evelpidou, Univ. of Athens, Greece.	Dean Silas	Department of Maritime Civilizations	3,000 Years of East Mediterranean Sea-Levels: Archaeological Indicators from Greece and Cyprus Combined with Israeli Coast Data	Completed
Dr. Sivan Dorit, Prof. H. Goren, Tel Hai and Dr. Theotokis Theodoulou, Ephorate of Underwater Antiquities – Department of Crete (Greek Ministry of Culture)	Bechor Benny	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Archaeological and Historical Indicators to Relative Sea Level from the 12th Century to the Beginning of 18th Century in the Peloponnese- Greece Compared to the Israeli Coastal Record	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Sivan Dorit, Prof. Barak Herut and Dr. Jacob Silverman, Israel Oceanographic and Limnological Research	Polupanova Olesya	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Assessment of Nutrients Load from Urban Drainage Outfalls at the Israeli Mediterranean Coastal Waters	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yasur Landau Assaf, Dr. Dorit Sivan	Nissenbaum Erab	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Ancient Anchorages of Tel Achziv	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yasur Landau Assaf, Dr. Michael Lazar	Angolz Keren	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Marine Installations in Dor's South Bay	Completed

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Dani Kerem, Dr. Michael Lazar	Elasar Mia	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Achziv Canyon (Eastern Mediterranean) and its Influence on the Local Hydrography and Food Web	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Dani Kerem	Kuplik Zafrir	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Proliferation of the Scyphomedusa Rhopilema Nomadica in the Eastern Mediterranean: Efficiency in Resource Exploitation in an Oligotrophic Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Angel Dror, Ingrid Lupatsch, UK	Israel Dafna	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Biofiltration of Fish-Farm Wastes at Eastern Mediterranean Net-Cage Fish Farms as a Means to Boost Sustainability	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Angel Dror, Prof. Emeritus Ehud Spanier	Nemoy Philip	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Application of Marine Sponges (Porifera) as a Means to Establish Sustainable Aquaculture	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Angel Dror	van der Haal Noam	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Microplastic Pollution in Israeli Coastal Waters and Their Effects on Marine Biota	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Angel Dror, Dr. Shirra Freeman	Bennet Ayana	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Sustainability Aspects of the Relationship Between Marine Environment and Coastal Aquaculture in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Cvikel Deborah, Prof. Kahanov Yaacov	Hillman Avner	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Reconstruction of Ancient Shipbuilding Techniques and Their Application in the Construction of the Ma'agan Mikhael Replica	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Gambash Gil, Prof. Assaf Yasur Landau	Zajac Paula	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Coastal Southern Levant and the Mediterranean during the Hellenistic and Early Roman Periods	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gambash Gil, Prof. Assaf Yasur Landau	Susnow Matthew	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Impact of the Eastern Mediterranean Setting upon MB and LB Canaanite Religion	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gambash Gil, Prof. Assaf Yasur Landau	Arkin Ehud	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Settlement Patterns and Maritime Activity in the Carmel Coast from the Middle Bronze Age to the Persian Period	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Gross Ruth, Israel Finkelstein (TAU)	Dunseth Zachary (Tel- Aviv University)	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Intermediate Bronze Age (2500-1950 BCE) in the Negev Highlands: The Geoarchaeological Perspective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gross Ruth, Yosef Garfinkel (Hebrew U)	Kreimerman Igor (Hebrew University)	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Micro-and Macroarchaeological Investigation of Destruction Layers: Tel Lachish as a Case Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Kahanov Yaacov, O. Tal	Mirkin Dan	Other Israeli Academic Institution	"Erets-Israel": A Maritime Land without a Port: Inter- Relations Between Land and Sea During the Crusader Period	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Kahanov Yaacov, R. Kowner, U. Galili	Ruberti Fabio	Other Academic Institution Abroad	The Wreck of the Italian Submarine Scirè: Historical and Underwater Analysis	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan, Prof. Michal Artzy	Abu Ahmad Aziz	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Ribāṭs of Palestine as Forerunners of the Coastal Defense System in the Islamic Mediterranean	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shalev Sariel, Prof. Michal Artzy	Kan-Cipor- Meron Tal	Department of Archaeology	Metal Weapons of Middle Bronze Age II in the Eastern Basin of the Mediterranean Sea – Economical and Social Implications	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Sivan Dorit, Dr. Justin Dix (NOC, Southampton, UK)	Shtienberg Gilad	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Reconstructing the Past Israeli Coastline and Shallow Shelf Landscape in Different Time-Slices, and its Effect on Human Settlements	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Sivan Dorit, Dr. G. Rilov, Israel Oceanographic and Limnological Research	David Niv	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Climate's Influence on Ecological Societies and Species Diversity at the Rocky Coasts in the East Mediterranean	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Yasur Landau Assaf, Prof. Eric H. Cline	Samet Inbal	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Role of International Trade in the Formation of a Mediterranean Coastal Economy: The Case Study of the Middle Bronze Age Polity of Kabri	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Cvikel Deborah, Prof. Kahanov	Building the Ma`agan Mikhael Replica	Honor Frost Foundation Research Grant in Maritime Archaeology	£ 10,000	2015-2017
Dr. Gambash Gil (PI), Dr. Zur Shalev	Haifa Center for Mediterranean History	Yad Handaiv - RFPI	NIS 6,000,000	2015-2023
Dr. Gross Ruth (PI), Prof. Assaf Yasur- Landau	Understanding Collapse: The Destruction of the Tel Kabri Palace	estruction of the Tel Kabri ISF NIS 720,000		2015-2018
Prof. Yasur Landau Assaf (PI), Prof. Ruty Shahack-gross	Understanding collapse: The Destruction of the Palace at Tel Kabri	ISF	NIS 720,000	2015-2018

Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature

1. <u>Departmental Information</u>

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Kenaan Vered Lev

Name	Position
Dr. Amar Ruth	100%
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	100%
Dr. Bram Shachar	100%
Prof. Emeritus Elbaz Robert	100%
Prof. Fialkova Larisa	100%
Dr. Gordinskaya Nataliya	100%
Prof. Hameiri Israel	50%
Dr. Kenaan Vered Lev	100%
Prof. Matalon Ronit	75%
Dr. Paperni Vladimir	100%
Dr. Raufman Ravit	50%
Dr. Sebba Elran Tsafi	50%
Dr. Shayit Heddy	50%
Prof. Sobolev Dennis	100%
Prof. Stein Dina	100%
Prof. Weichert Raphael	50%
Prof. Emeritus Zoran Gabriel	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
D.A.	14	78	53
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total

Ph.D.	Total
	35
Total	163

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Amar Ruth	Amar, R. (2015) The Pursuit of Happiness in the French Novel of the 20th-21st Centuries. <i>Journalism and Mass Communication</i> 5 (6) 279-293.
Dr. Amar Ruth	Amar, R. (2015) The Fiction of Le Clézio, a Postcolonial Reading. <i>French Studies</i> 69 (2) 264-268.
Dr. Amar Ruth	Amar, R. (2015) L'œuvre de Toussaint: Récits minimalistes ou réticents? <i>L'œuvre de Jean-Philippe Toussaint</i> 137-145.
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Ben-Dov, N. (2015) When a Renowned Literary Critic Reached 80 Years Old: Dan Miron's Literary Oeurve. <i>Moznaim</i> 89 (2).
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Ben-Dov, N. (2015) The Self Portrait Poetry of Yaara Ben-David. <i>Gag: Literary Journal</i> 36 120-122.
Dr. Paperni Vladimir	Paperni, V. (2015) Narratives of Exclusion in the Discourse of the Stalinist Great Terror. <i>Sociology and Antropology</i> 3 (9) 440-446.
Dr. Raufman Ravit	Raufman, R. , Weinberg, H., Nesher, R. (2015) Group Psychotherapy in Israel - History and Main Trends. <i>International Journal of Group Psychotherapy</i> 65 (4) 606-616.
Dr. Raufman Ravit	Raufman, R. (2015) Asked for Ger Hand - Realization of Idiomatic Expressions in Jewish Versions of Tale Type The Maiden without Hands. <i>Yeda-Am</i> 40-41 72-99 (Hebrew).
Dr. Raufman Ravit	Raufman, R. (2015) Teaching Folklore in a Multicultural Class - The Case of the Druze Versions of the Tale about The Wolf and the Kids. <i>Mikkan</i> 15, <i>El-Prezente</i> 8-9 (2) 607-626 (Hebrew).
Dr. Shayit Heddy	Shait, H. (2015) Horizontal or Vertical: Rereading the Space Scheme in Only Yesterday by S. Y. Agnon. <i>AJS Review</i> 39 (2) 393-406.
Prof. Sobolev Dennis	Sobolev, D. (2015) Identity as Allegory in Samuel Rawet and Moacyr Scliar: An Essay on Twentieth-century Jewish Literature. <i>Cadernos de Língua e Literatura Hebraica (Universidade de Sao Paulo)</i> 12.
Prof. Stein Dina	Stein, D. (2015) The Failed Marriage Between a Yemenite and the Savior from the Ten Lost Tribes: Folk Narratives and Early Traditions ReconsiderEd. <i>Pe'amim</i> 144 81-121.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Gordinskaya Nataliya	Gordinsky, N. (2015) "Time Configurations: Olga Martynova's Novel Sogar Papageien überleben uns". Gegenwartsliteratur: A German Studies Yearbook 2015. Pp. 241-262.
Dr. Paperni Vladimir	Paperni, V. (2015) "Plots of Lermontov from the Typological Point of View". In Virollinen, M., Karpov, A. (Eds.). Mir Lermontova . Saint Petersburg: Scriptorium, pp. 13-26.
Dr. Raufman Ravit	Raufman, R. (2015) "Working with a Multicultural group During Wartime-Three Metaphors of Motions and Mobility". In Friedman, R., Doron, Y. (Eds.). Group Analysis in the Land of Milk and Honey. Ach Publishing, pp. 271-285 (Hebrew).
Dr. Raufman Ravit	Raufman, R. (2015) "Aspects of the Social Unconscious Reflected in Traditional Folktales: The Case of the Druze Community in Israel". In Hopper, E., Weinberg, H. (Eds.). The Social Unconscious in Person, Groups and Societies, vol.2: Mainly Foundation Matrices. London: Karnac, pp. 43-58.
Dr. Sebba Elran Tsafi	Sebba-Elran, T. (2015) "'I am Heruta' - A Rabbinic Legend and the Portrait of Local Judaism". In Zakai, A., Mendes-Flohr, P. (Eds.). Shdemot veRuah . Carmel Publishing House, pp. 270-284.
Prof. Sobolev Dennis	Sobolev, D. (2015) "Politics of Loss: The Historical World, 'the Right Thing to Do, ' and a Utopian Community in Firefly". In Goodrum, M., Smith, P. (Eds.). Firefly Revisited: Essays on Joss Whedon's Classic Series . Lanham, Boulder, New York, London: Rowman & Littlefield, pp. 85-100.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Raufman Ravit	Raufman, R. (2015) <u>The Two Modes of the Human Psyche</u> . Tel Aviv: Misrad ha-Bitachon/Sifriat <i>Universita Meshuderet (Hebrew)</i> .
Dr. Sebba Elran Tsafi	Sebba-Elran, T. (2015) <u>History of Modern Hebrew Literature, Unit 4</u> . Ra'anana: The Open University of Israel. (Hebrew)

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Amar Ruth, DR. Vered Lev Kenaan	Moadi Naif	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Orientalism and Anti- Orientalism: a Comparative Study of Two Novels: B. Semiot's and Antaki's Zenobia	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Amar Ruth	Ben Yair Sigal	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Love in Michel Houellebecq's Work	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Reshef Yael	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Whose Holocaust is It: Mizrachi Authors Writing about the Holocaust	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Tobiyak Shira	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Yiddish Poets of the 1950s	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Sa'eed Mourad	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Figure of the Arab in the Works of A.B.Yehoshua	Completed
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Shacham Meira	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Diary and Fate of a Jewish Actor at the German Theatre Company in Berlin Before and During the Holocaust	Completed
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Luz-Graber Tamar	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Feminine Presence in Masculine Literature: A Case Study – the Menstrual Cycle	Completed
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Zemer Ya'akov	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Protagonists with Two Lovers in the Work of A.B. Yehoshua: An Analysis of a Narrative Pattern	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Shmueli Orly	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Holocaust Poetry	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Bram Shachar	Haim Dorchin	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Poetic historiography in Meir Wieseltier's Thiens and Something Optimistic, The Making of Poems	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fialkova Larisa	Brav Gilat	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Between Tradition and Modernization: Women's Narratives of an Extended	Completed
Prof. Hameiri Israel, Prof. Gariel Zoran	Shlewet Afif	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Israeli Bilingual Theater - Its Properties, Roles and its Effectiveness in Creating a New Genre of the Israeli Theater	Completed
Dr. Kenaan Vered Lev	Moscuna Ronit	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Feminine Genealogies: From Myth to Genre	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kenaan Vered Lev	Geldman Haya	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Old Age in Israeli Prose	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kenaan Vered Lev, Prof. Reuven Snir	al-Haj Ibtisam	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Brides and Mothers in Law relationship in Arabic Wedding Songs	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shayit Heddy	Alek-Bonen Hodaya	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Gender aspects in Orthodox Women Literature	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Zoran Gabriel	Nativ Lihi	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The "Theory of Recompense" in Kafka's 'Process' and in the Book of Jobe	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Amar Ruth	Catz Karin	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Simone de beauvoir's Feminism in Literature	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Amar Ruth	Liberius Einav	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Hanif Kureishi's Writing: Autofiction and Construction of Identity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Hadad Caroline	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Representation of Arab Women as Others in Israeli Literature	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Eyal Hannah	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Figure of the Zionist Pioneer in the Work of Meir Shalev	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Pappo Yitzhak	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Holocaust in the Work of S.Y. Agnon	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Shkolnik Gilah	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Representation of Ultra- Orthodox and National- Religious Jews in Hebrew Children's Literature: Forms and Transformations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Bar Ya'akov Aviva	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Trapped Hero: Border Zones, Liminality and Development in the Work of S.Y. Agnon	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Ronen Ayelet	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The influence of Literature on High school students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Dov Nitza	Goldin Issana	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Hebrew Collective and the Kibbutz Novel in interaction with the Russian Novel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Bram Shachar	Dan Prath	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Hysteric, the Witch and the Queen of, Hebrew Women Poets during the 1960s Meek	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kenaan Vered Lev, Prof. Emanuel Berman	Mahalel Anat	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Memoir of Psychoanalysis	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Kenaan Vered Lev	Weiss Noga	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Myth of Pasiphae	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kenaan Vered Lev	Liscia Maor	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Fathers and Sons in Myth and Ancient Tragedy	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Paperni Vladimir	Besser Einat	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Drama and Dramatist Between Literature and Theater in Modern Russian Culture: Chekhov and Bulgakov vs. Stanislavsky	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Raufman Ravit	Govrin Naomi	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Representations of Motherhood in Fairy Tales and in Psychoanalytic Thought: "Snow White" as a Case Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Raufman Ravit, Prof. Gabriel Zoran	Zauberman Hanni	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Role of Reading in Identity Formation of Adolescent Girls Growing Up in the 70's In Israel: Examining Literary Representations and Women's Narrative	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Stein Dina	Shapira Gilad	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Midrash Hagadol on Genesis: Rethorical and Stylistic Apsects	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Stein Dina, Dr. Zur Shalev	Sharon Ossnat	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Medieval and Early Modern Jewish Travel Literature: A Literary and Folkloristic Perspective	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Stein Dina, Dr. Haim Weiss, Ben- Gurion University	Sela Gal	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Heterotopic Lenses: Between Midrash and Agnon	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Stein Dina, Prof. Daniel Boyarin	Haber Ruth (University of California, Berkeley	Other Academic Institution Abroad	Rabbis on the Road: Exposition En Route in Classical Rabbinic Texts	Completed
Prof. Emeritus Zoran Gabriel, Prof. Nurit Kenaaan-Kedar, Tel Aviv University	Avivit Akshoti	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Text and Ilustration in German and Hebrew Children's Picture Books abot the Holocaust	Completed
Prof. Emeritus Zoran Gabriel, Prof. Emanuel Berman	Ben Sasson Noga	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	The Forbidden Gaze Backward in Literature and Bibliotherapeutic Therapy	Completed
Prof. Emeritus Zoran Gabriel	Auerbach Nicola	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Tel Aviv Independence Park as a Sociochronotope in Israeli Gay Literature	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Zoran Gabriel	Ben Aharon Yiftach	Department of Hebrew & Comparative Literature	Dialogue Through the "Nothing(ness)": The "Nothing(ness)" as a Door to the Other in Paul Celan's Poetry	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Sebba Elran Tsafi (PI)	In Search for New Memories - The national anthologies and their place in the configuration of the Modern Hebrew Canon	Posen Foundation	NIS 14,000	2015-2016

School of History

1. Departmental Information

Faculty Members

Head of School: Prof. Alroey Gur

Name	Position
Dr. Bronstein Judith	50%
Dr. Dubnov Arie	50%

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Dubnov, A.M. (2015) The Missing Beat Generation: Coming of Age and Nostalgism in Arik Einstein's Music. <i>Jewish Social Studies</i> 21 (1) 43-88.
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Dubnov, A.M. (2015) The Return from India, or: The Analogical Imagination and Its Limits. <i>Theory & Criticism</i> 44 41-76 (Hebrew).

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Dubnov, A.M. (2015) "Diaspora, Jewishness, and Difference in Isaiah Berlin's Thought". In Smollett, B., Wiese, C. (Eds.). Reappraisals and New Studies of the Modern Jewish Experience: Essays in honor of Robert, M. Seltzer. Leiden & Boston: Brill, pp. 208-234.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Margalit Rony	School of History	From "The New Colossus" to the Tired and Poor: Emma Lazarus and the Creation of America's Migration Myth	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Quadrifoglio Matteo	Department of Land of Israel Studies	Statism and Italophilia: Risorgimento and the Italian State in the Zionist- Revisionist Imagination, 1922-1948	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Appenzeler- Yardeni Uri	Department of General History	The 1935 "London Accords" and the Rise of Revisionist Extremism (Working Title)	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Cohen Arnon	Department of General History	Three Faces of Zarathustra: A Comparative Study of The Three Translations into Hebrew of Nietzsche's 'Thus Spoke Zarathustra'	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Briskin Michael	Department of General History	Battle of Definitions: What is Totalitarianism? The Case of Leonard Schapiro and Carl Friedrich (Working Title)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Goldenblum Kalman	Department of General History	XXth Century Central European Nationalism (Working Title)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dubnov Arie	Geva Nili	Department of General History	Secularism and Press in XVII Century Britain (Working Title)	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Dubnov Arie, Ihrig, Stefan	Gershony Avner	Department of General History	Krigsherren: The Wehrmacht's Leading Generals and Their Responsibility in Maintaining the Army as a Fighting Force. July 1943-May 1945 (Working Title)	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Department of Music

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Wood Abigail

Name	Position
Dr. Schab Alon	100%
Prof. Shaked Yuval	100%
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	100%
Dr. Wood Abigail	100%
Prof. Zehavi Oded	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	29	80	69
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
I VI.A.	11	1	12
Total			81

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details	
Dr. Wood Abigail	Wood, A. (2015) The Cantor and the Muezzin's Duet: Contested Soundscapes at Jerusalem's Western Wall. <i>Contemporary Jewry</i> 35 55-72.	

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details	
Dr. Wood Abigail	Wood, A. (2015) "Listening to Jerusalem's Old City". In Harris, R., Pease, R. (Eds.). Pieces of the Musical World: Sounds and Cultures. London and New York: Routledge, pp. 9-26.	

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Schab Alon, Prof. Michal Grover Friedlander (Tel-Aviv University)	Huebscher Netta (Tel-Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Accompaniment in the Traditional Dance Music of Central France in Commercial Recordings 1927-1991	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Wood Abigail, Dr. Cochavit Elefant	Eilat Yael	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	How is the Participation of Students with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities in a Choir Perceived by Their Educators and Shadow Aides?	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Zehavi Oded	Twig Maya	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Lullabies	After Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Zehavi Oded, Prof. Zohar Eviatar	Binur Nahal	Department of Learning Disabilities	Musical Training and Dyslexia	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Schab Alon, Dr. Dan Feldman	The Musicological Lab	The Humanities Fund (VATAT and Yad Hanadiv)	NIS 1,300,000	2015-2018

F. Musical Work

Name	Name of Work	Date and Place of Publication
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	פֿעכּף שמחה An evening-long project of Steinberg's original music and folk songs settings For voice and ensemble	Jan. 12, 2015 Jerusalem Hebrew University concert series Performers: Etty BenZaken (vocalist) and Modalius Ensemble
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	פֿעכּף שמחה An evening-long project of Steinberg's original music and folk songs settings For voice and ensemble	Feb. 12, 2015 Jerusalem Confederation House Performers: Etty BenZaken (vocalist) and Modalius Ensemble

Name	Name of Work	Date and Place of Publication
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	פֿעכּף שמחה An evening-long project of Steinberg's original music and folk songs settings For voice and ensemble	Feb. 17, 2015 Haifa As part of the Jewish Music Days University of Haifa Performers: Etty BenZaken (vocalist) and Modalius Ensemble
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	"Rava Deravin" For voice and ensemble	Feb. 22, 2015 Tel-Aviv As part of the Talinn-Tel-Aviv Festival Performers: Etty BenZaken (vocalist) and string quartet
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	"Amulet for the Widening of the Heart" Installation	April 15 - May 10, 2015 Jerusalem The Van Leer Institute As part of the exhibition "What is Memory? 70 Years Later"
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	"Stabat Mater – a Human Prayer" For voice and string quartet	April 19, 2015, Haifa Music Department, University of Haifa Performers: Etty BenZaken (vocalist), Yael Barolsky, Taly Goldberg (violins), Miri Menasherov (viola), Shira Many (cello)
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	"Where did we go wrong, thank you" For voice solo	May 26, 2015 Haifa ContComp Festival, Music Department, University of Haifa Performer: Etty BenZaken
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	פֿעכּ שמחה An evening-long project of Steinberg's original music and folk songs settings For voice and ensemble	Sept. 11, 2015, Zikhron Ya'akov Elma Arts Center Performers: Etty BenZaken (vocalist) and Modalius Ensemble
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	"Adam-ma" For mixed choir	Sept. 17, 2015, Haifa Tikotin Museum Performers: Anat Aharoni (conductor) "Kolot Hasade" Choir
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	"Cosmic Progressions in the Heart II" For chamber ensemble	Oct. 31, 2015, Tel-Aviv Tel-Aviv Museum of Art Performers: Zolt Nagy (conductor), Israeli Contemporary Players
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	"Cosmic Progressions in the Heart II" For chamber ensemble	Nov. 1, 2015, Jerusalem Mishkenot Sha'ananim Muisc Center Performers: Zolt Nagy (conductor), Israeli Contemporary Players

G. Participation in Conferences / Colloquia / Lectures

Name	Role	Title of Presentation	Conference Place	Name of Conference / Colloquia / Lecture	Date
Dr. Schab Alon	Speaker and Academic Committee	Extracting data from performance material: the Ephraim Marcus archive as a case study	The Israeli Conservatory of Music in Tel-Aviv	Recorder Teaching – a study day	July 2015
Dr. Schab Alon	Co-presenter with David Rees (Munich)	The Sulzerian Reform and the Recently Rediscovered 'Israeliten' Manuscript	Accademia Filarmonia Romana, Rome	Jewishness & the Arts: Music and Composers in 19th-Century Europe	October 2015
Dr. Schab Alon	Co-presenter with David Rees (Munich)	Die "Israeliten"- Handschrift als musikalisches Gründungsdokument der jüdischen Gemeinde in München	Bayerische Staatsbibliothek	Event upon the receipt of the 'Israeliten' manuscript by the Bavarian State Library	November 2015
Dr. Schab Alon	Speaker	Disarming the Armed Man: On the 16th- and 17th-century Musical Representations of St. Martin	The Hebrew University Jerusalem	Event upon the publication of Yossi Maurey's book Medieval Music, Legend and the Cult of St. Martin	December 2015
Prof. Steinberg Eitan	Speaker	Forgetting and Remembering – A Balance that Allows Creativity	The Van Leer Jerusalem Institute	"What is Memory? 70 Years Later" – Symposium	April 15, 2015
Dr. Wood Abigail	Conference paper	Passing Sounds and Fragmentary Narratives: Articulating Changing Boundaries in Jerusalem's Old City'	Center for the Advanced Studies in the Humanities, Humboldt University, Berlin, Germany	3rd Annual Borders and Identity Conference	March 2015
Dr. Wood Abigail	Roundtable presentation	Roundtable: Problematizing Sacred/Secular through Jewish Music Studies: Research, Writing, and Pedagogy	Austin, Texas, USA	Annual meeting of the Society for Ethnomusicology	December 2015
Dr. Wood Abigail	Invited lecturer	Series of 4 Lectures: Popular Music, Politics and Identity in Israel	Birmingham, UK	Limmud Conference	December 2015

Department of Asian Studies

3. <u>Departmental Information</u>

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Daliot - Bul Michal

Name	Position
Ms. Admon Netaly	50%
Dr. Baranovitch Nimrod	100%
Dr. Daliot - Bul Michal	100%
Dr. Evron Yoram	100%
Prof. Kowner Rotem	100%
Dr. Moran Arik	100%
Dr. Podoler Guy	100%
Dr. Rahav Shakhar	100%
Ms. Schneider Sigal	50%
Dr. Shani Ornit	100%
Ms. Takaki-Einy Rika	50%
Mr. Tcherniak Alexander	75%
Ms. Weinstein-Arbel Ofra	50%
Ms. Wu Haolan	25%

B. Number of Students

D.A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	87	77	125.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	8	11	19
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			5
Total			149.5

4. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Moran Arik	Moran, A. , Warner, C. (2015) Introduction: Charting Himalayan Histories. <i>Himalaya: The Journal of the Association for Nepal and Himalayan Studies</i> 35 (2) 1-9.
Dr. Rahav Shakhar	Rahav, S. (2015) Brokers of Legitimacy: Intellectuals and Politics in Early Republican China. <i>Comparative Civilizations Review</i> 73 42-50.
Dr. Rahav Shakhar	Rahav, S. (2015) Blade of Remembrance: Memory, Objects, and Redemption in Lu Xun. <i>Frontiers of Literary Studies in China</i> 9 (3) 453-477.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details		
Prof. Kowner Rotem	Kowner, R., Demel, W. (2015) "The Synthesis of Foreign and Indigenous Constructions of Race in Modern East Asia". In Kowner, R., Demel, W. (Eds.). Race and Racism in Modern East Asia: Interactions, Nationalism, Gender and Lineage. Leiden: Brill, pp. 1-20.		
Prof. Kowner Rotem	Kowner, R., Skott, C. (2015) "East Asians in the Linnaean Taxonomy: Sources and Implications of a Racial Image". In Kowner, R., Demel, W. (Eds.). Race and Racism in Modern East Asia: Interactions, Nationalism, Gender and Lineage. Leiden: Brill, pp. 23-54.		
Prof. Kowner Rotem	Kowner, R. , Befu, H. (2015) "Ethnic Nationalism in Postwar Japan: Nihonjinron and its Racial Facets". In In Kowner, R., Demel, W. (Eds.). Race and Racism in Modern East Asia: Interactions, Nationalism, Gender and Lineage . Leiden: Brill, pp. 389-412.		
Prof. Kowner Rotem	Kowner, R., Demel, W. (2015) "The essence and Mechanisms of Race and Racism in Modern East Asia". In Kowner, R., Demel, W. (Eds.). Race and Racism in Modern East Asia: Interactions, Nationalism, Gender and Lineage. Leiden: Brill, pp. 529-543.		
Dr. Shani Ornit	Shani, O. (2015) "Gandhi's Salt March: Paradoxes and Tensions in the Memory of Nonviolent Struggles in India". In Reading, A., Katriel, T. (Eds.). <u>Cultural</u> <u>Memories of Nonviolent Struggles: Powerful Times</u> . London: Palgrave Macmillan, pp. 32-51.		

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details		
Dr. Evron Yoram	Evron, Y. (2015) China's Military Procurement in the Reform Era: The Setting of New Directions. London and New York: Routledge.		
Prof. Kowner Rotem	Kowner, R., Demel, W. (Eds.) (2015) Race and Racism in Modern East Asia: vol. II. Interactions, Nationalism, Gender and Lineage. Leiden: Brill.		
Dr. Moran Arik	Moran, A., Warner, C. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Charting Himalayan Histories</u> (Special Issue of Himalaya: The Journal of the Association for Nepal and Himalayan Studies) 35 (2).		

Name	Book Details			
Dr. Rahav Shakhar	Rahav, S. (2015) The Rise of Political Intellectuals in Modern China: May Fourth Societies And the Roots of Mass-Party Politics. Oxford University Press.			

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Baranovitch Nimrod	Gazit Asaf	Department of Asian Studies	Hebrew with Chinese Characteristics: China's Soft Power Projection through the Media - A Case Study of the CRI Hebrew Department	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Baranovitch Nimrod	Rolband Fani	Department of Asian Studies	Memes on Sina Weibo: Types and Social Practices	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Baranovitch Nimrod	Shechter Tzvika	Department of Asian Studies	Individualism with Chinese Characteristics: The Image of the Individual in the New Chinese Urban Cinema	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Daliot - Bul Michal, Prof. Rotem Kowner	Nachon Maya	Department of Asian Studies	The Consumption of Luxury Brands in Japan: The Success of Louis Vuitton Co. in Japan, 1978-2015	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Daliot - Bul Michal	Talmon Talya	Department of Asian Studies	Imperfect Rose: A Journey towards Healing in the Works of Kon Satoshi	Completed
Dr. Daliot - Bul Michal	Barlev Nave	Department of Asian Studies	The Decline of the Japanese Video Game Industry: Cultural Challenges and Emerging Technologies in the globalization Era	Completed
Dr. Daliot - Bul Michal	Kotek Ruthie	Department of Asian Studies	Transcultural (Re)production of Traditions: Globalization of Karate and the Invention of Martial Arts in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Moran Arik	Shalev Hagar	Department of Asian Studies	Religious Experience in the Cult of Mahasu Devta: a Study in Socio-Political, Mythical, and Ritual Changes	Completed
Dr. Rahav Shakhar	Ronen Yotam	Department of Asian Studies	Flexible, Strict and Objective: Chinese Intellectuals' Educational Project for Chinese Workers in France during the Great War	Completed
Dr. Shani Ornit	Baumer Itamar	Department of Asian Studies	The Rise to Power of Sanjay Gandhi During the Emergency Rule in India, 1975-1977	Completed

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Baranovitch Nimrod	Elazar Gideon	Department of Asian Studies	Reborn in the Chinese Borderland: Missionaries, Ethnicity and State Control in Globalized Yunnan	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Kowner Rotem	Almog Guy	Department of Asian Studies	Chinese Character Amnesia in East Asia: Colliding Values in a Digital Age	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kowner Rotem, Dr. Arik Moran	Amitai Ran	Department of Asian Studies	The Military Service as a Career for the Jews of India during the British and Post- Independence India, 1750- 1970: Integration, Identity and Advancement	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kowner Rotem	Taube Shira	Department of Asian Studies	Characteristics of Life Narratives of Survivors of Mega-Catastrophes: Inter- Cultural Psychological Study in Japan and Sri Lanka	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kowner Rotem, Dr. Guy Podoler	Lachina Evegnia	Department of Asian Studies	Martial Arts: The Ripple that Started the "Cultural Waves" from Japan and South Korea	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kowner Rotem	Eshed Ariel	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Late Birth of the Special Maritime Warfare: The Reasons and Circumstances for its Appearance in the Second World War	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kowner Rotem, Prof. Yaacov Kahanov, Dr. Udi Galili	Ruberti Fabio	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Wreck of the Italian Submarine Scirè: Historical and Underwater Analysis	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Moran Arik, Prof. Yigal Bronner (HUJI), Dr. James Mallinson (SOAS, London)	Shalev Hagar	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Bodily Perceptions Among Yogis of the Western Himalaya	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Moran Arik, Prof. David Shulman (HUJI), Prof. Yigal Bronner (HUJI)	Kessler Omer	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Reconstructing the Mythical and Cultural History of the Śrīkūrmam Temple	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Department of MA Culture & Film Studies

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne

Name	Position
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne	100%

B. Number of Students

NA A	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	16	18	34
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			5
Total			39

2. Personal Information

A. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Shlomo Getz	Prag Ofer	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	From Utopia to Dystopia - Changes in the Representation of the Kibbutz in Israeli Cinema and Meaning	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Iris Ronen	Kahaba Wahjee	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	Western Films Screened for the Arab Civilian Population by the Israeli Military Administration, 1959-1965: Successful, Impact, or Sociocultural-Political Failure?	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Iris Ronen	Abu-Touama Ahmad	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	Egyptian Film: The Political and Sociocultural Reality Represented in High Quality Films 1995-2000: Content Analysis and Cinematic Expression	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Prof. Hilik Limor,Bar-Ilan University	Nemeth Gadi	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	Israel-European Coproduction's and the Ramifications on Film and Television Production Subjects in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Dr. Yael Ben Zvi, Ben Gurion University	Notricka Nissim	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	The lost father - Chronicle of the Dissolution of the Family Unit in the 2000's Israeli Cinema	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Zvi Tal	Sherf Itzhak	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	American Musicals in Obama's Era	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Dr. Ronit Remer, Seminar Levinsky	Susan Hanan	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	Children's Puppet Theaters, as Tools for Teaching and Educating, in Television Series in the Arab World, with the Eruption of the Arab Spring	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Zvi Tal	Hadar Korin	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	The Influence of Cinematic Images on the Instagram Hashtag #Eiffel Tower	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Tamar Einstein	Stem Revital	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	Therapeutic Issues in the Cinematic Creations of Cinema Students in the National Religious Educational System and Their Relation to Social and Cultural Changes Occurring in Religious Society	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kozlovsky Golan Yvonne, Dan Geva	Livni Eran	Department of MA Culture & Film Studies	The Salesman Fiction Vs. Non-Fiction Film Representations	After Proposal Approval

Women's & Gender Studies

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Head of Program: Dr. Halevi Sharon

Name	Position
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara	100%

B. Number of Students

	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	28	21	49
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			1
Total			50

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara	Cohen Shabot, S. (2015) Dogville or the Ambiguity of Oppression – A Beauvoirian Reading. <i>Differences: A Journal of Feminist Cultural Studies</i> 26 (3)142-164.

B. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara	Brief Limor	Women's & Gender Studies	An Analysis of Discourses on Menstruation: A Phenomenological New Approach	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara	Khalfon Gali	Women's & Gender Studies	Fathers' Search for Meaning	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara	Golden Michal	Women's & Gender Studies	School Uniform: Oppression or Liberation?	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara	Rotem Keren	Women's & Gender Studies	Freedom of Choice in Childbirth: An Analysis through 'Baby Boom' TV Show	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara	Korem Keshet	Women's & Gender Studies	"At Least You Had a Healthy Baby": How Ideals of Motherhood Influence the Birthing Experience	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara	Yaari Anat	Women's & Gender Studies	Marginalizing Public Breastfeeding in Israel	Before Proposal Approval

C. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Cohen Shabot Sara (PI)	Laboring Bodies, Lost Selves: (Re)constructing the Birthing Subject through Phenomenology	Israeli Science Foundation	NIS 300,000	2015-2018

Department of Multidisciplinary Studies

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Silber Marcos

Name	Position
Dr. Halevi Sharon	100%
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan	75%
Dr. Ludlam Ivor	50%
Prof. Megged Amos	50%
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	50%
Dr. Parcev Ofer	100%
Dr. Purisman Arkady	50%
Dr. Roitberg Natalia	50%
Dr. Zirlin Mark	100%

B. Number of Students

D A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	1276	623	1587.5
Total			1587.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Halevi, S. (2015) "Mary Wollstonecraft-Life and Writings". Mary Wollstonecraft's A Vindication of the Rights of Woman. Jerusalem: Shalem Publications, pp. 7-31.
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	Oz-Salzberger, F. (2015) "Israelis and Germany: A Personal Perspective". In Glöckner, O. and Fireberg, H. (Eds.). From Rejection to Acceptance: To Be Jewish in 21st Century Germany . Munich: De Gruyter, pp. 117-128.
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	Oz-Salzberger, F. (2015) "Languages and Literacy". In: Hamish, S. (Ed.). <u>The Oxford Handbook of Early Modern European History, 1350-1750, Vol. I</u> . Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 192-213.

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Purisman Arkady	Purisman, A. (2015) "Russian "Presence" in Hebrew Literature". In <u>Russian</u> <u>Language and Culture Reflected in Translation Conference Devoted to the</u> <u>10th Anniversary of the Higher School of Translation and Interpretation,</u> <u>Lomonosov, Moscow State University</u> . Chalkidiki, Greece, pp. 89-96 (Russian).
Dr. Zirlin Mark	Tsirlin, M. (2015) "Vers Une Collaboration Plus Efficace Entre L'enseignant et L'apprenant". In Sowa, M. (Ed.). Enseignement/apprentissage du Français Face aux Defis de Demain . Lublin: Werset, pp. 24-35.

B. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Zachs, F., Halevi, S. (2015) <u>Gendering Culture in Greater Syria:</u> <u>Intellectuals and Ideology in the Late Ottoman Period</u> . London: I. B. Tauris.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Shavit Noga	Women's & Gender Studies	The Rise of Conservative Feminism in the United States – The Case of Sarah Palin	Completed
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Hleikel Wejdan	Women's & Gender Studies Between Covering the Head and Discovering a Faith: Head Covering Practices among Muslim Women in Israel		Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Dagan Mechal	Women's & Gender Studies	A Woman of a Certain Age: Aging as Migration	Completed
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Mik Anat	Women's & Gender Studies	Women's Friendship in American Films, 1980-2014	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Segal Miri	Women's & Gender Studies	Representations of Gender and Organized Labor in the Israeli Media	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Davidovitz Catrin	Women's & Gender Studies	Representations of Ashkenazi Women in Israeli Television Series, 2004- 2013	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Duvshani Efrat	Women's & Gender Studies	The Female Superhero in Post WWII Popular Culture	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Halevi Sharon, Prof. Asad Ghanem	Ibdah Saleh	Women's & Gender Studies	The Status of Women in Political Islam from Hassan al-Bana to the Arab Spring	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Berenzon Ilanit	Women's & Gender Studies	Gendering the Wars of the Roses: Gender and the Contemporary Historical Novel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Halevi Sharon, Dr. Manar Hassan	Abu-Younes Fatina	Women's & Gender Studies	The Relinquishing of Inheritance Rights by Muslim Women in Israeli- Palestinian Society	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Halevi Sharon	Omer Tamar	Women's & Gender Studies	Mothers' Voyages in Literature	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan, Prof. Michal Artzy	Dillingham Atkinson	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Coastal Ribats of Azdud and Kafr Lam as Military Outposts, Religious Orders, and Trade Centers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan, Prof. Michal Artzy	Murray Kyle	Department of Maritime Civilizations	From Islamic Spain to the New World: The Ribāţ Institution and the Franciscan Missions in Spanish North America	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan, Prof. Michal Artzy	Mahajnah Shireen	Department of Archaeology	Ceramic Finds from the Fortress at Kafr Lam (Habonin): a Tool for Establishing the Foundation Date of the Ribat System in the Islamic Mediterranean	Completed
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	Frankl Gad	Graduate Studies Authority	East German Legacy of the Weimar Republic	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Khalilieh Hassan, Prof. Michal Artzy	Abu Ahmad Aziz	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Ribāṭs of Palestine as Forerunners of the Coastal Defense System in the Islamic Mediterranean	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Megged Amos	Ventura Libny	Department of General History	The System of Encomiendas of the Lara Lineage in Honduras during the Seventeenth Century	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania, Prof. Eckart Conze, Marburg	Leber Hubert	Graduate Studies Authority	German-Israel Relations in the Era of Helmut Schmidt	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	Amir Gal	Faculty of Law	The Concept of Sovereignty in Israeli Law in View of the Institution of 'Religious Community' in Israeli Jurisprudence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania, Pfor. Avi Oz	Shilo Yariv	Department of Theatre	The Comedies of Margaret Cavendish	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

International Master's Program in Holocaust Studies

Head of Program: Prof. Kochavi Arieh

Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	44	35	79
Total			79

Ofakim: Honors Program

Department Head: Dr. Gal Nissim

Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	2	26	15
Total			15

German & European Studies

Head of Program: Prof. Salzberger Eli

Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	22	6	28
Total			28

Faculty of Social Sciences

Dean: Prof. Mesch Gustavo

Number of Students

B.A.	2368
M.A.	2057
Ph.D.	336
Total	4761

School of Criminology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Head of School: Prof. Rattner Arye

Name	Position
Dr. Dayan Hava	100%
Dr. Gal Tali	100%
Dr. Mehozay Yoav	100%
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	40	71	111
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			1
Total			112

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Dayan Hava	Dayan, H. (2015) When The Saviour Came to Zion: Enslavement or Servitude?, Law Watch. <i>The Haifa University Law Faculty's Online Journal</i> 8 (1) 21-36.
Dr. Dayan Hava	Dayan, H. , Gross, E. (2015) In Between the Hammer and the Anvil: Battered Women Claiming Self Defence and A Legislative Proposal to Amend Section 3.04(2)(b) to Circumstances of Domestic Violence. <i>Harvard Journal on Legislation</i> 52 (1) 17-41.
Dr. Gal Tali	Dancig-Rosenberg, H., Gal, T. (2015) Criminal Law Multitasking. <i>Lewis & Clark Law Review</i> 18 893-933.
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Rabinovitz, S. , Nagar, M. ^(\$) (2015) Possible End to an Endless Quest? Cognitive Bias Modification For Excessive Multiplayer Online Gamers. <i>Cyberpsychology, Behavior, and Social Networking</i> 18 1-7.
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Nagar, M. ^(\$) , Rabinovitz, S. (2015) Smoke Your Troubles Away: Exploring The Effects of Death Cognitions on Cannabis Craving And Consumption. <i>Journal of Psychoactive Drugs</i> 47 91-99.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Einat, T., Aviram-Harel, I. ^(\$) , Rabinovitz, S. (2015) Barred From Each Other - Why Normative Husbands Remain Married to Incarcerated Wives - An Exploratory Study. <i>Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology</i> 59 654-679.
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Yehuda, S., Rabinovitz, S. (2015) Fatty Acids Rehabilitated Long-Term Neurodegenerative-Like Symptoms in Olfactory Bulbectomized Rats. <i>Journal of Neural Transmission</i> 122 629-641.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Gal Tali	Gal, T. (2015) "From Social Exclusion to Child-Inclusive Policies: Toward an Ecological Model of Child Participation". In Gal, T., Faedi-Duramy, B. (Eds.). International Perspectives and Empirical Findings on Child Participation: From Social Exclusion to Child-Inclusive Policies. New York, NY, pp. 451-463.
Dr. Gal Tali	Gal, T. , Wexler, David, B. (2015) "Synergizing Therapeutic Jurisprudence and Positive Criminology". In Ronel, N., Segev, D. (Eds.). Positive Criminology . Routledge, pp. 85-97.
Dr. Gal Tali	Gal, T. (2015) "Evidence-Based or Promises-Based Legislation: Regulating Restorative Justice for Youth Offenders". In Timor, U, Ben-Baruch, S., Elisha, E. (Eds.). Youth at Mess . Magness Press, pp. 234-267 (Hebrew).

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Gal Tali	Gal, T., Faedi Duramy, B. (2015) <u>International Perspectives and Empirical</u> <u>Findings on Child Participation: From Social Exclusion to Child-Inclusive</u> <u>Policies</u> . New York: Oxford University Press.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Gal Tali	Navon Ozi	School of Criminology	Minority Group Culture Expressions within Restorative Justice Processes	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Tali	Lightersdorf- Shkedi Shira	School of Criminology	"The Sensitive Prosecutor": the Emotional Experience of Prosecutors in Managing Criminal Proceedings and the Way They are Expressed in Their Professional Decisions	Completed
Dr. Gal Tali, Prof. Shay Tzafrir	Ben Noon Efrat	School of Criminology	Evaluating the Impact of a Diversion Program on Recidivism	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Mehozay Yoav, Prof. Izhak Feder	Ben-Yaakov Oshri	School of Criminology	Murder and Adultery in the Ancient World: A Comparative Analysis	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mehozay Yoav	Yosef Taychman Yaakov	School of Criminology	Social Construction of Risk Perception of the Mentally Ill	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mehozay Yoav, Dr. Dana Kaplan	Shulti Sharon	School of Criminology	The Transition of Sex Work Spatiality in Tel Aviv	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Suchoi Adi	School of Criminology	Cognitive Biases Re- Training in Designer's Drug Abusers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Goldman Keren	School of Criminology	Longitudinal Trajectories of Sexual Victimization: The Role of Psychoactive Substances	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Braver Lital	School of Criminology	Acculturation, Alcohol Craving and Consumption Among Ethiopian Adolescents in Israel - Experimental Perspective	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon, Dr. Guy Beker	Itzhak Audry	School of Criminology	Identifying Psychopathy Through Personality Traits and Behavior: A Comparative Psychopath Diagnosis in an Ambulatory Methadone Treatment Center Using CAPP and PCL-R	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Gigi Dafna	School of Criminology	Vocational Rehabilitation, Social Reintegration and Addiction recovery: A National, Comparative Long-Term Follow-Up	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon	Sarig Ayelet	School of Criminology	Social Rejection and Meaning in Life of Post Psychotic Drug Users	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Gal Tali, Prof. Zvi Eisikovits	Masuri Hadar	Graduate Studies Authority	A Constructive Perspective on the Israeli Judicial Sentencing Reform in Child Abuse Cases: Rhetoric or Substance?	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gal Tali, Prof. Guy Enosh	Cohen Inbar	Graduate Studies Authority	The Interface Between Law and Therapy in the Court Room	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Gal Tali, Prof. Zvi Eisikovits	Piamenta Yehonatan	Graduate Studies Authority	Adolescent Sexual Crime Victim's Experiences of the Criminal Process	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon, Prof Weller Aron	Nagar Maayan	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Cognitive and Affective Effects of Alcohol: A Developmental Perspective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rabinovitz Shen Sharon, Prof Glicksohn Joseph	Leider Yifaat	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Love and Drug Addiction as Object Relations: An Integrative Three-Phase Model	Completed

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Gal Tali (PI), Prof. Shay Tzafrir	Evaluation of the Diversion Pilot Program	Ministry of Welfare and Keshet	NIS 70,000	2015-2016

Department of Geography & Environmental Studies

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Michalowitz Lea

Name	Position
Prof. Azaryahu Maoz	100%
Dr. Brok Anna	100%
Dr. Charney Igal	100%
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	100%
Prof. Golan Arnon	100%
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	50%
Dr. Katz David	100%
Prof. Khamaisi Rassem	75%
Prof. Kutiel Haim	100%
Dr. Malkinson Dan	100%
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	100%
Dr. Michalowitz Lea	100%
Dr. Paz Shlomit	100%
Prof. Peled Ammatzia	100%
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	102	130	167
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	35	168	203
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			41
Total			411

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Azaryahu Maoz	Azaryahu, M. (2015) The Geopolitics of Internment: An Inquiry into the Burial of Muhammad Ali in Jerusalem, 1931. <i>Israel Studies</i> 20 (1) 31-56.
Dr. Brok Anna	Brook, A. , Ben-Dor, E. (2015) Quantitative Detection of Settled Dust Over Green Canopy Using Sparse Unmixing of Airborne Hyperspectral Data. <i>IEEE Journal of Selected Topics in Applied Earth Observation and Remote Sensing</i> 9 (2) 884-897.
Dr. Charney Igal	Charney, I. , Malkinson, D. (2015) Between Electoral and Urban Geography: Voting Patterns and Socio-Spatial Dynamics in Tel Aviv. <i>Applied Geography</i> 58 1-6.
Dr. Charney Igal	Charney, I. (2015) Downtown Redevelopment and Land-Use Regulation: Can Planning Policies Discipline Property Development? <i>Land Use Policy</i> 47 302-308.
Dr. Charney Igal	Razin, E., Charney, I. (2015) Metropolitan Dynamics in Israel: An Emerging Island Metropolitan State. <i>Urban Geography</i> 36 (8) 1131-1148.
Dr. Charney Igal	Ashbel, E., Charney, I. , Razin, E. (2015) Usage of Cellular Data in Analyzing Spatial Behavior: The Case of Tel Aviv's Metropolitan CBD. <i>Israel Planners Association Magazine</i> 12 (2) 102-116 (Hebrew).
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	Ben-Gal, M., Collins-Kreiner, N. , Shmueli, D. (2015) Understanding Religious Conflicts through Framing: The Mormon Site in Jerusalem as a Case-study. <i>Journal of Economic and Social Geography</i> (<i>Tijdschrift Voor Economische En Sociale Geografi</i>) 106 (5) 588-607.
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	Collins-Kreiner, N. , Shmueli, D., Ben Gal, M. (2015) Conflicts at Religious Tourism Sites: the Baha'i World Center, Israel. <i>Tourism Management Perspectives</i> 16: 228-236.
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	Collins-Kreiner, N. (2015) Dark Tourism as/is Pilgrimage. <i>Current Issues in Tourism</i> 1-5.
Prof. Golan Arnon	Golan, A. (2015) A Street as an Urban Icon? The Case of Tel Aviv's Rothschild Boulevard <i>Urban Geography</i> 36 (5) 721-734.
Prof. Golan Arnon	Golan, A. (2015) The 1948 Wartime Resettlement of Former Arab Areas in West Jerusalem. <i>Middle Eastern Studies</i> 51 (5) 804-820.
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Sivan, D., Greenbaum, N. , Cohen-Seffer, R., Sisma-Ventura, G., Almogi-Labin, A., Porat, N., Melamed, Y., Boaretto, E., Avnaim-Katav, S. (2015) Palaeo-Environment Archive of Groundwater-Surface Water Interaction Zone, the Kebara Wetlands, Carmel Coast, Israel. <i>Quaternary International</i> 396 (7) 138-149.
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Shtober-Zisu, N., Tessler, N., Tsatskin, A., Greenbaum, N. (2015) Accelerated Weathering of Corbonate Rocks Following the 2010 Forest Wildfire. <i>International Journal of Wildland Fire</i> 24 (8) 1154-1167.
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Tessler, N. ^(\$) , Sapir, Y., Wittenberg, L., Greenbaum, N. (2015) Vegetation Recovery After Recurrent Forest Fires – The Case of the December 2010 Forest Fire in Mount Carmel, Israel. <i>Land Degradation & Development</i> .
Dr. Katz David	Katz, D. (2015) Water Consumption and Economic Growth: Reassessing the Environmental Kuznets Curve Relationship. <i>Journal of Cleaner Production</i> 88 205-213.

Name	Article Details		
Dr. Katz David	Dinar, S., Katz, D. , De Stefano, L., Blankespoor, B. (2015) Climate Change and State Grievances: The Resilience of International River Treaties to Increased Water Variability. <i>Political Geography</i> 45 55-66.		
Dr. Katz David	Barak, B. Katz, D. (2015) Valuing Instream and Riparian Aspects of Stream Restoration – A Willingness to Tax Approach. <i>Land Use Policy</i> 45 204-212.		
Prof. Emeritus Kellerman Aharon	Kellerman, A. (2015) A Person Must Thank: Personal Gratitude to the Lord. <i>Shaanan</i> 21 87-103 (Hebrew).		
Prof. Emeritus Kellerman Aharon	Kellerman, A. (2015) Please Forcefully' (Anna Becho'ach): Mystery, Poem and Prayer. <i>Sinai</i> 148 210-222 (Hebrew).		
Prof. Emeritus Kellerman Aharon	Kellerman, A. (2015) Are Virtual and Urban Spaces at Equilibrium? <i>Journal of Urban Technology</i> 22 133-37.		
Prof. Emeritus Kipnis Baruch A.	Kipnis, B.A. (2015) Haifa Bay City: From International Hub to an Anchor to the Global Economy. Social Issues in Israel 20 163-181.		
Prof. Kutiel Haim	Kutiel, H. , Luković, J. and Burić, D. (2015) Spatial and Temporal Variability of Rain-Spells Characteristics in Serbia and Montenegro. <i>International Journal of Climatology</i> 35 1611-1624.		
Dr. Malkinson Dan	Nadel, D., Bar-Oz, G., Malkinson, D. , Spivak, P., Langgut, D., Porat, N., Khechoyan, A., Nachmias, A., Crater-Gershtein, E., Katinaa, A., Bermatov-Paz, G. (2015) New insights Into Desert Kites in Armenia: The Fringes of the Ararat Depression. <i>Arabian Archaeology and Epigraphy</i> 26 120-143.		
Dr. Malkinson Dan	Toger, M., Malkinson, D. , Benenson, I., Czamanski, D. (2015) The Connectivity of Haifa Urban Open Space Network. <i>Environment and Planning B: Planning and Design</i> . Published on-line Aug. 2015.		
Dr. Malkinson Dan	Kopel, D. ^(\$) , Brook, A., Wittenberg, L., Malkinson, D. (2015) Spectroscopy as a Diagnostic Tool for Urban Soil. <i>Water, Air, & Soil Pollution</i> 226 1-18.		
Dr. Malkinson Dan	Charney, I., Malkinson, D. (2015) Between Electoral and Urban Geography: Voting Patterns and Socio-Spatial Dynamics in Tel Aviv. <i>Applied Geography</i> 58 1-6.		
Dr. Malkinson Dan	Arav, R., Filin, S., Avner, U., Bar-Oz, G., Nachmias, A., Malkinson, D. , Nadel, D. (2015) High-Resolution Documentation, 3-D Modeling and Analysis of "Desert Kites". <i>Journal of Archaeological Science</i> 57 302-314.		
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Jonas, A, Mansfeld, Y. (2015) Exploring the Interplay Between the Use of Risk-Related Information, Risk Perception Formation, and the Stages of Travel Product Consumption. <i>Current Issues in Tourism</i> 1-19.		
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Mansfeld, Y. , Korman, T. ^(\$) (2015) Between War and Peace: Conflict Heritage Tourism along Three Israeli Border Areas. <i>Tourism Geographies</i> 17 (3) 437-460.		
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Mansfeld, Y. , Winckler, O. (2015) Can this be Spring? Assessing the Impact of the "Arab Spring" on the Arab Tourism Industry. <i>TOURISM – An International Interdisciplinary Journal</i> 63 (2) 205-223.		
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Cahaner, L., Mansfeld, Y. , Jonas, A. ^(\$) (2015) Between Myths and Risk Perceptions among Religious Tourists: The case of the Haredim. <i>Acta Turistica</i> . 27 (1) 7-31.		
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Mazor-Tregerman, M. ^(\$) , Mansfeld, Y. , Elyada, O. (2015) Guidebooks and the Construction of Tourist Identity. <i>Journal of Tourism & Cultural Change</i> 1-19.		

Name	Article Details
Dr. Michalowitz Lea	Burg, D., Malkinson, D., Katriel, G., Wittenberg, L. (2015) Modeling the Dynamics of Soil Erosion and Vegetative Control – Catastrophe and Hysteresis. <i>Theoretical Ecology</i> 8 67-79.
Dr. Michalowitz Lea	Kopel, D. ^(\$) , Malkinson, D. Wittenberg, L. (2015) Characterization of Vegetation Community Dynamics in Areas Affected by Construction Waste Along the Urban Fringe. <i>Urban Ecosystems</i> 18 (1) 133-150.
Dr. Michalowitz Lea	Kopel, D. ^(\$) , Brook, A., Wittenberg, L. , Malkinson, D. (2015) Spectroscopy as a Diagnostic Tool for Urban Soil. <i>Water, air & Soil Pollution</i> 226 (8) 1-18
Dr. Michalowitz Lea	Tessler, N. ^(\$) , Sapir, Y., Wittenberg, L. , Greenbaum, N. (2015) Recovery of Mediterranean Vegetation After Recurrent Forest Fires: Insight From the 2010 Forest Fire on Mount Carmel, Israel. <i>Land Degradation and Development</i> .
Dr. Paz Shlomit	Paz, S. (2015) Climate Change Impacts on West Nile Virus Transmission in a Global Context. <i>Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society B (Biological Sciences)</i> 370 20130561.
Dr. Paz Shlomit	Tran, A., Paz, S. , Semenza, J., Sudre, B., Chevalier, V. (2015) La fièvre de West Nile dans le Bassin méditerranéen (West Nile fever in the Mediterranean Basin). <i>Bulletin Epidémiologique</i> 66: 66-68 (French, English abstract).
Dr. Paz Shlomit	Paz, S. , Goldstein, P., Kordova-Biezuner, L., Adler, L. ^(\$) (2015) Differences in Benzene Patterns among Traffic and Industrial Areas and a Prediction Model for Benzene Rates Based on NOx Values. <i>Water, Air, & Soil Pollution</i> 226 161.
Dr. Paz Shlomit	Negev, M., Paz, S. , Clermont, A., Groag Pri-or, N., Shalom, U., Yeger, T., Green, M.S. (2015) Impacts of Climate Change on Vector Borne Diseases in the Mediterranean Basin – Implications for Preparedness and Adaptation Policy. <i>International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health</i> 12 6745-6770.
Dr. Paz Shlomit	Barlow, M., Zaitchik, B., Paz, S. , Black, E., Evans, J., Hoell, A. (2015) A Review of Drought in the Middle East and Southwest Asia. <i>Journal of Climate</i> .
Dr. Paz Shlomit	Hamza, E. ^(\$) , Paz, S. (2015) The Traditional Arab House in the Eastern Mediterranean and its Adaptation to the Mediterranean Climate. <i>Geographical Research</i> .
Prof. Peled Ammatzia	Bahir, E. ^(\$) , Peled, A. (2015) Real Time Major Events Monitoring and Alert System through Social Networks. <i>Journal of Contingencies and Crisis Managment</i> 23 4 210-220.
Prof. Peled Ammatzia	Bahir, E. ^(\$) , Peled, A. (2015) Keyword Selection Methodology for Identification of Major Events Using Social Networks, <i>International Journal of Information Systems for Crisis Response and Management (IJISCRAM</i>) 7 1 42-60.
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Shmueli, D. , Feitelson, E., Furst, B., Haan, I. (2015) Scale and Scope of Environmental Planning Transformations: the Israeli Case. <i>Planning Theory and Practice</i> 16 3 336-362.
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Shmueli, D. , Feitelson, E., Furst, B., Haan, I. (2015) Environmental Planning Innovations in Israel. <i>Ecology and Environment</i> 6 1 24-36 (Hebrew).
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Collins-Kreiner, N., Shmueli, D. , Ben Gal, M. (2015) Understanding Conflicts at Religious-tourism Sites - "The Site is Here and Not Here": The Baha'i Center, Israel", <i>Tourism Management Perspectives</i> 16 228-236.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Ben Gal, M., Collins-Kreiner, N., Shmueli, D. (2015) Understanding Religious Conflicts Through Framing: The Mormon Site in Jerusalem as a Case-Study", <i>Tijdschrift voor Economische en Sociale Geografie</i> 106 5 588-607.
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Gasol, D., Shmueli, D. (2015) Community Involvement – Community Attachments <i>Yaar ('Forest')</i> 15 21-29 (Hebrew).

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details			
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	Collins-Kreiner, N., Wall, G. (2015) "Tourism and Religion: Spiritual Journeys and Their Consequences". In Brunn, S. (Ed.). The Changing World Religion Map: Sacred Places, Identities, Practices and Politics. Vol. 2 , New York: Springer, pp. 689-707.			
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	Luz, N., Collins-Kreiner, N. (2015) "Exploring Jewish Pilgrimage in Israel". In Eade, J., Dionigi, A. (Eds.). <u>International Perspectives on Pilgrimage</u> <u>Studies: Itineraries, Gaps and Obstacles</u> New York: Routledge, pp. 134-152.			
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Ackermann, O., Greenbaum, N. , Osband, M., Almogi-Labin, A., Ayalon, A., Bar-Matthews, M., Boaretto, E., Bruins, H.J., Cabanes, D., Kolska Horwitz, L., Neumann, F.H., Porat, N., Schilman, B., Weiss, Maeir, A.M. (2015) "Soil and Sediments as an Archive of Landscape History: The Case Study of Tell es-Safi/Gath in the Eastern Mediterranean". Erlanger Geographische Arbeiten Band 42 . pp. 281-294.			
Prof. Emeritus Inbar Moshe	Inbar, M. , Shtober-Zisu, N., Malkinson, D. (2015) "Landscapes, Rivers and Human Impact". In Amit, H. (Ed.). Rivers and Water in the Upper Galilee . Yad Ben-Zvi, Jerusalem, pp. 17-29 (Hebrew).			
Prof. Emeritus Kellerman Aharon	Kellerman, A. (2015) "Perspectives on International Communications in the Mediterranean Basin". In Terkenli, T.S., Douguédroit, A., Cassar, L.F. (Eds.). Connections, Mobilities, Urban Prospects and Environmental Threats: The Mediterranean in Transition. Newcastle-upon-Tyne: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, pp. 287-303.			
Dr. Malkinson Dan	Wittenberg, L., Malkinson, D. (2015) "Wildland Fires in Israel". In Benito and Freire (Eds.) Wildland Fires - A Worldwide Reality . Nova Publishers, pp. 171-184.			
Dr. Malkinson Dan	Inbar, M., Shtober-Zisu, N., Malkinson, D. (2015) "Landscapes, Rivers and Human Impact". In Amit, H. (Ed.) Upper Galilee: Streams and Water . Yad Ben Zvi, Jerusalem, pp. 17-29 (Hebrew).			
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Mansfeld, Y. (2015) "The Way to Jerusalem: Why Should We Extend Cultural Routes to Jerusalem? In Trono, A., Oliva, P., Ruppi, F. (Eds.) <u>The Way to Jerusalem</u> . Lecce: Mario Congedo Pub.			
Dr. Michalowitz Lea	Wittenberg, L. , Malkinson, D. (2015) "Wildland Fires in Israel". In Benito and Freire (Eds.). Wildland Fires - A Worldwide Reality . Nova Publishers, p. 171-184.			

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Azaryahu Maoz	Azaryahu, M. (2015) A Place for Memory. The Creation of a national Pantheon at Tel Aviv's Old Cemetery in the Yishuv Period. Haifa: The Reuven Chaikin Chair for Geostrategy.
Prof. Azaryahu Maoz	Azaryahu, M. (2015) Öffentliche Erinnerungen. Die Zivilgesellschaft, der Staat und die Gestaltung der nationalen Erinnerung in Israel. Halle: Marin-Luther-Universität Halle-Wittenberg, Internationales Graduiertenkolleg: "Formenwandel der Bürger-gesellschaft – Japan und Deutschland im Vergleich".
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Shmueli, D., Khamaisi, R. (2015) <u>Israel's Invisible Negev Bedouin: Issues</u> of Land and Spatial Planning. Springer International Publishing.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Brok Anna	Nevo Yshay	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	A New Lamb Wave Based Non-Destructive Testing System for Defect Detection in Various Composite Material Structures	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Brok Anna	Kopel Jonathan	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Suitability of Graph Database for Environmental Uses Study Case: Predicting the Spread of Air-Borne Substances	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Brok Anna, Dr. Lea Michalowitz	Grenador Roman	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Sensitivity and Accuracy of Hydrological Rainfall-Runoff Model to Forest Paths	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Brok Anna, Prof. Haim Kutiel	Robins Lotem	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Eastern Mediterranean SST Effects on the Wet Spells in the Northern Part of Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Brok Anna, Dr. Nurit Shtober-Zisu	Ben-Binyamin Atzmon	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Rock Surface Modelling Using Micro-Topography and Mineral Spectroscopy as a Tool to Assess the Morphology of Inland Notches	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Brok Anna, Prof. Ammatzia Peled	Reznikov Ran	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Correlation between Concentration of Suspended Sediment in Sea Water and Geomorphological Patterns of Coastal Line Near River Mouth	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Brok Anna	Sahar Nir	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Modelling and Monitoring Settled Black Carbon Dust in Open/Natural Environment Near Power Stations	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga, Dr. Yuval Yonay	Even Michal	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Backpackers' Narratives of Self-Change	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	Demsky Michal	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Tourist Potential of the Israel National Trail	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Golan Arnon	Schriber Tora	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Settlement of the Upper Galilee, 1943-1946: Menara and Misgav Am	Completed
Prof. Golan Arnon, Dr. Gil Gambash	Sadot Or	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Maritime Consciousness and the Development of Israel's Coastal Plane	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Golan Arnon, Dr. Ido Shachar	Alony Ma'ayan	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Indigents yet Foreigners: Southern Sinai Bedouins, Egyptian Settlers and the Egyptian Government (1982-2011)	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Dr. Uri Schattner	Giladi Assaf	Department of Marine Geosciences	High-Resolution Seismic Stratigraphy Across the Carmel Continental Margin, Northern Israel	Completed
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Prof. Haim Kutiel, Roslana Palatnik	Lavi Omer	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Analysis of the Wind Regime on Mt. Carmel for Potential Wind Power Energy	Completed
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Arnon Dag (Vulcani Centre for Agriculture)	Mubda Abed- Halim	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Utilization of Reclaimed Wastewater for Olive Irrigation in the Middle East: Examining the Impact of Irrigation on Soil, Tree and Oil Quality	Completed
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Dr. Shlomit Paz	Ziner Yuli	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Impact of Climate Change on Agricultural Decisions in Various Regions in Israel	Completed
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Shay Levy (Kadas Centre for Green Roofs)	Solodar Ariel	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Using Gray Water for Irrigation of Green Roofs	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Dr. Eran Segal	Lavi-Pinchassi Shiri	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Professional and Management Significance of the Rehabilitation of the Kishon Channel Using Biological Treatment in Uncertainty Conditions	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Dahdal Doreen	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Quantity and Quality of the Urban Runoff in Isfiya and its Influence on the Flows in Nahal Oren Stream	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Dr. Anna Brook	Barnai Yochai	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Quantity and Quality of the Suspended Sediments in a Mountainous Mediterranean Stream, Nahal Oren, Mt. Carmel	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Inbar Moshe	Amer Eyad	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The 2010 Coastal Storm in Israel	Completed
Dr. Katz David	Gould Rachel	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Disposable Diaper Waste Treatment Options for Israel	Completed
Dr. Katz David	Cohn Itamar	MA Program in Peace & Conflict Management Studies	The Relationship Between Ecological Worldview and Support for Intergroup Equality – The Israeli Palestinian Case	Completed
Dr. Katz David	Abu Riya Mustafa	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Impact of Changes in Water Supply and Sewage Treatment in the Arab Sector After the Establishment of Water and Sewage Corporations: Sakhnin City as a Case Study	Completed
Dr. Katz David, Prof. Danny Rabinovitz	Milman Guy (Tel Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Carbon Footprint of Food Consumption for Different Economic Classes in Israel	Completed
Dr. Katz David	Awad Marian	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Decision-Making Regarding Water Fluoridation Policy in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Katz David, Prof. Avraham Haim	Ostrovsky Vered	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Population Growth and Open Spaces	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Katz David, Dr. Andrea Ghermandi	Cahn Amir	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Understanding Israeli Customer Preferences for Real-Time, Water Feedback Technology	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Katz David	Rosental Rakefet	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Gatekeepers: Analyzing Who Represents Environmental Interests in Water Withdrawal Decisions	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Katz David, Dr. Mashor Housh	Taha Mohammed	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Urban Water Drainage in Arab Towns in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Katz David	Barak Meir	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Obstacles to Organic Waste Separation at Source in Israeli Municipalities	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Katz David, Dr. Noam Ostereich	Kroner Adam (Tel Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Multiple Use Systems in Water Management	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Khamaisi Rassem	Ben Are Yaron	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Adjusting Performance Metrics in the Water in Israel for Regulator	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Khamaisi Rassem	Malka Leat	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Impact of Change No. 101 of Planning Law on the Shaping of the Urban Space in the Periphery Localities	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Kipnis Baruch A.	Inbal Rivlin	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Cultural Alements of Branding Holon as a 'Good City For Children: its Imoact on Urban Development	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kutiel Haim	Ovdat Tamar	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Influence of the North Sea - Caspian Pattern (NCP) on the Temperature Regime in Serbia	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kutiel Haim	Deutsch Zohar	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Spatial and Temporal Variability of the Rainfall Regime in New Zealand	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Kutiel Haim, Dr. Lea Michalowitz	Ben-Zaken Avi	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Spatial Mapping of Fires in Judean Mts. in the Period 2011-2015	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Malkinson Dan, Dr. Lea Michalowitz	Zeituni Rami	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Forest Management Following a Wilidfire — Consequences for Soil Erosion. The Carmel 2010 Fire as a Case Study	Completed
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel, Dr. Aliza Jonas	Rosochovtzki Diana	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Image of Israel as a Tourist Destination as Perceived by Russian Tourists	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Tzuberi Ami	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Perceived Value of a Tourism Product As reflected through Trip Advisor	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Michalowitz Lea, Noam Greenbaum	Drachsler Eran	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	The Influence of the 2010 Mt. Carmel Wildfire on Stream Water Chemistry and Sediment Discharge – Nahal Oren Case Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Paz Shlomit	Mazhar Anan	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Indoor Air Pollution from Wood Stoves in the Arab Sector in Israel – Awareness and Considerations	Completed
Prof. Peled Ammatzia, Dr. Ofer Beeri	Polinov Semion	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Development of a Model for Early Detection of Forest Dehydration Process	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Peled Ammatzia	Awad Yossef	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Evaluation of Bio-Mass and Other Forest Parameters by LIDAR Observations	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Peled Ammatzia	Neuman Addi	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	RS&GIS – Based Models for Disaster Management	Completed
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Oren Avi	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Planning and Public Transparency	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Oretsky Avital	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Effect of Communes on the Process of Gentrification in the Hadar Neighborhood in Haifa Israel	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Brok Anna, Dr. Lea Michalowitz	Hamzi Seham	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Spectroscopy As a Tool to Access Quantitative and Qualitative Properties of Ash and Top-Soil After Wildfire	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Charney Igal, Dr. Dana Vashdi	Dolev Avigail	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Practices of Urban Planning Policy at the Local Level: Relations Between Organizational Climate in Local Authority and the Implementation of Sustainable Development Principles	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	Shilo Shahar	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The City of David - The Birth of a New Heritage Tourism Site in East Jerusalem	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga, Prof. Hezi Israeli	Koren- Lawrence Nirit	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Strategies for Management of Archaeological-Heritage Sites: Conservation and Development	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga, Prof. Nurit Kliot	Barkai Hadar	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Walking and Hiking the Israeli National Trail	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga, Prof. Nurit Kliot	Doctori Meron	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Volunteer Tourism in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga	Goldfisher Ziv	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Evangelical tourism to Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Golan Arnon	Zaga Moran	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Concepts of Boundaries in the Modern Arab World	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Golan Arnon, Prof. Arnon Sofer	Arieli Shaul	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Historical, Political and Geographical Aspects of Boundary Demarcation: The Israeli-Palestinian Case Study	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Golan Arnon, Carmit Rapoport	Abu Tarif Rafa	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Preparedness for Emergencies of Municipalities in Northern Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Golan Arnon, Hezi Israeli	Zuniga Pedro	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Role of the German Templers in the Development of Tourism to the Holy Land	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Golan Arnon	Brin Eldad	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Urban Development of Jerusalem 1948-1967	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Golan Arnon, Yechiam Weitz	Havio Izhak	Department of Land of Israel Studies	The IDF Territorial Defense System Following the 1973 War	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Katz David, Dr. Dov Zvieli, Prof. Ehud Shapnir	Bitan Menashe	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Sand Resources in the Continental Shelf of Israel: Geophysical and Economic Perspectives	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Khamaisi Rassem, S. Kedar	Heder Alaa	Faculty of Law	Barriers to the Enforcement of the Environmental Law in the Arab Localities in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kutiel Haim, Prof. Estelle Levetin, Faculty of Biological Science, Univer sity of Tulsa, OK; Prof. Carmen Galán, Department of Botany, Ecology and Plant Physiology, University of Córdoba, Spain; M.D. Tsila Hefer, ENT specialist in Kupat Holim Meuchedet clinics	Hertzog Ilanit	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Comparison of the Relationship Between Meteorological Conditions and Airborn Allergens in Tel-Aviv, Jerusalem (Israel), Tulsa (OK, USA) and Cordoba (Spain)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Malkinson Dan, Dr. Shlomit Paz	Waitz Yoni	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Effects of Climate and Land Use Changes on Distribution of Vector Borne Diseases – Theoretical Aspects: Leishmenia tropica as a Case Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Malkinson Dan, Dr. Lea Michalowitz	Zaituni Rami	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Post-Fire Changes in Vegetation Patterns and Morphological Connectivity: Water and Sediment Transport Across Scales in Mediterranean Forests	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Malkinson Dan, Dr. Ido Izhaki, Tamar Tropp	Choresh Yael	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Biological and Environmental Factors Influencing the Population Dynamics of a Critically Declining Species – The Case of the Griffon Vulture (Gyps Fulvus) in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Malkinson Dan, Dr. Lea Michalowitz	Kopel Daniella	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Vegetation Assemblies and Soils Components in Urban landscape	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Malkinson Dan, Dr. Uri Shanas	Davidson Achiad	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Effect of Hunting on Wild Boar Population Structure, Reproduction and Behavior in Urban, Agricultural and Natural Areas in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Malkinson Dan, Lea Michalowitz	Kopler Idan	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Forest Structure and the Hydrological Cycle in Planted Forests – Water Management Implications	Completed
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Lahav Nimrod	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Tourism Enclaves: a Spatio- Social Analysis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel	Broshi-Hen Osnat	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Creativity and Innovation in Managing Security-induced Tourism Crises: A Strategic Perspective of an Israeli Tourism Case	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Mansfeld Yoel, Dr. Uzi Elyada	Mazor- Treferman Maya	Department of Communication	Reading the World: The Book Publishing Industry, Outgoing Tourism Guidebooks, and the Israeli Touristic Identity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Michalowitz Lea, Dr. Assaf Selzer	Kranot Nati	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	High School Annual Fieldtrips (Htiyul Hashnati) – Where are the Teacher?	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Paz Shlomit, H. Peretz, M. Weinberger	Rosenberg Alina	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Spatio-Temporal Distribution of Campylobacter Foodborne Infections, Israel 1999- 2010, and the Association with Ambient Temperature Using Advanced Statistical Methods	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Paz Shlomit, I. Katra	Adler Lea	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Spatial-Temporal Relationship Between PM, Pollutants (SO2, CO, NOx, O3) and Meteorological Indices in Response to Dust Storms	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Peled Ammatzia	Bahir Ethan	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Prediction and Tracking Disaster Locations	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Shmueli Deborah, Sandy Kedar	Trachtenberg Ella	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Land Allocation in Israel: Aspects of Space, Design and Justice	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shmueli Deborah	Tamir Kinneret	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Evaluation of Conflict Management Mechanisms in Israel's Rural Sector	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shmueli Deborah, Nurit Kliot	Zandstein Eleanor	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Weathering Uncertainty: Mitigation, Adaptation and Transformation Decisions in the Face of Climate Change Uncertainty. A Case Study of Israeli Agriculture	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shmueli Deborah, Nurit Kliot	McBride Allysa-Nurit	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Refugee Law in the Developing World: the implications of protracted refugee situations on the efficacy of refugee law	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shmueli Deborah, Nurit Kliot	Abada Yael	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	New Forms and Structures in Inter-Municipal Cooperation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Brok Anna (PI)	NDT of Composite Materials via Lamb Waves - part 3	IAI	NIS 110,000	2015-2016
Dr. Collins-Kreiner Noga (PI)	The Tourism Potential of the Israel National Trail	Israeli Ministry of Tourism	NIS 35,000	2015-2015
Dr. Katz David, Prof. Rassem Khameisi	Economic Benefit of Standards to the Israeli Water Sector	Israel Standards Institute (Granted to the Arab-Jewish Institute at U. of Haifa)	NIS 40,000	2015
Prof. Khamaisi Rassem (PI)	Development of the Middle Class and its Implication on Local Government	Mefal Abayes	NIS 75,000	2015-2016
Prof. Khamaisi Rassem (PI)	Performance Metrics in Water and Sewage Ccorporations in Israel	Water Authority	NIS 343,000	2015-2016

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Michalowitz Lea (PI), Anna Brook , Nurit Shtober	Hyperspectral Analysis of Post- Fire Burned Top-Soil and Ash Distribution in Space and Time	BSF	US\$ 118,800	2015-2018
Prof. Shmueli Deborah, Sandy Kedar - we are both PIs	Land Allocation Policy in Israel during the Formative Years of Israel's Land Regime	KKL	NIS 40,000	2015-2016

Department of Psychology

1. <u>Departmental Information</u>

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: **Prof. Kurman Jenny**

Name	Position
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	100%
Prof. Akirav Irit	100%
Prof. Almagor Tikotzk Moshe	100%
Dr. Armon Ben Yaaco Galit	100%
Prof. Bernstein Amit	100%
Dr. Eitam Baruch	100%
Prof. Eviatar-Dworsky Zohar	100%
Prof. Fischer Ilam	100%
Dr. Gabay Shai	100%
Dr. Gaisler Salomon Inna	100%
Prof. Goldsmith Morre	100%
Prof. Emerita Harel Judith	75%
Dr. Joels Tirtsa	100%
Prof. Kimchi Rutie	100%
Prof. Koren Danny	100%
Dr. Kron Assaf	100%
Prof. Kurman Jenny	100%
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	100%
Prof. Oppenheim David	100%
Dr. Pansky Ainat	100%
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha	100%
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	50%
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	50%

Prof. Rubin Shimshon	100%
Prof. Sagi Abraham	100%
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	100%
Dr. Sharvit Keren	100%
Dr. Shechner Tomer	100%
Prof. Emeritus Suleiman Ramzi	100%
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	100%
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	185	239	304.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	204	0	204
Ph.D.			Total
			114
Total			622.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Helpman, L., Rachamim, L., Aderka, I.M. , Daie, A., Schindel, I., Gilboa-Schechtman, E. (2015) Posttraumatic Symptom Structure Across age Groups. <i>Journal of Clinical Child and Adolescent Psychology</i> 44 630-639.
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Weiss, R.B., Aderka, I.M. , Beard, C., Lee, J., Björgvinsson, T. (2015) A Comparison of Three Brief Depression Measures in an Acute Psychiatric Population: CES-D-10, QIDS-SR, and DASS-21-DEP. <i>Journal of Psychopathology and Behavioral Assessment</i> 37 217-230.
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Asnaani, A., Marques, L., Aderka, I.M. , Alegria, M. A., Hofmann, S. G., Simon, N.M. (2015) The Structure of Feared Social Situations Among Race-Ethnic Minorities and Whites with Social Anxiety Disorder in the United States. <i>Transcultural Psychiatry</i> 52 791-807.
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	O'Connor, M., Nickerson, A., Aderka, I.M. , Bryant, R.A. (2015) The Temporal Relationship Between Change in Symptoms of Prolonged Grief and Posttraumatic Stress Following Old Age Spousal Bereavement. <i>Depression and Anxiety</i> 32 335-340.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Tibi, L., van Oppen, P., Aderka, I.M. , van Balkom, A. J. L. M., Batelaan, N., Spinhoven, P., Penninx, B. W., Anholt, G. (2015) An Admixture Analysis of Age of Onset in Agoraphobia. <i>Journal of Affective Disorders</i> 180 112-115.
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Rohr, C.S., Dreyer, F. R., Aderka, I.M. , Margulies, D. S., Frisch, S., Villringer, A., Okon-Singer, H. (2015) Individual Differences in Common Factors of Emotional Traits and Executive Functions Predict Functional Connectivity of the Amygdala. <i>NeuroImage</i> 120 154-163.
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Aderka, I.M. , Beard, C., Lee, J., Weiss, R. B., Björgvinsson, T. (2015) The Relationship Between Depression and Generalized Anxiety During Intensive Pharmacological and Psychological Treatment. <i>Journal of Affective Disorders</i> 184 261-268.
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Assayag-Nitzan, Y., Aderka, I.M. , Bernstein, A. (2015) Dispositional Mindfulness in Trauma Recovery: Prospective Effects and Mediating Mechanisms. <i>Journal of Anxiety Disorders</i> 36 25-32.
Prof. Akirav Irit	Segev, A. ^(\$) , Akirav, I. (2015) Cannabinoids and Glucocorticoids in the Basolateral Amygdala Modulate Plasticity in the Subiculum-Accumbens Pathway After Stress. <i>Neuropsychopharmacology</i> Aug 20.
Prof. Akirav Irit	Korem, N. ^(\$) , Mizrachi Zer-Aviv. T. ^(\$) , Ganon-Elazar, E. ^(\$) , Abush, H. ^(\$) , Akirav , I. (2015) Targeting the Endocannabinoid System to Treat Stress-Related Disorders. <i>Journal of Basic and Clinical Physiology and Pharmacology</i> Sept 30.
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Bernstein, A. , Hadash, Y. ^(\$) , Lichtash, Y. ^(\$) , Tanay, G. ^(\$) , Shepherd, K. ^(\$) , Fresco, D.M. (2015) Decentering and Related Constructs: A Critical Review and Meta-Cognitive Processes Model. <i>Perspectives on Psychological Science</i> 10 (5) 599-617.
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Zvielli, A. ^(\$) , Amir, I. ^(\$) , Goldstein, P. ^(\$) , Bernstein, A. (2015) Targeting Biased Emotional Attention to Threat as a Dynamic Process in Time: Attention Feedback Awareness and Control Training (A-FACT). <i>Clinical Psychological Science</i> 2167702615588048.
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Zeller, M. ^(\$) , Yuval, K. ^(\$) , Nitzan-Assayag, Y. ^(\$) , Bernstein, A. (2015) Self-Compassion in Recovery Following Potentially Traumatic Stress: Longitudinal Study of At-Risk Youth. <i>Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology</i> 43 (4) 645-653.
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Karsh, N. ^(\$) , Eitam, B. (2015) I Control Therefore I Do: Judgments of Agency Influence Action Selection. <i>Cognition</i> 138 122-131.
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Eitam, B. , Shoval, R. ^(\$) , Yeshurun, Y. (2015) Seeing Without Knowing: Task Relevance Dissociates Between Visual Awareness and Recognition. <i>Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences 1339</i> (1) 125-137.
Prof. Eviatar-Dworsky Zohar	Peleg, O., Edelist, L., Eviatar, Z. , Bergerbest, D. (2015) Lexical Factors in Conceptual Processes: The Relationship Between Semantic Representations and Their Corresponding Phonological and Orthographic Lexical Forms. <i>Memory & Cognition</i> 1-19.
Prof. Eviatar-Dworsky Zohar	\$Hayadre, M., Kurzon, D., Peleg, O., Eviatar, Z. (2015) Phonological Effects on Ambiguity Resolution in Arabic in the Cerebral Hemispheres. <i>Reading and Writing</i> 28 (3) 395-418.
Prof. Eviatar-Dworsky Zohar	\$Saady, A., Ibrahim, R., Eviatar, Z. (2015) Language-Specific and Language-General Factors in Text Reading in Arabic: Evidence from the Missing Letter Effect. <i>Psicológica</i> 36 123-142.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Eviatar-Dworsky Zohar	Peleg, O., Eviatar, Z. (2015) Controlled Semantic Processes within and Between the Two Cerebral Hemispheres. <i>Laterality: Asymmetries of Body, Brain and Cognition</i> 1-16.
Prof. Fischer Ilam	Fischer, I. , Savranevski, L. (2015) Extending the Two Faces of Subjective Randomness: From the Gambler's and the Hot Hand Fallacies towards a Hierarchy of Binary Sequences Perception. <i>Memory and Cognition</i> 43 7 1056-1070.
Dr. Gabay Shai	Gabay, Y., Gabay, S. , Henik, A., Schiff, R., Behrmann, M. (2015) Word and Line Bisection in Typical and Impaired Readers and a Cross-Language Comparison. <i>Brain and language</i> 150 143-152.
Dr. Gabay Shai	Weinbach, N., Shofty, I., Gabay, S. , Henik, A. (2015) Endogenous Temporal and Spatial Orienting: Evidence for Two Distinct Attentional Mechanisms. <i>Psychonomic Bulletin & Review</i> 22 (4) 967-973.
Dr. Gaisler Salomon Inna	Zaidan, H. ^(\$) , Gaisler-Salomon, I. (2015) Prereproductive Stress in Adolescent Female Rats Affects Behavior and Corticosterone Levels in Second-Generation Offspring. <i>Psychoneuroendocrinology</i> 58 120-129.
Dr. Gaisler Salomon Inna	Brande-Eilat, N. ^(\$) , Golumbic, Y.N., Zaidan, H. ^(\$) , Gaisler-Salomon, I. (2015) Acquisition of Conditioned Fear is Followed by Region-Specific Changes in RNA Editing of Glutamate Receptors. <i>Stress</i> 18 309-318.
Prof. Goldsmith Morre	Yeari, M., Goldsmith, M. (2015) Hierarchical Navigation of Visual Attention: Orienting and Focusing within and Between Hierarchically Structured Objects. <i>Experimental Psychology</i> 62 353-370.
Prof. Goldsmith Morre	Hebscher, M., Barkan-Abramski, M., Goldsmith, M. , Aharon-Peretz, J., Gilboa, A. (2015) Memory, Decision-making, and the Ventromedial Prefrontal Cortex (vmPFC): The Roles of Subcallosal and Posterior Orbitofrontal Cortices in Monitoring and Control Processes. <i>Cerebral Cortex</i> bhv220.
Prof. Kimchi Rutie	Kimchi, R. , Pirkner, Y. (\$) (2015) Multiple Level Crowding: Crowding at the Object Parts Level and at the Object Configural Level. <i>Perception</i> 44 (11) 1275-1292.
Prof. Kimchi Rutie	Baruch, O. ^(\$) , Kimchi, R. , Goldsmith, M. (2015) Attention to Distinguishing Features in Object Recognition. <i>Visual Cognition</i> 22 (9-10) 1184-1215.
Prof. Koren Danny	Chistyakov, A.V., Kreinin, B., Marmor, S., Kaplan, B., Khatib, A., Darawsheh, N., Koren, D. , Zaaroor, M., Klein, E. (2015) Preliminary Assessment of the Therapeutic Efficacy of Continuous Theta-Burst Magnetic Stimulation (cTBS) in Major Depression: A Double-Blind Sham-Controlled Study. <i>Journal of affective disorders</i> 170 225-229.
Prof. Koren Danny	Bar-Sela, G., Yochpaz, S., Gruber, R., Lulav-Grinwald, D., Mitnik, I., Koren, D. (2015) The Association Between the Strength of the Working Alliance and Sharing Concerns by Advanced Cancer Patients: A Pilot Study. <i>Supportive Care in Cancer</i> 24 (1) 319-325.
Dr. Kron Assaf	Kron, A. , Pilkiw, M., Banaei, J., Goldstein, A., Anderson, A.K. (2015) Are Valence and Arousal Separable in Emotional Experience? <i>Emotion</i> 15 (1) 35.
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Kurman, J. , Liem, A.G., Ivankovsky, T. ^(\$) , Morio, H., Lee, J. (2015) Regulatory Focus as an Explanatory Variable of Cross-Cultural Differences in Achievement Related Behavior. <i>Journal of Cross-Cultural Psychology</i> 46 171-190.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Ponizovsky Bergelson, Y. ^(\$) , Kurman, J. , Roer-Strier, D. (2015) Immigrant's Emotional Reactions to Filial Responsibilities and Related Psychological Outcomes. <i>International Journal of Intercultural Relations</i> 45 104-115.
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Ponizovsky Bergelson, Y. ^(\$) , Kurman, J. , Roer-Strier, D. (2015) Adjustment Enhancer or Moderator? The Role of Resilience in Post-Migration Filial Responsibility. <i>Journal of Family Psychology</i> 29 438-446.
Prof. Emeritus Leshem Micah	Leshem, M. (2015) Does Salt Increase Thirst? Appetite 85 70-75.
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Okon-Singer, H. , Hendler, T., Pessoa, L., Shackman, A.J. (2015) The Neurobiology of Emotion-Cognition Interactions: Fundamental Questions and Strategies for Future Research. <i>Frontiers in Human Neuroscience</i> 9 58.
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Rohr, C.S. ^(\$) , Dreyer, F., Aderka, I. M., Margulies, D.S., Frisch, S., Villringer, A., Okon-Singer, H. (2015) Individual Differences in Common Factors of Emotional Traits and Executive Functions predict Amygdala's Functional Connectivity. <i>NeuroImage</i> 120 154-163.
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Hellrung, L., Hollmann, M., Zscheyge, O., Schlumm, T., Kalberlah, C., Roggenhofer, E., Okon-Singer, H. , Villringer, A., Horstmann, A. (2015) Flexible Adaptive Paradigms for fMRI using a Novel Software Package 'Brain Analysis in Real-Time' (BART). <i>PloS ONE</i> 10 (4) e0118890.
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Aue, T., Okon-Singer, H. (2015). Expectancy Biases in Fear and Anxiety and Their Link to Biases in Attention. <i>Clinical psychology review</i> 42 83-95.
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Ben-Simon, E., Oren, N., Sharon, H., Kirschner, A., Goldway, N., Okon-Singer, H. , Tauman, R., Deweese, M.M., Keil, A., Hendler, T. (2015) Losing Neutrality: The Neural Basis of Affective Regulation without Sleep. <i>The Journal of Neuroscience</i> 35 (38) 13194-13205.
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Levy-Gigi, E., Richter-Levin, G., Okon-Singer, H. , Keri, S., Bonanno, G.A. (2015) The Hidden Price and Possible Value of Repeated Traumatic Exposure. <i>Stress: The International Journal on the Biology of Stress</i> 1-30.
Prof. Oppenheim David	Yirmiya, N., Seidman, I., Koren-Karie, N., Oppenheim, D. , Dolev, S. (2015) Stability and Change in Resolution of Diagnosis among Parents of Children with Autism Spectrum Disorder: Child and Parental Contributions. <i>Development and Psychopathology</i> 27 1045-1057.
Prof. Oppenheim David	Sher-Censor, E., Assor, A., Oppenheim, D. (2015) The Interplay Between Observed Maternal Perspective Taking and Clear Expectations: Links with Male Adolescents' Externalizing and Internalizing Problems. <i>Journal of Child and Family Studies</i> 24 930-936.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Levy-Gigi, E. ^(\$) , Szabo, C., Richter-Levin, G. , Kéri, S. (2015) Reduced Hippocampal Volume is Associated with Overgeneralization of Negative Context in Individuals with PTSD. <i>Europsychology</i> 29 (1) 151-61.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Çalışkan, G., Albrecht, A. ^(\$) , Hollnagel, J.O., Rösler, A., Richter-Levin, G. , Heinemann, U., Stork, O. (2015) Long-Term Changes in the CA3 Associative Network of Fear-Conditioned Mice. <i>Stress</i> 18 (2) 188-97.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Perry, A., Levy-Gigi, E. ^(\$) , Richter-Levin, G. , Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Interpersonal Distance and Social Anxiety in Autistic Spectrum Disorders: A Behavioral and ERP Study. <i>Social Neuroscience</i> 10 (4) 354-65.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Gruber, D., Gilling, K.E., Albrecht, A. (\$), Bartsch, J.C., Çalışkan, G., Richter-Levin, G. , Stork, O., Heinemann, U., Behr, J. (2015) 5-HT Receptor-Mediated Modulation of Granule Cell Inhibition After Juvenile Stress Recovers After a Second Exposure to Adult Stress. <i>Neuroscience</i> 293 67-79.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Horovitz, O. ^(\$) , Richter-Levin, G. (2015) Dorsal Periaqueductal Gray Simultaneously Modulates Ventral Subiculum Induced-Plasticity in the Basolateral Amygdala and the Nucleus Accumbens. <i>Front Behav Neuroscience</i> 9 53.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Sharvit, A. ^(\$) , Segal, M., Kehat, O. ^(\$) , Stork, O., Richter-Levin, G. (2015) Differential Modulation of Synaptic Plasticity and Local Circuit Activity in the Dentate Gyrus and CA1 Regions of the Rat Hippocampus by Corticosterone. <i>Stress</i> 18 (3) 319-27.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Lamhot, V.B., Khatib, N., Ginsberg, Y., Anunu, R., Richter-Levin, G. , Weiner, Z., Ross, M.G., Divon, M.Y., Hallak, M., Beloosesky, R. (2015) Magnesium Sulfate Prevents Maternal Inflammation-Induced Impairment of Learning Ability and Memory in Rat Offspring. <i>American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology</i> 213 (6) 851.e1-8.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Desmedt, A., Marighetto, A., Richter-Levin, G. , Calandreau, L. (2015) Adaptive Emotional Memory: The Key Hippocampal-Amygdalar Interaction. <i>Stress</i> 18 (3) 297-308.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Herman, J.P., Maroun, M., Richter-Levin, G. (2015) Good Stress, Bad Stress and Very Bad Stress. <i>Stress</i> 18 (3) 267-8.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Jing, L., Duan, T.T., Tian, M., Yuan, Q., Tan, J.W., Zhu, Y.Y., Ding, Z.Y., Cao, J., Yang, Y.X., Zhang, X., Mao, R.R., Richter-Levin, G. , Zhou, Q.X., Xu, L. (2015) Despair-Associated Memory Requires a Slow-Onset CA1 Long-Term Potentiation with Unique Underlying Mechanisms. <i>Scientific Reports</i> 5 15000.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Shan, L.L., Guo, H., Song, N.N., Jia, Z.P., Hu, X.T., Huang, J.F., Ding, Y.Q., Richter-Levine, G. , Zhou, Q.X., Xu, L. (2015) Light Exposure Before Learning Improves Memory Consolidation at Night. <i>Scientific Reports</i> 5 15578.
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Kurman, J., Rothschild-Yakar, L. , Angel, R. ^(\$) , Kats, M. (2015) Am I Really That Bad? Implicit and Explicit Self-Esteem as a Function of Parenting Styles Among Children with ADHD. <i>Journal of Attention Disorders</i> 1087054715569599.
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Rothschild-Yakar, L. , Bashan-Levi, Y. ^(\$) , Gur, E., Vorgaft, I., Stein, D. (2015) Dependent and Autonomous Interpersonal Styles and Self-Differentiation in Male Patients with Eating Disorders. <i>Psychoanalytic Psychology</i> 1-21.
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Tibon, S., Rothschild-Yakar, L. (2015). A Review of Huprich "Personality Disorders: Toward Theoretical and Empirical Integration in Diagnosis and Assessment". <i>Journal of Personality Assessment</i> 97 (6) 657-658.
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Perry, A., Mankuta, D., Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Oxytocin Promotes Closer Interpersonal Distance Among Highly Empathic Individuals. <i>Social Cognitive & Affective Neuroscience</i> 10 (1) 3-9.
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Palgi, S., Klein, E., Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Intranasal Administration of Oxytocin Increases Compassion Toward Women. <i>Social Cognitive & Affective Neuroscience</i> 10 (3) 311-317.
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Abu-Akel, A., Palgi, S., Klein, E., Decety, J., Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Oxytocin Increases Empathy to Pain When Adopting the Other - But Not the Self-Perspective. <i>Social Neuroscience</i> 10 (1) 7-15.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Mayseless, N, Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Enhancing Verbal Creativity: Modulating Creativity by Altering the Balance Between Right and Left Inferior Frontal Gyrus with tDCS. <i>Neuroscience</i> 291 167-76.
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Perry, A., Levy-Gigi, E., Richter-Levin, G., Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Interpersonaldistance and Social Anxiety in Autistic Spectrum Disorders: A Behavioral and ERPstudy. <i>Social Neuroscience</i> 10 (4) 354-365.
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Adler, N., Dvash, J., Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Empathic Embarrassment Accuracy in Autism Spectrum Disorder. <i>Autism Research</i> 8 (3) 241-249.
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Abu-Akel, A., Fischer-Shofty, M., Levkovitz, Y., Decety, J., Shamay-Tsoory, S. (2015) Oxytocin and Empathy to Pain in Schizophrenia: A Reply. <i>Psychological Medicine</i> 45 (6) 134.
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Mayseless, N., Eran, A., Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Generating Original Ideas: The Neural Underpinning of Originality. <i>Neuroimage</i> 116 232-239.
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Sharvit, K. , Brambilla, M., Babush, M., Colucci, F.P. (2015) To feel or Not to Feel When my Group Harms Others? The Regulation of Collective Guilt as Motivated Reasoning. <i>Personality and Social Psychology Bulletin</i> 41 (9) 1223-1235.
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Sharvit, K. , Kruglanski, A., Wang, M., Sheveland, A., Ganor, B., Azani, E. (2015) Palestinian Public Opinion and Terrorism: A Two-Way Street? <i>Journal of Policing, Intelligence and Counter Terrorism</i> 10 (2) 71-87.
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Shechner, T. , Britton, C.J., Ronkin, E G., Jarcho, J. M., Mash, J., Michalska, K., Leibenluft, E., Pine, D.S. (2015) Fear Conditioning and Extinction in Anxious and Non-Anxious Youth and Adults: Examining a Novel Developmentally-Appropriate Fear Conditioning Task. <i>Depression and Anxiety</i> 32 288-288
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Mueller, S.C., Shechner, T. , Rosen, D., Nelson, E.E., Pine, D.S., Ernst, M. (2015). Incidental Threat During Visual Working Memory in Adolescent Anxiety: An Emotional Memory-Guided Saccade Task. <i>Depression and Anxiety</i> 32 289-295.
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	Eitam, B., Shoval, R. ^(\$) , Yeshurun, Y. (2015) Seeing without Knowing: Task Relevance Dissociates Between Visual Awareness and Recognition. <i>Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences</i> , 1339 (1) 125-137.
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	Yeshurun, Y. , Rashal, E. ^(\$) , Tkacz-Domb, S. ^(\$) (2015) Temporal Crowding and its Interplay with Spatial Crowding. <i>Journal of Vision</i> 15 (3) 11, 1-16.
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	Marciano, H., Yeshurun, Y. (2015) Perceptual Load in Different Regions of the Visual Scene and Its Relevance for Driving. <i>Human Factors: The Journal of the Human Factors and Ergonomics Society</i> 57 (4) 701-716.
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	Kimchi, R., Yeshurun, Y. , Spehar, B., Pirkner, Y. ^(\$) (2015) Perceptual Organization, Visual Attention, and Objecthood. <i>Vision Research</i> 1-50.
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Zilcha-Mano, S. , Roose, S.P., Barber, J. P., Rutherford, B.R. (2015) Therapeutic Alliance in Antidepressant Treatment: Cause or Effect of Symptomatic Levels? Psychotherapy <i>and Psychosomatics</i> 84 177-182.
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Dinger, U., Barrett, M.S., Zimmermann, J., Zilcha-Mano, S. , Schauenburg, H., Barber, J.P. (2015) Depressive Experiences: Dependency, Self-Criticism and Interpersonal Problems in Major Depression. <i>Journal of Clinical Psychology</i> 71 (1) 93-104.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Zilcha-Mano, S. , Barber, J. (2015) Instability of Depression Severity at Intake as a Moderator of Outcome in Treatment for Major Depressive Disorder. <i>Psychotherapy and Psychosomatics</i> 83 (6) 382-383.
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Zilcha-Mano, S. , McCarthy, K.S., Dinger, U., Milrod, B., Chambless, D., Barber, J.P. (2015) Are There Subtypes of Panic Disorder? An Interpersonal Perspective. <i>Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology</i> 83 938-950.
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Zilcha-Mano, S. , Errázuriz, P. (2015) One Size Does Not Fit All: Moderators of the Alliance-Outcome Association. <i>Journal of Counseling Psychology</i> 62 (4) 579.
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Zilcha-Mano, S. , Solonomov, N., Chui, H., McCarthy, K.S., Barrett, M. S., Barber, J.P. (2015) Therapist-Reported Alliance: Is it Really a Predictor of Outcome? <i>Journal of Counseling Psychology</i> 62 (4) 568.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Akirav Irit	Akirav, I. (2015) "Cannabinoids Modulation of Emotional and Non-Emotional Memory Processes After Stress". In Campolongo, P., Fattore, L. (Eds.). Endocannabinoids and the Control of the Emotional Memory and the Motivational System, Springer Elsevier, pp. 23-43.
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Karsh, N. ^(\$) , Eitam, B. (2015) "Motivation from Control: A Response Selection Framework". In Haggard, P., Eitam, B. (Eds.). The Sense of Agency . Oxford University Press.
Prof. Kimchi Rutie	Kimchi, R. (2015) "The Perception of Hierarchical Structure". In Wagemans, J. (Ed.). Oxford Handbook of Perceptual Organization , pp. 129-149.
Prof. Kimchi Rutie	Behrmann, M., Richler, J.J., Avidan, G., Kimchi, R. (2015) "Holistic Face Perception". In Wagemans, J. (Ed.). Oxford Handbook of Perceptual Organization . Oxford University Press: Oxford, UK. pp. 758-774.
Prof. Oppenheim David	Yuval-Adler, S., Oppenheim, D. (2015) "Story Completion Play Narrative Methods for Preschool Children". In, O. Sarracho (Ed.). <u>Handbook of Research Methods in Early Childhood Education</u> . Charlotte, North Carolina: Information Age Publishing, pp. 323-382.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Richter-Levin, G., Kehat, O. ^(\$) , Anunu, R. (2015) "Emotional Tagging and Long-Term Memory Formation". In Sajikumar, S. (Ed.). Synaptic Tagging and Capture . Springer Science+Buisness Media New York, pp. 215-229.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Richter-Levin, G., Horovitz, O. (\$), Tsoory, M.M. (2015) "Adolescent or "Juvenile Stress" Translational Animal Model of Posttraumatic Stress Disorder". In Safir, M.P., Wallach, H.S., Rizzo, A. (Eds.). Future Directions in Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder. Springer Science+Business Media New York, pp. 66.
Prof. Sagi Abraham	Sagi-Schwartz, A. (2015) "Does Extreme Trauma Transfer? The Case of Three Generations of the Holocaust". In Cherry, K.E. (Ed.). <u>Traumatic Stress and Long-Term Recovery - Coping with Disasters and Other Negative Life Events</u> . London/Heidelberg: Springer, pp. 133-150.
Prof. Sagi Abraham	Levert-Levitt, E., Sagi-Schwartz , A. (2015) "Integrated Attachment Theory". In Wright, J.D. (Ed.). International Encyclopedia of the Social & Behavioral Sciences , 2nd edition , Vol 12 . Oxford: Elsevier, pp. 228-234.

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Barber, J.P., Zilcha-Mano, S. , Constantino, M.J. (2015) "Psychodynamic and Interpersonal Psychotherapies". In DeRubeis, R., Strunk, D. (Eds.). Oxford Handbook of Mood Disorders .

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Haggard, P., Eitam, B. (Eds.) (2015) <u>The Sense of Agency</u> . Oxford University Press.
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Halperin, E., Sharvit, K. (Eds.) (2015) <u>The Social Psychology of Intractable</u> <u>Conflicts: Celebrating the Legacy of Daniel Bar-Tal (Volume I)</u> . New York: Springer.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Oren-Yagoda Roni	Department of Psychology	The Relationship Between Positive Affect and Negative Affect Along the Course of Treatment for Major Depressive Disorder	Completed
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Nuriel Yonatan	Department of Psychology	Power Postures in Social Anxiety Disorder: A Physiological and Behavioral Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Rozen Tal	Department of Psychology	The Effect of Power on Social Anxiety During a Speech Task	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Blajwajs Liron	Department of Psychology	The Temporal Dynamics of Authenticity in Interactions of Individuals With and Without Social Anxiety Disorder	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Sharoni Reut	Department of Psychology	Self-and Other Perceptions of Closeness Among Individuals With Social Anxiety Disorder	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Goshen Nadav	Department of Psychology	Repetitive Negative Thinking as a Predictor of Outcome in Treatment for Major Depressive Disorder	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Akirav Irit	Rosenblat- aisenberg Nurit	Department of Psychology	Comparing the Involvement of the CRF and Endocannabinoid Systems in the Fear Circuit in the Consolidation of a Traumatic Event	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Akirav Irit	Zubidat Salman	Department of Psychology	Reconsolidating Traumatic Memories in the Insular- Hippocampal Circuit	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Akirav Irit, Mouna Maroun,	Levin Natalie	Department of Psychology	Cannabinoids Modulation of Prefrontal Dependent Extinction and Plasticity in a Rat Model for PTSD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Akirav Irit	Fidelman Sharon	Department of Psychology	Ameliorating Post-Stress Symptoms with Chronic Cannabinoid Treatment in a Rat Model for PTSD	Completed
Prof. Akirav Irit, Ravid Doron, Academic College Tel-Aviv	Koren Niv	Department of Psychology	Cannabinoids and Adaptogens Modulation of Learning Under Stress	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Akirav Irit	Maymon Neta	Department of Psychology	Neuropeptide Y and Cannabinoids Interaction in the Amygdala After Exposure to Severe Stress	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Akirav Irit	Bright Uri	Department of Psychology	Cannabinoids Modulation of Chronic Pain	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Akirav Irit	Saberski Brenda	Department of Psychology	Cannabinoids and the Dopaminergic System: Relevance to PTSD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Armon Ben Yaaco Galit, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Lifshitz Maya	Department of Psychology	Personality and Motor Learning among Aging Population	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Armon Ben Yaaco Galit, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Nachisi Natali	Department of Psychology	The Relationship between Dual Task Performance, Personality and Creativity in Healthy Young Population	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Armon Ben Yaaco Galit, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Parzot Reut	Department of Psychology	Personality and Motor Skills	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Armon Ben Yaaco Galit, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Danesh Shani	Department of Psychology	Personality and Dual Task Over the Life Span	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Amir Iftach	Department of Psychology	Temporal Dynamics of Covert and Overt Attentional Bias to Threat in Anxious Adults	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Plonsker Reut	Department of Psychology	Cognitive Defusion and Emotion Differentiation: Does Getting Entangled with the Content of Our Thoughts Impact the Generation, Experience, and Regulation of Emotion?	Completed
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Hashoul Raneen	Department of Psychology	Hierarchical Model of Affect Sensitivity and Tolerance and Posttraumatic Stress Psychopathology Risk: Longitudinal Study among a Recently Trauma-Exposed Community Sample	Completed
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Paz Rotem	Department of Psychology	Does Present Moment Attention Buffer the Effect of Distress Intolerance on Responding to an Anxiogenic Stressor: Experimental Test among Deprived Smokers	Completed
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Avia Hendren Roni	Department of Psychology	Modification of Overt Attentional Bias Dynamics through Covert Attention Feedback Awareness and Control Training (A-FACT)	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bernstein Amit, Yossi Levi- Belz (Ruppin Department Supervisor)	Harel Or (Ruppin College)	Department of Psychology	Initial Responding to Mindfulness Intervention: Empirical Exploration of its Nature and Function	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Nafcha Orit	Department of Psychology	Outcomes Get You Started, Control Keeps You Going	Completed
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Berkovski Orit	Department of Psychology	Is There Sensory Attenuation of Pain?	Completed
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Shitrit Ron	Department of Psychology	Relevance in Time	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Kimchi Shahaf	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Does Motor-Prediction Increase Expectancy of Attaining a Random Outcome?	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Tal Yael	Department of Psychology	An Experimental Test of the Involvement of Visual Perception in Visual Imagery	Completed
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Bakabani Shirel	Department of Psychology	TBD	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Eitam Baruch	Fedorov Hana	Department of Psychology	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar	Greenstein Ori	Department of Psychology	Telling the Trauma in a Second Language	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Avi Karni	Zur Naama	Department of Psychology	The Role of Input Modality in Speech and Writing	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Paul Miller	Assor Haim	Department of Psychology	Hemispheric Specialization in Reading Ambiguous Words: Differences Between Deaf and Hearing Readers	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Avi Karni	Cohen Ruth	Department of Psychology	The Relationship Between the Consolidation of Motor Sequence Memory and Arithmetical Problem Solving	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Fischer Ilam	Ganz Nataly	Department of Psychology	The Impact of Similarity Perception and Visual Information Scanning on Choice Selection in the Prisoner's Dilemma Game	Completed
Prof. Fischer Ilam	Abbas Maisam	Department of Psychology	The Impact of Cultural Similarity on Cooperation in Strategic Encounters	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fischer Ilam	Harel Chen	Department of Psychology	Measuring and Evaluating Similarity Indices as Predictors in The SERS Theory	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gabay Shai	Shimshoni Tamir	Department of Psychology	Can Executive Control Processes Affect Temporal Resolution?	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gaisler Salomon Inna	Heffetz Lior	Department of Psychology	Glutaminase Deficient Mice: Response to Environmental Manipulations	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Emerita Harel Judith, Prof. Yohanan Eshel	Shafir Keren	Department of Psychology	Three points of view on what works in Dyadic Therapy	Completed
Prof. Kimchi Rutie	Sabary Shahar	Department of Psychology	Global-Local Perception Under Crowding	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Gil Bar-Sela (Technion Medical School)	Rachel Gruber	Department of Psychology	Can Attachment Style of Patients with Advanced Cancer Predict Their Relationship with the Medical Staff and the Topics that Arise in it?	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Koren Danny	Sol-Nottes Yamit	Department of Psychology	Mapping Early Help-Seeking Pathways During the Pre- Illness Phase of Schizophrenia: Is it Gender- Dependent?	Completed
Prof. Koren Danny	Gad Yoav	Department of Psychology	The Relationship Between Gender Identity Difficulties and the Risk for Developing Schizophrenia Spectrum Disorders: A Two-Year Follow-Up Study among Non- Psychotic Help-Seeking Adolescents	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Alperstein Michal	Department of Psychology	Impaired Insight into Disturbances of Thought and Perception as a Possible Risk Factor in the Development of Schizophrenia: Reliability and Validity of a New Measure for Assessing Insight into Cognitive Disturbances Using the Rorschach Inkblot Test	Completed
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Frum Shiri	Department of Psychology	Disruptions in Thinking and Perception as Predictors of Change in Conventional Signs of Risk for Schizophrenia: A One-Year Follow-Up Study among Adolescents from the General Population	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Koren Danny	Libas Yulia	Department of Psychology	Disruptions in Thinking and Perception as Predictors of Change in Conventional Signs of Risk for Schizophrenia: A One-Year Follow-Up Study Among Adolescents from the General Population	Completed
Prof. Koren Danny	Radin-Gilboa Shulamit	Department of Psychology	Disruptions in Thinking and Perception as Predictors of Change in Conventional Signs of Risk for Schizophrenia: A One-Year Follow-Up Study Among Adolescents from the General Population	Completed
Prof. Koren Danny	Trebukov Esther	Department of Psychology	Object Relations, Neuroticism and Risk for Psychosis	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny	Rotstein Tomer	Department of Psychology	The Factor Structure of Anomalies of Self-Experience	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Cohen- Zelezniak Aya	Department of Psychology	Risk for Psychosis and Suicidality	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny, Dr. Ori Dan (Emeq Yizrael College)	Daniziger Shai	Department of Psychology	Emotional Arousal and ADHD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Tamar Sagie (IDC)	Harel-Yunger Hadar	Department of Psychology	Sense of Power, Dominance, and Reification	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny	Kamay-Furer Shira	Department of Psychology	Distress and Suicidality Among Jewish and Arab Students	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny	Eitan Tom	Department of Psychology	Anomalies of Self-Experience and Difficulties in Thinking and Perceiving	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny	Diamant Aviv	Department of Psychology	Drug Use, Stress, and Risk for Psychosis	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny	Rivkin Ori	Department of Psychology	Service-Related Stress and Risk for Psychosis	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny	Kafman Ben	Department of Psychology	Comorbidity in Risk for Psychosis	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Jonathan Huppert (Hebrew University)	Katz Michael	Graduate Studies Authority	Anxiety Sensitivity, Emotion Regulation and Flight Anxiety	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Koren Danny	Karmi Dana	Department of Psychology	Stigma in Risk for Psychosis	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Koren Danny	Cohen Neta	Department of Psychology	Basic Self Disturbance and Risk for Psychosis: 2-Year Follow-Up Study	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kron Assaf	Harel Nofar	Department of Psychology	The Experience of Mixed Emotions: Facial EMG Activity During Exposure to Humorous Videos	Completed
Dr. Kron Assaf	Karni Maya	Department of Psychology	The Effect of Incest on Emotional Response to Perceived Physical Distance	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kron Assaf	Luninsky Roni	Department of Psychology	Do I Really Need to Know if You are Aroused? A Behavioral and fMRI Study on the Added Value of the Arousal Scale when Measuring Emotion	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Avrahamy Reut	Department of Psychology	Values and Coping with Child's Frustration	Completed
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Afek Liron	Department of Psychology	Regulation Strategies of the Mother and Self-Regulation of the Child	Completed
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Abu-Zeid Reem	Department of Psychology	Helping the Child's Regulation from a Cross- Cultural Perspective	Completed
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Refua Dana	Department of Psychology	Over-Sensitivity of the Mother and Emotional Expression of the Child	Completed
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Elias Malak	Department of Psychology	Achievement Goals and Stereotype Threat	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Akasha Suad	Department of Psychology	Implicit Self-Esteem, Social Identity and Perceptions on the Outgroup in Bilingual Education	Completed
Prof. Kurman Jenny, Dr. Orrie Dan	Iancu Hanna	Department of Psychology	Emotional Processing Among Individuals with Primary and Secondary Control: An ERP Study	Completed
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Altoree Nelly	Department of Psychology	Emotional Openness in the Family of Origin, Parenting Styles and Parental Strategies for Emotional Regulation	Completed
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Katzir Meytav	Department of Psychology	Emotional Conflict Processing in Adults with ADHD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas, Avi Mendelson	Кау Мауа	Department of Psychology	Remembering by Heart: Heart-Rate Variability Correlates of Past Retrieval and Future Projection in Sub- Clinical Anxiety	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Schadel Noa	Department of Psychology	Are Attention Resources Necessary for Affective Categorization?	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Fiterman Ora	Department of Psychology	Cognitive Biases Towards Emotional Stimuli in ADHD	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Alkobi Oren	Department of Psychology	Neurofeedback	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas	Shani Reut	Department of Psychology	Neuro-Training and Emotion	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Alkolombra Dolly	Department of Psychology	Children's Representations of Parents in Story Stem Completions	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David, Dr. Efrat Sher-Censor	Ramer Noa	Department of Psychology	Adolescents' Narratives Regarding their Relationship with their Mothers: Associations with Attachment Patterns during Infancy	Completed
Prof. Oppenheim David	Kugelman- Lahav Anat	Department of Psychology	Emotional Availability in Autism	Completed
Prof. Oppenheim David	Langer- Levkovits Dana	Department of Psychology	Parental Perception of Their Children: Effects of Child and Parent Gender	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Steier Roni	Department of Psychology	Fathers' Sensitive Challenging of their Toddlers: Longitudinal Associations with Adolescents' Security	Completed
Prof. Oppenheim David	Raviv Maya	Department of Psychology	Adolescents' Insightfulness into the World of Their Close Friend: Associations with Observed Interaction	Completed
Prof. Oppenheim David	Slonim Michal	Department of Psychology	Family Alliance and Executive Functioning in Autism	Completed
Prof. Oppenheim David	Harel Moriah	Department of Psychology	Maternal Goals and Values: A Comparison of Jewish and Arab Mothers	Completed
Prof. Oppenheim David	Hamburger Lior	Department of Psychology	Continuity of Mother-Father- Child Interactions in Early Childhood	Completed
Prof. Oppenheim David	Mendelsohn Shira	Department of Psychology	Triangular Bids in Toddlers: Associations with Children's Behavior Problems	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Gershoni Adi	Department of Psychology	Triangular Bids in Toddlers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Achai Sivan	Department of Psychology	Mothers' Insightfulness into their Inner World	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Oppenheim David	Teeni Adva	Department of Psychology	Goal Cirrected Partnership in Mother-Adolescent Interactions: Relations with Early Attachment and Insightfulness	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Adi Takmor	Department of Psychology	Goal Corrected Partnership in Mother-Adolescent Interactions: Realations with Adolescents' Perception of Their Mothers	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Haskel Einav	Department of Psychology	Preschoolers' Interactions with an Examiner: Possible Mechanism Linking Family Interactions to Story Stem Completions?	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Broshi Yarden	Department of Psychology	Mother-Father-Toddler Intertactions	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Gabi Levi	Department of Psychology	Preschoolers in Foster Care (TBD)	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Kraushar Ayelet	Department of Psychology	Mother-Father-Toddler Interactions (TBD)	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Kirsh Nitzan	Department of Psychology	Caregiver-Infant Interactions in Insititutions	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Zaher Mona	MA Program in Child Development	Autonomy Support and Attachment in Mothers of Infants: A Study of the Arab Minority in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Oppenheim David	Watemberg Merav	MA Program in Child Development	Resolution of the Diagnosis of Cerebral Palsy in Grandmothers of Affected Children: Associations with Grandmother-Mother Relationship	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Pansky Ainat	Bullshtein Yulia	Department of Psychology	Comparing the Effects of Covert and Overt Initial Retrieval on Memory Over Time	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha	Bivas Liat	Department of Psychology	Perceptions of Leaders Among Children and Adults	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha	Gefen Yahal	Department of Psychology	Evolutionary Syntax and Learning	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha	Kvart Niv	Department of Psychology	Natural Pedagogy and Self- Efficacy	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha	Harush Chen	Department of Psychology	Natural Pedagogy and Charismatic Influence	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha	Frostig Michal	Department of Psychology	Natural Pedagogy Attachment and Trust in Large Figures	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha, Prof. Zehava Rosenblat	Krutchovski Miri	Department of Psychology	Leadership Development Among Ethiopians	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha	Snir Osnat	Department of Psychology	Direction, Coordination and Commitment as Predictor of Collective Self–Efficacy	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha	Oshrat Didi	Department of Psychology	Direction and Collective Self- Efficacy as Predictors of Effectiveness and Innovation	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Ritter Ami	Department of Psychology	The Impact of Chronic and Emotional Pain on Activity and Plasticity in the DG	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Prof. Simone Shamay Tsoory	Shmueli Adi	Department of Psychology	Affective Theory of Mind Abilities in subclinical Depression	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Boltyansky Boris	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Effects of Neuropathic Pain and Emotional Pain on the Dentate Gyrus	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Anglberg Yair	Department of Psychology	The Correlation Between Clinical Condition of Schizophrenic Patients and Hair Cortisol Level	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Yuval Bloch M.D	Hugri Ofer	Department of Psychology	Correlating Real and Virtual World Behavioral Fluctuations in ADHD Adolescence	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Danon Shani	Department of Psychology	Searching for Anxiety and Depression Patterns in ERPs of Adult Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)	Completed
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Prof. Batya Engel-Yeger; Dr. Einat Levy-Gigi	Deri Orli	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Comparative Study: Neurobiological and Behavioral Aspects of PTSD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Mattar Narmeen	Department of Psychology	Postnatal Depression Among Arab Women in Israel: Validation of the EPDS and Identification of Risk Factors	Completed
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Peled Meirav	Department of Psychology	Mentalizing Affectivity and Affect Regulation In Women with ED	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Golan Hagit	Department of Psychology	The Relation Between Mentalization, Style of Affect Regulation and Approach of Resolving Interpersonal Conflicts in Students with ADHD	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Lapid Mor	Department of Psychology	The Level of Differentiation of Self, and Accurate Encoding of Social Relations in Patients with ED	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Jbarah Hibba	Department of Psychology	Profiles of Cognitive Functioning in WISC-IVarb of Children with ADHD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Zehevi Lior	Department of Psychology	Mentalization and Affect Regulation in Gastroenterological Diseases	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Martinovitz Hila	Department of Psychology	Mentalization, Alexithymia and Affect Regulation in Psychosomatic Disorders	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Kartin Bar	Department of Psychology	Mentalization of Self vs. Others and Emotion Regulation in Female Adolescents with EDs and Female Adolescents with Affective Disorders	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Sheffi Noy	Department of Psychology	Cognitive and Affective Mentalization in Eating Disorders	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily	Raanan Hadas	Department of Psychology	Complex Emotion Reignition in Eating Disorders	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Kayat Lior	Department of Psychology	Attitudes Towards Taking of Life	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Marshood Hanin	Department of Psychology	Father Death Among Bereaved Muslim Daughters	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Schory Hila	Department of Psychology	Prenatal and Postnatal Bereavement	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rubin Shimshon, Dr. Ofri Bar-Nadav	Salem Adi	Department of Psychology	Ten Year Follow Up of Bereaved Spouses	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Yulis Yafit	Department of Psychology	Charedi and Non-Charedi Attitudes Towards Children who Leave the Path	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Kaplan Lital	Department of Psychology	Bereaved Parents: Suicide vs. Motor Vehicle Accident	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Dinor Neta	Department of Psychology	Narrative Study of Those who Killed Others	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Reshef Eira	Department of Psychology	Divorced Women with and without Children	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Eini Hadar	Department of Psychology	Ethical Conflicts in Psyhcotherapy	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Avital Koby	Department of Psychology	Attitudes Towards Biological and Non-Biological Parental Bereavement	Completed
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Alony Mor	Department of Psychology	Divorced Daughters and Their Outcome	Completed
Prof. Rubin Shimshon	Ezi-Saad Maram	Department of Psychology	Outcome of Druze Widowhood	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Sagi Abraham, Dr. Yair Ziv	Klein Aya	Department of Psychology	Attachment Representations and Social Behaviors in Kindergarten Children	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Sagi Abraham, Dr. Ora Aviezer	Havis Dalit	Department of Psychology	The Long Term Effects of Early Care: Prediction of Adolescent Behavioral Adjustments in Relationship to the Type of Attachments and Types of Child Care during Infancy	Completed
Prof. Sagi Abraham	Sabah Hadil	Department of Psychology	Maternal Sensitivity - Universal or Culture-Bound?	Completed
Prof. Sagi Abraham, Dr. Efi Stolarski	Deitcher- Mizrachi Chaviva	Department of Psychology	Quality of Day Care, Sensitivity of the Caregiver and Aggressive Behavior in Early Childhood in Daycare Centers in Israel	Completed
Prof. Sagi Abraham	Asher-Rabino Halelli	Department of Psychology	Children Migration After Divorce – Developmental Psychological Aspects and Guide Lines for Construction of Educated Legal Policy	Completed
Prof. Sagi Abraham, Dr. Yair Ziv	Levavi Kinneret	Department of Psychology	Congruence Between Child and Teacher Reports on the Child's Self-Concept: Relations to Quality of Classroom Climate	Completed
Prof. Sagi Abraham	Amar Lina	Department of Psychology	The Ideal Sensitive Mother According to the Perception of Mothers from the Arab Sector	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Sagi Abraham, Dr. Efi Stolarski	Eliahu Ifhar Maayan	Department of Psychology	Characteristics of Emotional Availability of the Caregiver and of Emotional Response of the Child during Diaper Changing: A Relation to Daycare Quality	Completed
Prof. Sagi Abraham, Dr. Sharon Dekel	Duek Schahar	Department of Psychology	The Role of Trauma Memory Modification in Posttraumatic Stress Outcomes: A Prospective Study of War Veterans	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Sagi Abraham, Dr. Gadi Zerach	Krivosheev Irena	Department of Psychology	Attachment Patterns in Fathers Who Were Prisoners of War and Their Children	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Glazner Laura	Department of Psychology	Mechanisms of Contagious Yawning	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Geva Amit	Department of Psychology	TMS and Emotion Regulation	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Dadi Lee	Department of Psychology	Alexithemia and Synchrony	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Nahmani Hafar	Department of Psychology	Mechnisms of Empathy	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Grimberg Hadar	Department of Psychology	Empathy of Outgroup Members	Completed
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Ben-Gad Orly	Department of Psychology	Attachment and PTSD	Completed
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Crystal Yoav	Department of Psychology	On the Connection Between Goal Passion and the Formation of Social Mobilization	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Awawde Razan	Department of Psychology	Collective Guilt Among Members of a Minority Group with a Complex Identity	Completed
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Hyams-Asaf Daniel	Department of Psychology	Effect of the Transition from De-Humanization to Re- Humanization on Empathy in Intergroup Conflicts	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Drang-Sela Emi	Department of Psychology	Between Utilitarianism and Moral Emotions: The Effect of Emotional Salience on Moral Judgements and Moral Disengagement	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Valetzky Shimrit	Department of Psychology	Regulation of Collective Guilt in Intergroup Conflict as Motivated Reasoning: Establishing a Causal Role of Motivation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Sharvit Keren	Pines Yarden	Department of Psychology	How Can Taking the Perspective of External Groups in Conflict Affect Information Processing and Empathy Toward a Rival Group in an Ongoing Conflict?	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Roitbert Brachali	Department of Psychology	Distraction Versus Training Attention Away from Threat: How to Best Wait for the Dentist?	Completed
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Dvir Maor	Department of Psychology	Fear Conditioning and Extinction Across Development in Healthy and Anxious Individuals: Meta- Analysis	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Partas Michael	Department of Psychology	Towards or Away from Threats? Threat-Related Attention Biases in Prosaccade and Antisaccade Tasks	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Melamed Maya	Department of Psychology	Age and Gender Effects on Emotional Detection in a Visual Search Task	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Keinan May	Department of Psychology	Testing a Novel Discrimination Training to Reduce Fear Overgeneralization: An Exploraroty Study	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa, Prof. R. Kimchi	Kotler Joshua	Department of Psychology	Can Figure-Ground Segmentation based on top- bottom polarity Occur without Attention?	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Porat Yael	Department of Psychology	Changes in Oxytocin During Psychodynamic Therapy for Depression	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Stein Itamar	Department of Psychology	Patient Attachment Orientation as a Predictor of Implicit and Explicit Expectations	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Adler Gilad	Department of Psychology	Changes in Alliance as Predictors of Outcome in EFT	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Rubin Avinadav	Department of Psychology	Predicting Dropout in Psychodynamic Psychotherapy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal, Prof. Nirit Bauminger	Messica (Bar Ilan) Karine	Department of Special Education	Efficacy of Cognitive Behavioral Treatment for Children with Asperger	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Asher Maya	Department of Psychology	Interpersonal Processes in Social Anxiety Disorder	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Aderka Idan Moshe	Shalom Jonathan	Department of Psychology	Internet-Based Treatment for Social Anxiety Disorder	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Akirav Irit	Korem Nachshon	Department of Psychology	Role of Endocannabinoids in Stress Incubation in a Rat Model of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Akirav Irit	Shoshan Noa	Department of Psychology	Differential Effects of Exposure to Trauma and Reminders on Hippocampal and Amygdala Memory and Plasticity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Akirav Irit	Mizrachi Zer- Aviv Tomer	Department of Psychology	Cannabinoids Modulation of Decision Making in the Cortical-Limbic Circuit	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Akirav Irit	Alteba Shirley	Department of Psychology	Role of the Endocannabinoid System in the Cortico- Hippocampal-Striatal Circuit in the Effects of Early Stress on Depression	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Armon Ben Yaaco Galit, Prof. Baruch Nevo	Hemi Meirav	Department of Psychology	Daily Life Manifestations of Intelligence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Assayag- Nitzan Yaara	Department of Psychology	Mindfulness and Posttraumatic Stress Risk and Resilience: Longitudinal and Intervention Perspectives	Completed
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Zvielli Ariel	Department of Psychology	Attentional Bias to Threat and Its Modification: Novel Empirical Examination of the Construct and Intervention Methodology	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Yuval Kim	Department of Psychology	Mental Health Intervention Science for Displaced Populations: Empirical Evaluation of Transdiagnsotic Principle-Based Model	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bernstein Amit	(Haran) Shoham Adi	Department of Psychology	Illuminating and Targeting Mindfulness Mechanisms: Investigation of Novel Experience-Sampling Measurement and Intervention Methods	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Harari-Dahan Osnat	Department of Psychology	Oxytocin: Is It Really a Social Neuropeptide? An Alternative Approach-Avoidance Hypothesis and its Clinical Applications	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Hadash Yuval	Department of Psychology	Mindfulness, Self Referential Processing and Equanimity: Behavioral Measurements and Mechanisms of Action	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Ruimi Liad	Department of Psychology	Temporal Dynamics of Attentional Bias: The Role of Meta-Awareness	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bernstein Amit	Talmon Shira	Department of Psychology	TBD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Eitam Baruch, Dr. Simone Shamay-Tsoori	Karsh Noam	Department of Psychology	Motivation from Control: A Response Selection Framework	Completed
Dr. Eitam Baruch, Dr. Simone Shamay-Tsoori	Mark Ilya	Department of Psychology	The Influence of Relevance on Automatic Imitation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Eitam Baruch, Dr. Yaffa Yeshurun	Shoval Roy	Department of Psychology	Studies on Choice	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Hamutal Kreiner (Rupin Academy)	Sabo Daphna	Department of Psychology	Expressive Writing and Well- Being in Hebrew: Range and Mechanisms	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar	Dalashe-Hativ Reem	Department of Psychology	The Effects of Diglossia in Arabic on the relations between inner speech and writing	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Dr. Oded Zehavi	Binur Nahal	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Relationships Between Musical Expertise and Language Skills in Musicians and Non-Musicians, Dyslexic and Skilled Adult Readers: A Behavioral and ERP Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar	Beidas Haneen	Graduate Studies Authority	xploring the Effects of Bilingualism on SLI: A Language and Cognitive Study	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar	Markus Andrey	Department of Psychology	Hemispheric Interaction in the Inhibitory Component of the Supervisory System	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar	Crinetz Lilly	Department of Psychology	Hemispheric Balance and Individual Differences in Cognitive Abilities	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Prof. Raphiq Ibrahim	Maroun Lateefe	Department of Learning Disabilities	Dyslexia in the Arabic Orthography	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Prof. Raphiq Ibrahim	Khatteb Abu- Leil Aula	Department of Learning Disabilities	Literacy in Multiple Arabics: Effects of Diglossia and Orthography	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Dr. Anat Prior	Shahar Yames Daphna	Department of Learning Disabilities	Academic, Linguistic and Cognitive Aspects of 5Th Grade Bi-Lingual Students; Russian and Hebrew Speakers with and without Reading Comprehension Difficulties	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Michal Ben-SHachar (Bar Ilan)	Lahoud Hend	Department of Psychology	Eye-Movement and Brain Activation in Skilled Reading: Arabic as Compared to Hebrew and English Languages	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eviatar- Dworsky Zohar, Prof. Avi Karni	Hayek Maysam	Department of Psychology	Representation of Multi Digits Numbers As Number Words and As Digit: Arabic As a Case Study	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Fischer Ilam	Savranevski Lior	Department of Psychology	The Impact of Subjective Expected Relative Similarity on Strategic Choices Across Four Similarity Sensitive Games	Completed
Dr. Gabay Shai	Saban William	Department of Psychology	Attention Mechanisms, an Evolutionary Development from Automatic to Volitional Processes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gabay Shai	Rabani Or	Department of Psychology	Can We Learn From Them? Problem Solving by Crowds of 'Dumb' Units	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Gabay Shai, Dr. Hadas Okon-Singer	Strommer Nofar	Department of Psychology	Sub-Cortical Basis For Blood Pressure Control	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Gaisler Salomon Inna, Prof. Micah Leshem	Zaidan Hiba	Department of Psychology	Epigenetic Contributions to the Transgenerational Effects of Stress in Female Rats	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gaisler Salomon Inna	Lander Sharon	Department of Psychology	Maturation of Glutamate/GABA Balance in Adolescence: Implications to Schizophrenia-Relevant Behavioral and Molecular Phenotypes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Goldsmith Morre, Dr. Ainat Pansky	Feldman Rona	Department of Psychology	Biased Recounting of Events and its Effects on Memory: A Model and Examination of Underlying Mechanisms	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Goldsmith Morre, Dr. Ainat Pansky	Snir Guy	Department of Psychology	TBD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Goldsmith Morre, Prof. Baruch Eitam	Hemed Eitan	Department of Psychology	TBD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kimchi Rutie	Pirkner Yossef	Department of Psychology	Multiple-Level Crowding	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kimchi Rutie, Prof. Yaffa Yeshurun	Rashal Einat	Department of Psychology	Competition in Perceptual Organization	Completed
Prof. Kimchi Rutie, Assaf Kron	Itkes Oksana	Department of Psychology	Models of Mixed Emotions	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Lily Rotschild- Yaqar	Lacoua Liza	Department of Psychology	"Sparks of Understanding": Poor Awareness of Problems in Thought and Perception as Risk Indicators of Schizophrenia Spectrum Disorders—A Correlational Study among Non-Psychotic Adolescents in the Community	Completed
Prof. Koren Danny	Oded Yuval	Department of Psychology	The Psychophysiological and Psychological Effects of Training Program for Stressful Situations A prospective Study among Elite Unit Soldiers in the IDF	Completed
Prof. Koren Danny	Tzahor Uriya	Department of Psychology	Personality Dimensions of Risk for Psychosis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Koren Danny, Dr. Dana Amir, Prof. Josef Parnas	Schalit-Cohen Liat	Department of Psychology	Early Detection from Phenomenological and Lacanian Perspectives of Individuals at Risk for Psychosis: A Five Year Follow Up Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Koren Danny, Dr. Dana Amir, Prof. Josef Parnas	Tzivoni Yair	Department of Psychology	Early Detection from Phenomenological and Lacanian Perspectives of Individuals at Risk for Psychosis: A Five Year Follow Up Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Koren Danny	Mousa Amjad	Department of Psychology	Terror Related Stress and Risk for Psychosis Among Jewish and Arab Youngsters	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Koren Danny, Ptof. Tzahi Ein-Dor (IDC), Prof. Mario Mikulincer (IDC)	Weinman Noa	Department of Psychology	Attachment Style and Secondary Trauma	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Koren Danny, Dr. Dana Shai (IDC)	Bar-Emet Shir	Department of Psychology	Breast-Feeding and Parental Mentalization	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Lily Rotschild- Yaqar	Joba Dor	Department of Psychology	The Association between Mentalization Abilities of Parents and Daughters and Anorexia Nervosa	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Moshe Almgor, Prof. Steven Hobfoll	Nahum Ohad	Department of Psychology	Key Resources & Engagement Among Professional Athletes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Koren Danny, Prof. Micha Popper	Castelnovo Omri	Department of Psychology	The Innate Code of Charismatic Influence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kurman Jenny, Prof. Yohanan Eshel	Hakim Ceasar	Department of Psychology	Stereotype Threat and Stereotype Reactance: Performance of Israeli Arabs in the Psychometric Test	Completed
Prof. Kurman Jenny, prof. Simone Shamay-Tsoory	Perlmuter Rotem	Department of Psychology	Self-Enhancement and Culture: Neural Correlates	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kurman Jenny, Prof. Simone Shamay-Tsoory	Ivankovski Tal	Department of Psychology	Creativity and Culture: Neural Correlates	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Khury Manal	Department of Psychology	Development of Expression of Emotion from a Cross- Cultural Perspective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kurman Jenny, Prof. Dorit Roer- Strier	Dabagh Terez	Graduate Studies Authority	Adolescents Who Immigrated from South Lebanon: Family Roles and Adjustment	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Kurman Jenny	Sieradzki Iris	Department of Psychology	To Teach or to Educate: Integrate of Professional Identity Components and Their Correlates	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emeritus Leshem Micah	Shachar- Dadon Alice	Department of Psychology	Transgenereational effects of Lebanon War II	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Leshem Micah, Dr. Inna Gaisler Salomon	Zaidan Hiba	Department of Psychology	Transgenerational Effects of Stress	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas, Prof. Simone Shamay-Tsoory	Naor Navot	Department of Psychology	When More is Less: Regulation of Empathy to Pain and its Effects on Empathic Accuracy	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas, Prof. Simone Shamay-Tsoory	Wiener Avigail	Department of Psychology	Neuro-Cognitive Abnormalities in Emotional Reactions and Possible Modification Among Individuals at High Risk of Developing Essential Hypertension	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas, Prof. Gal Richter-Levin	Richter Thalia	Department of Psychology	Different Cognitive Biases in Anxiety and Depression	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Okon Singer Hadas, Dr. Ainat Pansky	Sagi Jasmine	Department of Psychology	Expectancy Biases	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Oppenheim David, Avi Sagi- Schwartz	Zreik Ghadir	Department of Psychology	Attachment From a Cross Cultural Perspective: The Case of the Arab Minority in Israel	Completed
Prof. Oppenheim David, Dr. Nina Koren-Karie	Maharik Tali	Department of Psychology	Adolescents' Insightfulness into the World of Their Close Friend: Links with Maternal Insightfulness in Infancy	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Oppenheim David, Dr. Ora Aviezer	Tamari Revital	Department of Psychology	a Longitudinal Study of Mother-Child Discourse and Children's Memory	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Oppenheim David, Prof. Avi Sagi-Schwartz	Cohen Inbar	Department of Psychology	Mother-Child Interaction in Foster Families: The Contribution of Mothers' Emotional Investment and Children's Expectations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Oppenheim David	Yuval Shira	Department of Psychology	Tryadic Interactions in Toddler-Hood: Links with Children's Story-Stem Completions at 4.5 Years	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Oppenheim David	Maccabi Yael	Department of Psychology	The Impact of the Family Alliance on the Development of Preschoolers with ASD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Oppenheim David	Hamburger Lior	Department of Psychology	Preschool Adjustment of Children with ASD: Associations with the Family Alliance	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Oppenheim David	Slonim Michal	Department of Psychology	Co-Parenting pf Preschoolers with ASD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Pansky Ainat	Shapira Anat Adi	Department of Psychology	The Reliability and Completeness of Eyewitness Accounts over Time	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Pansky Ainat	Tkatch Liana	Department of Psychology	Can confidence in initially retrieved answers (during an investigation) serve as a predictor of eyewitness suggestibility?	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha, Simon Peer, Hebrew Uni.	Asher Dan	Graduate Studies Authority	Tacit Knowledge in Organizations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Popper Micha, Prof Amalia Oliver, Hebrew Uni.	Porat Smadar	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Leadership Configurations and Relationships in Organizational Units and Their Effects on Unit Capabilities and Effectiveness	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Ritov Gilad	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Neural Correlates of Abnormal Stress Reactions: A Translational Approach Investigation	Completed
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Ardi Ziv	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Behavioral Profiling as a Translational Approach in an Animal Model of PTSD	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Ariel Lior	Department of Psychology	A Combined Juvenile/Adult Stress Model for PTSD in Rats: The Importance of the Juvenile Phase for Vulnerability and Intervention	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Prof. Amir Geva	Amit Anbar	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Searching for Anxiety and Depression Patterns in ERPs of Adult Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) by Using a Novel Approach to Brain Network Activity (BNA) Analysis	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Hadad-Ophir Osnat	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Effects of Stress Controllability on Dentate Gyrus-Amygdala Interaction and Subsequent Stress in Adult Rats	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Algon Rotem	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	GABA A Receptor Subunits and Their Role in Stress- Induced Psychopathology	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Saha Rinki	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Effects of Alterations in BLA Activity on Coping with Stress	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Tripathi Kuldeep	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Role of GABAergic Interneurons Marker GAD65 in Ventral Hippocampus and BLA in Anxiety and Fear- Induced Learning	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily, Prof. Jenny Kurman	Eival Erez	Department of Psychology	Deficiencies in Mentalization among Ultra-Orthodox Women with Anorexia Nervosa	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Rotschild Yakar Lily, Prof. Jenny Kurman	Mansour Laura	Department of Psychology	Mentalization and Eating Disorders in a Cultural Context	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Rubin Shimshon, Prof. Yochanan Eshel	Esmael Hend	Department of Psychology	Bereaved Muslim Women	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rubin Shimshon, Prof. Ben Beit-Hallahmi	Aveneri Mor	Department of Psychology	Bereaved versus Divorced Daughters and Outcome	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rubin Shimshon, Dr. Michael Katz	Shory-Stahl Mor	Department of Psychology	Mothers and Daughters' Experiences of Divorce	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Sagi Abraham, Prof. Jay Belsky	Levert-Levitt Ella	Department of Psychology	Differential Susceptibility to Short-and Long-Term Effects of Lethal Combat	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Sagi Abraham	Yerachmiel Shirly Shira	Department of Psychology	Shared Versus Non-Shared Parenting Plans Following Divorce: Implications for Young Adulthood	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Sagi Abraham	Shina Ziv	Department of Psychology	Young Adults from Shared Parenting versus Sole Custody Divorced Families: a Comparison Between Parenting Plans Using the Kibbutz Ecology	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Goldshtein Pavel	Graduate Studies Authority	Brain Mechanisms of Synchrony	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Peled Lehee	Department of Psychology	Brain Mechanisms of Observed Touch	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon, Donna Abecasis	Kliemnitz Oded	Department of Psychology	Expertese and Creativity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Tauber Amitai	Department of Psychology	Social Bias in Depression	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Saporta Nira	Department of Psychology	The neural Basis of Loneliness	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Perach-Barzilai Nufar	Department of Psychology	Brain Mechanisms of Aggression	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Marton Inbar	Department of Psychology	Synchrony and Empathy	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Oren Chen	Department of Psychology	Chemosignals of Fertility	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon	Banner Amir	Department of Psychology	Chemosignals of Dominance	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shamay-Tzoori Simon, Prof. Wendy Sandler	Lavmor Livnat	Department of Psychology	Empathy for Victory and Defeat	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Sharvit Keren, Prof. Simone Shamay-Tzoori	Ilouz Yael	Graduate Studies Authority	The Role of Emotion Regulation Interventions in Facilitating Integrativity in Interpersonal Conflict Resolution	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Sharvit Keren, Prof. Ilan Fischer	Kremer- Sharon Shira	Department of Psychology	Victim Category Accessibility and its Relationship to Prosocial Behavior Toward Adversaries in Conflict	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Sharvit Keren, Prof. Uri Hadar (Tel Aviv Uiversity)	Zerachovich Reut (Tel Aviv University)	Department of Psychology	Mental Reactions of Israeli Young Adults to the Killing of Enemies During Military Activities	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Gafni Einav	Department of Psychology	Neuro-Cognitive Abnormalities During Extinction Recall in Anxious Youth and their Relations to Anxiety Treatment Outcomes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Frolich Rivka	Department of Psychology	Discrimination Training: The Mechanism of Generalization in a Fear Conditioning Study Among Individuals with PTSD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Konichezky Andres	Department of Psychology	The Effects of Mindfulness Training on Attention and Fear Learning	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Shechner Tomer	Mernick Ben	Department of Psychology	Identifying Pediatric Anxiety Amongst a High-Risk Sample: A Longitudinal ERP Study Examining the Relations Between Fear Extinction Recall in Children with Behavioral Inhibition and Anxiety Onset in Adolescence	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shechner Tomer, Prof Rachel Tomer	Zozulinsky Polina	Department of Psychology	Approach Motivation Supports Safety Learning: Behavioral and Neural Underpinnings of Resilience to Stress	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shechner Tomer, Prof Gal Richter Levin	Danon Shani	Department of Psychology	Identifying Abnormalities in Neural Activity During an Extinction Recall Task in Anxious Youth: An ERP Study of Threat-safety Discrimination to Predict Cognitive Behavioral Treatment Outcomes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	Hochmits Ilanit	Department of Psychology	Attention and Information Integration Over Time and Space	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	Tkacz-Domb Shira	Department of Psychology	The Relations Between Attention in Time and Space and Pupil Size	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa, Dr. B. Eitam	Shoval Roy	Department of Psychology	Discrimination Among Alternatives as an Integral Part of the Process of Choice	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	Snir Guy	Department of Psychology	The Attentional Blink	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Yeshurun Yaffa	Elbaz Asaf	Department of Psychology	Temporal Attention	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Dolev Tohar	Department of Psychology	Rupture Resolution Patterns in the Process of Psychotherapy Research	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal	Leibovich Liat	Department of Psychology	Adherence and Competence as Predictors of Outcome in Psychodynamic Treatment for Depression	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal, Prof. Naomi Josman	Demeter Naor	Department of Occupational Therapy	Attachment Orientation Towards a Pet in Stroke Survivors: Association to Emotional, Executive Functions & Occupational- Performance	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Bernstein Amit (PI), Sub-Contract with Physicians for Human Rights	Psychiatric Risk and Resilience in African Torture Survivors Seeking Asylum	European Commission – European Instrument for Democracy & Human Rights (Sub- Contract)	€ 25,000	2015-2016
Prof. Bernstein Amit (PI)	Development of a Novel Cognitive Training Application: Using Pattern Classification and Real-Time Feedback to Repair Dysregulated Human Attention	Rothschild Caesarea Foundation	NIS 50,000	2015
Prof. Bernstein Amit, Supervisor for PhD Student Yuval Hadash	Meta-Awareness Task: A Novel Behavioral Measurement Methodology of Mindfulness	Mind and Life Institute: Francisco J. Varela Awards for Contemplative Research	US\$ 15,000	2015-2017
Prof. Fischer Ilam (PI)	Forecasting of Inter-Group Conflict Potentials	ISF	NIS 512,000	2015-2019
Prof. Kimchi Rutie (PI)	Can Perceptual Organization Unfold in the Absence of Visual Consciousness	ISF	NIS 800,000	2015-2019
Prof. Oppenheim David (PI), Nurit Yirmiya	Triadic Interactions in Families with Young Children with Autism	Israel Science Foundation	NIS 720,000	2015-2018
Prof. Richter Levin Gal (PI), Dr. Shahaf Edut	A Request for a No-Cost One Year Extension of the NNE Project Entitled: A Crosstalk Between Neuropathic Pain and Depression (Emotional Pain) - Establishing a Novel Drug Development Platform	TEVA	US\$ 35,000	2015-2016
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Prof. Lin Xu	Is the Hippocampal DG- Basolateral Amygdala Connectivity in the Bidirectional Regulations of Stress Psychopathology and Resilience?	External Cooperation Program of BIC of Chinese Academy of Sciences	US\$ 150,000	2015-2017
Prof. Sagi Abraham (PI), Dr. Yair Ziv	Beginning Settings	Ministry of Economy, Israel	NIS 400,000	2015-2017
Dr. Sharvit Keren (PI)	Moral Disengagement in Intergroup Conflict As Motivated Reasoning	German-Israeli Foundation	€ 28,000	2015

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal (PI)	The Roles of the Therapeutic Alliance in Understanding the Effects of Attachment Orientations on Outcome in Psychotherapy	ISF	NIS 800,000	2015-2019
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal (PI)	Equipment for Psychotherapy Research	ISF Equipment	NIS 250,000	2015-2017
Dr. Zilcha-Mano Sigal (PI)	Alliance and Technique As Mechanism of Change in Psychodynamic Psychotherapy	Society for Psychotherapy Research	NIS 8,000	2015

Department of Computer Science

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Wintner Shuly

Name	Position
Prof. Ben Asher Yosef	100%
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	100%
Dr. Feldman Dan	100%
Prof. Golumbic Martin	100%
Prof. Hel-Or Hagit	100%
Prof. Keren Daniel	100%
Dr. Kolodny Tamar Rachel	100%
Prof. Landau Gad M	100%
Prof. Manevitz Larry	100%
Dr. Meir Or	100%
Prof. Newman Ilan	100%
Dr. Osadchy Margarita	100%
Dr. Rabinovich Yuri	100%
Prof. Shaltiel Ronen	100%
Prof. Vainshtein Alek	50%
Dr. Weimann Oren	100%
Prof. Wintner Shuly	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
D.A.	407	80	447
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total

Dh D	Total
Ph.D.	13
Total	530

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Ben Asher Yosef	Aguston, C. ^(\$) , Ben-Asher, Y. , Haber, G. (2015) Parallelization Hints via Code Skeletonization. <i>IEEE Transactions on Parallel and Distributed Systems</i> 26 (11) 3099-3107.
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Dunkelman, O. , Keller, N., Shamir, A. (2015) Improved Single-Key Attacks on 8-Round AES-192 and AES-256. <i>Journal of Cryptology</i> 28 (3) 397-422.
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Biham, E., Dunkelman, O. , Keller, N., Shamir, A. (2015) New Attacks on IDEA with at Least 6 Rounds. <i>Journal of Cryptology</i> 28 (2) 209-239.
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Dunkelman, O. , Keller, N., Shamir, A. (2015) Slidex Attacks on the Even-Mansour Encryption Scheme. <i>Journal of Cryptology</i> 28 (1) 1-28.
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Dinur, I., Dunkelman, O. , Keller, N., Shamir, A. (2015) Reflections on Slide with a Twist Attacks. <i>Desgins, Codes and Cryptography</i> 77 (2-3) 633-651.
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Dunkelman, O. , Keller, N. (2015) Practical-Time Attacks Against Reduced Variants of MISTY1. <i>Designs, Codes and Cryptography</i> 76 (3) 601-627.
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Dunkelman, O. , Keller, N., Shamir, A. (2015) Almost Universal Forgery Attacks on AES-based MAC's. <i>Designs, Codes and Cryptography</i> 76 (3) 431-449.
Dr. Feldman Dan	Feldman, D. , Andrew, S. ^(\$) , Sung, C. ^(\$) , Rus, D. (2015) From GPS Signals to a Text-Searchable Diary. <i>ACM Transactions on Sensor Networks</i> 11 (4) 60.
Dr. Feldman Dan	Rosman, G., Feldman, D. , Mikhail, V. ^(\$) , Rus, D. (2015) Coreset for Visual Summarization with Applications to Loop Closure. <i>IEEE International Conference on Robotics and Automation (ICRA)</i> .
Dr. Feldman Dan	Soliman N. ^(\$) , Barry, A., Doniec, M., Peled, G. ^(\$) , Rosman, G., Rus, D., Volkov, M. ^(\$) , Feldman, D. (2015) Fleye on the Car: Big data Meets the Internet of Things. <i>ACM/IEEE Conf. on Information Processing in Sensor Networks (IPSN) 2015.</i>
Dr. Feldman Dan	Feldman, D. , Tassa, T. (2015) More Constraints, Smaller Coresets: Constrained Matrix Approximation of Sparse Big Data. <i>21st ACM SIGKDD Conference on Knowledge Discovery and Data Mining (KDD) 2015</i> .
Prof. Emeritus Gordon Dan	Gordon, D., Gordon, R. , Turkel, E. (2015) Compact High Order Schemes with Gradient-Direction Derivatives for Absorbing Boundary Conditions. <i>Journal of Computational Physics</i> 297 295-315.
Prof. Hel-Or Hagit	Graham, J., Whitesell, M., Hel-Or, H. , Nevo, E., Raz, S. (2015) Fluctuating Asymmetry of Plant Leaves: Batch Processing with Lamina and Continuous Symmetry Measures. <i>Symmetry</i> 7 (1) 255-268.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Keren Daniel	Lazerson, A., Sharfman, I., Keren, D. , Schuster, A., Garofalakis, M., Samoladas, V. (2015) Monitoring Distributed Streams using Convex Decompositions. <i>VLDB</i> 2015.
Dr. Kolodny Tamar Rachel	Nepomnyachiy, S., Ben-Tal, N., Kolodny, R. (2015) CyToStruct: Augmenting the Network Visualization of Cytoscape with the Power of Molecular. <i>Viewers Structure</i> 23 (5) 941-948.
Dr. Kolodny Tamar Rachel	Narunsky, A., Ashkenazy, H., Kolodny, R. , Ben-Tal, N. (2015) Using ConTemplate and the PDB to Explore Conformational Space: On the Detection of Rare Protein Conformations. BMC Bioinformatics 16 (Suppl 3), A3.
Dr. Kolodny Tamar Rachel	Narunsky, A., Nepomnyachiy, S., Ashkenazy, H., Kolodny, R. , Ben-Tal, N. (2015) ConTemplate Suggests Possible Alternative Conformations for a Query Protein of Known Structure. <i>Structure</i> 23 (11) 2162-2170.
Prof. Landau Gad M	Gagie, T., Hermelin, D., Landau, G.M. , Weimann, O. (2015) Binary Jumbled Pattern Matching on Trees and Tree-Like Structures. <i>Algorithmica</i> 73 (3) 571-588.
Prof. Landau Gad M	Bille, P., Gørtz, I.L., Landau, G.M. , Weimann, O. (2015) Tree Compression with Top Trees. <i>Information and Computation</i> 243 166-177.
Prof. Landau Gad M	Crochemore, M., Grossi, R., Kärkkäinen, J., Landau, G.M. (2015) Computing the Burrows-Wheeler Transform in Place and in Small Space. <i>Journal of Discrete Algorithms</i> 32 44-52.
Prof. Landau Gad M	Bille, P., Landau, G.M. , Raman, R., Sadakane, K., Rao Satti, S., Weimann, O. (2015) Random Access to Grammar-Compressed Strings and Trees. <i>SIAM Journal on Computing</i> 44 (3) 513-539.
Prof. Landau Gad M	Amir, A., Apostolico, A., Landau, G.M. , Porat, E., Sar Shalom, O. (2015) A PTAS for the Square Tiling Problem. <i>Theoretucal Computer Science</i> 562 33-45.
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Avesani, P., Hazan, H. ^(\$) , Koilis, E. ^(\$) , Manevitz, L.M. , Sona, D. (2015) Non-Parametric Temporal Modeling of the Hemodynamic Response Function via a Liquid State Machine. <i>Neural Networks</i> 70 61-73.
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Atir-Sharon, T., Gilboa, A., Hazan, H. (\$), Koilis, E. (\$), Manevitz, L.M. (2015) Decoding the Formation of New Semantics: MVPA Investigation of Rapid Neocortical Plasticity during Associative Encoding through Fast Mapping. <i>Neural Plasticity</i> 2015, Article ID 804385.
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Frid, A. ^(\$) , Hazan, H., Koilis, E. ^(\$) , Manevitz, L.M. , Merhav, M., Star, G. ^(\$) (2015) Machine Learning Techniques and The Existence of Variant Processes in Humans Declarative Memory. <i>The 7th International Joint Conference on Computational Intelligence, 2015.</i>
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Frid, A. ^(\$) , Nawa, N.E., Manevitz, L.M. (2015) Identifying Positive and Negative Autobiographical Memories from Fmri Scans Using Feature Selection in Machine Learning Techniques. <i>Israeli Symposium for Neuroscience (ISFN), 2015</i> .
Dr. Meir Or	Goldreich, O., Meir, O. (2015) Input-Oblivious Proof Systems and a Uniform Complexity Perspective on P/poly. <i>ACM Transactions on Computation Theory</i> 7 (4) 16.
Prof. Newman Ilan	Ben-Zwi, O., Newman, I. , Wolfovitz, G. (2015) Hats, Auctions and Derandomization. <i>Random Structures and Algorithms</i> 46 (3) 478-493.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Shaltiel Ronen	Ruiwen, C., Kabanets, V., Kolokolova, A., Shaltiel, R. , Zuckerman, D. (2015) Mining Circuit Lower Bound Proofs for Meta-Algorithms. <i>Computational Complexity</i> 24 (2) 333-392.
Dr. Weimann Oren	Bille, P., Landau, G.M., Raman, R., Rao, S., Sadakane, K., Weimann, O. (2015). Random Access to Grammar Compressed Strings. <i>SIAM Journal on Computing (SICOMP)</i> 44 (3) 513-539.
Dr. Weimann Oren	Bille, P., Gortz, I.L., Landau, G.M., Weimann, O. (2015) Tree Compression with Top Trees. <i>Information and Computation</i> 243 166-177.
Dr. Weimann Oren	Gagie, T., Hermelin, D., Landau, G.M., Weimann, O. (2015) Binary Jumbled Pattern Matching on Trees and Tree-Like Structures. <i>Algorithmica</i> 73 (3) 571-588.
Prof. Wintner Shuly	Gretz, S. ^(\$) , Itai, A., MacWhinney, B., Nir, B., Wintner, S. (2015) Parsing Hebrew CHILDES Transcripts. <i>Language Resources and Evaluation</i> 49 (1) 107-145.
Prof. Wintner Shuly	Volansky, V. ^(\$) , Ordan, N. Wintner, S. (2015) On the Features of Translationese. <i>Digital Scholarship in the Humanities</i> 30 (1) 98-118.
Prof. Wintner Shuly	Rabinovich, E. ^(\$) , Wintner, S. (2015) Unsupervised Identification of Translationese. <i>Transactions of the Association for Computational Linguistics</i> 3 419-432.
Prof. Wintner Shuly	Peled, H. ^(\$) , Wintner, S. (2015) Polynomially-parsable Unification Grammars. <i>Journal of Logic and Computation</i> 25 (5) 1167-1202.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Dinur, I., Dunkelman, O. , Keller, N., Shamir, A. (2015) "New Attacks on Feistel Structures with Improved Memory Complexities". In Gennaro, R., Robshaw, M. (Eds.). Proceedings of CRYPTO (1) 2015, LNCS 9215 . Springer, pp. 433-454.
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Bar-On, A. ^(\$) , Dinur, I., Dunkelman, O. , Lallemand, V, , Keller, N., Tsaban, B. (2015) "Cryptanalysis of SP Networks with Partial Non-Linear Layers". In Oswald, E., Fischlin, M. (Eds.). Proceedings of EUROCRYPT (1) 2015, LNCS 9056 . Springer, pp. 315-342.
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Dinur, I., Dunkelman, O. , Gutman, M. ^(\$) , Shamir, A. (2015) "Improved Top-Down Techniques in Differential Cryptanalysis". In Lauter, K.E., and Rodriguez-Henriquez, F. (Eds.). Proceedings of LATINCRYPT 2015, LNCS 9230 . Springer, pp. 139-156.
Prof. Hel-Or Hagit	Yerushalmi, I. ^(\$) , Hel-Or, H. (2015) "Camera-Based Image Forgery Detection". In Ho, A.T.S, Shujun, L. (Eds.). Handbook of Digital Forensics of Multimedia Data and Devices . Wiley-IEEE press, pp. 522-571.
Prof. Landau Gad M	Bille, P., Gawrychowski, P., Gortz, I.L., Landau, G.M., Weimann, O. (2015). "Longest Common Extensions in Trees". Proceedings of 26th Combinatorial Pattern Matching Conference (CPM), Lecture Notes in Computer Science, 9133. Springer-Verlag, pp. 52-64.

Name	Chapter Details		
Prof. Landau Gad M	Davoodi, P., Iacono, J., Landau, G.M. , Lewenstein, M. (2015) "Range Minimum Query Indexes in Higher Dimension". Proceedings of 26th Combinatorial Pattern Matching Conference (CPM), Lecture Notes in Computer Science, 9133 . Springer-Verlag, pp. 149-159.		
Dr. Osadchy Margarita	Osadchy, M., Hazan, T., Keren, D. (2015) "K-hyperplane Hinge-Minimax Classifier". ICML 2015. Pp. 1558-1566.		
Prof. Shaltiel Ronen	Applebaum, B., Artemenko, S. ^(\$) , Shaltiel, R. , Yang, G. (2015) "Incompressible Functions, Relative-Error Extractors, and the Power of Nondeterministic Reductions". Conference on Computational Complexity 2015 . Pp.582-600		
Prof. Shaltiel Ronen	Haitner, I., Ishai, Y., Omri, E., Shaltiel, R. (2015) "Parallel Hashing via List Recoverability". CRYPTO 2015 . Pp. 173-190		
Dr. Weimann Oren	Bille, P., Gawrychowski, P., Gortz, I.L., Landau, G.M., Weimann, O. (2015) "Longest Common Extensions in Trees". Proceedings of 26th Symposium on Combinatorial Pattern Matching (CPM) . Pp. 52-64.		
Dr. Weimann Oren	Gawrychowski, P., Mozes, S., Weimann, O. (2015) "Submatrix Maximum Queries in Monge Matrices are Equivalent to Predecessor Search". Proceedings of 42nd International Colloquium on Automata, Languages and Programming (ICALP). Pp. 580-592.		
Prof. Wintner Shuly	Arad Greshler, T., Herzig Sheinfux, L., Melnik, N., Wintner, S. (2015) "Development of Maximally Reusable Grammars: Parallel Development of Hebrew and Arabic Grammars". Proceedings of the 22nd International Conference on Head-Driven Phrase Structure Grammar . Pp. 27-40.		
Prof. Wintner Shuly	Arad Greshler, T., Herzig Sheinfux, L., Melnik, N., Wintner, S. (2015) "Hebrew Verbal Multi-Word Expressions". Proceedings of the 22nd International Conference on Head-Driven Phrase Structure Grammar . Pp. 122-135.		

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details		
Prof. Golumbic Martin	Golumbic, M. (2015) <u>Artificial Intelligence and Mathematics Vol. 73, No. 3-4</u> . Springer.		
Prof. Golumbic Martin	Golumbic, M. (2015) <u>Artificial Intelligence and Mathematics Vol. 75,</u> No.3-4. Springer.		

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Thesis Title		Status
Prof. Ben Asher Yosef, Gadi Haber, Intel	Katz Guy	Department of Computer Science	Source Level Parallelization Hints	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Asher Yosef, Avi Mendelson, Tecnion	Yasin Ahmad	Department of Computer Science	Map-Reduce Characterization	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Ben Asher Yosef	Rozen Nir	Department of Computer Science	Parallelized Snort Defense against Distributed Denial of Service Flooding	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Dunkelman Orr	Barham Muhammad	Department of Computer Science	Crpytanalysis of Several Hash Functions Constructions	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Dunkelman Orr, Nathan Keller (Bar-Ilan University)	Weizmann Ariel (Bar-Ilan Univ.)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Improving Cryptanalysis of Hash Functions	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Nasser Soliman	Department of Computer Science	Localizations of Quadcopters Using Internet-Of-Things	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Feldman Dan	Ibrahim Jubran	Department of Computer Science	Provable and Practical Algorithms for the PnP Problem and its Application for Indoor Navigation of Micro Air Vehicles	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Murad Tukan	Department of Computer Science	Motion Planning Algorithms for Robotics Swarms	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Peled Guy	Department of Computer Science	Optimal Tracking using Multiple Camers with applications for Talking Cars	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Barger Artem	Department of Computer Science	New Coresets for Learning Big Data Using Spark	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Feldman Dan	Tolichensky Elad	Department of Computer Science	Coresets for Deep Learning of Big Data	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Kfir Tsachi	Department of Computer Science	Provable Algorithms for learning Hidden Markov Models in Big Data with Applications to Speech Recognition	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Efanov Ilya	Department of Computer Science	Provable Shape Fitting for 3-D Cameras	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Danial Jeryes	Department of Computer Science	Smart Malls using Quadcopters	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Hutterer Ariel	Department of Computer Science	Algorithms for Pose Estimation of Multiple Rigid Bodies	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feldman Dan	Kedar Shay	Department of Computer Science	Navigation Algorithms for Autonomous Quadcopters	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Golumbic Martin, Deepak Rajendraprasad	Zeidan Emile	Department of Computer Science	Dimension Parameters of Graphs and Induced Separation Dimension	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Hel-Or Hagit, Dr. Shmuel Raz	Privman- Horesh Noa	Department of Computer Science	Facial feature tracking for Automatic Diagnosis of Parkinson's Disease	Completed
Prof. Hel-Or Hagit, Prof Ilan Shimshoni	Diner Itay	Department of Computer Science	2D and 3D Data Fusion for Lip Boundary Detection	Completed
Prof. Hel-Or Hagit, Prof Ilan Shimshoni	Eichler Nadav	Department of Computer Science	Improving 3D Body Skeleton using Multiple Kinect Sensors	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Hel-Or Hagit	Edri Sivan	Department of Computer Science	3D Camera Reverse Engineering	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kolodny Tamar Rachel, Koby Crammer, Technion	Erihov Miri	Other Israeli Academic Institution	TBD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Landau Gad M	Idrees Samah	Department of Computer Science	Stringology	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Mofasi Ohad	Department of Computer Science	Machine Learning and Language	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Star Gal	Department of Computer Science	Machine LEarning Techniques and The Existence of Variant Processes in Human Declarative Memories	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Hilu Dan	Department of Computer Science	A Machine Learning Approach to Identifying Parkinson's Disease from Speech Data	Completed
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Hertz Stav	Department of Computer Science	Two Issues in Applications of Machine Learning on fMRI Data: Deep Learning for One-class classification and Machine Learning for Detecting Brain Scan Patterns	Completed
Dr. Osadchy Margarita	Raviv Dolev	Department of Computer Science	Latent Hinge Minimax Classifier	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Osadchy Margarita	Ohana Mor	Department of Computer Science	Using Synthetic Face Generation in Cyber- Security	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Osadchy Margarita	Bakalo Ran	Department of Computer Science	Hierarchies of LHM classifiers	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rabinovich Yuri, Prof. Ilan Newman	Khoory Areej	Department of Computer Science	Testing Properties of Sparse graphs	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shaltiel Ronen	Silbak Jad	Department of Computer Science	TBD	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Shaltiel Ronen	Grinberg Aryeh	Department of Computer Science	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Vainshtein Alek	Petelko Genadi	Department of Mathematics	Incremental Transformation of the Connectivity Carcass. Even Case.	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Weimann Oren	Nikolaev Cyril	Department of Computer Science	Minimum Cut of Directed Planar Graphs in O(n loglog n) Time	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Ben Asher Yosef	Haj-Yihia Jawad	Department of Computer Science	Power Reducuctions via Compiler Optimizations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Asher Yosef, Avi Mendelson, Technion	Yasin ahmad	Department of Computer Science	Analysis of Big-Data Applications in Large Scale Cloude Systems	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben Asher Yosef	Tartakovsky Vladislav	Department of Computer Science	Syntehsis of Circuits That Use Ballistic Deflection Transistors and Optical Switches	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Feldman Dan	Epstien Dror	Department of Computer Science	Computational Geometry Approach for Autonomous Swarm of Micro Air Vehicles	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Hel-Or Hagit	Privman- Horesh Noa	Department of Computer Science	3D Image Forgery Detection	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Kolodny Tamar Rachel, Yael Mandel-Geutfreund, Technion	Budowski-Tal Inbal	Department of Computer Science	TBD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Landau Gad M	Amit Mika	Department of Computer Science	Stringology	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Landau Gad M, Danny Hermelin	Rozenberg Liat	Department of Computer Science	Stringology	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Statman Adiel	Department of Computer Science	Design and SImulation of a Human Style Declarative Memory System	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Manevitz Larry	Frid Alex	Department of Computer Science	Machine LEarning Tools and Applications in Brain Studies	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Newman Ilan, Prof. Danny Keren	Akaria Islam	Department of Computer Science	Algorithms for Distributed Monitoring	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Shaltiel Ronen	Artemenko Sergei	Department of Computer Science	TBD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Vainshtein Alek	Eisner Idan	Department of Mathematics	Exotic Cluster Structures on SL_n	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Weimann Oren	Akaria Islam	Department of Computer Science	Algorithms for Planar Graphs	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Wintner Shuly	Rabinovich Ella	Department of Computer Science	Translationese	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Dunkelman Orr, Rita Osadchy	Biometric Key Generation	MAFAT	NIS 150,000	2015-2016
Prof. Dunkelman Orr, 11 Institutes, headed by Prof. Tanja Lange (TU Eidenhoven)	Post-Quantum Cryptography for Long-Term Security	EU	€ 3,851,791	2015-2018
Prof. Dunkelman Orr, Rita Osadchy, Chris Solomon, Stuart Gibson, Julio Hernandez-Castro	Improving Cyber Security using Realistic Synthetic Face Generation,	Ministry of Science and Technology (and ESPRC)	NIS 968,000	2015-2017
Prof. Dunkelman Orr (PI), Nathan Keller	Whitebox Cryptography	Samsung SDS	US\$ 106,000	2015
Dr. Feldman Dan, Alon Scheb	Musicological Robotics Lab	Yad Hanadiv	NIS 1,500,000	2015-2018
Dr. Feldman Dan (PI), Daniela Rus, MIT	Coresets for Private Homomorphic Encryption	BSF/NSF	US\$ 300,000	2015-2017
Dr. Feldman Dan (PI)	Indoor Robotics Navigation	GIF	€ 60,000	2015-2016
Prof. Landau Gad M (PI), Guerra, Amir, Sokol,	Approximate Cycles and Repetitions	BSF	US\$ 129,600	2015-2019
Prof. Manevitz Larry (PI)	Applications of Machine Learning	NVIDIA Faculty Research Equipment Grant	US\$ 3,000	2015-2016
Prof. Manevitz Larry (PI)	HIgh Memory Computational Equipment for Human Declarative Memory System	Caesarea Rothschild Institute Seed Grant	US\$ 4,000	2015-2016

Department of Sociology & Anthropology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Ben-Eliezer Uri

Name	Position
Prof. Ben-Eliezer Uri	100%
Prof. Bird-David Nurit	100%
Prof. Darr Asaf	100%
Dr. Feinstein Yuval	100%
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	50%
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	100%
Prof. Katz Tally	100%
Dr. Kidron Carol	100%
Prof. Emerita Kraus Vered	100%
Dr. Kristal Tali	100%
Dr. Levanon Asaf	100%
Dr. Lewin Alisa	100%
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	100%
Prof. Raijman Rebeca	100%
Prof. Rattner Arye	100%
Dr. Saar Amalia	100%
Prof. Talmud Ilan	100%
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	25%
Prof. Yaish Meir	100%
Dr. Yonay Yuval	100%

B. Number of Students

D A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	92	184	184

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	31	228	259
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			40
Total			483

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Ben-Eliezer Uri	Ben-Eliezer, U. (2015) The Civil Society, the Uncivil Society, and the Difficulty Israel has Making Peace with the Palestinians. <i>Journal of Civil Society</i> 11 (2) 170-186.
Prof. Darr Asaf	Darr, A. (2015) Convergence of service and Technical Skills: The Case of ERP Implementation in Israel. <i>Asian Journal of Technology Innovation</i> 23 26-40.
Dr. Feinstein Yuval	Feinstein, Y. (2015) The Thin Line Between "Crazy" and "Hero": Exploring Multiple Statuses of U.S. Veterans who Participate in a Work-Therapy Program. <i>Armed Forces & Society</i> 41 (1) 3-22.
Dr. Feinstein Yuval	Feinstein, Y. (2015) Review of When Peace is Not Enough: How the Israeli Peace Camp Thinks about Religion, Nationalism, and Justice, By Atalia Omer. <i>American Journal of Sociology</i> 120 (5) 1592-4.
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	Ivry, T. (2015) The Pregnancy Manifesto: Notes on How to Extract Reproduction from the Petri Dish. <i>Medical anthropology</i> 34 (3) 274-289.
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	Ivry, T. (2015) Les dilemmes du diagnostic prénatal cacher et la montée d'un nouveau leadership rabbinique. <i>Ethnologie française</i> 45 (2) 281-292.
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	Ivry, T. (2015) The Predicaments of Koshering Prenatal Diagnosis and the Rise of a New Rabbinic Leadership. <i>Ethnologie française</i> 45 (2) 281-292
Prof. Katz Tally	Katz-Gerro, T. , Orenstein, D. (2015) Environmental Tastes, Opinion, and Behaviors: Social Science in the Service of Cultural Ecosystem Service Assessment. <i>Ecology and Society</i> 20 (3) 28.
Prof. Katz Tally	Falk, M., Katz-Gerro, T. (2015) Cultural Participation in Europe: Can We Identify Common Determinants? <i>Journal of Cultural Economics</i> 1-36.
Prof. Katz Tally	Katz-Gerro, T. , Meier Jaeger, M. (2015) Does Women's Preference for Highbrow Leisure Begin in the Family? Comparing Highbrow Leisure among Brothers and Sisters. <i>Leisure Sciences</i> 37 (5) 415-430.
Prof. Katz Tally	Lemel, Y., Katz-Gerro, T. (2015) The Stratification of Leisure: Variation in the Salience of Socioeconomic Dimensions in Shaping Leisure Participation in Two Consumer Societies. <i>Loisir et Société / Society and Leisure</i> 38 (3) 399-422.
Dr. Kidron Carol	Kidron, C.A. (2015) Survivor Family Memory Work at Sites of Holocaust Remembrance: Institutional Enlistment or Family Agency? <i>History and Memory</i> 27 (2) 45-73

Name	Article Details	
Dr. Kidron Carol	Nachtigal, Anat and Kidron, C.A. (2015) Existential Mulitiplicty and the Late Modern Smoker: Negotiating Multiple Identities in a Support Group for Smoking Cessation. <i>Sociology of Health and Illness</i> 37 452-467.	
Dr. Kidron Carol	Kidron, C.A. (2015) Book Review - How to Accept German Reparations. Susan Slyomovics. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press. 2014. x-373 pp. <i>Ethos</i> 23 E21-E23.	
Prof. Emerita Kraus Vered	Yonay, Y., Yaish, M., Kraus, V. (2015) Religious Heterogeneity and Cultural Diffusion: The Impact of Christian Neighbors on Muslim and Druze Women's Participation in the Labor Force in Israel. <i>Sociology</i> 49 660-678.	
Dr. Kristal Tali	Kristal, T. , Cohen, Y. (2015) What Do Computers Really Do? Computerization, Fading Pay-Setting Institutions and Rising Wage Inequality. <i>Research in Social Stratification and Mobility</i> 42 33-47.	
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Mesch, G.S. , Kent, P., Schwirian (2015) Social and Political Determinants of Vaccine Hesitancy: Lessons Learned from the H1N1 Pandemic of 2009-2010. <i>American Journal of Infection Control</i> 43 1161-1165.	
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Yossef, A., Mesch, G.S. (2015) Inter-Ethnic Ties via Mobile Communications in Homogeneous and Ethnically Mixed Cities: A Structural Diversification Approach in Digital Distinctions and Inequalities. <i>Communication and Information Technologie Annual</i> 10 (10) 175-203.	
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Abbas, R., Mesch, G.S. (2015) Cultural Values and Facebook Use among Palestinian Youth in Israel. <i>Computers in Human Behavior</i> 644-653.	
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Robinson, L., Cotten, S., Ono, H., Quan-Haase, A., Mesch, G.S. , Chen, W., Schulz, J., Hale, T.M., Stern, M., Schradie, J. (2015) Digital Inequalities and Why They Matter. <i>Information, Communication & Society</i> 18 (5) 569-582.	
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Mesch, G.S. , Kent, P., Schwirian. (2015) Confidence in Government and Vaccination Willingness in the U.S. <i>Health Promotion International</i> 30 (2) 213-221.	
Prof. Raijman Rebeca	Semyonov, M., Raijman, R. , Maskileyson, D. ^(\$) (2015) Ethnicity and Labor Market Incorporation of Post-1990 Immigrants in Israel. <i>Population Research and Policy Review</i> 34 (3) 331-359.	
Prof. Raijman Rebeca	Raijman, R. , Semyonov, M., Geffen, R. ^(\$) (2015). Language Proficiency among Post-1990 Immigrants in Israel. <i>Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies</i> 48 (8) 1347-1371.	
Dr. Saar Amalia	Kareem, N. ^(\$) , Sachs, D., Sa'ar, A. (2015) Family Involvement in Residential Institutions: Meanings and Challenges. <i>The Israeli Society of Occupational Therapy Journal</i> (Hebrew).	
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Jost, J., Weimann, G. (2015) Neue Medien und Neuer Terrorismus. <i>Zeitschrift für Außen - und Sicherheitspolitik</i> 8 (3) 369-388 (German).	
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) Terrorist Migration to Social Media. <i>Georgetown Journal of International Affairs</i> 16 180-187.	
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) From Theaters to Cyberspace: Mass-Mediated Terrorism. World View for the 21st Century: A Monograph Series 13 (1).	
Prof. Yaish Meir	Yonay, P.Y., Yaish, M. , Kraus, V. (2015) Religious Heterogeneity and Cultural Diffusion: The Impact of Christian Neighbors on Muslim and Druze Women's Participation in the Labor Force in Israel. <i>Sociology</i> 49 (4) 660-678.	

Name	Article Details
Prof. Yaish Meir	Barzilay-Shaham, Y. ^(\$) , Yaish, M. (2015) Academic Institution and Graduates Employment Opportunities. <i>Israeli Sociology</i> 16 (2) 56-75.
Prof. Yaish Meir	Gabay-Egozi, L. ^(\$) , Shavit, Y., Yaish, M. (2015) Gender Differences in Fields of Study: The Role of Significant Others and Rational Choice Motivations. <i>European Sociological Review</i> 31 (3) 284-297.
Dr. Yonay Yuval	Yonay, Y. , Yaish, M., Kraus, V. (2015) Religious Heterogeneity and Cultural Diffusion: The Impact of Christian Neighbors on Muslim and Druze Women's Participation in the Labor Force in Israel. <i>Sociology</i> 49 660-678.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Bird-David Nurit	Bird-David, N. (2015) "Modern Biases, Hunter-Gatherers' Children: A Relational Perspective for Making Children Visible in Other Cultural Terms". In Coşkunsu, G (Ed.). The Archaeological Study of Childhood: Interdisciplinary Perspectives on an Archaeological Enigma. Albany, NY: SUNY Press, pp. 91-103.
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Harpaz, I. (2015) "The Current State of Heavy Work Investment and Future Developments". In Harpaz, I., Snir, R. (Eds.). Heavy Work Investment: Its Nature, Sources, Outcomes, and Future Directions. New York: Rutledge, pp. 361-373.
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Snir, R., Harpaz, I. (2015) "A General Model of Heavy Work Investment". In Harpaz, , I., Snir, R. (Eds.). Heavy Work Investment: Its Nature, Sources, Outcomes, and Future Directions . New York: Rutledge, pp. 3-30.
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	Ivry, T., Teman, E., Davis-Floyd, R., Georges, E. (2015) "Pregnancy". <u>The International Encyclopedia of Human Sexuality</u> . pp.1-7
Dr. Kidron Carol	Kidron, C.A. (2015) "The Global Semiotics of Trauma and Testimony: A Comparative Study of Jewish-Israeli, Canadian-Cambodian and Cambodian Genocidal Descendant Legacies". In Hazan, H., Goldberg, A. (Eds.). Disciplining Evil: The Dialectic of Globalizing the Holocaust . New York: Berghahn Press, pp. 146-170.
Dr. Kidron Carol	Kidron, C.A. (2015) "Global Humanitarian Interventions: Managing Uncertain Trajectories of Cambodian Mental Health". In Rabinow, P., Samimian Darash, L. (Eds.). Modes of Uncertainty: Anthropological Cases . Chicago University Press, pp. 105-120.
Prof. Rattner Arye	Factor, R., Castilo, J.C., Rattner, A. (2015) "Procedural Justice, Minorities and Religiosity". In Zamir, T.J., Wiesburd, D., Hasisi, B. (Eds.). Policing in Israel , Studying Crime Control, Community Policing and Cpinterterrorism . CRC Press Taylor and Francis Group, pp. 123-136.
Prof. Talmud Ilan	Cserni, R.T., Talmud, I. (2015) "To Know that You are Not Alone: The Effect of Internet Usage on LGBT Youth's Social Capital". In Robinson, L., Cotten, S.R., Schulz, J. (Eds.). Communication and Information Technologies Annual (Studies in Media and Communications, Volume 9. Emerald Group Publishing Limited, pp. 161 - 182.
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, D., Weimann, G. (2015) "It Really Happened: Urban Legends in the Israeli Media". In Elias, N., Nimrod, G., Reich, Z., Schechter, A. (Eds.). Passages in Communication . Jerusalem: Zivonim (Hebrew).

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) "Terror and the Internet". In Wright, J.D (Ed.). International Encyclopedia of the Social & Behavioral Sciences, 2nd edition. Amsterdam: Elsevier, pp. 227-236.
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) "Two-Step Flow of Communication". In Wright, J.D (Ed.). International Encyclopedia of the Social & Behavioral Sciences, 2nd edition. Amsterdam: Elsevier, pp. 291-293.
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) "Opinion Leaders". In Donsbach, W. (Ed.). <u>The Concise</u> <u>Encyclopedia of Communication</u> . New York: Wiley-Blackwell, pp. 424-425.
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) "Entertainment Content and Reality Perception". In Donsbach, W. (Ed.). <u>The Concise Encyclopedia of Communication</u> . New York: Wiley-Blackwell, pp. 175-176.
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. , Brosius, H.B. (2015) "A New Agenda for Agenda-Settng Research in the Digital Era". In Vowe, G. (Ed.). Political Communication in the Online World . London: Routledge.
Prof. Yaish Meir	Blank, C., Shavit, Y., Yaish, M. (2015) "Tracking and Attainment in Israeli Secondary Education". In Chernichovsky, D., Weiss, A. (Eds.). <u>State of the Nation Report. Society, Economy and Policy in Israel, 2015</u> . Jerusalem: Taub Center for Social Policy Studies in Israel, pp. 469-95.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Meshoulam, I., Harpaz, I. (2015) <u>Strategic human Resource Management</u> . University of Haifa Press (Hebrew).
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Harpaz, I., Snir, R. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Heavy Work Investment: Its Nature,</u> <u>Sources, Outcomes, and Future Directions</u> . New York: Rutledge
Prof. Raijman Rebeca	Raijman, R. (2015) <u>South African Jews in Israel: Assimilation in</u> <u>Comparative Perspective</u> . Lincoln and London: University of Nebraska Press
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) <u>Social Research for Democracy: The Story of the</u> <u>Israeli Institute of Applied Social Research</u> . Jerusalem: Zivonim (Hebrew).
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) <u>Terror in Cyberspace: The Next Generation</u> . New York: Columbia University Press.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Ben-Eliezer Uri	kochva chen	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Theater and Politics in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Eliezer Uri	Malajak Karin	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Nationalism and Patriotism in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Eliezer Uri	Vanunu Moria	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Israel's Right Wing Identity	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Bird-David Nurit	Apple Ariel	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Darr Asaf	Macdesi Adi	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Experience of Foreign Health Workers in Israel	Completed
Prof. Darr Asaf	Aptima Fadwa	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Jewish and Arab workers in Institutions for Higher Education	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Darr Asaf, Prof. Ilan Talmud	Ezra Yair	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Bitcoin as Virtual Currency	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Darr Asaf	Mishor Efrat	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Occupational Identity of Career Advisers in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Darr Asaf	Levental Osnat	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Impact of Internet Applications of the Israeli Taxi Sector	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Feinstein Yuval	Shehade Switat Maha	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Influence of National Identity on Emotion Management of Arabs in Ethnically Mixed Workplaces in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Feinstein Yuval, Prof. Uri Ben-Eliezer	Barak Meital	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Is There an "Israeli Happiness?	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feinstein Yuval	Vered Yaara	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	National Pride, Ehnic Closure, and Protectionism in Times of Economic Change: A Cross-National Investigation	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Feinstein Yuval, Prof. Meir Yaish, Dr. Asaf Levanon	Sabag Dana	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Ethnic Discrimination in the Job Market in Israel (Temporary Title)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	Angel Or- Shachar	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	God in My Plate: On the Power of Powerlessness and of Healing Spirituality: Illness and Recovery from Eating Disorders in the 12- Steps Program Cosmology	Completed
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	Zweig-Peri Sharon	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Breast Cancer: Women's Negotiations of Diagnosis and Treatment	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	Sheinfeld Atalia	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Pill: An Anthropological Perspective	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Ivry Tsipy	Nachman Krisher Reut	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Gendered Medicine: An Anthropological Perspective	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Katz Tally	Leibovici Heli	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Cosmopolitanism	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Katz Tally	Aldes Liora	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Museums and Economy	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kidron Carol	Nitis Orli	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Haredi Identities in Post Modernity	Completed
Dr. Kidron Carol	Shalev-Nizri Osnat	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Commemorative Rooms in the Homes of Fallen IDF Soldiers	Completed
Dr. Kidron Carol	Hagai Ziv	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Alternative Medicine Practioners in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kidron Carol	Kabibe Sara	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Subjectivity of Counselors in Half-Way House for Children	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kidron Carol	Itzik Hila	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Religious Self in Landmark Forum Support Groups	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kidron Carol	Segal Oren	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Roots Trips, Kinship Ties and Relatedness (Final title to be determined)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kidron Carol	Schuster Naomi	International Master's Program in Holocaust Studies	The Masa to Poland and Kibbutz Narratives of Holocaust Memory: A Case Study of Kibbutz Yagur Yagur, Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Kidron Carol	Kuriel Hagit	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	A Phenomenological Study of Virtual Experiences of Connection and Disconnection	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Kidron Carol	Weltz Shelby	International Master's Program in Holocaust Studies	American Religious Trips to Poland	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emerita Kraus Vered, Dr. Asaf Levanon	Rezek Sawsan	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	National and Gender gaps in the Israeli labor market among STEM graduates	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emerita Kraus Vered, Prof. Yuval Yonay	Hazboun Farid	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Factors Affecting Subject of Academic Studies among Israeli Arabs	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kristal Tali	Kiner Alina	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Israeli Labor Market Polarization	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Levanon Asaf, Prof. Rebeca Raijman	Geffen Rona	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Packages of Fringe Benefits: Another Dimension of Inequality	Completed
Dr. Levanon Asaf, Prof. Meir Yaish	Dangur Shahar	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Occupational Aspirations Among Israeli Adolescents: The Role of Self-Efficacy	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Nikson Osnat	School of Criminology	Identity Theft Victimization	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Tzesana Oren	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Linkedin and the Job Search	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Raijman Rebeca, Dr. Hila Hofstetter	Tzukerman- Naor Gal	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Relationship Between Qwnership , Employee- Organization and Employee- Manager Relationships and Positive Behavior Among Workers in a Collective Factory	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Saar Amalia, Prof. Avner Giladi	Hamdan Falastin	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Divorce Among Muslims in Israel from the Perspective of Women	Completed
Dr. Saar Amalia	Nisreen Mazzawi	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Hakura (Traditional Garden), Transformation of a Cultural Institution in the Urban Ecology of Nazareth	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Saar Amalia	Hilman Noa	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	African Asylum Seekers in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Yonay Yuval	Kessem Rina	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Permaculture in Israel: The Application of Ecological Lifestyle Practices	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Yonay Yuval, Noga Collins-Kreiner	Even Michal	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Israeli Backpackers' Narratives in Retrospect	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Yonay Yuval	Idriss Shihab	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Palestinian Relationships Across the Green Line	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Yonay Yuval, Ariel Moria Sheerit (Open University)	Batkhish Raji	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Sexual Discourse of Arab Men Who Have Sex with Other Men	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Ben-Eliezer Uri, Dr. Yuval Feinstein	Raz Inbal	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Effects of Nationalism on the Feminist Discourse in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben-Eliezer Uri	Dresler Tali	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Management of Berevement in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Bird-David Nurit	Lavi Noa	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Under Development: Changes among Forager People in South India (Tentative)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Darr Asaf	Kaminski Netta	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Data Miners and Data Scientists: The Emergence and Development of New Technical Occupations	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Darr Asaf, Dr. Tamar Yogev	Velchman Yaara	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Emerging Socio-Technical Configurations in Electronic Trading	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Feinstein Yuval, Dr. Yuval Yonay	Fakhoury Ameer	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Christian Arabs in Israel: Guardians of Israeli Borders or Keepers of Arab Identity?	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Sela Avital	Department of Business Administration	Friendly Family Benefits	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Eshet Yovav	Department of Business Administration	Outstanding Employees: Antecedents of Employees' Outstanding Performance in Organizations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Milstein Shira	Department of Business Administration	Retention and Organizational Commitment of Multinational Knowledge Intensive Firms workers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Inchi Liron	Department of Business Administration	Heavy Work Investment (HWI) and Its Effect on Employees Health	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Abir Kobi	Department of Business Administration	The Influence of Contextual Factors on Institutional Entrepreneurship in the Course of Unionization and its Influence on Employees' Involvement in Work-Related Issues	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Katz Tally	Feder Tal	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Cultural Policy in a Comparative Perspective	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Kidron Carol	Yativ Maya	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Embodied Experience of Pain in Yoga	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kidron Carol	Konforti Shay	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Medicalization of Post Modern Childhood: The Case of ADHD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emerita Kraus Vered	Gil Cecilia	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Self-Employment among Israeli Palestinian Women	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emerita Kraus Vered, Prof. Benjamin Bental	Agbaria Azzaddin	Department of Economics	Investment in Higher Education among Israeli Arabs	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Abbas Rana	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Facebook and Social Capital Youth Palestinians in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Mesch Gustavo, Prof. Gabriel Weimann	Feldman Liat	Department of Communication	Facebook Uses and Gratifications	Completed
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Lam Inbal	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Cybercrime victimization	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Dodel Matias	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Protective Behaviors in Cyber Crime	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Mesch Gustavo	Arieh Yossef	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Structure of Ethnic Mobile Communication Networks	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Raijman Rebeca	Polonsky Roni	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Identity Patterns among Ethnic and Non-ethnic Immigrants from the Former USSR in Ethno- National States: A Comparison between Germany and Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Raijman Rebeca, Prof. Deborah Bernstein	Kurlander Yahel	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Labor Migration in the Agriculture Sector: Practices and Policies	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Raijman Rebeca	Herkowitz- Amir Adi	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Public Opinion and Public Policy towards Asylum Seekers and Refugees in Israel and in Denmark Phase 2 (S	
Prof. Raijman Rebeca	Barak-Bianco Anda	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	"Legal Liminality" and Livelihoods of Sudanese Refugees in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Saar Amalia, Prof. Tamar Katriel	Tamar Kaneh- Shalit	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Coaching as a Key Script for the Worthy Subject in 21st Century Israel	Completed
Dr. Saar Amalia	Tal Shamur	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Multi-Dimensional Melancholy on the City's Margins – Ethnicity, Space, and Gender in the Tikva Neighborhood	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Saar Amalia	Rolly Rosen	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Country, City, World: On Globalization and Ethnic Identities in Haifa	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Saar Amalia	Hawazin Younis	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Palestinian Israeli Career Women	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Saar Amalia	Guy Bruker	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Israeli Masculinty in Different Cultural Arenas	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Weimann Gabriel, Prof. Sheizaf Refaeli	Weiss Nirit	Department of Communication	Agenda Setting and New Media	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Weimann Gabriel, Prof. Yariv Tsfati	Blum Ronit	Department of Communication	National Resilience and Mass Media in Crisis	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Weimann Gabriel, Dr. Yaron Ariel (Max Stern Academic College of Emek Yezreel)	Vasilu Vlad	Department of Communication	Virality of Terrorist Online Videos	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Yaish Meir	Badran Ahmad	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Stratification Consequences of Educational Choices: Elementary School Choice by Arab Parents in Israel	
Prof. Yaish Meir, Prof. Benjamin Bental	Perelman Yossi	Department of Economics	Choice of Academic Studies of the Ultra - Orthodox Israeli Male	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Yaish Meir	Barzilay- Shaham Yasmin	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Economic Consequences of the Expansion of Tertiary Education for VET Degree Holders	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Yaish Meir	Shitrit Hen	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Class, Hiden Curricula, School Climate and Achievements in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Yaish Meir	Barebbi Anat	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Social Dimensions of the Rise in Learning Disabilities and Assessment Tests in Israel's Educational System	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Yaish Meir, Amir Ben-Porat	Talmor Moran	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Constructing Professional Boundaries Among Football Coaches in Israel	
Dr. Yonay Yuval	Hasson Yael	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Gendered Economic Knowledge? Differences among Women and Men in the Study and Application of Economics	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Yonay Yuval, Prof. Raanan Lifschitz	Sturm Ariela	Graduate Studies Authority	What We See Here Is Invisible There: Multi- perspective Reflection in Social Work	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Yonay Yuval, Prof. Yoram Carmeli	Lev Asaf	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Marathon Runners in Israel: Body, Biography, Social Context	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Yonay Yuval	Maayan Yael	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	The Israeli Academy as a Racialized Space	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Katz Tally (PI), Femida Handy and Itay Greenspan	Environmental habitus	BSF	US\$ 150,000	2015-2018
Dr. Kidron Carol (PI)	The Human Right to Memorialization: An Ethnographic Study of Global- Local Friction and the Localization of Communal Genocide Commemoration in Cambodia	Israel Science Foundation	NIS 121,290	2015-2018
Dr. Kristal Tali (PI), None	Why did Computerization Upraise Privileged Workers' Earnings?	Israel Science Foundation	US\$ 62,000	2015-2016
Dr. Kristal Tali (PI), None	The Resurgence in Wage Inequality and Technological Change: A New Approach	European Research Council Starting Grant	€ 1,495,091	2015-2019
Dr. Lewin Alisa (PI), Amalia Sa'ar	Gender, Security and Ethics in Asymmetrical Warfare: The case of Israeli Civilians	Israel Science Foundation	NIS 130000	2015-2018

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Saar Amalia (PI), Ministry of Science and Technology	Israeli-Arab Career Women	Policy Development for Advancing Women in Israel	NIS 200,000	2015-2018
Dr. Saar Amalia (PI), Dr. Alisa Lewin	Gender, Security and Ethics in Asymmetrical Warfare	Israel Science Foundation	NIS 330,000	2015-2018
Prof. Weimann Gabriel (PI)	Terrorism on the Internet	Mr. Miller (donation)	£ 10,000	2015-2018

School of Political Sciences

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Head of School: Prof. Gross Michael

Name	Position
Dr. Banai Ayelet	100%
Prof. Bar Joseph Uri	100%
Dr. Beeri Itai	100%
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel	100%
Prof. Ben-Zvi Avi	100%
Prof. Canetti Daphna	100%
Dr. Chorev Shaul	75%
Prof. Cohen Aaron	100%
Dr. Cohen Hertzel	50%
Dr. Cohen Nissim	100%
Dr. Eiran Ehud	100%
Prof. Ganim Asad	100%
Dr. Gerson Gal	100%
Prof. Gross Michael	100%
Prof. Herzog Annabel	100%
Dr. Kuperman Ranan	100%
Dr. Leshem Dotan	100%
Prof. Levey Zach	100%
Dr. Lutmar Carmela	50%
Prof. Miller Benjamin	100%
Prof. Mor Ben D	100%
Dr. Navot Doron	100%
Dr. Reingewertz Yaniv	100%

Dr. Rubin Aviad	100%
Dr. Vasndi Dana	100%
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran	100%
Dr. Waismel-Manor Israel	100%
Dr. Zalmanovitch Yair	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	138	261	268.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	36	696	732
Ph.D.			Total
Pn.D.			71
Total			1071.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Banai Ayelet	Banai, A. (2015) Freedom Beyond the Threshold: Sovereignty, Self-Determination, and Global Justice. <i>Ethics and Global Politics</i> 8 (1) 21-41.
Dr. Banai Ayelet	Banai, A. (2015) Territorial Rights and Territorial Conflict: The Crimean Question ReconsiderEd. <i>German Law Journal</i> 16 (3) 608-630.
Dr. Banai Ayelet	Banai, A. (2015) Self-Determination and Resource Rights: In Defence of Territorial Jurisdiction Over Natural Resources. <i>Res Publica: A Journal of Moral, Legal and Social Philosophy</i> 21 (4) 1-12.
Dr. Beeri Itai	Beeri, I. , Fany, Y. (2015) New Localism and Neutralizing Local Government: Has Anyone Bothered Asking the Public for Its Opinion? <i>Journal of Public Administration Research and Theory</i> , 25(2) 623-653.
Dr. Beeri Itai	Gal-Arieli, N. ^(\$) , Vigoda-Gadot, R., Beeri, I. , Reichman, A. (2015) Leadership Shapes Education: Leadership Style and Local Authorities' Involvement in Education. <i>Megamot</i> (Hebrew).
Prof. Canetti Daphna	Hirsch-Hoefler, S., Canetti, D. , Eiran, E. (2015) Radicalizing Religion? Religious Identity and Settlers Behavior. <i>Studies in Conflict and Terrorism</i> 39 (6) 500-518.
Prof. Canetti Daphna	Hou, W.K., Hall, B.J., Canetti, D. , Lau, K.M., Ng, S.M., Hobfoll, S.E. (2015) Threat to Democracy: Physical and Mental Health Impact of Democracy Movement in Hong-Kong. <i>Journal of Affective Disorders</i> 186 74-82.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Cohen, A. , Erlich, S. ^(\$) (2015) Individual Values, Psychological Contracts, and Innovative Work Behavior: A Comparison Between Employees from Israel and India. <i>Business Creativity and the Creative Economy</i> 1 (1) 61-80.
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Cohen, A. , Abedallah, M. ^(\$) (2015) The Mediating Role of Burnout on the Relationship of Emotional Intelligence and Self-Efficacy with OCB and Performance. <i>Management Research Review</i> 38 (1) 2-28.
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Cohen, A. , Eyal, O. ^(\$) (2015) The Role of Organizational Justice and Exchange Variables in Determining Organizational Citizenship Behavior Among Arab Teachers in Israel. <i>Psychological Studies</i> 60 (1) 56-69.
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Abd El Majid, I. ^(\$) , Cohen, A. (2015) The Role of the Principal's Values and Perceived Leadership Style in Developing Citizenship Behaviors and In-Role Performance Among Arab Teachers in Israel. <i>Leadership & Organization Development Journal</i> 36 (3) 308-327.
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Zalmanovitch, Y., Cohen, N. (2015) The Pursuit of Political Will: Politicians' Motivation and Health Promotion. <i>The International Journal of Health Planning and Management</i> 30 (1) 31-44.
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Cohen, N. , Filc, D. (2015) An Alternative Way of Understanding Exit, Voice and Loyalty: The Case of Informal Payments for Health Care in Israel. <i>The International Journal of Health Planning and Management</i> (Online).
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Filc, D., Cohen, N. (2015) Blurring the Boundaries Between Public and Private Health Care Services as an Alternative Explanation for the Emergence Black Medicine: The Israeli Case. <i>Health Economics, Policy & Law</i> 10 (3) 293-310.
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Cohen, N. (2015) Bargaining and Informal Interactions in the National Budget: A Game Theory Analysis of The Israeli Case. <i>International Review of Administrative Sciences</i> 81 (1) 58-78.
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Navot, D., Cohen, N. (2015) How Policy Entrepreneurs Reduce Corruption in Israel. <i>Governance</i> 28 (1) 61-76.
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Cohen, N. , Arieli, T. (2015) Policy Entrepreneurs and Normalization in Post-Conflict Cross-Border Cooperation: A Conceptual framework and the Israeli-Jordanian Case. <i>Politica</i> 24 33-63 (Hebrew).
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Cohen, N. , Gershgoren, S. (2015) Asymmetry of Information and Equality: The Case of the Israeli Income Tax Assessment. <i>Megamot</i> 50 (2) 355-380 (Hebrew).
Dr. Eiran Ehud	Eiran, E. (2015) The Three Tensions of Investigating Intelligence Failures. <i>Intelligence and National Security</i> 35 (1) 1-21.
Prof. Ganim Asad	Ghanem, A. , Rubin, A. (2015) Democracy and Distributiveness - Patterns of Transition from Hegemony in Divided Societies. <i>Citizenship Studies</i> 19 (6/7) 714-733.
Prof. Gross Michael	Gross, M. (2015) Nonlethal Weapons, Noncombatant Immunity and the Principle of Participatory Liability. <i>Case Western Reserve Journal of International Law</i> 47 201-216.
Prof. Herzog Annabel	Herzog, A. (2015) Levinas on the Social: Guilt and the City. <i>Theory, Culture and Society</i> 32 (4) 27-43.
Dr. Leshem Dotan	Leshem, D. (2015) Embedding Agamben's Critique of Foucault: the Pastoral and Theological Origins of Governmentality. <i>Theory Culture and Society</i> 32 (3) 93-113.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Miller Benjamin	Miller, B. (2015) Stateness, National Self-Determination and War and Peace in the Twenty-first Century. <i>Ethnopolitics</i> 14 (5) 531-539.
Dr. Navot Doron	Navot, D. , Cohen, N. (2015) How Entrepreneurs Reduce Corruption in Israel. <i>Governance</i> 28 (1) 61-76.
Dr. Navot Doron	Navot, D. (2015) Real Politics and the Concept of Political Corruption. <i>Political Studies Review</i> .
Dr. Reingewertz Yaniv	Reingewertz, Y. (2015) Political Fragmentation and Fiscal Status: Evidence from Municipalities in Israel. Local Government Studies. <i>Local Government Studies</i> 41 (5) 774-793.
Dr. Reingewertz Yaniv	Beenstock, M., Felsenstein, D., Frank, E. ^(\$) , Reingewertz, Y. (2015) Tide Gauge Location and the Measurement of Global Sea Level Rise. <i>Environmental and Ecological Statistics</i> 22 (1) 179-206.
Dr. Reingewertz Yaniv	Ebenstein, A., Frank, E. ^(\$) , Reingewertz, Y. (2015) Particulate Matter Concentrations, Sandstorms and Respiratory Hospital Admissions in Israel. <i>The Israel Medical Association journal: IMAJ</i> 17(10) 628-632.
Dr. Rubin Aviad	Gerson, G., Rubin, A. (2015) Cultural Nationalism and Liberal Values: An Elusive Synthesis. <i>International Political Science Review</i> 36 (2) 197-213.
Dr. Rubin Aviad	Ghanem, A., Rubin, A. (2015) Democracy and Distributiveness - Patterns of Transition from Hegemony in Divided Societies. <i>Citizenship Studies</i> 19 (6-7) 714-733.
Dr. Vasndi Dana	Reuveni, Y. ^(\$) , Vashdi, D.R. (2015) Innovation in Multidisciplinary Teams: The Moderating Role of Transformational Leadership in the Relationship Between Professional Heterogeneity and Shared Mental Models. <i>European Journal of Work and Organizational Psychology</i> 24 (5) 678-692.
Dr. Vasndi Dana	Adres, E. ^(\$) , Vashdi, D.R. , Zalmanovitch, Y. (2015) Globalization and the Retreat of Citizen Participation in Collective Action – A Challenge for Public Administration. <i>Public Administration Review</i> 76 (1) 142-152.
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran	Vigoda-Gadot, E. , Cohen, H. ^(\$) (2015) Satisfaction, Image and NPM-Style Reforms: An Empirical Study. <i>Transforming Government: People, Process and Policy</i> 9 1-25.
Dr. Waismel-Manor Israel	Neiman, J., Giuseffi, K., Smith, K., French, J., Waismel-Manor, I. , Hibbing, J. (2015) Voting at Home Is Associated with Lower Cortisol than Voting at the Polls. <i>PloS one</i> 10 (9) e0135289.
Dr. Zalmanovitch Yair	Zalmanovitch, Y. , Vashdi, D. (2015) The Relationship Between Socioeconomic Factors and Responsiveness Gaps in Primary, Preventative and Health Promotion Services. <i>Health Expectations</i> 18 (6) 2638-2650.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Beeri Itai	Gal-Arieli, N. ^(\$) , Vigoda-Gadot, R., Beeri, I. , Reichman, A. (2015) "Education and Structuring of Localism". In Beeri, I., Razin, E. (Eds.). Local Democracy in Israel: Decentralization, Localism, Participation and Local Politics . Jerusalem: Floersheimer Studies at the Hebrew University of Jerusalem, pp. 211-235 (Hebrew).

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Canetti Daphna	Gerhart, J., Canetti, D. , Hobfoll, S.E. (2015) "Traumatic Stress in Overview: Definition, Scope, Long-term Outcomes". In Cherry, K. (Ed.). <u>Traumatic Stress and Long-Term Recovery: Coping with Disasters and Other Negative Life Events</u> . Springer, pp. 3-24.
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Cohen, N. (2015) "The Influence of Israel's Political Culture on the Public Policy Process". In Dawoody, A.R. (Ed.). Public Administration and Policy in the Middle East . New York: Springer, pp. 231-245.
Dr. Eiran Ehud	Eiran, E. (2015) "The Indonesian Settlment Project in East Timor". In Haklai, O., Loizides, N. (Eds.). Settlers in Contested Lands: Territorial Disputes and Ethnic Conflicts Stanford: Stanford University Press, pp. 97.
Prof. Gross Michael	Gross, M. (2015) "Military Medical Ethics in War and Peace". In Lucas, G. (Ed.). Routledge Handbook of Military Ethics. Taylor & Francis Group Ltd, pp. 248-265.
Prof. Gross Michael	Gross, M. (2015) "Noncombatant Immunity and Civilian Liability in Contemporary Asymmetric Warfare". In Nolan, C.J. (Ed.). <u>Ethics and Statecraft: The Moral Dimension of International Affairs</u> . Praeger, pp. 73-92.
Dr. Kuperman Ranan	Kuperman, R.D. (2015) "An Experimental Procedure Comparing how Students in Middle Eastern and Western Democracies Cope with International Conflicts" In Starr, H., Dubinsky, D. (Eds.). The Israeli Conflict System: Analytic Approaches . Abingdon: Routledge.
Dr. Kuperman Ranan	Kuperman, R.D. (2015) "Why the Liberal Economic Model of International Peace Failed in the Middle East.". In Lutmar, C., Miller, B. (Eds.). Regional Peacemaking and Conflict Management: A Comparative Approach . Abingdon: Routledge, pp. 133-157.
Dr. Lutmar Carmela	Lutmar, C. (2015) "US Puppets, Domestic Institutions, and Foreign Policy Compliance". In Lutmar, C., Miller, B. (Eds.). Regional Peacemaking and Conflict Management: A Comparative Approach. Routledge, pp. 221-248.
Prof. Miller Benjamin	Miller, B. (2015) "Explaining the Warm Peace in Europe Versus the Shifts Between Hot War and Cold Peace in the Middle East". In Lutmar, C., Miller, B. (Eds.). Regional Peacemaking and Conflict Resolution: A Comparative Approach. London, Routledge, pp. 7-44.
Dr. Reingewertz Yaniv	Reingewertz, Y., Steklov, O. (2015) "Economic Aspects of Decentralizing Responsibilities and Fiscal Authorities to Local Governments in Israel". In Beeri, I., Razin, E. (Eds.). Local Democracy in Israel: Decentralization, Localism, Participation and Local Politics. Jerusalem: Floersheimer Studies, the Hebrew University of Jerusalem, pp. 55-75.
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran	Gal-Arieli, N., Vigoda-Gadot, E. , Beeri, I., Reichman, A. (2015) "Education and the Construction of Localism". In Razin, E., Beeri, I. (Eds.). Local Democracy in Israel: Decentralization, Localism, Participation and Politics . The Floersheimer Institute and the School of Political Science, Jerusalem and Haifa, Hebrew University and the University of Haifa, pp. 211-235 (Hebrew).
Dr. Waismel-Manor Israel	CanettiI, D, Gross, M., Waismel-Manor, I. (2015). "Immune from Cyberfire?" In Henschke, A., Strawser, B.J. Binary Bullets: The Ethics of Cyberwarfare . Oxford University Press.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Beeri Itai	Beeri, I., Razin, E. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Local Democracy in Israel:</u> <u>Decentralization, Localism, Participation and Local Politics</u> . Jerusalem: Floersheimer Studies at the Hebrew University of Jerusalem.
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Cohen, A. (2015) <u>Fairness in the Workplace: A Global Perspective</u> . New York, Palgrave McMillan.
Prof. Ganim Asad	Ghanem, A., Bavly, D. (2015) <u>Towards a Bi-National Homeland for Israelis and Palestinians – In Search of a Doable Solution – A United Democracy</u> . Lambert Academic Publishing.
Dr. Lutmar Carmela	Lutmar, C., Miller, B. (Eds.) (2015) Regional Peacemaking and Conflict Management: A Comparative Approach. Routledge.
Prof. Miller Benjamin	Lutmar, C., Miller, B. (Eds.) (2015) Regional Peacemaking and Conflict Resolution: A Comparative Approach. London, Routledge.
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran	Raadschelders, J., Vigoda-Gadot, E. (with Mirit Kisner) (2015) Global Dimensions of Public Administration and Governance: A Comparative Voyage. San-Francisco, CA; Wiley, Jossey-Bass.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Banai Ayelet	Avni Guy	Graduate Studies Authority	Football in a Divided Country-Differences and Their Causes Between Football in East and West Germany During the Cold War	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Banai Ayelet	Ben Dor Arnon	School of Political Sciences	Ruling of Representative Judges in Constitutional Courts	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Beeri Itai, Prof. Asad Ganem	Ibdah Galal	School of Political Sciences	The Impact of Nominating Committees on Local Democracy in Arab Local Authorities: A Comparative View	Completed
Dr. Beeri Itai	Tzitrin Yaniv	School of Political Sciences	Local Budget and Education Outcomes	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Beeri Itai	Zinman Yaron	School of Political Sciences	Occupational Background of Municipal Managers, Recovery Processes and Local Performance	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Beeri Itai	Zidan Akab	School of Political Sciences	The Relationship Between Local Enforcement, Fairness, Governability, Outsourcing and Tax Collection	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Beeri Itai	Daniel Daniel	School of Political Sciences	Leadership and Group OCB	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Beeri Itai, Dr. Nissim Cohen	Frish Neomi	School of Political Sciences	Policy Entrepreneurship, SLB and Local Governance: The Case of Waste Separation in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel	Ortal Eran	School of Political Sciences	Innovation in Military Organizations	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel, Dr. Meir Sivan	Eliav Chanoch	School of Political Sciences	The Effectives of Ethical Audit in the Military System in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel, Dr Avi Shapira	Ben-Shalom Arie	School of Political Sciences	National Policy Making For Coping with Emergencies	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel, Prof. Gustavo Mesch	Zonenfeld Rami	School of Political Sciences	The Profile of Cyber Criminals in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel	Layish Gur	School of Political Sciences	The Dynamics of Protracted Low Intensity Conflict	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel	Mofaz Shlomo	School of Political Sciences	The Conflict Between Israel and the Hizballlah in Lebanon	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel, Dr David Bukay	Tzitron David	School of Political Sciences	Israeli Policy in Hostage Negotiations	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel	Rabinowitz Gil	School of Political Sciences	Non-State and Trans- National Actors in the Evolving Political Order in the Middle Easst	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Avi, Dr. Carmela Lutmar	Anskaityte Indre	MA Program in Peace & Conflict Management Studies	Linsk between Dissolution of a State and Stability of Newly Established Country	Completed
Prof. Ben-Zvi Avi, Dr. Carmela Lutmar	Wilbanks Sarah	MA Program in Peace & Conflict Management Studies	The Doves of War: Understanding the Political Ideologies of High Ranking Israeli Generals in Government	Completed
Prof. Ben-Zvi Avi, Dr. Carmela Lutmar	Dagan Dror	School of Political Sciences	Under what Conditions would Leaders Maintain Their Support Following "Rally Around the Flag" - Bay of Pigs (1961) and the Cuban Missile Crisis (1962)	Completed
Prof. Ben-Zvi Avi	Chumika Patricia	School of Political Sciences	The History of Polish-Israeli Relationships Since 1948	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Canetti Daphna	Hasin Faten	School of Political Sciences	Cyber Terrorism and Cyber Regulation	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Canetti Daphna	Sharon Tomer	School of Political Sciences	Cyber Terrorism: Run on the Bank	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Canetti Daphna, Prof. Michael Gross	Shandler Ryan	School of Political Sciences	Life without Access internet?	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Canetti Daphna, Prof. Eran Halperin	Zipris Inbal (IDC)	Department of Psychology	Exposure to Violence and Emotion Regulation: A Field Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Cohen Hertzel, Dr. Ron Bekerman	rave-rubichek eran	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	State Audit Reports Analysis	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Ravitz Rebecca	School of Political Sciences	Public Policy and Integration of Religious Minorities in Multicultural Societies: The Case of Ultra-Orthodox Minority in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Cohen Nissim	Shraiber Levental Yifat	School of Political Sciences	Interest Groups, Lobbying and Policy Entrepreneurship: The Israeli Case	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Eiran Ehud	Lazaryan Narina	School of Political Sciences	The Armenian Settlement Project	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ganim Asad	Jobran Bahia	School of Political Sciences	Arab Woman Activism in the Arab Sector in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ganim Asad	Abu ALheja Kasim	School of Political Sciences	The Political Though and Practice of the Islam in Brotherhood Movement in Jordan	Completed
Prof. Ganim Asad, Dr. Arieh Gronik	Frank Noa	School of Political Sciences	The Effectiveness of the Economic Sanctions Imposed on Iran in Light of the Lessons Learned from the Past	Completed
Prof. Ganim Asad	Assaf Rasha	School of Political Sciences	The Impact of Renovation Project on Jewish-Arab Relations: The Case of Akka	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ganim Asad	Gambino Sylvia	School of Political Sciences	The Place of Civil Society During a Political Transition: The Case of Post Revolutionary Tunisia (2011- 2014)	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Gross Michael	Younis Wassim	School of Political Sciences	The Linguistic Expression of the Palestinian Moqawama (Struggle for Independence) Discourse: A Display of Originality and Righteousness	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Gross Michael	Levy Adi	School of Political Sciences	Racism and Non-Violent Resistance, Awaiting Evaluation Ryan Shandler, Has Internet Access Become a Human Right?	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Gross Michael	Swerdlow Jessica	School of Political Sciences	Is Medical Diplomacy an Effective Tool of Soft Power?	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Herzog Annabel	Farach Maria	School of Political Sciences	The Representation of Women in Movies Made by Palestinian Directors	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Herzog Annabel	Halabi Marzuk	School of Political Sciences	Isis and Globalization	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Herzog Annabel	Bronkin Miri-li	School of Political Sciences	Chomsky's Understanding of the Political	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kuperman Ranan	Hofman Omri	School of Political Sciences	The Influence of Religion on Foreign Policy	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Levey Zach	Kerbis Sagit	School of Political Sciences	The Failure of Israeli Intelligence in the Identification of Egypt's Strategic-Political Shift toward Peace: 1970-1977	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Levey Zach, Dr. Asaf Turgeman	Motel Dima	School of Political Sciences	The Christian Right and U.S. Foreign Policy During the Administration of George W. Bush: 2001-09	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lutmar Carmela, Prof. Avi ben Zvi	Lekar Katia	School of Political Sciences	Explaining the Variation in the Dissolution of States	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lutmar Carmela, Dr Keren Sharvit	Richter Greta	MA Program in Peace & Conflict Management Studies	Under what Conditions Do Symbolic Gestures Make a Difference in Peace Processes	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lutmar Carmela, Prof. Avi ben Zvi	Dank Omer	School of Political Sciences	Explaining the Variation in the Dissolution of States	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Miller Benjamin	Reis David	School of Political Sciences	State-to-Nation Balance in the Horn of Africa	Completed
Dr. Navot Doron, Prof. Asad Ghanem	Swed Samer	School of Political Sciences	The Arabic Joint List	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Navot Doron	Mechtai Itai	School of Political Sciences	Discursive Entrepreneurs	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Navot Doron	Khlaile Mohammd	School of Political Sciences	TheArabic Political Parties	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubin Aviad	Hackner Mika	MA Program in Peace & Conflict Management Studies	National Movements and Post Statehood Democratization in Africa	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Rubin Aviad	Tondovski Eran	School of Political Sciences	Legitimacy and the Nature of Mass Demands in the Arab Spring	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubin Aviad	Klinshpiz Lea	School of Political Sciences	The Sources of Ideological Crime Among Hilltop Youth	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Vasndi Dana	Halfon Ram	School of Political Sciences	Spending More Time with Your Friends from Work – The Relationship Between Time Spent with Work Colleagues Outside of Work and Performance	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran	Levitas Zehavit	School of Political Sciences	Emotional Intelligence and Public Sector Motivation: A Model and Relationship with Public Personnel Performance	Completed
Dr. Waismel-Manor Israel	Koukvin Vika	School of Political Sciences	The Russian Vote: Social Identity vs. Ideology	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Waismel-Manor Israel	Shem Tov Netali	School of Political Sciences	Does Content Engagement Increase Political Knowledge?	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Beeri Itai, Dr. Dana Vashdi	Uster Anna	School of Political Sciences	Local Networks Under Investigation: The Relationship between Local Network Leadership, Network Structure and Service Outcomes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Beeri Itai, Dr. Doron Navot	Shushan- Refaeli Einat	School of Political Sciences	Syndromes of Local Political Corruption	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Beeri Itai	Cinamon Sari	School of Political Sciences	The Emerging Field of Mindfulness in Public Administration	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel	Elran Meir	School of Political Sciences	Social Resilience and Terrorism	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel	Ronen Itzik	School of Political Sciences	Military Service and National-Liberal Tensions in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel, Prof. Shlomo Chason, The Hebrew University	Avtalion Ziv	School of Political Sciences	Jointness of Organizations Dealing With Infrastructure	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel	Geva Moti	School of Political Sciences	Changes in the Ethos of the Military in Israel	Completed
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel, Prof Aharon Klieman, Tel-Aviv University	Guzansky Yoel	School of Political Sciences	Solidarity, Alliance and Junior Allies	Completed
Prof. Ben Dor Gabriel, Prof Gad Gilbar, Dr Soli Shahvar	Willner Samuel	Department of Middle Eastern History	Saudi Arabia's Strategic Decision Making and Oil Policy	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben-Zvi Avi	Hecht Yakov	School of Political Sciences	American Interest in Presenting Nuclear Proliferation	Completed
Prof. Canetti Daphna, Israel Waismel-Manor	Sarid Yosef	School of Political Sciences	Voter Mobilization: Evidence from Field Experiments	Completed
Prof. Canetti Daphna	Ganani Keren	School of Political Sciences	The Politics of Threat: Immigrants	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Canetti Daphna, Eran Halperin, Tamar Saguy	Shaked Ohad	School of Political Sciences	Virtual Contact Amid Conflict	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Canetti Daphna, Pazit Ben Nun Bloom	Fachter Shani (Hebrew University)	School of Political Sciences	Political Activists in Checkpoints: the Impact Dilemma	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Veinberg Avi	School of Political Sciences	The Relationship Between the Type of Psychological Contract, its Violation, and Creativity Among Teachers in the Public Sector in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Shoval Lilach	School of Political Sciences	Deeper Connections- Stronger Reactions: Psychological Contract Type as a Mediating Factor in the Relationship Between Personal, Social, and Organizational Factors and Organizational Misbehaviors in the Israeli Educational System	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Erlich Sari	School of Political Sciences	Constructive Deviance in the Public Sector: The Relationship Between Moral Identity, Organizational Justice, and "Construction Deviance" and the Role of Mediating Variables (Organizational Commitment, Psychological Contract Violation, and Organizational Climate for Innovation) in this Relationship	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Cohen Aaron	Veled-Hecht Aya	School of Political Sciences	Organizational Socialization, Psychological Contracts, and Organizational Citizenship Behavior in the Public Sector: A Mediation Model	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Cohen Nissim, Anna Rubinchik	Labiv Shami	Department of Economics	TBD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ganim Asad, Dr. Aviad Rubin	Golan-Nader Niva	School of Political Sciences	The Unchallenged Gap Between Public Preferences and Legal-Institutional Arrangements in Modern Democracies: State institutions and Marriage Regulation in Israel and Turkey	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ganim Asad	Brake Salim	School of Political Sciences	What Explain's Parliamentary effectiveness	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ganim Asad	Baliash Moshe	School of Political Sciences	State Violence Against Minorities in Democracies	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ganim Asad	Khaliala Hassan	School of Political Sciences	Explaining Variation of Reconciliation Modes in Divided Societies	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Gerson Gal, Dr. Arie Kizel	Greemberg Aviv	School of Political Sciences	Theories of justice in education	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Gross Michael	Falk Ophir	School of Political Sciences	"Security & Liberty", Reaching an Effective Balance	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gross Michael	Popovich Elad	School of Political Sciences	How Doperceptions on of Contemporary Asymmetric Conflicts, Restrain the Use of Military Force?	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Herzog Annabel	Kupfer Shira	School of Political Sciences	Ahavat Israel and The Eichmann Controversy in Hannah Arendt's Work	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Herzog Annabel	Ben Arie Ronnen	School of Political Sciences	Spaces of Resistance in the Political Philosophy of Foucault and Deleuze	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Herzog Annabel	Ben Zvi Lilach	School of Political Sciences	Conflict and Communities	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Herzog Annabel	Yehezkiel Ayal	School of Political Sciences	Utopia in Arendt's Thought	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Kuperman Ranan	Magen Oren	School of Political Sciences	Counter-Terrorism Coercion: a Study of the Outcomes of Dominant Rival's Coercion Strategies in Asymmetrical Conflicts	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kuperman Ranan	Lavi Or	School of Political Sciences	Defining Rules of the Game in Asymmetric Conflict	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Kuperman Ranan	Mandler Leah	School of Political Sciences	The Role of International Institutions in Transforming Collective Goods into National Interests: The Case of Disaster Relief	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Levey Zach, Prof. Mechal Sobol	Noygebor Nir	Department of General History	The Johnston Plan, 1952- 1956: The United States, Israel and the Waters of the Jordan River	Completed
Prof. Levey Zach	Mann Tatiana	School of Political Sciences	The Conditions and Considerations for U.S. Intervention in Middle East Crises	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Lutmar Carmela, Prof. Bennjamin Miller	Argavan Oren	School of Political Sciences	Ideological Change as a Source of Foreign Policy Change	Completed
Prof. Miller Benjamin	Fisher Lior	School of Political Sciences	Missile Defense	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Miller Benjamin	Tabechnic Alexander	School of Political Sciences	Explaining Ethno-national	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Miller Benjamin, Carmela Lutmar	Oragon Oren	School of Political Sciences	Ideological Influences on Changes in Grand Strategy	Completed
Prof. Miller Benjamin	Jin Wang	School of Political Sciences	China Policy in Territorial Conflicts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Navot Doron, Itai Beeri	Rafaeli Einat	School of Political Sciences	Corruption in Israeli Local Government	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Rubin Aviad, Ehud Eiran	Zarchi Nir	School of Political Sciences	Maritime Geo-strategy and Energy Security	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Vasndi Dana, Prof. Eran Vigoda Gadot	Yinnon Drezin	School of Political Sciences	Do Publicness Perception matter to Organizational Performance?	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Vasndi Dana, Prof. Eran Vigoda Gadot	Moshe Mizrachi	School of Political Sciences	The Relationship Between the Effectiveness of Internal Auditing and the Performance of Local Government in Isarel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Vasndi Dana	Shamash Eldad	School of Political Sciences	The Impact of Splitting Management Teams in Crisis Situations on the Quality of Their Situational Understanding	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Vasndi Dana, Prof. Eran Vigoda Gadot	Levi Racheli	School of Political Sciences	Retirement and the Sectors: A Comparative Cross-Level Study of Organizational and Social Factors	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Vasndi Dana, Igal Cherney	Avigail Dolev	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Urban Planning at the Local Level: Organizational Politics as Moderating the Relationship Between Organizational Climate and Urban Planning Outcomes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Vasndi Dana, Dr. Daphna Canetti	Segal Einav	School of Political Sciences	Cyber Terror in Organizations	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran, Prof. Mildred Warner, Cornel University	Hefetz Amir	School of Political Sciences	Comparing Competitive and Cooperative Markets for Public Services: The Case of Contract Risks and Risk Management	Completed
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran, Prof. Amnon Bohm	Segev Nurit	Graduate Studies Authority	Competition for the Non- Profit Sector	Completed
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran	Kisner Mirit	School of Political Sciences	Regressive Effects of NPM- style Reforms in Public Administration: A Global Comparative Study	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran, Dr. Rotem Bresler-Gonen	Dynisman Orit	School of Political Sciences	Spatial Planning and Public Policy in Israel Local Governance: the Case of Rural Settlements	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran, Prof. Yariv Tsfati	Cohen Noam	School of Political Sciences	Media and Public Sector Reforms: A Comparative Cross-Cultural Study of Citizens and Nations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Vigoda-Gadot Eran	Miller-Mor Rotem	School of Political Sciences	Early Stages of Public Sector Motivation (PSM) and Career Development	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Waismel-Manor Israel	Schreiber Amir	School of Political Sciences	Political Participation in an Era of Digital Democracy	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Waismel-Manor Israel, Daphna Canetti	Sarid Joseph	School of Political Sciences	On the Way to the Polling Place: Get Out the Vote Operations, Voting and What's in Between	Completed

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Canetti Daphna (PI)	Immune from Cyber- Terrorism? Exposure, Anxiety, and Policy	ISF	NIS 640,000	2015-2019
Prof. Canetti Daphna, Michael Gross	Cyber Terrorism, Psychological Harm and the Law of Armed Conflict The Psychological Effects of Cyber Terrorism	Minerva	US\$ 5,000	2015-2016
Prof. Canetti Daphna, Kai Hou, Stevan Hobfoll, Brian Hall	Resource Change, Mental Health, Threat Perceptions, and Political Attitudes during the Pro-Democracy Movement in Hong Kong, 2014-2015	The Hong Kong Institute of Education	US\$ 100,000/hk\$	2015-2016
Dr. Lutmar Carmela (PI)	Domestic Political Shifts and Violations of Peace Agreements	ISF	NIS 180,000	2015-2017

Department of Economics

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Kliger Doron

Name	Position
Prof. Bar Ilan Avner	100%
Prof. Bental Benjamin	100%
Dr. Gliksberg Baruch	100%
Prof. Kaplan Todd Revel	100%
Prof. Kim Moshe	100%
Prof. Kliger Doron	100%
Dr. Maltz Amnon	100%
Dr. Miller Alan	50%
Prof. Peled Dan	100%
Prof. Rachmilevitch Shiran	100%
Dr. Rubinchik Anna	100%
Prof. Emeritus Shitovitz Benyamin	100%
Dr. Somekh Babak	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	390	133	456.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	39	32	71
DL D			Total
Ph.D.			13
Total			540.5

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details
Prof. Kaplan Todd Revel	Marimo, P., Kaplan, T. , Mylne, K., Sharpe, M. (2015) Communication of uncertainty in weather forecasts. <i>Weather and Forecasting</i> 30 (1) 5-22.
Prof. Kaplan Todd Revel	Kaplan, T. , Zamir, S. (2015) Multiple Equilibria in Asymmetric First-Pre Auctions. <i>Economic Theory Bulletin</i> 3 (1) 65-77.
Prof. Kaplan Todd Revel	Brams, S., Kaplan, T. , Kilgour, M. (2015) A Simple Bargaining Mechanism that Elicits Truthful Reservation Prices. <i>Group Decision and Negotiation</i> 24 (3), 401-413.
Prof. Kaplan Todd Revel	Kaplan, T. , Wettstein, D. (2015) The Optimal Design of Rewards in Contests. <i>Review of Economic Design</i> 19 (4) 327-339.
Prof. Kliger Doron	Kliger, D. , Raviv, Y., Rosett, J., Bayer, T., Page, J. (2015) Seasonal Affective Disorder and Seasoned Art Auction Prices: New Evidence from Old Masters. <i>Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics</i> 59 74-84.
Prof. Kliger Doron	Shmerlin, Y., Hadar, I., Kliger, D. , Makabee, H. (2015) To Document or Not to Document? An Exploratory Study on Developers' Motivation to Document Code. <i>Lecture Notes in Business Information Processing</i> 215 100-106.
Dr. Miller Alan	Miller, A. , Gal, M. (2015) Licensee Patent Challenges. <i>Yale Journal on Regulation</i> 32 121-151.
Prof. Rachmilevitch Shiran	Rachmilevitch, S. (2015) A Characterization of the Asymmetric Nash Solution. <i>Review of Economic Design</i> 19 167-171.
Prof. Rachmilevitch Shiran	Rachmilevitch, S. (2015) The Nash Solution is More Utilitarian than Egalitarian. <i>Theory and Decision</i> 79 463-478.
Prof. Rachmilevitch Shiran	Rachmilevitch, S. (2015) Nash Bargaining with (Almost) No Rationality. <i>Mathematical Social Sciences</i> 76 107-109.
Prof. Rachmilevitch Shiran	Rachmilevitch, S. (2015) Bribing in second-price auctions. <i>Games and Economic Behavior</i> 92 191-205.
Dr. Rubinchik Anna	Aiche, A. (\$), Rubinchik, A. , Shitovitz, B. (2015) The Asymptotic Core, Nucleolus and Shapley Value of Smooth Market Games with Symmetric Large Players. <i>International Journal of Game Theory</i> 44 (1) 135-151.
Dr. Rubinchik Anna	Mertens, J., Rubinchik, A. (2015) Pareto Optimality of the Golden Rule equilibrium in Overlapping Generations Model with Production and Transfers. <i>Macroeconomic Dynamics</i> 19 (8) 1780-1799.
Prof. Emeritus Shitovitz Benyamin	Aiche, A., Rubinchik, A., Shitovitz, B. (2015) The Asymptotic Core, Nucleolus and Shapley Value of Smooth Market Games with Symmetric Large Players. <i>International Journal of Game Theory</i> 44 135-151.
Prof. Emeritus Shitovitz Benyamin	Aiche, A., Perets, H., Shitovitz, B. (2015) Strategic and Stable Pollution with Finite Set of Economic Agents and a Finite Set of Private Consumption Commodities: A Pareto Comparison. <i>Economic Theory Bulletin</i> 1-7.
Prof. Emeritus Shitovitz Benyamin	Einy, E., Haimanko, O., Moreno, D., Sela, A., Shitovitz, B. (2015) Equilibrium Existence in Tullock Contests with Incomplete Information. <i>Journal of Mathematical Economics</i> 61 241-245.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Kliger Doron	Kliger, D. (2015) "Priming and Financial Decisions". In Altman, M. (Ed.). Real World Decision Making: An Encyclopedia of Behavioral Economics. Praeger, pp. 338.
Prof. Kliger Doron	Kliger, D. (2015) "Switching Costs". In Altman, M. (Ed.). Real World Decision Making: An Encyclopedia of Behavioral Economics. Praeger, pp. 428-430.
Prof. Kliger Doron	Kliger, D., Gurevich, G. (2015) "Efficient Market Hypothesis". In Altman, M. (Ed.). Real World Decision Making: An Encyclopedia of Behavioral Economics, Praeger, pp. 113-114.
Prof. Kliger Doron	Kliger, D., Gurevich, G. (2015) "Moods and Financial Markets". In Altman. M. (Ed.). Real World Decision Making: An Encyclopedia of Behavioral Economics, Praeger, pp. 269-270.
Prof. Kliger Doron	Kliger, D., Gurevich, G. (2015) "Myopic Loss Aversion". In Altman. M. (Ed.). Real World Decision Making: An Encyclopedia of Behavioral Economics, Praeger, pp. 276-278.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Bar Ilan Avner	Mikolitzki Idit	Department of Economics	Income and happiness	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bar Ilan Avner	Ferkel Irina	Department of Economics	Performance of Israeli mutual funds	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bental Benjamin	Kazaz Iddo	Department of Economics	Mass-Financing	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Bental Benjamin	Dubinski Yelena	Department of Economics	Out-and Insourcing in Israeli Municipalities	Completed
Prof. Bental Benjamin	Danot Shay	Department of Economics	Reducing Wage Inequality	Completed
Prof. Bental Benjamin	Zoubi Saher	Department of Economics	Labor Shares Under Nash and Kalai-Smorodinski Bargaining Protocols	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Bental Benjamin, Dr. Eran Shalev	Shulman Zeev	Department of General History	The Economics of Alexander Hamilton	Completed
Prof. Bental Benjamin	Lamont Adam	Department of Economics	Open Skies Agreements	Completed
Prof. Bental Benjamin, Karlhainz Schneider	Yudasin Victor	Graduate Studies Authority	The Hartz IV Program	Completed
Prof. Kliger Doron	Dagan Aviad	Department of Economics	Economists And Decision Making	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Kliger Doron	Chen Nir	Department of Economics	Priming Processes, Stock Returns and Idiosyncratic Variance: Empirical and Experimental Research	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kliger Doron	Geva Dafnit	Department of Economics	The Effect of Priming on Home Bias Puzzle	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kliger Doron	Guryev Tatyana	Department of Economics	Negative Bias and Economic Decisions	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kliger Doron	Vaknin Avshalom	Department of Economics	The Disposition Effect Under the Magnifying Glasses of Priming	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kliger Doron	Mazawi Ihab	Department of Economics	A Social Experiment – Effects of Wealth Perception on Financial Decisions	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kliger Doron, Dr. Ron Bekkerman	Barzilay Roy	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Twitter Analytics and Equity Option Interaction	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Miller Alan	van Gils Freek	Faculty of Law	Stopping Lawbreaking Employees: An Analysis of Public and Private Enforcement of Laws in Firms	Completed
Dr. Miller Alan	Roffe Cecille	Faculty of Law	European Whistleblowing in the European Cartel Enforcement Policy	Completed
Prof. Peled Dan, Prof. Benjamin Bental	Bar Levav Gilad	Department of Economics	What Motivates Researchers to Apply for Grants and What Determines their Success?	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubinchik Anna	Ali Saleh Raafat	Department of Economics	The Effect of Competitor Entrance into a Monopolistic Market with Differentiated Goods: Price and Quantity Competition	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Shitovitz Benyamin	Shamy Labiv	Department of Economics	Price-Guided Efficint and Trading Allocations in Public Goods Economies	Completed
Prof. Emeritus Shitovitz Benyamin	Karpeles Shay	Department of Economics	Two Conjectures About the Coalition Structure in the Asymptotic Kernel in an Economy with an Ocean of Small Players and a Finite Number of Big Players	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Bental Benjamin, Dr. Eran Shalev	Shulman Zeev	Department of General History	Fefferson's Economic Vision	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Bental Benjamin, Prof. Meir Yaish	Perelman Yossi	Department of Economics	Haredi Men's Choice of Academic Stdies	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bental Benjamin, Sami Miari	Tachawko Marian	Department of Economics	Academic Studies and the Marriage Market of Muslim Women in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Bental Benjamin, Prof. Dan Peled	Bas Roee	Department of Economics	A Dynamic General Equilibrium Model of the Health Sector	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kaplan Todd Revel	Ofek-Shanny Yuval	Department of Economics	Motivation and Performance: An International Comparison	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kim Moshe	Bilfeld Nir	Department of Economics	Bargaining is Screening	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kim Moshe	Hadiga Riad	Department of Economics	Islamic Banking	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kliger Doron	Rothman Tiran	Graduate Studies Authority	The Cycle of Life - Behavioral Finance Patterns within the Innovative Pharmaceutical Sector	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Kliger Doron, Prof. Avraham Haim	Gavish Iris	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Information Effects on Sustainable Consumption Habits	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kliger Doron	Rachevsky Israel	Graduate Studies Authority	Psychological Consequences of Money: The Case of Accountants and Investment Advisors	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Miller Alan	Billion Stephen (EDLE)	Faculty of Law	Regulating Retirement Savings: An Evolutionary Psychology Approach	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Rubinchik Anna, Dr. Nissim Cohen	Laviv Shami	Department of Economics	Independence of Fiscal and Monetary Authority and its Implications on Policy	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emeritus Shitovitz Benyamin	Aiche Avishay	Department of Economics	Coalitional Game-Theoretic Colution Concepts for Smooth Oligopolistic Market Games with a Measure Space of Players	Completed

Department of Statistics

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: **Prof. Goldenschluger Alexander**

Name	Position
Prof. Bar-Lev Shaul	100%
Dr. Dattner Itai	100%
Prof. Davidov Ori	100%
Prof. Galai Noya	100%
Dr. Goldberg Yair	100%
Prof. Goldenschluger Alexander	100%
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy	100%
Prof. Makov Ehud	100%
Dr. Nov Yoval	100%
Prof. Emeritus Perry David	100%
Prof. Prostig Esther	100%
Dr. Segev Dani	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	76	83	117.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	18	181	
Ph.D.			Total
			8
Total			306.5

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details
Prof. Bar-Lev Shaul	Vancak, V., Goldberg, Y., Bar-Lev, S.K. , Boukai, B. (2015) Continuous Statistical Models: With or Without Truncation Parameter? <i>Mathematical Methods of Statistics</i> 24 55-73.
Prof. Bar-Lev Shaul	Bar-Lev, S.K. , Boukai, B. (2015) Recycled Estimation on Population Pharmacokinetics Models. <i>Advances and Applications in Statistics</i> 47 (3) 247-263.
Dr. Dattner Itai	Vujacic, I., Dattner, I. , Gonzalez, J., and Wit, E. (2015) Time-Course Window Estimator for Ordinary Differential Equations Linear in the Parameters. <i>Statistics and Computing</i> 25 (6) 1057-1070.
Dr. Dattner Itai	Dattner, I. , Klaassen, C.A.J. (2015) Optimal Rate of Direct Estimators in Systems of Ordinary Differential Equations Linear in Functions of the Parameters. <i>Electronic Journal of Statistics</i> 9 (2) 1939-1973.
Dr. Dattner Itai	Dattner, I. (2015) A Model-Based Initial Guess for Estimating Parameters in Systems of Ordinary Differential Equations. <i>Biometrics</i> 71 (4) 1176-1184.
Prof. Galai Noya	Zarek, S.M., Mitchell, E.M., Sjaarda, L.A., Mumford, S.L., Silver, R.M., Stanford, J.B., Galai, N. , Schliep, K.C., Radin, R.G., Plowden, T.C., DeCherney, A.H., Schisterman, E.F. (2015) Antimüllerian Hormone and Pregnancy Loss from the Effects of Aspirin in Gestation and Reproduction Trial. <i>Fertil Steril</i> 105 (4) 946-952.
Prof. Galai Noya	Zarek, S.M., Mitchell, E.M., Sjaarda, L.A., Mumford, S.L., Silver, R.M., Stanford, J.B., Galai, N. , White, M.V., Schliep, K.C., DeCherney, A.H., Schisterman, E.F. (2015) Is Anti-Müllerian Hormone Associated With Fecundability? Findings From the EAGeR Trial. <i>Journal of Clinical Endocrinology Metabolism</i> 100 (11) 4215-4221.
Prof. Galai Noya	Radin, R.G., Mumford, S.L., Silver, R.M., Lesher, L.L., Galai, N. , Faraggi, D., Wactawski-Wende, J., Townsend, J.M., Lynch, A.M., Simhan, H.N., Sjaarda, L.A., Perkins, N.J., Zarek, S.M., Schliep, K.C., Schisterman, E.F. (2015) Sex Ratio Following Preconception Low-Dose Aspirin in Women with Prior Pregnancy Loss. <i>Journal of Clinical Investigation</i> 125 (9) 3619-3626.
Prof. Galai Noya	Wirtz, A.L., Zelaya, C.E., Peryshkina, A., McGowan, I., Cranston, R.D., Latkin, C., Galai, N. , Mogilniy, V., Dzhigun, P., Kostetskaya, I., Beyrer, C. (2015) Anal Human Papillomavirus and HIV: A Cross-Sectional Study Among Men Who Have Sex with Men in Moscow, Russia, 2012-2013. <i>Euro Surveill</i> 20 (15).
Prof. Galai Noya	Sherman, S.G., Patel, S.A., Ramachandran, D.V., Galai, N. , Chaulk, P., Serio-Chapman, C., Gindi, R.M. (2015) Consequences of a Restrictive Syringe Exchange Policy on Utilisation Patterns of a Syringe Exchange Program in Baltimore, Maryland: Implications for HIV Risk. <i>Drug Alcohol Review</i> 34 (6) 637-44.
Prof. Galai Noya	Silver, R.M., Ahrens, K., Wong, L.F., Perkins, N.J., Galai, N. , Lesher, L.L., Faraggi, D., Wactawski-Wende, J., Townsend, J.M., Lynch, A.M., Mumford, S.L., Sjaarda, L., Schisterman, E.F. (2015) Low-Dose Aspirin and Preterm Birth: A Randomized Controlled Trial. <i>Obstet Gynecol</i> 125 (4) 876-84.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Galai Noya	Schisterman, E.F., Mumford, S.L., Schliep, K.C., Sjaarda, L.A., Stanford, J.B., Lesher, L.L., Wactawski-Wende, J., Lynch, A.M., Townsend, J.M., Perkins, N.J., Zarek, S.M., Tsai, M.Y., Chen, Z., Faraggi, D., Galai, N. , Silver, R.M. (2015) Preconception Low Dose Aspirin and Time to Pregnancy: Findings from the Effects of Aspirin in Gestation and Reproduction Randomized Trial. <i>Jounral of Clininical Endocrinol Metab</i> 100 (5) 1785-91.
Prof. Galai Noya	Lesher, L.L., Matyas, R.A., Sjaarda, L.A., Newman, S.L., Silver, R.M., Galai, N. , Hovey, K.M., Wactawski-Wende, J., Emerick, L., Lynch, A.M., Mead, B., Townsend, J.M., Perkins, N.J., Mumford, S.L., Stanford, J., Schisterman, E.F. (2015) Recruitment for Longitudinal, Randomised Pregnancy Trials Initiated Preconception: Lessons from the Effects of Aspirin in Gestation and Reproduction Trial. <i>Paediatr Perinat Epidemiol</i> 29 (2) 162-7.
Prof. Galai Noya	Wong, L.F., Schliep, K.C., Silver, R.M., Mumford, S.L., Perkins, N.J., Ye, A., Galai, N. , Wactawski-Wende, J., Lynch, A.M., Townsend, J.M., Faraggi, D., Schisterman, E.F. (2015) The Effect of a Very Short Interpregnancy Interval and Pregnancy Outcomes Following a Previous Pregnancy Loss. <i>American Journal of Obstetrics Gynecology</i> 212 (3) 375.e1-35.e11.
Dr. Goldberg Yair	Vancak, V. (\$), Goldberg, Y. , Bar-Lev, S., Boukai, B. (2015) Continuous Statistical Models: With or Without Truncation Parameters? <i>Mathematical Methods of Statistics</i> 24 55-73.
Dr. Goldberg Yair	Furukawa, T.A., Levine, S.Z., Tanaka, S., Goldberg, Y. , Samara, M., Davis, J.M., Ciporani, A., Leucht, S. (2015) Initial Severity of Schizophrenia and Efficacy of Antipsychotics. <i>JAMA Psychiatry</i> 72 14-21.
Dr. Goldberg Yair	Goldberg, Y. , Nov, Y. (2015) Modeling and Optimization of Genetic Screens via RNA Interference and FACS. <i>Probability in the Engineering and Informational Sciences</i> 29 131-145.
Dr. Goldberg Yair	Levine, S.Z., Goldberg, Y. , Samara, M., Davis, J.M., Leucht, S. (2015) Joint Modeling of Dropout and Outcome in Three Pivotal Clinical Trials of Schizophrenia. <i>Schizophrenia Research</i> 164 122-126.
Prof. Goldenschluger Alexander	Goldenshluger, A. , Judistky, A., Nemirovski, A. (2015) Hypothesis Testing by Convex Optimization. <i>Electronic Journal of Statistics</i> 9 1645-1712.
Prof. Goldenschluger Alexander	Goldenshluger, A. , Juditsky, A., Nemirovski, A. (2015) Rejoinder to "Hypothesis Testing by Convex Optimization". <i>Electronic Journal of Statistics</i> 9 1744-1748.
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy	Landsman, Z. , Vanduffel, S., Yao, J. (2015) Some Stein-Type Inequalities for Multivariate Elliptical Distributions and Applications. <i>Statistics & Probability Letters</i> 97 54-62.
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy	Alai, D., Landsman, Z. , Sherris, M. (2015) Multivariate Tweedie Lifetimes: The Impact of Dependence. <i>Scandinavian Actuarial Journal</i> 1-21.
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy	Alai, D., Landsman, Z. , Sherris, M. (2015) A Multivariate Tweedie Life time Model: Censoring and Truncation. <i>Insurance: Mathematics and Economics</i> 64 203-213.
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy	Ignatieva, K., Landsman, Z. (2015) Estimating the Tails of Loss Severity via Conditional Risk Measures for the Family of Symmetric Generalized Hyperbolic Distributions. <i>Insurance: Mathematics and Economics</i> 65 172-186.

Name	Article Details			
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy	Landsman, Z. , Makov, U. (2015) Minimization of a Function of a Quadratic Functional with Application to Optimal Portfolio Selection. <i>Journal of Optimization Theory and Applications</i> 1-15.			
Prof. Makov Ehud	Chan, J.S.K., Choy, S.T.B., Makov, U. (2105) Robust Bayesian Analysis of Loss Reserves Data Using Scale Mixtures Distributions. <i>Journal of Applied Statistics</i> 1-16.			
Prof. Makov Ehud	Landsman, Z., Makov, U. (2015) Minimization of a Function of a Quadratic Functional with Application to Optimal Portfolio Selection. <i>Journal of Optimizaion Theory and Applications</i> 1-15.			
Prof. Makov Ehud	Landsman, Z., Makov, U. , Shushi, T. ^(\$) (2015) A New Class of Distributions Based on Hurwitz Zeta Function with Applications for Risk Management. <i>The open Statistics and Probability Journal</i> 7.			
Dr. Nov Yoval	Goldberg, Y., Nov, Y. (2015) Modeling and Optimization of Genetic Screens via RNA Interference and FACS. <i>Probability in the Engineering and Informational Sciences</i> 29 131-145.			
Dr. Nov Yoval	Ketter Katz, H., Lustig, A., Lev-Ari, T., Nov, Y. , Rivlin, E., Katzir, G. (2015) Eye Movements in Chameleons are not Truly Independent - Evidence from Simultaneous Monocular Tracking of Two Targets. <i>The Journal of Experimental Biology</i> 218 2097-2105.			
Dr. Nov Yoval	Rimar, D., Nov, Y. , Rosner, I., Slobodin, G., Rozenbaum, M., Halasz, K., Haj, T., Jiries, N., Kaly, L., Boulman, N., Vadasz, Z. (2015) Semaphorin 3A, an immunoregulator in Systemic Sclerosis. <i>Rheumatology International</i> 35 (10) 1625-1630.			
Dr. Nov Yoval	Acevedo-Rocha, C.G., Reetz, M.T., Nov, Y. (2015) Economical Analysis of Saturation Mutagenesis Experiments. <i>Scientific Reports</i> 5 10654.			
Prof. Emeritus Perry David	Boxma, O.J., Parlar, M., Perry, D. (2015) A Make to Stock Mountain of Inventory Model with State Dependent Demand Rates. <i>Annals of Operations Research</i> 231 65-77.			
Prof. Emeritus Perry David	Boxma, O.J., Perry, D. , Zacks, S. (2015) A Fluid EOQ Model of Perishable Items with Intermittent High and Low Demands. <i>Mathematics of Operations Research</i> 40 390-402.			

B. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status	
Dr. Dattner Itai, Prof. Boris Portnov, Prof. Benjamin Reiser	Ship Harold	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Investigating the Statistical Properties of the Double Kernel Density Method and its Applicability to Real World Health Data	Before Proposal Approval	
Prof. Galai Noya	Jehasi Ayellet	Department of Statistics	Develop Statistical and Microsimulation Models for Longitudinal Population Trends in Quality Measures in Health	After Proposal Approval	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Goldberg Yair	Travis Yael	Department of Statistics	Support Vector Machines for Current Status Data	Completed
Dr. Goldberg Yair	Levit Evgeniy	Department of Statistics	Sparse Representation for Support Vector Machines	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy, Prof. Udi Makov	Dahan Eliyahu	Department of Statistics	Hedging Longevity Risk Using Translation-Invariant and Positive-Homogeneous Risk Measures - Multi Dimensional Case	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Nov Yoval	Nisim Mery	Department of Statistics	Modeling, Analysis, and Optimization of ISOR Experiments for Protein Engineering	After Proposal Approval

C. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Bar-Lev Shaul, Prof. Udi Makov	Awad Yaser	Department of Statistics	Statistical Models for Mortality Projection	Completed
Prof. Bar-Lev Shaul, Prof. David Perry	Kleiner Igor	Department of Statistics	Blood Bank Analysis - A Queing Approach and Recycled Sampling	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Goldberg Yair, Prof. Steven Levine,	Vancak Valentin	Department of Statistics	Statistical Analyses of Missing Values Due to Premature Dropout in Randomized Clinical Trials	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Goldberg Yair, Prof. Ya'acov Ritov,	Yefe-Nof Jonathan (Hebrew University)	Department of Statistics	Support Vector Machines Classifiers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy, Prof. Udi Makov	Shushi Tomer	Department of Statistics	Tail Risk Measures and Loss Distributions	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy, Prof. Udi Makov	Langbord Limor	Department of Statistics	Actuarial Applications of Objective Prior Distributions and Intrinsic Loss Functions	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Landsman Zinoviy, Prof. Udi Makov	Itskov Vered	Department of Statistics	Semi Parametric Bayesian Lee-Carter Modelling	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Segev Dani, Prof. Retsef Levi and Prof. Vivek Farias	Aouad Ali (MIT, during sabbatical)	Other Institution Abroad	TBD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

D. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Dattner Itai (PI)	Statistical Inference for Systems of Differential Equations	German-Israeli Foundation	€ 20,000	2015-2106
Dr. Dattner Itai (PI), Benjamin Reiser	Adjustment for Measurement Error in Evaluating Diagnostic Biomarkers - An Adaptive Nonparametric Deconvolution Approach ISF NIS 60		NIS 600,000	2015-2019
Prof. Goldenschluger Alexander (PI)	Nonparametric Inference for Stochastic Systems	ISF	NIS 130,000 Annually	2015-2020

Department of Communication

1. <u>Departmental Information</u>

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Tsfati Yariv

Name	Position
Prof. Avraham Eli	100%
Prof. Cohan Jonatan	100%
Dr. Davidson Roei	100%
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	50%
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	50%
Dr. Lewis Persky Nehama	100%
Dr. Livio Oren	100%
Dr. Meyers Oren	100%
Dr. Ribak Rivka	100%
Dr. Rosenthal Michele	100%
Dr. Tal-Or Nurit	100%
Prof. Tsfati Yariv	100%
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	75%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	21	98	70
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	19 35		54
Ph.D.			Total
			20
Total			144

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details
Prof. Avraham Eli	Avraham, E. (2015) Destination Image Repair during Crisis: Attracting Tourism during the Arab Spring Uprisings. <i>Tourism Management</i> 47 224-232.
Prof. Avraham Eli	Avraham, E. , Ketter, E. (2015) "One-Size-Fits-All"? Differentiation in Destinations' Marketing Goals and Strategies to Achieve Them. <i>Tourism: An International Multidisciplinary Journal of Tourism</i> 63 (3) 337-349.
Prof. Avraham Eli	Mengistu, G. ^(\$) , Avraham, E. (2015). "Other among Their Own People": The Social Construction of Ethiopian Immigrants in the Israeli National Press. <i>Communication, Culture and Critique</i> 8 (4) 557-575.
Prof. Cohan Jonatan	Cohen, J. , Tal-Or, N., Mazor-Tregerman, M. ^(\$) (2015) The Tempering Effect of Transportation: Exploring the Effects of Transportation and Identification During Exposure to Controversial Two-Sided Narratives. <i>Journal of Communication</i> 65 (2) 237-258.
Dr. Davidson Roei	Davidson, R. , Poor, N. (2015) The Barriers Facing Artists' Use of Crowdfunding Platforms: Personality, Emotional Labor, and Going to the Well One too Many Times. <i>New Media & Society</i> 17 (2) 289-307.
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	Elyada, O. (2015) The Birth of War Journalism in Palestine. <i>Kesher</i> 47 20-31.
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	Elyada, O. (2015) The Birth and Evolution of Public Opinion Research Institute in Israel. <i>Misgarot Media</i> 15 100-113.
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. (2015) Expanding Ethnography of Communication Research: Towards Ethnographies of Encoding. <i>Communication Theory</i> 25 (4) 454-459.
Dr. Lewis Persky Nehama	Lewis, N. , Sznitman, S., Broitman, D. ^(\$) (2015). A Framing Analysis of Medical Cannabis in Israeli Newspaper Coverage. <i>Science Communication 37</i> (6) 675-702.
Dr. Lewis Persky Nehama	Sznitman, S.R., Lewis, N. (2015) Is Cannabis an Illegal Drug or a Medicine? A Quantitative Framing Analysis of Israeli Newspaper Coverage. <i>International Journal of Drug Policy</i> 26 (5) 446-452.
Dr. Lewis Persky Nehama	Gibson, L., Freres, D., Tan, A., Lewis, N. , Martinez, L.S., Hornik, R.C. (2015) Non-Medical Information Seeking Amid Conflicting Health Information: Negative and Positive Effects on Prostate Cancer Ccreening. <i>Health Communication</i> 31 (4) 417-424.
Dr. Lewis Persky Nehama	Lewis, N. (2015) Examining Normative Influence in Persuasive Health Messages: The Moderating Role of Identification with Other Parents. <i>International Journal of Communication</i> 9 3000-3019.
Dr. Livio Oren	Livio, O. (2015) The Path of Least Resistance: Constructions of Space in the Discourse of Israeli Military Refuseniks. <i>Discourse, Context & Media</i> 10 1-9.
Dr. Livio Oren	Kolanoski, M., Livio, O. , Scheffer, T. (2015) Combat-Related Killings and Democratic Accountability: Towards an Understanding of the Cultural Capacities to Deal with Matters of War. <i>Forum: Qualitative Social Research</i> 16 (2) Article 23.
Dr. Livio Oren	Livio, O. (2015) Redemption by Remote Control: Postcolonial Ambivalence and Zionist Nostalgia in A Star Is Born's Trip to India. <i>Theory and Criticism</i> 44 203-222 (Hebrew).

Name	Article Details
Dr. Livio Oren	Younis, M. ^(\$) , Livio, O. (2015) Ideological Dimensions in the Use of the Hybrid Language Arabizi by Young Arabs in Israel. <i>Media Frames</i> 15 1-20 (Hebrew).
Dr. Meyers Oren	Hagay, H. ^(\$) , Meyers, O. (2015) Everybody's Team? The National Narrative in the Hebrew Press Covering Israeli National Soccer Team Matches. <i>Media Culture & Society</i> 37 (4) 530-546.
Dr. Meyers Oren	Tov-li, R. ^(\$) , Meyers, O. (2015) "His Blood constantly Cries Out from the Ground": Law, Media and Memory in the Danny Katz Trials. <i>Media Frames: Israeli Journal of Communication</i> , 1-32. (Hebrew).
Dr. Meyers Oren	Davidson, R., Meyers, O. (2015) Towards a Typology of Journalism Careers: Conceptualizing Israeli Journalists' Occupational Trajectories. <i>Communication, Culture & Critique</i> .
Dr. Ribak Rivka	Ribak, R. , Rosenthal, M. (2015) Smartphone Resistance as Media Ambivalence. <i>First Monday</i> 20/11.
Dr. Tal-Or Nurit	Tal-Or, N. , Hershman-Shitrit, M. ^(\$) (2015) Self-Disclosure and the Liking of Participants in Reality TV. <i>Human Communication Research</i> 41 (2) 245-267.
Dr. Tal-Or Nurit	Cohen, J., Tal-Or, N. , Mazor-Tregerman, M. ^(\$) (2015) The Tempering Effect of Transportation: Exploring the Effects of Transportation and Identification During Exposure to Controversial Two-Sided Narratives. <i>Journal of Communication</i> 65 (2) 237-258.
Prof. Tsfati Yariv	Tsfati, Y. , Chotiner, A. ^(\$) (2015) Testing the Selective Exposure-Polarization Hypothesis Among Israeli Online News Users: Using Three Indicators of Ideological News Exposure and Testing for Mediating Mechanisms. <i>International Journal of Public Opinion Research</i> 26 (1) 1-24.
Prof. Tsfati Yariv	Tal Or, N., Tsfati, Y. (2015) Does the Co-Viewing of Sexual Material Affect Rape Myth Acceptance? The Role of the Co-Viewer's Reactions and Gender. <i>Communication Research</i> 0093650215595073.
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Jost, J., Weimann, G. (2015) Neue Medien und Neuer Terrorismus. <i>Zeitschrift für Außen - und Sicherheitspolitik</i> 8 (3) 369-388 (German).
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) Terrorist Migration to Social Media. <i>Georgetown Journal of International Affairs</i> 16 180-187.
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) From Theaters to Cyberspace: Mass-Mediated Terrorism. World View for the 21st Century: A Monograph Series 13 (1).

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details		
Prof. Avraham Eli	Avraham, E. (2015) "Cultural Diplomacy and Entrepreneurship as a Means for Image Restoration: The Case of Israel". In, F. Go, A. Lemmetyinen and U. Hakala (Eds.). Harnessing Place Branding Through Cultural Entrepreneurship , London, Palgrave Macmillan, pp. 178-190.		
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Reading, A., Katriel, T. (2015) "Introduction". <u>Cultural Memories of</u> <u>Nonviolent Struggles</u> . London: Palgrave MacMillan, pp. 1-31.		

Name	Chapter Details		
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. , Gutman, Y. (2015) "The Wall Must Fall: Memory Activism, Documentary Filmmaking, and the Second <i>Intifada</i> ". In Reading, A., Katriel, T. (Eds.). Cultural Memories of Nonviolent Struggles. London: Palgrave MacMillan, pp. 205-225.		
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Dekel, I., Katrriel, T. (2015) " <i>Krieg dem Kriege</i> : The Anti-War Museum in Berlin as a Multilayered Site of Memory". In Reading, A., Katriel, T. (Eds.). <u>Cultural Memories of Nonviolent Struggles. London: Palgrave MacMillan, pp. 71-90.</u>		
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Livio, O., Katriel, T. (2015) "Between Nostalg Discourse in the Israeli 2011 Summer Protest." In Elias, A., Nimrod, G., Reich, Z. (Eds.). Media in Transition . Tel Aviv: Tsivonim, pp. 16-42 (Hebrew).		
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. (2015) "Exploring Emotional Discourse". In Flamm, H., Kleres, J. (Eds.). Methods of Exploring Emotions. London: Routledge, pp. 57-66.		
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. (2015) "Commemorating the Twentieth Nonviolent Struggle in Global Discourse". In Hazan, H., Goldberg, A. (Eds.). Marking Evil: Holocaust Memory in the Global Age . Oxford: Berghan Publishers, pp. 193-210.		
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. (2015) "Dugri". In Tracy, K. et al. (Eds.). Encyclopedia of Language and Social Interaction. Oxford: Blackwell, pp. 493-498.		
Dr. Livio Oren	Livio, O. , Katriel, T. (2015) "Between Nostalgia and Utopia: Meta-Communicative Aspects of the 2011 Israeli Social Protest". In Elias, N., Nimrod, G., Reich, Z., Shechter, A. (Eds.). Media in Transition . Tel Aviv: Tsivonim, pp. 29-50 (Hebrew).		
Dr. Ribak Rivka	Rosenthal, M., Ribak, R. (2015) "On Pomegranates and Etrogs: Internet Flters as Practices of Media Ambivalence Among National Religious Jews in Israel". In Campbell, H.A. (Ed.). Digital Judaism: Jewish Negotiations with Digital Media and Culture . NY: Routledge, pp. 145-160.		
Prof. Tsfati Yariv	Chotiner, A. ^(\$) , Tsfati, Y. (2015) "Use of Media Facts and Arguments in Conversation as a Mediator Between Ideological Selective Exposure and Polarization". In Ellias, N., Nimrod, G., Reich, Z., Schejter, A. (eds). Media in transition: In honor of Dan Caspi . Tel Aviv: Tzivonim, pp. 51-80.		
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, D., Weimann, G. (2015) "It Really Happened: Urban Legends in the Israeli Media". In Elias, N., Nimrod, G., Reich, Z., Schechter, A. (Eds.). Passages in Communication . Jerusalem: Zivonim (Hebrew).		
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) "Terror and the Internet". In Wright, J.D (Ed.). International Encyclopedia of the Social & Behavioral Sciences, 2nd edition. Amsterdam: Elsevier, pp. 227-236.		
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) "Two-Step Flow of Communication". In Wright, J.D (Ed.). International Encyclopedia of the Social & Behavioral Sciences, 2nd edition. Amsterdam: Elsevier, pp. 291-293.		
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) "Opinion Leaders". In Donsbach, W. (Ed.). <u>The Concise</u> <u>Encyclopedia of Communication</u> . New York: Wiley-Blackwell, pp. 424-425.		
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) "Entertainment Content and Reality Perception". In Donsbach, W. (Ed.). The Concise Encyclopedia of Communication . New York: Wiley-Blackwell, pp. 175-176.		

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. , Brosius, H.B. (2015) "A New Agenda for Agenda-Settng Research in the Digital Era". In Vowe, G. (Ed.). Political Communication in the Online World . London: Routledge.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Reading, A., Katriel, T. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Cultural Memories of Nonviolent</u> <u>Struggles</u> . Basingstoke, Hampshire: Palgrave Macmillan.
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) <u>Social Research for Democracy: The Story of the</u> <u>Israeli Institute of Applied Social Research</u> . Jerusalem: Zivonim (Hebrew).
Prof. Weimann Gabriel	Weimann, G. (2015) <u>Terror in Cyberspace: The Next Generation</u> . New York: Columbia University Press.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Avraham Eli	Zirichnikov Alona	Department of Communication	Advertising As an Indicator for Social Intugertaion	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Avraham Eli	Schwartz Eran	Department of Communication	Measering the Israeli Public Diplomacy	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Avraham Eli	Cohen Reuet	Department of Communication	Audiance Strategies in Interviews for Media Outlets	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Cohan Jonatan	Piatok- Vaisman Tanya	Department of Communication	Influence of Vicarious Dissonance on Narrative Persuasion in the Context of Lung Cancer	Completed
Dr. Davidson Roei	Hajjar Esheh	Department of Communication	The Occupational Identity of Facebook Page and Group Admins and Their Relationship With Users	Completed
Dr. Davidson Roei	Zur Adi	Department of Communication	Paparazzi Photographers in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Spivak Liat	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Young German Volunteers in Israel	Completed
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar, Dr. David Silberklang	Chomsky-Zada Audrey	International Master's Program in Holocaust Studies	Images of the Bystander in Holocaust Museums	Completed
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Frenkel Miri	International Master's Program in Holocaust Studies	The Uses of Holocaust- Related Terms in Hebrew Vernacular Speech	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Bar-Or Osnat	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Actors as Agents: A Study of Performance Arts Workshops	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lewis Persky Nehama	Pick Eran	Department of Communication	The Relationship Between Drug-Related Information Seeking, Need for Cognition (NFC), and Intention (to Use) and Use of Marijuana and Amphetamines	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Livio Oren	Leshnik Anat	Department of Communication	A Discourse Analysis of Deleted Articles' Discussion Pages from the Hebrew Wikipedia	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Livio Oren	Cohen Shani	Department of Communication	The Discourse of the IDF Spokesperson's Unit	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Livio Oren	Shekter-Porat Nancy	Department of Communication	Connected for Life Through Internet Technology	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Livio Oren	Carmel Ofer	Department of Communication	Talk and Walk – Infidelity 2.0: Adultery Discourse in Cyberspace	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Livio Oren	Lacks Inbal	Department of Communication	The Discourse of the Israeli Vinyl Record Community	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Livio Oren, Motti Regev	Ben-Moshe Orly (Open University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Facebook User Experience	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Meyers Oren, Prof. Amos Morris- Reich	Limor Micah	Department of General History	German Influences on Pre- State Hebrew Journalism	Completed
Dr. Meyers Oren, Prof. Mustafa Kabha	Bahalul Asfahan	Department of Communication	Holocaust Discourse in the Arab Media in Israel	Completed
Dr. Meyers Oren	Greenfeld Shiri	Department of Communication	History and Memory in Oliver Stone's The Untold History of the United States	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ribak Rivka	Friedman Dina	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Contemporary Wedding Photography Practices	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ribak Rivka	Bohbot Hagar	Department of Communication	Practices of Remembrance and Forgetting Using Technological Memory Aids	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Tsfati Yariv	Peled Ayellet	Department of Communication	Tolerating the Other Side: Crosscutting Exposure in the New Era of Partisan Media	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Tsfati Yariv, Sondra Rubinstein	Habiballah Nasrah	MA Program in Peace & Conflict Management Studies	Practicing Peace Journalism: Under Which Conditions are Journalists More Likely to Practice Peace Journalism?	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Avraham Eli	Mangisitu Garmau	Department of Communication	Media Coverage of Jewish Immigrantes during the Years	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Avraham Eli	Yosh Ariela	Department of Communication	Image Restoration Strategies of the Police	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Davidson Roei, Dr. Rivka Ribak	Lazar Tamar	Department of Communication	The Organizational Discourse Surrounding Recent Employee Unionization Efforts in Israel (2011-2016)	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Davidson Roei, Prof. Yariv Tsfati	Mor Niv	Department of Communication	Crowdfunding Journalism	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Elyada Ouzi, Prof. Moti Regev, The Open University	Oren Ravid	Department of Communication	The Israeli Press and the Oriental Music Industry	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Elyada Ouzi, Prof. Yoel Mansfeld	Mazor- Targman Maya	Department of Communication	The Israeli Tourist Guide Industry	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	Barak Bar- Zohar	Department of Communication	Obituaries in the Israeli Press 1904-2004	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Elyada Ouzi	Schulman Esti	Department of General History	The Cinematographic representation of French History: Revolutions and Revolts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar, Dr. Oren Meyers	Haggay Haim	Department of Communication	"The Content is Important, but Traffic is More Important": An Ethnography of Sports Journalism in Israel	Completed
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Aharoni Matan	Department of Communication	An Ethnography of Haredi Film-Making	Completed
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Attias Shlomit	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Israel Education in the Diaspora: Discourse and Pedagogy in Transition	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar, Dr. Deborah Golden	Netzer-Dagan Hadas	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Construction of Childhood in the Children's Museum in Holon	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar, Dr. Amalia Saar	Kaneh-Shavit Tamar	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Coaching in Israel and the Neo-liberal Self	Completed
Dr. Livio Oren, Dr. Rivka Ribak	Younis Muhammad	Department of Communication	The Smartphone in Parent- Children Relationships among Religious Muslim Families in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Ribak Rivka	Ziskind Neta	Department of Communication	Children and the Internet: Institutional Definitions of Risk	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ribak Rivka	Marciano Avi	Department of Communication	Biometric Technologies in the Israeli Discourse: Exploring the Discourse Around the Plan to Issue Smart ID's and Passports and to Build a National Biometric Database	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ribak Rivka, Prof. Naama Shefi	Ringel Sharon	Department of Communication	Digital Technology and the Shaping of Memory: The Digitization of the National Library of Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Tsfati Yariv	Markowitz- Elfassi Dana	Department of Communication	Looking Good: The Role of Physical Appearance as a Predictor of Coverage in Television News Among Political and Other Interviewees in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Tsfati Yariv, Prof. Gabriel Weimann	Bloom Ronit	Department of Communication	Is it Good or is it Bad? The Effect of Crisis Event Farming on Public State of Mind	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Tsfati Yariv, Prof. Eran Vigoda Gadot	Cohen Noam	School of Political Sciences	Perceptions About Public Sector Performance and Need for Reforms: A Global Study of the Impact of Media, Trust and Culture	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Weimann Gabriel, Prof. Sheizaf Refaeli	Weiss Nirit	Department of Communication	Agenda Setting and New Media	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Weimann Gabriel, Prof. Gustavo Mesch	Feldman Liat	Department of Communication	Facebook: Uses and Gratifications	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Weimann Gabriel, Dr. Yaron Ariel (Max Stern Academic College of Emek Yezreel)	Vasilu Vlad	Department of Communication	Virality of Terrorist Online Videos	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Cohan Jonatan (PI)	Personal Research Grant	ISF	NIS 450,000	2015-2018
Dr. Tal-Or Nurit (PI)	The Relationship between The Physical Environment and One's Involvement with Narratives: The Case of Temperature	ISF	NIS 120,000	2015-2018
Prof. Tsfati Yariv (PI)	ISf Workshop	New Frontiers in Selective Exposure Research	NIS 69,000	2015
Prof. Weimann Gabriel (PI)	Terrorism on the Internet	Mr. Miller (Donation)	£ 10,000	2015-2018

Department of Information Systems

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Soffer Pnina

Name	Position
Dr. Arazy Ofer	100%
Dr. Hadar Irit	100%
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi	100%
Dr. Lanir Yoel	100%
Dr. Minkov Einat	100%
Prof. Peleg Mor	100%
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	100%
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan	100%
Prof. Soffer Pnina	100%
Dr. Zamansky Anna	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	326	54	353
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	32 17		49
DI. D			Total
Ph.D.			15
Total		417	

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details	
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Arazy, O. , Nov, O., Kumar, N. (2015) Personalityzation: UI Personalization, Theoretical Grounding in HCI and Design Research. <i>AIS Transactions on Human-Computer Interaction</i> 7 (2) 43-69.	
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi	Kali, Y., Kuflik, T. , Sagy, O., Maayan-Fanar, E., Mogilevsky, O. ^(\$) (2015) Harnessing Ttechnology for Promoting Undergraduate Art Education: A Novel Model that Streamlines Learning Between Classroom, Museum and Home. <i>IEEE Transactions on Learning Technologies</i> 8 (1) 5-17.	
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi	Dim, E., ^(\$) , Kuflik, T. , Reinhartz-Berger, I. (2015) When User Modeling Meets Software Engineering: The Info-Bead User Modeling Approach. <i>User Modling and User Adapted Interaction</i> 25 (3) 189-229.	
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi	Kuflik, T. , Wecker, A.J. ^(\$) , Lanir, J., Stock, O. (2015) Technology for Extending the Boundaries of the Museum Visit Experience: A Framework for Linking the Pre, During and Post Visit Phases. <i>Information Technology and Tourism Information Technology & Tourism</i> 15 (1) 17-47.	
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi	Danial-Saad, A. ^(\$) , Kuflik, T. , Weiss, P.L., Schreuer, N. (2015) Effectiveness of a Clinical Decision Support System for Pointing Device Prescription. <i>American Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 69 (2) 6902280010p1-6902280010p7.	
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi	Beja, I. ^(\$) , Lanir, J., Kuflik, T. (2015) Examining Factors Influencing the Disruptiveness of Notifications in a Leisure Mobile Context. <i>Human Computer Interaction</i> 30 (5) 433-472.	
Dr. Lanir Yoel	Beja, I. ^(\$) , Lanir, J. , Kuflik, T. (2015) Examining Factors Influencing the Disruptiveness of Notifications in a Mobile Museum Context. <i>Human Computer Interaction Journal</i> . 30 (5) 433-472.	
Dr. Lanir Yoel	Gurevich, P. ^(\$) , Lanir, J. , Cohen, B. (2015) Design and Implementation of TeleAdvisor: A Projection-Based Augmented Reality System for Remote Collaboration. <i>Computer Supported Cooperative Work</i> 24 (6) 527-562.	
Dr. Minkov Einat	Grant-Muller, S.M., Gal-tzur, A., Minkov, E. , Nocera, S., Kuflik, T., Shoor, I. (2015) Enhancing Transport Data Collection Through Social Media Sources: Methods, Challenges and Opportunities. <i>IET Intelligent Transport Systems</i> 9 (4) 407-417.	
Prof. Peleg Mor	Marcos, C., González-Ferrer, A. ^(\$) , Peleg, M. , Cavero, C. (2015) Solving the Interoperability Challenge of a Distributed Complex Patient Guidance System: A Data Integrator Based on HL7's Virtual Medical Record standard. <i>Journal of the American Medical Informatics Association</i> 22 (3) 587-599.	
Prof. Peleg Mor	Gonzalez Ferrer, A. ^(\$) , Peleg, M. (2015) Understanding Requirements of Clinical Data Standards for Developing Interoperable Knowledge-Based DSS: A Case Study. <i>Computer Standards & Interfaces</i> 42 125-136.	
Prof. Peleg Mor	Mugzach, O. ^(\$) , Peleg, M. , Bagle, S.C. ^(\$) , Guter, S.J. ^(\$) , Cook. E.H., Altman, R.B. (2015) An Ontology for Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) to Infer ASD Phenotypes from Autism Diagnostic Interview–Revised Data. <i>Journal of BioMedical Informatics</i> 56 333-347.	

Name	Article Details
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Reinhartz-Berger, I. , Wulf-Hadash, O. ^(\$) (2015) Improving the Management of Product Lines by Performing Domain Knowledge Extraction and Cross Product Line Analysis. <i>Information and Software Technology</i> 59 191-204.
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Dim, E. ^(\$) , Kuflik, T., Reinhartz-Berger, I. (2015) When User Modeling Intersects Software Engineering: The Info-Bead User Modeling Approach. <i>User Modeling and User-Adapted Interaction</i> 25 (3) 189-229.
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan	Kupfer, B. ^(\$) , Netanyahu, N., Shimshoni, I. (2015) An Efficient, SIFT-Based Mode-Seeking Algorithm for Sub-Pixel Registration of Remotely Sensed Images. <i>IEEE Geoscience and Remote Sensing Letters</i> 12 (2) 379-383.
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan	Cohen, A. ^(\$) , Rivlin, E., Shimshoni, I. , Sabo, E. (2015) Memory Based Active Contour Algorithm using Pixel-level Classied Images for Colon Crypt Segmentation. Computerized <i>Medical Imaging and Graphics</i> 43 150-164.
Prof. Soffer Pnina	Soffer, P. , Wand, Y., Kaner, M. (2015) Conceptualizing Routing Decisions in Business Processes: Theoretical Analysis and Empirical Testing. <i>Journal of the Association of Information Systems</i> 16 (5) 345-393.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Arieli, O., Zamansky, A. (2015) A dissimilarity-Based Framework for Generating Inconsistency-Tolerant Logics. <i>Annals of Mathematics and Artificial Intelligence</i> 73 (1-2) 47-73.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Avron, A., Konikowska, B., Zamansky, A. (2015) Efficient Reasoning with Inconsistent Information Using C-Systems. <i>Information Sciences</i> 296 219-236.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Ben Assuli, O., Arazy, O. , Shabtai, I., Kumar, N., Leshno, M. (2015) "The Use of Information Systems in Emergency Departments: the Effect of Task Complexity". 2015) . Texas, USA.
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Nov, O., Arazy, O. (2015) "Asymmetric Recommendations: The Interacting Effects of Social Ratings' Direction and Strength on Users' Ratings". The 9th ACM Conference on Recommender Systems (RecSys'2015) . Vienna, Austria.
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Arazy, O., Ortega, F., Nov, O., Yeo, L., Balila, A. (2015) "Functional Roles and Career Paths in Wikipedia". Proceedings of Computer Supported Cooperative Work (CSCW) 2015 . Vancouver, Canada.
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Poretski, L., Lanir, J., Arazy, O. (2015) "Influence of Emotions Inflicted by Images on the Image Seeking Process". 9th Annual ILAIS (Israel Association for Information Systems) Conference . Ono Academic College, Israel.
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Lev, S., Arazy O. (2015) "Representing Contributors' Co-Production Sequences in Wikipedia". 9th Annual ILAIS (Israel Association for Information Systems) Conference . Ono Academic College, Israel.
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Arazy O., Halfon N., Malkinson D. (2015) "Forecasting Rain Events - Meteorological Models or Collective Intelligence?" European Geosciences Union General Assembly . Vienna, Austria.

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Arazy O. , Brausen H., Turner D., Balila A., Stroulia E., Lanir J. (2015) "coDNA: Visualizing Peer Production Processes". Computer Supported Cooperative Work (CSCW) 2015. Vancouver, BC, Canada.
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Arazy O. , Brausen H., Turner D., Balila A., Stroulia E., Lanir J. (2015) "coDNA: A Visualization Tool for the Analysis of Peer Production". The Israeli Conference on Computer-Human Interaction (IsraCHI'2015). Hertzelia, Israel.
Dr. Hadar Irit	Unkelos-Shpigel, N. ^(\$) , Hadar, I. (2015) "Gamifying Software Development Environments Using Cognitive Principles". Proceedings of CAiSE Forum 2015: 27th International Conference on Advanced Information Systems Engineering, CAiSE 2015 . Stockholm, Sweden, pp. 9-16.
Dr. Hadar Irit	Hadar, I., Zamansky, A. (2015) "Cognitive Factors in Inconsistency Management". Proceedings of the 23 rd IEEE International Requirements Engineering Conference, August 24-28, 2015. Ottawa, Canada.
Dr. Hadar Irit	Hadar, I., Zamanzsky, A. (2015) "When a Paradigm is Inconsistent with Intuition: The Case of Inconsistency Management". <u>Lecture Notes in Business Information Processing vol. 215</u> . Pp. 107-113.
Dr. Hadar Irit	Shmerlin, Y. ^(\$) , Hadar, I. , Kliger, D., Makabee, H. (2015) "To Document or Not to Document? An Exploratory Study on Developers' Motivation to Document Code". <u>Lecture Notes in Business Information Processing vol. 215</u> . Pp. 100-106.
Dr. Lanir Yoel	Kleiman, Y. (\$), Lanir, J., Danon, D. (\$), Felberbaum, Y. (\$), Cohen-Or, D. (2015) "DynamicMaps: Similarity-Based Browsing through a Massive Set of Images". ACM SIGCHI Conference on Human Factors in Computing Systems, CHI 2015. ACM Press. pp. 995-1014.
Dr. Minkov Einat	Grant-Muller, S.M., Gal-Tzur, A., Minkov, E. , Kuflik, T., Nocera, S., Shoor, I. (2015) "Transport Policy: Social Media and User-Generated Content in a Changing Information Paradigm". Social Media for Government Services . Pp. 325-366.
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Reinhartz-Berger, I. , Zamansky, A., Kemelman, M. (\$) (2015) "Analyzing Variability of Cloned Artifacts: Formal Framework and Its Application to Requirements". BPMDS 2015 ; EMMSAD 2015 , 311-325.
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Itzik, N. ^(\$) , Reinhartz-Berger, I. (2015) "Patterns for Identifying and Structuring Features from Textual Descriptions: An Exploratory Study". CAISE Forum . Pp. 121-128.
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Reinhartz-Berger, I., Sturm, A., Clark, T. (2015) "Exploring Multi-Level Modeling Relations Using Variability Mechanisms". 2nd International Workshop on Multi-Level Modelling, MODELS' 2015.
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Reinhartz-Berger, I., Zamansky, A., Wand, Y. (2015) "Taming Software Variability: Ontological Foundations of Variability Mechanisms". The 34th International Conference on Conceptual Modeling (ER'2015), LNCS 9381. Pp. 399-406.
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan	Kviatkovsky, I. ^(\$) , Rivlin, E., Shimshoni, I. (2015) "Person Identication from Action Styles". CVPR Workshop on Biometrics . Boston, USA.
Prof. Soffer Pnina	Bernstein, V. ^(\$) , Soffer, P. (2015) "Identifying and Quantifying Visual Layout Features of Business Process Models". Enterprise, Business-Process and Information Systems Modeling . Springer International Publishing, pp. 200-213.

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Soffer Pnina	Bernstein, V. ^(\$) , Soffer, P. (2015) "How Does It Look? Exploring Meaningful Layout Features of Process Models". Advanced Information Systems Engineering Workshops . Springer International Publishing, pp. 81-86.
Prof. Soffer Pnina	Haisjackl, C., Pinggera, J., Soffer, P. , Zugal, S., Lim, S.Y., Weber, B. (2015) 'Identifying Quality Issues in BPMN Models: an Exploratory Study". Enterprise , Business-Process and Information Systems Modeling . Springer International Publishing, pp. 217-230.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Hadar, I., Zamansky, A. (2015) "When a Paradigm is Inconsistent with Intuition: The Case of Inconsistency Management". CAISE Workshops 2015 . Pp. 107-113.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Reinhartz-Berger, I., Zamansky, A. , Kemelman, M. (2015) "Analyzing Variability of Cloned Artifacts: Formal Framework and Its Application to Requirements". BPMDS/EMMSAD 2015 . Pp. 311-325.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Baskin, S., Zamansky, A. (2015) "The Player is Chewing the Tablet!: Towards a Systematic Analysis of User Behavior in Animal-Computer Interaction". Proceedings of CHI Play . Pp. 463-468.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Reinhartz-Berger, I., Zamansky, A. , Wand, Y. (2015) "Taming Software Variability: Ontological Foundations of Variability Mechanisms". ER 2015 (34th International Conference on Conceptual Modelling) . Pp. 399-406.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Spichkova, M., Zamansky, A. , Farchi, E. (2015) "Towards a Human-Centred Approach in Modelling and Testing of Cyber-Physical Systems". ICPADS 2015 . Pp. 847-851.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Baskin, S., Anavi-Goffer, S., Zamansky, A. (2015) "Serious Games: Is Your User Playing or Hunting?" IFIP ICEC 2015 . Pp. 475-481.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Hadar, I., Zamansky, A. (2015) "Cognitive Factors in Inconsistency Management". RE 2015 . Pp. 226-229.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Borgida, A., Jureta, I., Zamansky, A. (2015) "Towards a General Formal Framework of Coherence Management in RE". RE 2015 . Pp. 274-277.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Zamansky, A. , Farchi, E. (2015) "Helping the Tester Get It Right: Towards Supporting Agile Combinatorial Test Design". SEFM Workshops 2015 . Pp. 35-42.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Zamansky, A. , Farchi, E. (2015) "Exploring the Role of Logic and Formal Methods in Information Systems Education". SEFM Workshops 2015 . Pp. 68-74.
Dr. Zamansky Anna	Zamansky, A. , Farchi, E. (2015) "Teaching Logic to Information Systems Students: Challenges and Opportunities". TTL'15 (Fourth International Congress on Tools for Teaching Logic) .

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Balila Adam	Department of Information Systems	The Organization of Work in Wikipedia: Formal and Generative Roles	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Lev Shakked	Department of Information Systems	Representing Contributors' Co-Production Sequences in Wikipedia	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Arazy Ofer	Belzer Ariel	Department of Information Systems	Knowledge Sharing and Hiding through Social Media	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Arazy Ofer, Dr. Yoel Lanir	Poretski Leo	Department of Information Systems	Influence of Emotions Inflicted by Images on the Image Seeking Process	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Arazy Ofer, Dr. Einat Minkov	Yarovoy Alex	Department of Information Systems	Finding Experts in Wikipedia	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Hadar Irit, Dr. Meira Levy	Segal-Raviv Anat	Department of Information Systems	Knowledge Management Methods for Supporting Commercial Off-the-Shelf (COTS) Systems Maintenance	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hadar Irit	Shmerlin Yulia	Department of Information Systems	Software Documentation: Overcoming Technical Debt	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Einat Minkov	Keren Kahanov	Department of Computer Science	Graph-Based Exhibits Recommendation to On-Site Museum Visitors	Completed
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Irith Hartman	Renana Gonen	Department of Information Systems	Temporal Aspects in Graph- Based User Modeling	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi	Mumblat Yevgeni	Department of Computer Science	Mobile Info-Beads User Modeling	Completed
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Ossi Mokryn	Dayan Alon	Department of Computer Science	Product Reviews Mining	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Ossi Mokryn	Danone Kobi	Department of Information Systems	Exploring the Potential Benefit of Comparisons in Reviews	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Ossi Mokryn	Bogina Veronika	Department of Information Systems	Trendiness in eCommerce	Completed
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Ossi Mokryn	Yossi Solomon	Department of Computer Science	Congestion Prediction in SDN	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Joel Lanir	Natalia Vienstein	Department of Information Systems	Using Mobile Head-Worn Displays in Cultural Heritage	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi	Moayad Mokatran	Department of Information Systems	Applying Eye-Tracking Technology in Cultural Heritage	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Lanir Yoel	Peleg Rinat	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Understanding Older Adult's Use of Augmented Reality	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lanir Yoel	Felberbaum Yasmin	Department of Information Systems	Foot Gesture Language Guidelines	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lanir Yoel	Dahan Noffar	Department of Information Systems	Comparing Spatio-Temporal Visualizations	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lanir Yoel, Prof. Tsvi Kuflik	Shtefa Natalia	Department of Information Systems	Designing and Implementing a Head-Worn Display Museum Visitor's Guide	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Minkov Einat	Vexler Reuth	Department of Information Systems	Semantic Entity Typing in Informal Domains	Completed
Dr. Minkov Einat, Dr. Ron Bekkerman	Ferdman Sela	Department of Computer Science	The Ecology of the Web Browser	Completed
Dr. Minkov Einat, Prof. Tsvi Kuflik	Machoul Nariman	Department of Information Systems	Text Classification for Authorship Attribution in Classical Arabic Poetry	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Minkov Einat, Dr. Ron Bekkerman	Dangur Ido	Department of Information Systems	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Peleg Mor, Mitchel Schertz, Kupat Holim Meuhedet	Pimus Inna	Department of Information Systems	Temporal Analysis of Comorbid Neurodevelopmental Disorders	Completed
Prof. Peleg Mor	Mugzach Omri	Department of Information Systems	An Ontology for Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) to Infer ASD Phenotypes from Autism Diagnostic Interview – Revised Data	Completed
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Steinberger Michal	Department of Information Systems	Comprehensive Variability Analysis of Requirements and Testing Artifacts	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Viborov Michael	Department of Information Systems	Development of emotionally sensitive software systems	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris	Kemelman Mark	Department of Information Systems	Analyzing Variability of Cloned Artifacts: Formal Framework and Its Application to Requirements	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan, Hagit Hel-Or (CS)	Diner Itay	Department of Computer Science	Lips Detection Using 2D and 3D Data	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan, Dr. Ayelet Gilboa, Dr. Ravit Linn	Jancik Gabi	Department of Archaeology	RTI Photography of Archaeological Finds for Characterizing their Surface Condition	Completed
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan	Benodiz Saar	Department of Computer Science	Shape Recovery of Mirroring Surfaces from Background Motion	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan	Kogan Victoria	Department of Computer Science	Lane-Level Positioning with Sparse Visual Cues	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan, Prof. Ehud Rivlin (Technion)	Kriemer (Technion) Alex	Department of Computer Science	Statistical Visual Odometry	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan, Prof. Hagit Hel-Or	Eichler Nadav	Department of Computer Science	Improving 3D Body Skeleton using Multiple Kinect Sensors	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Soffer Pnina	Bernstein Vered	Department of Information Systems	Conceptualizing and Measuring the Layout of Business Process Models	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Soffer Pnina	Rubinstein Ayelet	Department of Information Systems	Supporting Operational Runtime Decisions in Declarative Processes	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Zamansky Anna, Prof. Pnina Soffer	Evron Yotam	Department of Information Systems	Data Inaccuracy-aware Design of Business Processes	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Hadar Irit	Sherman Sofia	Graduate Studies Authority	Enhancing Human Oriented Software Architecture Practices	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Hadar Irit	Unkelos- Shpigel Naomi	Department of Information Systems	Enhancing Software Development via a Gamification Framework Based on Cognitive Principles	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Oliviero Stock	Wecker Alan	Department of Information Systems	Lifelong Cultural Heritage Experience	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Tamar Weiss	Tserer Sarit	Department of Occupational Therapy	Personalization of Rehabilitation Using Virtual Reality	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Shlomo Berkovsky	Tiroshi Amit	Department of Information Systems	Graph-Based User Modeling	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Einat Minkov	Pritsker Eugenia	Department of Information Systems	Exploring the Potential Contribution of Social Media Information to Graph-based User Modeling	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi, Dr. Yoel Lanir	Sheidin Julia	Department of Information Systems	Visualization of Real-Time Masses of Events News	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Lanir Yoel, Prof. Sheizaf Rafaeli	Albo Yael	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Visualizing Composite Indicators	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Minkov Einat, Prof. Tsvi Kuflik	Amal Said	Department of Information Systems	An Integrative Framework for Advanced Entity Search	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Peleg Mor, Prof. Pnina Soffer	Fux Adi	Department of Information Systems	A Layered Context Model for Personalizing Clinical Guidelines	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Reinhrtz Berger Iris, Prof. Pnina soffer	Tsoury Arava	Department of Information Systems	Detecting, Assessing and Mitigating Data-inaccuracy Related Risks in Business Processes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan, Prof. Ehud Rivlin (Technion)	Cohen (Technion) Meir	Department of Computer Science	Obser ving the Observers, Social Context Analysis Using Computer Vision	Completed
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan	Kushnir Maria	Department of Information Systems	Estimation of Epipolar Geometry in the Presence of Repeating Structures	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan	Badarna Murad	Department of Information Systems	Cognitive Analysis According to Writing Style in Hebrew	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan, Prof. Ehud Rivlin (Technion)	Kviatkovsky (Technion) Igor	Department of Computer Science	Active Learning for Motion Based Classification	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan, Yael Moses (IDC)	Talker Lior	Department of Information Systems	Collaborative Crowd Cameras	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Soffer Pnina	Raichelson Lihi	Department of Information Systems	Merging Event Logs to Support an End-To-End Process Analysis Using Process Mining	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Soffer Pnina, Dr. Iris Reinhartz- Berger	Tsury Arava	Department of Information Systems	Detecting, Assessing, and Mitigating Data Inaccuracy Risks in Business Processes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Soffer Pnina, Anna Zamansky	Evron Yotam	Department of Information Systems	Data Inaccuracy-aware Design of Business Processes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Kuflik Tsvi (PI)	MAGNET InfoMedia project,	MAGNET	NIS 255,614 NIS (personal budget first year)	(Personal Budget First Year)
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan (PI), Dr. Ayellet Tal(PI) (Technion)	GRAVITATE	EU Horizon 2020 Reflective-7	€ 390,670	2015-2018
Prof. Shimshoni Ilan (PI), Prof. Hagit Hel-Or (PI)	OMEK magnet consortium	Magnet Consortium (ministry of economics)	NIS 110,000	2015-2018
Dr. Zamansky Anna (PI), Prof. Arnon Avron, Prof. Ofer Arieli	Efficient Reasoning with Inconsistent Information	ISF	NIS 480,000	2015-2019

MA Program in Child Development

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Head of Program: Dr. Joels Tirtsa

Name	Position
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	17	71	88
Total			88

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Sher-Censor, E. , Assor, A., Oppenheim, D. (2015) The Interplay between Observed Maternal Perspective Taking and Clear Expectations: Links with Male Adolescents' Externalizing and Internalizing Problems. <i>Journal of Child and Family Studies</i> 24 930-936.
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Sher-Censor, E. (2015) The Challenges of Israeli Adolescent Girls: Gender Differences in Observed Autonomy and Relatedness in Adolescent-Mother Interactions. <i>Sex Roles: A Journal of Research</i> 72 150-162.
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Sher-Censor, E. , Yates, M.T. (2015) Mothers' Expressed Emotion and Narrative Coherence: Associations with Preschoolers' Behavior Problems in a Multiethnic Sample. <i>Journal of Child and Family Studies</i> 24 1392-1405.
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Sher-Censor, E. (2015) Five Minute Speech Sample in Developmental Research: A Review. <i>Developmental Review</i> 36 127-155.
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Khafi, T., Yates, T.M., Sher-Censor, E. (2015) The Meaning of Emotional Overinvolvement in Early Development: Prospective Relations with Child Behavior Problems. <i>Journal of Family Psychology</i> 29 585-594.
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Lev-Eancab, O. ^(\$) , Sher-Censor, E. , Einspieler, C., Benni-Shrem, S., Daube Fishman, G. (2015) The Quality of Spontaneous Movements of Infants Born Preterm: Associations with the Quality of Mother-Infant Interaction. <i>Infancy</i> 20 634-660.

B. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat, Dr. Smadar Dolev, Oranim Academic College	Amarah Khulud	MA Program in Child Development	Associations Between Maternal Resolution With the Child's Diagnosis and Maternal Senstivty Among Arab Mothers of Children with ASD	Completed
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Rotman Pazit	Department of Psychology	Emotional Communication and Well-Being During Mid- Adolescence: Associations Between the Emotional Dialogue of Mothers and Adolescents and the Adolescents' Self Worth and Perceived Social Competence	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat, Dr. Nurit Gur- Yaish, Oranim Academic College	Harel Noga	MA Program in Child Development	Maternal Information Processing of Situations That May Suggest a Rejection of Their Child: Associations with Maternal Sensitivity to Rejection	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Zlotolov Ayelet	MA Program in Child Development	The Associations Between Teachers' Attachment Styles, Representations Regarding their Teaching Experiences, and Their sensitivity in the Context of Special Education	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Zaraya Orit	MA Program in Child Development	Preterm Infants Motor Development in the First Months of Life: Associations with The Quality of Mother- Infant Interaction	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat, Dr. Nurit Gur- Yaish, Oranim Academic College	Opper Hadas	Department of Psychology	Mothers' Attachment Style and Their Information Processing of Situations Which Could Be Stressful for Their Child	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Vered Farber	MA Program in Child Development	The Resolution of Mothers and Their Children of the Children's Cystic Fibrosis Diagnosis: Links with Child Self-Worth	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat, Dr. Maya Benish-Weisman	Gal Lior	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Interplay Between Ethnic Identity Formation, Narrative Expression and Self-Esteem Among Young Adults from Migrant Families	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat, Dr. Maya Benish-Weisman	Karni Shlomit	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Interplay Between the Definition of the Israeli Identity, Sense of Belongingness to This Identity, and Well-Being Among Native Jewish-Israeli Emerging Adults	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Sher Censor Efrat	Ram-On Tali	MA Program in Child Development	Maternal Resolution of the Child's Cerebral Palsy Diagnosis: A New Self- Report Questionnaire	After Proposal Approval

MA Program in Peace & Conflict Management Studies

Head of Program: **Dr. Sharvit Keren**

Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	8	27	35
Total			35

Faculty of Education

Dean: Prof. Orland-Barak Lily

Number of Students

B.A.	288	
M.A.	953	
Ph.D.	211	
Teaching Certificate	228	
Total	1680	

Department of Learning Disabilities

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Share David

Name	Position
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	100%
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	100%
Prof. Karni Avi	50%
Prof. Katzir Tamar	50%
Prof. Khateb Asaid	100%
Prof. Leikin Mark	50%
Dr. Lipka Orly	100%
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat	100%
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	100%
Dr. Shalhoub-Awwad Yasmin	75%
Prof. Shany Michal	100%
Prof. Share David	100%
Dr. Shaul Shelley	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	78	63	141
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			46
Total			187

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	Abramovich, Y. ^(\$) , Goldfarb, L. (2015) Activation of the Intermediate Sum in Intentional and Automatic Calculations. <i>Frontiers in Psychology</i> 6 (Online).
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Saady, A., Ibrahim, R. , Eviatar, Z. (2015) Language-Specific and Language-General Factors in Text Reading in Arabic: Evidence from the Missing Letter Effect. <i>Psicológica</i> 36 (1) 121-140.
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Makhoul, B., Olshtain, E., Ibrahim, R. (2015) "Let's Read Together": A Balanced Computer Assisted Intervention Program and Its Effect on Comprehension amongst at Linguistic Risk Arab First Graders. <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistics</i> 5 (2) 626-645.
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Ganayim, D., Ibrahim, R. (2015) Number Processing in Arabic and Hebrew Bilinguals: Evidence for the Compatibility Effect. <i>Journal of cross cultural psychology</i> 46 (3).
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Ibrahim, R. (2015) How Does Rapid Automatized Naming (RAN) Correlate with Measures of Reading Fluency in Arabic. <i>Psychology</i> 6 (1) 269-277.
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Jabbour, M., Ibrahim, R. , Shany, M. (2015) The Contribution of Naming Speed and Phonological Awareness to Reading Pointed Words and Texts in the Arabic Language. <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistics</i> 5 (2) 703-713.
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Ibrahim, R. (2015) Arabic Orthography and Automatic Reading in Skilled Readers. <i>Psychologia</i> 1-3 (Hebrew).
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Mutlak-Abu Dahud, R., Ibrahim, R. , Shany, M. (2015) How Does Diglossia in Arabic Affect the Development of Morphological Knowledge Throughout Elementary Schools? <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistic</i> 5 (3) 736-750.
Prof. Karni Avi	Gabitov, E., Manor, D., Karni, A. (2015) Patterns of Modulation in the Activity and Connectivity of Motor Cortex During the Repeated Generation of Movement Sequences. <i>Journal of Cognitive Neuroscience</i> 27 (4) 736-51.
Prof. Karni Avi	Albouy, G., Fogel, S., King, B.R., Laventure, S., Benali, H., Karni, A. , Carrier, J., Robertson, E.M., Doyon, J. (2015) Maintaining vs. Enhancing Motor Sequence Memories: Respective Roles of Striatal and Hippocampal Systems. <i>Neuroimage</i> 108 423-34.
Prof. Karni Avi	Elion, O., Sela, I., Bahat, Y., Siev-Ner, I., Weiss, P.L., Karni, A. (2015) Balance Maintenance as an Acquired Motor Skill: Delayed Gains and Robust Retention After a Single Session of Training in a Virtual Environment. <i>Brain Research</i> 1609 54-62.
Prof. Karni Avi	Merhav, M., Karni, A. , Gilboa, A. (2015) Not All Declarative Memories are Created Equal: Fast Mapping as a Direct Route to Cortical Declarative Representations. <i>Neuroimage</i> 117 80-92
Prof. Karni Avi	Ashtamker, L., Karni, A. (2015) Limits on Movement Integration in Children: The Concatenation of Trained Subsequences into Composite Sequences as a Specific Experience-Triggered Skill. <i>Neurobiology of Learning ang Memory</i> 123 58-66.
Prof. Karni Avi	Lavie, L., Banai, K., Karni, A. , Attias, J. (2015) Hearing Aid-Induced Plasticity in the Auditory System of Older Adults: Evidence From Speech Perception. <i>Journal of Speech Language and Hearing Research</i> 58 (5) 1601-1610.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Karni Avi	Korman, M., Dagan, Y., Karni, A. (2015) Nap it or Leave it in the Elderly: A Nap After Practice Relaxes Age-Related Limitations in Procedural Memory Consolidation. <i>Neuroscience Letters</i> 606 173-176.
Prof. Karni Avi	Dudai, Y., Karni, A. , Born, J. (2015) The Consolidation and Transformation of Memory. <i>Neuron</i> 88 (1) 20-32.
Prof. Karni Avi	Ari-Even Roth, D., Karni, A. , Hildesheimer, M., Kishon-Rabin, L. (2015) Asymmetric Interaural Generalization of Learning Gains in a Speech-in-Noise Identification Task. <i>The Journal of Acoustical Society of America</i> 138 (5) 26-27.
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Yael, W., Tami, K. , Tali, B. (2015) The Effects of Orthographic Transparency and Familiarity on Reading Hebrew Words in Adults with and without Dyslexia. <i>Annals of Dyslexia</i> 1-19.
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Yael, W., Tami, K. , Tali, B. (2015) Many Ways to Read Your Vowels - Neural Processing of Diacritics and Vowel Letters in Hebrew. <i>NeuroImage</i> 121 10-19.
Dr. Lipka Orly	Lipka, O. , Siegel, L.S. (2015) Reading Comprehension Skill: Profiles of Grade 6 Readers in Canada. <i>Literacy and Language</i> 5 153-184.
Dr. Lipka Orly	Hess, I., Lipka, O. (2015) A Support Model for Statistic Course to Pre Service Students with Learning Disability and ADHD. <i>Bitaon Mofet</i> 56 49-53.
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat	Kaushanskaya, M., Prior, A. (2015) Variability in the Effects of Bilingualism on Cognition: It is Not Just About Cognition, it is Also About Bilingualism. <i>Bilingualism: Language and Cognition</i> 18 (1) 27-28.
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat	Prior, A. , Katz, M., Mahajna, I., Rubinsten, O. (2015) Number Word Structure in First and Second Language Influences Arithmetic Skills. <i>Frontiers in Psychology</i> 6 266.
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Rubinsten, O. , Eidlin, H., Wohl, H., Akibli, O. (2015) Attentional Bias in Math Anxiety. <i>Frontiers in Psychology</i> 6 1539.
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Huber, S., Sury, D., Moeller, K., Rubinsten, O. , Nuerk, H.C. (2015) A General Number-to-Space Mapping Deficit in Developmental Dyscalculia. <i>Research in Developmental Disabilities</i> 43 32-42.
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Rubinsten, O. (2015) Link Between Cognitive Neuroscience and Education: The Case of Clinical Assessment of Developmental Dyscalculia. <i>Frontiers in Human Neuroscience</i> 9 304.
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Prior, A., Katz, M., Mahajna, I., Rubinsten, O. (2015) Number Word Structure in First and Second Language Influences Arithmetic Skills. <i>Frontiers in Psychology</i> 6 266.
Prof. Shany Michal	Kaspersky, R. ^(\$) , Katzir, T., Shany, M. (2015) The Role of Fluency in Predicting Reading Related Self-Perceptions among 2nd and 3rd Grade Readers. <i>Journal of Reading and Writing</i> 1 (29) 117-136.
Prof. Shany Michal	Ibrahim, R., Mutlak - Dahud, M. (*), Shany, M. (2015) How Does Diglossia in Arabic Affect the Development of Morphological Knowledge Throughout Elementary Schools? <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistics</i> 5 (3) 735-750.
Prof. Shany Michal	Jabbour, M. ^(\$) , Ibrahim, R., Shany, M. (2015) The Contribution of Phonological Awareness and Naming Speed to Reading Vowelized and Unvowelized Texts in Arabic. <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistics</i> 5 (2) 704-7012.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Share David	Share, D.L. , Daniels, P.T. (2015) Aksharas, Alphasyllabaries, Abugidas, Alphabets and Orthographic Depth: Reflections on Rimzhim, Katz and Fowler (2014). <i>Writing Systems Research</i> 7 (2) (Online).
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Shaul, S. , Nevo, E. (2015) Different Speed of Processing Levels in Childhood and Their Contribution to Early Literacy and Reading Abilities. <i>Early Childhood Research Quarterly</i> 32 193-203.
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Both-de Vries, A.C., de Jong, M., Shaul, S. , Bus, A. (2015) Visual Span for Letters and Letter-like Forms in Pre-readers Growing up in a Left-to-Right or a Right-to-Left Writing Convention. <i>Brain and Cognition</i> 9 1-21.
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Nevo, E., Brande, S., Shaul, S. (2015) The Effects of Two Different Reading Acceleration Training Programs on Improving Reading Skills of Second Graders. <i>Reading Psychology</i> 37 (4) 533-546.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details			
Prof. Leikin Mark	Leikin, M. (2015) "What Do We Learn from Neurolinguistics?" Palgrave Handbook of Economics and Language . Palgrave Macmillan, pp. 121-136.			

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Asadi, I., Shany. M, Ben-Semon. A., Ibrahim, R. (2015) LOGAT ELKERA'A- Individual Diagnostic Tests in the Assessment of Learning Disabilities in Arabic: Tests and Manual .
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	Hakeam, S., Ibrahim, R. , Yeshel, Y., Rotsheld, L., Bernstein, D. (2015) <u>Arabic</u> <u>Version of Wechsler Intelligence Tests for Children (WISC-IVARB)</u> .

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	Lifshich Idit	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Reward System and the Inhibition System	Completed
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	Choen Nitchan	Department of Learning Disabilities	ADHD and Automatic Inhibition	Completed
Dr. Goldfarb Liat, Prof. Tamar Katzir	Viterbo Goni	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Role of Global and Local Attention in Reading Comprehension	Completed
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	Balanero Tal	Department of Learning Disabilities	Length Effect in Number Perception	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	Abramovich Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	Complex Arithmetic Calculations	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq, Prof. Asaid Khateb	Marwat Rana	Department of Learning Disabilities	Differences in Reading and Writing in Arabic Orthography and Electronic Arabic	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq, Prof. Asaid Khateb	Khazen Mona	Department of Learning Disabilities	Semantic Processing in the Context of Diglossia in Arabic: Event-Related Potentials (ERP) Study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq, Dr. Janina Horwitz, Prof. Mila Schwartz	Faris Randada	Other Israeli Academic Institution	English Spelling and Decoding Acquisition Amongss Students from Semitic Orthographic Backgrounds	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi	Cohen Yarden	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Motor Learning: Motor Cortex Modulations with FNIRS	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi	Awad Hadeel	Department of Learning Disabilities	Fast Mapping and Memory Consolidation	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi	Menadra Rebab	Department of Human Biology	Motor Memory and Interference	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, M. Korman	Herling Zohar	Department of Human Biology	Sensory Sensitivity and Motor Memory Consolidation	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, M. Korman	Yalon Lian	Department of Human Biology	sensory Stimulation and Memory Consolidation (ADHD)	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi, Z. Eviatar	Tzur Naama	Department of Psychology	Input-Output Relationships in Memory	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi	Malkinson Noam	Department of Learning Disabilities	Rhytem Pattern Learning	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi, Z. Eviatar	Cohen Ruth	Department of Psychology	Language - Motor Interference	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi	Madjoub Asmahan	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Memory from Observation	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Karni Avi	Sharkia Areen	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Memory from Weak and Strong Training Protocols	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Karni Avi, E. Adi-Japha (BIU)	Ganame Rafat	Department of Learning Disabilities	Motor Skill Consolidation in Children & Adults	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, Y. Bonneh	Goiski Adi	Department of Human Biology	Skill Transfer	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, Dr. Orly Rubinstein	Ruhana Amal Mouna	Department of Learning Disabilities	Memory for Multiplication Facts	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Karni Avi	Ossman Zeenab	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Memory of Multiplication Facts After Voiced/Non- Voiced Practice	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi, Z. Eviatar	Rosnar Amit	Department of Psychology	Skill Consolidation in ADHD	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, M. Korman	Levi Ishay	Department of Learning Disabilities	Motor Skill Consolidation in ADHD (Morning Vs. Evening)	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi	Mdjoob Areej	Department of Human Biology	Paced Training in School Children Learning Difficulties	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Karni Avi, S. Ferman (TAU)	Levi Ronen Shiran (TAU)	Department of Communication Disorders	Vocabulary Learning & Memory Consolidation	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Karni Avi, S. Ferman (TAU)	Zucker Liad (TAU)	Department of Communication Disorders	Vocabulary Learning Interference Effects	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Meer Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	Anxiety in Dyslexic Adults: A GSR Study	Completed
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Tzaliha Inbal	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Effects of Repeated Testing on Reading Comprehension	Completed
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Orli Rubenstien	Rappaport Shirley	Department of Learning Disabilities	Teachers Perception on Executive Functions	Completed
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Mahajné Mariam	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Effect of Vowelizaton in Arabic on Word Recognition and Reading	Completed
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Mahajné Roquaya	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Impact of Short Vowelization on Reading Arabic: A Developmental Perspective	Completed
Prof. Khateb Asaid	(Abou Saleh) Ghalieh Doaa	Department of Learning Disabilities	How Positive is Diglossia to Executive Functions?	Completed
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Matanis Afnan	Department of Learning Disabilities	Contribution of Motor, Cognitive and Linguistic Factors to Handwriting, Among Arabic Students in Elementary School: A Predictive Study	Completed
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Andrea Samer	Department of Learning Disabilities	Effects of Frequency on Visual Word Recognition: An ERP Study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Nakkara Lana	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Developmental Contribution of Morpho- Orthographic Transparency to Visual Word Recognition Among Native Arabic Readers	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Khalili Wafa	Department of Learning Disabilities	Comparing the Reading Speed Between Native Arab Speakers and Native Hebrew Speakers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Madi Bahaa	Department of Learning Disabilities	Processing of Spoken and Literary Arabic words: An fNIRS Study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Leikin Mark	Gal Tali	Department of Learning Disabilities	Brain Activation (ERP) Differences Between Monolingual and Bilingual Gifted Young Adults in Set Shifting Task	Completed
Prof. Leikin Mark	Petrushka Oshra	Department of Learning Disabilities	Brain Activation (ERP) Differences in Go/No Go Tasks, Between Mathematically Gifted and Excel Adolescents, Who Study 5 Units Mathematics	Completed
Prof. Leikin Mark, Dr. Awwad- Shalhoub Yasmin	Rozan Salameh	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Role of the Nominal Word Pattern in Organizing the Arabic Mental Lexicon	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Leikin Mark	Woldo Anna	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Influence of Executive Functions on Creativity among More and Less Balanced Bilinguals	Completed
Prof. Leikin Mark, Dr. Orit Hetzroni	Agada Hila	Department of Special Education	Creativity among Students with ASD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Leikin Mark	Johaina Hiadra	Department of Learning Disabilities	Development of Narrative Ability among Arabic- Speaking Children	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Leikin Mark, Dr. Yasmin Awwad- Shahub	Halabi Suzan	Department of Learning Disabilities	Bilingualism and Creativity	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lipka Orly	Asaly Mona	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Relationships Between Cognitive, and Metacognitive and Literacy Skills with Note- Taking Among Post- Secondary Students with Hebrew As First Versus Second Language Status	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lipka Orly, Dr. Michal Shechter- Lerner	Abunimer Ranen	Department of Learning Disabilities	Adjustment to Higher Education among Arab and Hebrew Students at the Post- Secondary Education During the First and Second Year of Study	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Lipka Orly, Dr. Michal Shechter- Lerner	Khouri Marlyn	Department of Learning Disabilities	Attitudes Toward Learning Disabilities: A Comparative Study Between Arabic and Hebrew Speaking Lecturers and Students	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lipka Orly, Prof. Tami Katzir	Shechter Adi	Department of Learning Disabilities	A Developmental Examination of The Underlying Constructs of Fluency: Examining the Role of Linguistic Components and General Speed of Processing	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lipka Orly, Prof. Tami Katzir	Wolf Ortal	Department of Learning Disabilities	Enhancing Academic Vocabulary Across the Curriculum: A Study of the Word Generation Program in Middle School Children	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lipka Orly, Prof. Michal Shany	Dvir Shiri	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Influence of a Tutoring Model on the Academic Self Perception, Test Anxiety and Metacognitive Strategies of Post Secondary Students with Learning Disabilities	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lipka Orly, Dr. Anat Prior	Rachmilevitch Avital	Department of Learning Disabilities	Toward a Language-General Understanding of Morphological Awareness: A Study of the Role of Morphological Awareness in the L2 English as a Foreign Language Spelling Skills of L1 Native Hebrew Speakers Post Secondary Students	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat	Yassin Rana	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Contribution of Executive Functions to the Processing of Hebrew as a Second Language among Native Speakers of Arabic	Completed
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat	Halle Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	Do Age and Working Memory predict Statistical learning?	Completed
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat	Adar Reut	Department of Learning Disabilities	Do Different Kinds of Statistical Learning Predict Language Skills in Children and Adults	Completed
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat, Prof. Avi Karni	Grosvirt Amir	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Effect of Sleep on Learning an Artificial Language	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat	Khatib Hadil	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Role of Executive functions and Second Language Proficiency in Overcoming Interference from L1 to L2 in Spoken and Written Language	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat, Dr. Yasmin Awaad Shalhoub	Silawi Razan	Department of Learning Disabilities	Calibration of Reading Comprehension Across L1, L2, and L3: Domain-General or Language-Specific	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Levin Naama	Department of Learning Disabilities	ERP and Ordinality	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Akibli Orly	Department of Learning Disabilities	GSR and Math Anxiety	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubinstein Orli, Prof. Avi Karni	Rohana Muna	Department of Learning Disabilities	Arithmetic and Math Learning Disabilities	Completed
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Zeevi Lital	Department of Learning Disabilities	Math Education	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Gilad Naama	Department of Learning Disabilities	Risk Taking and Math Anxiety	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Zigelman Noa	Department of Learning Disabilities	Math Anxiety	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Dechs Lital	Department of Learning Disabilities	Math Anxiety	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shalhoub- Awwad Yasmin, Prof. Mark Leikin	Halloon Marlen	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Role of Verbal Word Pattern in Organizing the Arabic Mental Lexicon	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shalhoub- Awwad Yasmin, Prof. David Share	Kardosh Leem	Department of Learning Disabilities	Development of Phonological Awareness in Native Arabic- Speaking Kindergarten Children	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shalhoub- Awwad Yasmin, Prof. David Share	Khamis Maram	Department of Learning Disabilities	Distribution of Nominal Patterns in Spoken Arabic: A Developmental Perspective in Early Childhood	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shalhoub- Awwad Yasmin, Prof. David Share	Hassan Shoroq	Department of Learning Disabilities	Visual Complexity of the The Arabic Orthography	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shalhoub- Awwad Yasmin, Prof. David Share	Rayyan Shifaa	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Effect of Semantic Inconsistency in the Processing of Written Morphology: A Priming Study in Arabic Developing Readers	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Shalhoub- Awwad Yasmin, Prof. David Share	Yassin Amal	Department of Learning Disabilities	Morphological Processing in Visual Word Recognition in Adolescents with Dyslexia: Evidence from Roots in Standard Arabic	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shany Michal, Dr. Shelly Shaul	Wohl Hadas	Department of Learning Disabilities	Do Grade 1 Hebrew Speaking Children Who Exhibit Dissociation Between Naming Speed and Phonological Awareness Deficits Develop Different Reading Profiles During 2 Years of Learning to Read?	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Shany Michal, Dr. Liat Goldfarb	Markuson Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	Error Monitoring and Local Global Processing among Subtypes of Dyslexia in the Hebrew Orthography	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Share David	Smit Maartje	Department of Learning Disabilities	Handwriting, Spelling and Literacy Learning	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Share David	Karlish Maya	Department of Learning Disabilities	Morphological Generalization of Orthographic Learning	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Share David, Dr. Orly Lipka	Wasserstein Dorin	Department of Learning Disabilities	Phonological Awareness Development in Preschool Children in the Hebrew Language	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shaul Shelley, Prof. Michal Shany	Far Lama	Department of Learning Disabilities	Spontaneous Focusing in Early Literacy Skills Among Arabic Speaking Kindergarten Children	Completed
Dr. Shaul Shelley, Prof. Michal Shany	Shawahne Reema	Department of Learning Disabilities	Cognitive and Emotional Regulation Among Arabic Speaking Kindergarten Children	Completed
Dr. Shaul Shelley, Prof. Michal Shany	Khawaled Hadil	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Contribution of Visual Processing to Letter Knowledge and Early Literacy Skills Among Arabic Speaking Kindergarten Children	Completed
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Dana Michal	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Connection Between Executive Functions and Grapho-Motoric Skills Among Preschoolers	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Shaul Shelley, Dr. Mila Schwartz	Hanukaev Tamar	Department of Learning Disabilities	Fast Mapping of New Words Among Bilingual Children Compared to Monolingual Children	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Arif Dana	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Connections Between Short Term Memory and Early Writing Skills Among Kindergarten Children	Completed
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Rachbuch Adi	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Connections Between Short Term Memory and Emergent Mathematical Skills Among Kindergarten Children	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Asur Shlomi	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Connection Between Literacy Knowledge, Home Literacy Environment and the Development of Reading Ability Among First-Graders	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Daviduvich Adi	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Connection Between Linguistic and Numeric Literacy Among Young Children	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Ben-Shabat Aviv	Department of Learning Disabilities	Training Early Executive Functions to Improve Acquisition of Academic Abilities	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	Alali Klodin	Department of Learning Disabilities	Ways to Improve Cognitive Control in ADHD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	Sadan Levy Sharon	Department of Learning Disabilities	Cognitive Inconsistency in Developmental Dyscalculia	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Goldfarb Liat	Naaman Ram	Department of Learning Disabilities	Improving Arithmetic Abilities Using Brain Stimulation and Emotional Stimulus	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq, Prof. Asaid Khateb	Elmady Nidaa	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Influence of Vowels on Word Reading Accuracy and Comprehension Levels Of Narrative Texts in Arabic and Hebrew Among Skilled And Reading Disabled (Dyslexia): A Developmental Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq, Prof. Zohar Eviatar	Khateeb- Abuliel Aula	Department of Learning Disabilities	Literacy in Multiple Arabics: Effects of Diglossia and Orthography	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq, Prof. Zohar Eviatar	Maroun Lateefeh	Department of Learning Disabilities	Subtypes of Dyslexia in Arabic: Evidence from Behavioral and Neurocognitive Measures in Skilled and Disabled Readers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi, Y. Sacher (TAU)	Gefen Gal	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Motor Memory Consolidation in TBI	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi, Z. Eviatar	Haik Maissam	Department of Learning Disabilities	Number Representation in Arabic	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Karni Avi	Halabi Rim	Department of Learning Disabilities	Perceptual Learning and Attention in ADHD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi	Maaravi- Hesseg Rinatia	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Learning and Memory from Observation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi, M. Korman	Gal Carmit	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Skill Memory in the Elderly	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi	Oren Yariv	Department of Learning Disabilities	Interference and Enhancement Between Skills	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Karni Avi	Ashtamker Lilach	Department of Human Biology	Memory Consolidation in Children	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi	Barenboim Liat	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Language and Motor Skill Interactions	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Karni Avi, E. Adi Japha (BIU)	Ganame Rafat	Department of Learning Disabilities	Motor Skill and Memory Development	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Tali Bitan	Weiss Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Brain Basis of Dyslexia in Hebrew	Completed
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Anat Prior	Kulic Rita	Department of Learning Disabilities	EFL in Middle School and Highschool Students	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Primor Liron	Department of Learning Disabilities	Integration in Reading Comprehension	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Janina Khan	Fuchs Stephani	Department of Learning Disabilities	Teachers Perections on EFL Instruction	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Markovich Vered	Department of Learning Disabilities	Calibration of Comprehension in ADHD Students	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Meer Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	Anxiety and Dysleixa	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status	
Prof. Khateb Asaid, late Prof. Breznitz Zvia	Frid Alex	Department of Learning Disabilities	Differences in Brain Connectivity and Processing of Information Between Dyslexic and Regular Readers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Prof. Khateb Asaid, Prof. Ibrahim Raphiq	El Mady Nida	Department of Learning Disabilities	Effects of Vowelization on Reading and Reading Comprehension in Arabic and Hebrew Among Normal Impaired Readers: A Developmental Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Abou Ghazallah Afaf	Department of Learning Disabilities	Language and Task Selection in Arabic-Hebrew Bilinguals: An fMRI Study with a Special Emphasis on the Diglossic Issue		
Prof. Khateb Asaid	Awissat Majdi	Department of Learning Disabilities	Effects of Social Support Groups on Reading Achievement and Self- Esteem Among Students with Learning Disabilities in Middle School	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Leikin Mark	Mirkin Alla	Department of Learning Disabilities	Morphological Processing in Skilled Bilingual Readers: Comparison Between Three Languages	Awaiting Evaluation	
Prof. Leikin Mark, Dr. Shelly Shaul	Peleg Or	Department of Learning Disabilities	Letters Visual Processing in Early Childhood	Completed	
Prof. Leikin Mark	Abir Asli Abir	Department of Learning Disabilities	Morphological Awareness in Bilingual Arabic-Hebrew Kindergartens and Schools in Israel Compared to Two		
Prof. Leikin Mark	Nehamkin Anastasia	Department of Mathematics Education	Internal Mechanisms of Creativity among Subjects with and without Developmental Dyslexia	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Leikin Mark, Prof. Shunit Riter	Maya Kuba Maya	Department of Special Education	Intellect and Creativity	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat, Tami Katzir	Zeltsman- Kulick Rita	Department of Learning Disabilities	English Reading Comprehension of Adolescent Hebrew Adolescent Hebrew		

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat, Prof. Eviatar Zohar	Shahar Yames Daphna	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Role of Morphological Awareness in Literacy Skills of Elementary School Russian Hebrew Bilingual Children	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat, Dr. Tali Bitan	Ben Zion Dafne	Department of Learning Disabilities	Effects of Sleep on Learning and Consolidation of a Novel Language in Dyslexia	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat	Mor Billy	Department of Learning Disabilities	Frequency and Predictability Effects in Bilinguals Reading Phase 2 (
Dr. Prior-Unger Anat, Prof. Tamar Katzir	Temelman Yogev Lilach	Department of Learning Disabilities	Meta-Comprehension Abilities in First (L1) and Second Language (L2) Phase 1 (
Dr. Rubinstein Orli, Prof. Avi Karni	Sury Dana	Department of Learning Disabilities	Ordinality and Cognitive Processes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rubinstein Orli, Prof. Avi Karni	Furman Tamar	Department of Learning Disabilities	Symblic and Non-Symbolic Numerical Information	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Eidlin Hili	Department of Learning Disabilities	Math Anxiety	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Rubinstein Orli	Bialik Noam	Department of Learning Disabilities	Math Anxiety - Treatment	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Rubinstein Orli, Prof. Avi Karni	Kaner Hila	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Subitizing and Counting Phase 1 Ale	
Prof. Shany Michal, Prof. Tami Katzir	Klieder Einat	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Effects of Feedback on COC on Comprehension	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shany Michal, Prof. Rivka Izikovitch	Leibovitch Nurit	Department of Learning Disabilities	Attitudes of Ultra-Orthodox Parents to Their Children with Reading	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shany Michal, Prof. Tami Katzir	Galili Kama	Department of Learning Disabilities	Reciprocal Changes in Teacher-Child Relationships During Reading Intervention Program: A Longitudinal Study	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Shany Michal, Dr. Shelly Shaul	Vatebo Zofit	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Contribution of Visual Processing Skills to Reading Development in the Hebrew Orthography: A Longitudinal Study from Preschool to End of 1st Grade	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status	
Prof. Shany Michal, Prof. Tami Katzir	Segal Bluma	Department of Learning Disabilities	Mothers and Their Children's Perceptions of Their Reading Engagement: Effects on Reading Achievement	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Shany Michal, Prof. Tami Katzir	Kaspersky Ronen	Department of Learning Disabilities	Longitudinal Changes in the Predictors of Reading Self- Concept among At Risk and Typically Developing Readers ages 8 to 9 Participating in a Reading Intervention Program	ing Self- : Risk and ng Completed 9 Reading	
Prof. Share David	Zilberman- Shoam Behira	Department of Learning Disabilities	On the Contribution of Handwritten Spelling to Orthographic Learning	Completed	
Prof. Share David	Abu Ahmad Hanadi	Department of Learning Disabilities	Psychological and Pedagogical Aspects of Learning to Read among Speakers of Arabic: An Experimental Investigation	Completed	
Prof. Share David	Shalev-Leifer Carmit	Department of Learning Disabilities	On the Link Between Developmental Dyslexia and Specific Language Impairment in Hebrew: Cognitive and Psycholinguistic Aspects	Awaiting Evaluation	
Prof. Share David	Tadmor- Troyanski Maayan	Department of Learning Disabilities	Phonological Awareness in a Semitic Abjad: Consonants versus Vowels	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Prof. Share David	Dai Jumana	Department of Learning Disabilities	Orthographic Challenges in Learning to Read Arabic	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Neaman Ariel	Department of Learning Disabilities	Development or Disability Children Reading in Kindergarten	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Shaul Shelley	Weinberger- Yinon Rotem	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Contribution of the Reading Components to Word Recognition Skills, A Comparison Between Different Profiles of Reading Components: A Developmental Study	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Katzir Tamar (PI), Lauri Cutting	Reading Comprehension Across Languages	International Research Grant	US\$ 10,000	2015-2016

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Lipka Orly, Prof. Tami Katzir and Dr. Shelley Shaul	OR – Cognitive-Literacy and Social Emotional Intervention Program, to Develop Strong Foundation	Faculty of Education	NIS 70,000	2015-2016

<u>Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher</u> <u>Education</u>

1. <u>Departmental Information</u>

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: **Dr. Kizel Arie**

Name	Position
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	50%
Prof. Alexander Hanan A	100%
Dr. Almog Tamar	100%
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel	50%
Dr. Barzilai Sarit	100%
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	50%
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	50%
Dr. Golan Oren	50%
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	100%
Dr. Goldstein Zahva	83.3%
Dr. Hotam Yotam	100%
Prof. Kali Yael	100%
Dr. Kizel Arie	100%
Dr. Kupermintz Haggai	100%
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	50%
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
D.A.	19	178	108
	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.			

Ph.D.	Total
Pn.D.	62
Teaching Certificate	Total
	86
Total	378

2. <u>Personal Information</u>

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Abu Rabia, S. , Yaniv, L. ^(\$) , Shakkour, W. ^(\$) (2015) The Relation Between the Critical Period for Accent Acquisition, National Identity (Jewish/Israeli) Assimilation, and Language Skills. <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistics</i> . 5 674-697.
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Salfety, A. ^(\$) , Abu Rabia, S. (2015) Reading in Arabic Orthography: The Influence of Short Vowels on Reading Accuracy and Comprehension of Poor and Normal Arabic Readers. <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistics</i> 5 723-735.
Prof. Alexander Hanan A	Alexander, H.A. (2015) Mature Zionism: Education and the Scholarly Study of Israel. <i>Journal of Jewish Education</i> 81 (2) 136-61
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel	Lapidot-Lefler, N., Barak, A. (2015) The Benign Online Disinhibition Effect: Could Situational Factors Induce Self-Disclosure and Pro-Social Behaviors? <i>Cyberpsychology: Journal of Psychosocial Researchon Cyberspace</i> 9 (2) Article 3.
Dr. Barzilai Sarit	Barzilai, S. , Weinstock, M. (2015) Measuring Epistemic Thinking Within and Across Topics: A Scenario-Based Approach. <i>Contemporary Educational Psychology</i> 42 141-158.
Dr. Barzilai Sarit	Barzilai, S. , Tzadok, E., Eshet-Alkalai, Y. (2015) Sourcing While Reading Divergent Expert Accounts: Pathways from Views of Knowing to Written Argumentation. <i>Instructional Science</i> 43 737-766.
Dr. Barzilai Sarit	Barzilai, S. , Eshet-Alkalai, Y. (2015) The Role of Epistemic Perspectives in Comprehension of Multiple Author Viewpoints. <i>Learning and Instruction</i> 36 86-103.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Ben-Zvi, D. , Bakker, A., Makar, K. (2015) Learning to Reason from Samples. <i>Educational Studies in Mathematics</i> 88 (3) 291-303.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Hod, Y. ^(\$) , Ben-Zvi, D. (2015) Students Negotiating and Designing Their Collaborative Learning Norms: A Group Developmental Perspective in Learning Communities. <i>Interactive Learning Environments</i> 23 (5) 578-594.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Makar, K., Bakker, A., Ben-Zvi, D. (2015) Scaffolding Norms of Argumentation-Based Inquiry in a Primary Mathematics Classroom. <i>ZDM - The International Journal on Mathematics Education</i> 47 (7) 1107-1120.
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Yellin, D., Berkovich-Ohana, A. , Malach, A. (2015) Coupling Between Pupil Fluctuations and Resting-State fMRI Uncovers a Slow Build-Up of Antagonistic Responses in the Human Cortex. <i>NeuroImage</i> 106 414-427.

Name	Article Details		
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Berkovich-Ohana, A. , Wilf, M., Arieli, A., Kahana, R., Malach, R. (2015) Repetitive Speech Elicits Widespread Deactivation in the Human Cortex: The "Mantra" Effect? <i>Brain and Behavior</i> 5 (7) (Online).		
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Dotan Ben-Soussan, T., Glicksohn, J., Berkovich-Ohana, A. (2015) From Cerebellar Activation and Connectivity to Cognition: A Review of the Quadrato Motor Training. <i>BioMed Research International</i> 1-11.		
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Berkovich-Ohana, A. (2015) A Case Study of a Meditation-Induced Altered State: Increased Overall Gamma Synchronization. <i>Phenomenology and the Cognitive Sciences</i> 1-16.		
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Dotan Ben-Soussan, T., Berkovich-Ohana, A. , Glicksohn, J. (2015) Embodied Cognitive Flexibility and Neuroplasticity Following Quadrato Motor Training. <i>Frontiers in Psychology</i> 6 (Online).		
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Ataria, Y., Dor-Ziderman, Y., Berkovich-Ohana, A. (2015) How Does it Feel to Lack a Sense of Boundaries? A Case Study of a Long-Term Mindfulness Meditator. <i>Consciousness and Cognition</i> 37 133-147.		
Dr. Golan Oren	Golan, O. , Campbell, H. (2015) Strategic Management of Religious Websites: The Case of Israel's Orthodox Communities. <i>Journal of Computer-Mediated-Communication</i> 20 (4) 467-486.		
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	Ziv, Y., Golden, D., Goldberg, T. (2015) Teaching Traumatic Historical Events in Kindergarten: The Case of Holocaust Studies in Israeli Kindergartens. <i>Early Education and Development</i> 26 520-533.		
Dr. Hotam Yotam	Ziv, Y., Hotam, Y. (2015) Theory and Measure in the Psychological Field: The Case of Attachment Theory and the Strange Situation Procedure. <i>Theory and Psychology</i> 25 (3) 274-291.		
Dr. Hotam Yotam	Benyamini, I., Hotam, Y. (2015) An Outline for Critical Theology: An Israeli/Jewish Perspective. <i>Journal of Modern Jewish Studies</i> 14 (2) 332-339.		
Dr. Hotam Yotam	Hotam, Y. (2015). 'Re-orient-ation': Sport and the Transformation of the Jewish Body and Identity. <i>Israel Studies</i> 20 (2) 52-75.		
Prof. Kali Yael	Kali, Y. , McKenney, S., Sagy, O. ^(\$) (2015) Teachers as Designers of Technology Enhanced Learning. <i>Instructional Science</i> 43 (2) 173-179.		
Prof. Kali Yael	Svihla, V., Reeve, R., Sagy, O. ^(\$) , Kali, Y. (2015) A Fingerprint Pattern of Supports for Teachers' Designing of Technology-Enhanced Learning. <i>Instructional Science</i> 43 (2) 283-307.		
Prof. Kali Yael	McKenney, S., Kali, Y. , Markauskaite, L., Voogt, J. (2015) Teacher Design Knowledge for Technology Enhanced Learning: An Ecological Framework for Investigating Assets and NeEds. <i>Instructional Science</i> 43 (2) 181-202.		
Prof. Kali Yael	Kidron, A. ^(\$) , Kali, Y. (2015) Breaking the Boundaries for Interdisciplinary Learning. <i>Research in Learning Technologies</i> 23.		
Prof. Kali Yael	Levy, K.S. ^(\$) , Kali, Y. , Tal, T. (2015) Teachers as Designers of Technology- Enhanced Outdoor Inquiry. <i>Interdisciplinary Journal of e-Skills and Life Long Learning</i> 11 209-235.		
Prof. Kali Yael	Amzalag, M. ^(\$) , Elias, N., Kali, Y. (2015) Adoption of Online Network Tools by Minority Students: The Case of Students of Ethiopian Origin in Israel. <i>Interdisciplinary Journal of e-Skills and Life Long Learning</i> 11 291-312.		

Name	Article Details
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kizel, A. (2015) 'Life Goes on Even if There's a Gravestone': Philosophy with Children and Adolescents on Virtual Memorial Sites. <i>Childhood and Philosophy</i> 10 (20) 421-443.
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kizel, A. (2015) The Presentation of Germany in Israeli History Textbooks Between 1948 and 2014. <i>Journal of Educational Media, Memory, and Society</i> 7 (1) 94-115.
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kizel, A. (2015) Philosophy with Children, the Poverty Line, and Socio-Philosophic Sensitivity. <i>Childhood and Philosophy</i> 11 (21) 139-162.
Dr. Kupermintz Haggai	Lidor, R., Talmor, R., Feigin, N., Fresko, B., Kupermintz, H. (2015) Implementation of Teacher Education Reform: Structure and Teaching Faculty Attitudes. <i>Dapim</i> 59 45-78 (Hebrew).
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Orland-Barak, L. , Maskit, D. (2015) University-School Partnerships: Student Teachers' Evaluations Across Nine Partnerships. <i>Journal of Education for Teaching</i> 41 (3) 285-306.
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Becher, A. ^(\$) , Orland-Barak, L. (2015) Integrating Social Activity Theory and Critical Discourse Analysis: A Multi-Layered Methodological Model for Examining Knowledge Mediation in Mentoring. <i>International Journal of Qualitative Studies in Education</i> 1-22.
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Lavrenteva, E. ^(\$) , Orland-Barak, L. (2015) The Treatment of Culture in the Foreign Language Curriculum: An Analysis of National Curriculum Documents. <i>Journal of Curriculum Studies</i> 47 (5) 653-684.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Alexander, H.A. (2015) "Citizenship Education in Diverse Democracies: How Thick or Thin? How Maximal or Minimal?" In Aslan, E., Hermansen, M. (Eds.). Islam and Citizenship Education . New York: Springer, pp. 225-237.
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Alexander, H.A. (2015) "Education and the Post-Secular Condition: Resanctifying Pedagogy in an Era of Disenchantment". In Wexler, P., Hotam, Y. (Eds.). New Social Foundations in Education . New York: Peter Lang, pp. 33-53.
Dr. Almog Tamar	Almog, O., Almog, T. (2015) "Between Berlin and Tel-Aviv". In Wittstock, A. (Ed.). Rapprochement, Change, Perception and Shaping the Future: 50 Years German-Israeli and Israeli-German Diplomatic Relations. Berlin, Frank & Timme, pp. 50-77
Dr. Barzilai Sarit	Zohar, A., Barzilai, S. (2015) "Metacognition and Teaching Higher Order Thinking (HOT) in Science Education: Students' Thinking, Teachers' Knowledge, and Instructional Practices". In Wegerif, R., Li, L., Kaufman, J. (Eds.). Routledge International Handbook of Research on Teaching Thinking. Oxon, UK: Routledge, pp. 229-242.
Prof. Emeritus Ben- Perez Miriam	Ben-Perez, M. (2015) "Being a Foreign Associate of the National Academy of Education: A Globalization Experience". In Feuer A.I., M.J., Atkinson, R.C. (Eds.). Past as Prologue . Washington, DC: National Academy of Education.

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Manor, H. ^(\$) , Ben-Zvi, D. (2015) "Students' Articulations of Uncertainty in Informally Exploring Sampling Distributions". In Zieffler, A., Fry, E. (Eds.). Reasoning about uncertainty: Learning and Teaching Informal Inferential Reasoning. Minneapolis, Minnesota: Catalyst Press, pp. 57-94.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Garfield, J., Ben-Zvi, D. (2015) "The International Collaboration for Research in Statistical Reasoning, Thinking, and Literacy (Foreword)". In Zieffler, A., Fry, E. (Eds.). Reasoning about uncertainty: Learning and Teaching Informal Inferential Reasoning . Minneapolis, Minnesota: Catalyst Press, pp. XV-XVIII.
Dr. Golan Oren	Golan, O. (2015) "Legitimation of New Media and Community Building amongst Jewish Denominations in the US". In Campbell, H. (Ed.). Digital Judaism . London: Routledge.
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	Goldberg, T., Gerwin, D. (2015) "Israeli History Curriculum and the Conservative - Liberal Pendulum". In Cooper, H., Nichol, J. (Eds.). <u>Identity, Trauma, Controversial Issues in the Teaching of History</u> . Newcastle: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, pp. 200-221.
Dr. Hotam Yotam	Hotam, Y. (2015) "Pedagogy, Spirituality and Curricular Design in Waldorf Education". In Wexler, P., Hotam, Y. (Eds.). New Social Foundations for Education: Education in Post Secular Society. New York: Peter Lang, pp. 91-106.
Prof. Kali Yael	Ronen-Fuhrmann, T. ^(\$) , Kali, Y. (2015) "Concretization of Design Ideas in the Context of Educational Technology Design". In Maina, M., Craft, B., Mor, Y. (Eds.). 7he Art & Science of Learning Design. SensePublishers, pp. 31-47.
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kizel, A. (2015) "Textbook Research: The Present, the Excluded and the Walls Between Them". UNSECO Guidebook on Textbook Research and Textbook Revision . Tel Aviv: Mofet, pp. 5-12 (Hebrew).
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kizel, A. (2015) "Introduction to the Book of Findings, Results and Recommendations of the Israeli-German Commission for Textbooks Research, 2010-2015". Deutsch-Israelische Schulbuchkommission (Hg.) Deutsch-israelische Schulbuchempfehlungen . Vandenhoeck & Ruprecht pp. 13-17 (German and Hebrew).
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kizel, A. (2015) "Pedagogy of Fear as Paralyzing Men's Question". In Tadmor, Y., Frayman, A. (Eds.). Education – Men's Questions . Tel Aviv: Mofet, pp. 214-223 (Hebrew).
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Craig, C., Orland-Barak , L. (2015) "Deaning: Duty and Desire". In Clift, R.T., Loughran, J., Mills, G.E., Craig, C.J. (Eds.). Inside the Role of Dean: International Perspectives on Leading in Higher Education. New York: Routledge, pp. 176-187.
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Orland-Barak, L., Craig, C. (2015) "International Teacher Education: Promising Pedagogies Introduction". In Craig, C., Orland-Barak, L. (Eds.). <u>International Teacher Education: Promising Pedagogies Introduction [Vol. II]</u> . UK: Emerald Group Publishing.
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Craig, C., Orland-Barak , L. (2015) "International Teacher Education: Promising Pedagogies Concluding Chapter". In Craig, C., Orland-Barak, L. (Eds.). International Teacher Education: Promising Pedagogies Introduction IVOI. III]. UK: Emerald Group Publishing.

Name	Chapter Details				
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Orland-Barak, L., Craig, C. (2015) "International Teacher Education: Promising Pedagogies Introduction". In Craig, C., Orland-Barak, L. (Eds.). International Teacher Education: Promising Pedagogies Introduction [Vol. II]. UK: Emerald Group Publishing.				
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Craig, C., Orland-Barak , L. (2015) "International Teacher Education: Promising Pedagogies Concluding Chapter". In Craig, C., Orland-Barak, L. (Eds.). International Teacher Education: Promising Pedagogies Introduction [Vol. II]. UK: Emerald Group Publishing.				

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Alexander, H.A. (2015) Reimagining Liberal Education: Affiliation and Inquiry in Democratic Schooling. London: Bloomsbury.
Dr. Almog Tamar	Almog, O., Almog, T. (2015) <u>Generation Y in Israel - Research Report</u> . The Samuel Neaman Institute for National Policy Research Press, Technion (Hebrew).
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Ben-Zvi, D., Makar, K. (Eds.) (2015) Reasoning About Models and Modelling in the Context of Informal Statistical Inference (Proceedings of SRTL-9). Paderborn, Germany: University of Paderborn.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Zieffler, A., Ben-Zvi, D. , Chance, B., Garfield, J., Gould, R. (Eds.) (2015) Reasoning about Uncertainty: Learning and Teaching Informal Inferential Reasoning. Minneapolis, MN: Catalyst Press.
Dr. Hotam Yotam	Wexler, P., Hotam, Y. (Eds.) (2015) New Social Foundations for Education: Education in Post Secular Society . New York: Peter Lang.
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kizel, A., Sadowski, D. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Deutsch-Israelische</u> <u>Schulbuchkommission (Hg.) Deutsch-israelische</u> <u>Schulbuchempfehlungen</u> . Göttingen: Vandenhoeck & Ruprecht (German and Hebrew).
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kizel, A. (Ed.) (2015) <u>UNSECO Guidebook on Textbook Research and</u> <u>Textbook Revision</u> . Tel Aviv: Mofet (Hebrew)
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Craig, C., Orland Barak, L. (Eds.) (2015) <u>International Teacher Education:</u> <u>Promising Pedagogies [Vol. II]</u> . Emerald Group Publishing.
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Craig, C., Orland Barak, L. (Eds.) (2015) <u>International Teacher Education:</u> <u>Promising Pedagogies [Vol. III]</u> . Emerald Group Publishing.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim, Dr. Orit Hetzroni	Ayoub Randa	Department of Special Education	Reading Arabic Among Arab Children with CP Syndrome	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Maissel Jeremey	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Rise and Fall of Jewish Peoplehood: The Educational Goals of the Jewish Agency for Israel 2009-2011	Completed
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Abed Muhamed	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Conceptions of Critical Thinking in the Curriculum	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel	Goldman-Sagi Adi	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Detrimental Effects of Watching Self-Injury Movies on YouTube by Personal Cognitive Processes	Completed
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel	Gavriel Reut	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Situational Factors and Online Phantom Emotions	Completed
Dr. Barzilai Sarit	Amer Maha	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Assessment of the Development of Epistemic Thinking Among Druze Secondary School Students	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Barzilai Sarit	Ka'adan Ibtisam	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Promoting Integration of Multiple Information Sources: The Contribution of Strategic and Meta- strategic Scaffolds	Completed
Dr. Barzilai Sarit, Dr. Daphne Raban	Perel Irena	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Epistemic Thinking and Perceived Economic Value of Information Products	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Barzilai Sarit, Dr. Ina Blau	Rosenfeld Tsipi	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Scaffolding Game-Based Learning at School: Bridging Formal and Informal Knowledge Representations	Completed
Dr. Barzilai Sarit, Prof. Yoram Eshet- Alkalai	Tzadok Eynav	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Gender-related Differences in Sourcing	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Barzilai Sarit	Shlomi Talia	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Contribution of Self- Generated Visual Representations to Integration of Multiple Historical Accounts	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani, Prof. Miky Ronen	Ben-Aharon Oren	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Design and Evaluation of a Socio-Constructivist Learning Environment for the Learning of Usability	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Basil-Shachar Jacqueline	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Emergence of Norms in a Technology-Enhanced Learning Community	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Ron Atar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Distributional Reasoning in Primary School	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Novik Tamar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Technology-Enhanced Teacher Learning Community	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Dvir Michal	Department of Mathematics Education	Developing Students' Reasoning About Statistical Models and Modeling	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Paleiov Ayelet	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Students' Asking Statistical Questions	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Kaller Adi	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Effects of Mindfulness Training on Emotion Regulation and Self Efficacy in Teacher's Training	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Golan Oren, Prof. Nurit Stadler	Diamant- Cohen Alon (Hebrew University)	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Downloading Culture: Exchange and Community Building in a File Sharing Collective	Completed
Dr. Golan Oren	Segal Liraz	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Digital Mate Selection amongst the Jewish ultra Orthodox Community	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golan Oren	Mishol-Shauli Nakhi	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Fundamentalist Knowledge Brokers: New Media Journalists as Agents of Informal Education amongst the ultra-Orthodox Community in Israel	Completed
Dr. Golan Oren	Fehl Eldar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	New Media Learning amongst ultra-Orthodox community's Higher Education	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Golan Oren	Don Yaakov	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Online Legitimation and Community Building amongst Zionist Religious Educators in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	Awad Samakh	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Learning to Teach at the Arab Elementary School	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	Touma Jida	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Teaching Sensitive Topics	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	Ebreq Zeina	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Evaluating Elementary Teachers	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	David Gili	Department of Learning Disabilities	Teacher Learning and Teacher Performance	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	Hurowich Paz	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Learning Disabled New Teachers Adaptation	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	Khalifa Maisa	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Activist Teachers' Induction Struggles	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir	Sah'er Katie	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Between Dialogue and Confrontation in a Jewish Arab Planned Encounter	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Hotam Yotam	sasson Naana	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Freedom 'from' and Freedom 'to': Liberation and Autonomy in Critical Pedagogy and in Summerhill	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hotam Yotam, Dr. Dana Amir	Abend Noa	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Concept of Violence: The Boarding School as a Case Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hotam Yotam, Dr. Ora Mor- Sommerfeld	Perelson Amit	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Reactions of Pupils to a Transfer from an Alternative School to a Public School	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hotam Yotam, Dr. Maya Benish Weisman	Baumel Orly	Department of Counseling & Human Development	School Climate and Students' Engagement	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hotam Yotam, Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Levinger Sara	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Women as Religious Arbiters	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Hotam Yotam, Dr. Oren Ergas	Avisar Amos	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Mindfulness in Education	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hotam Yotam	Mordechai Vered	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Theology and Pedagogy in Krishnamorti's Teaching	Completed
Dr. Hotam Yotam	Barak Anat	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Care in Education	Completed
Dr. Hotam Yotam, Galia Salmansohn- Levi	Abir Hili	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Alternative approaches to Reading and Writing	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizel Arie, Dr. Golden Deborah	Ben Ari Yoaav	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Education and Meaningful Experience: The Experience of Literature Studies for High School Students	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizel Arie	Kershner Dorit	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Meaning in Philosophy with Children According to the Philosophy of Matthew Lipman	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizel Arie	Nadler Sivan	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Representation of Animals in Elementary Schools Textbooks in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizel Arie, Dr. Linor Hadar	Elbaum Menachem	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Spiritual Perception of Teachers in the Alternative Aducation and Their Impact on the Pedagogical Domain: Examination of Three Alternative Frameworks	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizel Arie, Prof. Miri Scharf	Katz Aviv	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Representation of Family Values in Elementary Schools Books	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizel Arie, Prof. Asa Kasher	Alfasi Ben	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Code of Ethics for Teachers in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kupermintz Haggai	Saba Rasha	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Inter-Faith Empathy	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Zachs Dania	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Development of Reasoning About Complex Systems Among Young Children	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Tsinker Malka	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Influencing Processes, Strategies, Agents and Resources on Professional Development of Novice Teachers	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Lavrenteva Eugeniia	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Treatment of Culture in the Foreign Language Curriculum: An Analysis of National Curriculum Documents	Completed

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Wattad Haneen	Department of Special Education	The Effect of Roots and Patterns on Reading Arabic	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Bader Noha	Department of Special Education	Suicide Risk Factors Among Druse Youth in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Feder Liat	Department of Special Education	Testing the Cognitive Retroactive Transfer of Language Skills	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Hijazi Ekhlass	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Effect of Short Vowels on Reading Arabic Texts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Tarabae Khalid	Department of Special Education	The Concurrent Development of Two Semitic Language Skills in Bilingual Schools in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Salfety Abed	Department of Special Education	Teaching FL to Dyslexic Students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Tarabae Eman	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Social and Emotional Aspects of LD Male and Female Arab Students	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim, Dr. Iris Manor-Binyamminey	Natoor Maha	Department of Special Education	Maternal Coping Adolescents with Developmental Disabilities in the Druze Community: Intra-Cultural Research	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Harbater David	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Varieties of Openness in Religious Education: Comparative Case Studies of Two Israeli Yeshiva High Schools	Completed	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Luzon Pinhas	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Eros and Education: Erotic Counter Education in the Thought of Rabbi Nachman from Breslev and Emmanuel Levinas	Completed	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Vinokur Eli	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Education for Cosmopolitanism with Roots	Awaiting Evaluation	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Maram Belrose	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Teaching Israeli History: A Gadamerian Approach	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Yehi-Shalom Oren	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	A Secular Humanist Conception of Israeli Jewish Education	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A., Dr. Yotam Hotam	Anlen Elad	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Home in Exile: Education in a Post-Secular Age	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Wachsstock Shaul	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Education for Citizenship in Faith Schools	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Sagiv Noya	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Teaching Bible as an Academic Discipline	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Alexander Hanan A.	Maissel Jeremy	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Struggle for Jewish Peoplehood: The Critical Difference Between Failed and Successful Jewish Peoplehood Curricula	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel, Dr. Ina Blau	Porat Erez	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Influence of Digital Books and Openness to Experience on the Development of Digital Literacy in Middle School Students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel, Prof. Shoshana Shilo	Peleg Shira (Tel-Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Defensiveness in Response to Threatening Health Messages	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Barzilai Sarit, Prof. Dani Ben Zvi	Duek Oshra	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Epistemic Norms: Emergence and Growth in Technology-Enhanced Learning Communities	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emeritus Ben- Perez Miriam	Tali Aderet- German	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Self-Evaluation of Schools: A Case Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Ben- Perez Miriam	Gabi, Landler- Pardo	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Meaningful Figures and Their Role in the Professional Development of Teachers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Hod Yotam	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Enculturation-In-Action: Students' Developing Practices in Technology- Enhanced Classroom Learning Communities	Completed
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Hagani-Mor Shiri	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Reflective-Dialogic Discourse in Hybrid Collaborative Computer Supported Learning Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Manor Hana	Department of Mathematics Education	Sampling Reasoning Among Elementary School Students while Making Informal Statistical Inferences	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Hefetz Guy	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Expanding Self-Expression in Technology-Enhanced Learning Communities Phase 1 (Signature of Alef)	
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Aridor-Berger Keren	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Developing Students' Aggregate View of Data Through Modeling Activities	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Golan Oren, Prof. Clara Sabagh	Sheffer Ofir	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Female Youth Leadership in Youth Movements	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir, Prof. Lily Orland- Barak	Nasseraldin Hiam	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	From Teacher Learning to Performance: Connection Between Professional Learning and Performance of Arabic Novice Teachers in Junior High	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir, Prof. Arie Kokhavi	Gans Michael	Department of History	Holocaust Museums and Their Audience-Cross Cultural Comparison	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Goldberg Tsafrir, Prof. Lily Orland- Barak	Palevski Tal	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Novice School Teachers' Learning Processes, Performances and Identity	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Kali Yael	Kidron Adi	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Technology-Enhanced Learning Communities as a Social Infrastructure for Interdisciplinary Understanding	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kali Yael, Prof. Tali Tal (Technion)	Levy Keren	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Teachers-as-Designers: Promoting Teacher Professional Development to Advance Inquiry Learning in the Outdoors Using Mobile Technologies	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kali Yael, Dr. Nelly Elias (BGU)	Amzalag Meital	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Role of Online Social Networks in Learning and Social Integration, Among Students of Ethiopian Origin	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kali Yael, Prof. Haggai Kupermintz	Shapira Noa	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Empathy Processes Among Jewish Teachers and Students Toward Arabs in Israel: How to Use Technology to Cultivate Them?	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Kali Yael	Pion Carmit	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Added Value of "Smart Classroom" Pedagogical Design Principles in Fostering a Collaborative Inquiry Culture in Learning Communities	
Prof. Kali Yael	Ben-Horin Abramsky Hava	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Development of Socio- Scientific Literacy in Technology-Enhanced Knowledge and Inquiry Communities Phase 2 (State of Bet)	
Dr. Kizel Arie, Dr. Gal Gerzon	Greemberg Aviv	School of Political Sciences	Identical Words – Different Meanings: An Equitable Curriculum According to the Libertine, Utilitarian, Liberal Approach Presented By John Rawls and the Liberal- Egalitarian Ideology Presented By Kai Nielsen	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Kizel Arie, Prof. Gert Biesta	Zilberbreg Roi	Graduate Studies Authority	The Challenges of Peace Education in the Postmodern Era - Peace Education as a Way of Life	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status	
Dr. Kupermintz Haggai	Masri Sehrab	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Influence of Fostering Emotional Intelligence and In-Group empathy Among Jews and Arabs Adolescents on Empathy Towards and Relationships with the Outgroup	Completed	
Dr. Kupermintz Haggai	Haas Vered	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Effects of Casual Contact and Planned Educational Contact on the Social Relations of Jewish and Arab Youth in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation	
Dr. Kupermintz Haggai	Reinders-Cafri Sigal	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Middle School Principal as a "Learning-Centered Leader": Facilitating Learning Communities to Enhance the Value and Utility of School Evaluation	Awaiting Evaluation	
Dr. Kupermintz Haggai	Yondler Yael	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Formative Feedback and Self-Regulated Learning in Digital Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal, Efrat Dagan	Dubovi Ilana	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Pharmacology Inter Level Learning (PILL) Environment: Simulation and Model-Based Learning Among Nursing Students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Zohar Asnat	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Development of Intuitive, Sensory-motor, and Conceptual Knowledge of Chemical Structure- Properties Relationships in an Embodied Learning Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Samon Sigal	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Learning Chemistry Through an Emergent Systems Approach: Thinking Patterns and Design Features	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Kudesi Salam	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Cognitive-Developmental Aspects of Building in Anthroposophical Preschool education	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal, Dr. Nelly Elias	Bar-Lev Yehuda (Ben- Gurion University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Development of Infants and Toddlers' Media Usage in a Digital Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Becher Ayelet	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Role of Practice, Research and Policy in University Practicum Curricula: The Perspective of Practicum's Position Holders in Teaching and Social Work	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Tzarfati Avivit	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Novice Lawyers and Novice Teachers' Case-Based Reasoning	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily, Prof. Billy Eilam	Leibowitz Limor	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Professional Knowledge Construction Through Mentored Learning: A Case Study of Visual Literacy Teachers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Kheir-Farraj Roseanne	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	EFL Teacher Preparation Mirrored Through Critical Pedagogy	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Orland-Barak Lily	Mazor Shanit	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Dyadic Mentoring as Mediating Declared and Enacted Professional Knowledge of Elementary Science Teachers: A Case Study	Completed

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Alexander Hanan A. (PI), Dr. Galit Caduri	Dare: Developing Programs for Access of Disadvantaged Groups and Regions to Higher Education	European Commission for Higher Education: Eramus Plus Key Action Two	US\$ 1,225,740	2015-2018
Prof. Alexander Hanan A. (PI)	Center for Jewish Education	Mark and Ellie Lainer Family Foundation	US\$ 20,000	2015-2016
Prof. Alexander Hanan A. (PI)	Center for Jewish Education	Jake and Janet Farber Family Foundation	US\$ 10,000	2015-2016
Prof. Alexander Hanan A. (PI)	International School	Marcus and Carole Weinstein Family Foundation	US\$ 250,000	2015-2016
Prof. Alexander Hanan A. (PI)	Ruch Hacarmel Program for Education and Jewish Studies	Stan and Luci Sunshine Family Foundation	US\$ 25,000	2015-2016

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani (PI), Engel, Ridgway, Campos, Gal, Kovacs	Open Data and Promoting Participation in Civil Society (Procivil-Stat)	Erasmus +	€ 400,000	2015-2018
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva (PI), Prof. J. Glicksohn; Dr. T. Dotan Ben-Soussan	Pushing Consciousness and Selfhood Towards Their Boundaries – An EEG Neurophenomenological Study	Bial Foundation	€ 41,000	2015-2016
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva, Prof. F. Carducci (PI); Dr. T. Dotan Ben-Soussan (PI)	Effects of Quadrato Motor Training on the Brain of Healthy Volunteers	C - Codice EudraCT: 2013- 004990-28	€ 50,000	2015-2016
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal (PI), Dr. Efrat Dagan	The Pharmacology InterLeaved Learning (PILL) Environment: Simulation-and Model-based Learning for Nursing Students	IUCC – Inter University Computation Center IUCEL – Inter University Center for E- learning	NIS 12,000	2015-2016

Department of Leadership & Policy in Education

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Somech Anit

Name	Position
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	100%
Dr. Golan Oren	50%
Dr. Golden Deborah	75%
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	50%
Dr. Lavy Shiri	100%
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	100%
Prof. Rosenblatt Zehava	100%
Prof. Sabbagh Clara	100%
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	50%
Prof. Somech Anit	75%

B. Number of Students

D.A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	6	47	29.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	61	103	164
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			19
Total			212.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	Pinson, H., Agbaria, A.K. (2015) Neo-Liberalism and Practices of Selection in Arab Education in Israel: Between Control and Empowerment. <i>Diaspora, Indigenous, and Minority Education</i> 9 (1) 54-80.
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	Agbaria, A. , Jabareen, Y. (2015) Arab Teacher Education and the Right to Education. <i>Daphim</i> 60 11-35 (Hebrew).
Dr. Golan Oren	Golan, O. , Campbell, H. (2015) Strategic Management of Religious Websites: The Case of Israel's Orthodox Communities. <i>Journal of Computer-Mediated-Communication</i> 20 (4) 467-486.
Dr. Golden Deborah	Ziv, Y., Golden, D. , Goldberg, T. (2015) Teaching Traumatic History to Young Children: The Case of Holocaust Studies in Israeli Kindergartens. <i>Early Education and Development</i> 26 520-533.
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. (2015) Expanding Ethnography of Communication Research: Towards Ethnographies of Encoding. <i>Communication Theory</i> 25 (4) 454-459.
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Lavy, S. , Bareli, Y. ^(\$) , Ein-Dor, T. (2015) The Effects of Attachment Heterogeneity and Team Cohesion on Team Functioning. <i>Small Group Research</i> 46 27-49.
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Littman-Ovadia, H., Lavy, S. (2015) Going the Extra Mile: Perseverance as a Key Character Strength at Work. <i>Journal of Career Assessment</i> 1069072715580322.
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Rosenberg, E.L., Zanesco, A. P. ^(\$) , King, B. G. ^(\$) , Aichele, S. R., Jacobs, T. L., Bridwell, D. A., MacLean, K. A., Shaver, P. R., Ferrer, E., Sahdra, B. K., Lavy, S. , Wallace, B. A., Saron, C.D. (2015) Intensive Meditation Training Influences Emotional Responses to Suffering. <i>Emotion</i> 15 (6) 775.
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Littman-Ovadia, H., Lavy, S. (2015) Perseverance at Work. <i>Adam Va'avoda</i> 5 15-18 (Hebrew).
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	Perry-Hazan, L. (2015) Court-Led Educational Reforms in Political Third Rails: Lessons from the Litigation Over Ultra-Religious Jewish Schools in Israel. <i>Journal of Education Policy</i> 30 (5) 713-746
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	Perry-Hazan, L. (2015) Freedom of Speech in Schools and the Right to Participation: When the First Amendment Encounters the Convention on the Rights of the Child. <i>BYU Education and Law Journal</i> 2015 (2) 421-452.
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	Perry-Hazan, L. (2015) Curricular Choices of Ultra-Orthodox Jewish Communities: Translating International Human Rights Law into Education Policy. <i>Oxford Review of Education</i> 41 (5) 628-646.
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	Perry-Hazan, L. (2015) The Impact of Education Law on Antwerp's Haredi Schools: Lessons for Israel. <i>Studies in Haredi Society Journal</i> 2 60-87 (Hebrew).
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Lahad, K., Shoshana, A. (2015) Singlehood in Treatment: Interrogating the Discursive Alliance Between Postfeminism and Therapeutic Culture. <i>European Journal of Women's Studies</i> 22 (3) 334-349.
Prof. Somech Anit	Benoliel, P. ^(\$) , Somech, A. (2015) The Role of Leader Boundary Activities in Enhancing Interdisciplinary Team Effectiveness. <i>Small Group Research 46 (1)</i> 83-124.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Somech Anit	Shani, O. ^(\$) , Somech, A. (2015) The Phenomenon of Organizational Resilience in Schools: A Qualitative Study. <i>Studies in Educational Administration & Organization</i> 25 85-120 (Hebrew).
Prof. Somech Anit	Gilad-Hai, S. ^(\$) , Somech, A. (2015) The Day After: The Consequences of an Assimilation of Innovation in Experimental Schools. <i>Studies in Educational Administration & Organization</i> 25 85-120 (Hebrew).
Prof. Somech Anit	Heled, E. ^(\$) , Somech, A. , Waters, L. (2015) Psychological Capital as a Team Phenomenon: Mediating the Relationship Between Learning Climate and Outcomes at the Individual and Team Levels. <i>The Journal of Positive Psychology</i> 1 1-12.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details				
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	Agbaria, A., Mustafa, M. (2015) "Palestinian Secular and Muslim Organizations' Educational Activism in Israel: Without, within and Against". In Wexler, P., Hotam, Y. (Eds.). New Social Foundations for Education: Education in 'Post Secular' Society. Switzerland: Peter Lang – International Academic Publishers, pp, 147-172.				
Dr. Golan Oren	Golan, O. (2015) "Legitimation of New Media and Community Building amongst Jewish Denominations in the US". In Campbell, H. (Ed.). Digital Judaism . London: Routledge.				
Dr. Golden Deborah	Golden, D. (2015) "Working Backwards: A Methodological Autobiography". In Smeyers, P., Bridges, D., Barbules, N., Griffiths. M. (Eds.). International Handbook of Interpretation in Educational Research Methods. Dordrecht: Springer, pp. 625-633.				
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Reading, A., Katriel, T. (2015) "Introduction". <u>Cultural Memories of Monviolent Struggles</u> . London: Palgrave MacMillan, pp. 1-31.				
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. , Gutman, Y. (2015) "The Wall Must Fall: Memory Activism, Documentary Filmmaking, and the Second <i>Intifada</i> ". In Reading, A., Katriel, T. (Eds.). Cultural Memories of Nonviolent Struggles . London: Palgrave MacMillan, pp. 205-225.				
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Dekel, I., Katrriel, T. (2015) " <i>Krieg dem Kriege</i> : The Anti-War Museum in Berlin as a Multilayered Site of Memory". In Reading, A., Katriel, T. (Eds.). <u>Cultural</u> <u>Memories of Nonviolent Struggles</u> . London: Palgrave MacMillan, pp. 71-90.				
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Livio, O., Katriel, T. (2015) "Between Nostalg Discourse in the Israeli 2011 Summer Protest." In Elias, A., Nimrod, G., Reich, Z. (Eds.). Media in Transition . Tel Aviv: Tsivonim, pp. 16-42 (Hebrew).				
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. (2015) "Exploring Emotional Discourse". In Flamm, H., Kleres, J. (Eds.). Methods of Exploring Emotions. London: Routledge, pp. 57-66.				
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. (2015) "Commemorating the Twentieth Nonviolent Struggle in Global Discourse". In Hazan, H., Goldberg, A. (Eds.). <u>Marking Evil: Holocaust Memory in the Global Age</u> . Oxford: Berghan Publishers, pp. 193-210.				
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Katriel, T. (2015) "Dugri". In Tracy, K. et al. (Eds.). <u>Encyclopedia of Language</u> and Social Interaction. Oxford: Blackwell, pp. 493-498.				

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details			
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Reading, A., Katriel, T. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Cultural Memories of Nonviolent</u> <u>Struggles</u> . Basingstoke, Hampshire: Palgrave Macmillan.			

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	Daibes Salam	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	How Schools Do Policy? A Case Study of the Enactment of "New Horizon in an Arab Elementary School in North Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	Shmoale Zach	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Which Kind of Citizenship Rabin Pre-Army Leadership Program is Education for?	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	Blanghaps Sandra	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Image of the "Ideal Muslim" in Islamic textbooks in Israeli and Palestinian High schools	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	Trachtenberg Rinat	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Convergences and Divergences of Education and Politics: Examining the Protocols of the Knesset's Education, Culture, and Sports Committee	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Golan Oren, Prof. Nurit Stadler	Diamant- Cohen Alon (Hebrew University)	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Downloading Culture: Exchange and Community Building in a File Sharing Collective	Completed
Dr. Golan Oren	Segal Liraz	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Digital Mate Selection amongst the Jewish ultra Orthodox Community	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golan Oren	Mishol-Shauli Nakhi	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Fundamentalist Knowledge Brokers: New Media Journalists as Agents of Informal Education amongst the ultra-Orthodox Community in Israel	Completed
Dr. Golan Oren	Fehl Eldar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	New Media Learning amongst ultra-Orthodox community's Higher Education	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Golan Oren	Don Yaakov	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Online Legitimation and Community Building amongst Zionist Religious Educators in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Golden Deborah, Dr. Tsafrir Goldberg	Oged Tamar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	School in the Life Stories of Tefen School Graduates	Completed
Dr. Golden Deborah, Dr. Arie Kizel	Ben-Ari Yoav	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Education and Meaningful Experience: The Experience of Literature Studies for High School Students	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah	Niv Uri	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Concepts of Childhood in Critical Pedagogy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah	Shemesh Miranda	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Social Class and Education: Perceptions and Practices of School Readiness in the Kindergarten Setting	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah	Rofe Tovi	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Kindergarten, Parents and Community in a Bilingual Kindergarten in Israel: A Case Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah, Dr. Ora Aviezer	Gavriel Nofar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Junkyard on the Kibbutz Kindergarten: Practice and Perceptions of Kindergarten Teachers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah, Dr. Dorit Yerushalmi	Horowitz-Luz Irit	Department of Theatre	Social Theater Dramaturgy From Transparent to Apparent Practice: Creating a Community Performance with a Theater Group of Blind and Seeing Actors – A Case Study	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Spivak Liat	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Young German Volunteers in Israel	Completed
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar, Dr. David Silberklang	Chomsky-Zada Audrey	International Master's Program in Holocaust Studies	Images of the Bystander in Holocaust Museums	Completed
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Frenkel Miri	International Master's Program in Holocaust Studies	The Uses of Holocaust- related Terms in Hebrew Vernacular Speech	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Bar-Or Osnat	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Actors as Agents: A Study of Performance Arts Workshops	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Zemelman Binyamin (Ariel University)	Department of Psychology	Attachment Orientations and the Benefits of Group Work in Academia	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Nahum Yasmin (Ariel University)	Department of Psychology	Ethnic Identity Effects on Employees' Relationships with their Supervisor and Organizational Citizenship Behavior: A Cultural Perspective on LMX	Completed
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Boker Shira (Ariel University)	Department of Psychology	Teachers' Sense of Meaning at Work: Effects on Teacher-Student Relationships and on Teachers' Job Satisfaction	Completed
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Avate Hadas (Ariel University)	Department of Psychology	Teachers' Relationships with Colleagues Effects of Teachers' Engagement and Job Satisfaction	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Eshet Ron	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Positive Emotions Increase Teachers' Deep Acting: An Intervention Diary Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Aviram Miri	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Effects of Teachers' and Principals' Support and Demands on Teachers' and Students' Well-being	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Alfasi Matan	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Close Relationships in Teachers' Work: A New Framework	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lavy Shiri	Grinberg Shani	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Hedonic and Eudemonic Antecedents of Teachers' Engagement and Functioning	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	Nir Tal	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	As Adults? The Right to Participate in Municipal Youth Councils in Israel	Completed
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	Birman Natalie	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Listen, It's Not Fair! Children's Perceptions of the Tension between the Right to Due Process and the Right to Participation in Elementary Schools' Disciplinary Processes	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	Katzir Shay	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Development of the National Haredi Education	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem, Prof. Michael Birnhack	German Shiran	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	How Do Elementary School Students Perceive Security Cameras? Privacy Education and Privacy Consciousness in a Changing World	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem	Noihof Liron	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Human Rights Education for Teachers	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblatt Zehava	Anaem Mohamad	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Relationship between Team Leaders' Leadership Style and Accountability Among Teachers in Teams, and the Confounding Effect of the Jewish Sector Compared to the Arab Sector	Completed
Prof. Rosenblatt Zehava, Prof. Micha Popper	Kriochevsky Miri	Department of Psychology	The Centrality of Self Efficacy among Ethiopean Youth in Readiness to Take Leadership Position in the Community	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblatt Zehava	Odesky Yana	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Relations between Principal and Teacher Accountability: a Multi-Country Comparative Study	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Sabbagh Clara	Hashivon Abir	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Sense of Justice among Special Education Students	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Sabbagh Clara	Berliner Racheli	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Activism and the Sense of Well-Being	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Sabbagh Clara	Klarin Lior	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Sense of Justice as Mediator of Social Class Differences in School Belonging	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Yaakobi Baruch	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Playful Peda-gogy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Lipshitz Tanya	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Future Orientation among Participants in Consulting Groups Using the Cycle of Internalized Learning	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Sayag Iris	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Dialectic the Unified Self and Multiple Selves in Etty Hillesum's Dia-Ry: An Inter-Rupted Life	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Shade Sahar	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Emotion-Work among Arab Female Students	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Shaked Mayan	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Education, Socio-econoic Class and Accountability	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Somech Anit	Shaar Raz	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Willingness to go the Extra Mile Among Managers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Somech Anit, Prof. Anat Drach- Zahavy	Spitzer Tal	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Beyond any Borders: Boundary Activities in Team-Based Organization: The Effect of Inter-Team Interdependence on Boundary Activities, and the Relationship to Performance	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Somech Anit	Khader Manar	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	A Mediation Model for Understanding the Antecedents and Consequences of Boundary Management in Educational Teams	Completed
Prof. Somech Anit	Toukan Mary	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Compulsory Citizenship Behavior vs. Voluntary Citizenship Behavior Among Teachers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Somech Anit	Kutva Sooha	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Integrative Model for Understanding Team's Organizational Citizenship Behavior: Examining its Antecedents and Consequences Among Educational Team	Completed
Prof. Somech Anit	gefen Friedlander Gefen	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Organizational Citizenship Behaviors Among Schools' Students	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Somech Anit	Bachar Lior	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Principals' OCB: Its Antecedents and Consequences	Before Proposal Approval

E. <u>Supervision of Ph.D. Students</u>

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Agbaria Ayman	Katz Revital	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Education as a Means for Urban Renewal: Haifa as a Case Study	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Golan Oren, Prof. Clara Sabagh	Sheffer Ofir	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Female Youth Leadership in Youth Movements	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Golden Deborah	Yaari Chen	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	An Ethnography of Israeli Families' Backpacking Journeys in India: Educational and Pedagogic Aspects	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status	
Dr. Golden Deborah, Prof. Tamar Katriel	Netzer-Dagan Hadas	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Construction of Childhood at the Israeli Children's Museum	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Golden Deborah, Prof. Louis Taveccio, University of Amsterdam	Heller (University of Amsterdam) Rachel	Other Academic Institution Abroad	An Ethnography of an Enrichment Center in the Ultra-orthodox Community	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Golden Deborah	Rotman-Tzur Amit	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Establishment of Semi- Private Education in Israel: An Ethnographic Study of an Educational System in Change	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar, Dr. Oren Meyers	Haggay Haim	Department of Communication	"The Content is Important, but Traffic is More Important": An Ethnography of Sports Journalism in Israel	Completed	
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Aharoni Matan	Department of Communication	An Ethnography of Haredi Film-Making	Completed	
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar	Attias Shlomit	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Israel Education in the Diaspora: Discourse and Pedagogy in Transition	Awaiting Evaluation	
Prof. Emerita Katriel Tamar, Dr. Amalia Saar	Kaneh-Shavit Tamar	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Coaching in Israel and the Neo-liberal Self	Completed	
Prof. Rosenblatt Zehava	Kadosh Keren	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Relations between Teaching Efficiency and Professional Characteristics of Math and Science Teachers: The Intervening Effect of Class Level and School Support	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Doron Yael	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Experience of Participating in a "Group Analytic Group" for Patients and for Group Ana-lysts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Oged Tamar	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	To School Days, Back and Forth	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Perentcman Alin	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Self-Concept Among Adults Who Were Con-sidered At- Risk in Youth	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Somech Anit	Shani Orit	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Developing a Model for Understanding School's Resilience: Identifying Antecedents and Consequences	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Somech Anit	Egosi Ayelet	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	A Mediating-Moderating Model for Understanding Champions' Effects on School Innovation	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Somech Anit	Bar Anat	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Developing an Integrative Model for Defining Organizational Learning: Internal Organizational Learning and External Organizational Learning and Their Relationships with Organizational Outcomes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Perry Hazan Lotem (PI), Michael Birnhack	CCTV Cameras in Israeli Schools: Law, Privacy, and Education	ISF	NIS 450,000	2015-2018

Department of Mathematics Education

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Peled Irit

Name	Position
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	50%
Prof. Leikin Roza	100%
Dr. Peled Irit	100%
Prof. Sfard Anna	100%
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	26	38	64
Ph.D.			Total
PII.D.			23
Tonching Costificate			Total
Teaching Certificate			25
Total			112

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Ben-Zvi, D. , Bakker, A., Makar, K. (2015) Learning to Reason from Samples. <i>Educational Studies in Mathematics</i> 88 (3) 291-303.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Hod, Y. ^(\$) , Ben-Zvi, D. (2015) Students Negotiating and Designing Their Collaborative Learning Norms: A Group Developmental Perspective in Learning Communities. <i>Interactive Learning Environments</i> 23 (5) 578-594.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Makar, K., Bakker, A., Ben-Zvi, D. (2015) Scaffolding Norms of Argumentation-Based Inquiry in a Primary Mathematics Classroom. <i>ZDM - The International Journal on Mathematics Education</i> 47 (7) 1107-1120.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Peled Irit	Awawdeh-Shahbari, J. ^(\$) , Peled, I. (2015) Resolving Cognitive Conflict in a Realistic Situation with Modeling Characteristics: Coping with a Changing Reference in Fractions. <i>International Journal of Science and Mathematics Education</i> 13 (4) 891-907.
Dr. Peled Irit	Peled, I. , Keisar, E. ^(\$) (2015) Emerging Tables while First Graders Cope with Modeling Tasks. <i>International Journal of Mathematical Education in Science and Technology</i> 46 (4) 570-583.
Prof. Sfard Anna	Sfard, A. (2015) When Oksapmin Number System Met Western Arithmetic - Answering the Question of how Cognitive and Cultural Change Induce Each Other - Book review. <i>Educational Studies in Mathematics</i> 88 (2) 283-290.
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Swidan, O., Yerushalmy, M. (2015) Conceptual Structure of the Accumulation Function in an Interactive and Multiple-Linked Representational Environment. <i>International Journal of Research in Undergraduate Mathematics Education</i> 1-29.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Manor, H. ^(\$) , Ben-Zvi, D. (2015) "Students' Articulations of Uncertainty in Informally Exploring Sampling Distributions". In Zieffler, A., Fry, E. (Eds.). Reasoning about uncertainty: Learning and Teaching Informal Inferential Reasoning . Minneapolis, Minnesota: Catalyst Press, pp. 57-94.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Garfield, J., Ben-Zvi, D. (2015) "The International Collaboration for Research in Statistical Reasoning, Thinking, and Literacy (Foreword)". In Zieffler, A., Fry, E. (Eds.). Reasoning about uncertainty: Learning and Teaching Informal Inferential Reasoning . Minneapolis, Minnesota: Catalyst Press, pp. XV-XVIII.
Prof. Leikin Roza	Leikin, R., Berman, A. (2015) "Mathematics for Students with High Mathematical Potential in Israel". In Vogeli, B.R. (Ed.). <u>Special Secondary Schools for the Mathematically Talented: An International Panorama. Series on Mathematics Education, Vol. 12</u> . Denver, MA: World Scientific, pp. 117-143.
Prof. Leikin Roza	Leikin, R. (2015) "Problem Posing for and through Investigations in a Dynamic Geometry Environment". In Singer, F.M., Ellerton, N., Cai, J. (Eds.). Problem Posing: From Research to Effective Practice . Dordrecht, the Netherlands: Springer, pp. 373-391.
Prof. Sfard Anna	Sfard, A. (2015) "Learning, Commognition and Mathematics". In Scott, D., Hargreaves, E. (Eds.). The Sage Handbook of Learning . London: Sage, pp. 129-138.
Prof. Sfard Anna	Sfard, A. (2015) "Why all This Talk about Talking Classroom? Theorizing the Relation Between Talking and Learning". In Resnick, L., Asterhan, C., Clarke, S.N. (Eds.). Socializing Intelligence Through Academic Talk and Dialogue . AERA, pp. 235-243.
Prof. Sfard Anna	Ben-Yehuda, Linchevski, L., Lavie, I., Sfard, A. (2015) "Lifting the Labels: A Cautionary Story about Stories We Tell about Mathematics Students". In Silver, E. (Ed.). Not Yet DecidEd. Reston, VA: National Council of Teachers of Mathematics, pp. 135-146.

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Sfard Anna	Sfard, A. (2015) "Creating Numbers: Participationist Discourse on Mathematics Learning". In Butlen, D., Bloch, I., Bosch, M., Chambris, C., Cirade, G., Clivaz, S., Gobert, S., Hache, C., Hersant, M., Mangiante. C. (Eds.). Rôles et places de la didactique et des didacticiens des mathématiques dans la société et dans le système éducatif. 17è école d'été de didactique des mathématiques. Nantes du 19 au 26 août 2013. Grenoble: La pensée sauvage.
Prof. Sfard Anna	Sfard, A. (2015) "After the Fall of the Babel Tower: The Predicament of the Researcher in the Field of Mathematics Education". In Branchetti, L. (Ed.) Teaching and Learning Mathematics: Some Past and Current Issues in Mathematics Education. Urbino, Italy: Isonomia – Online Journal of Philosopy-Epistemologica, pp. 139-150.
Prof. Sfard Anna	Sfard, A. (2015) "Metaphors for Learning". In Gunstone, R. (Ed.) Encyclopedia of Science Education . Berlin: Springer.
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Yerushalmy, M. (2015) "Low-Achieving Students Using Graphing Software to Solve Problems". In Silver, E.A., Kenny, P.A. (Eds.). More Lessons Learned from Research, Volume 1 . NCTM, pp.189-202.
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Yerushalmy, M. (2015) "E-Textbooks for Mathematical Guided Inquiry: Design of Tasks and Task Sequences". In Watson, A., Ohtani, M. (Eds.). Task Design in Mathematics Education. Springer, pp. 229-248.
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Pepin, B., Gueudet, G., Yerushalmy, M. , Trouche, T., Chazan, D. (2015) "E-Textbooks in/for Teaching and Learning Mathematics: Re-thinking Interfaces". In English, L., Kirshner, D. (Eds.). Handbook of International Research in Mathematics Education (3rd Edition) . Routledge. pp. 636-661.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Ben-Zvi, D., Makar, K. (Eds.) (2015). Reasoning About Models and Modelling in the Context of Informal Statistical Inference (Proceedings of SRTL-9). Paderborn, Germany: University of Paderborn.
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Zieffler, A., Ben-Zvi, D. , Chance, B., Garfield, J., Gould, R. (Eds.) (2015). Reasoning about Uncertainty: Learning and Teaching Informal Inferential Reasoning . Minneapolis, MN: Catalyst Press.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Thesis Title		Status
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani, Prof. Miky Ronen	Ben-Aharon Oren	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Design and Evaluation of a Socio-Constructivist Learning Environment for the Learning of Usability	Completed
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Basil-Shachar Jacqueline	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Emergence of Norms in a Technology-Enhanced Learning Community	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Ron Atar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Distributional Reasoning in Primary School	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Novik Tamar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Technology-Enhanced Teacher Learning Community	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Dvir Michal	Department of Mathematics Education	Developing Students' Reasoning About Statistical Models and Modeling	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Paleiov Ayelet	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Students' Asking Statistical Questions	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Leikin Roza	Bumbiger Ada	Department of Mathematics Education	Learning Enrichment Materials by Excelling Mathematics Students	Completed
Prof. Leikin Roza	Shalit Iris	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Relationship Between Creativity Excellence and Giftedness: Focusing on Mathematics and Arts	Completed
Prof. Leikin Roza	Aizik Ravital	Department of Mathematics Education	What Questions Students Ask in the Virtual Learning Environment - Knowledge Construction in Virtual School for Mathematics	Completed
Prof. Leikin Roza	Bar Lilach	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Learning Histories of Gifted Women	Completed
Dr. Peled Irit	Khory Kaltoom	Department of Mathematics Education	The Source of Difficulty in Inconsistent Percent Word Problems Complete	
Dr. Peled Irit	Suleman Aroob	Department of Mathematics Education	The Development of Meta-Cognitive Knowledge Through the Implementation of Modeling Tasks The Development of Meta-Awaiti Evaluation of Modeling Tasks	
Dr. Peled Irit	Rohana Hana	Department of Mathematics Education	The Effect of Modeling Tasks in Developing Estimation Skills Awaiting Evaluation	
Dr. Peled Irit	Zilber Ariel	Department of Mathematics Education	Teacher Analysis of Problem Features in Task Design Before Pro Approv	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Thesis Title		Status
Dr. Peled Irit	Feigenbaum Michal	Department of Mathematics Education	Teacher Gender Bias in Student Evaluation	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Sfard Anna	Abgaria Naada	Development of Mathematical Discourse as Demonstrated by the Learners while Solving Special Types of Word Problems		Completed
Prof. Sfard Anna	Vaknin Inbal	Department of Mathematics Education	The Teacher's Interactions with Students whom She Perceives as Learning Disabled	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Weiss Hagit	Department of Mathematics Education	STUDVING THE ROIES OF VIGEO I	
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Bagdadi Julia	Department of Mathematics Education	hematics Resources	
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal, Prof. Niva Elkin-Koren	Har-Carmel Yonatan	Faculty of Law	Critical Analysis of Textbooks in the Digital Age Comple	

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Dissertation Title		Status
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Hod Yotam	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education Enculturation-In-Action: Students' Developing Practices in Technology- Enhanced Classroom Learning Communities		Completed
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Hagani-Mor Shiri	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Reflective-Dialogic Discourse in Hybrid Collaborative Computer Supported Learning Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Manor Hana	Department of Mathematics Education Sampling Reasoning Among Elementary School Students while Making Informal Statistical Inferences		Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Hefetz Guy	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Expanding Self-Expression in Technology-Enhanced Learning Communities	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	artment Dissertation Title	
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani, Dr. Sarit Barzilai	Duek Oshra	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Personal Epistemology in Reflective Diaries in a Technology-Enhanced Learning Community	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani	Aridor-Berger Keren	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Developing Students' Aggregate View of Data Through Modeling Activities Phase 2 (Sect.)	
Prof. Leikin Roza	Haran Dafna	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Characteristics of Teachers Desired by Gifted: A Case of History	Completed
Prof. Leikin Roza, Prof. Avi Berman, Technion	Fridlyandsky Avatoliy	Department of Mathematics Education	Creativity in Teaching Advanced Mathematics	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Leikin Roza	Meller Michal	Department of Mathematics Education	Decision Making Associated with Instructional Design for Virtual Mathematics School: Designers, Teachers, Researchers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Leikin Roza	Noi Eti	Department of Mathematics Education	Mathematics Teacher development in Virtual Mathematics school: Learning through Teaching	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Leikin Roza	Weissman Shulamit	Department of Mathematics Education	Professional Development of Trainers in the Virtual Mathematics School: Learning through Teaching	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Leikin Roza	Shaked Noa	Department of Counseling & Human Development	What is Hidden in Hamitzer's Riddle?	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Leikin Roza	Elgrably Haim	Department of Mathematics Education	Relationship Between Problem Solving Expertise and Problem Posing through Investigations in DGE Relationship Between Phase 1 (S Alef)	
Prof. Leikin Roza	Aisik Ravital	Department of Mathematics Education	Development of Expertise of Mathematics Teacher Educators through Managment of Communities of Practice Phase 1 (Samuel Process) Alef)	
Prof. Emeritus Nesher Pearla	Sharon Avitan	Department of Mathematics Education	Development of Intuitive Conceptions Regarding Infinite Divisibility Converging to 0 of Students Grades Four to Twelve Awaiting Evaluation	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	partment Dissertation Title	
Prof. Emeritus Nesher Pearla, Prof. Mansur Taufik	Tayad El- Gamal	Department of Mathematics Education	Comparison of Mathematical Text Books (Grades 1 -3) in Six Countries: Syria, Jordan, Saudia, Egypt, Israel and the Palestenian Authority	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Peled Irit	Abedelhalek Zubi Ibtisam	Department of Mathematics Education	The Development of Modeling Skills in Elementary School Children with Learning Difficulties in Mathematics	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Peled Irit	Cohen Dorit	Department of Mathematics Education	Transferring Teaching and Learning Authority to Pre- Service Mathematics Teachers in a Wiki Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Peled Irit	Yarden Marva	Department of Mathematics Education	Using Modeling Tasks in Remedial Teaching to Develop Mathematical Knowledge of Middle School Children	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Peled Irit	Keisar Einav	Department of Mathematics Education	Investigating the Initial Stage of the Modeling Cycle	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Sfard Anna	Caspi Shai	Department of Mathematics Education	Longitudinal Study on Development of Algebraic Discourse	Completed
Prof. Sfard Anna	Morris Noah	Department of Mathematics Education	Development of Discourses on Fractions and on Probability in Tongan and in English	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Sfard Anna	Dayan Iris	Department of Mathematics Education	Mathematizing of Other Discourses – Its Mechanism and Impact	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Sfard Anna	Lavi Irit	Department of Mathematics Education	Early Development of Phase 2 (Numercal Discourse Bet)	
Prof. Sfard Anna	Asnis Yigal	Department of Mathematics Education	The Light in the End of the Discourse: Clashes in Teachers' Discourses	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Sfard Anna	Steiner Aya	Department of Mathematics Education	The Development of the Discourse of Rational Numbers Phase 1 (Shla Alef)	
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal, Prof. Niva Elkin-koren	Har Carmel Yonatan	Faculty of Law	From Textbook to e- Textbook: Challenges to Law and Policy Phase 1 (SI Alef)	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Dissertation Title		Status
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Shakerat Abeer	Department of Mathematics Education	Evolving Math Digital Textbook: The Study of Norms and Teaching Processes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Hadif-Nagri Galit	Department of Mathematics Education	Digital Interactive Assessment of Mathematics Understanding: Studying the Affordances of Innovative Design of Mathematical eTasks	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Yerushalmy Michal	Luz yael	Department of Mathematics Education	Machine that Learns Students' Examples: The Constructivist Challenge of Designing Online Formative Assessment in the Context of Geometrical Proof	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Ben-Zvi Dani (PI), Engel, Ridgway, Campos, Gal, & Kovacs	Open data and promoting participation in civil society (ProCivil-Stat)	Erasmus +	€ 400,000	2015-2018

Department of Counseling & Human Development

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Scharf Miri

Name	Position
Dr. Amir Dana	100%
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel	50%
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Adar	100%
Dr. Benish-Weisman Maya	100%
Dr. Benita Mordechai	100%
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	50%
Dr. Golden Deborah	25%
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	50%
Prof. Linn Ruth	100%
Prof. Mayseless Ofra	100%
Prof. Scharf Miri	100%
Prof. Scher Anat	100%
Dr. Sever Ilana	50%
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	50%
Prof. Somech Anit	25%
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	100%
Prof. Zeidner Moshe	100%
Dr. Ziv Yair	100%

B. Number of Students

D A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	23	139	92.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	101	222	323

Ph.D.	Total
	35
Teaching Certificate	Total
	28
Total	478.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Amir Dana	Amir, D. (2015) From the Narrative of the Victim to the Narrative of the Witness: Traumatic Testimony. <i>Journal of Literature and Trauma Studies</i> 3 (1) 43-62.
Dr. Amir Dana	Amir, D. (2015) La mente poetica: il Sé emergente versus il Sé continuo nella prospettiva di Bion. <i>Rivista Psicoanal</i> 61 173-182.
Dr. Amir Dana	Amir, D. (2015) Three Aspects of Obsessive-Sympomatology. <i>International Journal of Psycho-Analysis</i> 96 (7).
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel	Lapidot-Lefler, N., Barak, A. (2015) The Benign Online Disinhibition Effect: Could Situational Factors Induce Self-Disclosure and Pro-Social Behaviors? <i>Cyberpsychology: Journal of Psychosocial Researchon Cyberspace</i> 9 (2) Article 3.
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Adar	Ben-Eliyahu, A. , Bernacki, M.L. (2015) Addressing Complexities in Self-Regulated Learning: A Focus on and Contextual Factors, Contingencies, and Dynamic Relations. <i>Metacognition & Learning</i> 10 1-13.
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Adar	Ben-Eliyahu, A. , Linnenbrink-Garcia, L. (2015) Integrating the Regulaton of Affect, Behavior, and Cognition into Self-Regulated Learning Paradigms Among Secondary and Post-Secondary Students. <i>Metacognition & Learning</i> 10 15-42.
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Adar	Sha, L., Schunn, C., Bathgate, M., Ben-Eliyahu, A. (2015) Families Support Their Children's Success in Science Learning by Influencing Interest and Self-Efficacy. <i>Journal of Research in Science Teaching</i> 1-23.
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Adar	Ben-Eliyahu, A. , Kaplan, A. (2015) Social and Academic Coping: Using Growth Curve Modeling to Examine Third Through Sixth Grade. <i>Journal of Applied Developmental Psychology</i> 99-109.
Dr. Benish-Weisman Maya	McDonald, K.L., Benish-Weisman, M. , O'Brien, C. T., Ungvary, S. (2015) The Social Values of Aggressive-Prosocial Youth. <i>Journal of Youth and Adolescence</i> 44 2245-2256.
Dr. Benish-Weisman Maya	Benish-Weisman, M. , Kerem, E., Knafo-Noam, A., Belsky, J. (2015) The Moderating Role of Genetics: The Effect of Length of Hospitalization on Children's Internalizing and Externalizing Behaviors. <i>Frontiers in Psychiatry</i> 6 1-7.
Dr. Benish-Weisman Maya	Hasenfratz, L., Benish-Weisman, M. , Steinberg, T., Knafo, A. (2015) Temperament and Peer Problems from Early to Middle Childhood: Gene- Environment Correlations with Negative Emotionality and Sociability. <i>Development</i> <i>and Psychopathology</i> 27 1089-1109.

Name	Article Details	
Dr. Benish-Weisman Maya	Benish - Weisman, M. , Daniel, E., Knafo, A., Schiefer, D. Möllering, A. (2015) Multiple Social Role Identifications and Adolescents' Well Being: A Cross-Cultural Comparison. <i>Journal of Adolescence</i> 44 21-31.	
Dr. Benish-Weisman Maya	Benish-Weisman, M. (2015) The Interplay Between Values and Aggression: Longitudinal Study. <i>Developmental Psychology</i> 51 677-687.	
Dr. Benish-Weisman Maya	Benish-Weisman, M. , McDonald., K. (2015) Private Self-Consciousness and Gender Moderate how Adolescents' Values Relate to Aggression. <i>Social Development</i> 26 766-781.	
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Yellin, D., Berkovich-Ohana, A. , Malach, A. (2015) Coupling Between Pupil Fluctuations and Resting-State fMRI Uncovers a Slow Build-Up of Antagonistic Responses in the Human Cortex. <i>NeuroImage</i> 106 414-427.	
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Berkovich-Ohana, A. , Wilf, M., Arieli, A., Kahana, R., Malach, R. (2015) Repetitive Speech Elicits Widespread Deactivation in the Human Cortex: The "Mantra" Effect? <i>Brain and Behavior</i> 5 (7) (Online).	
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Dotan Ben-Soussan, T., Glicksohn, J., Berkovich-Ohana, A. (2015) From Cerebellar Activation and Connectivity to Cognition: A Review of the Quadrato Motor Training. <i>BioMed Research International</i> 1-11.	
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Berkovich-Ohana, A. (2015) A Case Study of a Meditation-Induced Altered State: Increased Overall Gamma Synchronization. <i>Phenomenology and the Cognitive Sciences</i> 1-16.	
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Dotan Ben-Soussan, T., Berkovich-Ohana, A. , Glicksohn, J. (2015) Embodied Cognitive Flexibility and Neuroplasticity Following Quadrato Motor Training. <i>Frontiers in Psychology</i> 6 (Online).	
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva	Ataria, Y., Dor-Ziderman, Y., Berkovich-Ohana, A. (2015) How Does it Feel to Lack a Sense of Boundaries? A Case Study of a Long-Term Mindfulness Meditator. <i>Consciousness and Cognition</i> 37 133-147.	
Dr. Golden Deborah	Ziv, Y., Golden, D. , Goldberg, T. (2015) Teaching Traumatic History to Young Children: The Case of Holocaust Studies in Israeli Kindergartens. <i>Early Education and Development</i> 26 520-533.	
Prof. Linn Ruth	Linn, R. (2015) Managing Our Past – Managing Our Future – Is There A "Right" Way Of Remembrance? <i>Journal of Mass Communication</i> 5 (3) 143-150.	
Prof. Linn Ruth	Linn, R. , Gal, R. ^(\$) (2015) Review of Conscientious Objectors in Israel: Citizenship, Sacrifice, Trials of Fealty by Erica Weiss. <i>Israel Studies Review</i> 30 (1) 149-152.	
Prof. Mayseless Ofra	Scharf, M., Mayseless, O. , Kivenson-Baron, I. (2015) The Viability of the Parenting Representations Interview for Assessing and Measuring Change in Parents of Adolescents. <i>Attachment and Human Development</i> 17 199-219.	
Prof. Mayseless Ofra	Gavron, T. ^(\$) , Mayseless, O. (2015) Joint Painting Procedure to Assess Implicit Aspects of the Mother-Child Relationship in Middle Childhood. <i>Art Therapy</i> 32 (2) 83-88.	
Prof. Scharf Miri	Goldner, L., Scharf, M. , Edelstein, M. ^(\$) , Havshush, Y. ^(\$) (2015) Parents' and Children's Cognitive Style: The Role of Parents' Practices. <i>Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease</i> 203 (12) 958-965.	

Name	Article Details
Prof. Scharf Miri	Scharf, M. , Rousseau, S., Smith, Y. (\$) (2015) Validation of the Dependency-Oriented and Achievement-Oriented Psychological Control Scale in Middle Childhood. <i>Journal of Child and Family Studies</i> (Online).
Prof. Scharf Miri	Rousseau, S., Scharf, M. (2015) "I Will Guide You" The Indirect Link Between Overparenting and Young Adults' Adjustment. <i>Psychiatry Research</i> 228 (3) 826-834.
Prof. Scharf Miri	Scharf, M. , Levy, M. ^(\$) (2015) The Contribution of Familial Characteristics and Idolization to Children's Body and Eating Attitudes. <i>Journal of Child and Family Studies</i> 24 (7) 1943-1954.
Prof. Scharf Miri	Scharf, M. , Mayseless, O., Kivenson-Baron, I. (2015) The Viability of the Parenting Representations Interview for Assessing and Measuring Change in Parents of Adolescents. <i>Attachment & Human Development</i> 17 (2) 199-219.
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Lahad, K., Shoshana , A. (2015) Singlehood in Treatment: Interrogating the Discursive Alliance Between Postfeminism and Therapeutic Culture. <i>European Journal of Women's Studies</i> 22 (3) 334-349.
Prof. Somech Anit	Benoliel, P. ^(\$) , Somech, A. (2015) The Role of Leader Boundary Activities in Enhancing Interdisciplinary Team Effectiveness. <i>Small Group Research 46 (1)</i> 83-124.
Prof. Somech Anit	Shani, O. ^(\$) , Somech, A. (2015) The Phenomenon of Organizational Resilience in Schools: A Qualitative Study. <i>Studies in Educational Administration & Organization</i> 25 85-120 (Hebrew).
Prof. Somech Anit	Gilad-Hai, S. ^(\$) , Somech, A. (2015) The Day After: The Consequences of an Assimilation of Innovation in Experimental Schools. <i>Studies in Educational Administration & Organization</i> 25 85-120 (Hebrew).
Prof. Somech Anit	Heled, E. ^(\$) , Somech, A. , Waters, L. (2015) Psychological Capital as a Team Phenomenon: Mediating the Relationship Between Learning Climate and Outcomes at the Individual and Team Levels. <i>The Journal of Positive Psychology</i> 1 1-12.
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Snir, S. ^(\$) , Wiseman, H. (2015) Joint Drawing Interpersonal Recall in Insecurely Attached Couples. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 44 11-18.
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Vaknin, O. ^(\$) , Wiseman, H. (2015) Rescue Fantasies in the Relational Narratives of Female Psychotherapists. <i>Sichot: Israel Journal of Psychotherapy</i> 29 (2) 175-183 (Hebrew).
Prof. Zeidner Moshe	Zeidner, M. , Aharoni-David, E. (2015) Memories of Holocaust-Related Traumatic Experiences, Sense of Coherence (SOC), and Survivors' Subjective (SWB) Well-Being in Late Life: Some Puzzling Findings. <i>Anxiety, Stress, & Coping: An International Journal</i> 28 <i>254-271</i>
Prof. Zeidner Moshe	Zeidner, M. , Shani-Zinovich, I. (2015) A Comparison of Multiple Facets of Self-Concept in Gifted Vs. Non-Identified Israeli Students. <i>Higher Ability Studies</i> 26 (2) 211-226.
Prof. Zeidner Moshe	Roos, A.L., Bieg, M., Goetz, T, Frenzel, A. C, Taxer, J., Zeidner, M. (2015) Experiencing More Anxiety Than Expected? – Contrasting Trait and State Anxiety in High Achieving Students. <i>Higher Ability Studies</i> 26 (2) 245-258.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Ziv Yair	Ziv, Y. , Golden, D., Goldberg, T. (2015) Teaching Traumatic Historical Events in Kindergarten: The Case of Holocaust Studies in Israeli Kindergartens. <i>Early Education and Development</i> 26 520-533.
Dr. Ziv Yair	Hadad, B., Ziv, Y. (2015) Strong Bias Towards Analytic Perception in ASD Does Not Come at the Price of Impaired Global Processing. <i>Journal of Autism and Developmental Disorders</i> 45 1499-1512.
Dr. Ziv Yair	Ziv, Y. , Hotam, Y. (2015) Theory and Measure in the Psychological field: The Case of Attachment Theory and the Strange Situation Procedure. <i>Theory and Psychology</i> 25 274-291.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Golden Deborah	Golden, D. (2015) "Working Backwards: A Methodological Autobiography". In Smeyers, P., Bridges, D., Barbules, N., Griffiths. M. (Eds.). <u>International</u> <u>Handbook of Interpretation in Educational Research Methods</u> . Dordrecht: Springer, pp. pp. 625-633.
Prof. Scharf Miri	Baron-Kivenson, I., Scharf, M. (2015) "'We'd Better Stay Together': Separation Anxiety in Parents of Adolescent Daughters". In Rivera, C. (Ed.). Separation Anxiety: Risk Factors, Prevalence and Clinical Management . Nova.
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Wiseman, H., Tishby, O. (2015) "Introduction: The Therapeutic Relationship: Multiple Lenses and Innovations". In Wiseman, H., Tishby, O. (Eds.). <u>The Therapeutic Relationship: Innovative Investigations</u> . London and New York: Routledge Taylor & Francis Group, pp. 1-6.
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Tishby, O., Wiseman, H. (2015) "Types of Countertransference Dynamics: An Exploration of their Impact on the Client-Therapist Relationship". In Wiseman, H., Tishby, O. (Eds.). The Therapeutic Relationship: Innovative Investigations . London and New York: Routledge Taylor & Francis Group, pp. 121-135.
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Wiseman, H. , Tishby, O. (2015) "Client Attachment, Attachment to the Therapist and Client-Therapist Attachment Match: How Do They Relate to Change in Psychodynamic Psychotherapy?" In Wiseman, H., Tishby, O. (Eds.). <u>The Therapeutic Relationship: Innovative Investigations</u> . London and New York: Routledge Taylor & Francis Group, pp. 136-151.
Prof. Zeidner Moshe	Matthews, G., Zeidner, M. , Roberts, R. (2015) "Coping and Personality". In Wright, G. (Ed.). The International Encyclopedia of the Social and Behavioral Sciences . Second Edition. Elsevier, pp. 895-901.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Adar	Bernacki, M.L., Ben-Eliyahu, A. (2015) <u>Special Issue: Addressing</u> <u>Complexities in Self-Regulated Learning: A Focus on Dynamic Relations, Contingencies, and Contextual Factors</u> . <i>Metacognition & Learning</i> 10 (1).
Prof. Mayseless Ofra	Mayseless, O. (2015) <u>The Caring Motivation: An Integrated Theory</u> . New York, NY: Oxford University Press.

Name	Book Details
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Wiseman, H., Tishby, O. (Eds.) (2015) <u>The Therapeutic Relationship:</u> <u>Innovative Investigations</u> . London and New York: Routledge Taylor & Francis Group.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Amir Dana	Prop Dana	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Shadow in Literature	Completed
Dr. Amir Dana	Bernstein Shira	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Concept of Love in Lispector's Stories	Completed
Dr. Amir Dana	Halevi Yael	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Psychic Envelopes and Their Manifestations in Literature	Completed
Dr. Amir Dana, Dr. Alon Raz	Erdman Yael	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Characteristics of the Process Creation of Memorial Volume That was Written by Bereaved Parents	Completed
Dr. Amir Dana	Yarkoni Naama	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Envy in Biblical Stories	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Amir Dana	Cravchick Chen	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Parents' Care Taking and Children's Development	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Amir Dana	Zonenfeld Ariel	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Bibliotherapeutic Reading of Breslav's Stories	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel	Goldman-Sagi Adi	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Detrimental Effects of Watching Self-Injury Movies on YouTube by Personal Cognitive Processes	Completed
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel	Gavriel Reut	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Situational Factors and Online Phantom Emotions	Completed
Dr. Ben-Eliyahu Adar	Elmakias Liz	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Influence of Continuous Boredom on Anxiety, Self- Efficacy, Self-Regulated Emotions and Academic Achievements	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Benish- Weisman Maya, Dr. Yotam Hotam	Baumel Orly	Department of Counseling & Human Development	School Engagement	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Benish- Weisman Maya, Dr. Efrat Sher Censor	Karni Shlomit	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Narrative Approach, Ethnic Identity and Self Esteem	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Benish- Weisman Maya, Dr. Efrat Sher Censor	Gal Lior	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Narrative Approach, Ethnic Identity and Self Esteem	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Benita Mordechai	Skuri Revital	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Role of Autonomy Support in Collaborative Learning	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Benita Mordechai, Porf. Hadas Weissman	Kehat Raz	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Empathy Training with and without Emotion Regulation Training: A Randomized Control Trial	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Berkovich- Ohana Aviva	Kaller Adi	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Effects of Mindfulness Training on Emotion Regulation and Self Efficacy in Teacher's Training	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah, Dr. Tsafrir Goldberg	Oged Tamar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	School in the Life Stories of Tefen School Graduates	Completed
Dr. Golden Deborah, Dr. Arie Kizel	Ben-Ari Yoav	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Education and Meaningful Experience: The Experience of Literature Studies for High School Students	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah	Niv Uri	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Concepts of Childhood in Critical Pedagogy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah	Shemesh Miranda	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Social Class and Education: Perceptions and Practices of School Readiness in the Kindergarten Setting	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah	Rofe Tovi	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Kindergarten, Parents and Community in a Bilingual Kindergarten in Israel: A Case Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Golden Deborah, Dr. Ora Aviezer	Gavriel Nofar	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Junkyard on the Kibbutz Kindergarten: Practice and Perceptions of Kindergarten Teachers	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Golden Deborah, Dr. Dorit Yerushalmi	Horowitz-Luz Irit	Department of Theatre	Social Theater Dramaturgy From Transparent to Apparent Practice: Creating a Community Performance with a Theater Group of Blind and Seeing Actors – A Case Study	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Zachs Dania	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Development of Reasoning About Complex Systems Among Young Children	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal, Yotam Hotam	Levinger Sara	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Women as Religious Arbiters	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Linn Ruth	Renana Gal	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Women as Conscientious Objectors	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Linn Ruth	Aharon Yael	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Rivalry in the Family	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Linn Ruth	Hershowitz Lior	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Women as Lesbian	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Scharf Miri	Am-Ad- Bornstein Yarden	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Fathers' Parenting Practices and Children's Adjustment: The Mediating Role of Closeness	Completed
Prof. Scharf Miri	Zemel Liat	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Attitudes of Parents and Kinder-Garden Teachers Toward Social Behaviors and Children's Relationships with Their Kinder-Garden Teachers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Scharf Miri	Bracha Osher	Department of Special Education	Parents' Self Efficacy and Anxiety and its Associations with Children's Self Image	Completed
Prof. Scharf Miri	Levy Ornit	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Parents' Attachment Patterns, Parenting Behaviors and Children's Self Image	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Scharf Miri, Prof. Guy Enosh	Freue Cesar	School of Social Work	Exposure to Separations and Psychosocial Functioning of Children in Military Families	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Scharf Miri	Shapira Ronit	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Parenting Practices and Adjustment Ofgifted Children	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Yaakobi Baruch	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Playful Peda-gogy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Lipshitz Tanya	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Future Orientation among Participants in Consulting Groups Using the Cycle of Internalized Learning	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Sayag Iris	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Dialectic the Unified Self and Multiple Selves in Etty Hillesum's Dia-Ry: An Inter- Rupted Life	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Shade Sahar	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Emotion-Work among Arab Female Students	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Shaked Mayan	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Education, Socio-econoic Class and Accountability	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Somech Anit	Shaar Raz	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Willingness to Go the Extra Mile among Managers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Somech Anit, Prof. Anat Drach- Zahavy	Spitzer Tal	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Beyond any Borders: Boundary Activities in Team- Based Organization: The Effect of Inter-Team Interdependence on Boundary Activities, and the Relationship to Performance	
Prof. Somech Anit	Khader Manar	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	A Mediation Model for Understanding the Antecedents and Consequences of Boundary Management in Educational Teams	Completed
Prof. Somech Anit	Toukan Mary	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Compulsory Citizenship Behavior vs. Voluntary Citizenship Behavior Among Teachers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Somech Anit	Kutva Sooha	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Integrative Model for Understanding Team's Organizational Citizenship	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Somech Anit	Friedlander Gefen	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Organizational Citizenship Behaviors Among Schools' Students	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Somech Anit	Bachar Lior	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Principals' OCB: Its Antecedents and Consequences	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Bukchin Dafna	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Sons and Daughters of Righteous Among the Nations Born After the War in Relation to the Parents' Rescue Acts During the Holocaust	Completed
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Amit-Tal Adi	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Retrospective Perceptions of Combat Experiences and Intergenerational Communication Patterns Regarding the Holocaust Among Fathers and Sons in the Second and Third Generations of Holocaust Survivors	Completed
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Steiner Maya	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Relationship between Therapist's Attachment Style and Types of Countertransference Dynamics	Completed
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Klein Liora	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Death Anxiety and Attachment Styles in Second Generation Holocaust Survivors After P App	
Prof. Wiseman Hadas, Dr. Nurit Gur-Yaish	Tamir Noam	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Multiple Location Transitions of Children of Israeli Pilots: Identity and Belonging in Approx Early Adulthood	
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Zohar Samar	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Hospitalization Experience of Children from Gaza Receiving Oncology Treatment in Israel: A Bibliotherapy-Based Study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Wiseman Hadas, Dr. Ilana Sever	Raz-Stoller Elinor	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Joint Story Writing of Mothers and Their Emerging Adult Daughters	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Katz-Ozar Noa	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Autobiographical Writing of Life Stories in Late Adulthood After Propagation Approve	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Elbaz Shira	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Dimensions of Nostalgia in Narratives of Childhood Photographs	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Zeidner Moshe	Zevulun Atara	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Religious Identity and Homosexual Identity: Conflict, Mental Health and Coping Strategy	
Prof. Zeidner Moshe	David Rotem	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Mindfulness, Self- Determination, and Well- Being	Completed
Dr. Ziv Yair	Rachbi Lee	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Links Between Children's Social Information Processing and Parental Practices	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ziv Yair	Sela Nurit	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Social Information Processing as a Mediator for the Link Between Self Perception and Problem Behavior	
Dr. Ziv Yair, Prof. Avi Sagi Schwartz	Klein Aya	Department of Psychology	Children's Attachment Representations and Self Esteem	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ziv Yair, Prof. Avi Sagi Schwartz	Levavi Kinneret	Department of Psychology	Kindergaten Climate and Children's Self Esteem	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Ziv Yair	Soferi Inbar	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Social Information Processing, Self Esteem, and Social Skills in Preschool Children	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ziv Yair	Najar Safa	Department of Counseling & Human Development	TBD Before Appro	
Dr. Ziv Yair, Paul Miller	Shachtut Manal	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Social Information Processing Patterns of Children with Hearing Disabilities After Propos Approval	
Dr. Ziv Yair	Abu El Neel Maysam	Department of Counseling & Human Development	TBD Before Proposal Approval	
Dr. Ziv Yair	Shiran Maya	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Preschool Teachers Practices and Perceptions About Child Proposal Approval	

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Amir Dana, Prof. Moshe Halbertal	Goren Marit	Graduate Studies Authority	Evil in Philosophy and in Psychoanalysis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel, Dr. Ina Blau	Porat Erez	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Influence of Digital Books and Openness to Experience on the Development of Digital Literacy in Middle School Students	
Prof. Emeritus Barak Azriel, Prof. Shoshana Shilo	Peleg Shira (Tel-Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Defensiveness in Response to Threatening Health Messages	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Benish-Weisman Maya, Dr. Liat Golfarb	Gavish ifat	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Values Change, Attention, Genetics and Social Behavior	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Golden Deborah	Yaari Chen	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	An Ethnography of Israeli Families' Backpacking Journeys in India: Educational and Pedagogic Aspects	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Golden Deborah, Prof. Tamar Katriel	Netzer-Dagan Hadas	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Construction of Childhood at the Israeli Children's Museum	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Golden Deborah, Prof. Louis Taveccio, University of Amsterdam	Heller (University of Amsterdam) Rachel	Other Academic Institution Abroad	An Ethnography of an Enrichment Center in the Ultra-Orthodox Community	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Golden Deborah	Rotman-Tzur Amit	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	The Establishment of Semi- Private Education in Israel: An Ethnographic Study of an Educational System in Change	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal, Dr. Efrat Dagan	Dubovi Ilana	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Pharmacology Inter Level Learning (PILL) Environment: Simulation and Model-Based Learning Among Nursing Students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Zohar Asnat	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Development of Intuitive, Sensory-motor, and Conceptual Knowledge of Chemical Structure-Properties Relationships in an Embodied Learning Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status	
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Samon Sigal	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Learning Chemistry Through an Emergent Systems Approach: Thinking Patterns and Design Features	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal	Kudesi Salam	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Cognitive-Developmental Aspects of Building in Anthroposophical Preschool Education	Phase 2 (Shlav	
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal, Prof. Nelly Elias	Bar-Lev Yehuda (Ben- Gurion University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Development of Infants and Toddlers' Media Usage in a Digital Environment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Prof. Linn Ruth	Gilad Ido	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Individual and Collective Memory Among the 131- Group	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Mayseless Ofra	Russo-Netzer Pninit	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Processes of Spiritual Change: A Phenomenological Inquiry	Completed	
Prof. Mayseless Ofra	Gavron Tami	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Implicit and Explicit Dimensions in Mother-Child Relationships and Temperament as Predictors of Adjustment in Middle Childhood	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)	
Prof. Mayseless Ofra	Naor Lia	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Nature-Based Therapy - An Integrated Intervention Model	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)	
Prof. Scharf Miri	Gazit Ora	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Parenting Representations of Women and Men During the First Pregnancy	Completed	
Prof. Scharf Miri	Kushilevitz Irit	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Relationship Between Mothers' Representations and Self and Body Image of Children with Congenital and Traumatic Visual Impairment	Awaiting Evaluation	
Prof. Scharf Miri	Fine Yaara	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Am I a Good Parent? The Relation Between a Multi- Dimensional Parental Self- Evaluation and the Characteristics of the Parent and the Child		

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Scharf Miri	Levi Moshe	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Parents-Adolescents Relationships and Adolescents' Sensation Seeking and Risk-Taking Behaviors Phase 2 Beta	
Prof. Scher Anat	Hertz-Harel Hili	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Emotional Regulation and Sleep in the First Year Phase 1 (S	
Prof. Scher Anat, Dr. Dana Amir	Simon Tamar	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Maternal Psychological Differentiation and Toddlers Sleep	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Scher Anat	Peled Maayan	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Executive Control and Sleep- Wake Regulation in 1-to 3- Year-Olds	
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Doron Yael	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Experience of Participating in a "Group Analytic Group" for Patients and for Group Ana-lysts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Oged Tamar	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	To School Days, Back and Forth	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shoshana Avihu	Perentcman Alin	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Self-Concept Among Adults Who Were Con-sidered At- Risk in Youth Phase 1 Ale	
Prof. Somech Anit	Shani Orit	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Developing a Model for Understanding School's Resilience: Identifying Antecedents and Consequences Developing a Model for Understanding School's Phase 2 (9 Bet)	
Prof. Somech Anit	Egosi Ayelet	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	A Mediating-Moderating Model for Understanding Champions' Effects on School Innovation	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Somech Anit	Bar Anat	Department of Leadership & Policy in Education	Developing an Integrative Model for Defining Organizational Learning: Internal Organizational Learning and External Organizational Learning and Their Relationships with Organizational Outcomes	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Wiseman Hadas, Prof. Emanuel Berman	Duchin Adi	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Meaning of Memory Books for the Survivors- Writers and their Descendents: The Writing of Holocaust Survivors and the Responses of their Children and Grandchildren as a Bridge Between the Generations	
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Egozi Sharon	Department of Counseling & Human Development	'Two Voices Story': Clients and Therapists Narratives Through Therapy: Dyadic and Longitudinal Observations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Wiseman Hadas, Prof. Ruth Sharabany	Yogev- Yechezkeli Tal	Department of Psychology	The Impacts of the Transition to Parenthood on the Professional Development of Women and Men Therapists	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Wiseman Hadas, Dr. Dana Amir	Goren Marit	Graduate Studies Authority	Evil in Psychoanalysis, Analysis of Evil	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Wiseman Hadas	Yurevizki Ilana	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Perceived Responsiveness and Romantic Relationship Quality in Young Adulthood Among Immigrants from the Soviet Union that Immigrated During Childhood	
Prof. Wiseman Hadas, Prof. Judith Harel	Maroudas Celine	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Structured Games as a Neglected Resource in Child Psychodynamic Psychotherapy: Towards a Theoretical Model	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Ziv Yair	Ganayim Yazeed	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Relationships Between Parents' Perceptions of the Jewish-Arab Conflict and Their Children's Stereotypical Perceptions, Social Information Processing Patterns, and Social Adjustment in Preschool and the Early School Years	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Ziv Yair	Hayut Hodaya	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Quality of the Mother-Child Dyadic Relationships as a Possible Mediator of the Link Between The Mother's Psychological Resilience and the Child's Social Information Processing Patterns	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Ziv Yair	Weisberger Ifat	Department of Counseling & Human Development	Parent, Child, and Teacher Relationships in Kindergarten: Association to Social Information Processing, Self-Perception, and Social and Learning Behavior	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Amir Dana (PI)	Distinguished Psychoanalytic Educators Award for Outstanding Contributions to Psychoanalytic Education	The International Forum for Psychoanalytic Education	US\$ 2,000	2015-2017
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva (PI), Prof. J. Glicksohn; Dr. T. Dotan Ben-Soussan	Pushing Consciousness and Selfhood Towards Their Boundaries – An EEG Neurophenomenological Study	Bial Foundation	€ 41,000	2015-2016
Dr. Berkovich-Ohana Aviva, Prof. F. Carducci (PI); Dr. T. Dotan Ben-Soussan (PI)	Effects of Quadrato Motor Training on the Brain of Healthy Volunteers	C - Codice EudraCT: 2013- 004990-28	€ 50,000	2015-2016
Dr. Levy Sharona Tal (PI), Dr. Efrat Dagan	The Pharmacology InterLeaved Learning (PILL) Environment: Simulation-and Model-based Learning for Nursing Students	IUCC – Inter University Computation Center IUCEL – Inter University Center for E-learning	NIS 12,000	2015-2016
Dr. Ziv Yair (PI)	Lourie TNP Evaluation Project	Adventist Health Care	US\$ 60,000	2015-2017
Dr. Ziv Yair (PI), Avi Sagi Schwartz	"Misgarot Thila"	Joint Ashalim and Israeli Ministry of the finance	NIS 450,000	2015-2018

Department of Special Education

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Miller Paul

Name	Position
Dr. Abergel Elian	100%
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	50%
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	100%
Prof. Katzir Tamar	50%
Dr. Lamm Oren	50%
Prof. Leikin Mark	50%
Dr. Manor Binyamini Iris	100%
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	100%
Prof. Miller Paul	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	10	95	57.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	66	73	139
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			26
Tonobina Costificato			Total
Teaching Certificate			89
Total			311.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Abergel Elian	Aljadeff-Abergel, E. , Schenk, Y., Walmsley, C., Peterson, S.M., Frieder, J. E., Acker, N. (2015) The Effectiveness of Self-Management Interventions for Children with Autism—A Literature Review. <i>Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders</i> 18 34-50.
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Abu Rabia, S. , Yaniv, L. ^(\$) , Shakkour, W. ^(\$) (2015) The Relation Between the Critical Period for Accent Acquisition, National Identity (Jewish/Israeli) Assimilation, and Language Skills. <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistics</i> . 5 674-697.
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Salfety, A. ^(\$) , Abu Rabia, S. (2015) Reading in Arabic Orthography: The Influence of Short Vowels on Reading Accuracy and Comprehension of Poor and Normal Arabic Readers. <i>Journal of Advances in Linguistics</i> 5 723-735.
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Yael, W., Tami, K. , Tali, B. (2015) The Effects of Orthographic Transparency and Familiarity on Reading Hebrew Words in Adults with and without Dyslexia. <i>Annals of Dyslexia</i> 1-19.
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Yael, W., Tami, K. , Tali, B. (2015) Many Ways to Read Your Vowels - Neural Processing of Diacritics and Vowel Letters in Hebrew. <i>NeuroImage</i> 121 10-19.
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Hadad, B.S. , Maurer, D., Lewis, T.L. (2015) Developmental Trends in Interpolation and its Spatial Constraints Over the Years: The Comparison of Subjective and Occluded Contours. <i>Attention Perception, & Psychophysics</i> 77 (4) 1307-1320.
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Hadad, B.S. , Maurer, D., Lewis, T.L. (2015) The Role of Early Visual Input in the Development of Contour Interpolation: The Case of Subjective Contours. <i>Developmental Science</i> 1-36.
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Freud, E. ^(\$) , Hadad, B.S. , Avidan, G., Ganel, T. (2015) Evidence for Similar Early but Not Late Representation of Possible and Impossible Objects. <i>Frontiers in psychology</i> 6 94.
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Hadad, B.S. , Schwartz, S. ^(\$) , Maurer, D., Lewis, T.L. (2015) Motion Perception: A Review of Developmental Changes and the Role of Early Visual Experience. <i>Frontiers in Human Neuroscience</i> 9-49.
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Mardo, E. ^(\$) , Hadad, B.S. , Avidan, G. (2015) Developing Tools for Diagnosing Congenital Prosopagnosia in Children. <i>Journal of Vision</i> 14 (10) 675.
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Hadad, B.S. , Maurer, D., Lewis, T.L. (2015) Contour Interpolation: Normal Development and the Role of Early Visual Experience. <i>Perception</i> .
Prof. Miller Paul	Miller, P. , Kargın, T., Guldenoglu, B. (2015) Deaf Native Signers Are Better Readers than Nonnative Signers: Myth or Truth? <i>Journal of Deaf Studies and Deaf Education</i> 20 (2) 147-162.
Prof. Miller Paul	Guldenoglu, B., Kargin, T., Miller, P. (2015) Examining the Sentence Comprehension Skills of Students with and without Reading Difficulties. <i>Journal of Turkish Psychology</i> 30 82-96.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details		
Prof. Leikin Mark	Leikin, M. (2015) "What Do We Learn from Neurolinguistics?" Palgrave Handbook of Economics and Language. Palgrave Macmillan, pp. 121-136.		
Dr. Manor Binyamini Iris	Manor-Binyamini, I. , Berkowits, Y., Vardi, G., Harel, H., Kurtzer, R., Fridman, S. (2015) "What Dimensions and Behaviors Exist in a Reflective-Group Dialogue among Student with Intellectual Disabilities?" In Nata, V.R (Ed.). Progress in Education, Volume 34 . Nova Publisher.		

C. <u>Supervision of M.A. Students</u>

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim, Dr. Orit Hetzroni	Ayoub Randa	Department of Special Education	Reading Arabic among Arab Children with CP Syndrome	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Blum Sigal	Department of Special Education	Communication Strategies among AAC Users	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Abdelrazek Amna	Department of Special Education	Categorizations among Arabic Speaking Children with ASD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hetzroni Orit, Dr. Miki Davidovich	Zuriel Lee	Department of Special Education	Assistive Technology for Students with ADHD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hetzroni Orit, Dr. Miki Davidovich	Reches- Ostrovsky Anat	Department of Special Education	Assistive Technology for Students with ADHD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hetzroni Orit, Dr. Miki Davidovich	Araf Awoda	Department of Special Education	Assistive Technology for Students with ADHD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Hetzroni Orit, Prof. Mark Leikin	Agada Hila	Department of Special Education	Creativity among Students with ASD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Ashcenazi Gili	Department of Special Education	Priming Effects among Children with ASD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Segal-Plansiya Irit	Department of Special Education	Metaphors among Children with ASD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Orly Lipka	Schecter Ady	Department of Learning Disabilities	Cog Basis of Reading Fluency	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Meer Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	Anxiety in Dyslexic Adults: A GSR Study	Completed
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Tzaliha Inbal	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Effects of Repeated Testing on Reading Comprehension	Completed
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Orly Rubenstien	Rappaport Shirley	Department of Learning Disabilities	Teachers Perception on Executive Functions	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Leikin Mark	Gal Tali	Department of Learning Disabilities	Brain Activation (ERP) Differences Between Monolingual and Bilingual Gifted Young Adults in Set Shifting Task	Completed
Prof. Leikin Mark	Petrushka Oshra	Department of Learning Disabilities	Brain Activation (ERP) Differences in Go/No Go Tasks, Between Mathematically Gifted and Excel Adolescents, Who Study 5 Units Mathematics	Completed
Prof. Leikin Mark, Dr. Awwad-Shalhoub Yasmin	Rozan Salameh	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Role of the Nominal Word Pattern in Organizing the Arabic Mental Lexicon	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Leikin Mark	Woldo Anna	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Influence of Executive Functions on Creativity among More and Less Balanced Bilinguals	Completed
Prof. Leikin Mark	Johaina Hiadra	Department of Learning Disabilities	Development of Narrative Ability among Arabic- Speaking Children	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Leikin Mark, Dr. Yasmin Shahub- Oad	Halabi Suzan	Department of Learning Disabilities	Bilingualism and Creativity	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Manor Binyamini Iris	Agami Noa	Department of Special Education	The Effect of Working in an Educational – Therapy based Profession on Raising a Child with Developmental Disabilities	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Manor Binyamini Iris	Choen Hen	Department of Special Education	Parental Stress, Family- Professional Partnership, and Family Quality of Life- Families of Children with EBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Manor Binyamini Iris	Naamneh Ghazaleh	Department of Special Education	The Relations between Somatization, Social Capital and Stress among Arab Mothers of Adolescents with Behavioral Disorders	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Manor Binyamini Iris	Majda Marei	Department of Special Education	The Effect of Cultural Background, Stigma, and Quality of Life of Parents of Preschool Children with Complex Developmental Disability in Arab Society, on the Level of their Cooperation with Professionals	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Manor Binyamini Iris	Abu-Ajaj Othman	Department of Special Education	Coping of Fathers of Children with Autism in the Bedouin Community	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva, Dr. Adas Okonor	Ben-Shatz Yotam	Department of Psychology	Emotion Modulations of Perception	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Bariha Hulwa	Department of Special Education	Sensory Symptoms in ASD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Zmiro Aia	Department of Special Education	Sensory Processing in ASD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Miller Paul	Matar Shiraz	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Connection Between Morphographic Awareness and Spelling ability among Native Arabic Poor Readers, Deaf Readers and Typical Readers	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Miller Paul, Prof. Zohar Eviatar	Assor Haim	Department of Psychology	Hemispheric Specialization in Hearing and Deaf Readers	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Miller Paul, Dr. Mantzur Batsheva	Zolti Meshi	Department of Special Education	Time-Based and Event- Based Prospective Memory in ASD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Miller Paul, Dr. Yair Ziv	Matar Manal	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Social Information Processing in Preschool Children with Hearing Loss	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Miller Paul	On Oshrat	Department of Special Education	A Developmental Perspective on the Relation between Prospective and Retrospective Memory	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Wattad Haneen	Department of Special Education	The Effect of Roots and Patterns on Reading Arabic	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Bader Noha	Department of Special Education	Suicide Risk Factors Among Druse Youth in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Feder Liat	Department of Special Education	Testing the Cognitive Retroactive Transfer of Language Skills	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Hijazi Ekhlass	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Effect of Short Vowels on Reading Arabic Texts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Tarabae Khalid	Department of Special Education	The Concurrent Development of Two Semitic Language Skills in Bilingual Schools in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Salfety Abed	Department of Special Education	Teaching FL to Dyslexic Students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim	Tarabae Eman	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Social and Emotional Aspects of LD Male and Female Arab Students	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Abu-Rabia Salim, Dr. Iris Manor-Binyamminey	Natoor Maha	Department of Special Education	Maternal Coping Adolescents with Developmental Disabilities in the Druze Community: Intra-Cultural Research	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Neeman Adi	Department of Special Education	Communication Dyad of Parents and Toddlers with Communication Disorders	Completed
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Tannous Juman	Department of Special Education	Meta Analysis of Intervention Effects among Children with ASD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Banin Irit	Department of Special Education	Social Information Processes among Children with IDD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Shalev Maayan	Department of Special Education	Reciprocity among Staff Members in Schools for Children with Severe IDD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Shalahevich Kiril	Department of Special Education	Information Processing Among Children with ASD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Hetzroni Orit	Israel EInav	Department of Special Education	Visual Information Processing among Children and Adults with ASD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Prof. Michal Shani	Kasperski Ronen	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Development of Reading Self Concept	Completed
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Tali Bitan	Weiss Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Brain Basis of Dyslexia in Hebrew	Completed
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Anat Prior	Kulic Rita	Department of Learning Disabilities	EFL in Middle School and Highschool Students	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Michal Shani	Klieder Einat	Department of Learning Disabilities	Response to Feedback on Reading Comprehension	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Primor Liron	Department of Learning Disabilities	Integration in Reading Comprehension	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Anat Prior	Tellman Lilach	Department of Learning Disabilities	Calibration of Comprehension in EFL	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Janina Khan	Fuchs Stephani	Department of Learning Disabilities	Teachers Perections on EFL Instruction	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Markovich Vered	Department of Learning Disabilities	Calibration of Comprehension in ADHD Students	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Katzir Tamar, Dr. Michal Shani	Gallili Kama	Department of Learning Disabilities	Teacher Student Relationships Around Teaching Reading	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Katzir Tamar	Meer Yael	Department of Learning Disabilities	Anxiety and Dysleixa	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Leikin Mark	Mirkin Alla	Department of Learning Disabilities	Morphological Processing in Skilled Bilingual Readers: Comparison Between Three Languages	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Leikin Mark, Dr. Shelly Shaul	Peleg Or	Department of Learning Disabilities	Letters Visual Processing in Early Childhood	Completed
Prof. Leikin Mark	Abir Asli Abir	Department of Learning Disabilities	Morphological Awareness in Bilingual Arabic-Hebrew Kindergartens and Schools in Israel Compared to Two Monolingual Groups: Arabic- Speaking and Hebrew- Speaking Children	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Leikin Mark	Nehamkin Anastasia	Department of Mathematics Education	Internal Mechanisms of Creativity among Subjects with and without Developmental Dyslexia	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Leikin Mark, Prof. Shunit Riter	Maya Kuba Maya	Department of Special Education	Intellect and Creativity	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Mantzur Batsheva, Dr. Adas Okonor	Ben-Shatz Yotam	Department of Psychology	Emotional Modulations of Perception	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Miller Paul	Liran-Hazan Batel	Department of Special Education	Psychological Capital as a Predictor of Academic Adjustment among University Students	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Miller Paul, Prof. Irit Meir	Rosenstein Ofra	Department of Special Education	Learning to Read English as a Third Language without Access to its Spoken Form: The Case of Deaf Dtudents in Israel	Completed
Prof. Miller Paul	Abu-Ahmed Remah	Department of Special Education	The Development of Word Recognition Skills and Their Relation to Reading Comprehension in Arabic Prelingually Deaf Readers	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Miller Paul	Yakir Aliza	Department of Special Education	Reading English Poly- Morphemic Words in a Foreign Language	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Katzir Tamar (PI), Lauri Cutting	Reading Comprehension Across Languages	International Research Grant	US\$ 10,000	2015-2016

Faculty of Social Welfare & Health Sciences

Dean: Prof. Linn Shai

Number of Students

B.A.	2141
M.A.	2338
Ph.D.	231
Total	4710

Department of Community Mental Health

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch

Name	Position
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	100%
Dr. Greene Talya	100%
Dr. Kodesh Arad	8.3%
Dr. Lachman Max	8.3%
Prof. Levine Stephen	100%
Prof. Roe David	100%
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit-Noa	100%
Prof. Werner Perla	100%
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	75%

B. Number of Students

MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	32	97	129
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			15
Total			144

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

	Name	Article Details
Pro	of. Gelkopf Marc	Gelkopf, M. , Kodesh, A., Werbeloff, N. (2015) Mental Health Medication and Service Utilization Before, During and After War: A Nested Case-Control Study of Exposed and Non-Exposed General Population, 'at Risk', and Severely Mentally Ill Cohorts. <i>Epidemiology and Psychiatric Sciences</i> 1-11.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	Gelkopf, M. , Pagorak-Eshel, S., Roe, D. (2015) Routine Outcome Measurement in Mental Health Service Consumers: Who should provide support for the self-assessments? <i>Evaluation and Program Planning</i> 50 43-46.
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	Roe, D., Gelkopf, M. , Gorneman, M.I., Baloush-Kleinman, V., Shadmi, E. (2015) Implementing ROM in Psychiatric Rehabilitation Services in Israel. <i>International Review of Psychiatry</i> 27 345-353.
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	Palgy, Y., Gelkopf, M. , Berger, R. (2015) The Inoculating Role of Previous Exposure to Potentially Traumatic Life Events on Coping with Prolonged Exposure to Rocket Attacks: A Lifespan Perspective. <i>Psychiatry Research</i> 227 296-301.
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	Berger, R., Gelkopf, M. , Versano, K. ^(\$) , Shpiegelman, C. (2015) The Impact of War on Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities. <i>American Journal of Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities</i> 120 176-188.
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	Berger, R., Abu-Raya, H., Gelkopf, M. (2015) The Art of Living Together: Reducing Prejudicial Attitudes through the Arab-Jewish Class Exchange Program. <i>Educational Psychology</i> 107 678-698.
Dr. Greene Talya	Finklestein, M., Stein, E., Greene, T. , Bronstein, I., Solomon, Z (2015) PTSD and Vicarious Trauma in Mental Health Professionals. <i>Health and Social Work</i> 40 (2) e25-e31.
Dr. Greene Talya	Zerach, G., Greene, T. , Solomon, Z. (2015) Secondary Traumatization and Self-Rated Health Among Ex-POWs' Wives: The Moderating Role of Marital Adjustment. <i>Journal of Health Psychology</i> 20 (2) 222-235.
Dr. Greene Talya	Solomon, Z., Bensimon, M., Greene, T. , Horesh, D., Ein-Dor, T. (2015) Loneliness Trajectories: The Role of Posttraumatic Symptoms and Social Support. <i>Journal of Loss and Trauma</i> 20 (1) 1-21.
Dr. Greene Talya	Greene, T. , Lahav, Y., Kanat-Maymon, Y., Solomon, Z. (2015) A Longitudinal Study of Posttraumatic Growth in Wives of Ex-POWs. Psychiatry: <i>Interpersonal and Biological Processes</i> 78 (2) 186-197.
Dr. Kodesh Arad	Gelkopf, M., Kodesh, A. , Werbeloff, N. (2015) Mental Health Medication and Service Utilisation Before, During and After War: A Nested Case-Control Study of Exposed and Non-Exposed General Population, 'at Risk', and Severely Mentally Ill Cohorts. <i>Epidemiology and Psychiatric Science</i> 30 1-11.
Dr. Lachman Max	Baruch, Y., Moran, G., Azaiza, F., Lachman, M. (2015) This Rehabilitation Plan is Not Mine" - Why Individuals Do Not Implement the Decisions of the Rehabilitation Committee. <i>Society and Welfare</i> 35 (1) 7-32 (Hebrew).
Dr. Lachman Max	Moran, G., Baruch, Y., Azaiza, F., Lachman, M. (2015) Why Do Mental Health Consumers Who Receive Rehabilitation Services are Not Using Them? A Qualitative Invistigation of Users' Perspectives in Israel. <i>Community Mental Health Journal</i> 1-14.
Prof. Levine Stephen	Furukawa, T, Levine, S.Z. , Tanaka, S., Goldberg, Y., Samara, M., Davis, J., Cipriani, A., Leucht, S. (2015) Initial Severity and Efficacy of Antipsychotics for Schizophrenia: Individual Participant Level Analyses of Six Placebo-Controlled Studies. <i>JAMA Psychiatry</i> 72 14-21.
Prof. Levine Stephen	Wilson, J.E., Niu, K., Nicolson, S.E., Levine, S.Z. , Heckers, S. (2015. The Diagnostic Criteria and Structure of Catatonia. <i>Schizophrenia Research</i> 164 256-262.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Levine Stephen	Levine, S.Z. , Goldberg, Y., Samara, M., Davis, J.M., Leucht, S. (2015) Joint Modeling of Dropout and Outcome in Three Pivotal Clinical Trials of Schizophrenia. <i>Schizophrenia Research</i> 164 122-126.
Prof. Levine Stephen	Madhoo, M., Levine, S.Z. (2015) Initial Severity Effects on Residual Symptoms in Response and Remission: A STAR*D Study During and After Failed Citalopram Treatment. <i>Journal of Clinical Psychopharmacology</i> 35 450-453.
Prof. Levine Stephen	Levine, S.Z. , Rabinowitz, J., Uher, R., Kapur, S. (2015) Biomarkers of Treatment Outcome in Schizophrenia: Defining a Benchmark for Clinical Significance. <i>European Neuropsychopharmacology</i> 25 1578-1585.
Prof. Levine Stephen	Velthorst, E., Reichenberg, A., Rabinowitz, J., Levine, S.Z. (2015) Study of Resilience and Environmental Adversity in Midlife health (STREAM). <i>Social Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology</i> 50 1915-1922.
Prof. Levine Stephen	Yonai, S., Levine, S.Z. , Glicksohn, J. (2015) Trajectories of Crime and Familial Characteristics: A Longitudinal National Population-Based Study. <i>Crime and Delinquency</i> 61 927-949.
Prof. Roe David	Roe, D. , Gelkopf, M., Gornemann, M, Baloush-Kleinman, V. Shadmi, E. (2015) Implementing ROM in Psychiatric Rehabilitation Services in Israel. <i>International Review of Psychiatry</i> 27 (4) 345-353.
Prof. Roe David	Yanos, P.T., Lucksted, A., Drapalski, A., Roe, D. , Lysaker, P. (2015) Interventions Targeting Mental Health Self-Stigma: A Review and Comparison. <i>Psychiatric Rehabilitation Journal</i> 38 (2) 171-178.
Prof. Roe David	Gelkopf, M., Pagorak, S., Roe, D. (2015) Routine Outcome Measurement in Mental Health Service Consumers: Who Should Provide Support for the Self-Assessments? <i>Evaluation & the Health Professions</i> 50 43-46.
Prof. Roe David	Malka, T., Zisman-Ilani, Y., Roe, D. (2015) The Impact of Mother Role Among Women with Serious Mental Illness on Their Illness and Recovery Process-A Systematic Literature Review. <i>Society and Welfare, Quarterly for Social Work</i> 35 (1) 42-67 (Hebrew).
Prof. Roe David	Roe, D. , Drake, R.E., & Slade, M. (2015) Routine Outcome Monitoring: An International Endeavour. <i>International Review of Psychiatry</i> 27 (4) 257-260.
Prof. Roe David	Leonhardt, B.L., Hamm, J. A., Fogley, R. L., Buck, K. D., Roe, D. , Lysaker, P.H. (2015) Allowing for Psychosis to be Approachable and Understandable as a Human Experience: A Role for the Humanities in Psychotherapy Supervision. <i>American Journal of Psychotherapy</i> 69 (1) 35-51.
Prof. Roe David	Hasson-Ohayon, I., Roe, D. , Yanos, P.T., Lysaker, P. (2015) The Trees and the Forest: Mixed Methods in the Assessment of Recovery Based Interventions' Processes and Outcomes in Mental Health. <i>Journal of Mental Health</i> 26 1-7.
Prof. Roe David	Lysaker, P.H., Roe, D. (2015) Integrative Psychotherapy for Schizophrenia: Its Potential for a Central Role in Recovery Oriented Treatment. <i>Journal of Clinical Psychology</i> 72 (2) 117-122.
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit- Noa	Shpigelman, C.N. (2015) How to Support the Needs of Mothers with Physical Disabilities? <i>Disability and Rehabilitation 37</i> (11) 928-935.
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit- Noa	Shpigelman, C.N. (2015) The Voices of Mothers with a Physical Disability. <i>Israel Studies in Language and Society</i> 7 (1-2) 184-199 (Hebrew).

Name	Article Details
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit- Noa	Berger, R., Gelkopf, M., Versano-Mor, K., Shpigelman, C.N. (2015) Impact of Exposure to Potentially Traumatic Events on Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities. <i>American Journal on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities</i> 120 (2) 176-188.
Prof. Werner Perla	Werner, P. , Friedlander, R., Inzelberg, R. (2015) Alzheimer's Disease and the Elderly in Israel: Are We Paying Enough Attention to the Topic in the Arab Population. <i>American Journal of Alzheimer's Disease and other Dementias</i> 30 (5) 448-453.
Prof. Werner Perla	Werner, P. (2015) Assessing the Quality of the Israeli Alzheimer's Association Website: An Evaluation of Lay Persons, Family Caregivers and Professionals. <i>American Journal of Alzheimer's Disease</i> 2 (1) 12-23.
Prof. Werner Perla	Strier, R., Werner, P. (2015) Tracing Stigma: Triangulating Views of Long Term Care Insurance. <i>Journal of Aging and Social Policy</i> 28 (1) 29-48.
Prof. Werner Perla	Segel Karpas, D., Werner, P. (2015) Perceived Financial Preparedness and its Correlates: A National Study in Israel. <i>International Journal of Aging and Human Development</i> 79 (4) 279-301.
Prof. Werner Perla	Reuveni, J., Werner, P. (2015) Factors Associated with Teenagers' Willingness to Volunteer with Elderly Persons: Application of the Theory of Planned Behavior (TPB). Educational Gerontology 41 (9) 623-634.
Prof. Werner Perla	Cahill, S., Werner, P. , Bobesky, A. (2015) A Systematic Review of the Public's Knowledge and Understanding of Alzheimer's Disease and Dementia. <i>Alzheimer's Disease and Other Related Diseases</i> 29 (3) 255-275.
Prof. Werner Perla	Shinan-Altman, S., Werner, P. , Cohen, M. (2015) The Connection Between Illness Representations of Alzheimer's Disease and Burnout among Social Workers and Nurses: A Mixed-methods Investigation. <i>Aging and Mental Health</i> 20 (4) 352-361.
Prof. Werner Perla	David. D., Werner, P. (2015) Stigma Regarding Hearing Loss and Hearing Aids: A Scoping Review. <i>Stigma & Health</i> 2 1-17.
Prof. Werner Perla	Eisen, G., Werner, P. (2015) Imagination in the Process of Artistic Creation as a Coping Strategy Dealing with Caregiver's Burden Among Caregivers of Persons with Alzheimer's Disease. <i>Gerontology</i> (3-4) 75-101.
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Yerushalmi, H. (2015) The Supervisor as Witness. <i>Psychoanalytic Psychology</i> (Online).
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Yerushalmi, H. (2015) Multi-Faceted Psychiatric Rehabilitation Teams and Their Relation to Social Workers' Competencies and Self-Experience. <i>Journal of Social Work Practice: Psychotherapeutic Approaches in Health, Welfare and the Community</i> 30 (1) 95-106.

B. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Roe David	Shadmi, E., Ben-Sasson, A., Drach-Zahavy, A., Sachs, D., Roe, D. (2015) Evidence Based Practice: Theory, Practice, and Critique – A Users' Guide. Pardess Publishing (Hebrew).

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	Herman Rivka	Department of Community Mental Health	The Impact of Training Educational Personnel to Deliver A Resiliency Program (Erase-Stress) in the Aftermath of the an Earthquake in New Zealand	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Gelkopf Marc, Dr. Greene Talya	Hazan Olah	Department of Community Mental Health	Trajectories in PTSD: An Experiential Sampling Methodology study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Gelkopf Marc, Dr. Greene Talya	Laikin Taisia	Department of Community Mental Health	The Role of Peritraumatic Avoidance in the Development of Post- Traumatic Stress and Depression Symptoms	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Gelkopf Marc, Sharon Shnitzman	Baruch Yifat	School of Criminology	Craving in MMT Patients: An ESM Study	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Gelkopf Marc, Dr. Greene Talya	Shaile-Dicker Daniela	Department of Community Mental Health	Eatin Habits and Posttraumatic Stress Symptoms	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	Shrade Orjowan	Department of Community Mental Health	Posttraumatic Stress Symptoms in Arab Displaced Populations Following the Nakba	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Greene Talya, Prof. Marc Gelkopf	Dikar Oren Daniela Shayla	Department of Community Mental Health	Stress Reactivity and Eating Behavior: An ESM Study	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lachman Max, Dr. Ron Schor	Tabile Hadassa	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Dating Activities for Severe Mentally Ill Persons	Completed
Prof. Levine Stephen	Krayem Marwa	Department of Community Mental Health	The Autism Phenotype Among Arabs: A Family- Based Study	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Roe David, Dr. Carmit-Noa Shpigelman	Eldan Keren	Department of Community Mental Health	The Effects of Self Disclosure of Mental Illness on the Spouse and the Intimate Relationship	Completed
Prof. Roe David	Rafoul Bahaa	Department of Community Mental Health	Knowledge About and Attitude Towards Electroconvulsive Therapy Among Patients, Family Members and Staff	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Roe David	Samuel Nechama	Department of Community Mental Health	The Relation Between the Label and Stigma Amongst Orto Orthodox Jews	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit-Noa, Prof. Ilana Duvdevany	Agani Neta	School of Social Work	Self-body and Self-Image: Comparison Between Persons with Physical Disability and Persons with Mental Disability	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit-Noa	Moreil Mara	Department of Community Mental Health		
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit-Noa, Prof. Cheryl Zlotnick	Amir Avital	Department of Community Mental Health	The Relationship Between Self-Stigma Among Individuals who Have Diabetes Type II and Their Treatment Compliance	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit-Noa, Dr. Hisham Abu-Rayya	Yunes Ala	Department of Community Mental Health	The Relationship Between Affiliated Stigma as Experienced by Arab Families of a Child with Hearing Impairment and the Family Quality of Life	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit-Noa	Koren Moran	Department of Community Mental Health	The Experience of Intimate Relationship Among Individuals with Mental Illness	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit-Noa	Carp Ela	Department of Community Mental Health	The Experiences of Russian Families Raising a Child with an Intellectual Disability	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Werner Perla, Dr. Sonia Letzer Pauw	Shamir Carmit	School of Social Work	Caregivers' Burden and Alzheimer's Disease: Comparing Holocaust Survivors Caregivers and Non-Survivors	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Ran On Shahaf	Department of Community Mental Health	The Rehabilitation of People with BPD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Maoz-Shpizer Hila	Department of Community Mental Health	The Experience of Crisis in Parents Whose Children Assaulted Others Sexually	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Hada Miriam	Department of Community Mental Health	The Experience of the Death of Friends in Arab Adolescents	Completed
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Berger Rachel	Department of Community Mental Health	Attitude of Practitioners to Sexuality of People with SMI	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Hasan Amlood	Department of Community Mental Health	Arab Adolescents Experiences of Losing a Parent and Accepting a Step Parent	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Kaplan Yoram	Department of Community Mental Health	The Meaning of a Loss by Suicide of a Kin	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Livne Michal	Department of Community Mental Health	The Relationship Between First Psychosis and Rehabilitation in Consumers' Experience	After Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Gelkopf Marc, Prof. Levine Stephen	Wienstein Yael	Department of Community Mental Health	An Epidemiological Study of the Impact of War and Terror on Severe Mental Illness	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gelkopf Marc, Dr. Greene Talya	Grinapol Shulamit	Department of Community Mental Health	Investigating The Underlying Mechanisms of Posttraumatic Stress Reactions Following Motor Vehicle Accidents: A Study Using Experience Sampling Method	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gelkopf Marc	Meyerson Yossi	Department of Community Mental Health	The Development of Secondary Traumatization in Dentists: The Function of Work Load, Empathy, Sensory Sensitization and Coping	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gelkopf Marc, Prof. David Roe	Mazor Yael	Department of Community Mental Health	The Development of Posttraumatic Growth in Individuals with Severe Mental Illness	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gelkopf Marc, Dr. Greene Talya	Lapid Liron	Department of Community Mental Health	Peri-and Post-Traumatic Stress Symptoms, Exposure, Threat and Emotions in People with or Without Severe Mental Illness: Intensive Daily Assessment During Wartime	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Lachman Max, Prof. Yossi Tamir Prof. David Chinitz	Haran Daphna	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Enabling and Impeding Factors of Mental Health (MH) Service Utilization by the Seriously Mentally III (SMI): Possible Implications of the MH Insurance Reform	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Levine Stephen, Dr. Yair Goldberg	Vancak Valentin	Department of Statistics	Statistical Analyses of Missing Values Due to Premature Dropout in Randomized Clinical Trials	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Levine Stephen, Prof. David Roe	Rotstein Anat	Department of Community Mental Health	Understanding Disparities Between Consumers and Providers of Mental Health Services	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Levine Stephen, Prof. David Roe	Malka Tali	Department of Community Mental Health	Predictors of Motherhood Capacity Among Women with Serious Mental Illness	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Levine Stephen	Vinokur Dima	Department of Community Mental Health	Self-Harm in Israeli Prisons: A Population Based Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Roe David	Rotstein Anat	Department of Community Mental Health	Understanding Disparities Between Consumers and Providers of Mental Health Services in The Ratings of Consumers' Quality Of Life: Antecedents, Structure and Outcomes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Roe David, Prof. Yerushalmi Hanoch	Yamin Amit	Department of Community Mental Health	The Effect of the Supervisory Relationship on Supervisees and Their Recovery Oriented Work in Mental Health Rehabilitation	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Werner Perla, Prof. Rivka Inzekberg	Argavan Einat	Department of Gerontology	Caregiver Burden in Primary Caregivers of Persons with Parkinson's Disease	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Werner Perla	Benvenisti Yael	Department of Gerontology	Reversed Ageism-Ageist Attitudes of Elderly Persons Towards Young Professionals B	
Prof. Werner Perla	Sela Pnina	Department of Gerontology	Caregivers' Willingness to Use Home Hospice for Persons with Alzheimer's Disease Phase 2 Bet	
Prof. Werner Perla	Dedi Dvora	Department of Gerontology	Adherence for the Treatment of Lymphedema: Examining Illness Representations and Self-Stigma	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Werner Perla, Dr. Tal Shafir	Spitzer Naama	Department of Gerontology	Body Recognition in Persons with AD and Its Relationship to Caregivers' Burden	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Werner Perla	David Dana	Department of Community Mental Health	The Willingness to Buy Hearing Aids: Examining the Theory of Planned Behavior and the Theory of Self- Stigma	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Werner Perla	Turgeman Lilach	Department of Community Mental Health	Lay Persons' Implicit and Explicit Stigmatic Attitudes Towards Young and Old Persons with Alzheimer's Disease	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Werner Perla	Abojabel Hanan	Department of Community Mental Health	Family Stigma and Caregiver Burden in Family Caregivers of Persons with Alzheimer's Disease in the Arab Population	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Werner Perla	Karmel Ile	Department of Community Mental Health	Family Caregivers' Willingness to Complete Advance Care Directives	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Roe David (PI), Michal Meshiach, Paula Garber Epstein	Evaluating the Impact of the Headspace Program on Young Mental Health Consumers in Israel	National Insurance Institution	NIS 300,000	2015-2018
Dr. Shpigelman Carmit- Noa (PI), Dr. Tal Araten-Bergman	The Impact of ICT Usage on Community and Employment Participation of Visually Impaired or Blind People	Migdal Or (Lighthouse) – The Israeli multi-service center for visually impaired or blind people	NIS 34,600	2015-2016
Prof. Werner Perla (PI), Israel Doron	International Workshop on Structural Stigma in AD and the Legal System	ISF International Workshop	NIS 68,000	2015-2016
Prof. Werner Perla (PI)	Evaluating a Green House Model	National Insurance Institute	NIS 189,000	2015-2016

School of Public Health

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Head of School: Prof. Baron Epel Orna

Name	Position
Dr. Almog Ronit	8.3%
Dr. Amster Eric	25%
Prof. Barchana Micha	8.3%
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	100%
Dr. Brammli-Greenbe Shuli	50%
Prof. Carel Rafael	50%
Dr. Cohen Dar Michal	8.3%
Dr. Dubnov Jonathan	8.3%
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	50%
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	100%
Prof. Green Manfred S.	100%
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	50%
Prof. Latzer Yael	50%
Dr. Levin-Zamir Diane	8.3%
Prof. Linn Shai	100%
Dr. Mishali Moshe	8.3%
Dr. Negev Maya	100%
Dr. Ore Liora	8.3%
Prof. Pugatch Meir Perez	25%
Prof. Rishpon Shmuel	33.3%
Dr. Rosenfeld Yaakov	8.3%
Dr. Rubin Lisa	8.3%
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	100%

Dr. Weinstein Galit	100%
Dr. Zaidise Itzhak	33.3%
Dr. Zarka Salman	4.2%
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	109	245	354
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			26
Total			380

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Almog Ronit	Hamood, H. ^(\$) , Hamood, R., Green, M.S., Almog, R. (2015) Effect of Adherence to Evidence-Based Therapy After Acute Myocardial Infarction on All-Cause Mortality. <i>Pharmacoepidemiology and Drug Safety</i> 24 (10) 1093-1104.
Dr. Almog Ronit	Hamood, H. ^(\$) , Hamood, R., Green, M.S., Almog, R. (2015) Determinants of Adherence to Evidence-Based Therapy After Acute Myocardial Infarction. <i>European Journal of Preventive Cardiology</i> 1-11.
Prof. Barchana Micha	Vin-Raviv, N., Dekel, R., Barchana, M. , Linn, S., Keinan-Boker, L. (2015) Challenges in Recruiting Aging Women Holocaust Survivors to a Case Control Study of Breast Cancer. <i>Research in Gerontological Nursery</i> 8 (6) 265-272.
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Baron-Epel, O. , Shalata, W., Hovell, H.F. (2015) Waterpipe Tobacco Smoking in Three Israeli Adult Populations. <i>Israel Medical Association Journal</i> 17 282-287.
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Baron-Epel, O. , Bord, S., Elias, W., Zarecki, C., Shiftan, Y., Geser - Edelsberg, A. (2015) Alcohol Consumption Among Arabs in Israel: A Qualitative Study. Substance Use & Misuse 50 (2) 268-273.
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Magid, A. ^(\$) , Leibovitch-Zur, S., Baron-Epel, O. (2015) Increased Inequality in Mortality from Road Crashes Among Arabs and Jews in Israel. <i>Traffic Injury Prevention</i> 16 42-47.
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Kaplan, G. ^(\$) , Baron-Epel, O. (2015) Personal Needs versus National Needs? Public Attitudes Regarding Health Care Priorities at the Personal and National Level. <i>Israel Journal of Health Policy Research</i> 4 15.
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Baron-Epel, O. , Obid, S., Fertig, S., Gitelman, V. (2015) Perceived Descriptive Safety-Related Driving Norms within and Outside Arab Towns and Villages in Israel. <i>Traffic Injury Prevention</i> 17 (1) 51-57.

Name	Article Details			
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Berardi, V., Bellettiere, J., Nativ, O., Slezak, L., Hovell, F.M., Baron-Epel, O. (2015) Fatalism, Diabetes Management Outcomes, and the Role of Religiosity. <i>Health and Religion</i> 55 (2) 602-617.			
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Baron-Epel, O. , Heymann, A., Fridman, N., Kaplan, G. (2015) Development of an Unsupportive Social Interaction Scale for Patients with Diabetes. <i>Patient Preference and Adherence</i> 9 1033-1041.			
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Moran, M., Goldblatt, R., Plaut, P., Endevelt, R., Baron-Epel, O. (2015) The Socioeconomic and Spatial Dimensions of Adolescent Overweight and Obesity: The Case of Arab and Jewish Towns in Israel. <i>Journal of Environment and Health Sciences</i> 1 (2) 1-12.			
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Baron-Epel, O. , Hofstetter, C.R., Irvin, V.L., Kang, L., Hovell, M.F. (2015) Lifestyle Behaviors Predict Negative and Positive Changes in Self-Reported Health: The Role of Immigration to the U.S. for Koreans. <i>Asian Pacific Journal of Public Health</i> 27 (7) 775-784.			
Dr. Dubnov Jonathan	German, A., Livshits, G., Peter, I., Malkin, I., Dubnov, J. , Akons, H., Shmoish, M, Hochberg, Z. (2015) Environmental Rather than Genetic Factors Determine the Variation in the Age of the Infancy to Childhood Transition: A Twins Study. <i>Journal of Pediatrics</i> 166 (3) 731-735.			
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Endevelt, R. , Goren, I., Sela, T., Shalev, V. (2015) Family History Intake: A Challenge to Personalized Approaches in Health Promotion and Disease Prevention. <i>Israel Journal of Health Policy Research</i> 4 60.			
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Moran, M., Goldblatt, R., Plaut, P., Endevelt, R. , Baron-Epel, O. (2015) The Socioeconomic and Spatial Dimensions of Adolescent Overweight and Obesity: The Case of Arab and Jewish Towns in Israel. <i>Journal of Environment and Health Science</i> 1 (2) 1-12.			
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Meroz, M. ^(\$) , Gesser-Edelsburg, A. (2015) Institutional and Cultural Perspectives of Home Birth in Israel. <i>The Journal of Perinatal Education</i> 24 (1) 25-36.			
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Gesser-Edelsburg, A. , Mordini, E., Billingsley, M., Stolero, N., James, J.J., Green, M.S. (2015) Risk Communication During the 2009 H1N1 Influenza Outbreak: Literature Review (2009-2013) of the Methodology Used for EID Communication Analysis. <i>Disaster Medicine and Public Health Preparedness</i> 9 (2) 199-206.			
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Gesser-Edelsburg, A. , Walter, N., Shir-Raz, Y., Green, M.S. (2015) Voluntary or Mandatory? The Valence Framing Effect of Attitudes Regarding HPV Vaccination. <i>Journal of Health Communication: International Perspectives</i> 20 (11) 1287-1293.			
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Gesser-Edelsburg, A. , Walter, N., Shir-Raz, Y., Mordini, E., Dimitriou, D., Green, M.S. (2015) The Public Sphere in EID Communication: Recipient or Active and Vocal Partner? <i>Disaster Medicine and Public Health Preparedness</i> 9 (4) 447-58.			
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Gesser-Edelsburg, A. , Shir-Raz, Y., Haiek, S., Sassoni Bar-Lev, O. (2015) What Does the Public Know About Ebola? The Public's Risk Perceptions Regarding the Current Ebola in an As-Yet Unaffected Country. <i>American Journal of Infection Control</i> 43 (7) 669-675.			
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Gesser-Edelsburg, A. , Shir-Raz, Y. (2015) Science vs. Fear: The Ebola Quarantine Debate as a Case Study that Reveals how the Public Perceives Risk. <i>Journal of Risk Research</i> (Online).			

Name	Article Details			
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Hamood, H., Hamood, R., Green, M.S. , Almog, R. (2015) Determinants of Adherence to Evidence-Based Therapy After Acute Myocardial Infarction. <i>European Journal of Preventive Cardiology</i> 1-11.			
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Gesser-Edelsburg, A., Shir-Raz. Y., Walter, N., Mordini, E., Dimitriou, D., James, J.J., Green, M.S. (2015) The Public Sphere in Emerging Infectious Disease Communication: Recipient or Active and Vocal Partner? <i>Disaster Medicine and Public Health Preparedness</i> 9 447-458.			
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Hamood, H., Hamood, R., Green, M.S. , Almog, R. (2015) Effect of Adherence to Evidence-Based Therapy After Acute Myocardial Infarction on All-Cause Mortality. <i>Pharmacoepidemiology and Drug Safety</i> 24 1093-1104.			
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Gesser-Edelsburg, A., Walter, N., Shir-Raz, Y., Green, M.S. (2015) Voluntary or Mandatory? The Valence Framing Effect of Attitudes Regarding HPV Vaccination. <i>Journal of Health Communication</i> 20 1287-1293.			
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Negev, M., Paz, S., Clermont, A., Pri-Or, N.G., Shalom, U., Yeger, T., Green, M.S. (2015) Impacts of Climate Change on Vector Borne Diseases in the Mediterranean Basin – Implications for Preparedness and Adaptation Policy. <i>International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health</i> 12 6745-6770.			
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Gesser-Edelsburg, A., Stolero, N., Mordini, E., Billingsley, M., James, J.J., Green, M.S. (2015) Emerging Infectious Disease (EID) Communication During the 2009 H1N1 Influenza Outbreak: Literature Review (2009-2013) of the Methodology Used for EID Communication Analysis. <i>Disaster Medicine Public Health Preparedness</i> 9 199-206.			
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Harari, G., Green, M.S. , Zelber-Sagi, S. (2015) Combined Association of Occupational and Leisure-Time Physical Activity with All-Cause and Coronary Heart Disease Mortality Among a Cohort of Men Followed-Up for 22 Years. <i>Occupational and Environmental Medicine</i> 72 617-624.			
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Schwartz, N., Nachum, Z., Green, M.S. (2015) The Prevalence of Gestational Diabetes Mellitus Recurrence-Effect of Ethnicity and Parity: A Meta-Analysis. <i>American Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology</i> 213 310-317.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Micha, R., Khatibzadeh, S., Shi, P., Fahimi, S., Lim, S., Andrews, K.G., Engell, R.E., Powles, J., Ezzati, M., Mozaffarian, D., on behalf of the Global Burden of Diseases Nutrition and Chronic Diseases Expert Group (NutriCoDE) ^. (2015) Global, Regional, and National Consumption Levels of Dietary Fats and Oils in 1990 and 2010: A Systematic Analysis Including 266 Country-Specific Nutrition Surveys. <i>British Medical Journal Open</i> 5 (9) e008705.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Kruger, D., Schiff, E., Samuels, N., Keinan-Boker, L. , Shalom, T., Ben-Arye, E. (2015) Use of a Structured Integrative Oncology Evaluation as a Tool to Improve Patient Adherence to a Complementary Medicine Treatment Program. <i>Harefuah</i> 154 (1) 21-25, 69 (Hebrew).			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Allemani, C., Weir, H.K., Carreira, H., Harewood, R., Spika, D., Wang, X.S., Bannon, F., Ahn, J.V., Johnson, C.J., Bonaventure, A., Marcos-Gragera, R., Stiller, C., Silva, G.A., Chen, W.Q., Ogunbiyi, O.J., Rachet, B., Soeberg, M.J., You, H., Matsuda, T., Bielska-Lasota, M., Storm, H., Tucker, T.C., Coleman, M.P. and the Concord Working Group. (2015) Global Surveillance of Cancer Survival 1995-2009: Analysis of Individual Data for 25, 676, 877 Patients from 279 Population-Based Registries in 67 Countries (CONCORD-2). <i>The Lancet</i> 385 977-1010.			

Name	Article Details			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Laitman, Y., Keinan-Boker, L. , Liphshitz, I., Weissglas-Volkov, D., Litz, S., Schayek, H., Friedman, E. (2015) Cancer Risks in Jewish Male BRCA1 and BRCA2 Mutation Carriers. <i>Breast Cancer Research and Treatment</i> 150 (3) 631-635.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Amitay, E. (\$), Keinan-Boker, L. (2015) Breastfeeding and Childhood Leukemia Incidence: A Meta-analysis and Systematic Review. <i>JAMA Pediatrics</i> 169 (6) e151025.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Vin-Raviv, N. ^(\$) , Dekel, R., Barchana, M., Linn, S., Keinan-Boker, L. (2015) Challenges in Recruiting Ageing Female Holocaust Survivors to a Case Control Study of Breast Cancer. <i>Research in Gerontological Nursing</i> 2 1-8.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Bassal, R. ^(\$) , Schejter, E., Kaufman, Z., Cohen, D., Keinan Boker, L. (2015) Recent Trends of Cervical Cancer and Cervical Intraepithelial Neoplasia 3 (CIN3) in Israel. <i>Archives of Gynecology and Obstetrics</i> 292 (2) 405-413.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Keinan-Boker, L. , Shasha-Lavsky, H., Eilat-Zanani, S., Edri-Shur, A., Shasha, S.M. (2015) Chronic Health Conditions in Jewish Holocaust Survivors Born During World War II. <i>Israel Medical Association Journal</i> 17 (4) 206-212.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Grisaru-Granovsky, S., Gordon, E.S., Haklai, Z., Schimmel, M.S., Drukker, L., Samueloff, A., Keinan-Boker, L. (2015) Delivery of a Very Low Birth Weight Infant and Increased Maternal Risk of Cancer and Death: A Population Study with 16 Years of Follow-Up. <i>Cancer Causes and Control</i> 26 (11) 1593-1601.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Singh, G.M., Micha, R., Khatibzadeh, S., Shi, P., Lim, S., Andrews, K.G., Engell, R.E., Ezzati, M., Mozaffarian D; Global Burden of Diseases Nutrition and Chronic Diseases Expert Group (NutriCoDE) ^. (2015) Global, Regional, and National Consumption of Sugar-Sweetened Beverages, Fruit Juices, and Milk: A Systematic Assessment of Beverage Intake in 187 Countries. <i>PLoS One</i> 10 (8) e0124845.			
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Aga, E. ^(\$) , Keinan-Boker, L. , Eithan, A., Mais, T., Rabinovich, A., Nassar, F. (2015) Surgical Site Infections After Abdominal Surgery: Incidence and Risk Factors. A Prospective Cohort Study. <i>Infectious Diseases (Lond)</i> 47 (11) 741-747.			
Prof. Latzer Yael	Enten-Vissoker, R., Gal, E., Latzer, Y. (2015) Eating and Feeding Problems and Gastrointestinal Dysfunction in Autism Spectrum Disorders. <i>Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders</i> 12 10-21.			
Prof. Latzer Yael	Tzischinsky, O., Latzer, Y. , Hason-Rozenstein, M., Givon, M., Kabakov, O., Alon, S., Zukerman-Levin, N. (2015) Subjective And Objective Actigraphic Sleep Monitoring And Psychopathology Among A Clinical Sample Of Patients With Night Eating Syndrome With And Without Binge Eating Behaviors. <i>Journal of Sleep and Sleep Disorder Research</i> 1 1-9 (Online).			
Prof. Latzer Yael	Latzer, Y. , Spivak, Z. ^(\$) , Katz, R. (2015) Disordered Eating and Media Exposure in Adolescent Girls: The Role of Parental Involvement and Sense of Empowerment. <i>International Journal of Adolescence and Youth</i> 20 (3) 375-391.			
Prof. Latzer Yael	Sadeh-Sharvit, S., Levy-Shiff, R., Feldman, T., Ram, A., Gur, E., Zubery, E., Steiner, E., Latzer, Y. , Lock, J.D. (2015) Child Feeding Perceptions among Mothers with Eating Disorders. <i>Appetite</i> 1 (95) 67-73.			
Prof. Latzer Yael	Zohar, A., Latzer, Y. , Adatto, R., Gur, E. (2015) Compulsory Treatment for Anorexia Nervosa in Israel: Clinical Outcomes and Compliance. <i>International Journal of Clinical Psychiatry and Mental Health</i> 3.			

Name	Article Details		
Dr. Levin-Zamir Diane	Levin-Zamir, D. , Badarne, S., Najami, M., Gan Noy, S., Poraz, I., Shapira, M., Lieberman, N., Goldfracht, M. (2015) The Use of Focus Groups as a Basis for Planning and Implementing Culturally Appropriate Health Promotion Among Diabetics from the Arab Community. <i>Global Health Promotion</i> 23 (1) 5-14.		
Dr. Levin-Zamir Diane	Levin-Zamir, D. , Baron-Epel, O., Cohen, V., Elhayany, A. (2015) The First Nation Survey on Health Literacy in Israel: Characteristics and Risk Factors. <i>Quality in Medicine</i> 4 16-20 (Hebrew).		
Prof. Linn Shai	Vin-Raviv, N., Dekel, R., Barchana, M., Linn, S. , Keinan-Boker, L. (2015) Challenges in Recruiting Aging Women Holocaust Survivors to a Case Control Study of Breast Cancer. <i>Research in Gerontological Nursing</i> 2 1-8.		
Prof. Linn Shai	Almog, I., Wallach, H.S., Almagor, M., Waisman, Y., Linn, S. (2015) Mediated Telemedicine vs. Face-to-Face Medicine: Efficiency in Distress Reduction. <i>Journal on Multimodal User Interfaces</i> 1-7.		
Prof. Linn Shai	Essa-Hadad, J., Linn, S. , Rafaei, S. (2015) Web-Based Program to Increase Knowledge and Reduce Cigarette and Nargila Smoking Among Arab University Students in Israel: Mixed-Methods Study to Test Acceptability. <i>Journal of Medical Internet Research</i> 17 (2): e39.		
Dr. Mishali Moshe	Mishali, M. , Avrech, T. (2015) Who has Greater Influence on the Patient – Dr. Google or the Doctor? Medicine 154 (9) 556-559.		
Dr. Negev Maya	Negev, M. (2015) Interagency Aspects of Environmental Policy: The Case of Environmental Health. <i>Environmental Policy and Governance</i> (Online).		
Dr. Negev Maya	Negev, M. , Paz, S., Clermont, A., Groag Pri-Or, N., Shalom, U., Yeger, T., Green, M.S. (2015) Impacts of Climate Change on Vector Borne Diseases in the Mediterranean Basin — Implications for Preparedness and Adaptation Policy. <i>International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health</i> 12 6745-6770.		
Dr. Negev Maya	Negev, M. (2015) Environmental Health Policy: Interagency Government Challenges. <i>Ecology and Environment</i> 2 (6) 94-100 (Hebrew).		
Prof. Rishpon Shmuel	Kaliner, E., Kopel, E., Anis, E., Mendelson, E., Moran-Gilad, J., Shulman, L.M., Singer, S.R., Manor, Y., Somekh, E., Rishpon, S. , Leventhal, A., Rubin, L., Tasher, D., Honovich. M., Moerman. L., Shohat, T., Bassal, R., Sofer, D., Gdalevich, M., Lev, B., Gamzu, R., Grotto, I. (2015) National Public Health Response to the Importation and Silent Transmission of Wild Polio Virus Type 1 in Israel, 2013. <i>Lancet Infectious Diseases</i> 15 (10) 1236-1242.		
Dr. Rubin Lisa	Wasser, J., Berman, T., Lerner-Geva, L., Grotto, I., Rubin, L. (2015) Biological Monitoring of Persistent Organic Pollutants in Human Milk in Israel. <i>Chemosphere</i> 137 185-191.		
Dr. Rubin Lisa	Kaliner, E., Kopel, E., Anis, E., Mendelson, E., Moran-Gilad, J., Shulman, L.M., Singer, S.R., Manor, Y., Somekh, E., Rishpon, S., Leventhal, A., Rubin, L. , Tasher, D., Honovich, M., Moerman, L., Shohat, T., Sofer, R.B.D., Gdalevich, M., Lev, B., Gamzu, R., Grotto, I. (2015) National Public Health Response to the Importation and Silent Transmission of Wild Polio Virus Type 1 in Israel, 2013. <i>Lancet Infectious Diseases</i> 15 (10) 1236-1242.		
Dr. Rubin Lisa	Na'amnih, W., Romano-Zelekha, O., Kabaha, A., Rubin, L. , Bilenko, N., Jaber, L., Honovich, M., Shohat, T. (2015) Continuous Decrease of Consanguineous Marriages Among Arabs in Israel. <i>American Journal of Human Biology</i> 27 (1) 94-98.		

Name	Article Details			
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Sznitman, S.R. , Lewis, N. (2015) Is Cannabis an Illicit Drug or a Medicine? A Quantitative Framing Analysis of Israeli Newspaper Coverage. <i>International Journal of Drug Policy</i> 26 (5) 446-452.			
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Sznitman, S.R. , Zolotov, Y. ^(\$) (2015) Cannabis for Therapeutic Purposes and Public Health and Safety: A Systematic and Critical Review. <i>International Journal of Drug Policy</i> 26 (1) 20-29.			
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Sznitman, S.R. , Kolobov, T., Ter Bogt, T., Kuntsche, E., Walsh, S., Harel-Fisch, Y. (2015) Investigating Cannabis Use Normalization by Distinguishing between Experimental and Regular Use, A Multi-Level Study in 31 countries. <i>Journal of Studies on Alcohol and Drugs</i> 76 (2) 181-189.			
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Lewis, N., Broitman, D., Sznitman, S.R. (2015) Medical Cannabis: A Framing Analysis of Israeli Newspaper Coverage. <i>Communication Science</i> 26 (5) 446-452.			
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Sznitman, S.R. , Zlotnick, C., Harel-Fisch, Y. (2015) Normalization Theory: Does it Accurately Describe Temporal Changes in Adolescent Drunkenness and Smoking? <i>Drug and Alcohol Review</i> (Online).			
Dr. Weinstein Galit	Chauhan, G., Adams, H.H., Bis, J.C., Weinstein, G ., Yu, L., Töglhofer, A.M., Smith, A.V., van der Lee, S.J (2015) Association of Alzheimer's Disease GWAS Loci with MRI Markers of Brain Aging. <i>Neurobiol Aging</i> 36 (4) 1765.			
Dr. Weinstein Galit	Haratz, S., Weinstein, G. , Molshazki, N., Beeri, M.S., Ravona-Springer, R., Marzeliak, O., Goldbourt, U., Tanne, D. (2015) Impaired Cerebral Hemodynamics and Cognitive Performance in Patients with Atherothrombotic Disease. <i>Journal of Alzheimers Disease</i> 46 (1) 137-144.			
Dr. Weinstein Galit	Molshatzki, N., Weinstein, G. , Streifler, J.Y., Goldbourt, U., Tanne, D. (2015) Serum Uric Acid and Subsequent Cognitive Performance in Patients with Pre- Existing Cardiovascular Disease. <i>PLoS One</i> 10 (3).			
Dr. Weinstein Galit	Weinstein, G. , Maillard, P., Himali, J.J., Beiser, A.S., Au, R., Wolf, P.A., Seshadri, S., DeCarli, C. (2015) Glucose Indices are Associated with Cognitive and Structural Brain Measures in Young Adults. <i>Neurology</i> 84 (23) 2329-2337.			
Dr. Weinstein Galit	Davies, G., Armstrong, N., Bis, J.C., Bressler, J Weinstein, G. , Widen, E., Windham, B.G., Jukema, J.W (2015) Genetic Contributions to Variation in General Cognitive Function: A Meta-Analysis of Genome-Wide Association Studies in the CHARGE Consortium (N=53, 949). <i>Mol Psychiatry</i> 20 (2) 183-92.			
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	Grossman, A., Ben Assouli, O., Zelber-Sagi, S. , Golbert, R., Matalon, A., Yeshua, H. (2015) The Management of Pre-Hypertension in Primary Care-Is it Adequate? <i>Blood Pressure</i> 24 (4) 237-241.			
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	Harari, G. ^(\$) , Green, S.M., Zelber-Sagi, S. (2015) Combined Association of Occupational and Leisure-Time Physical Activity with All-Cause and Coronary Heart Disease Mortality Among a Cohort of Men Followed-Up for 22 Years. <i>Occupational and Environmental Medicine</i> 72 (9) 617-624.			
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	Zelber-Sagi, S. , Ben-Assuli, O., Rabinowich, L., Goldstein, A., Magid, A., Shalev, V., Shibolet, O., Chodick, G. (2015) The Association Between the Serum Levels of Uric Acid and Alanine Aminotransferase in a Population-Based Cohort. <i>Liver International</i> 35 (11) 2408-2415.			
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	Awawdi, K. ^(\$) , Steiner, H., Green, M.S., Zelber-Sagi, S. (2015) Association Between Second-Hand Smoking and Acute Coronary Heart Disease Among Arab Women with Multiple Risk Factors. <i>European Journal of Public Health</i> (Online).			

Name	Article Details			
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	Salomone, F., Zelber-Sagi, S. , Galvano, F., Fabbrini, E. (2015) Non-Alcoholic Steatohepatitis: Pathogenesis and Clinical Management. <i>Biomed Research International</i> 2015: 153276.			
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	Salomone, F., Godos, J., Zelber-Sagi, S. (2015) Natural Antioxidants for Non-Alcoholic Fatty Liver Disease: Molecular Targets and Clinical Perspectives. <i>Liver International</i> 36 (1) 5-20.			

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details		
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Endevelt, R. , Lansberger, J. (2015) "Health Promotion in Aging". In Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.). Practical Gerontology: Working with Aging Populations . Eshel, pp. 357-384 (Hebrew).		
Prof. Latzer Yael	Pike, K., Latzer, Y., Dunne, P.E., Yamano, M.A. (2015) "Cognitive Behavioural Therapy for Anorexia Nervosa". In Ida, F., Dancyger, V., Formari, M. (Eds.). Evidence Based Treatments for Eating Disorders: Children, Adolescents, and Adults (Second Edition). New-York, NY: Nova Science Publishers.		
Prof. Pugatch Meir Perez	Kamperman, S.A., Pugatch, M.P. (2015) "European Capacity for Innovation". In Jolly, A (Ed.). The Handbook of European Intellectual Property, 4 th Edition . Kogan Page, London.		
Prof. Pugatch Meir Perez	Pugatch, M.P. , Chu, R., Torstensson, D. (2015) BUILDING THE BIOECONOMY 2015 Examining National Biotechnology Industry Development Strategies Globally (BIO, 2015)		

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Almog Ronit	Golan Daniel	School of Public Health	Cognitive Functioning of Crohn's Disease Patients and the Association with Dietary Status	Completed
Dr. Almog Ronit	Firas Daud	School of Public Health	Risk Factors of Carbapenem-Resistant Klebsiella Pneumoniae Carriage	Completed
Dr. Almog Ronit, Dr. Offer Amir	Lavi Idit	School of Public Health	Antidepressant Use and the Risk of Acute Coronary Event and Overall Mortality- Nested Case Control Study	Completed
Dr. Almog Ronit	Nov Adi	School of Public Health	Determinants Associated with GBS (Group B Streptococci) Prevalence Among Jewish Pregnant Women at Delivery	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Dery Shany	School of Public Health	Social Support and Diabetes	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Rotenberg Jenny	School of Public Health	Smoking in Pubs	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Hamza Camila	School of Public Health	Use of Healthcare Services Among Diabetic Patients	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Refaeli Bath	School of Public Health	Family Nutrition and Obesity in Adolescents	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Baron Epel Orna, Diane Levin	Fisher Sarah	School of Public Health	Sexual Behavior in Etheopian Adolescents	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Brammli- Greenbe Shuli	Bachyat Mona	School of Public Health	The Thread Between Sickness and Self-Rated Health and Relationship to Health Services Utilization	Completed
Dr. Brammli- Greenbe Shuli, Dian Levin	Seba Hazar	School of Public Health	Does the Frame Affect the Picture? A Study into How Attitudes to Screening for Cancer are Affected by the Way Benefits Are Expressed – A Comparison Between Health Professionals and Patients	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Brammli- Greenbe Shuli, Liora Or	Shnieder Ron	School of Public Health	Prevalence, Risk Factors and the Compatibility of the Theory of Planned Behavior as Means to Understand and Cope with Non Adherence to Physical Therapy at Community Clinics	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Brammli- Greenbe Shuli	Khoury Nakhoul Nisreen	School of Public Health	The Linking between Hospital Department Level's Operative Actions and Performance Measures in Department of ENT And Neck Surgery at Rambam Hospital	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Carel Rafael	Reisin Bella	School of Public Health	Burnout in Radiology Technicians	Completed
Prof. Carel Rafael, Dr. Sami Saadi, Hamosad Lebetichut Vegehut	Rabah Suha	School of Public Health	Evaluation of the Use of Personal Protecting Devices Against Noise Induced Hearing Loss and Factors Influencingthe Use in Workers in Small Workplaces in the Arab Sector in Northern Israel	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Carel Rafael, Dr. S. Blum, Technion	Kabha Huda	School of Public Health	The Relation between Haptoglobin Types and Cance Occurence in Diabetic Patients	Completed
Dr. Dubnov Jonathan, Prof. B.A. Portnov	Dalashe Hitam	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Assessment of Potential Health Hazards from the Asphalt Facility in the Buaina Village	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Endevelt Ronit, Dr. Anat Gesser Edelsburg	Shani Osnat	School of Public Health	Attitude and Barriers Characterization of Adopting a Clever Nutrition from Low Socio-Economic Children Garden Parents Point of View	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Kabalan Maha	School of Public Health	Diabetes Balance and Gender in Druz Communities	Completed
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Michaeli Fuad	School of Public Health	Electronic Prescriptions Arabs and Jewish Use in Maccabi	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Endevelt Ronit, Dr. Haim Shapiro	Bukai Maya	School of Public Health	Emotional Eating and Pain	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Angel Renin	School of Public Health	Alzheimer and Traditional Eating in Druz Population	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Endevelt Ronit, Dr. Iddo Gal	Toledano Yaara	School of Public Health	Mathematic Literacy in Diabetic Patients	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Taplizki Tatiana	School of Public Health	Energy Bars and Behavior	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Bialostozky Silvi	School of Public Health	Kindergarten Nutrition Intervention	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Huminer Nurit	School of Public Health	Evaluating Nutrition Program at School	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Endevelt Ronit, Dr. Neomi Josman	Bransa Misa	Department of Occupational Therapy	Executive Function and ADHD and Obesity in Children	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Endevelt Ronit, Dr. Anat Gesser Edelsburg	Hatib Yasmin	School of Public Health	Food Piramid	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Fridman Talia	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	"My Body is Mine Only"! Usage of the Edutainment Strategy to Raise the Topic of Sexual Abuse among Young Children. The Impact of the Play "Yael Learns to Protect Her Body" on Children and Parents Discourse Regarding Issues of Sexuality and Prevention of Harm	Completed
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Shalayeva Svetlana	School of Public Health	Internet Use as Nutritional Intervention Tool According to Israeli-Russian Patients	Completed
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Abedelhadi Nor	School of Public Health	The Barriers for Abortion Among Arab Muslim Women, Following a Diagnosis of Genetic Defect	Completed
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat, Dr. Keren Or- Chen	Gurtovoy Lina	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Attitudes and Perception Evaluation of Israeli Consumers Regarding Environmental Labelling, Branding and Social Marketing	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Birman Yael	School of Public Health	The Dietitians Treatment Space and its Influence on the Communication Process Between the Dietitians and Patients	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Mabjeesh Suhad	School of Public Health	The Eltroxin Affair as a Risk Communication Case Study	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Kalekshtein Galit	School of Public Health	"Delighting Family Meal" as a Nutritional and Emotional Combined Model for Strengthen Motherhood and Enhancing Nutrition and Connection Between Mother and Child	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat	Druker Inbal	School of Public Health	Identification and Assessment of Attitudes and Perceptions Among Adults, Physically Active in Israeli Gyms Regarding the Use of Dietary Supplements	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Klein Omer	School of Public Health	Cow Nutrition During Milking and No-Milking Periods and its Association with Perinatal and Natal Complications	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Segal-Pearl Hagit	School of Public Health	Health Literacy and its Association with Health Information Sources	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Aberman Asher	School of Public Health	Healthy Eating Index in Israelis Aged 25-64	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Ashraf Nasser	School of Public Health	The Association Between Pre-Operational Colonic Preparation and Post- Operational Morbidity in Abdominal Surgeries	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital, Prof. Boris Portnov	Davrashvilly Sarit	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Cancer in the Haifa Bay Area	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Viader Ariella	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Adherence with Dietary Follow Up in Bariatric Surgery Patients and BMI and Quality of Life Outcomes	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Latzer Yael	Chaykin Tal	School of Public Health	The Relationship Between Orthorexia and Eating Disorders in Nutrition Students	Completed
Prof. Latzer Yael	Berger Moran	School of Social Work	Eating Disorders and Pregnancy: The Patients Perception of Body Image	Completed
Prof. Latzer Yael	Moreno Ayelet	School of Social Work	Clinical and Psychosocial Characteristics of Youngsters with EDs After Hospitalization: Follow Up	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Latzer Yael	Secelknas Ifaa	School of Public Health	Evaluation of the Duration of Consuming a Defined Quantity of Food with and without the "Slow-Chew" Device and Compliance Testing: The Role of Changing Eating Pattern	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Latzer Yael, Dr. E. Gal	Cohen Moran	School of Public Health	The Relationships Between Health Parameters and Eating Patterns Among Children with Autism	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Levin-Zamir Diane	Hazar Saba	School of Public Health	The Association Between the Decision to Undergo Screening for Early Detection of Cancer and the Way in Which Statistical Data is Presented on the Efficacy of the Screening Examination – Among Patients and Health Professionals	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mishali Moshe, Zilber Shira	Tal Naama	School of Public Health	The Connection Between the Fenomena of Social Resistance to Dairy Conssomption and Related Psychological and Helath Factors	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mishali Moshe	Taub Nitzan	School of Public Health	Day Care Patient in Mental Helth Hospital - Retantion and Impcat of Therapy	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Negev Maya, Dr. Anat Gesser- Edelsburg	Shapso Ania	School of Public Health	Risk Perceptions of Parents to 0-2 Year Old Children Regarding Chemicals in Consumer Products for Babies	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Negev Maya, Dr. Galit Weinstein	Nachmany Noa	School of Public Health	Are Heat Waves Related to Increased Risk of Stroke?	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rishpon Shmuel	Raifa Jabareen	School of Public Health	Knowledge and Attitudes Towards Healthcare Recommended Vaccination among Healthcare Workers at Rambam Medical Center, Haifa, Israel, in 2012	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rishpon Shmuel	Kandlik Yael	School of Public Health	The association between attitudes and knoledge of physicians and nurses who care for children in the community with their vaccination promotion behaviour in the Northern District 2015	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Kuperman Pora	School of Public Health	Perceived and Experienced Stigma of the LGBTQ Community and its Relationship to Healthcare Services (Both Acquired and Desired)	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Danieli Gali	School of Public Health	Examining the Connection Between Expectancies of Energy Drinks and Different Drinking Patterns and Problems Associated with Energy Drinks Among University Students	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Hanan Osman- Subh	School of Public Health	Examine the Relationship Between Knowledge Acquired During Medical Studies and Attitudes Towards Medical Cannabis	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shnitman Sharon, Dr. Endevelt Ronit	Whaby Yamame	School of Public Health	Attitudes and Norms and Surgery Towards Morbid Obesity	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shnitman Sharon, Simon Vulfsons, Didi Bentur	Talbi Pinsky Lianna	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Examining Trends in Poisoning Incidents Related to Cannabis Compounds in Israel Between the Years 2004-2014	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Weinstein Galit	Franklin Talila	School of Public Health	Association of Diabetes Medications and Duration of Use with Cognitive Function	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Weinstein Galit, Prof. Endevelt Ronit	Levin Vered	School of Public Health	Elderly and Nutrition Needs	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Weinstein Galit	Zaverin Olga	School of Public Health	Multilingualism and Cognitive Function After Stroke	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	Shoham Dafna	School of Public Health	Disordered Eating (Night and Binge Eating) Among Morbid Obese Patients and the Association with Hepatic Fibrosis	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Dr. Kariv Revital	Ivancovsky Dana	School of Public Health	Anxiety from Eating and Eating Patterns Among Inflammatory Bowel Disease Patients	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Prof. Chowers Yehuda	Damari Moria	School of Public Health	Anxiety from Eating and Eating Patterns Among Inflammatory Bowel Disease Patients	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Dr. Kariv Revital	Margalit Dana	School of Public Health	The Association Between the Type of Meat and Cooking Method, and Colorectal Polyps	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Dr. Levin Dian	Pirian Daniella	School of Public Health	The Effect of Tailored Short Message Service (SMS) On Compliance to Treatment and Glycemic Control Among Type-2 Diabetes Patients	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Dr. Shibolet Oren	BenTovim Tali	School of Public Health	The Association Between Dietary Protein Intake and LBM Loss Following Sleeve Gastrectomy	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Dr. Mishali Moshe	Tal Naama	School of Public Health	The Association Between Social Resistance to Milk and Dairy Products Consumption and: Health Perception and Behavior, Locus of Control and Hypochondria	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Prof. Karkabi Khaled	Brand Ronen	School of Public Health	Barriers to Adherence with Oral Anti-Hyperglycemic Medications and Their Correlation with Adherence Rate: A Cross Sectional Study in Three Sub- Populations in Israel	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	artment Dissertation Title	
Dr. Almog Ronit, Prof. Manfred Green	Low Marcelo	School of Public Health	Association Between Personal and Environmental Antibiotic Exposure and Urinary Tract Infections Caused by Antimicrobial Resistant Bacteria in the Community	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Barchana Micha, Prof. Lital Keinan	Izhakov Elena	School of Public Health	Late Outcomes in Patients with Well-Differentiated Thyroid Cancer	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Shor Ayelet	School of Public Health	Models of Primary Care	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Siman Tov Maya	School of Public Health	Factor Influencing Injuries in Children	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Abu-Salach Ola	School of Public Health	Negative Social Support Among Women After Birth Phase 2 (Bet)	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Baron Epel Orna, Prof. Rishpon Shmuel	Amit Aharon Anat	School of Public Health	Health Literacy and Health Locus of Control as Barriers and Enhancing Factors Effecting Decisions of Parents to Vaccinate Their Children, In Tel Aviv and In District Of Haifa	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Tesler Riki	School of Public Health	School Level Factors Related to Patterns of Behavior and Sense of Well Being in High School Students: A Multilevel Analysis	Completed
Prof. Baron Epel Orna	Magid Avi	School of Public Health	The Role of Safety Climate in Explaining the Relationships between the Built Environment Infrastructure and Safety Behavior	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Brammli- Greenbe Shuli, Prof. Manfred Green, Dr. Itzhak Zaidise	Hovav , MD Boaz	School of Public Health	The Factors and Perceptions Influencing Breast Cancer Patient Treatment Choices: Creating a Model of the Decision Making Process of Critically Ill Patients, Case Series in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Brammli- Greenbe Shuli, Prof. Orna Baron-Epel	Haimi, MD Motti	School of Public Health	Characterization of the Extra-Medical Factors Associated In Decision Making Process of the Physician in Pediatric Telemedicine Services	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Carel Rafael, Prof. Portnov B.	Greenberg Nili	School of Public Health	Relationship between Environmental Air Pollutants and Occurence of Asthma in Young Israeli Adults Phase 2	
Prof. Carel Rafael, Prof. Razon N., Tel Aviv Univ. Dr Shaabi M., Michlelet Haemek	Marom Batia	School of Public Health	Factors Affecting Return to Work After Hand Injury among Arab and Jewish Blue Collar Workers in Northern Israel	
Prof. Carel Rafael	Daher Amira	Department of Physiotherapy	Comparing 2 Methods for Treatment of Chronic Cervical Pains Phase 1 (Sh Alef)	
Dr. Endevelt Ronit, Prof. Anat Drach Zehavi	Shefer Galia	Department of Nursing	Physical Assessment for Malnutrition a Team Evaluation Work	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat, Prof. Billie Eilam	Freedman Irit	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	Education for Healthy Nutrition Among Young Children – The Local- Cultural Connection	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gesser-Edelsbur Anat, Dr. Yoval Palgi, Dr. Dani Yaniv	Keisari Shoshi	Department of Gerontology	The Influence of Therapeutic Processes of Playback Theatre and Life- Story Group on the Mental Well-Being of Elderly People and the Community of Daily Care Center and Assisted Living Facilities – A Randomized Control Trail of Mixed Method Research	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Green Manfred S., Dr. Shira Zelber- Sagi	Gil Harari	School of Public Health	Risk Scores for Predicting Coronary Heart Disease	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Green Manfred S., Dr. Nahum Zohar	Shwartz Naama	School of Public Health	Risk Factors for Recurrent Gestational Diabetes	Completed
Prof. Green Manfred S.	Groag Prior Noemie	School of Public Health	Cardiovascular Disease in Survivors of Cancer	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Green Manfred S., Daniel Weiler	Bishara Hashem	School of Public Health	Evaluation of Treatment Options for Tuberculsosis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Green Manfred S., Dr. Ronit Almog; Prof. Raul Raz (Technion)	Low Marcelo	School of Public Health	Models to Evaluate Antibiotic Resistance in the Community Phase 2 Be	
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Amitay Efrat	School of Public Health	The Impact of Breastfeeding on Childhood Cancer in Israel	Completed
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital, Prof. Efraim Lev; Prof. Eran Ben- Aryeh	Shalom Sharabi Ilanit	Graduate Studies Authority	Impact of Integrative Medicine on Cancer Patients' Quality of Life in Ambulatory Oncology Service: Prospective Comparative Study	
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital, Dr. Elad Schiff	Attias Shmuel	School of Public Health	Effectiveness of Standard of Care versus its Combination with Reflexology, and Sham Reflexology on Preoperative Anxiety and Postoperative Morbidity and Quality of Life in Patients Undergoing Laparoscopic Cholecystectomy: A Randomized Controlled Trial	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital	Hamood Rola	School of Public Health	Long Term Morbidity and Quality of Life in Breast Cancer Survivors – A Cohort Study	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital, Prof. Efrat Dagan, Prof. Efrat Shadmy	Castel-Cohen Orit	Department of Nursing	Healthcare Teams Usage of Information Technologies for Oral Anti-Cancer Treatment Coordination, and its Effect on Continuity of Care and Patients' Adherence to Treatment	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Keinan Boker Lital, Prof. Naftaly Stern; Prof. Eliezer Carmeli; Prof. Itzhal Berner	Buch Assaf	Other Israeli Academic Institution	"Exercise First and Diet Later", as a Means to Enhance Metabolic Outcomes and Life Quality of the Older Frail Obese	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Latzer Yael, Prof. Ruth Katz	Spivak Zohar	School of Social Work	Evaluation of Intervention Program for the Prevention of Eds, Emphasizing the Internalization of Media Massages, Sense of Empowerment, and Parental Involvement	Completed
Prof. Latzer Yael, Dr. E. Gal	Enten Roni	Department of Occupational Therapy	Parameters, Eating Patterns and Behavioral Profiles of Children on the Autistic Spectrum	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Latzer Yael	Balog Inbal	School of Public Health	The Role of Interpersonal Relationship Before and After Bariatric Surgery	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Latzer Yael	Grundman- Shem Tov Rinat	School of Public Health	Mindfulness Bbased Intervention for Increasing Food Diary Adherence, as Part of a CBT, for Patients with Binge Eating Disorders	
Prof. Latzer Yael	Zohar Adit	School of Public Health	Rehabilitation in Eatin Disorders Phase 1	
Prof. Linn Shai, Prof. Boris Portnov, Prof. Elihu Richter	Atzmon Iris	School of Public Health	Is There an Association Between Radiofrequency Radiation and Cancer	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Linn Shai, Peretz C., Gurevich T., El-Ad B., Silverman B., Friedman N., Giladi N. (TAU)	Talmor Orly	School of Public Health	Development and Application of a Refined Drug-Tracer Algorithm to Assess Parkinson's Disease Epidemiology in Israel; Big Data Analysis, 1998-2008	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Rishpon Shmuel, Prof. Orna Baron Epel	Amit Aharon Anat	School of Public Health	Health Literacy and Health Locus of Control as Barriers and Enhancing Factors Effecting Decisions of Parents to Vaccinate Their Children, In Tel Aviv and In District Of Haifa	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Shnitman Sharon	Zolotov Yuval	School of Public Health	Factors Influencing Physicians' Intentions to Recommend Cannabis for Therapeutic Purposes to Patients in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Dr. Kariv Revital	Phlis Naomi	School of Public Health	The Association Between Adenomas and Nonalcoholic Fatty Liver Disease	
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Dr. Shibolet Oren	Sherf Shiri	School of Public Health	Probiotics vs. Plecebo as a Treatment for Fatty Liver Patients, Randomized Double Blind Clinical Trial	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Prof. Green Manfred	Harari Gil	School of Public Health	Development of a Risk Prediction Model for Cardiovascular Mortality in the CORDIS Cohort	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira, Prof. Zukerman Eli	Daniel Rasha	School of Public Health	The Epidemiology of Hepatitis E Virus Infection in Israel and Potential Risk Factors A	
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira	Kridin Halaf	School of Public Health	Epidemiology of Pemphigus Vulgaris and its Association with Metabolic Syndrome and Autoimmune Comorbidities in an Israeli Population	

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Baron Epel Orna (PI)	Evaluating Three Models of Primary Health Care	The National Institute for Health Policy	NIS 140,000	2015-2017
Prof. Baron Epel Orna (PI)	Evaluation of a Workplace Intervention to Decrease Alcohol and Drug Abuse	Drug and Alcohol National Authority	NIS 25,000	2015-2016
Dr. Levin-Zamir Diane (PI)	Smoking Cessation among Arab Smokers in Israel	Israel Cancer Association	NIS 90,000	2015

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Levin-Zamir Diane, Iecovich Esther	Health Literacy among the Elderly in Israel	National Institute For Health Policy, Israel	NIS 206,965	2015-2018
Prof. Linn Shai (PI), Prof. Boris Portnov, Prof. Rafi Carel	Epidemiological Monitoring of the Haifa Bay Area	Igud Arim Haifa	NIS 3,500,000	2015-2019
Dr. Negev Maya (PI), Prof. Nadav Davidovitch	Health Aspects of Ecosystem Services in Israel	Hamaarag	NIS 10,000	2015-2016
Dr. Negev Maya (PI), Prof. Ido Izhaki (PI) Dr. Alon Lotan (PI), Dr. Shiri Zemach Shamir (PI), Dr. Yousef Hasan (PI), Dr. Lea Wittenberg (PI)	Assessment of Ecosystem Services and Human Wellbeing in Mount Carmel Biosphere Reserve	Ministry of Environmental Protection	NIS 700,000	2015-2017
Dr. Weinstein Galit (PI), Prof. Seshadri, S., Prof. Haan, M., Prof. Mosley, T. Prof. Beeri, M., Prof. Ikram, A., Prof. Launer, L., Prof. van Duijn, C.M.	Diabetes and Dementia: Identifying the Optimal Glycemic Control Patterns and Treatment Options to Reduce Risk	Alzheimer's Drug Discovery Foundation	US\$ 82,789	2015-2016
Dr. Zelber-Sagi Shira (PI), Dr. Hayek Samah	Quality Measures for Community Medicine from the Patients' Point of View on Primary Care Physician Performance by Ethnic and Geographic Region in Israel	The Israeli National institute for health policy research	NIS 148,940	2015-2016

Department of Gerontology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Doron Israel

Name	Position
Prof. Brick Yitzhak	100%
Prof. Doron Israel	100%
Dr. Isaacson Michal	100%
Dr. Palgi Yuval	100%
Dr. Prilutzky Daniela	25%
Dr. Segel-Karpas Dikla	100%
Dr. Sinoff Garry	8.3%
Dr. Winterstein Tova	100%

B. Number of Students

MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	37	76	113
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			24
Total			137

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Doron Israel	Doron, I. , Totry-Jubran, M., Enosh, G., Regev, T. (2015) An American Friend in an Israeli Court: An Empirical Perspective. <i>Israel Law Review</i> 48 (2) 145-164.
Prof. Doron Israel	Doron, I. , Kafka, C. ^(\$) (2015) The Effect of Social and Cultural Factors on Ageism. Examination of the Dual-Process Motivational Model of Ideology, Politics and Prejudice. <i>Current Aging Science</i> 8 (3) 241-7.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Doron Israel	Mano, O. ^(\$) , Doron, I. (2015) Attitudes of Patients with End-Stage Renal Disease Towards Dialysis and Renal Transplantation in Young and Old Patients. <i>Gerontology & Geriatrics</i> 42 (1) 27-40 (Hebrew).
Prof. Doron Israel	David, N. ^(\$) , Doron, I. , Duvdevani, I. (2015) Older Women with Intellectual Disability and the Meaning of Aging. <i>Journal of Women & Aging</i> 27 (3) 216-236.
Prof. Doron Israel	Barel, M. ^(\$) , Doron, I. , Strier, R. (2015) Guardianship in Israel: From Legal to Social Perspectives. <i>Social Security (Bitachon Socialy)</i> 96, 55-85 (Hebrew).
Dr. Isaacson Michal	Isaacson, M. , D'Ambrosio, L., Samanta, T., Coughlin, J. (2015) Life-Stage and Mobility: An Exploratory GPS Study of Mobility in Multigenerational Families, Ahmedabad, India. <i>Journal of Aging & Social Policy</i> 27 (4) 348-363.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Ben-Ezra, M., Goodwin, R., Palgi, Y. (2015) The Impact of the 'Bodies' Exhibition on Mental Health Indices and Death Related Fears: A Longitudinal Study. <i>The Journal of Clinical Psychiatry</i> 76 467-467.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Ben-Ezra, M., Hamama-Raz, Y., Palgi, S., Palgi, Y. (2015) Cognitive Appraisal and Psychological Distress Among Patients with Irritable Bowel Syndrome. <i>The Israel Journal of Psychiatry and Related Sciences</i> 52 54-60.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Ben-Ezra, M., Palgi, Y. , Hamama-Raz, Y., Shrira, A. (2015) Factors Predicting Risk for PTSD Among Highly Exposed Civilians: Two Longitudinal Studies. <i>Psychiatric Quarterly</i> 86 19-32.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Ben-Ezra, M., Shigemura, J., Palgi, Y. , Hamama-Raz, Y., Lavenda, O., Suzuki, M., Goodwin, R. (2015) From Hiroshima to Fukushima: PTSD Symptoms and Radiation Stigma Across Regions. <i>Journal of Psychiatric Research</i> 60 185-186.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Ferbstien, R., Palgi, Y. , Shrira, A., Ben-Ezra, M. (2015)The Association Between Religiosity and Psychological Factors Among Holocaust Survivors. <i>Gerontology and Geriatrics</i> 42 13-32 (Hebrew).
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Goodwin, R., Palgi, Y. , Lavenda, O., Hamama-Raz, Y., Ben-Ezra, M. (2015) Association Between Media Use, Acute Stress Disorder and Psychological Distress Following Typhoon Haiyan. <i>Psychotherapy and Psychosomatics</i> 84 253-254.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Hamama-Raz, Y., Palgi, Y. , Shrira, A., Goodwin, R., Kaniasty, K., Ben-Ezra, M. (2015) Gender Differences in Psychological Reactions to Hurricane Sandy Among New York Metropolitan Area Residents. <i>Psychiatric Quarterly</i> 86 285-296.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Palgi, Y. (2015) Predictors of the New Criteria for Probable PTSD Among Older Adults. <i>Psychiatry Research</i> 230 777-782.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Palgi, Y. , Gelkopf, M., Berger, R. (2015) The Inoculating Role of Exposure to Potentially Traumatic Life Events in Prolonged Exposure to Rockets Fire: A Lifespan Perspective. <i>Psychiatry Research</i> 227 296-301.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Palgi, Y. , Shrira, A., Ben-Ezra, M. (2015) Family Involvement and Holocaust Salience Among Offspring and Grandchildren of Holocaust Survivors. <i>Journal of Intergenerational Relationships</i> 13 6-21.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Palgi, Y. , Shrira, A., Zaslavsky, O. (2015) Quality of Life Attenuates Age-Related Decline in Functional Status of Older Adults. <i>Quality of Life Research</i> 24 1835-1843.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Shasha, T., Palgi, Y. , Cohen, M. (2015) A Comparison of the Levels of Posttraumatic Growth and Resilience Among Holocaust Survivors and Comparison Group, and Their Transmission to the Second and Third Generations. <i>Gerontology and Geriatrics</i> 42 33-44 (Hebrew).
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Zaslavsky, O. Palgi, Y. , LaCroix, A.Z., Rillamas-Sun, E., Schnall, E., Woods, N., Cochrane, B., Garcia, L., Hingle, M., Post, S., Seguin, R., Tindle, H., Shrira, A. (2015) The Limits of Optimism: The Effect of Dispositional Optimism on Age-Related and Death-Related Change in Global Quality of Life. <i>Developmental Psychology</i> 51 856-863.
Dr. Segel-Karpas Dikla	Bear, J., Segel-Karpas, D. (2015) Effects of Attachment Anxiety and Avoidance on Negotiation Propensity and Performance. <i>Negotiation and Conflict Management Research</i> 8 (3) 153-173.
Dr. Segel-Karpas Dikla	Segel-Karpas, D. (2015) Number of Illnesses, Self-Perceived Health, and Depressive Symptoms: The Moderating Role of Employment in Older Adulthood and Old Age. <i>Work, Aging and Retirement</i> (Online).
Dr. Segel-Karpas Dikla	Segel-Karpas, D. , Bamberger, P., Bacharach, S. (2015) The Prevalence and Distribution of Aging-Friendly Human Resource Practices. <i>International Journal of Aging and Human Development</i> 81 (1-2) 120-148.
Dr. Sinoff Garry	Zisberg, A., Shadmi, E., Gur-Yaish, N., Tonkikh, O., Sinoff, G. (2015) Hospital-Associated Functional Decline: The Role of Hospitalization Processes Beyond Individual Risk Factors. <i>Journal of the American Geriatrics Society</i> 63 (1) 55-62.
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Band-Winterstein, T. (2015) Whose Suffering is This? Narratives of Adult Children and Parents in Long-Term Abusive Relationships. <i>Journal of Family Violence</i> 30 123-133.
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Eisikovits, Z., Band-Winterstein, T. (2015) Dimensions of Suffering Among Old and Young Battered Women. <i>Journal of Family Violence</i> 30 49-62.
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Band-Winterstein, T. , Freund, A. (2015) Is it Enough to "Speak Haredi"? Cultural Sensitivity in Social Workers Encountering Jewish Ultra-Orthodox Clients in Israel. <i>British Journal of Social Work</i> 45 968-987.
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Avieli, H., Smeloy, Y. (\$), Band-Winterstein, T. (2015) Departure Scripts and Life Review of Parents Living with Abusive Adult Children with Mental Disorder. <i>Journal of Aging Studies</i> 34 48-56.
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Band-Winterstein, T. (2015) Health Care Provision for Older Persons: The Interplay Between Ageism and Elder Neglect. <i>Journal of Applied Gerontology</i> 34 NP113-NP127.
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Zisberg, A., Topaz, M., Band-Winterstein, T. (2015) Cultural - and Educational-Level Differences in Students Knowledge, Attitudes, and Preferences for Working with Older Adults: An Israeli Perspective. <i>Journal of Transcultural Nursing</i> 26 193-201.
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Band-Winterstein, T. (2015) Ageing in the Shadow of Violence: A Phenomenological Conceptual Framework for Understanding IPV Against Older Women. <i>Journal of Elder Abuse & Neglect</i> 27 303-327.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Doron Israel	Doron, I. (2015) "Ithaka: On the Journey to a New International Human Rights Convention for the Rights of Older Persons". In Ruebner, R., Do, T., Taylor, A. (Eds.). International and Comparative Law on the Rights of Older Persons . Lake Mary, FL.: Vandeplas Publishing, pp. 18-34.
Prof. Doron Israel	Doron, I. , Heinik, J. (2015) "Legal Dimensions of Psychogeriatrics". In Heinik, J., Dvoletzki, T. (Eds.). Psychogeriatrics: Selected Chapters . Jerusalem: Eshel, pp. 530-555 (Hebrew).
Prof. Doron Israel	Doron, I. , Segal-Reich, M. (2015) "Practical Perspectives in Providing Legal Advice for Older Persons and Their Families". In Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.). Practical Gerontology: A Professional Overview of Working with Older Adults . Jerusalem: Eshel, pp. 65-92.
Prof. Doron Israel	Doron, I. (2015) "Older People and Law: Current Issues and Proposals for the Future". In Rivas, S. (coord.). Generaciones Conectadas: Beneficios Educativos Derivados de la Ralcion Entre Nietos y Abuelos . Madrid, Spain: Psicologia Piramide, pp. 19-32.
Prof. Doron Israel	Doron, I. (2015) "In Search of Rights in a Paternalistic Environment: The Israeli Experience of Regulating Residential Care for Older Persons". In Meenan, H., Rees, N., Doron, I. (Eds.). Human Rights and Residential Care for Older Persons: International Perspectives on a Right's Culture . London: Routledge.
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Palgi, Y. (2015) "Psychological Assessment of Older Adults". In, D. Prilutzky, Cohen, M. (Eds.). <u>Practical Gerontology: Professional Interventions with Old Adults</u> . Jerusalem, Eshel, pp. 33-63 (Hebrew).
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Palgi, Y., Shrira, A., Shmotkin, D. (2015) "Aging with Trauma Across the Lifetime and Experiencing Trauma in Old Age: Vulnerability and Resilience Intertwined". In Cherry, K.E (Ed.). <u>Traumatic Stress and Long-Term Recovery: Coping with Disasters and Other Negative Life Events</u> . New York: Springer, pp. 293-308.
Dr. Prilutzky Daniela	Prilutzky, D. (2015) "What Practitioners Should Know About Working with Older Adults". In Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.). Practical Gerontology, A Professional Overview of Working with Older Adults, Vol. 1. Jerusalem: JDC-ESHEL, pp. 3-31.
Dr. Prilutzky Daniela	Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (2015) "Introduction to Practical Gerontology". In Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.) Practical Gerontology, A Professional Overview of Working with Older Adults, Vol. 1. Jerusalem: JDC-ESHEL, pp. xvii-xxi.
Dr. Prilutzky Daniela	Edell Gottstein, T., Dashevsky, T., Prilutzky, D. (2015) "The Culture Change Movement". In Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.) Practical Gerontology, A Professional Overview of Working with Older Adults, Vol. 2 . Jerusalem: JDC-ESHEL, pp. 496-529.
Dr. Sinoff Garry	Sinoff, G. (2015) "Mild Cognitive Impairment". In Dwolatzky, T., Heinik, Y. (Eds.). Psychogeraitrics. Selected Topics . Jerusalem, Eshel Publications, chapter 16.
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Band-Winterstein, T. , Avieli, H, & Smeloy, Y. (\$) (2015) "'He is Still My Son'": Aging and Living in the Shadow of an Abusive Adult Child with Mental Disorder". In Maxwell, S.R., Blair, S.L. (Eds.). Violence and Crime in the Family: Patterns, Causes, and Consequence . Emerald, pp. 153-176.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Doron Israel	Meenan, H., Rees, N., Doron, I. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Human Rights and Residential</u> <u>Care for Older Persons: International Perspectives on a Right's Culture</u> . London: Routledge.
Dr. Prilutzky Daniela	Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Practical Gerontology</u> , <u>A Professional</u> <u>Overview of Working with Older Adults. (Vol. 1+2)</u> . Jerusalem: JDC-ESHEL.

D. <u>Supervision of M.A. Students</u>

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Doron Israel	Vardinon Dafne	Department of Gerontology	Mayor's and Heads of Local Municipalities Attitudes to Aging	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Garry Sinoff	Hag Anat	Department of Gerontology	The Impact of Intervention of a Snoezelen Room on Anxiety and Depression A Levels among Independent or Semi-Independent Nursing Home Residents	
Prof. Doron Israel, Prof. Aharon Ben Zeev	Shavit Orit	Department of Gerontology	The Meaning of Love to Couples with Alzheimer's	Completed
Prof. Doron Israel	Zilberman Tzlil	Department of Gerontology	Annuity of Lump-Sum? Attitudes Towards Pensions	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Tova Band- Winterstein	Segev Ilan	Department of Gerontology	Insurance Agents' Experience with Older Clients	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel	Katz Udi	Department of Community Mental Health	Socio-Personal Variables and the Willingness to Pay for Pension	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel	Binyamin Ofir	Department of Gerontology	The Rise and Fall of Collective Nursing Care Insurance	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Nechama Louis- Perkis	Yaakov Ofer	Department of Gerontology	Ageism in Internet-Based Social Networks	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Tova Band- Winterstein	Kaplon Alex	Department of Gerontology	The Meaning that Persons Over 50 Give to Planning Their Retirement Stage of Life	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Yuval Palgi	Ardapal Moran	Department of Gerontology	The Effect of "Dialogue with Time" Museum on Ageism	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel	Efrati Ziv	Department of Gerontology	Self Control and Technology Adoption with Diabetes	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Doron Israel	Morag Efrat	Department of Gerontology	Non-for-Profit v. for-Profit Nursing Homes' Financial Performance	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Tova Band- Winterstein	Lipshitz Noam	Department of Gerontology	The Meaning Given by Physicians to the Dying Patient Act	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Giloh Itay	Department of Gerontology	The Association Between Meaning in Life and Depression Among Young and Older Adults	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Palgi Yuval, Prof. Ehud Bodner	Shavit Yochay	Department of Gerontology	The Association Between Emotional Complexity and Emotion Recognition Among Young and Older Adults	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Palgi Yuval, Dr. Amit Shrira	Tal Shirit	Department of Gerontology	Coping with a Parents' Hospitalization Among Children and Grandchildren of Holocaust Survivors	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Palgi Yuval, Dr. Sonia Letzter-Pouw	Bitton Sara	Department of Gerontology	Differences in the Way of Coping Between Second Generation of Holocaust Survivors and a Comparison Group Among Women Who Suffer from Breast Cancer	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Palgi Yuval	Cohen Liora	Department of Gerontology	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Prilutzky Daniela, Prof. M. Cohen	Rafaeli Aya	Department of Gerontology	Burnout of Nurse - Aids In Nursing Homes: A Comparison Between Homes in Urban Areas and Homes in The Kibbutz	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Prof. Israel Doron	Hilai Rachel	Department of Gerontology	The Experience of Older Adults in Their Encounter with Lawyers with a Background of Conflicts in Their Families	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Prof. M. Granot	Abd El- Rahman Mohamad	Department of Gerontology	Living in Hospitalization: The Experience of Older People who Live in Chronic -Patient Department	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Dr. A. Freund	Solomon Nehami	School of Social Work	Women's' Singlehood in the Ultra-Orthodox Society: The Experience and its Meaning	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Dr. E. Bouchbinder	Ravitz Angela	School of Social Work	The Experience of the Therapeutic Encounter for Older Women who are Abused	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Prof. Israel Doron	Ohayon- Glikman Hila	Department of Gerontology	The Experience of Divorce Process for Older Women and its Meaning	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Doron Israel, Prof. Yochi Laufer	Inbar Noit	Department of Gerontology	Moral Stress and Health Professionals	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Sagit Mor	Segal Michal	Faculty of Law	Consumer Law Protections and the Older Population	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Roni Strier	Barel Michal	Department of Gerontology	Professional Opinions of Social Workers in Guardianship Procedures: A Discourse Analysis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Tova Band- Wintersein	Ben-Eliezer Aya	Department of Gerontology	The Meaning of Mandatory Filial Responsibility	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Aviad Tor-Zahav	Paz Amira	Department of Gerontology	Women, Ageing and the Economics of Active Aging	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Doron Israel, Dr. Keren Or-Chen	Mor Sharon	Department of Gerontology	Nursing Homes Quality Assurance and Residents' Quality of Life	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Palgi Yuval, Prof. Ehud Bodner	Hayosh Yaffa	Department of Gerontology	The Relation of Successful Aging to Meaning in Time Perspective, Change Producing Memories and Personal Characteristics, in the Second Half of Life	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Palgi Yuval, Prof. Ehud Bodner	Shifriss Roni	Other Israeli Institution	The Regulating Role of Music in the Lifecycle	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Palgi Yuval, Dr. Amit Shrira	Rubinstien- Shasha Tom	Other Israeli Institution	Transgenerational Transmission of Trauma and Resilience Among Three Generations in Holocaust Survivors Families: An Integrative Model	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Palgi Yuval, Dr. Anat Gesser- Edelsburg	Keysari Shoshi	Department of Gerontology	TBD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Dissertation Title		Status
Dr. Palgi Yuval, Dr. Tova Band- Winterstien	Elul Hadas	Department of Gerontology	I IBI)	
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Prof. Israel Doron	Perry Aia	Department of Gerontology The Meaning of Intergenerational Responsibility for Dependent Older Adults: Perceptions of Family Members		Completed
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Prof. M. Granot	Aharon Osnat	Department of Gerontology	The Meaning of Suicidality for Older Persons with Suicidal Tendencies and Their Families	Completed
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Prof. Z. Eisikovits	Twito Illanit	School of Social Work	Multi-Generational Construction of Intimate Partner Violence in the Haredi Society	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Winterstein Tova	Kasif Talia	Department of Gerontology	Health Management by On- Line Technology Among Older Adults	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Dr. Y. Palgi	Elul Hadass	Department of Gerontology	The Presence of Death in the Narratives of Holocaust Survivors: A Inter- Generational Perspective	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Winterstein Tova, Prof. R. Katz	Ronen Maya	Department of Gerontology	Social Gender Ties Un Assisting Living: The Experience and its Meaning	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Doron Israel (PI), Prof. Guy Enosh; Prof. Shai Tzafrir	The Development, Structure and Meaning of ERBs in the Social Sciences in Israel	ISF	NIS 196,385	2015-2016
Prof. Doron Israel (PI), Prof. Perla Werner	International Workshop on Dementia, Structural Stigma, and Law	ISF	NIS 65,000	2015
Prof. Doron Israel (PI)	Monitoring Legal Guardians Around the Globe	Ministry of Justice	NIS 12,000	2015
Dr. Palgi Yuval (PI), Band-Winterstien, T., & Araten, T.	Survey for the Needs and Preparedness for the Usage in On-Line Technology Among the Old-Old in Israel	Maccabi Institute for Health Services Research	NIS 50,000	2015-2017

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Sinoff Garry, Prof. Pnina Plaut, Dr., Dalit Sach-Pinsly, Dr Naomi Schreuer, Dr. Rahel Kizony, Ms Chana Moran	Mobility and Way-Finding of Older adults in Urban Areas - ICT Spatial Application SAMWO	MoST	NIS 1,200,000	2015-2018
Dr. Sinoff Garry (PI), Ms Ellen levinson	Support Groups for Families of Dementia Patients	Ministry of Social Welfare, Bituach Leumi, Eshel	NIS 40,000	2015

School of Social Work

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Head of School: Prof. Cohen Miri

Name	Position
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham	100%
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal	100%
Prof. Azaiza Faisal	100%
Prof. Ben Ari Adital	100%
Dr. Berkowitz Ruth Ela	100%
Prof. Boehem Amnon	83.3%
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	100%
Prof. Cohen Miri	100%
Prof. Emerita Duvdevany Ilana	100%
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	100%
Prof. Enosh Guy	100%
Dr. Fruend Anat	100%
Dr. Gil Sharon	100%
Dr. Gilad Dvorith	50%
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	100%
Dr. Koreh Michal	100%
Dr. Koren Chaya	100%
Dr. Koren - Karie Nina	100%
Prof. Latzer Yael	50%
Dr. Lawental Schori Maayan	100%
Prof. Rimmerman Arie	100%
Dr. Ron Pnina	100%
Prof. Shamai Michal	100%

Dr. Soffer Michal	100%
Prof. Somer Eli	50%
Dr. Strier Roni	100%
Dr. Weinberg Michael	100%
Prof. Winstok Zeev	100%
Prof. Yahav Rivka	50%
Prof. Yovell Yoram	25%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
D.A.	437	5	439.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	149	473	622
DL D			Total
Ph.D.			119
Total			1180.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham	White, F.A., Harvey, L., Abu-Rayya, H.M. (2015) Improving Intergroup Relations in the Internet Age: A Critical Review. <i>Review of General Psychology</i> 19 129-139.
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham	White, F.A., Abu-Rayya , H.M. , Bliuc, A., Faulkner, N. (2015) Emotion Expression and Intergroup Bias Reduction Between Muslims and Christians: Long-Term Internet Contact. <i>Computers in Human Behaviour</i> 53 435-442.
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal	Araten-Bergman, T. , Avieli, H., Mushkin, P., Band - Winterstein, T. (2015) Self Etiology: Construction of Life Course Experience in Aging Individuals with Schizophrenia. <i>Aging and Mental Health</i> .
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal	Araten-Bergman, T. (2015) Managers Hiring Intentions and Actual Hiring of Qualified Workers with Disabilities. <i>The International Journal of Human Resource Management</i> (Online).
Prof. Azaiza Faisal	Lawental, M., Shoham, M., Ron, P., Azaiza, F. (2015) Prevalence of Illicit Substance Use Among Arab Adults in Israel: Findings from a National Survey. <i>Drug and Alcohol Review</i> 34 (6) 660-662.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Azaiza Faisal	Baruch, Y., Moran, G., Lahman, M., Azaiza, F. (2015) This Rehabilitation Plan is Not Mine" – Why Individuals Do Not Implement the Decisions of the Rehabilitation Committee. <i>Society and Welfare</i> 35 (1) 7-32.
Prof. Azaiza Faisal	Moran, G., Baruch, Y., Azaiza, F. , Lahman, M. (2015) Why Do Mental Health Consumers who Receive Rehabilitation Services, are Not Using Them? A Qualitative Investigation of Users' Perspective in Israel. <i>Community Mental Health Journal</i> 1-14 (Online).
Prof. Azaiza Faisal	Azaiza, F. , Soffer, M., Taubman, D. (2015) Social Work Education in Israel. <i>Indian Journal of Social Work</i> 75-94.
Prof. Azaiza Faisal	Schaedel, B., Freund, A., Azaiza, F. , Hertz-Lazarowitz, R., Boehm, A., Eshet, Y. (2015) School Climate and Teacher's Perception of Parental Involvement in Jewish and Arab Primary Schools in Israel? <i>International Journal About Parents in Education</i> 9 (1) 77-92.
Prof. Azaiza Faisal	Jaffe, K., Hammad, A., Hamade, H., Cohen, M., Azaiza, F. (2015) Cultural Barriers to Breast Cancer Screening Among Arab American Women. <i>Arab Health Journal</i> 3 19-25.
Prof. Ben Ari Adital	Nadan, Y., Weinberg-Kurnik, G., Ben-Ari, A. (2015) Bringing Context and Power Relations to the Fore: Intergroup Dialogue as a Tool in Social Work Education. <i>British Journal of Social Work</i> 45 260-277.
Prof. Ben Ari Adital	Weinberg-Kurnik, G., Nadan, Y., Ben-Ari, A. (2015) It takes Three for Dialogue: Considering a Triadic Structure of Intergroup Encounter. <i>International Journal of Conflict Management</i> 26 (1) 68-84.
Dr. Berkowitz Ruth Ela	Berkowitz, R. , Glickman, H., Benbenishty, R., Ben-Artzi, E., Raz, T., Lipshtadt, N., Astor, R.A. (2015) Les Relations Entre Milieu Social, Climat Scolaire et Réussite Scolaire en Israël: Les Hypothèses de Compensation, de Médiation et de Moderation. <i>Éducation et Formations</i> 88-89, MEN-DEPP.
Dr. Berkowitz Ruth Ela	Berkowitz, R. , De Pedro, K.T., Gilreath, T.D. (2015) A Latent Class Analysis of Victimization Among Middle and High School Students in California. <i>Journal of School Violence</i> 14 (3) 316-333.
Dr. Berkowitz Ruth Ela	Klomek, A.B., Kopelman-Rubin, D., Al-Yagon, M., Berkowitz, R. , Apter, A., Mikulincer, M. (2015) Victimization by Bullying and Attachment to Parents and Teachers Among Student Who Report Learning Disorders and/or Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder. <i>Learning Disability Quarterly</i> 0731948715616377.
Dr. Berkowitz Ruth Ela	De Pedro, K., Astor, R.A., Gilreath, T., Benbenishty, R., Berkowitz, R. (2015) The Role of School Climate in the Mental Health of Secondary Students: A Study of Students in Military-Connected Schools. <i>Youth & Society</i> 1-3.
Dr. Berkowitz Ruth Ela	Berkowitz, R. , Glickman, H., Benbenishty, R., Ben-Artzi, E., Raz, T., Lipshtadt, N., Astor, R. (2015) Compensating, Mediating, and Moderating Effects of School Climate on Academic Achievement Gaps in Israel. <i>Teachers College Record</i> 117 070308
Prof. Boehem Amnon	Luria, G., Cnaan, R.A., Boehm, A. (2015) National Culture and Pro-Social Behaviors: Results from 66 Countries. <i>Nonprofit & Voluntary Sector Quarterly</i> 44 (5) 1041-1065.
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Buchbinder, E. (2015) Fathers Under Scrutiny: Nonresidential Fathers' Experiences of Visitation Centers. <i>Journal of Divorce & Remarriage</i> 56 155-169.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Buchbinder, E. , Karayanni, N.G. ^(\$) (2015) Rejection and Choice: Arab Battered Women Coping with Stigmatization after Leaving Battered Women's Shelters in Israel. <i>Journal of Ethnic & Cultural Diversity in Social Work</i> 24 235-250.
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Ben-Amitay, G., Buchbinder, E. , Toren, P. (2015) Understanding Sexual Revictimization of Women Through Metaphors: A Qualitative Research. <i>Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment & Trauma</i> 24 914-931.
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Buchbinder, E. , Sigad, L.I., Strier, R., Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Working Poor Ultra Orthodox Jewish Women and Men: Between Economic Distress and Meaningfulness Based on Faith. <i>Journal of Poverty</i> 19 377-398.
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Possick, H., Wiesbrod, N., Buchbinder, E. (2015) The Dialectic of Chaos and Control in the Experience of Therapists who Work with Sexually Abused Children <i>Journal of Child Sexual Abuse</i> 24 816-836.
Prof. Cohen Miri	Levkovitz, I. ^(\$) , Cohen, M. , Dromea, K., Fired, G., Pollack, S. (2015) Cancer Related Fatigue' Depression and Optimism in Cancer Patients Post. <i>Hevra Verevacha</i> 35 117-141.
Prof. Cohen Miri	Abu-Jabel, H. ^(\$) , Cohen, M. , Letzter-Pouw, S. (2015) The Association of Self-Regulation and Depression in Arab and Jewish Older Adults. <i>Gerontology</i> 42 59-80 (Hebrew).
Prof. Cohen Miri	Gouzman, J. ^(\$) , Cohen, M. , Ben-Zur, H. (2015) Posttraumatic Growth Moderates the Effects of Posttraumatic Stress Symptoms on Adjustment and Positive Affective Reactions in Digestive-System Cancer Patients. <i>Psychology, Health & Medicine</i> 20 685-696.
Prof. Cohen Miri	Gouzman, J. ^(\$) , Cohen, M. , Ben-Zur, H., Shaham-Shmueli, E., Aderka, D., Beny, A., Siegelmann-Danieli, N. (2015) Resilience, Positive and Negative Affect, Post-traumatic Growth and Psycho-Social Adjustment to Cancer. <i>Journal of Clinical Psychology in Medical Settings</i> 20 685-696.
Prof. Cohen Miri	Shinan-Altman, S. ^(\$) , Werner, P., Cohen, M. (2015) The Connection Between Illness Representations of Alzheimer's Disease and Burnout Among Social Workers and Nurses: A Mixed-Methods Investigation. <i>Aging & Mental Health</i> 12 1-10.
Prof. Cohen Miri	Bar-Sela, G., Cohen, M. , Ben-Arye, E., Epelbaum, R. (2015) The Medical Use of Wheatgrass: Review of the Gap Between Basic and Clinical Applications. <i>Mini Reviews in Medical Chemistry</i> 15 1002-1010.
Prof. Cohen Miri	Belkić, K., Cohen, M. , Wilczek, B., Andersson, S., Berman, A.H., Márquez, M, , Vukojević, V., Mints, M. (2015) Imaging Surveillance Programs for Women at High Breast Cancer Risk in Europe: Are Women from Ethnic Minority Groups Adequately Included? <i>International Journal of Oncology</i> 47 817-839.
Prof. Cohen Miri	Khalaila, R., Cohen, M. (2015) Emotional Suppression, Caregiving Burden, Mastery, Coping Strategies and Mental Health in Spousal Caregivers. <i>Aging and Mental Health</i> 16 1-10.
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Strier, R., Eisikovits, Z. , Sigad, L., Buchbinder, E. (2015) Working Men's Views of Poverty: Ethnic Perspectives. <i>Men and Masculinities</i> 1-23.
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Buchbinder, E., Sigad, L., Strier, R., Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Working Poor Ultra-Orthodox Jewish Women and Men: Between Economic Distress and Meaningfulness Based on Faith. <i>Journal of Poverty</i> 1-22.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Stolovy, T. ^(\$) , Lev - Wiesel, R., Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Dissociation and the Experience of Channeling: Narratives of Israeli Women who Practice Channeling. <i>International Journal of Clinical and Experimental Hypnosis</i> 63 (3) 346-364.
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Davidov, J., Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Free Will in Total Institutions: The Case of Choice Inside Nazi Death Camps. <i>Consciousness and Cognition</i> 34 87-97.
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Eisikovits, Z. , Band-Winterstein, T. (2015) Dimensions of Suffering Among Old and Young Battered Women. <i>Journal of Family Violence</i> 30 (1) 49-62.
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Sigad, L., Beker, G., Lev-Wiesel, R., Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Living on the Edges: Between Victims and Survivors, the Voices of Abused Adolescent Girls. <i>Journal of Family Violence</i> 30 (5) 621-631.
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Tener, D., Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Torn Social Expectations Concerning Forgiveness Among Women Who Have Experienced Intrafamilial Child Sexual Abuse. <i>Journal of Interpersonal Violence</i> 0886260515593296.
Prof. Enosh Guy	Doron, I., Enosh, G. , Totry-Jubran, M., Regev, T. (2015) An American Friend in Israeli Courts: An Empirical Perspective. <i>Israeli Law Review</i> 48 (2) 145-164.
Prof. Enosh Guy	Enosh, G. , Ben Ari, A. (2015) Reflexivity: The Creation of Liminal Spaces—Researchers, Participants, and Research Encounters. <i>Qualitative Health Research</i> (Online).
Prof. Enosh Guy	Enosh, G. , Tzafrir, S.S. (2015) The Scope of Client Aggression Toward Social Workers in Israel. <i>Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment & Trauma</i> 24 (9) 971-985.
Prof. Enosh Guy	Sousa, S., Silva, I.S., Veloso, A., Tzafrir, S.S., Enosh, G. (2015) Client's Violence Towards Social Workers. <i>TÉKHNE - Review of Applied Management Studies</i> 12 69-78.
Prof. Enosh Guy	Enosh, G. , Bayer-Topilsky, T. (2015) Reasoning and Bias: Heuristics in Safety Assessment and Placement Decisions for Children at Risk. <i>British Journal of Social Work</i> 45 1771-1787.
Dr. Fruend Anat	Band-Winterstein. T., Freund, A. (2015) Is it Enough to "Speak Haredi"? Cultural Sensitivity in Social Workers Encountering Jewish Ultra-Orthodox Clients in Israel. <i>British Journal of Social Work</i> 45 968-987.
Dr. Fruend Anat	Freund, A. , Band-Winterstein, T. (2015) Social Workers in Multi-Cultural Societies: Using a Phenomenological Lens to Develop an Integrative Approach. <i>Qualitative Social Work</i> 1-16.
Dr. Fruend Anat	Schaedel, B., Freund, A. , Azaiza, F., Hertz-Lazarowitz, R., Boehm, A., Eshet, Y. (2015) School Climate and Teachers' Perceptions of Parental Involvement in Jewish and Arab Primary Schools in Israel. <i>International Journal about Parents in Education</i> 9 (1) 77-92.
Dr. Gil Sharon	Gil, S. , Weinberg, M., Or-Hen, K., Harel, H. (2015) Risk Factors for DSM-V PTSD Symptoms: Israeli Civilians during the Gaza War. <i>Brain and Behavior</i> 28 1-9.
Dr. Gil Sharon	Gil, S. (2015) Personality and Subjective Trauma-related Risk Factors for Traumatic Exposure and for Developing Posttraumatic Stress Symptoms (PTSS) among Israeli Students: A Three-year Prospective Study. <i>Personality and Individual Differences</i> 83 1-5.
Dr. Gil Sharon	Gil, S. , Weinberg, M. (2015) Secondary Traumatization among Social Workers Treating Trauma Patients in Public Agencies: The Role of Coping Strategies and Internal Resources. <i>International Social Work</i> 1-11.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Gil Sharon	Gil, S. , Weinberg, M. (2015) Coping Strategies and Internal Resources of Dispositional Optimism and Mastery as Predictors of PTSD Symptoms: A Prospective Study. <i>Psychological Trauma: Theory, Research, Practice, and Policy</i> 13 1-7.
Dr. Gil Sharon	Gil, S. (2015) Is Secondary Traumatization a Negative Therapeutic Response? <i>Journal of Loss and Trauma</i> 19 (5) 1-11.
Dr. Gil Sharon	Gil, S. (2015) Risk Factors for Traumatic Exposure and for Posttraumatic Stress Symptoms (PTSS). <i>Journal of Loss and Trauma</i> 20 245-252.
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	La Rooy, D., Brubacher, S.P., Aromäki-Stratos, A. Cyr, M., Hershkowitz, I. , Julia Korkman, J., Myklebust, T., Naka, M., Peixoto, C.E., Roberts, K.P., Stewart, H., Lamb, M.E. (2015) The NICHD Protocol: A Review of an Internationally-Used Evidence-Based Tool for Training Child Forensic Interviewers. <i>Journal of Criminological Research, Policy and Practice</i> 1 (2) 76-89.
Dr. Koren Chaya	Koren, C. (2015) The Intertwining of Second Couplehood and Old Age. <i>Ageing and Society</i> 35 1864-1888.
Dr. Koren - Karie Nina	Koren – Karie, N. , Markman-Gefen, R. ^(\$) (2015) Foster Caregivers' Insightfulness and Emotional Investment in Foster Children. <i>Journal of Social Work</i> (Online).
Dr. Koren - Karie Nina	Yirmiya, N., Seidman, I., Koren-Karie, N. , Oppenheim, D., Dolev, S. (2015) Stability and Change in Resolution of Diagnosis Among Parents of Children with Autism Spectrum Disorder: Child and Parental Contribution. <i>Development and Psychopathology</i> 27 1045-1057.
Dr. Koren - Karie Nina	Feniger-Schaal, R., Noy, L., Hart, Y., Koren-Karie, N. , Mayo, A.E., Alon, U. (2015) Would You Like to Play Together? Adults' Attachment and the Mirror Game. <i>Attachment & Human Development</i> 25 1-13.
Prof. Latzer Yael	Enten-Vissoker, R., Gal, E., Latzer, Y. (2015) Eating and Feeding Problems and Gastrointestinal Dysfunction in Autism Spectrum Disorders. <i>Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders</i> 12 10-21.
Prof. Latzer Yael	Tzischinsky, O., Latzer, Y. , Hason-Rozenstein, M., Givon, M., Kabakov, O., Alon, S., Zukerman-Levin, N. (2015) Subjective And Objective Actigraphic Sleep Monitoring And Psychopathology Among A Clinical Sample Of Patients With Night Eating Syndrome With And Without Binge Eating Behaviors. <i>Journal of Sleep and Sleep Disorder Research</i> 1 1-9 (Online).
Prof. Latzer Yael	Latzer, Y. , Spivak, Z. ^(\$) , Katz, R. (2015) Disordered Eating and Media Exposure in Adolescent Girls: The Role of Parental Involvement and Sense of Empowerment. <i>International Journal of Adolescence and Youth</i> 20 (3) 375-391.
Prof. Latzer Yael	Sadeh-Sharvit, S., Levy-Shiff, R., Feldman, T., Ram, A., Gur, E., Zubery, E., Steiner, E., Latzer, Y. , Lock, J.D. (2015) Child Feeding Perceptions among Mothers with Eating Disorders. <i>Appetite</i> 1 (95) 67-73.
Prof. Latzer Yael	Zohar, A., Latzer, Y. , Adatto, R., Gur, E. (2015) Compulsory Treatment for Anorexia Nervosa in Israel: Clinical Outcomes and Compliance. <i>International Journal of Clinical Psychiatry and Mental Health</i> 3 (Online).
Dr. Lawental Schori Maayan	Lawental, M. (2015) Effectiveness of Rapid Intake into Methadone Treatment: A Natural Experiment in Israel. <i>European Addiction Research</i> 21 211-216.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Lawental Schori Maayan	Lawental, M. , Shoham, M, Ron, P., Azaiza, F. (2015) Prevalence of Illicit Substance Use Among Arab Adults in Israel: Findings from a National Survey. <i>Drug and Alcohol Review</i> 33 (6) 660-662.
Prof. Rimmerman Arie	Rimmerman, A. , Soffer, M., David, D., Dagan, T., Rothler, R., Mishaly, L. (2015) Mapping the Terrain of Disability Legislation: The Case of Israel. <i>Society & Disability</i> 30 46-58.
Prof. Rimmerman Arie	Sulimani-Aidan, Y., Rimmerman, A. (2015) Beyond Medical Diagnosis: Factors Contributing to Life Satisfaction of Women with Epilepsy In Israel. <i>Epilepsy & Behavior</i> 45 110-117.
Dr. Ron Pnina	Ron, P. (2015) From "Employer–Employee" to "Family of Choice": The Development of the Relationship Between Philippine Worker Immigrants and Elderly Care Recipients. <i>Advances in Aging Research</i> 4 47-57.
Dr. Ron Pnina	Gil, S., Weinberg, M., Shamai, M., Ron, P. , Harel, H., Or-Chen, K. (2015) Risk Factors for DSM 5 PTSD Symptoms in Israeli Civilians During and After the Israel-Hamas War. <i>Psychological Trauma: Theory, Research, Practice, and Policy</i> 8 49-54.
Dr. Ron Pnina	Ron, P. (2015) It's Not Their War: The Impact of Military Operations on Philippine Migrant Care Workers for Elderly People in Israel. <i>Clinical Intervention on Aging</i> 10 1053-1061.
Prof. Shamai Michal	Gil, S., Weinberg, M., Shamai, M. , Ron, P., Harel, H., Or-Chen, K. (2015) Risk Factors for DSM 5 PTSD symptoms in Israeli civilians during and after the Gaza war: A Longitudinal Study. <i>Psychological Trauma: Theory, Research, Practice, and Policy</i> 8 49-54.
Prof. Somer Eli	Levinger, S., Somer, E. (2015) The Importance of Mental Pain and Physical Dissociation in Youth Suicidality. <i>Journal of Trauma and Dissociation</i> 16 322-339.
Prof. Somer Eli	Somer, E. , Agam, Y. ^(\$) (2015) Personal Action as Collective Reconciliation: Children of "Aryan" Citizens of Nazi Germany Living in Israel. <i>Dapim: Studies on the Holocaust</i> 29 (2) 81-100.
Dr. Strier Roni	Barel, M., Doron, I., Strier, R. (2015) Guardianship. A Critical Literature Review. <i>Social Security</i> 96 55-85.
Dr. Strier Roni	Strier, R. , Eisikovits, Z., Sigad, L., Buchbinder, E. (2015) Working Men Views of Poverty: Ethnic Perspectives. <i>Men and Masculinities</i> (Online).
Dr. Strier Roni	Buchbinder, E., Sigad, L., Strier, R. , Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Working Poor Ultra-Orthodox Jewish Women and Men: Between Economic Distress and Meaning Based on Faith. <i>Journal of Poverty</i> 19 (4) 377-398.
Dr. Strier Roni	Strier, R. , Shechter, D. (2015) Visualizing Access: Knowledge Development in University-Community Partnerships. <i>Higher Education</i> 71 (3) 343-359.
Dr. Strier Roni	Feldman, G., Strier, R. , Shmidt, H. (2015) The Performative Magic of Advocacy Organizations: The Redistribution of Symbolic Capital. <i>British Journal of Social Work</i> (Online).
Dr. Weinberg Michael	Gil, S., Weinberg, M. (2015) Secondary Trauma among Social Workers Treating Trauma Patients: The Role of Coping Strategies and Internal Resources. <i>International Social Work</i> 1-11.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Weinberg Michael	Weinberg, M. , Besser, A., Zeigler-Hill, V., Neria, Y. (2015) Dispositional Optimism and Self–Esteem as Competing Predictors of Acute Symptoms of GAD and Dissociative Experiences Among Civilians Exposed to War Trauma. <i>Psychological Trauma: Theory, Research, Practice, and Policy</i> 7 34-42.
Dr. Weinberg Michael	Gil, S., Weinberg, M. , Or-Chen, K., Harel, H. (2015) Risk Factors for DSM 5 PTSD Symptoms in Israeli Civilians During the Gaza War. <i>Brain and</i> Behavior 5(4): e00316.
Dr. Weinberg Michael	Gil, S., Weinberg, M. (2015) Coping Strategies and Internal Resources of Dispositional Optimism and Mastery as Predictors of PTSD Symptoms: A Prospective Study. <i>Psychological Trauma: Theory, Research, Practice, and Policy</i> 7 405-411.
Dr. Weinberg Michael	Besser, A., Zeigler-Hill, V., Weinberg, M. , Pincus, A., Neria, Y. (2015) Intrapersonal Resilience Moderates the Association Between Exposure-Severity and PTSD Symptoms Among Civilians Exposed to the 2014 Israel–Gaza Conflict. <i>Self and Identity</i> 1 1-15.
Prof. Winstok Zeev	Winstok, Z. , Smadar-Dror, R. ^(\$) (2015) Sanctions as a Tactic Used in Partner Conflicts: Theoretical, Operational and Preliminary Findings. <i>Journal of Interpersonal Violence</i> 30 (12) 1998-2037.
Prof. Winstok Zeev	Winstok, Z. (2015) The Social Mechanism Linking Inter-Parental and Parent-to-Child Physical Violence. <i>Journal of Family Violence</i> 30 (6) 719-728.
Prof. Winstok Zeev	Winstok, Z. (2015). Effects of Childhood Experience of Violence between Parents and/or Parent-to-Child Violence on Young Israeli Adults' Global Self-Esteem. <i>Violence and Victims</i> 30 (4) 699-712.
Prof. Winstok Zeev	Winstok, Z. , Sowan Basheer, W. ^(\$) (2015). Does Psychological Violence Contribute to Partner Violence Research? A Historical, Conceptual and Critical Review. <i>Aggression and Violent Behavior</i> 21 5-16.
Prof. Yahav Rivka	Yahav, R. (2015) Field Project: Child Location and Developmental Accompanying Project in Kindergartens (3-6 Years Old Children). <i>Meidaos</i> 78 17-23.
Prof. Yovell Yoram	Yovell, Y. , Bar, G., Mashiah, M., Baruch, Y., Briskman, I., Asherov, J., Lotan, A., Rigbi, A., Panksepp, J. (2015) Ultra-Low-Dose Buprenorphine as a Time-Limited Treatment for Severe Suicidal Ideation: A Randomized, Controlled Trial. <i>American Journal of Psychiatry</i> (Online).
Prof. Yovell Yoram	Yovell, Y. , Solms, M., Fotopoulou, A. (2015) The Case for Neuropsychoanalysis: Why a Dialogue with Neuroscience is Necessary But Not Sufficient for Psychoanalysis. <i>The International Journal of Psychoanalysis</i> 96 (6) 1515-1553.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal	Araten-Bergman, T. (2015) "Social and Civic Participation Gaps Between Individuals with and without Disabilities in Israel – Ideologies vs. Realty". In Hovav, M., Duvdevany, I. (Eds.). From Exclusion to Inclusion . Jerusalem, Israel: Carmel.
Prof. Cohen Miri	Levkovitz, I. ^(\$) , Cohen, M. (2015) "Bio-Psycho-Social Aspects of Cancer in the Old Age". In Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.). Practical Gerontology . Eshel.

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Eisikovits, Z., Davidov, J., Sigad. L. Lev-Wiesel, R. (2015) "The Social Construction of Disclosure: The Case of Child Abuse in Israeli Society". In Mathews, B., Bross, D.C. (Eds.). Mandatory Reporting Laws and the Identification of Severe Child Abuse and Neglect Vol. 4. The Springer Series on Child Maltreatment, pp. 395-413.
Prof. Enosh Guy	Shamai, M., Enosh, G. , Machmali-Dievitz, R., Tapiro, S. (2015) "Couples in the Line of Fire: The Role of Couple's Resilience in Preserving and Enhancing Couple's Relationships". In Ajdukovic, D., Kimhi, S., Lahad. M. (Eds.). Resiliency: Enhancing Coping with Crisis and Terrorism . Den Hague, Netherlands: IOS Press, The NATO Science for Peace and Security Programme, pp. 92-107.
Prof. Enosh Guy	Veloso, A., Tzafrir, S., Enosh, G. (2015) "How Employees Perceive HRM Practices: Differences Between Public and Private Organizations". In Machado, C.F., Davim, J.P. (eds). <u>Human Resource Management Challenges and Changes</u> . NY: NOVA Publishers, pp. 19-36.
Dr. Gilad Dvorith	Gilad, D. (2015) "Family Coping in Families with a Person with Disability". In Hovav, M., Duvdevany, I., Feldman, C. (Eds.). <u>From Exclusion to Inclusion:</u> <u>Life in the Community for People with Disabilities in Israel</u> . Jerusalem: Carmel, pp. 217-245.
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	Lamb, M.E., Malloy, L.C., Hershkowitz, I. , La Rooy, D. (2015) "Children and the Law". Handbook of Child Psychology and Developmental Science 3 12 1-49.
Dr. Koren Chaya	Ayalon, L., Koren, C. (2015) "Marriage, Second Couplehood, Divorce and Singlehood in Old Age". In Lichtenberg, I.P., Mast, B., Werethel, J. (Eds.). APA Handbook of Clinical Geropsychology, Vol. 2: Assessment, Treatment and Issues of Later Life. APA Handbooks in Psychology . Washington DC, US: American Psychological Association, pp. 617-644.
Prof. Latzer Yael	Pike, K., Latzer, Y., Dunne, P.E., Yamano, M.A. (2015) "Cognitive Behavioural Therapy for Anorexia Nervosa". In Ida, F., Dancyger, V., Formari, M. (Eds.). Evidence Based Treatments for Eating Disorders: Children, Adolescents, and Adults (Second Edition). New-York, NY: Nova Science Publishers.
Prof. Rimmerman Arie	Rimmerman, A. (2015) "Preface". In Hovav, M., Duvdevany, I., Feldman, K. (Eds.). From Exclusion to Inclusion . Rotem Publishers.
Prof. Shamai Michal	Shamai, M. , Enosh, G., Machmali-Kievitz, R. ^(\$) , Tapiro, S. ^(\$) (2015) "Couples in the Line of Fire: Couple's Resilience in Preserving and Enhancing Their Relationships". In Ajdukovic, D., Kimhi, S., Lahad, M. (Eds.). Resiliency: Enhancing Coping with Crisis and Terrorism . IOS Press, The NATO Science for Peace and Security Programme, Netherlands, pp. 155-178.
Dr. Strier Roni	Strier, R. (2015) "Fathers in Israel: Contextualizing Images of Fatherhood". In Roopnarine, J. (Ed.). <u>Fathers Across Cultures: The Importance, Roles, and Diverse Practices of Dads</u> . Wesport, CT: Praeger, pp. 350-367.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Cohen Miri	Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (2015) Practical Gerontology . Jerusalem: Eshel.

Name	Book Details
Prof. Emeritus Guttman David	Guttman, D. (2015) <u>Homecoming</u> . Hartung-Gorre Publishers Konstanz.
Prof. Rimmerman Arie	Rimmerman, A. (2015) Family Policy and Disability . Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
Prof. Shamai Michal	Shamai, M. (2015) <u>Systemic Interventions for Collective and National</u> <u>Trauma: Theory, Practice and Evaluation</u> . New York, NY: Routledge.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Dr. Roni Strier	Ziv Eviatar	School of Social Work	Multicultural Social Work in Mixed Cities in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Dr. Carmit- Noa Shpigelman	Yonus Alla	Department of Community Mental Health	The Association Between Affiliated Stigma and Family Life Quality Among Israeli Arab Families with Hearing Impaired Children	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Prof. Eli Somer	Samaan Zina	School of Social Work	Childhood Trauma, Dissociation and Daydreaming among Israeli Arab Addicts of Alcohol and Drugs	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Prof. Eli Somer	Knani Hikmat	School of Social Work	The Association Between Sexual Abuse and Psycho- Social Attributes Among Israeli Arab Females: Family Support and Religiosity as Moderators And Maladaptive Day Dreaming is Mediator	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Prof. Eli Somer	Amir Suha	School of Social Work	Validation of the Maladaptive Day Dreaming Scale Among Arabs	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal	Bahouth Abeer.	School of Social Work	Self-Stigma, Self Esteem, Social Capital & Community Participation and the Subjective Well Being Among Consumers of Rehabilitation Services in the Arab Sector	Completed
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal, Dr. OR-Chen K.	Zaliuk Sharabany Maya	Department of Community Mental Health	Social Support, Proactive Coping and Subjective Well Being Among Individuals with Severe Mental Illnessess	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal	Rada Nir	School of Social Work	The Association Between Person-Organization Fit, Labor Conditions & Organizational Commitment Among Social Workers Working for Community Mental Health Services	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal, Dr. Mayan Lewantal-Schori	Kalai Nofar	School of Social Work	Professional Stigma towards Persons with Dual-Diagnosis of Substance Abuse and Mental Health: Application of Attribution Theory	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal, Dr. Mayan Lewantal-Schori	Braiton Efrat	School of Social Work	Views towards Ritalin in the Treatment of ADHD as Portrayed by Popular Media in Israel 1990-2013	Completed
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal, Dr. Mayan Lewantal-Schori	Daoud Aida	School of Social Work	Stigma towards Persons with Dual-Diagnosis of Substance Abuse and Mental Health from a Cultural Perspective	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Azaiza Faisal, Dr. Mayan Lwental Schori	Taha Samaher	School of Social Work	Risk Factors for the Abuse of Psychoactive Substance Use Among Adolescents in the Arab Society in Israel	Completed
Prof. Azaiza Faisal, Dr. Haya Koren	Mhameed Rahma	Department of Gerontology	Willingness of Social Work Students to Work with the Elderly: Multi-Cultural Comparison	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Azaiza Faisal, Dr. Orna Bluman	Yasin Maram	School of Social Work	Motherhood Identity and Occupational Identity Among Employed Pregnant Women: The Case of Arab Women in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Boehem Amnon	Harary Paz	School of Social Work	Homosexuals, Lesbians, Bisexuals and Trans- Genders; Social Capital and Wellbeing	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Boehem Amnon, Dr. Gil Luria	Hallun Faten	School of Social Work	Community Climate and Violence	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Stern Hagit	School of Social Work	On Relationships, Systems and Intersystemic Relationships: Supervisors' Perceptions of the Characteristic, Uniqueness, and Changes in Supervision in Family Therapy	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Guy-Amsalem Hila	School of Social Work	Child Protection Social Workers' Subjective Perceptions of the Impact of the Process of Removing Children from Home on Their Personal and Professional Lives	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Bar Ilan Shmuel	School of Social Work	The Therapeutic Experience of Orthodox Jewish Batterers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Polak Anat	School of Social Work	The Experiences and Perceptions of Social Workers in Post-Mental Hospitalization Residential Care	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Naffa Jamila	School of Social Work	The Perceptions of Druze Abused Women of Social Work Intervention	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Nakar Offir	School of Social Work	Orthodox Jewish Youth in Distress from as Strength Perspective	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Moshe Orit	Graduate Studies Authority	The Involvement of Parents in the Process of Moving Their Children in Special Education	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Buchbinder Eli, Dr. Band- Winterstein Tova	Raviz Angela	School of Social Work	The Experience and Meaning of Therapeutic Intervention of Old Abused Women	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Gawi Samera	School of Social Work	Educated Arab Women Who Are Victims of Intimate Partner Violence: Between Modernism and Tradition	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Cohen Miri	Dewar Mona	School of Social Work	Psychological Distress in Older Adults Post Hip Fracture: the Role of Gender and Ethnicity	Completed
Prof. Cohen Miri	Masarwa Saaida	Department of Gerontology	The Role of Cultural Perceptions and Health Beliefs in Sun Protection Behaviors	Completed
Prof. Cohen Miri, Dr. Dana Prilutzky	Anoch Aya	Department of Gerontology	Burnout among care workers in Kibutz and Urban homes for older adults in: the Role of organizational factors	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Cohen Miri	Tal Mira	Department of Gerontology	Evaluation of a Program to Enhance Awareness and Knowledge on Elder Abuse among Professionals	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Cohen Miri	Samuel lilach	School of Social Work	Emotional Regulation and Expression, Positive and Negative Emotions and Personal Resources and Their Connections with Emotional Eating	Completed
Prof. Cohen Miri	Poran Sivan	School of Social Work	Gender and Its Associations with Emotion Regulation, Emotion Expression, Negative and Positive Affect, and Physical Symptoms	Completed
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Gross-Cohen Iris	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Experience of Dance/Movement Therapists: "To Keep My 'Dancing Self' On-Going"	Completed
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Dr. Chaya Koren	Lubin-Peretz Tamar	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Meanings of Inheritance Objects Older Parent Leave for Their Adult Children after Their Death	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Dr. Eila Perkis	Efroni Ido	School of Social Work	Learning Disabilities and Learning Difficulties in 'Hevrat Halomdim' (Society of Learners): Dropouts from Educational Institutions in the 'Haredi' Society in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Dr. Orna Alyagon- Darr (Carmel Academic Center)	Peleg-Kimlov Simi	School of Criminology	Severe Delinquency Among Youth as Reflected in District Court Decisions in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Dr. Laura Sigad	Avraham Tal	School of Criminology	Child Maltreatment: Social Workers' Experience of Child Abuse Identification and Disclosure	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Prof. Rivka Eisikovits, Dr. Chaya Koren	Cohavi Mali	Graduate Studies Authority	Inter-Generational Conflicts Between Adult Children and Their Old Parents from a Parenthood Perspective	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Prof. Zeev Winstok	Nahmias Michal	School of Social Work	Attitudes of Social Workers Working on Intimate Partner Violence	Completed
Prof. Enosh Guy	Sharon Odelya	School of Social Work	The Effect of the Family Unit, the Composition and Characteristics of a Divorce Proceeding on Social Workers' Decision to Grant Custody to Those Parents	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Enosh Guy	Atzur Pnina	School of Social Work	The Effect of the Family Unit, the Composition and Characteristics of a Divorce Proceeding on Social Workers' Decision to Grant Custody to Those Parents	Completed
Prof. Enosh Guy	Scharf Nitzan	School of Social Work	The Association Between Parental Guilt Induction and the Adjustment of Siblings During Emerging Adulthood	Completed
Prof. Enosh Guy, Dr. Nicole Dahan	Mendelowitz Nechama	School of Social Work	Ultraorthodox Women Facing Husband's Spiritual Abuse	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Enosh Guy	Gmara Netanel	School of Social Work	Ultra-Orthodox Fathers' Perceptions of risk for Children	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Fruend Anat	Shor Esti	School of Social Work	"All Glorious is the Princess within her Chamber": Ideological Fulfillment in Relation to Changes in Work Patterns in Haredi Women	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Fruend Anat	Koltun Ignacio	School of Social Work	Relationship between Career Development and Career Mobility among Social Workers in the Public Sector	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Fruend Anat	Wertheimer Sari	School of Social Work	The Relationship between Religious Perception and Burnout and Organizational Commitment among Haredi Caregivers in Mental Developmental Disability Population	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Fruend Anat	Keidar Eliav	School of Social Work	Attitudes toward Help in the Population of "Yeshivat Hesder - High Zionist" Students in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Fruend Anat	Sukenik Gilad	School of Social Work	The Attitude of Haredi Soldiers Towards Receiving Mental Therapy in the IDF	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Fruend Anat, Dr. Tova Band- Winterstein	Salomon Nechami	School of Social Work	The Bachelorhood Phenomenon of Women in the Ultra-Orthodox Sector: The Experience and It's Meaning	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gil Sharon, Dr. Weinberg Michael	Levy Roi	School of Social Work	Parents' Bereavement Following Loss of a Child in a Terror Attack	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gil Sharon, Dr. Or-Chen Keren	Bresler Itay	School of Social Work	Decision-Making in Times of Stress and Trauma	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Gil Sharon, Dr. Weinberg Michael	Gramse Ela	School of Social Work	Parents' Bereavement Following Loss of a Child in Violent Death – Murder or Suicide	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gil Sharon, Dr. Weinberg Michael	Eitan Doron	School of Social Work	Personality Traits and Sense of Meaning	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gil Sharon, Reshef A.	Koren Benacot Avital	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Video-Therapy with Combat Survivors	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gil Sharon	Gilor Eitan	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Gay Therapists' Self- Disclosure	Completed
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	Yehuday Ella	School of Social Work	Nonverbal Expressions of Reluctance in Child Investigations: The Differential Role of Support on Boys and Girls	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	Kaabia Ezees	School of Social Work	The Relationships Between the Type of Abuse (Sexual, Physical) and Noon Verbal Expressions of Children in Forensic Investigations	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	Petrovsky Adina	School of Social Work	Support and Reluctance in Orthodox Children Alleging Intra-Familial Abuse	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	Shamach Miri	School of Social Work	The Clinical Role of the NICHD Revised Protocol in Forensic Investigation of Children	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Koren Chaya	Simhi-Meidani Shiran	School of Social Work	The Meaning of the Intergenerational Relationship Between Adult Child and Late Life Repartnered Widowed Parent: An Adult Children Perspective	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Koren Chaya	Lipman-Schiby Sharon	School of Social Work	Adult Grandchild- Grandparent Relationship: The Case of Second Couplehood in Old Age From the Grandchild Perspective	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Koren Chaya, Prof. Rivka Yahav	Tal Ziv	School of Social Work	The Meaning of Hope in the Context of Grief after Parental Loss During Adolescence	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Koren Chaya	Solomon Lior	School of Social Work	"What Keeps Them Together"? A Life Course Perspective of Lifelong Marriages Among the Very Old From a Dyadic View	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Koren Chaya	Matri Maya	School of Social Work	The Meaning of Adult Child Relationship with Holocaust Survivor Parent: Offences, Coping and Forgiveness/None- Forgiveness as Option	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Koren Chaya	Aloni Moran	School of Social Work	The Experience of Orthodox Fathers who Divorced When Their Children Were at Preschool Age	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Koren - Karie Nina	O'chana Anat	School of Social Work	Mothers – Adolescent Dialogues about Conflictual Events: Differences Between Mothers who Did or Did Not Suffered Abuse as Children	Completed
Dr. Koren - Karie Nina, Dr. Rinat Feniger-Sha'al	Malma Karin	School of Social Work	Mothers' Insightfulness pre and post Drama-Therapy Intervention	Completed
Prof. Latzer Yael	Chaykin Tal	School of Public Health	The Relationship Between Orthorexia and Eating Disorders in Nutrition Students	Completed
Prof. Latzer Yael	Berger Moran	School of Social Work	Eating Disorders and Pregnancy: The Patients Perception of Body Image	Completed
Prof. Latzer Yael	Moreno Ayelet	School of Social Work	Clinical and Psychosocial Characteristics of Youngsters with EDs After Hospitalization: Follow Up	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Latzer Yael	Secelknas Ifaa	School of Public Health	Evaluation of the Duration of Consuming a Defined Quantity of Food with and without the "Slow-Chew" Device and Compliance Testing: The Role of Changing Eating Pattern	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Latzer Yael, Dr. E. Gal	Cohen Moran	School of Public Health	The Relationships Between Health Parameters and Eating Patterns Among Children with Autism	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Lawental Schori Maayan, Dr. Gal Shoval (Tel Aviv University)	Dadon Reut	School of Social Work	Effect of Facial Recognition CBT Intervention on Emotion Recognition among Substance Abusers: A Randomized Control Pilot	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Lawental Schori Maayan, Dr. Amnon Lazar	Shatil Tal	School of Social Work	Adjustment to Imprisonment and Future Orientation of Long-Term Prisoners	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ron Pnina	Gonn Hila	School of Social Work	Secondary Traumatization Among Boarding-School Staff Members	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ron Pnina	Awad Muhamad	School of Social Work	Attachment Style in Adulthood, Forgiveness and Filial Responsibility of Arab Families	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ron Pnina	Peled Tal	School of Social Work	PTSD, Forgiveness and the Holocaust Survivors	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Shamai Michal	Samochah Haim	School of Social Work	Financial Decisions Making by Ultraorthodox People who Live in Poverty	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Shamai Michal	Sultan-Stekler Liz	School of Social Work	Social Workers Experience in the Process of Deciding About Parents Custody	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Shamai Michal	Werner Shani	School of Social Work	The Experience of Children Residing in Battered Women's Shelters	Completed
Dr. Soffer Michal	Lucia Abeer	School of Social Work	Stigma toward Learning Disabilities among Arab Mothers of Children with Learning Disabilities	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Soffer Michal, Dr. Naomi Schreuer	Merdler Efrat	School of Social Work	Inclusive Youth Movement Activities: Outcomes for Non-Disabled Youth	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Soffer Michal	Armosh Jumana	School of Social Work	Coverage of Disabilities in Arab Newspapers in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Soffer Michal, Dr. Naomi Schreuer,	Gokhman Idit	School of Social Work	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Soffer Michal	Issa Raneen	School of Social Work	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Somer Eli	Hershko Oren	School of Social Work	The Relationship Between Maladaptive Daydreaming, Child Sexual Abuse, Social Phobia, Absorption and Addictive Patters Among University Students	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Somer Eli	Meari-Amer Suha	School of Social Work	The Relationship Between Psycho-Social Factors and the Development of Maladaptive Daydreaming in a Palestinian Israeli Sample	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Strier Roni	Kunz Bar Albina	School of Social Work	Changing Views of the 'Ideal Father' and the Experience of Fathering	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Strier Roni	Abu El Olah asmaa	School of Social Work	Professionals' and Community Stakeholders' Perceptions: Arab Women Marrying Intellectually Challenged Arab Men	Completed
Dr. Strier Roni	Taata Rizek Oubur	School of Social Work	Welfare as a Shared Space: Public Social Services in Mixed Cities	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Strier Roni	Hliliah Manar	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The role of public services in mixed cities	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Strier Roni	Cohen Sarah	School of Social Work	The Daughter of the Rabbi	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Weinberg Michael	Neria Ben-Zur Neria	School of Social Work	Traumatic Grief as a Categorical Experience and as an Utilitarian Experience	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Weinberg Michael	Bass Yasmin	School of Social Work	Media Exposure and Terrorism: Gender Differences in Modern Internet Exposure, Mastery, Emotions and Traumatic Stress in the Awake of Terrorist Attacks	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Weinberg Michael, Farchi, M.	Witson Adi	School of Social Work	The SIX'c Model in Peacetime and During an Emergency: Expanding and Developing Modes of Coping Resilience of the Individual	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Winstok Zeev	Lahmani Anat	School of Social Work	Inter-Generational Transmission of Partner Violence Among General and Service Population Women	Completed
Prof. Winstok Zeev	Amzaleg Vered	School of Social Work	The Association Between Corporal Punishment Experienced by Mothers in Childhood and Their Use of Corporal Punishment toward Their Own Children	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Yahav Rivka	Hijazi Rebab	School of Social Work	The Connection Between Personality Characteristics and the Degree of Satisfaction in a Romantic Relationship: Cross-Cultural Examination	Completed
Prof. Yahav Rivka	Yaacoby Sivan	School of Social Work	Father Loss in Early Childhood: The Relationship with the Mother, Separation- Individuation Processes and Love Relaionthips Style in Adulthood	Completed
Prof. Yahav Rivka, Dr. Haya Koren	Tal Ziv	School of Social Work	The Meaning of Hope in the Context of Grief After Parental Loss During Adolescence	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yahav Rivka	Phelzel Michal	School of Social Work	Attachment Style, Gratitude, Forgiveness, and Relationships	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Yahav Rivka, Dr. Haya Koren	Yaacoby Shani	School of Social Work	Involvement in Triangulation	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Yahav Rivka	Angel Lilach	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Bereavement, Loss, and Growth Among Widows	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Yahav Rivka	Gross Shmuel	School of Social Work	Hassidut and Lacan	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Prof. Emiko Kashima, Prof. Susan Paxton	Buchanan Zachari (La Trobe University, Australia)	Department of Psychology	The Role of Family, School and Social Factors in Psychological and Sociocultural Adaptation of Refugee Adolescents	Completed
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Dr. Robyn Stargatt, Dr. Frank Muscara	Malarbi Stephanie (La Trobe University, Australia)	Department of Psychology	Cognitive Functioning of Children Exposed To Trauma With and Without Post- Traumatic Stress Symptoms: A Systematic Review and Meta Analysis	Completed
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Prof. Richard Walker, Prof. Fiona White	Qashqoush Maram (the University of Sydney)	School of Social Work	Identity, Psychological Well- Being, and School Adjustment Among Australian Muslim Adolescents	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Abu-Rayya Hisham, Prof. Eleanor Wertheim	Gurr Michael (La Trobe University, Australia)	Department of Psychology	Cultural Diversity in Australian School Communities: Needs, Perspectives, and Practices	Completed
Prof. Azaiza Faisal, Prof. Miri Cohen	Croitoru Tal	School of Social Work	A Culture-Sensitive Model for Examining Willingness to Undergo Early Detection Tests for Breast Cancer	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Azaiza Faisal, Dr. H. Goldblatt and Dr. Y. Caspi	Shorer Shai	School of Social Work	Cultural Differences in the Relationship Between Shame and Post Traumatic Symptoms	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Azaiza Faisal, Dr. E. Buchbinder	Simaan Lama	School of Social Work	Welfare in Local Municipalities: Local Mayors' Perceptions of Their Relationships with Welfare Agencies; Managers, Social Workers and Welfare Local Issues	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Azaiza Faisal, Dr. I. Duvdevany	Rabah Manar	School of Social Work	Adherence to Treatment Among Arab Women with Type 2 Diabetes in Israel: It's Relationship to the Perception of Illness, Self- Efficacy and Tendency to Traditionalism or Towards Modernization Changes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Ari Adital	Abramovitz Omri	School of Social Work	What Can We Learn from the Homeless People: A Phenomenological Study	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben Ari Adital	Houri Kaukac	School of Social Work	Artistic Creativity Among Palestinian Women	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Ben Ari Adital	Zak Eyal	School of Social Work	The Experience of Ultra- Orthodox Married Gay Men	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Ari Adital	Klien Adva	School of Social Work	Beyond Dichotomy: Experiences of Transgenders	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ben Ari Adital	Zephaty Maya	School of Social Work	Surrogacy Among Male Same Sex Partners	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Givon-Sinai Dalia	School of Social Work	Incest Survivors' Evaluation of the Formal Agencies: Retrospective Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Abo Tanha Basma	School of Social Work	Hearing Their Voice: The Life Narratives of Young Arab Women Who Grew With a Divorced Abused Mothers	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Buchbinder Eli	Jammal- Abboud Romain	School of Social Work	Professional Knowledge Between Cultures: The Professional Practice of Arab Social Workers Between Collectivism and the Individualism	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Cohen Miri, Prof. Vardit Respler- Haim	Kashkush Iman	Department of Arabic Language & Literature	Perceptions of Aging and Old Age in Islamic Sources and the Figh in Comparison to Theories in Gerontology	Completed
Prof. Cohen Miri	Kimron Lee	Department of Gerontology	Physical and Mental Health among Holocaust Survivors: The Mediating Role of Cognitive Processes and Coping	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Cohen Miri	Harlap Sharon	Department of Gerontology	Emotional Responses, Biomarkers of Inflammation and Their Relation to the Recovery Process After Hip Fractures: Expansion of the Stress Model	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Cohen Miri	Kochli Tal	Department of Gerontology	Grandparents Providing Routine Caregiving for Their Grandchildren: Predictors of Physical and Mental Health	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Cohen Miri	Levkovitz Inbar	Department of Gerontology	Emotional Distress, Fatigue and Cancer Biomarkers in Older and Younger Breast Cancer Patients	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Cohen Miri, Dr. Ariela Lowinstein	Ointo Galit	Department of Gerontology	Coping with the Stress of Moving to Sheltered Housing: Emotional and Physiological Outcomes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Cohen Miri	Rosenfeld Michal	Department of Community Mental Health	The Association of Types of Fatalism and Adherence to Screening for the Early Detection of Colorectal Cancer	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Cohen Miri	Okin Svetlana	Department of Gerontology	Examining Processes of Emotional Regulation and their Relations to Resilience Resources, and Emotional Positive and Negative Outcomes of Coping with Colorectal Cancer	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Cohen Miri	Arel Adi	School of Social Work	Meaning making and meaning finding Among Cancer patients at the end of life	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Cohen Miri, Prof. Faisal Azaiza, Dr. Hadass Goldblatt	Lahoud Leila	School of Social Work	Arab Couples Coping with Breast Cancer	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Prof. Muhammad Haj-Yahia (Hebrew University)	Haj-Yehia Zahir	School of Social Work	Arab Battered Women's Experience of Forgiveness	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Terner Anat	School of Social Work	Memory Construction Among Holocaust Survivors	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Dr. Tali Gal	Masuri Hadar	Graduate Studies Authority	A Constructivist Perspective on the Israeli Judicial Sentencing Reform in Child Abuse Cases: Rethoric or Substance?	
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Dr. Tali Gal	Piamenta Yehonatan	Graduate Studies Authority	The Experience of Minor Victims of Sexual Abuse Through the Legal Proceeding	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Prof. Sheizaf Rafaeli	Landau Aviv	School of Social Work	Interpersonal Rejection Among Youth in Online Social Networks	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Dr. Chaya Koren	Birin Yonat	School of Social Work	Female Sexual Offenders: The Experience of Their Victims	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi	Eitan Yafit	School of Social Work	Dilemmas and Interventions of Social Workers who Work with Intimate Partner	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Dr. Tova Band- Winterstein	Twitto Ilanit	School of Social Work	Multi-Generational Construction of Intimate Partner Violence in the Haredi Society	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Prof. Rivka Eisikovits, Dr. Chaya Koren	Shalabi Manal	School of Social Work	The Perception of Leadership Among Palestinian Muslim Women in Israel in Third age	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Eisikovits Zvi, Prof. Rivka Eisikovits, Dr. Chaya Koren	Nahmias Michal	School of Social Work	The Meaning of Conflicts Among Couples in Long Term Marriage	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Enosh Guy	Marko Meir	School of Social Work	Social Workers Experience of Client Suicide	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Enosh Guy, Prof. Ati Zitron	Raviv Amnon	Graduate Studies Authority	Medical Clowns' Involvement in Medical Procedures in Hospitals in Israel	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Enosh Guy, Prof. Shay Tzafrir	Balderman Orit	Department of Business Administration	Relationships Between Trust, Justice Organizations, Passion at Work and Human Resources Management Practices and Work-Family Conflict Among Remote Workers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Enosh Guy	Rechnitzer Haim	School of Social Work	The Development of Professional Responses to Sexual Abuse in the Ultra- Orthodox Society	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Enosh Guy, Dr. Tali Gal	Cohen Inbar	Graduate Studies Authority	The Meeting Zone of Court and Treatment	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Enosh Guy, Prof. Shay Tzafrir	Hadar Keren	School of Social Work	Examining the Association Between Employees' Hostile Attribution and Team Aggression in Service Provider Organizations	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Enosh Guy, Dr. Maayan Lawental	Kipnis Ana	School of Social Work	The Club Scene, Drugs, and Sexual Interaction Among Israeli Youth	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Fruend Anat	Guez Galit	School of Social Work	Coping Strategies with Stress, as an Interfering Factor between Role Overload and Intentions to Leave: A Longitudinal Study to Examine the Influence among Social Work Students Supervisors, in their First Year of Supervision	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Fruend Anat	Sapir Zehava	School of Social Work	The Relation between Organizational Aspects and Hidden Dropout in High School: A Longitudinal Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Fruend Anat, Prof. Yoav Lavee	Pesach Miriam	School of Social Work	Ultra-Orthodox Women's Perceptions of Equality and Equity within the	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Gil Sharon	Harel Hila	School of Social Work	Adult Male and Female Survivors of Childhood Sexual Abuse	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Gil Sharon	Pinzi Erez	School of Social Work	The Effect of 'Social Constructions' on Couples' Communication and Satisfaction	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	Blasbalg Uri	School of Social Work	The Effects of Interviewer's Support on Forensic Statements Made by Children, Who May be Reluctant to Disclose Intra- Familial Abuse	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Hershkovitz Irit	Karni-Visel Yael	School of Social Work	The Relationships Between Emotional Expressions and the Nature of Information Provided on Parental Abuse: The Role of Support in the Investigation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Koren - Karie Nina	Erez Ben-Haim Adi	School of Social Work	Mothers and Fathers Insightfulness Toward Their Toddlers: Similarities and Differences in Children's Outcomes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Koren - Karie Nina, Prof. David Oppenheim	Maharik- Shachar Tali	Department of Psychology	The Role of Maternal Insightfulness in Early Development	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Latzer Yael, Prof. Ruth Katz	Spivak Zohar	School of Social Work	Evaluation of Intervention Program for the Prevention of Eds, Emphasizing the Internalization of Media Massages, Sense of Empowerment, and Parental Involvement	Completed
Prof. Latzer Yael, Dr. E. Gal	Enten Roni	Department of Occupational Therapy	Parameters, Eating Patterns and Behavioral Profiles of Children on the Autistic Spectrum	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Latzer Yael	Balog Inbal	School of Public Health	The Role of Interpersonal Relationship Before and After Bariatric Surgery	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Latzer Yael	Grundman- Shem Tov Rinat	School of Public Health	Mindfulness Bbased Intervention for Increasing Food Diary Adherence, as Part of a CBT, for Patients with Binge Eating Disorders	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Latzer Yael	Zohar Adit	School of Public Health	Rehabilitation in Eatin Disorders	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Rimmerman Arie	Chen Emanuel	Graduate Studies Authority	Comparative Analysis between Hollywood and Israeli Films: Concepts, Ideologists, Images and Expressions	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Rimmerman Arie	Misshirqi Hala	School of Social Work	Risk Assessment, Competence to Stand Trial and Criminal Responsibility of Sex Offenders with Intellectual Disabilities	Completed
Prof. Rimmerman Arie	Gur Ayelet	School of Social Work	Social Networks and Quality of Life of Israelis With/Without Disabilities	Completed
Dr. Ron Pnina	Arama Miri	School of Social Work	Mindfulness as a Cognitive- Behavioral Treatment	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Shamai Michal	Vered Einav	School of Social Work	Experiencing the Role of Family Among Successful Adults with Learning Disabilities	Completed
Prof. Shamai Michal	Galmidi Neta	School of Social Work	The Dialogue Between the Recovery Process of Mentally Ill Patient and his Parents	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Strier Roni	Breshtling Orit	Department of Communication Disorders	The Son of the Mother: On the Development of Masculine Gender Identities Mirrored in Mothers' Images	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Strier Roni	Postan Izik Dassi	School of Social Work	Constructing Social Exclusion	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Strier Roni	Sahid Mohamed	School of Social Work	Rights-Based Social Work Practice	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Strier Roni, Prof. Israel Doron	Barel Michal	Department of Gerontology	Custody for the aged: Critical Discourse Analysis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Winstok Zeev	Sowan Basheer Wafa	School of Social Work	Forcible and Hurtful Tactics of Coping with Partner Conflicts: The Relationship Between Tactic Occurrence and Tactic Perception and Experience by Men and Women (Gender), Muslims and Jews (Religion)	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Winstok Zeev	Smadar-Dror Ronit	School of Social Work	Conflict Resolution	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal (PI), Dr. Spigelman Carmit Noa	Assistive Technology for Persons with Visual Impairment and Blindness	Migdal-Or foundation, 36,600 NIS	NIS 36,600	2015-2016

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Artan-Bergman Tal (PI), Dr. Yuval Palgi , Dr. Band-Winterstein Tova	Needs and Preparedness Survey: Internet Utilization Among the Old-Old in Israel	Maccabi Institute of Health Services Research	NIS 80,000	2015-2017
Prof. Azaiza Faisal (PI)	Psychoactive Substance Use Among Arab Adults from Arab Towns and Mixed Towns in Israel	Israel Anti-Drug Authority	NIS 114,500	2015-2016
Prof. Azaiza Faisal (PI), M. Cohen, H. Goldblatt, Z. Abdeen & T. Abdalah	Cooperation Program, Palestinian Women Coping with Breast Cancer in Israel and the West Bank	MERC-USA	US\$ 173,000	2015-2017
Prof. Ben Ari Adital (PI)	"Berlin Meets Haifa" Project	German Friends Association of the University of Haifa	€ 3,000	2015
Prof. Ben Ari Adital (PI)	"Berlin Meets Haifa" Project	The Robinson Foundation	€ 3,000	2015
Prof. Ben Ari Adital (PI)	"Berlin Meets Frankfurt"	Council for Higher Education "Making Higher Education Access for Members of Minority Group Minority"	NIS 11,000	2015
Dr. Berkowitz Ruth Ela (PI), Moore Hadass; Astor, Ron Avi	A Research Synthesis of the Associations between Socioeconomic Background, Inequality, School Climate, and Academic Achievement	The Israel Academy of Science and Humanities,(ISF) Initiative for Applied Education Research	NIS 16,000	2015-2016
Prof. Cohen Miri (PI)	Needs of Orthodox Women with Advanced Cancer and Their Carers	National Security Institute	NIS 153,000	2015-2016
Dr. Lawental Schori Maayan (PI), Co-PI - Prof. Guy Enosh	Evaluation of Long-Term Outcomes of Residential Education	Friends of Yamin Orde	NIS 193,000	2015-2017
Prof. Rimmerman Arie, Michal Al-Yagon, Malka Margalit	Views of Community by People with ID	Keren Shalem	NIS 875,000	2015-2020
Prof. Rimmerman Arie (PI)	Household study of Families with Intellectually Disabled Members	Ministry of Welfare	NIS 625,000	2015-2017
Dr. Strier Roni (PI)	The Role of Social Services in Mixed Cities	National Institute Fund	NIS 94,000	2015-2018
Dr. Strier Roni (PI), Dr. Asaf Levanon	A Multi-method Assessment of the Factors Shaping the	Yad Hanadiv	NIS 100,000	2015-2018

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Strier Roni (PI), Hanni Noiman	Policy Practice in Public Social Services	National Insurance Institute	NIS 98,000	2015-2018
Dr. Strier Roni (PI)	The Flagship Program for Combating Exclusion	Higher Education Council	NIS 600,000	2015

Department of Human Services

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Luria Gil

Name	Position
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna	100%
Prof. Boehem Amnon	16.7%
Dr. Cheshin Arik	100%
Dr. Gal Ido	100%
Dr. Luria Gil	100%
Dr. Mano-Negrin Rita	100%
Prof. Yagil Dana	100%

B. Number of Students

РΑ	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	14	196	112
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	19	72	91
DL D			Total
Ph.D.			2
Total			205

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna	Blumen, O. (2015) Employee Benefits and High-Tech Fatherhood. <i>Journal of Managerial Psychology</i> 30 (5) 535-549.
Prof. Boehem Amnon	Luria, G., Cnaan, R.A., Boehm, A. (2015) National Culture and Pro-Social Behaviors: Results from 66 Countries. <i>Nonprofit & Voluntary Sector Quarterly</i> 44 (5) 1041-1065.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Gal Ido	Luria, G., Gal, I. , Yagil, D. (2015) Spending More Time with the Customer: Service-Providers' Behavioral Discretion and Call-Center Operations. <i>Service Business</i> 9 (3) 427-443.
Dr. Gal Ido	Tout, D., Gal, I. (2015) Perspectives on Numeracy: Reflections from International Assessments. <i>ZDM–The International Journal of Mathematics Education</i> 47 (4) 691-706.
Dr. Gal Ido	Zoabi, K., Gal, I. (2015) Perceptions of Empowering Techniques: A Comparative Study Among Social Workers. <i>Mifgash–Journal of Social Work Education</i> 23 (41) 7-24 (Hebrew).
Dr. Luria Gil	Rosenblum, S., Luria, G. (2015) Applying a Handwriting Measurement Model for Capturing Cognitive Load Implications Through Complex Figure Drawing. <i>Cognitive Computation</i> 1-9.
Dr. Luria Gil	Kalish, Y., Luria, G. , Toker, S., Westman, M. (2015) Till Stress Do Us Part: On the Interplay Between Perceived Stress and Communication Network Dynamics. <i>Journal of Applied Psychology</i> 1-16.
Dr. Luria Gil	Luria, G. , Levanon, A., Yagil, D., Gal, I. (2015) Status, National Culture and Customers' Propensity to Complain. <i>Social Indicators Research</i> 1-22.
Dr. Luria Gil	Luria, G. , Cnaan, R., Boehm, A. (2015) National Culture and Pro-Social Behaviors: Results from 66 Countries. <i>Nonprofit and Voluntary Sector Quarterly</i> 44 (5) 1041-1065.
Dr. Mano-Negrin Rita	Mano, R. (2015) Online Health Information, Situational Effects and Health Changes Among e-Patients in Israel: A "Push / Pull" Perspective. <i>Health Expectations</i> 18 (6) 2489-2500.
Prof. Yagil Dana	Yagil, D. (2015) Display Rules for Kindness: Outcomes of Suppressing Benevolent Emotions. <i>Motivation and Emotion</i> 39 156-166.
Prof. Yagil Dana	Yagil, D. , Biron, M., Pat, D., Mizrahi-Reuveni, M., Zoller, L. (2015) Accurate Diagnosis of Patients' Distress Levels: The Effect of Family Physicians' Ability to Take the Patient's Perspective. <i>Patient Education and Counseling</i> 98 1631-1635.
Prof. Yagil Dana	Luria, G., Gal, I., Yagil, D. (2015) Spending More Time with the Customer: Service-Providers' Behavioral Discretion and Call-center Operations. <i>Service Business</i> 9 427-443.

B. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details		
Dr. Mano-Negrin Rita	Mano, R. (2015) <u>Complexity and Crisis in Human Services</u> . LAP LAMBERT Academic Publishing, Saarbrücken, Germany.		

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna, Prof. Shay Tzafrir	BarOn- Shmilivitz Naama	Department of Human Services	The Court View of the Dismissal of Pregnant Employees	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna	Ferber Tal	Department of Human Services	Contesting Identities of First- time Pregnant Employees in Female and Male Occupations	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna	Wienzwieg Einat	Department of Human Services	Who is My Employer: Contract work of Hitech Engineers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna	East-Alon Michal	Women's & Gender Studies	Identity transition of First- Time Pregnant Professionals	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna	Fisher Tal	Women's & Gender Studies	The Meaning of Occupational Identity for Old Women	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna, Prof. Faisal Azaiza	Awad-Yasin Maram	School of Social Work	Identity transition of First- Time Pregnant Muslim Employees of Urban and Rural Vicinities	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna	Falah Sheren	Women's & Gender Studies	Physical Activity of Arab Rural Women: Outdoor Walking	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Blumen Goldberg Orna	Sfadi Naima	Women's & Gender Studies	Marriage Migration of Druze Syrian Women	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Boehem Amnon	Harary Paz	School of Social Work	Homosexuals, Lesbians, Bisexuals and Trans- Genders; Social Capital and Wellbeing	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Boehem Amnon, Dr. Gil Luria	Hallun Faten	School of Social Work	Community Climate and Violence	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Ido	Staerman Liana	Department of Human Services	Understanding Psychological Aspects of Financial Empowerment and Implications for Intervention Design	Completed
Dr. Gal Ido, Dr. Ronit Endevelt	Horowitz Michal	Department of Human Services	Factors Affecting Personnel Planning in Nutrition Services in Israel	Completed
Dr. Gal Ido	Kastro Michal	Department of Human Services	Cultural Competency in Psychological Counseling Services in Universities in Israel	Completed
Dr. Gal Ido	Gat Idit	Department of Human Services	Challenges and Processes in the Work of Accessibility Coordinators in Service Organizations	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Gal Ido	Levenheim Inbal	Department of Human Services	Cycling with and for People with Disabilities: Retention and Development of Volunteers	Completed
Dr. Luria Gil	Smotkin Hila	Department of Human Services	The Relationship Between Employees' Personality and Their Willingness to Report Service Complaints, Testing Moderating Variables	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Luria Gil	Kita Erez	Department of Human Services	The Relationship Between Personality and the Use of Cellular Phone Among While Driving	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Luria Gil	Mimran Ofir	Department of Human Services	Not on Technology Alone:Management Challenges in Assimilation 'Green Box' to Improve Driving Safety	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mano-Negrin Rita	Haber Sharon	Department of Human Services	Gender and Use of Mobile Phones for Health Purposes	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Yagil Dana	Palit Vered	Department of Human Services	Service Employees' Coping with the Stress of Customers' Aggression	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yagil Dana, Dr. Michal Biron	Pat Dalit	Department of Business Administration	Physicians' Emotion Detection Accuracy as a Function of Patients' Emotion Regulation Strategies	Completed
Prof. Yagil Dana, Prof. Asaf Darr	Kaholi Matan	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Voice Behaviour Among Managers: Promoting and Inhibiting Factors	Completed

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Luria Gil	Klang Mordecai	Graduate Studies Authority	Testing the Process in which Social Network Structure Influences Cohesion and Performance of Working Groups	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Luria Gil	Peretz Renana	Graduate Studies Authority	Moving from Team's Level to Clique's Level: Social Cliques, Leadership, Safety Climate and Productivity Climate, as Predictors of Safety Behavior	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Luria Gil	Benbenisty Itsik	Graduate Studies Authority	Fighting with Restraint: The Emergence of "Climate for Restraint" as a Product of Managerial Sense Giving and Group Processes and its Relation to Restraint Behavior	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Luria Gil	Clara Rispler	Graduate Studies Authority	When Technology Meets Human Nature in Organizations	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Mano-Negrin Rita, Prof. Gustavo Mesch	Rosenberg Dennis	Department of Sociology & Anthropology	Social Media and Health Changes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Yagil Dana, Dr. Hadass Goldblatt	Nahman Tali	Graduate Studies Authority	The Meaning of Figures in the Informal Workplace Domain for the Construction of a Unique Professional Identity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Yagil Dana	Oren Ravit	Graduate Studies Authority	Boundary Conditions for the Effectiveness of "Soft" Leadership: The Moderating Effect of Employee Personality, Task Structure and Group Characteristics on the Relationship of Servant and Humble Leadership with Employee Attitudes and Performance	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Yagil Dana, Dr. Hana Medler-Liraz	Bichachi Ran	Graduate Studies Authority	Service Leadership: The Mediating Role of Self Efficacy, Psychological Safety and Group Affect on Service Employees' Stress and Performance	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Gal Ido, Joachim Engel, Ludwigsburg Univ. of Education, Germany; Jim Ridgway, Durham Univ, UK; Pedro Campos, Univ. of Porto, Portugal; Rolf Biehler, Univ. of Paderborn, Germany; Peter Kovacs, Univ of Szeged, Hungary.	Promoting Civic Engagement via Exploration of Evidence: Challenges for Statistics Education	ERASMUS	€ 400,000	2015-2018

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Luria Gil (PI), None	When Technology Meets Human Nature in Organizations	ISF	NIS 260,000	2015-2017

Department of Nursing

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Dagan Efrat

Name	Position
Dr. Agmon Maayan	100%
Prof. Bronshtein Moshe	12.5%
Prof. Carmeli Daphna	100%
Dr. Cohen Castel Orit	50%
Prof. Dagan Efrat	100%
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat	100%
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass	100%
Prof. Granot Michal	100%
Prof. Pud Dorit	100%
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	100%
Prof. Shochat Tamar	100%
Dr. Srulovici Einav	100%
Dr. Zisberg Anna	100%
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	887	1	887.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	44	84	128
Ph.D.			Total
PII.D.			18
Total			1033.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Agmon Maayan	Elboim-Gabyzon, M., Agmon, M. , Azaiza, F., Laufer, Y. (2015) Translation and Validation of the Arab Version of the Late-Life Function and Disability Instrument: A Cross Sectional Study. <i>BMC Geriatrics</i> 15 51
Dr. Agmon Maayan	Agmon, M. , Kelly, E.V., Logsdon, R., Nguyen, H.Q., Belza, B. (2015) Effect of Enhancefitness (EF) on Dual-Task Walking. <i>Journal of Applied Gerontology</i> 34 (3) 128-142.
Dr. Agmon Maayan	Agmon, M. , Zlotnick, C., Finkelstein, A. (2015) The Relationship Between Mentoring on Healthy Behaviors and Well-Being Among Israeli Youth in Boarding Schools: A Mixed-Methods Study. <i>BMC Pediatrics</i> 15 11.
Prof. Bronshtein Moshe	Gover, A., Rotschild, A., Bronshtein, M. (2015) Transient Fetal Pedal Edema as an Early Sign of 22q11.2 Deletion Syndrome. <i>Ultrasound in Obstetrics & Gynecology</i> 45 (3) 351-352.
Prof. Bronshtein Moshe	Blumenfeld, Z., Khatib, N., Zimmer, E.Z., Bronshtein, M. (2015) Fetal Demise in the Early Second Trimester: Sonographic Findings. <i>Journal of Clinical Ultrasound</i> 43 (2) 109-112.
Prof. Carmeli Daphna	Zlotnick, S., Goldblatt, H., Shadmi, E., Birenbaum-Carmeli, D. , Taychaw, O. (2015) A Qualitative Study Assessing Cardiovascular Risk Factors: The Accumulative Stressors Influencing Societal Integration of Teenage African Immigrants. <i>BMC Public Health</i> 15 785.
Dr. Cohen Castel Orit	Rotshtein, A. ^(\$) , Karkabi, K., Geyer, O., Cohen Castel, O. (2015) Primary Care Physicians' Role Perception and Self-Reported Performance in Glaucoma Care: A Survey Study. <i>BMC Research Notes</i> 8 776.
Prof. Dagan Efrat	Melikhan-Revzin, S. ^(\$) , Kurolap, A. ^(\$) , Dagan, E. , Mory, A., Gershoni-Baruch, R. (2015) Hereditary Lymphedema. <i>Lymphatic Research & Biology</i> 13 107-111.
Prof. Dagan Efrat	Dagan, E. , Schlesinger, I., Ayoub, M., Mory, A., Peretz-Aharon, J., Gershoni-Baruch, R. (2015) The Contribution of Niemann-Pick SMPD1 Mutations to Parkinson Disease in Ashkenazi Jews. <i>Parkinsonism & Related Disorders</i> 21 1067-1071.
Prof. Dagan Efrat	Dagan, E. , Adir, V., Schlesinger, I., Borochowitz, Z., Ayoub, M., Mory, A., Nassar, M., Kurolap, A., Aharon-Peretz, J., Gershoni-Baruch, R. (2015) SMPD1 Mutations and Parkinson Disease. <i>Parkinsonism & Related Disorders</i> 21 1296-1297.
Prof. Dagan Efrat	Dubovi, I. ^(\$) , Sharona, T. Levy., Dagan, E. (2015) The Contribution of Computerized Simulation to Medication Calculation Learning. <i>Guf Yeda</i> 13 4-12 (Hebrew).
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat	Drach-Zahavy, A. , Shilman, O. ^(\$) (2015) Patients' Participation During a Nursing Handover: The Role of Handover Characteristics and Patients' Personal Traits. <i>Journal of Advanced Nursing</i> 71(1) 136-147.
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat	Drach-Zahavy, A. , Hadid, N. ^(\$) (2015) Nursing Handovers as Resilient Points of Care: Linking Handover Strategies to Treatment Errors in the Patient Care in the Following Shift. <i>Journal of Advanced Nursing</i> 71 (5) 1135-1145.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat	Golfenshtein, N. ^(\$) , Drach-Zahavy, A. (2015). An Attribution Theory Perspective on Emotional Labour in Nurse–Patient Encounters: A Nested Cross-Sectional Study in Paediatric Settings. <i>Journal of Advanced Nursing</i> 71 (5) 1123-1134.
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat	Drach-Zahavy, A. , Goldblatt, H., Maizel, A. ^(\$) (2015) Between Standardisation and Resilience: Nurses' Emergent Risk Management Strategies During Handovers. <i>Journal of Clinical Nursing</i> 24 (3-4) 592-601.
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass	Zlotnik, C., Goldblatt, H. , Carmeli, D., Shadmi, E., & Taychaw, O. (2015) Cardiovascular Health and Societal Integration Among Ethiopian Youth in Israel. <i>BMC-Public Health</i> 15 785.
Prof. Granot Michal	Granot, M. , Dagul, P., Darawsha, W., Aronson, D. (2015) Pain Modulation Efficacy Affects Delay in Seeking Medical Help in Patients with Acute Myocardial Infarction. <i>Pain</i> 156 (1) 192-198.
Prof. Granot Michal	Yarnitsky, D., Bouhassira, D., Drewes, A., Fillingim, R.B., Granot, M. , Hansson, P., Landau, R., Marchand, S., Matre, D., Nielsen, K.B., Stubhaug, A., Treede, R.D., Wilder-Smith, O. (2015) Recommendations on Practice of Conditioned Pain Modulation (CPM) Testing. <i>European Journal of Pain</i> 19 (6) 805-806.
Prof. Pud Dorit	Suzan, E. ^(\$) , Treister, R., Pud, D. , Haddad, M., Eisenberg, E. (2015) The Effect of Hydromorphone Therapy on Psychophysical Measurements of the Descending Inhibitory Pain Systems in Patients with Chronic Radicular Pain. <i>Pain Medicine</i> 16 (1) 168-175.
Prof. Pud Dorit	Treister, R. ^(\$) , Eisenberg, E., Demeter, N., Pud, D. (2015) Alterations in Pain Response are Partially Reversed by Methylphenidate (Ritalin) in Adults with Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD). <i>Pain Practice</i> 15 (1) 4-11.
Prof. Pud Dorit	Eisenberg, E., Suzan, E., Pud, D. (2015) Opioid Induced Hyperalgesia (OIH) - A Real Clinical Problem or Just an Experimental Phenomenon? <i>Journal of Pain and Symptom Management</i> 49 (3) 632-636.
Prof. Pud Dorit	Pud, D. (2015) The Psychometric Properties of the Hebrew Version of the Memorial Symptom Assessment Scale (MSAS). <i>Journal of Pain and Symptom Management</i> 49 (4) 790-795.
Prof. Pud Dorit	Treister, R., Nielsen, C.S., Stubhaug, A., Farrar, J., Pud, D. , Sawilowsky, S., Oaklander, A.L. (2015) Experimental Assessment of Parametric Versus Nonparametric Statistics in Human Pain Research: The Cold Pressor Test as an Example. <i>Journal of Pain</i> 16 (6) 537-548.
Prof. Pud Dorit	Aviram, J. ^(\$) , Shochat, T., Pud, D. (2015) Pain Sensitivity in Healthy Young Men is Modified by Time-of-Day and is Modality Dependent. <i>Pain Medicine</i> 16 (6) 1137-1144.
Prof. Pud Dorit	Suzan, E. ^(\$) , Aviram, J., Treister, R., Eisenberg, E., Pud, D. (2015) Individually-Based Measurement of Temporal Summation Evoked by a Noxious Tonic Heat Paradigm. <i>Journal of Pain Research</i> 16 (8) 409-415.
Prof. Pud Dorit	Demeter, N. ^(\$) , Josman, N., Pud, D. (2015) Who Can Benefit from Virtual Reality to Reduce Experimental Pain? A Crossover Study in Healthy Subjects. <i>European Journal of Pain</i> 19 (10) 1467-1475.
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Zisberg, A., Shadmi, E. , Gur-Yaish, N., Tonkikh, O., Sinoff, G. (2015) Hospital Associated Functional Decline: The Role of Hospitalization Processes Beyond Individual Risk Factors. <i>Journal of the American Geriatrics Society</i> 63 (1) 55-62.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Shadmi, E. , Flaks-Manov, N., Hoshen, M., Goldman, O., Bitterman, H., Balicer, R.D. (2015) Predicting 30-Day Readmissions with Preadmission Electronic Health Record Data. <i>Medical Care</i> 53 (3) 283-289.
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Balicer, R.D., Hoshen, M., Cohen, C., Shohat-Spitzer, S., Kay, C., Bitterman, H. Lieberman, N., Jacobson, O., Shadmi, E. (2015) Sustained Reduction in Health Disparities Achieved Through Targeted Quality Improvement: One-Year Follow-Up on a Three-Year Intervention. <i>Health Services Research</i> 50 (6) 1891-1909.
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Roe, D., Gelkopf, M., Gornemann, M., Baloush-Kleinman, V., Shadmi, E. (2015) Implementing ROM in Psychiatric Rehabilitation Services in Israel. <i>International Review of Psychiatry</i> 27 (4) 345-353.
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Zlotnick, C., Goldblatt, H., Shadmi, E. , Birenbaum-Carmeli, D. & Taychaw, O. (2015) A Qualitative Study Assessing Cardiovascular Risk Factors: The Accumulative Stressors Influencing Societal Integration of Teenage African Immigrants. <i>BMC Public Health</i> 15 (1) 785.
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Admi, H., Shadmi, E. , Baruch, H., Zisberg, A. (2015) From Research to Reality: Minimizing the Effects of Hospitalization on Older Adults. <i>Rambam Maimonides Med</i> Journal 6 (2) e0017.
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Flaks-Manov, N. ^(\$) , Shadmi, E. , Hoshen, M., Balicer, R.D. (2015) Health Information Exchange Systems and Length of Stay in Readmissions to a Different Hospital. <i>Journal of Hospital Medicine</i> .
Prof. Shochat Tamar	Zaslavsky, O., LaCroix, A.Z., Hale, L., Tindle, H., Shochat, T. (2015) Longitudinal Changes in Insomnia Status and Incidence of Physical, Emotional or Mixed Ompairment. <i>Sleep Medicine</i> 16 (3) 364-371.
Prof. Shochat Tamar	Aviram, J. ^(\$) , Shochat, T. , Pud, D. (2015) Pain Sensitivity in Healthy Young Men is Modified by Time-of-Day and is Modality Dependent. <i>Pain Medicine</i> 16 (6) 1137-1144.
Prof. Shochat Tamar	Nadir, Y., Sacharov, G. ^(\$) , Hoffman, R., Keren-Politansky, A., Tzoran, I., Brenner, B., Shochat, T. (2015) Heparanase Procoagulant Activity, Factor Xa and Plasminogen Activator Inhibitor 1 are Increased in Shift Work Female Nurses. <i>Annals of Haematology</i> 94 (7) 1213-1219.
Dr. Zisberg Anna	Zaslavsky, O., Zisberg, A. , Shadmi, E. (2015) Impact of Functional Status Changes Before and During Hospitalization on Functional Recovery 1 Month Post Discharge. <i>Journals of Gerontology Series A Biological Sciences and Medical Sciences</i> 70 (3) 379-384.
Dr. Zisberg Anna	Zisberg, A. , Shadmi, E., Gur-Yaish, N., Tonkikh, O., Sinoff, G. (2015) Hospital Associated Functional Decline: The Role of Hospitalization Processes Beyond Individual Risk Factors. <i>Journal of the American Geriatrics Society</i> 63 (1) 55-62.
Dr. Zisberg Anna	Admi, H., Shadmi, E., Baruch, H., Zisberg, A. (2015) From Research to Reality: Minimizing the Effects of Hospitalization on Older Adults. <i>Rambam Maimonides Medical Journal</i> 6(2) e0017.
Dr. Zisberg Anna	Zisberg, A. , Sin-Hershko, A. (2015) Factors Related to the Mobility of Hospitalized Older Adults: A Prospective Cohort Study Geriatric Nursing. <i>Geriatric Nursing</i> 37 (2) 96-100.
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl	Agmon, M., Zlotnick, C. , Finkelstein, A. (2015) The Relationship Between Mentoring on Healthy Behaviors and Well-Being Among Israeli Youth in Boarding Schools. <i>BMC-Pediatrics</i> 15 11.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl	Zlotnick, C. , Goldblatt, H., Shadmi, E., Carmeli, D., Tayshaw, O. (2015) A Qualitative Study Assessing Cardiovascular Risk Factors: The Accumulative Stressors Influencing Societal Integration of Teenage African Immigrants. <i>BMC Public Health</i> 15 785.
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl	Sznitman, S., Zlotnick, C. , Harel-Fish, Y. (2015) Normalization Theory: Does it Accurately Describe Temporal Changes in Adolescent Drunkenness and Smoking? <i>Drug and Alcohol Review</i> .

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details					
Dr. Zisberg Anna	Zisberg, A. , Shahaf, S. (2015) "Caring for Older Adult: Between Gerontology to Geriatrics". In Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.). Practical Gerontology: A Professional Overview of Working with Older Adults . Eshel. Ch 7, pp 181-212 (Hebrew).					

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat	Shadmi, E., Ben Sasson, A., Drach-Zahavy, A. , Zacsh, D., Roe, D. (2015) Evidence Based Practice in the Health and Welfare Sciences: Theory and Practice . Pardes: Haifa (Hebrew).
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Shadmi, E., Ben-Sasson, A., Drach-Zahavy, A., Sachs, D., Roe, D. (2015) <u>Evidence Based Practice: Theory, Practice, and Critique – A Users' Guide</u> . Pardess Publishing.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Galit Armon	Denesh Shani	Department of Psychology	The Effect of Personality on Motor Learning Among Older Adults	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Galit Armon	Lifshits Maya	Department of Psychology	The Effect of Personality on Motor Learning Among Older Adults	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Galit Armon	Horev Nehaisi Natalie	Department of Psychology	The Effect of Personality and Creativity on Task Prioritization Among Young Adults	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Galit Armon	Prazot Reut	Department of Psychology	The Effect of Anxiety on DT Walking	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Anna Zisberg	Ziv Miriam	Department of Nursing	Qualitative Evaluation of the Discourse of Families Coping Will Patient with Dementia Around the Process of Artificial Feeding By PEG	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Anna Zisberg	Cohen Yaniv	Department of Gerontology	Adressing Factors Associated with Mobility Among Hospitalized Older Adults	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Anna Zisberg	Hayat Yehudit	Department of Nursing	Intervention to Improve In- Hospital Mobility	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Anna Zisberg	Kribonas Yulia	Department of Gerontology	The Effect of Anxiety at Time of Hospitalization on ADL and Mobility One Month Post Hospitalization	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Anna Zisberg	Falah Widad	Department of Nursing	The Effect on Cognitive Statues on Mobility of Older Adults During Hospitalization	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Anna Zisberg	Aziza Hisam	Department of Gerontology	The Effect of Staff Attitude Toward Mobility on Older Adults Mobility During Hospitalization	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Limor Lavie	Eldar Matan	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Hearing Aids on Mobility	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Limor Lavie	Abu-Jabar Hussam	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Hearing Aids on Gait with DT	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Limor Lavie	Fra Ismaeil	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Hearing Aids on Gait with DT	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Prof. Israel Doron	Embon-Magal Shiri	Department of Gerontology	The Effect of "Movement Writing" Intervention on DT Walking	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Bronshtein Moshe, Prof. Granot Michal	Rozen Dor	Department of Nursing	The Effect of Hypertermia on the Fetus Well-Being	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Carmeli Daphna, Dr. Sarah Shahaf	Peleg-Fadida Limor	Department of Nursing	Nurses' Press Depictions	Completed
Prof. Carmeli Daphna	Abu Yaman Maram	Department of Nursing	Parent's Experiences of Children's Cancer Hospitalization	Completed
Prof. Carmeli Daphna	Pormorchuk- Diamant Yana	Department of Nursing	Sexual Self-Perceptions Among Adolescent Cancer Patients	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Carmeli Daphna, Prof. Efrat Dagan	Sokolov- Schneider Libi	Department of Nursing	Fertility Preservation as a Coping Resource for Young Women with Cancer	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Carmeli Daphna, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Roitenberg (preparing for Ph.D.) Neta	Department of Nursing	Physiotherapists at a Turning Point	Completed
Prof. Carmeli Daphna, Prof. Efrat Dagan	Katalan (preparing for Ph.D.) Anat	Department of Nursing	Elderly Women in Breast Cancer Treatments	Completed
Prof. Dagan Efrat	Goldberg Victoria	Department of Nursing	Interaction Between Cancer Patients and Nurses About Intimacy and Sexuality	Completed
Prof. Dagan Efrat, Prof. Anat Drach-Zahavy	Broyer Chaya	Department of Nursing	Description and Characteristics of Shift Handover Process in the Intensive Care Unit	Completed
Prof. Dagan Efrat, Prof. Daphna Birenbaum- Carmeli	Shikory Maya	Department of Nursing	Sibling Relationships in Families with Inherited BRCA1/2 Mutations	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat	Aptov Mali	Department of Nursing	Emotional Work Among Nurses and Patient Satisfaction	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass, Dr. Sara Shachaf	Kabesa Shauli	Department of Nursing	On Blurring Boundaries Between Nursing and Medicine in an Emergency Department: Nurses Experiences in a Peripheral Hospital in Northern Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass, Dr. Sara Shachaf	Nikumarov- Nachum Gila	Department of Nursing	The Construction of Israeli Midwives' Professional Worldview	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass	Vega Esti	Graduate Studies Authority	The Experience of Ultra Orthodox Men who Decide to Join the Military Service or the Academic Studies	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass	Glabman Nataly	School of Social Work	The Experience of Loss after Death of Patients in a Persistent Vegetative State among Family Caregivers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass	Rabinowitz Albina	Department of Nursing	The Experience of young Women who live with Congenital Heart Disease	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass	Abu Bake Marwa r	Department of Nursing	Moral Distress Among Nursing Students	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass	Noham Harari Osnat	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Thrapists' Use of Art as a Tool for Processing Personal Loss	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Granot Michal, Dr. Michal Ramon	Yayoc Sarit	Department of Nursing	The Association Between Pain and Itch	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Granot Michal	Shachar Nama	Department of Nursing	The Role of Personality Features on the Response of Parents to Their Child's Pain After Surgery	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Granot Michal, Dr. Tova Winterstein	Abdel Rahman Mohammad	Department of Gerontology	The Experience of Being On-Going Ventilating in Nursing Home	Completed
Prof. Granot Michal	Shani Adi	Department of Nursing	The Placebo Effect and Patient Chose of Analgesia Type	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Pud Dorit, Prof. Elon Eisenberg, Technion	Broitman Elena	Department of Nursing	Ritalin as a Potential Analgesic: A Double-Blind Randomized Controlled Trial on Experimental Pain in Healthy Subjects	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Pud Dorit, Dr. Rafi Shemesh	Hamid Omar	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Ritalin (Methylphenidate) on Responses of the Hearing System in Healthy Men with Normal Hearing— A Double-Blind Randomized Control Trial	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Pud Dorit	Dumin Dorit	Department of Nursing	Identification of Clinical and Socio-Demographical Characteristics That May Affect Symptoms' Profile in Ovarian Cancer Patients During Adjuvant Chemotherapy in Comparison to Healthy Women	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Pud Dorit	Grouper Hadas	Department of Nursing	The Relationship Between Tolerability to Pain and Pain Modulation	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Pud Dorit, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Coleman Miriam	Department of Nursing	Pain Response and Gait Automaticity in Healthy Young Adults	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Rosenberg- Menisyan Yulia	Department of Nursing	Transitions of Minority Patients from Hospital to Ambulatory Care and Adherence to Discharge Recommendations	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Namourah Khalil	Department of Nursing	Discharge of Patients Receiving New Insulin or Warfarin Treatment: Evaluation of Discharge Readiness	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Khatib Lubna	Department of Nursing	Care Continuum for the Hematologic Patient	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Yaacov-Shavit Lilach	Department of Nursing	Coping with Diabetes Comorbidity in Cancer Patients	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Mordechayev Shoshi	Department of Nursing	Post-Discharge Pain Management in Orthopedic Patients	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shochat Tamar, Dr. Nurit Gur-Yaish	Rokach-Ze'ev Orit	Department of Nursing	Impact of Shift Work in Mothers who are Nurses on Sleep Patterns, Emotional State and Quality of Life of Their Adolescent Children	Completed
Prof. Shochat Tamar	Abo-Ganem Sundus	Department of Nursing	Conservatism and Modernization in the Arab Sector in Israel: The Influence of Culture on Sleep Patterns and Exposure to Electronic Media Among Adolescents	Completed
Prof. Shochat Tamar, Dr. Eli Peled, Technion	Khalemsky Olga	Department of Nursing	Associations Between Sleep Quality, Pain and Rehabilitation Following Orthopedic Surgery	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Shochat Tamar, Prof. Orna Tzischinsky, Emek Yezreel College	Shugan- Hadush Satanai	Department of Nursing	Comparison of Sleep Patterns and Functioning During the Night Shift and Burnout, Work Satisfaction and Quality of Life, in Transition from 8-Hour Shifts to 12-Hour Shifts Among EL AL Employees in the Israel Station	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Shochat Tamar, Prof. Rachel Lev-Wiesel	Bettan-Roth Naama	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Sleep Patterns as Reflected in Drawings of Young Adolescents Living in Institutional Care Facilities Compared to Those Living at Home	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Shochat Tamar	Vidal Hila	Department of Nursing	Sleep Patterns, Media Exposure, and Associated Behaviors in an Adolescent Chareidi (Ultra-Orthodox Jewish) Population in Israel in Contrast to an Adolescent Non-Religious (Secular) Population	Completed
Dr. Zisberg Anna, Dr. Maayn Agmon	Kribonas Yulia	Department of Gerontology	The Effect of Anxiety at Time of Hospitalization on ADL and Mobility One Month Post Hospitalization	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Zisberg Anna	Smichenko Yuliana	Department of Nursing	Relationship Between In- Hospital Medication Change and Fluctuation of Cognitive Status	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl, Dr. Rabia Khalaila	Dyab Reham	Department of Nursing	Solidarity between Generations, and Quality of Life and Morale among Arab-Israelis	Completed
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl	Rapaport Zophiya	Department of Nursing	Self-Efficacy in Midwifery Students: The Impact of Student-Preceptor Connection and Learning Style	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl, Dr. Carmit Shpigleman	Amir Avital	Department of Community Mental Health	Examining the Relationship between Self-treatment Response, Stigma and Depressive Symptoms in Patients with Type 2 Diabetes	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Dr. Anna Zisberg, Dr. Nurit Gur-Yaish	Levin Hedva	Department of Nursing	Modified Theory of Planned Behavior Applicability to the Mobility of Hospitalized Older Adults	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Agmon Maayan, Prof. Anat Drach- Zahavy	Davidson Irit	Department of Nursing	Electronic Health Record as Means for Effective Teamwork and Quality of Care	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Dagan Efrat, Dr. Sharona T Levi	Dubovi Ilana	Department of Learning, Instruction & Teacher Education	The Pharmacology Inter Level (Learning (Pill:Environment -Simulation and ModelBased Learning among Nursing Students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Dagan Efrat, Prof. Anat -Drach Zahavy	Saban Mor	Department of Nursing	The Relationship Between Personal and Organizational Mindfulness, to Accuracy Triage and Quality of Care in The Emergency Department	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Dagan Efrat, Prof. Michal Paul, Rambam and the Technion Faculty of Medicine	Dishon Benattar Yael	Department of Nursing	Choosing Wisely Antibiotic Treatment to Reduce Futile Therapy: Cost-Benefit Model Development	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat	Leolenko Marina	Department of Nursing	Accountability in Nursing: A Blessing or a Curse	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat, Dr. Hadass Goldblatt	Freund Sharon	Department of Nursing	Emotions in Encounters Between Patient and Medical Staff at a Hospital: Antecedents and Their Outcomes on Both Parties	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat, Dr. Hadass Goldblatt	Avraham Nira	Department of Nursing	The Meaning of Reciprocal Emotion Regulation for Participants in Medical Interactions: Paramedics, Patients, Family Members, Bystanders, and Colleagues	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Drach Zehavy Anat, Dr. Efrat Shadmi	Luz Shirli	Department of Nursing	Wise Innovation? Using a Social Network Perspective for Identifying Innovations and Nurse Champions of Innovations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass, Prof. Naomi Josman	Elbaz Anat	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Significance of Acquiring Training and Employment in the Field of Occupational Therapy for ultra-Orthodox Women Studying in Mivchar College in Bnei Brak	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass, Prof. Faisal Azaiza, Dr. Yael Caspy	Shorer Shai	School of Social Work	A Cross-Cultural View of the Post- Traumatic Experience: Bedouin and Jewish Veterans of the Israel Defense Forces (IDF)	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass, Prof. David Roe	Katz Shimon	Department of Community Mental Health	Moving Away from Mental Health Services as a Process of Rebuilding a Life Outside the Illness	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass, Prof. D. Yagil	Ben-Nun Nachman Tali	Graduate Studies Authority	The Meaning of Figures in the informal Workplace Domain for the Construction of a Unique Professional Identity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass, Prof. Miri Cohen, Prof. Faisal Azaiza	Lahoud- Shoufany Leila	School of Social Work	Dyadic Coping with Breast Cancer in the Arab Society: Perceptions, Beliefs and Coping of Women with Breast Cancer and Their Partners within the Context of the Arab Culture	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Granot Michal, Dr. I Wismman-Fogel	Grinberg Keren	Department of Nursing	The Role of Pain Modulation Profile in the Prediction of Myofascial Physical Therapy in Women with Painful Bladder Syndrome	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Granot Michal, Dr. Tova Vintershteen	Aharon Osnat	Department of Gerontology	The Meaning of Suicidality for Older Persons with Suicidal Tendencies and Their Families	Completed
Prof. Granot Michal, Prof. D. Yarnitsky	Honigman Liat (Technion)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Pain Prevention and Treatment through the Enhancement of the Anti-Nociceptive Component of Pain Modulation Profile	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Granot Michal, Prof. Yoaav Lavee	Vertman Osnat	School of Social Work	The Role of Bio-Psychological Factors and Marital Melationships in the Response to Physical Treatment in PVD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Pud Dorit, Prof. Elon Eisenberg (Technion)	Haddad May	Department of Nursing	Associations Between Dopamine- Related Gene Polymorphisms and Analgesic Response to Dopamine Agonists in Patients with Neuropathic Pain	Completed
Prof. Pud Dorit, Prof. Elon Eisenberg (Technion)	Suzan (Technion) Erica	Department of Nursing	Exploring the Phenomenon of Opioid Induce Hyperalgesia	Completed
Prof. Pud Dorit, Prof. Elon Eisenberg (Technion)	Aviram Joshua	Department of Nursing	A New Registry on the Use of Medical Cannabis for Pain Management: A Web Technology Based Prospective Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shadmi Efrat, Prof. Ada Spitzer	Rayan Nosaiba	Department of Nursing	Care Transition from the Hospital Setting to the Community among Minority Patients: Multi- Dimensional Model Testing the Effect of System and Cultural Factors on Outcomes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shadmi Efrat, Prof. Dagan, Prof. Keinan-Boker	Cohen-Castel Orit	Graduate Studies Authority	Patients' Adherence to Oral Anticancer Treatment: The Association with Healthcare Determinants	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Cohen-Stavi Chandra	Department of Nursing	Complex Care for Patients with Multiple Chronic Conditions: Care Recommendations Health Care Processes, Clinical Decision- Making and Outcomes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shadmi Efrat	Flaks-Manov Natalie	Department of Nursing	Prediction Model for Health Outcomes After Hospitalization: Readmissions, Emergency Room Visits and Death, Based on Factors Before, During and After Hospitalization	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Shochat Tamar	Zion Natalie	Department of Nursing	The Contribution of Bio-Psycho- Social Factors to Prediction of Nurses' Performance During the Night Shift with and without a Nap	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shochat Tamar	Moked Zehava	Department of Nursing	Identification of Risk Factors in the Etiology of Insomnia and the Efficiency of Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Insomnia (CBT-I) in Nursing Students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shochat Tamar	Bennaroch Kochav	Department of Nursing	Examination of Biological and Psychological Risk Factors in the Development of Insomnia and Depression Among Nurses Working in Shifts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Zisberg Anna, Prof. Leehu Zysberg	Saad Odelia	Department of Nursing	Development and Testing Multi- Dimensional Model of Coping and Psychological Well-Being in Adults with Mild Cognitive Impairment: The Role of Emotional Intelligence	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl, Dr. Carmit Shpigelman	Yarovisky Yael	Department of Community Mental Health	Stigma and Worries of Parents with Children with ADHD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Zlotnick Cheryl	Jabareen Raaifa	Department of Nursing	Sexual Education for Aolescents in Israeli Arab High Schools	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Cohen Castel Orit, Yuval Palgi ;Tal Araten-Bergman ; Tova Band- Winterstein	Survey for the Needs and Preparedness for the Usage in On- Line Technology among the Old- Old in Israel	Maccabi Health Services Research Fund	NIS 80,000	2015-2016

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Dagan Efrat (PI)	The Pharmacology InterLeaved Learning (PILL) Environment: Simulation-and -Model based Learning for Nursing Students	IUCC-Inter Univ. Computation Center IUCEL- Inter Univ. Center for E-Learning	NIS 12,000	2015
Prof. Dagan Efrat (PI)	Healthcare Teams Usage of Information Technologies for Oral Anti-Cancer Treatment Coordination, And Its Effect on Continuity of Care and Patients' Adherence to Treatment	The Israel National Institute for Health Policy and Health Services Research (NIHP)	NIS 149,790	2015-2016
Prof. Dagan Efrat (PI)	Patients' Usage of Online Health Services, and Its Effect on Continuity of Care and Patients' Adherence To Oral Anti- Cancer Treatment	Maccabi Healthcare Services	NIS 79,402	2015-2016
Prof. Dagan Efrat (PI)	The Impact of Computerized Simulations on Knowledge and Decision Making, and Balance Indices in Adolescence with Diabetes Mellitus Type I	Ministry of Health – Chief scientist	NIS 150,000	2015-2016
Dr. Goldblatt Hadass (PI), Prof. M. Shamai, Dr. E. Buchbinder, & Dr. M. Weinberg	Multi-Cultural Aspects of Coping with Loss and Berevity	Ministry of Defense	NIS 51,860	2015-2016
Prof. Granot Michal (PI)	Exploring the Role of Pain Intensity and Symptom Severity in Patients with Cardiac Ischemia, on Seeking Medical Help	The Cheryl Spencer Institute for Nursing Research	US\$ 2,500	2015
Prof. Pud Dorit (PI), Prof. Elon Eisenberg, Technion	Identifying Genetic and Neuroimaging Biomarkers for Opioid-Induced Hyperalgesia in Patients with Chronic Neuropathic Pain	ISF	NIS 200,000	2015-2018
Prof. Pud Dorit (PI)	Medical Cannabis for Pain Management: A Web Technology Based Prospective Registry Study	Israel Pain Association	NIS 10,000	2015
Prof. Shochat Tamar (PI), Prof. Orna Tzischinsky, Emek Yezreel College	Transition from 8-Hr to 12-H Rotating Shifts and the Effects of Napping During the Night Shift on El-Al Airline Ground Crew Workers: Comparing Sleep Measures, Cognitive Function, Burnout and Quality of Life	Ministry of Economics	NIS 476,118	2015-2017

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Srulovici Einav (PI), Flaks-Manov, N. (PI) Shadmi, E. (C- PI) Key, C. (C-PI) Perry-Mezare, H. (C- PI) Hoshen, M. (C-PI)	The effectiveness of Readmission Outcomes Assessments and Assimilation of Prediction Modeling Tools in a Readmission Reduction Program	The Israel National Institute for Health Policy Research	NIS 203,000	2015-2017
Dr. Srulovici Einav, Benis, A. (PI) Harel, N. (PI) Key, C. (C-PI)	Patterns of Communication with the Medical Organization and Their Impact on Healthcare Quality Indicators	The Israel National Institute for Health Policy Research	NIS 220,000	2015-2018
Dr. Srulovici Einav (PI), Leventer- Roberts, M. (PI) Balicer, R. (C-PI) Hoshen, M. (C-PI)	Evaluation of the Influence of Diabetes Conversation Maps on Patients' Health Outcomes, Health Behaviors and Healthcare Utilization	Eli Lilly and Company	US\$ 450,000	2015-2017

Department of Communication Disorders

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Yifat Rachel

Name	Position
Prof. Attias Joseph	100%
Dr. Banai Karen	100%
Dr. Biran Michal	100%
Dr. Bitan Avital	100%
Dr. Degani Tamar	100%
Dr. Lavie Limor	50%
Prof. Meir Irit	50%
Dr. Nir Bracha	100%
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama	100%
Prof. Emeritus Sapir Shimon	100%
Dr. Shemesh Rafael	75%
Prof. Yifat Rachel	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	202	0	202
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	64 7		71
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			1
Total			274

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Attias Joseph	Mizrachi, A., Hilly, O., Raveh, E., Attias, J. , Nageris, B.I. (2015) Hearing Loss After Vestibular Implantation in Sand Rats With Normal Hearing. <i>JAMA Otolaryngology - Head & Neck Surgery</i> 141 (9) 840-844.
Prof. Attias Joseph	Lavie, L., Banai, K., Karni, A., Attias, J. (2015) Hearing Aid Induced Plasticity in the Auditory System of the Elderly: Evidence from Speech Perception. <i>Journal of Speech, Language and Hearing Research</i> 58 (5) 1601-1610.
Prof. Attias Joseph	Bilavsky, E., Schwarz, M., Pardo, J., Attias, J. , Levy, I., Haimi-Cohen, Y., Amir, J. (2015) Lenticulostriated Vasculopathy is a High-Risk Marker for Hearing Loss in Congenital Cytomegalovirus Infections. <i>Acta Paediatrica</i> 104 (9) e388-94.
Prof. Attias Joseph	Karawani, H., Attias, J. , Shemesh, R., Nageris, B. (2015) Evaluation of Noise-Induced Hearing Loss by Auditory Steady State and Auditory Brain Stem-Evoked Responses. <i>Clinical Otolaryngology</i> 40 (6) 672-681.
Prof. Attias Joseph	Zarchi, O., Avni, C., Attias, J. , Frisch, A., Carmel, M., Michaelovsky, E., Green, T., Weizman, A., Gothelf, D. (2015) Hyperactive Auditory Processing in Williams Syndrome: Evidence from Auditory Evoked Potentials. <i>Psychophysiology</i> 52 (6) 782-789.
Dr. Banai Karen	Banai, K. , Amitay, S. (2015) The Effects of Stimulus Variability on the Perceptual Learning of Speech and Non-Speech Stimuli. <i>PLoS One</i> 10 (2) e0118465.
Dr. Banai Karen	Lavie, L., Banai, K. , Karni, A., Attias, J. (2015) Hearing-Aid Induced Plasticity in the Auditory System of the Elderly: Evidence from Speech Perception. <i>Journal of Speech, Language and Hearing Research</i> 58 (5) 1601-1610.
Dr. Banai Karen	Moav-Scheff, R. ^(\$) , Yifat, R., Banai, K. (2015) Phonological Memory and Word Learning Deficits in Children with Specific Language Impairment: A Role for Perceptual Context? <i>Research in Developmental Disabilities</i> 45 384-399.
Dr. Bitan Avital	Weiss, Y. ^(\$) , Katzir, T., Bitan, T. (2015) The Effects of Orthographic Transparency and Familiarity on Reading Hebrew Words in Adults with and without Dyslexia. <i>Annals of Dyslexia</i> 65 (2) 84-102.
Dr. Bitan Avital	Weiss, Y. ^(\$) , Katzir, T., Bitan, T. (2015) Many Ways to Read Your Vowels - Neural Processing of Diacritics and Vowel Letters in Hebrew. <i>NeuroImage</i> 121 10-19.
Dr. Degani Tamar	Kreiner, H., Degani, T. (2015) Tip-of-the-Tongue in a Second Language: The Effects of Brief First-Language Exposure and Long-Term Use. <i>Cognition</i> 137 106-114.
Dr. Lavie Limor	Lavie, L. , Banai, K., Karni, A., Attias, J. (2015) Hearing Aid-Induced Plasticity in the Auditory System of Older Adults: Evidence from Speech Perception. <i>Journal of Speech, Language and Hearing Research</i> 58 1601-1610.
Prof. Meir Irit	Doron, E., Meir, I. (2015) The Impact of Contact Languages on the Degrammaticalization of the Hebrew Definite Article. <i>Journal of Jewish Languages</i> 3 1-17.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama	Novogrodsky, R. , Edelson, R.L. (2015) Ambiguous Pronoun Use in Narratives of Children with Autism Spectrum Disorders. <i>Child Language Teaching and Therapy</i> 1-12.
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama	Novogrodsky, R. , Kraizer, V. (2015) What Can Errors Tell Us About Specific Language Impairment? Semantic and Morphological Cuing in a Sentence Completion Task. <i>Clinical Linguistics and Phonetics</i> 29 (11) 812-825.
Prof. Yifat Rachel	Moav-Scheff, R. ^(\$) , Yifat, R. , Banai, K. (2015) Phonological Memory and Word Learning Deficits in Children with Specific Language Impairment: A Role for Perceptual Context? <i>Research in Developmental Disabilities</i> 45 384-399.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Bitan Avital	Dronjic, V., Bitan, T. (2015) "Reading Brain and Cognition". In Chen, X., Dronjic, V., Helms-Park, R. (Eds.). Reading in a Second Language: <u>Cognitive and Psycholinguistic Issues</u> . Routledge, pp. 32-69.
Dr. Degani Tamar	Tokowicz, N., Degani, T. (2015) "Learning Second Language Vocabulary: Insights from Laboratory Studies". In Schwieter, J.W. (Ed.). The Cambridge Handbook of Bilingual Processing . Cambridge, UK: Cambridge University Press, pp. 216-233.
Dr. Lavie Limor	Lavie, L. (2015) "'I Hear But I Can't Understand': Communication with Older Adults". In Prilutzky, D., Cohen, M. (Eds.). Practical Gerontology .
Dr. Nir Bracha	Nir, B., Katzenberger, I. (2015) "Categories of Referential Content in Expository Discussions of Conflict". In Perera, J., Aparici, M., Rosado, E., Salas, N. (Eds.). Written and Spoken Language Development across the Lifespan: Essays Honoring Prof. Liliana Tolchinsky. Springer International Publishing, pp. 271-285.
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama	Novogrodsky, R. (2015) "Specific Language Impairment (SLI) is Not Specific Enough: Sub-Types of SLI and Their Implications for the Theory of the Disorder". In Stavrakaki, S. (Ed.). <u>Language Acquisition and Language Disorders</u> . John Benjamins, pp. 113-124.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Attias Joseph	Galianos Greis	Department of Communication Disorders	Single Sided Deafness	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Attias Joseph, Dr. Shemesh Raphael	Ghanayim Reem	Department of Communication Disorders	Binaural Processing with BC	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Attias Joseph, Luntz M.	Khayr Ranin	Department of Communication Disorders	Bilateral-Bimodal hearing in cochlear implantees	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Attias Joseph	Saadi Ashuak	Department of Communication Disorders	Bimodal Hearing with PA in Cochlear Implant Receipients	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Attias Joseph, Urbach D.	Bsoul Shaden	Department of Communication Disorders	Efficacy of ABR to Chirps in AC and BC Conduction	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Attias Joseph	Efrat Hamutal	Department of Communication Disorders	Wide Band Tympanometry In Middle and Inner Ear Desease	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Attias Joseph, Lavie L.	Awad Sharif	Department of Gerontology	Electrical Presbiacusis in Cochlear Implant Recepients	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Attias Joseph, Dr. Shemesh Rapahel	Shani Fisher	Department of Gerontology	Hearing Loss in Diabetes	Completed
Prof. Attias Joseph	Awad Awad	Department of Communication Disorders	Prediction of Auditory Thresholds by ASSR	Completed
Dr. Banai Karen	Fisher Shirley	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effects of Variability Degree in Stimulus Presentation During Training on PL and Generalization of Speech Sounds	Completed
Dr. Banai Karen	Yuval-Weis Neta	Department of Communication Disorders	Statistical Learning and Language Abilities in Typically Developing Children	Completed
Dr. Banai Karen, Dr. Hanna Putter-Katz	Topper-Viner Topaz	Department of Communication Disorders	The Contribution of Contextual Cues to Speech Recognition in Noise in School-Age Children	Completed
Dr. Banai Karen, Prof. Rachel Yifat	Avidan Asia	Department of Communication Disorders	Anchoring to Existing Word Patterns in Children with SLI	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Banai Karen, Prof. Rachel Yifat	Simchoni Adi	Department of Communication Disorders	Anchoring and Working Memory in Children with SLI	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Banai Karen	Jadaon Wadeah	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effects of Item- Induced and Pattern- Induced Context on Speech in Noise Perception	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Banai Karen, Dr. Limor Lavie	Shoshany Michal	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effects of Hearing-Aids Use on Verbal Memory	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Banai Karen, Dr. Limor Lavie	Menheim Maayan	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effects of Training on Time-Compressed Speech on the Identification of Naturally Fast Speech in Younger and Older Adults	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Banai Karen	Sharon Meital	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effects of Talker Variability on the Specificity of Learning of Time- Compressed Speech	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Banai Karen, Prof. Yizhar Lavner	Tarabeih Maram	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effects of Talker Variability on the Recognition of Time Compressed Speech Following Talker-Relevant and Talker-Irrelevant Training	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Biran Michal	Shar'abi- Bachar Lital	Department of Communication Disorders	Where is Morphological Information Stored in the Word Production Process?	Completed
Dr. Biran Michal, Dr. Oshrat Sella	Pinchosovsky Irena	Department of Communication Disorders	Knowledge and Perceptions of Professionals Concerning Feeding with Percutaneous Endoscopic Gastrostomy for People with Advanced Dementia	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Biran Michal	Shmueli Adi	Department of Communication Disorders	Access to Grammatical Gender Information in Induced Naming Errors	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Biran Michal, Dr. Limor Lavie	Tal Daria	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Hearing Loss on Langugae Disorders Following Stroke	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Biran Michal	Levin Gil	Department of Communication Disorders	Treatment of Naming Deficits in Children	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Biran Michal	Horani Yulia	Department of Gerontology	Language in Healthy Aging	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lavie Limor, Prof. Joseph Attias	Orwa Shareef	Department of Gerontology	Presbyacusis in Cochlear Implantees	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Lavie Limor, Dr. Karen Banai	Reznik Michal	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Hearing Aid Use on Cognitive Abilities in the Elderly	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lavie Limor, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Eldar Matan	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Hearing Rehabilitation in the Elderly on the Performance of Dual Tasks – Immediate and Long-Term Effects; Dichotic Listening	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Lavie Limor, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Freh Ismael	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Hearing Rehabilitation in the Elderly on the Performance of Dual Tasks – Immediate and Long-Term Effects; Speech in Noise	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lavie Limor, Dr. Maayan Agmon	Abu Jaber Hussam	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Hearing Rehabilitation in the Elderly on the Performance of Dual Tasks – Immediate and Long-Term Effects; Digit Span Backwards	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lavie Limor, Dr. Michal Biran	Tal Daria	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Amplification on Treatment in Patients with Aphasia	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Tal Lebel	Manu Limor	Department of Communication Disorders	Linguistic and Communicative Characteristics of AAC Users	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Tal Lebel	Shtasman Hadas	Department of Communication Disorders	How do ACC Users Compensate for Lexical Gaps?	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit, Prof. Rachel Yifat	Ouda Sahnini Rasha	Department of Communication Disorders	Acquisition of Transitivity of Arabic Speakers in Comparison to Hebrew Speakers	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Bracha Nir	Blechner Liran	Department of Communication Disorders	Narrative Evaluation and Social Cognition in the Language of Typically Developing and CI Children	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Meir Irit, Prof. Rachel Yifat	Kabya Rawan	Department of Communication Disorders	Use of Evaluative Expressions in Narratives of Bedouin Women from Three Generations	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Judy Kupersmidt	Hussein Zeinab	Department of Communication Disorders	The Expression of Temporal Relation in Narratives of Normally Developing and SLI Arabic Speaking Children	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit	Trachtman Einat	Department of Hebrew Language	Alternations in the Production of the Hifil Past Tense First Vowel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Meir Irit	Assi Khresh Narmeen	Department of Communication Disorders	The Acquisition of Color Terms in Spoken Arabic	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Meir Irit	Yariker Michal	Department of Hebrew Language	Language Change in Hebrew Bound and Free Forms in Hebrew Children's Magazines During the Years 1936 - 2012	Completed
Dr. Nir Bracha, Prof. Irit Meir	Yunes Sahar	Department of Communication Disorders	Characterizing Maternal Input as Contextualized Language in Four Discourse Contexts: A Semantic Perspective on Mother- Child Interactions in Arabic	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Nir Bracha	Zak Yael	Department of Communication Disorders	Book Reading as a Script: A Developmental Perspective	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Nir Bracha, Prof. Mila Schwartz, Oranim college	Koifman Jenia	Department of Communication Disorders	Acquisition of Verbal Morphology by Early Sequential Bilinguals	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Nir Bracha	Abramovich Irit	Department of Communication Disorders	Opening Organizational Discourse: A CA Perspective on Child- Clinician Interactions	Completed
Dr. Nir Bracha, Prof. Rachel Yifat	Yizhaki Oved	Department of Communication Disorders	Repetition by Genre: A Developmental Perspective on Bilingual Discourse	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama	Daud Heba	Department of Communication Disorders	The Relationship Between Speech Perception and Language of School Age Palestinian-Arabic Speaking Children with Hearing Impairment	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama, Prof. Michal Lunch	Khoury Maria	Department of Communication Disorders	The Relationship Between Speech Perception and Language Acquisition of Arabic-Speaking Children who Use Cochlear Implant in Hearing Age of 1:6-3 Years	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama, Prof. Irit Meir	Maalouf Nardeen	Department of Communication Disorders	Narrative Abilities of Palestinian-Arabic Speaking Children with Hearing Impairment Compared to Children with Normal Hearing in Spoken and Standard Arabic	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama	Michael Rachel	Department of Communication Disorders	Syntactic Development of Children with Hearing Impairment in the Early Language Stage	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama	Hazut Hadar	Department of Communication Disorders	Different Language Profiles of Preschool Children with SLI	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Novogrodsky Rama	Salamy Ghadeer	Department of Communication Disorders	Narrative Development of Palestinian-Arabic Speaking Children in Spoken and Standard Arabic	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Sapir Shimon, Dr. Ravit Cohen Mimran	Seliman Darwasha Asia	Department of Communication Disorders	Effects of Feedback on Verbal Working Memory Task Performance in Arab Adolescents with and without Learning Disabilities	Completed
Dr. Shemesh Rafael	Najla Kassis	Department of Communication Disorders	Correlation between Hearing Aid Satisfaction Questionnaire and Speech in Noise Scores of Hearing Impaired Adults	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shemesh Rafael	Muna Abulhija	Department of Communication Disorders	Analysis of Possible Interactions of an Visual Attentional Task with Cochlear Micromechanics (Otoacoustic Emission)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shemesh Rafael	Bahjat Asla	Department of Communication Disorders	The Impact of Frequency Modulation (FM) System on Academic Achievements of Hearing Impaired Children	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Yifat Rachel, Dr. Banai Karen	Avidan Asia	Department of Communication Disorders	Anchoring to Existing Word Patterns in Children with SLI	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yifat Rachel	Halili Rotem	Department of Communication Disorders	Play and Playfulness: Perception of Speech and Language therapists	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yifat Rachel, Prof. Tamar Weiss	Rahamim Adi	Department of Communication Disorders	Pragmatic Development of Typically Developing Children	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Attias Joseph, Dr. Karen Banai., Dr. Tali Bitan	Karawani Hanin	Graduate Studies Authority	Behavioral and Neural Plasticity After Auditory Training in Older Adults with and without Age- Related Hearing Loss	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Attias Joseph	Efrati Asher	Graduate Studies Authority	Binaural Hearing in CI	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Attias Joseph	Urbach Becky	Graduate Studies Authority	Parental Attachment in CI	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Attias Joseph	Michael Rinat	Department of Communication Disorders	Post Doctoral-Quality of lifein CI	Completed
Dr. Banai Karen, Dr. Bracha Nir	Omar Niveen	Graduate Studies Authority	Eyes, Ears, and Minds: Sensory, Conceptual, and Linguistic Factors in Word Learning in Speakers of Semitic Languages	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Bitan Avital, Dr. Anat Prior	Ben Zion Daphna	Department of Learning Disabilities	Effects of Sleep on Learning and Consolidation of Morphological Inflection in Adults with Dyslexia	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Meir Irit, Prof. Paul Miller	Rosenstein Ofra	Department of Special Education	Learning to Read English as a Third Language without Access to its Spoken Form: The Case of Deaf Students in Israel	Completed
Prof. Meir Irit, Dr. Bracha Nir	Cohen Koka Shirit	Graduate Studies Authority	Register Characteristics in Israeli Sign Language in Texts From Different Genres	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Sapir Shimon, Prof. Yishai Tobin (Emeritus), Ben Gurion University	Mazawi Habib Sausan	Department of Communication Disorders	Feedback and Timeout as Moderators of Mental Fatigue in Learning Disabled	Completed
Prof. Emeritus Sapir Shimon, Prof. Yishai Tobin (Emeritus), Ben Gurion University	Sinuwani Rachel-Tzofia	Department of Communication Disorders	Perception and Acoustic Features of Voice Expression of Emotions: Gender and Theatrical Experience Differences	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Sapir Shimon, Prof. Mahmud Halil, Sahnin College	Accariya Zahir	Department of Communication Disorders	Psychological, Psychosocial, Behavioral, Environmental, Pedagogic, Medical Aspects and Symptoms of Voice Wear among Teachers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Sapir Shimon, Dr. Haitham Taha	Tarabeh Gubeir	Department of Communication Disorders	The Effect of Arabic Diglossia on Verbal Working Memory (VWM), and the Relationships between VWM and Verbal Short Memory in School Children Grades 1 and 6 and in College Students	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Banai Karen (PI), Limor Lavie	Listener, Stimulus and Procedural Factors in the Perceptual Learning of Time Compressed Speech and its Generalization (Y2(National Institute of Psychobiolog in Israel	US\$ 25,000	2015-2016
Dr. Degani Tamar (PI)	The Consequences of Form Overlap on Vocabulary Learning	Language Learning Small Grants Program	US\$ 10,000	2015-2017
Prof. Emeritus Sapir Shimon (PI), Alex Freed (Co-PI) and Larry Manewitz (Co-PI)	Early Differential Diagnosis and Differential Prognosis of Parkinson's Disease Directly from Speech Data	Caesarea Rothschild Institute, University of Haifa	NIS 50,000	2015-2016

Department of Physiotherapy

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Laufer Yocheved

Name	Position
Dr. Atun Einy Osnat	100%
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	100%
Dr. Dar Galia	100%
Dr. Kafri Michal	100%
Dr. Kodesh Einat	100%
Prof. Laufer Yocheved	100%
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla	50%
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	166	0	166
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	31	18	49
DI D			Total
Ph.D.			1
Total			216

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Atun Einy Osnat	Atun-Einy, O. (2015) Asymmetrical Motor Behaviour as a Window to Early Leg Preference: A Longitudinal Study in Infants 7-12 Months of Age. <i>Laterality: Asymmetries of Body, Brain and Cognition</i> 1-23.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Atun Einy Osnat	Kafri, M., Atun-Einy, O. (2015) A Directed Model to Facilitate Implementation of Motor Learning Principles in Physical Therapy. <i>The Journal of the Israeli Physiotherapy Society</i> 17 4-18.
Dr. Dar Galia	Steinberg, N., Siev-Ner, I., Zeev, A., Dar, G. (2015) The Association Between Hallux Valgus and Proximal Joint Alignment in Young Female Dancers. <i>International Journal of Sports Medicine</i> 36 (1) 67-74.
Dr. Dar Galia	Kodesh, E, Dar, G. (2015) The Effect of Kinesiotape on Dynamic Balance Following Muscle Fatigue in Individuals with Chronic Ankle Instability. <i>Research in Sports Medicine</i> 23 (4) 367-78.
Dr. Dar Galia	Khamis, S., Dar, G. , Peretz, C., Yizhar, Z. (2015) The Relationship Between Foot and Pelvic Alignment while Standing. <i>Journal of Human Kinetics</i> 46 85-97.
Dr. Dar Galia	Hay, O., Dar, G. , Abbas, J., Stein, S., May, H., Masharawi, Y., Peled, N., Hershkovitz, I. (2015) The Lumbar Lordosis in Males and Females, RevisitEd. <i>PLOS ONE</i> 10 (8) e0133685.
Dr. Dar Galia	Dar, G. (2015) Dynamic Stretching During Warm-Up Prior to Running. <i>Edorium Journal of Sports Medicine</i> 1 7-9
Dr. Dar Galia	Dar, G. , Hicks, G.E. (2015) The Immediate Effect of Dry Needling on Multifidus Muscles' Function in Healthy individuals. <i>Journal of Back and Musculoskeletal Rehabilitation</i> 1-6.
Dr. Kafri Michal	Deutsch, J.E., Bowlby-Guarrera, P., Myslinski, M.J., Kafri, M. (2015) Is There Evidence That Active Videogames Increase Energy Expenditure and Exercise Intensity for People Poststroke and with Cerebral Palsy? <i>Games for Health</i> 4 31-37.
Dr. Kafri Michal	Kafri, M. , Laufer, Y. (2015) Therapeutic Effects of Functional Electrical Stimulation on Gait in Individuals Post - Stroke. <i>Annals of Biomedical Engineering</i> 43 451-66.
Prof. Laufer Yocheved	Kafri, M., Laufer, Y. (2015) Functional Electrical Stimulation as a Therapeutic Modality in Stroke Rehabilitation. <i>Annals of Biomedical Engineering</i> 43 (2) 451-66.
Prof. Laufer Yocheved	Shtarker, H., Laufer, Y. , Rahamimov, N., Volpin, G., Elboim-Gabyzon, M. (2015) Hemipelvectomy After Severe Pelvic Injury in a Toddler with Factor VII Deficiency. <i>Acta Orthopaedica</i> 46 (6) 1178-82.
Prof. Laufer Yocheved	Elboim-Gabyzon, M., Agmon, M., Azaiza, F., Laufer, Y. (2015) Translation and Validation of the Arab Version of the Late-Life Function and Disability Instrument: A Cross Sectional Study. <i>BMC Geriatrics</i> 15: 51.
Prof. Laufer Yocheved	Springer, S., Laufer, Y. , Elboim-Gabyzon, M. (2015) Clinical Decision Making for Using Electro-Physical Agents, An Israeli Survey. <i>Israel Journal of Health Policy Research</i> 4 14.
Prof. Laufer Yocheved	Debbi, E., Bernfeld, B., Herman, A., Laufer, Y. , Greental, A., Sigal, A., Zaulan, Y., Salai, S., Haim, A., Wolf, A. (2015) Frontal Plane Biomechanics of the Operated and Non-Operated Knees Before and After Unilateral Total Knee Arthroplasty. <i>Clinical Biomechanics</i> 30 (9) 889-894.
Prof. Laufer Yocheved	Kodesh, E., Laufer, Y. (2015) The Reliability of a Hand Held Dynamometer for Strength Assessment During Electrically Induced Muscle Contractions. <i>Physiotherapy Theory and Practice</i> 31 (1) 61-6.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla	Sarig Bahat, H. , Takasaki, H., Chen, X., Bet-Or, Y., Treleaven, J. (2015) Cervical Kinematic Training with and without an Interactive Virtual Reality Device for Chronic Neck Pain - A Pilot Randomized Clinical trial. <i>Manual Therapy</i> 20 68-78.
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla	Sarig Bahat, H. , Chen, X., Reznik, D., Kodesh, E., Treleaven, J. (2015) Interactive Cervical Motion Kinematics: Sensitivity, Specificity and Clinically Significant Values for Identifying Kinematic Impairments in Patients with Chronic Neck Pain. <i>Manual Therapy</i> 20 295-302
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla	Treleaven, J., Battershill, J., Cole, D., Fadelli, C., Freestone, S., Lang, K., Sarig Bahat, H. (2015) Virtual Reality for Neck Rehabilitation: Simulator Sickness Susceptibility. <i>Virtual Reality</i> 19 (3) 267-275.
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit	Weissman-Fogel, I. , Dror, A., Defrin, R. (2015) Temporal and Spatial Aspects of Experimental Tonic Pain: Understanding Pain Adaptation and Intensification. <i>European Journal of Pain</i> 19 (3) 408-18.
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit	Weissman-Fogel, I. , Lotan, M., Ben-David, A., Natan-Raav, K. (2015) Pain Experience of Adults with Intellectual Disabilities – Caregiver Reports. <i>Journal of Intellectual Disability Research</i> 59 (10) 914-24.
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit	Bar-Shalita, T., Deutsch, L., Weissman-Fogel, I. (2015) Ecological Aspects of Pain in Sensory Modulation Disorder. <i>Research in Developmental Disabilities</i> 45-46 157-67.

B. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Atun Einy Osnat	Kedar Dafna	Department of Physiotherapy	Developmental and Multi- Disciplinary Aspects of Early Intervention Approaches in NICUs in Israel: A Quantitative and Qualitative Study	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Atun Einy Osnat, Dr. Ayelet Ben- Sasson	Yahav Gal	Department of Occupational Therapy	Examining the Effectiveness of Pediatric Physiotherapists Training in the Detection of Social Early Signs of Autism Spectrum Disorder	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	Wolff Rachel	Department of Gerontology	Successful Aging, Functional Level and Physical Activity among Senior Athletic People	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	Horani Ranin	Department of Physiotherapy	Computerized Functional Reach Test to Measure Postural Control among Aged People with Intellectual Disability	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	Livne Voldmann Anat	Department of Physiotherapy	The Effectiveness of Multi Layer Compression Bandage among Lymphatic Physiotherapists	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	Harel Uri	Department of Physiotherapy	Training Specificity in Soccer Fitness: Activity Patterns Differences between Adult and U19 Major League Players on Four Field Positions	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Dar Galia	Ben-Elisha David	Department of Physiotherapy	Dropout from Physical Therapy Treatment: Predictor Factors and Characteristics Of Patients	Completed
Dr. Dar Galia	Toledano Nadav	Department of Physiotherapy	The Relation of the Omohyoid Muscle to Shoulder Movements	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Dar Galia, Dr. Daniel Deutscher, "Maccabi" Health Care	Atallh Hiba	Department of Physiotherapy	The Effect of Pre-Therapy Consultation Based on Extension Directional Preference in Patients with Low Back Pain	Completed
Dr. Dar Galia	Yehiel Alon	Department of Physiotherapy	Validity Study for the Evaluation of New Movement Analysis System (Kinect) to Assess the Landing Error Scoring System (LESS)	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Dar Galia	Sharon-Saban Tamar	Department of Physiotherapy	Pelvic Floor Muscle Contraction – The Relation Between Subjective and Objective Contraction Among Females	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kafri Michal, Dr. Einat Kodesh	Zagon Sharon	Department of Physiotherapy	The Effect of Inter-Session Intervals on Learning of Visumotor Skill in Old Adults	Completed
Dr. Kafri Michal	Zvulun Nurit	Department of Physiotherapy	Motor Imagery for Learning of Contraction of the Pelvic Floor Muscles in Women with Stress Urinary Incontinence	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kafri Michal	Yaron Tamuz	Department of Physiotherapy	Adherance to Early Mobilization Protocol Post- Stroke and Barriers for Implementation	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kafri Michal, Dr. Einat Kodesh	Wonderman Bar-Sela Orit	Department of Physiotherapy	Physical Exercise Facilitates Motor Learning	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kodesh Einat	Foox Enbar	Department of Physiotherapy	The Effect of Chest Physiotherapy Treatment in Preventing Extubation Failure in Critically III Patients	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kodesh Einat	Moshe Roi	Department of Physiotherapy	Functional Exercise Tolerance After Lung Transplantation with and without Participation in Active Rehabilitation Program: A Retrospective Study	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kodesh Einat	Halper Nir	Department of Physiotherapy	Mechanical Insufflation- Exsufflation. Comparison With Manually Assisted Techniques In Cystic Fibrosis Patients	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla	German Dimitry	Department of Physiotherapy	Development, Validation and Reliability Testing of a New Measuring Tool to Assess Static Stability Using Smartphone Motion Sensors	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla	Ben Huda Tamar	Department of Physiotherapy	Modified heel rise test as a clinical test to evaluate muscle power and endurance	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla	Levi Andrei	Department of Physiotherapy	The Relationship Between Forward Head Posture	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla	Igbaria Mahmoud	Department of Physiotherapy	Cervical Kinematics Across Age: Cervical Kinematics Across Age	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit, Dr. Einat Kodesh	Samuelly Gil	Department of Physiotherapy	Psycho-Physical Aspects of Inter-Relations Between Pain Perception and Maximal Anaerobic Performance	Completed
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit, Dr. Simone Shamay-Tsoory	Gurion Illan	Department of Psychology	The Effects of Transcranial Magnetic Stimulation (TMS) Induced Virtual Lesion (VL) to the Primary Motor Cortex (M1) On Pain Perception and Cortical Excitability	Completed
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit	Dori Yael	Department of Physiotherapy	Pain Perception and the Association with Sensory Modulation Disorder Among Adults Diagnosed with Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit, Dr. Simone Shamay-Tsoory	Sirkis Anat	Department of Psychology	Psychophysical Characterization of Delay Onset Muscle Soreness and Its Predictors	Before Proposal Approval

C. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	Izraely Sharon	Department of Physiotherapy	Error Enhancement of the Velocity Component in Stroke Patients	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	Harel Katz Hagit	Department of Physiotherapy	Participation of Post Stroke Patients in a Self- Management Group	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	Hamis Sam	Department of Physiotherapy	A Dynamic 3D Functional Method for Measuring Leg Length Discrepancy and its Correlation to Radiographic Measurements	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer	Dagan Kobi	Department of Physiotherapy	Intrapulmonary Percussive Ventilation as Chest Physical Therapy Technique for Secretion Removal	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer, Dr. Kalichman Leonid, Ben Gurion University	Betsalel Tomer	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Scheuermann Disease: Patho-Anatomy and Treatment	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Carmeli Eliezer, Dr. Gabi Shefer, Ichilov Medical Center	Buch Assaf	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Sarcopenic Obesity, Frailty and Aging	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Dar Galia, Prof. Rafi Carel	Daher Amira	Graduate Studies Authority	Clinical Prediction Rule for Identifying Patients with Chronic Neck Pain Who Will Benefit from General Aerobic Exercise	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Dar Galia, Dr. Youssef Masharaw, Tel-Aviv University	Aboliel Saher (Tel-Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Relationship between the Sacroiliac Joint Form, Function, and Nerve Entrapment with Nonspecific Chronic Low Back Pain: An Anatomical, Histological, Radiological and Biomechanical Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Laufer Yocheved	Bargol-Ofek Hadas	Graduate Studies Authority	The Effects of Sensory Discrimination Reeducation on Sensory Perception, Balance Control, Functional Performance and Quality Of Life in Patients with Chronic Hemiparesis Following a Stroke	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Laufer Yocheved, Prof. Israel Doron	Inbar Noit	Department of Gerontology	Moral Distress Among Physical Therapists and Nurses: Individual, Professional and Organizational Aspects	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Laufer Yocheved, Prof. Tamar Weiss	Ashkenazi Tal	Graduate Studies Authority	Effect of VR Treatment on Balance, Dual Tasking and Function of Children with DCD	Completed
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit, Yarnitsky David	Kisler Lee- Bareket (Technion)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Pain Neuromatrix Connectivity: The Effect Of Migraine Prevention Treatment on Pain Perception and Modulation Pain Neuromatrix Connectivity: The Effect of Migraine Prevention Treatment on Pain Perception and Modulation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit, Yarnitsky David	Argaman Yuval (Technion)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Exploring Neuroplasticity of the Pain Modulation System in Chronic Pain by TMS and Neuroimaging	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Weissman Fogel Irit, Prof. Granot Michal	Grinberg Keren	Department of Nursing	The Physiological, Psychophysical, and Psychological Mechanisms Underlie Painful Bladder Syndrome: Investigation the Disease Pathophysiology and Myofascial Physical Therapy Success	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

D. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Sarig Bahat Hilla (PI), Barak Gordon, Yael Frankel	Therapeutic Virtual Reality Training for Neck Pain in Israeli Air Force Pilots	Misrad Habitachon	NIS 90,000	2015-2017

Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Head of School: Dr. Elefant Cochavit

Name	Position
Dr. Abecasis Donna	100%
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	100%
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	100%
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat	100%
Dr. Goldner Limor	100%
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	100%
Dr. Orkibi Hod	100%
Dr. Regev Dafna	100%
Dr. Shafir Tal	100%
Dr. Yaniv Dan	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	69	631	700
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			3
Total			703

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details		
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	Bat Or, M. (2015) Separateness Representations in Mothers of Preschoolers: The Study of Visual Narratives in a Sculpting Task. <i>Art therapy Journal</i> 32 (2) 70-77.		

Name	Article Details
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	Geretsegger, M., Holck, U., Carpente, J.A., Elefant, C. , Kim, J., Gold, C. (2015) Common Characteristics of Improvisational Approaches in Music Therapy for Children with Autism Spectrum Disorder: Developing Treatment Guidelines. <i>Journal of Music Therapy</i> 52 (2) 258-281.
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	Jacobson, D. ^(\$) , Elefant, C. (2015) Music in Everyday Life: Voices of People, Treated in the Mental Health System in Israel. <i>Language and Society</i> (1-2) 7 223-242.
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat	Feniger-Schaal, R. , Noy, L., Hart, Y., Koren-Karie, N, Mayo, A.E., Alon, U. (2015) Would You Like to Play Together? Attachment and the Mirror Game. <i>Attachment and Human Development</i> 18, 33-45.
Dr. Goldner Limor	Goldner, L. (2015) Attachment Orientations and the Development of Israeli Elementary School-Age Children: The Role of Dependent Relationship. <i>Journal of Child and Family Studies</i> 24 2407-2417.
Dr. Goldner Limor	Goldner, L. , Edelstein, M. ^(\$) , Habshush, Y. ^(\$) (2015) A Glance at Children's Family Drawings: Associations with Children's and Parents' Hope and Attributional Style. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 43 7-15.
Dr. Goldner Limor	Goldner, L. , Scharf, M., Edelstein, M. ^(\$) , Habshush, Y. ^(\$) (2015) Parents' and Children's Cognitive Style: The Role of Parents' Practices. <i>Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease</i> 203 (12) 958-965.
Dr. Goldner Limor	Goldner, L. (2015) Protégés' Personality Traits, Expectations, the Quality of the Mentoring Relationship and Adjustment: A Big Five Analysis. <i>Child & Youth Care Forum</i> 45 85-105.
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Tener, D., Ofir, S., Lang, N., Lev-Wiesel, R. (2015) The Therapy Beneath the Fun: Medical Clowning During Invasive Procedures on Children. <i>Clinical Pediatrics</i> 1-10.
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Sigad, L., Beker, G., Lev-Wiesel, R. , Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Living on the Edges: The Voices of Abused Adolescent Israeli Young Women. <i>Journal of Family Violence</i> 30 621-631.
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Stolovy, T. ^(\$) , Lev-Wiesel, R. , Eisikovits, Z. (2015) Dissociation and the Experience of Channeling: Narratives of Israeli Women Who Practice Channeling. <i>International Journal of Clinical and Experimental Hypnosis</i> 63 (3) 346-364.
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Lev-Wiesel, R. (2015) Childhood Sexual Abuse: From Conceptualization to Treatment. <i>Journal of Trauma & Treatment</i> 4 (4).
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Guez, J., Hertzanu-Lati, M., Lev-Wiesel, R. , Rabin, S. (2015) Dissociative Reality and Dissociative Being for Post Traumatic Patients. <i>Israel Journal of Psychiatry</i> 52 (1) 47-53.
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Gottfried, R. ^(\$) , Lev-Wiesel, R. , Hallak, M., Lang-Franco, N. (2015) Inter-Relationships Between Sexual Abuse, Female Sexual Function and Childbirth. <i>Midwifery</i> 31 (11) 1087-1095.
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Agbaria, Q., Hamama, L., Orkibi, H. , Gabriel-Fried, B., Ronen, T. (2015) Multiple Mediators for Peer-Directed Aggression and Happiness in Arab Adolescents Exposed to Parent-Child Aggression. <i>Child Indicators Research</i> 1-19.
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Orkibi, H. , Dafner, E. ^(\$) (2015) Exposure to Risk Factors and the Subjective Wellbeing of Adolescents: The Mediating Role of Time Perspective. <i>Child Indicators Research</i> 1-20.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Gabriel-Fried, B., Ronen, T., Agbaria, Q., Orkibi, H. , Hamama, L. (2015) The Multiple Facets of Self-Control in Arab Adolescents: Parallel Pathways to Less Physical Aggression and More Happiness. <i>Youth & Society</i> 1-18.
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Orkibi, H. , Bar Nir, A. ^(\$) (2015) Linking Collective Self-Esteem to Well-Being Indicators of Arts Therapies Students and Practitioners: Meaning and Engagement as Mediators. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 45 26-35.
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Azoulay, B., Orkibi, H. (2015) Four-Phase CBN Psychodrama Model: A Manualized Approach for Practice and Research. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 42 10-18
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Orkibi, H. (2015) Psychodrama in Israel with Adolescents At-Risk. <i>Zeitschrift für Psychodrama und Soziometrie</i> 1-5.
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Orkibi, H. , Hamama, L., Gabriel-Fried, B., Ronen, T. (2015) Pathways to Adolescents' Flourishing: Linking Self-Control Skills and Positivity Ratio Through Social Support. <i>Youth & Society</i> .
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Orkibi, H. , Ronen, T. (2015) High Self-Control Protects the Link Between Social Support and Positivity Ratio for Students Exposed to Contextual Risk. <i>Journal of School Psychology</i> 53 (4) 283-293
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Orkibi, H. , Brandt, I.Y. ^(\$) (2015) How Positivity Links with Job Satisfaction: Preliminary Findings on the Mediating Role of Work-Life Balance. <i>Europe's Journal of Psychology</i> 11 (3) 406-418.
Dr. Regev Dafna	Regev, D. , Snir, S. (2015) Objectives, Interventions and Challenges in Parent-child art psychotherapy. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 42 50-56.
Dr. Regev Dafna	Eisenbach, N. ^(\$) , Snir, S., Regev, D. (2015) Identification and Characterization of Symbols Emanating from the Spontaneous Artwork of Victims of Childhood Trauma who have Created Art Throughout Their Lives. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 44 45-56.
Dr. Regev Dafna	Korem, S. ^(\$) , Snir, S., Regev, D. (2015) Patients' Attachment to Therapists in Art Therapy Simulation and Their Reactions to the Experience of Using Art Materials. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 45 11-17.
Dr. Regev Dafna	Shamri-Zeevi, L. ^(\$) , Regev, D. , Snir, S. (2015). Art-Based Interventions in the Framework of Parental Training. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 45 56-63.
Dr. Regev Dafna	Regev, D. , Green-Orlovich, A. ^(\$) , Snir, S. (2015) Art Therapy in Schools – The Therapist's Perspective. <i>The Arts in Psychotherapy</i> 45 47-55.
Dr. Shafir Tal	Bernstein, R. ^(\$) , Shafir, T. , Tsachor, R., Studd, K., Schuster, A. (2015). Laban Movement Analysis Using Kinect. World Academy of Science, Engineering and Technology. <i>International Journal of Computer, Electrical, Automation, Control and Information Engineering</i> 9 (6) 1394-1398.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Daphna-Tekoah, S., Lev-Wiesel, R. , Ben-Zion, I.Z. (2015) "Childbirth as Retraumatization of Childhood's Sexual Abuse". In Colin, R.M., Preedy, V.R., Patel, V.B. (ed). The Comprehensive Guide to Post-Traumatic Stress Disorders . Switzerland: Springer.

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Regev Dafna	Regev, D. , Lev-Wiesel, R. (2015) "Creative Art Therapy in Israel: Current Status and Future Directions of the Profession". In Gussak, D., Rosal, M. (Eds.). The <u>Wiley-Blackwell Handbook of Art Therapy</u> .
Dr. Shafir Tal	Shafir, T. (2015) "Movement-Based Strategies for Emotion Regulation". In Bryant, M.L. (Ed.). <u>Handbook on Emotion Regulation: Processes, Cognitive Effects and Social Consequences</u> . Nova Science Publishers, Inc, pp. 231-249.
Dr. Shafir Tal	Bernstein, R. ^(\$) , Shafir, T. , Tsachor, R., Studd, K., Schuster, A. (2015) "Multitask Learning for Laban Movement Analysis". Proceedings of the 2nd International Workshop on Movement and Computing . ACM, pp. 37-44.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Abecasis Donna, Prof. Shimon Sapir	Odeh Samer	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Effect of Auditory Stimulation on the Perception of Pain	Completed
Dr. Abecasis Donna	Chen Noga	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Relationship between the Cognitive and Emotional Characterization of Creativity and Empathy: Clarifying the Distinction and its Relation to Gender	Completed
Dr. Abecasis Donna	Klapisch Orit	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Emotion Recognition and Rhythm Perception in Parkinson's Disease Patients	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Abecasis Donna, Prof. Avi Karni	Malkinson Noam	Department of Learning Disabilities	Assessment of Rhythmic Entrainment and Rhythmic Production in Hebrew- Speaking Non-Dyslexic and Dyslexic Adults	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Abecasis Donna, Prof. Shimon Sapir	Cooper Dan	Department of Communication Disorders	Rate Change Detection of Sinusoidally Vowel-Like F2 Modulations: A Comparison of Behavioral and Neurophysiologic Measures of Task Difficulty and Fatigue between Adult Dyslexic and Typical Readers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	Shalev Or	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Resiliency and Parental Acceptance as Reflected in PPAT's Children in Crete	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	Dublin Inbal	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	ConsumableArt Work with Materials and the Awareness to Death	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	Gerti Dana	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Art Therapsits' Perceptions of Artworks' Therapeutic Factors in Working with the Bereaved	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	Potshbuztky Hamutal	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Aggression Indicators in PPAT and Free Drawings of School Children in Crete	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	Ben Shushan Mor	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Potency Measurement via Children's CAMP, PPAT, and Their Drawings' Narrations	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	Birger Irit	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Cultural-Social Context in PPAT of Israeli and Nepali Children	Completed
Dr. Bat-Or Michal	Greenmann Bauch Haya Nehama	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Effects of Clay Figure Sculpting of Father and Child on Parental Mentalization	Completed
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	Weisman- Saraf ilana	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Perception of Music Therapist on Dyadic Work in Children with Autism	Completed
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	Guttmann Maya	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Turning the Tables: Using DJ Techniques in Music Therapy with Teenage Girls and Young Women at the "Women's Courtyard"	Completed
Dr. Elefant Cochavit, Dr. Avigail Wood	Eilat Yael	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	How is The Participation of Students with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities in a Choir Perceived by Their Educators and Shadow Aides? A Community Music Therapy Investigation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	Wineav Rotem	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Multicultural Aspects in the Music Therapist's Work with Children with ASD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Elefant Cochavit, Dr. Dikla Kerem	Abramov Rita	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Experience of Trauma Victims with Vocal Improvisational Music Therapy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Elefant Cochavit, Dr. Nava Lotan	Dvir Tamar	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Documenting Rhythmic Movement Patterns of Children Diagnosed W. ASD and Tracking Their Changes Following Music Therapy	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Elefant Cochavit, Dr. Nava Lotan	Viderman Roni	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Documenting Inter Subjective Movement Characteristics of Children Diagnosed With Asd and Tracking Their Changes Following Music Therapy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	Josefson Ilana	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Mental Experience of Music Therapist Working With Children with ASD and Its Influence on Musical Intervention	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	Gal Harel	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Participant's Experiences in Group Sound Sessions Combined with Meditation	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat	Warzager Danielle	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Connection Between Relationship and Attachment Styles in Adulthood in a Non – Verbal Interaction through the Mirror Game	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat	Chemla Emili	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Relation Between Non Verbal Behavior, Self Report and Attachment Style During the Mirror Game	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat	Anar Tehila	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Longitude StudyFollow-up on Dramatherapy Intervention for Mothers of Children at Risk	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat	Bar Nett	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Dramatherapy Intervention Focusing on Empathy for Teachers	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat	Atlan Tslil	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Therapeutic Clowning Enhancing Emotional Regulation in Children with Intellectual Disability	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat	Sabichat Anwar	Department of Special Education	Medical Clowning and Children with Intellectual Disability	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldner Limor	Ayelet Abir	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Adolescents' True-Self Behavior and Parent- Adolescent Boundary Dissolution: The Mediating Role of Rejection Sensitivity	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Goldner Limor	Golan Yfat	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Young Mothers' Caregiving Representations; The Role of Young Mothers' Inadequate Psychological Boundaries with Their Mothers and Trust in the Couple Relationship	Completed
Dr. Goldner Limor	Sachar Shira	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	True and False-Self Behaviors: The Association with Rejection Sensitivity and Intimacy Among Young And Middle Adolescents	Completed
Dr. Goldner Limor, Dr. Dafna Regev	Nishenberg Tomer	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Faced With the Designation of Unexplained Infertility (Idiopathic)	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldner Limor, Prof. Rachel Lev Weisel	Shaanan Yaeel	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Relationship Between Adolescents' Perception of Poverty, Potency, Somatization and Future Orientation: A Cross Cultural Perspective of Future Orientation Among Israeli Jews, And Children of Refugees	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldner Limor	Yaakobi Chen	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Identity Formation Among Female Adolescents with Chronic Ill Mothers	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Goldner Limor, Rachel Lev Weisel	Midhat Nagamey Nihal	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Exploring the Psychological Experience of Palestinians who Frequently Pass Through Checkpoints	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel, Shlomit Bresler	Zioni Herzel	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Medical Doctors, A Therapeutic Profession?	Completed
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel, Yoni Guez	Baltinsky Ella	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Friendship is it a Supportive Factor in Coping with Eating Disorders	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel, Dr. Tal Shafir	Shayovitz Naama	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Effect of Religious Level on the Relationship Between Body Image and Self-Esteem Among Jewish Single Women	Completed
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Gabriel Ayelet	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Future Orientation and Poverty Among Arab Adolescents	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Erlich Noa	School of Social Work	Community Intervention Model for Enhancing Future Orientation, Potency and Social Skills Among Adolescents	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Orkibi Hod	Kheil Iman	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Personality, Vocational Types, and Profession- Related Variables among Creative Arts Therapies Professionals and Students	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna	Chasid Shlomit	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Differences in the Effectiveness of Parent- Child Art Therapy and Art Therapy Accompanied with Parents Guidance	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna	Yechezkiely Miri	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Siblings of Children with Mental Retardation- Differences in the Relationship's Characteristics and Psychological Adjustment (Using Verbal and Non- Verbal Tools), as Compared to Siblings of Normative Children	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Patishu Rotem	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Mother's Attitude to Her Child and the Quality of Parent-Child Relationship as Been Perceived by the Mother, And Her Reaction to a Joint Painting with Her Child	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Bar On Gabriela	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Mother Perception of her Parenting and her Reaction to a Joint Painting with Her Child	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Yakovson Elizabeth	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Examination of the Pictorial Phenomena in Joint Drawings of Children and Their Mothers as a Central Technique in Dyadic Therapy of Mother and Child	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Prof. Varda Soskolny, Dr. Eyal Klonover	Cohen Haya	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Well Being Among HIV Positive in a Relationship	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Shaashua Yifat	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Connection Between Avoidance and Anxiety and the Reaction to Art-Based Interventions	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Green Anat	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Examining the Perception of Art Therapy, As Implemented in Schools, By the Art Therapists	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Keinan Vered	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Art Therapy in the Israeli Educational System- Teachers' Perspectives. Current State of Affairs and Future Directions	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Belity Irit	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Perception of Supervisors the Role of the Art Therapy in Schools and Future Directions	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Daoud Hadeel	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Art Therapists and Art Therapy Supervisors' Perceptions of the Art Therapist Role in the Arab Sector Education System	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Kurt Hadass	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Art Therapists' Perceptions and Experience Regarding the Use of Silence in Art Therapy and its Influence on the Therapeutic Relationship and on the Patient and the Therapist	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Chasdai Hila	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Experience of Silence on Art Therapy Patients During Therapy Sessions, and its' Influence on the Therapeutic Process, the Creative Process and the Therapeutic Bond	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Melzak Debi	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Principals' Perceptions of Integrating Art Therapy and Employing Art Therapists in Schools	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Mekel Dalia	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Art Therapy as Part of Schools, as Perceived by the Student Counselor	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Ezov Hadas	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Link Between Anxiety and Depression and Their Reaction to the Creative Process	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Alkara Maisa	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Art Therapy in the Education System in the Arab Sector in Israel: Perspectives of Schools Principals	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Slama Abir	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Perceptions of Educational Consultants on Integrating Art Therapists in the Arab Education System in Israel	Completed
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Rechtman Shirley	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Maternal Representations in the Third Trimester of Pregnancy as Expressed in a Mother-Infant Relationship Drawing	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Abd El Kader Heba	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Art Therapy in the Education System in the Arab Sector in Israel from Their Perspective of Teachers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Yatziv Liat	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Maternal Representations Expressed in a Mother- Infant Relationship Drawing in the Third Trimester of First Time Mothers who Experience Depression	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Sharon Snir	Shofar Ofra	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Maternal Representations in a Mother-Infant Relationship Drawing in the Third Trimester of First Time Mothers	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Regev Dafna, Dr. Jo Czamanski	Haiblum Shai	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Individual Differences in Heart Rate Variability and the Use of Various Work Platforms on Comfort Level at the Beginning of the Drawing Process	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Regev Dafna	Shakarov Iris	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Helpful and Hindering Aspects of Art Therapy in the School System in the Eyes of Visual Art Therapists	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Regev Dafna	Adoni Michal	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Characteristics of the Therapeutic Practice in Visual Art Therapy, as Reflected in Diaries of Therapists Working in the General Education System in Israel	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Shafir Tal	Efraty-Gilor Shir	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Bodily Expression of Sadness and Happiness	Completed
Dr. Shafir Tal	Bliman - Bauman Julieta-Irit	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Relations Between Personal Movement Patterns and Hand Writing	Completed
Dr. Shafir Tal	Kopitz Hila	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	How Dancing Affects Mood In Children Age 8-12: Impact and Implications for Different Motor Elements Comprising the Dance	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shafir Tal	Meltzer Ayelet	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Perception of Emotion from Movement: Which Motor Elements are Associated with Which Emotion, and how Perception is Related to Empathy?	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shafir Tal, Dr. Arik Cheshin	Greenshtein Shirly	Department of Human Services	The Effect of Viewing Your Negotiation Partner Before Negotiation	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shafir Tal	Seifert Tami	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Relationship Between Kinesthetic Ability and Emotional Empathy	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Shafir Tal	Hirsh Noa	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Emotion Recognition in DYT1 Carriers and its Relation to Empathy and Social Functioning	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Yaniv Dan	Lipa Karina	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Transition from Thinking to Doing in Elderly	Completed

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Abecasis Donna, Prof. Simone Shamay-Tsoory	Kleinmintz Oded	Department of Psychology	Expertise in Improvisation and Creativity: A Neurocognitive Model	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Abecasis Donna, Prof. Rachel Lev- Wiesel	Ram Neta	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Creative Coping with Traumatic Events: The Relationship between Creativity, Dissociation, Coping Strategies & Posttraumatic Growth	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Elefant Cochavit	Roginsky Efrat	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Role & Meaning of Music in the Relations Between Children with CP & Their Parents	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Elefant Cochavit, Prof. Christian Gold	Gottfrid Tali	Other Academic Institution Abroad	Parents' Perception of the Effectiveness of Music Therapy on Social Interaction & Commun. Skills of Children with ASD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel, Dr. Dita Federman	Zana Galit	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Body-Mind Interplay the Relationship Between Body Movement and Trauma	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Vulcan Maya	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	The Resonating Body: Empowering the Therapist	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Bechor Yair	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Brain Body and Mind: Hyperbaric and Psychotherapy Dual Treatment	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Harel Tali	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Photography as a Tool for Personal Growth	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Massrawa Nadia	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Violence against Israeli Jewish Vs. Arab Children: From a Cultural Perspective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Banerjee Saoni	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	To what Extent Subjective Vs. Objective Perception of Poverty Influence Adolescents' Personal Resources, Future Orientation, and Somatization?	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel	Bhattacharyya Atreeye	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Indian Adolescents' Perspective of Child Abuse: Incidence, Severity, Consequences, and Disclosure	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Lev-Wiesel Rachel, Dr. Dana Shai, Dr. Dita Federman	Afek Einav	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Where Body Meets Mind	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Regev Dafna, Prof. Shunit Reiter	Winaver Anat	Department of Special Education	Family Portrait: The Relationship Between Family Environment and Self-Esteem of Children with Hearing Impairment as Revealed by Drawings	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Regev Dafna, Prof. Joseph Guttmann	Shamri Liat	Graduate Studies Authority	The Efficiency of the Usage of Art Based Intervention in the Frame Work of Parent Training	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Regev Dafna, Prof. Joseph Guttmann	Kedem Dalia	Graduate Studies Authority	The Efficiency of Mothers' Participation in Movement & Dance Therapy Groups with Preschool	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Shafir Tal, Prof. Perla Werner	Spitzer Naama	Graduate School of Creative Arts Therapies	Examining the Relationship between Care-receivers' Emotion Recognition and Caregivers' Burden among Main Caregivers of Persons with Mild Cognitive Impairment and Early Alzheimer's Disease: Expanding Pearlin's Stress Process Model	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Yaniv Dan, Dr. Yuval Palgi, Dr. Anat Gesser-Edelsburg	Keisari Shoshi	Department of Gerontology	The Therapeutic Processes of Playback Theatre and Life-Story Group on the Mental Well-Being of Elderly People and the Community – A Mixed Method Research	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Elefant Cochavit (PI), Dr. Karin Mossler	The Bodily and Emotional Quality of the Therapeutic Relationship as Outcome Predictor in Music Therapy with Children with Autism	Norwegian Research Council	US\$ 812,000	2015-2019
Dr. Feniger Schaal Rinat (PI), Atay Citron	Therapeutic Clowning for Children with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities	Maggi Foundation	NIS 96,000	2015-2016
Dr. Orkibi Hod (PI), Prof. Tammie Ronen Dr. Dorit Kerret	Green Schools, Environmental Behavior, and the Subjective Well-Being of Adolescents	ISF	NIS 390,000	2015-2018

Department of Occupational Therapy

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Engel Yeger Batya

Name	Position
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	100%
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	100%
Dr. Gal Eynat	100%
Dr. Goldstein Zahva	16.7%
Prof. Josman Naomi	100%
Dr. Kizony Rachel	100%
Dr. Korman Maria	100%
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	100%
Dr. Schreuer Naomi	100%
Dr. Sinoff Garry	8.3%
Prof. Weiss Tamar	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	334	0	334
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	59	22	81
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			22
Total			437

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	Ben-Sasson, A. , Shmeltzer, R. ^(\$) (2015) The Interplay Between Coordinated Motor-Vocal Imitation and Development in Toddlers. <i>Israeli Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 25 1-25.
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Engel-Yeger, B. , Palgy-Levin, D., Lev-Wiesel, R. (2015) Predicting Fears of Intimacy among Individuals with Post Traumatic Stress Symptoms by Their Sensory Profile. <i>British Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 78 (1) 51-57.
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Rosenblum, S., Engel-Yeger, B. (2015) Hypo-Activity Screening in School Setting; Examining Reliability and Validity of the Teacher Estimation of Activity Form (TEAF). <i>Occupational Therapy International</i> 22 (2) 85-93.
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Engel-Yeger, B. , Hardal-Nasser, R., Gal, E. (2015) The Relationship Between Sensory Processing Disorders and Eating Problems Among Children with Intellectual Developmental Deficits. <i>British Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 1-9.
Dr. Gal Eynat	Katz, N. Dejak, I., Gal, E. (2015) Work Performance Evaluation and QoL of Adults with High Functioning Autism Spectrum Disorders (HFASD). <i>Work</i> 51 (4) 887-892.
Dr. Gal Eynat	Gal, E. , Landes, E., Katz, N. (2015) Work Performance Skills in Adults with and without High Functioning Autism Spectrum Disorders (HFASD). <i>Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders Journal</i> 10 71-77.
Dr. Gal Eynat	Engel - Yeger, B., Hardal - Nasser, R., Gal, E. (2015) The Relationship Between Sensory Processing Disorders and Eating Problems Among Children with Intellectual Developmental Deficits. <i>British Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> (Online).
Dr. Gal Eynat	Hochhauser, M., Gal, E. , Weiss, P.L. (2015) Negotiation Strategy Video Modeling Training for Adolescents with ASD: A Usability Study. <i>International Journal of Human-Computer Interaction</i> 31 (7) 472-480.
Dr. Gal Eynat	Hochhauser, M., Weiss, P.L., Gal, E. (2015) Negotiation Strategies of Adolescents with High - Functioning Autism Spectrum Disorder During Social Conflicts. <i>Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders</i> 10 7-14.
Dr. Gal Eynat	Bar Shalita, T., Yochman, A., Tavekman, M., Boni, O., Gal, E. , Parosh, S. (2015) A Positional Paper: Occupational Therapy in People with Sensory Modulation Disorders. <i>Israeli Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 24 7-12 (Hebrew).
Dr. Gal Eynat	Enten, R., Latzer, Y., Gal, E. (2015) Eating and Feeding Problems and Gastrointestinal Dysfunction in Children with Autism Spectrum Disorders. <i>Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders</i> 12 10-21.
Dr. Gal Eynat	Gal, E. , Katz, N., Erez, A., Salonikiu, E. (2015) Integration in the Vocational World: How Does it Affect Quality of Life and Subjective Well-Being of Young Adults with ASD? <i>International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health</i> 12 (9) 10820-10832.
Prof. Josman Naomi	Marcus, S., Josman, N. , Zlotnik, S. (2015) Affirmative Action in Israel: Access to Academia for the Ultra-Orthodox Community. <i>Australian Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 62 21-26.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Josman Naomi	Demeter, N., Josman, N. , Eisenberg, E., Pud, D. (2015) Who Can Benefit from Virtual Reality to Reduce Experimental Pain? A Crossover Study in Healthy Subjects. <i>European Journal of Pain</i> 19 (10) 1467-1475.
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Rand, D., Zeilig, G., Kizony, R. (2015) Rehab-Let: Touchscreen Tablet for Self-Training Impaired Dexterity Post Stroke: Study Protocol for a Pilot Randomized Controlled Trial. <i>Trials</i> 16 (1) 277.
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Nir-Hadad, S.Y. ^(\$) , Weiss, P.L., Waizman, A., Schwartz, N., Kizony, R. (2015) A Virtual Shopping Task for the Assessment of Executive Functions: Validity for People with Stroke. <i>Neuropsychological Rehabilitation</i> 1-26.
Dr. Korman Maria	Korman, M. , Weiss, P.L., Kizony, R. (2015) Living Labs: Overview of Ecological Approaches for Health Promotion and Rehabilitation. <i>Disability and Rehabilitation</i> 1-7
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Sharfi, K., Rosenblum, S. (2015) Sensory Modulation and Sleep Quality among Adults with Learning Disabilities: A Quasi-Experimental Case - Control Design Study. <i>PLoS ONE</i> 10 (2) 1-14.
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Engel-Yeger, B., Hanna-Kassis, A., Rosenblum, S. (2015) The Relationship Between Sports Teacher Report, Motor Performance and Perceived Self-Efficacy of Children with Developmental Coordination Disorders. <i>International Journal on Disability and Human Development</i> 14 89-96.
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Rosenblum, S. , Gafni-Lachter, L. (2015) Handwriting Proficiency Screening Questionnaire for Children (HPSQ–C): Development, Reliability, and Validity. <i>American Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 69 (3) 1-9.
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Rosenblum, S. , Engel-Yeger, B. (2015) Hypo-Activity Screening in School Setting; Examining Reliability and Validity of the Teacher Estimation of Activity Form (TEAF). <i>Occupational Therapy International</i> 22 (2) 85-93.
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Rosenblum, S. , Luria, G. (2015) Applying a Handwriting Measurement Model for Capturing Cognitive Load Implications through Complex Figure Drawing. <i>Cognitive Computation</i> 1-9.
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Rosenblum, S. (2015) Do Motor Ability and Handwriting Kinematic Measures Predict Organizational Ability Among Children with Developmental Coordination Disorders? <i>Human Movement Science</i> 43 201-215.
Dr. Schreuer Naomi	Danial-Saad, A., Kuflik, T., Weiss, P.L., Schreuer, N. (2015) Usability of Clinical Decision Support System as a Facilitator for Learning the Assistive Technology Adaptation Process. <i>Disability and Rehabilitation: Assistive Technology</i> 23 1-7.
Dr. Schreuer Naomi	Danial-Saad, A., Schreuer, N. , Weiss, P.T. (2015) The Adaptation of a Computerized Pointing Device for Children with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities: Performance and Satisfaction Outcome Measures. The <i>Israeli Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 2-3 H90 (Hebrew).
Dr. Sinoff Garry	Zisberg, A., Shadmi, E., Gur-Yaish, N., Tonkikh, O., Sinoff, G. (2015) Hospital-Associated Functional Decline: The Role of Hospitalization Processes Beyond Individual Risk Factors. <i>Journal of the American Geriatrics Society</i> 63 (1) 55-62.
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Levin, M.F., Weiss, P.L. , Keshner, E.A. (2015) Emergence of VR as a tool for Upper Limb Rehabilitation. <i>Physical Therapy</i> 95 415-425.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Hochhauser, M., Gal, E., Weiss, P.L. (2015) Negotiation Strategy Video Modeling Training for Adolescents with ASD: A Usability Study. <i>International Journal of Human-Computer Interaction</i> 31 472-480.
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Elion, O. Sela, I., Bahat, Y., Siev-Ner, Y., Weiss, P.L. , Karni, A. (2015) Balance Maintenance as an Acquired Motor Skill: Delayed Gains and Robust Retention After a Single Session of Training in a Virtual Environment. <i>Brain Research</i> 1609 54-62.
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Saad, A., Kuflick, Z., Weiss, P.L. , Schreuer, N. (2015) Effectiveness of a Clinical Decision Support System for Pointing Device Prescription. <i>American Journal of Occupational Therapy</i> 69.
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Hochhauser, M., Weiss, P.L. , Gal, E. (2015) Negotiation Strategies of Adolescents with High-Functioning Autism Spectrum Disorder During Social Conflicts. <i>Research in Autism Spectrum Disorders</i> 10 7-14.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Engel-Yeger, B. (2015) "Developmental Coordination Disorder and Participation". In Cairney, J. (Ed.). <u>Developmental Coordination Disorder in Children:</u> <u>Consequences, Concurrent Problems and Associated Co-morbidities</u> . University of Toronto Press, pp.33-61.
Dr. Gal Eynat	Weiss, P.L., Hochhauser, M., Rosen, R., Zlotnik, S., Gal, E. (2015) "Simulating the Practice of Daily Life Social and Vocational Situations via Video Modeling". <u>Proceedings of the 11th International Conference on Virtual Rehabilitation, Valencia, Spain, June 2015</u> .
Dr. Gal Eynat	Weiss, P.L., Cobb, S., Zancanaro, M., Bauminger-Zviely, N., Eden, S., Gal, E. , Parsons, S. (2015) "Challenges in Developing New Technologies for Special Needs Education: A Force-Field Analysis". In Sharkey, P.M., Merrick, J. (Eds.). Recent Advances on Using Virtual Reality Technologies for Rehabilitation . New York: Nova Science, pp. 47-54.
Prof. Josman Naomi	Wolf, T.J., Josman, N. (2015) "A Person-Centered Strategy: Using Learning Strategies to Enable Performance, Participation, and Well-Being". In Christiansen, C., Baum, C.M., Bass, J. <u>Occupational Therapy: Performance, Participation and Well-being 4th edition</u> . SLACK, pp. 485-497.
Dr. Sinoff Garry	Sinoff, G. (2015) "Mild Cognitive Impairment". In Dwolatzky, T., Heinik, Y. (Eds.). Psychogeraitrics. Selected Topics . Jerusalem, Eshel Publications, chapter 16.
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Weiss, P.L. , Cobb, S.V.G., Zancanaro, M., Giusti, L., Bauminger-Zviely, N, Eden, S., Gal, E., Parsons, S.J. (2015) "Challenges in Developing New Technologies for Special Needs Education: A Force-Field Analysis". In Sharkey, P.M., Merrick, J. (Eds.). Recent Research in Virtual Reality and Rehabilitation . New York, Nova Science, pp. 47-54.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	Shadmy, E., Ben-Sasson, A. , Drach-Zehavy, A., Roe, D., Sachs, D. (2015) <u>The implementation of Evidence Based Practice in Health Care</u> . Pardes Publishing.

D. <u>Supervision of M.A. Students</u>

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet, Dr. Osnat Atun-Einy	Yahav Gal	Department of Occupational Therapy	Efficacy of Training PTs in Early ASD Screening	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet, Dr. Yafit Gilboa	Damuney Amal	Department of Occupational Therapy	Graphomotor Screening Using the GIFT	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	Gar Teri	Department of Occupational Therapy	Crazy Mazy a Game for Children with ADHD	Completed
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	Levy Inbal	Department of Occupational Therapy	Mothers Workshop: Developmental Knowledge, Support and Tools	Completed
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	Froim Yael	Department of Occupational Therapy	Perinatal CVA Brain Plasticity and Hope	Completed
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	Zidan Hana	Department of Occupational Therapy	Sensory Social Stories for Arab Children with Autism	Completed
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	Ofek Renana	Department of Occupational Therapy	Self-Management Strategies for First-Time Mom's with ADHD	Completed
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya, Prof. Tamar Weiss	Sido Rotem	Department of Occupational Therapy	Relationship Between Motor Skills and Self-Efficacy Among Children with Developmental Coordination Disorder while Using Virtual Games	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya, Tsameret Ricon	Sorek Rahcel	Department of Occupational Therapy	Comparing the Sensory Profile, the Daily Routine and the Parental Sense of Competence between Children With High Functioning Autism Disorder (HFAD) and Typical Peers and Examining the Relationship Between These Measures Among Children with HFASD	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Darausha - Najar Sanaa	Department of Occupational Therapy	Sensory Processing, Participation in Daily Living and Quality of Life-a Comparison Between People with Diabetes Mellitus and Healthy Controls and Examining the Relationship Between these Variables Among the Study Group	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Fridland Liat	Department of Occupational Therapy	Profiling Sensory Reactivity and its Relation to Child's Anxiety, Quality of Life and Parental Stress and Competence	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya, Prof. Gal Richter Levin	Deri Orly	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Impacts of Meaningful Occupation on PTS – Neurobiological and Behavioral Manifestations	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Fenigstein Haya	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Differences in Executive Functions, Participation and Quality of Life Between Children with Hearing Impairment and Typical Peers and The Relationship Between these Factors among Children with Hearing Impairment	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Segal Dalit	Department of Occupational Therapy	Comparing Sensory Processing Patterns, Anxiety and Self Efficacy Between Children with DCD and Typical Peers and Examining the Relationship Between These Variables among Children with DCD	Completed
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Rosenblum Ariela	Department of Occupational Therapy	Participation and Quality of Life of People with PTSD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Zidan Jumana	Department of Occupational Therapy	DCD in Adults and its Relation to Sensory Profile, Anxiety and Quality of Life	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Mabgish Mary	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Relationship Between PTSD, Anxiety, Sleep, Sensory Processing and Quality of Life	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya, Dr. Maria Korman	Egbarieh Nebal	Department of Occupational Therapy	Effects of Background Sensory Stimulation and Sleep Quality on the Acquisition and Memory Consolidation of a Novel Motor Skill	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Fux Avivit	Department of Occupational Therapy	Changes in Sensory Processing Abilities Among Patients with CVA	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Eynat, Dr. Yael Latzer	Cohen Moran	School of Public Health	Eating Patterns of Children with ASD	Completed
Dr. Gal Eynat	Lev-Kaufman Roni	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Relationship Between Sensory Patterns and Eating Problems in Children with ASD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Eynat	Cohen Ziva	Department of Occupational Therapy	Self-Report versus Parent Report of Sensory Experiences in Children with Emotional Disabilities	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Eynat	Natser Hanin	Department of Occupational Therapy	Instrumental Activities of Daily Living of Children with ASD	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Eynat	Malkin Tamar	Department of Occupational Therapy	Sensory Discrimination in Children with Typical Development: Age and Gender Differences	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Eynat	Ravenbach Ada	Department of Occupational Therapy	Eating Problems and BMI in Toddlers with ASD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Eynat	Shachar Lital	Department of Occupational Therapy	Eating Problems and BMI in Adolescents with ASD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Eynat, Maria Korman	Lavie Yael	Department of Occupational Therapy	Sleeping Disorders in Adolescents with ASD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Gal Eynat	Elgad Nerya	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Relationship Between Job Characteristics and Job Performance in Young Adults with ASD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Josman Naomi	Gastfrind Gilat	Department of Occupational Therapy	Validation of the Test of Grocery Shopping Skills Against the Web Neuro and the Behavioral Rating Inventory of Executive Function in Adolescents with High Functioning Autism	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Josman Naomi	Shahaf Hadass	Department of Occupational Therapy	Relationships Between Executive Functions to Level of Participation in Adolescents with High Functioning Autism	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Josman Naomi	Hamade Khawla	Department of Occupational Therapy	Relationships Between Executive Functions and Every Day Performance in Adolescents with High Functioning Autism	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Josman Naomi	Naoum Amal	Department of Occupational Therapy	Translating & Validating the Do-Eat Assessment Test for Arab Children in Israel: Cross Cultural Adaptation Study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Josman Naomi, Prof. Ronit Endevalt	Baransi Maisa	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Relationships Between Overweight and Executive Functions In Children with ADHD: The Development of a Theoretical Model and Empirical Test	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Josman Naomi, Dr. Yael Zilbershlag (Ono College)	Wattad Mahamid Nabeeha	Department of Occupational Therapy	Cognitive OT Functional Evaluation of the Elderly (COFEE) for Successful Aging among Elderly Clients in the Community	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizony Rachel, Prof. Tamar Weiss	Baum-Cohen Ilanit	Department of Occupational Therapy	Performance of Complex Daily Activities: A Comparison between Virtual Reality Simulation and Real World Mall and the Connections to Age, Cognitive and Speed Walking	Completed
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Barzily Shlomit	Department of Occupational Therapy	Using ipad for Hand Rehabilitation Post-ABI	Completed
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Amer Nuha	Department of Occupational Therapy	Validity of the Weekly Planning Calendar Test in Arabic	Completed
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Mansour Rasha	Department of Occupational Therapy	Comparison of Cuing Between Cognitive Tests	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Gaban Ahmad	Department of Occupational Therapy	Prediction of Outcome After Hand injuries	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Shawah Abeer	Department of Occupational Therapy	Validating a Cognitive Screening in a Nursery Home	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Shehade Helga	Department of Occupational Therapy	Validating a Functional Screening in a Nursery Home	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kizony Rachel, Prof. Tamar Weiss	Segal Baili	Department of Occupational Therapy	Executive Functions in Young and Older Adults During Real and Virtual Shopping Task	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizony Rachel	Osman Shorok	Department of Occupational Therapy	Validating the Short Version of the WCPA in People with Stroke	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kizony Rachel, Dr. Maria Korman	Ben Ami Poly	Department of Occupational Therapy	Kinematic Measures of the Trail Making Test	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Korman Maria, DR. Racheli Kizoni	Pivovarov Poli	Department of Occupational Therapy	Testing of the Additive Value of Kinematic Parameters During Performance of the TMT in Dissociation Between Post-Stroke Patients and Healthy Adults	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Korman Maria, Prof. Avi Karni	Meir Lian	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Interference Effects of Sensory Stimulation on the Acquisition and Memory Consolidation of a Novel Motor Skill Among the ADD/H Population	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Korman Maria	Herman Efrat	Department of Occupational Therapy	Digital Draw-a-Person Test for Assessing the Body Scheme of CRPS Patients	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Hirsh Renana	Department of Occupational Therapy	Validation of the Children Cooking Task (CCT) Among Adolescents in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Ben-Nvat Efrat	Department of Occupational Therapy	Play Charecteristics of Children with Neurodevelopmental Deficits	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Harbush Waffa	Department of Occupational Therapy	Play Charecteristics of Children Directed to Occupational Therapy	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Hanna Fadua	Department of Occupational Therapy	ADL, Sleep and QOL Among Children with DCD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Jarif Shir	Department of Occupational Therapy	Leisure Participation and QOL Among Adlecents with Dysgraphia	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Inbar Orit	Department of Occupational Therapy	Parents Impression from a Model of Intevention for Their Young Children with EF Deficits	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Rosenblum Sara, Dr. Dalia Zaksh	Zur-Aviran Anat	Department of Occupational Therapy	Are There Differences Between Parents with and without ADHD in Their Ability to Applicate an Intevntion Program	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Adler Moria	Department of Occupational Therapy	Executive Functions, Daily Participation and Self-Efficacy Among Adolescents	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Gross Hadar	Department of Occupational Therapy	Executive Functions, Daily Participation and Sleep Habits Among Adolescents	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Magadla Abir	Department of Occupational Therapy	Executive Functions and Drawing Abilities of Young Children Refusing to Draw	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Schreuer Naomi	Gal Hdas	Department of Occupational Therapy	Perception of Young Adults with Mental Disability Regarding Provided Supported Living	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Schreuer Naomi, Dr. Michal Soffer	Merdler Efrat	School of Social Work	Attitudes of Peers Towards Inclusion of Youth with Disabilities in Youth Movements	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Schreuer Naomi	Shoshani Shira	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Kindergarten Environment as a Facilitator for Toilet Training of Children with Disabilities	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Schreuer Naomi	Ben-Dror Anat	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Contribution of Summer Camp for Children Following Burn Trauma	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Sinoff Garry, Prof. Israel Doron	Hag Anat	Department of Gerontology	The Impact of Intervention of a Snoezelen Room on Anxiety and Depression Levels Among Independent or Semi- Independent Nursing Home Residents	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Shenhod Efrat	Department of Occupational Therapy	Self-Feeding Skills of Young Children with Cerebral Palsy via a Novel Tangible User Interface	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Grinstein Orit	Department of Occupational Therapy	Strategies to Support Assistive Technology Usage by People with Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Weiss Tamar, Dr. Tal Lebel	Havoucha Shira	Department of Communication Disorders	Feasibility of a Social Network Interface to Support Adults with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet, Prof. Yaakov Katz	Bazak Shira (Bar-Ilan)	Department of Counseling & Human Development	The Relationship Between Over-Responsivity, Temperament, Emotional Functioning and Self-Efficacy	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ben Sasson Ayelet	Podoly Tamar	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Interplay Between Sensory Modulation and OCD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya	Shimoni Maayan	Department of Occupational Therapy	Differential profiles of performance, participation and quality of life of children with Attention Deficit Hyperactive Disorders and/or Sensory Processing Disorders	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Engel Yeger Batya, Dr. Eynat Gal	Katz Netta	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Relationship Between Sensory Modulation, Somatosensory Discrimination and Sensory Based Motor Performance of Children with HFASD and Implications for Activities of Daily Living	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gal Eynat, Batya Engel-Yeger	Kats Netta	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Relationship Between Sensory Modulation and Discrimination, Repetitive Behaviors, Daily Performance and Participation of Children with HFASD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gal Eynat, Dr. Yael Latser	Enten-Vissoker Roni	Department of Occupational Therapy	Correlation Between Halth Prameters and Bhavioral Pofiles of Children on the Autistic Spectrum	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Gal Eynat, Dr. Schreuer Naomi	Weissman- Nitsan Michal	Department of Occupational Therapy	Workplace Accommodations and Accessibility for Employees with Autism: Relationship to Their Self- Efficacy and Job Qualifications	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Gal Eynat, Dr. Shiran Yalon- Chamovits	Churi Orna	Department of Occupational Therapy	Self-Advocacy of Young Adults with ASD and Intellectual Disabilities	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Josman Naomi, Dr. Hadass Goldblat	Elbaz- Schneiderman Anat	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Meaning Ascribed by Ultra-Orthodox Jewish Women to Their Occupational Therapy Undergraduate Studies and Work Placement at Mivchar College, Bnei Brak	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Josman Naomi	Lamash Liron	Department of Occupational Therapy	Developing a Metacognitive Intervention to Improve Participation and Independence in Daily Life Among Adolescents with High Functioning Autism	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Josman Naomi, Prof. Sara Rosenblum	Fogel Yael	Department of Occupational Therapy	Evidenced – Based Intervention in Occupational Therapy Among Adolescents with Neurodevelopmental Deficits	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Josman Naomi, Dr. Rachel Kizony	Rubin Varda	Department of Occupational Therapy	Evaluation of Driving Competence of the Elderly Drivers: Comparison Between an Individualized Naturalistic and a Traditional Driving Test Including a One Year Follow- Up	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Josman Naomi, Prof. David Roe	Dinerman Alona	Department of Occupational Therapy	Development and Efficacy of Meta-Cognitive Functional I Intervention for Individuals with Severe Mental Disorders	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Josman Naomi, Dr. Sigal Zilcha-Mano	Demeter Naor	Department of Occupational Therapy	Attachment Orientation Towards A Pet in Stroke Survivors: Association to Emotional, Executive Functions & Occupational- Performance	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Kizony Rachel, Dr. Naomi Schreuer	Loubani- Hawaita Khawla	Department of Occupational Therapy	The Contribution of Occupational Therapy Intervention for Women with Breast Cancer, Which is Based on Self Management Approach	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Korman Maria, Prof. Avi Karni	Cohen Ishay	Department of Occupational Therapy	How Circadian Rhythms Affect Learning in ADHD Patients During Late Childhood	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Korman Maria, Prof. Avi Karni	Cohen Carmit	Graduate Studies Authority	Procedural Memory Consolidation in the Elderly: Effects of Timing of Training and Quality of Post Training Sleep on Memory Trace Representation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Korman Maria, Prof. Avi Karni	Oren Yaniv	Graduate Studies Authority	Time Constants of Tagging Processes as a Base for Creating Long Term Memory After Weak Practice, as a Consequence of Contiguity to Another Task	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Moshe Anat	Department of Occupational Therapy	Executive Functions and Drawing Abilities of Young Children Refusing to Draw	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Sharfi Kineret	Department of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Profile of Adults with Learning Disabilities	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rosenblum Sara, Prof. E. Tirosh	Frish Camit	Department of Occupational Therapy	A Model of Intervention for Young Children with ADHD Symptoms	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Hen Liat	Department of Occupational Therapy	Developing Theoretical Model for Adolescents with Handwrting Difficulties	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rosenblum Sara	Meir Sonia	Department of Occupational Therapy	Children and Adolescents Coping in Everyday Life with Celiac Disease	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Schreuer Naomi, Dr. Dalia Sachs	Roitman Yael	Department of Occupational Therapy	Accessibility of the Administrative Services in High Education for Students with Disabilities	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Weiss Tamar	Keren- Capilovitch Tal	Department of Occupational Therapy	Self-Feeding Skills of Young Children with Cerebral Palsy via a Novel Tangible User Interface	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Weiss Tamar, Prof. T. Kuflick	Tresser Sarit	Department of Occupational Therapy	Intelligent Systems and Personalization of Virtual Reality-Based Intervention for Children with Cerebral Palsy	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Josman Naomi, Dr. Rachel Kizony	Evaluating Driving Competency among the Elderly in Israel	The Israel Insurance Research Foundation	NIS 162,030	2015-2017
Dr. Kizony Rachel (PI), Dr. Naomi Schreuer (PI), Dr. Gary Sinoff (co-PI). Technion: Prof. Pnina Plaut (PI)	Mobility and Way-Finding of Older Adults in Urban Areas – GoOld ICT Spatial Mobility Application	Israeli Ministry of Science, technology and Space (Aging)	NIS 1,500,000	2015-2018
Dr. Schreuer Naomi, Dr. Rachel Kitzony, Dr. Gary Sinoff; Prof. P. Plaut, Dr. D. Zach (Technion)	Mobility and Way-Finding of Older Adults in Urban Areas – GoOld ICT Spatial Mobility Application	MOST-The Israeli Ministry of Science, Space and Technology	NIS 227,544 (my part)	2015-2018

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Sinoff Garry, Prof. Pnina Plaut, Dr., Dalit Sach-Pinsly, Dr Naomi Schreuer, Dr. Rahel Kizony, Chana Moran	Mobility and Way-Finding of Older adults in Urban Areas - ICT Spatial Application SAMWO	MoST	NIS 1,200,000	2015-2018
Dr. Sinoff Garry (PI), Ellen Levinson	Support Groups for Families of Dementia Patients	Ministry of Social Welfare, Bituach Leumi, Eshel	NIS 40,000	2015

Faculty of Natural Sciences

Dean: Prof. Barkai Edi

Number of Students

B.A.	386.5
M.A.	178
Ph.D.	178
Total	742.5

Department of Mathematics

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: **Prof. Mansour Toufik**

Name	Position
Dr. Algom-Kfir Yael	100%
Dr. Ben Bassat Oren	100%
Dr. Berger Eli	100%
Prof. Blanc David	100%
Prof. Braun Amiram	100%
Prof. Epstein Leah	100%
Dr. Frol Zapolsky	100%
Dr. Ginosar Yuval	100%
Prof. Gueron Shay	100%
Prof. Hinich Vladimir	100%
Prof. Emeritus Kozhevnikov Alexander	100%
Prof. Mansour Toufik	100%
Dr. Melnikov Anna	100%
Prof. Peterzil Kobi	100%
Prof. Robensky Vladimir	100%
Prof. Vainshtein Alek	50%
Dr. Viselter Ami	100%
Prof. Emeritus Weit Yitzhak	100%
Prof. Yuster-Yaron Raphael	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	115	173	201.5
M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	21	11	32
Ph.D.			Total
			21
Total			254.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Algom-Kfir Yael	Algom-Kfir, Y. , Hironaka, E., Rafi, K. (2015) Digraphs and Cycle Polynomials for Free-by-Cyclic Groups. <i>Geometry & Topology</i> 19 (2) 1111-1154.
Dr. Algom-Kfir Yael	Algom-Kfir, Y. , Rafi, K. (2015) Mapping Tori of Small Dilatation Expanding Traintrack Maps. <i>Topology and its Applications</i> 180 44-63.
Dr. Ben Bassat Oren	Ben-Bassat, O. , Brav, C., Bussi, V. ^(\$) , Joyce, D. (2015) A 'Darboux Theorem' for Shifted Symplectic Structures on Derived Artin Stacks, with Applications. <i>Geometry & Topology</i> 19 (3) 1287-1357.
Dr. Ben Bassat Oren	Ben-Bassat, O. (2015) Multiple Derived Lagrangian Intersections. <i>Contemporary Mathematics</i> 643 119.
Dr. Berger Eli	Aharoni, R., Berger, E. , Sprüssel, P. (2015) Two Disjoint Independent Bases in Matroid-Graph Pairs. <i>Graphs and Combinatorics</i> 31 (5) 1107-1116.
Dr. Berger Eli	Berger, E. , Choromanski, K., Chudnovsky, M. (2015) Forcing Large Transitive Subtournaments. <i>Journal of Combinatorial Theory Series B</i> 112 1-17.
Dr. Berger Eli	Aharoni, R., Berger, E. , Chudnovsky, M., Ziani, J. (2015) Cliques in the Union of Graphs. <i>Journal of Combinatorial Theory Series B</i> 114 170-186.
Prof. Blanc David	Baues, H.J., Blanc, D. (2105) Higher Order Derived Functors and the Adams Spectral Sequence. <i>Journal of Pure and Applied Algebra</i> 219 199-239.
Prof. Braun Amiram	Braun, A. (2015) Factoriality for the Reductive Zassenhaus Variety and Quantum Enveloping Algebra. <i>Advances in Mathematics</i> 274 97-117.
Prof. Braun Amiram	Braun, A. (2015) Noetherian Completion and PI Rings. <i>Israel Journal of Mathematics</i> 209 (1) 487-506.
Prof. Emeritus Censor Yair	Censor, Y. , Zaslavski, A.J. (2015) Strict Fejer Monotonicity by Superiorization of Feasibility-Seeking Projection Methods. <i>Journal of Optimization Theory and Applications</i> 165 172-187.
Prof. Emeritus Censor Yair	Censor, Y. , Reem, D. (2015) Zero-Convex Functions, Perturbation Resilience, and Subgradient Projections for Feasibility-Seeking Methods. <i>Mathematical Programming, Series A</i> 152 339-380.
Prof. Emeritus Censor Yair	Schultze, B., Witt, M., Censor, Y. , Schulte, R., Schubert, K.E. (2015) Performance of Hull-Detection Algorithms for Proton Computed Tomography Reconstruction. <i>Contemporary Mathematics</i> 636 211-224.
Prof. Emeritus Censor Yair	Davidi, R., Censor, Y. , Schulte, R.W., Geneser, S., Xing, L. (2015) Feasibility-Seeking and Superiorization Algorithms Applied to Inverse Treatment Planning in Radiation Therapy. <i>Contemporary Mathematics</i> 636 83-92.
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. , Imreh, Cs., Levin, A., Nagy-Gyorgy, J. (2015) Online File Caching with Rejection Penalties. <i>Algorithmica</i> 71 (2) 279-306.
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. , Levin, A., Woeginger, G.J. (2015) The (Weighted) Metric Dimension of Graphs: Hard and Easy Cases. <i>Algorithmica</i> 71 (4) 1130-1171.
Prof. Epstein Leah	Adar, R. ^(\$) , Epstein, L. (2015) The Weighted 2-Metric Dimension of Trees in the Non-Landmarks Model. <i>Discrete Optimization</i> 17 123-135.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Epstein Leah	Balogh, J., Bekesi, J., Dosa, G., Epstein, L. , Kellerer, H., Levin, A., Tuza, Zs. (2015) Offline Black and White Bin Packing. <i>Theoretical Computer Science</i> 596 92-101.
Prof. Epstein Leah	Balogh, J., Bekesi, J., Dosa, G., Epstein, L. , Kellerer, H., Tuza, Zs. (2015) Online Results for Black and White Bin Packing. <i>Theory of Computing Systems</i> 56 (1) 137-155.
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. , Zebedat-Haider, H. ^(\$) (2015) Rent or Buy Problems with a Fixed Time Horizon. <i>Theory of Computing Systems</i> 56 (2) 309-329.
Dr. Frol Zapolsky	Borman, M.S., Zapolsky, F. (2015) Quasi-Morphisms on Contactomorhism Groups and Contact Rigidity. <i>Geometry and Topology</i> 19 1 365-411.
Dr. Ginosar Yuval	Ginosar, Y. , Schnabel, O. ^(\$) (2015) A Graph-Theoretic Approach for Comparing Dimensions of Components in Simply-Graded Algebras. <i>Discrete Mathematics</i> 338 59-63.
Prof. Gueron Shay	Bluhm, M., Gueron, S. (2015) Fast Software Implementation of Binary Elliptic Curve Cryptography. <i>Journal of Cryptographic Engineering</i> 1-12.
Prof. Gueron Shay	Gueron, S. (2015) Software Methods for Fast Hashing. <i>Transactions on Networks and Communications</i> 3 85-92.
Prof. Gueron Shay	Gueron, S. , Krasnov, V. (2015) Fast Quicksort Implementation Using AVX Instructions. <i>The Computer Journal</i> (Online).
Prof. Hinich Vladimir	Hinich, V. (2015) Rectification of Algebras and Modules. <i>Documentra Mathematica</i> 20 879-926.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Jin, J.H., Mansour, T. , Moon, E.J., Park, J.W. (2015) On the (r, q)-Bernoullivand (r, q)-Euler Numbers and Polynomials. <i>Journal of Computational Analysis and Applications</i> 19 (2) 250-259.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Cho, Y.K., Kim, T., Mansour, T. , Rim, S.H. (2015) Higher-Order q-Daehee Polynomials. <i>Journal of Computational Analysis and Applications</i> 19 (1) 167-173.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. , Shattuck, M. (2015) Some Results on the Avoidance of Vincular Patterns by Multisets. <i>Discrete Applied Mathematics</i> 181 201-208.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Kim, D.S., Kim, T., Kwon, H.I., Mansour, T. (2015) Barnes-Type Narumi of the Second Kind and Poisson-Charlier Mixed-Type Polynomials. <i>Journal of Computational Analysis and Applications</i> 19 (5) 837-850.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. , Wang, D.G.L. (2015) On the 13-2 Patterns in Flattened Permutations. <i>Journal of Difference Equations and Applications</i> 21 (1) 16-36.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Herscovici, O. ^(\$) , Mansour, T. (2015) Identities Involving Touchard Polynomials Derived from Umbral Calculus. <i>Advanced Studies in Contemporary Mathematics</i> 25 (1) 39-46.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Krasniqi, V., Mansour, T. (2015) q-Bernstein Functions and Applications. <i>Advanced Studies in Contemporary Mathematics</i> 25 (1) 75-83.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Chow, C.O., Mansour, T. (2015) On the Real-Rootedness of Generalized Touchard Polynomials. <i>Applied Mathematics and Computations</i> 254 204-209.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Dolgy, D.V., Kim, D.S., Kim, T., Mansour, T. (2015) On Poly-Bernoulli Polynomials of the Second Kind with Umbral Calculus Viewpoint. <i>Advances in Difference Equations</i> 2015 Article 27.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Ma, S.M., Mansour, T. (2015) The 1/k-Eulerian Polynomials and k-Stirling Permutations. <i>Discrete Mathematics</i> 338 (8) 1468-1472.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Dolgy, D.V., Kim, D.S., Kim, T., Mansour, T. (2015) Barnes-Type Degenerate Euler Polynomials. <i>Applied Mathematics and Computation</i> 261 388-396.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. , Shattuck, M. (2015) Ascent Sequences and Fibonacci Numbers. <i>FILOMAT</i> 29 (4) 703-712.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Dolgy, D.V., Kim, D.S., Kim, T., Mansour, T. (2015) Barnes-Type Daehee with \$lambda\$-Parameter and Degenerate Euler Mixed-Type Polynomials. <i>Journal of Inequalities and Applications</i> 2015 Article 154.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Callan, D., Ma, S.M., Mansour, T. (2015) Some Combinatorial Arrays Related to the Lotka-Volterra System. <i>Electronic Journal of Combinatorics</i> 22 (2) Article 2.22.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. , Shattuck, M., Wagner, S. (2015) Counting Subwords in Flattened Partitions of Sets. <i>Discrete Mathematics</i> 338 (11) 1989-2005.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Gross, J.L., Mansour, T. , Tucker, T.W., Wang, D.G.L. (2015) Log-Concavity of Combinations of Sequences and Applications to Genus Distributions. <i>SIAM Discrete Mathematics</i> 29 (2) 1002-1029.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Cho, Y.K., Kim, T., Mansour, T. , Rim, S.H. (2015) On a (r,s)-analogue of Changhee and Daehee numbers and Polynomials. <i>Kyungpook Mathematical Journal</i> 55 225-232.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Dowker, J.S., Mansour, T. (2015) Evaluation of Spherical GJMS Determinants. <i>Journal of Geometry and Physics</i> 97 51-60.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Kim, D.S., Kim, T., Kwon, H.I., Mansour, T. (2015) Degenerate Poly-Bernoulli Polynomials with Umbral Calculus Viewpoint. <i>Journal of Inequalities and Applications</i> 2015 Article 228.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. , Schork, M. (2015) On q-deformed Generalized Touchard Polynomials. <i>Indagationes Mathematicae</i> 26 634-645.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. , Shattuck, M. (2015) Generalized q-Calkin-Wilf Trees and c-hyper m-expansions of an Integer. <i>Journal of Combinatorics and Number Theory</i> 7 (1).
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Dolgy, D.V., Kim, D.S., Kim, T., Mansour, T. (2015) Degenerate Poly-Cauchy Polynomials. <i>Applied Mathematics and Computation</i> 269 637-646.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mphako-Banda, E., Mansour, T. (2015) Defect Polynomials and Tutte Polynomials of Some Asymmetric Graphs. <i>Turkish Journal of Mathematics</i> 39 706-718.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. , Shattuck, M. (2015) On Avoidance of Patterns of the Form \$sigma-au\$ by Words Over a Finite Alphabet. <i>Discrete Mathematics and Theoretical Computer Science</i> 17 (2) 181-202.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. (2015) q-Stern Polynomials as Numerators of Continued Fractions. <i>Bulletin of the Polish Academy of Sciences Mathematics</i> 63 (1) 11-18.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Bagno, E., Garber, D., Mansour, T. , Shwartz, R. (2015) Recursions for the Flag- Excedance Number in Colored Permutation Groups. <i>Pure Mathematics and Applications</i> 25 (1) 1-18.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Gross, J.L., Mansour, T. , Tucker, T.W., Wang, D.G.L. (2015) Log-Concavity of the Genus Polynomials of Ringel Ladders. <i>Electronic Journal of Graph Theory and Applications</i> 3 (2) 109-126.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Asakly, W. ^(\$) , Mansour, T. (2015) Enumeration Rises According to Parity in Compositions. <i>Online Journal of Analytical Combinatorics</i> 10 Article 5.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Blecher, A., Mansour, T. , Munagi, A.O. (2015) Some Parity Statistics in Integer Partitions. <i>Bulletin of the Polish Academy of Sciences Mathematics</i> 63 (2) 123-140.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Chen, Y., Gross, J.L., Mansour, T. (2015) Log-Concavity of Genus Distributions for Circular Ladders. <i>Mathematische Nachrichten</i> 288 (17-18) 1952-1969.
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T. , Schork, M. (2015) On Some q-Pascal's Like Triangles. <i>Notes on Number Theory and Discrete Mathematics</i> 21 (4) 64-69.
Dr. Melnikov Anna	Fresse, L., Melnikov, A. , Sakas-Obeid, S. ^(\$) (2015) On the Structure of Smooth Components of Springer Fibers. <i>Proceedings of the American Mathematical Society</i> 143 2301-2315.
Prof. Robensky Vladimir	Rovenski, V. , Zelenko, L. (2015) The Mixed Yamabe Problem for Harmonic Foliations. <i>European Journal of Mathematics</i> 1 503-533.
Prof. Emertisu Vaisman Izu	Vaisman, I. (2015) Generalized Sasaki Metrics on Tangent Bundles. <i>Anal. Sti. Univ. Ia</i> <i>c si, Mat. LXI</i> (2) 263-286.
Prof. Emertisu Vaisman Izu	Vaisman, I. (2015) Generalized Para-Kähler Manifolds. <i>Differential Geometry and its Applications</i> 42 84-103.
Prof. Emertisu Vaisman Izu	Vaisman, I. (2015) A Note on Submanifolds and Mappings in Generalized Complex Geometry. <i>Monatshefte für Mathematik</i> 1-18.
Prof. Emertisu Vaisman Izu	Vaisman, I. (2015) Geometry of Big-Tangent Manifolds. <i>Publicationes Mathematicae Debrecen</i> 86 (1-2) 213-243.
Prof. Yuster-Yaron Raphael	Akaria, I. ^(\$) , Yuster, R. (2015) Packing Edge-Disjoint Triangles in Regular and Almost Regular Tournaments. <i>Discrete Mathematics</i> 338 (2) 217-228.
Prof. Yuster-Yaron Raphael	Weimann, O., Yuster, R. (2015) Approximating the Diameter of Planar Graphs in Near Linear Time. <i>ACM Transactions on Algorithms</i> 12 Article 12.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. (2015) "Bin Packing, Variants". In Kao, M.Y. (Ed.). Encyclopedia of Algorithms . Springer (Online).
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. (2015) "Harmonic Algorithm for Bin Packing". In Kao, M.Y. (Ed.). Encyclopedia of Algorithms . Springer (Online).
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. (2015) "List Scheduling". In Kao, M.Y. (Ed.). Encyclopedia of Algorithms . Springer (Online).
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. (2015) "Online Interval Coloring". In Kao, M.Y. (Ed.). Encyclopedia of Algorithms. Springer (Online).
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. (2015) "Online Load Balancing of Temporary Tasks". In Kao, M.Y. (Ed.). Encyclopedia of Algorithms . Springer (Online).

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. (2015) "Selfish Bin Packing Problems". In Kao, M.Y. (Ed.). Encyclopedia of Algorithms . Springer (Online).
Prof. Epstein Leah	Epstein, L. , Kleiman, E. (2015) "Selfish Vector Packing". In Bansal, N., Finocchi, I. (Eds.). Proc. of the 23rd European Symposium on Algorithms (ESA'15) , Lecture Notes in Computer Science 9294 . Springer, pp.471-482.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Mansour, T., Schork, M. (2015) <u>Commutation Relations, Normal Ordering</u> <u>and Stirling Numbers</u> . Chapman & Hall/CRC an imprint of Taylor & Francis LLC, Discrete Mathematics and Its Applications Series.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Berger Eli	Authman Abeer	Department of Mathematics	Cliques in Union of Square Free Graphs	Completed
Dr. Berger Eli	Anabusi Fainan	Department of Mathematics	Planar Graphs with Sharp Independence Number	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Berger Eli	Elias Dona	Department of Mathematics	Good Generalized Diagonals in Stein Matrices	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Blanc David, Prof. Vladimir Rovenski	Kozubailo Denis	Department of Mathematics	Geometry of Euclidian Space with Asymmetric Affine Connection	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Epstein Leah	Arlinsky Carmi	Department of Computer Science	Coloring Problems	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Epstein Leah	Atlan Nir	Department of Mathematics	Bicriteria Optimization for Preemptive Scheduling on Related Machines	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Epstein Leah	Godik-Kramer Elena	Department of Mathematics	Colored Bin Packing Problems	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Epstein Leah, Prof. Ilan Shimshoni	Abu Shahin Salih	Department of Mathematics	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Frol Zapolsky	Arraby Yousef	Department of Mathematics	Quasi-Morphisms on Contactomorphism Groups of Prequantization Bundles Over Complex Grassmannians	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Frol Zapolsky	Zidan Abbas	Department of Mathematics	Morse Homology with Canonical Orientations	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ginosar Yuval	Rochas Moreno Aviram Gabriel	Department of Mathematics	Properties of Twisted Group Codes	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Melnikov Anna	Maalouf Nardeen	Department of Mathematics	On Upper-Triangular Matrices of Type (3,2^K,1^L)	Completed
Dr. Melnikov Anna	Salih Akram	Department of Mathematics	Orbital Varieties of Type Two Columns Plus One Box in sl_n	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Peterzil Kobi	Rosel Ayala	Department of Mathematics	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Peterzil Kobi	Eshel Shlomo	Department of Mathematics	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Vainshtein Alek	Petelko Genadi	Department of Mathematics	Incremental Transformation of the Connectivity Carcass Even Case	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Yuster-Yaron Raphael	Nassar Safwat	Department of Mathematics	On the Longest Path of a Randomly Weighted Transitive Tournament	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Berger Eli	Maalouf Nardeen	Department of Mathematics	The Three Bases Conjecture	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Blanc David	Kharouf Aziz	Department of Mathematics	Secondary Structure on Chain Complexes	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Emeritus Censor Yair	Mansour Rafiq	Department of Mathematics	Douglas-Rachford and Intrepid Algorithms in Feasibility-Seeking	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Epstein Leah	Adar Ron	Department of Computer Science	The Metric Dimension and Graph Algorithms	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Epstein Leah, Prof. Valery Glizer, Ort Braude College, Karmiel	Kelis Oleg	Department of Mathematics	Solution of Some Singular Control Problems: Regularization and Singular Perturbation Techniques	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Frol Zapolsky	Tervil Brian	Department of Mathematics	TBD	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Ginosar Yuval	Schnabel Ofir	Department of Mathematics	Gradings on Complex Algebras, Groups of Central Type, the Intrinsic Fundamental Group and Semi - Invariant Matrices	Completed
Dr. Ginosar Yuval, Prof. E. Aljadeff (Technion)	Sambonet Nicola (Technion)	Department of Mathematics	On the Exponent of The Schur Multiplier	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Hershkoviz Orli	Department of Mathematics	Application of Umbral Calculus and \$q\$-Calculus Methods to Polynomial Functions	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Mansour Toufik	Asakly Walaa	Department of Mathematics	Combinatorial Structures and Statistics	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Melnikov Anna	Barnea Nurit	Department of Mathematics	B-orbits in intersection of nilradical with a spherical orbit in types B,C,D	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Melnikov Anna	Mansour Ronit	Department of Mathematics	Duality on Smooth Orbital Varieties and Orbital Varieties with a Dense B- Orbit	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Peterzil Kobi, Alf Onshuus, Universidad Los Andes, Columbia	Barriga Eliana	Department of Mathematics	One Dimensional Semialgebraic Groups Over Real Closed Fields	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Vainshtein Alek	Eisner Idan	Department of Mathematics	Exotic Cluster Structures on SL_n	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Yuster-Yaron Raphael	Cohen Keren	Department of Mathematics	Graph and Matrix Combinatorial Algorithms	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Emeritus Censor Yair, Reinhard Schulte, Keith Schubert	NAPTA: Optimizing Clinical Trial & Delivery of Particle Therapy for Cancer	U.S. National Institutes of Health (NIH)/The National Cancer Institute (NCI)	US\$ 17,776	2015-2017
Prof. Hinich Vladimir (PI)	Infinity Categories, Operads and Deformation Thepry	ISF	NIS 162,899 per year	2015-2019

Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Reshef Ram

Name	Position
Prof. Blaustein Leon	100%
Prof. Bolshoy Alexander	100%
Dr. Brodsky Leonid	100%
Prof. Fahima Tzion	100%
Prof. Inbar Moshe	75%
Prof. Izhaki Ido	75%
Prof. Katzir Gad	50%
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	100%
Dr. Livnat Adi	100%
Dr. Privman Eyal	100%
Dr. Reshef Ram	50%
Dr. Sapir Nir	100%
Dr. Shams Imad	100%
Prof. Snir Sagi	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	24	0	24
DL D			Total
Ph.D.			53
Total			77

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Emeritus Beilis Avigdor	Beiles, A. , Raz, S., Ben-Abu, Y., Nevo, E. (2015) Putative Adaptive Inter-Slope Divergence of Transposon Frequency in Fruit Flies (Drosophila Melanogaster) at "Evolution Canyon", Mount Carmel, Israel. <i>Biology Direct</i> 10 58.
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Stein, M. ^(\$) , Blaustein, L. (2015) Larval Performance and Oviposition Habitat Selection in Response to Conspecific Larval Density of the Tree Frog. Hyla savignyi. <i>Israel Journal of Ecology & Evolution</i> 61 (1) 61-66.
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Solà, E., Sluys, R., Segev, O., Blaustein, L. , Riutort, M. (2015) The Taxonomic Status of Dugesia biblica from Israel and Turkey (Platyhelminthes, Tricladida, Dugesiidae). <i>Zookeys</i> 506 1-12
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Segev, O. Polevikove. A., Blank, L., Goedbloed, D, Küpfer. E. Gershberg, A., Koplovich, A., Blaustein, L. (2015) Effects of Tail Clipping on Larval Performance and Tail Regeneration Rates in the Near Eastern Fire Salamander, Salamandra infraimmaculata. <i>PLoS ONE</i> 10 (6) e0128077.
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Sadeh, A. ^(\$) , Mangel, M., Polevikove, A. ^(\$) , Blaustein, L. (2015) Intercohort Size Structure Dynamics of Fire Salamander Larvae in Ephemeral Habitats: A Mesocosm Experiment. <i>Oecologia</i> 179 425-433.
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Czypionka, T., Krugman, T., Altmüller, J., Blaustein, L. , Steinfartz, S., Templeton, A.R., Nolte, A.W. (2015) Ecological Transcriptomics – A Nonlethal Sampling Approach for Endangered Fire Salamanders. <i>Methods in Ecology and Evolution</i> 6 1417-1425.
Prof. Bolshoy Alexander	Tatarinova, T., Salih, B., Dien Bard, J., Cohen, I., Bolshoy, A. (2015) Lengths of Orthologous Prokaryotic Proteins are Affected by Evolutionary Factors. <i>Biomed Research International</i> 2015 Article ID 786861.
Dr. Brodsky Leonid	Mukha, D., Ostretsov, B., Mukha, D. ^(\$) , Brodsky, L. (2015) Stomatal Movement and Stomatal Formation Mechanisms Utilize the Same Regulatory Genes. <i>Botanica Pacifica</i> 4 (2) 95-101.
Prof. Fahima Tzion	Maccaferri, M., Ricci, A., Salvi, S., Milner, S.G., Noli, E., Martelli, P.L., Casadio, R., Akhunov, E., Scalabrin, S., Vendramin, V., Ammar, K., Blanco, A., Desiderio, F., Distelfeld, A., Dubcovsky, J., Fahima, T. , Faris, J., Korol, A., Massi, A., Mastrangelo, A.M., Morgante, M., Pozniak, C.J., N'Diaye, A., Xu, S., Tuberosa, R. (2015) A High-Density, SNP-Based Consensus Map of Tetraploid Wheat as a Bridge to Integrate Durum and Bread Wheat Genomics and Breeding. <i>Plant Biotechnology Journal</i> 13 648-663.
Prof. Fahima Tzion	Gou, J.Y., Li, K., Wu, K., Wang, X., Lin, H., Cantu, D., Uauy, C., Dobon-Alonso, A., Midorikawa, T., Inoue, K., Sanchez, J., Fu, D., Blechl, A., Wallington, E., Fahima, T. , Meeta, M., Epstein, L., Dubcovsky, J. (2015) Wheat Stripe Rust Resistance Protein WKS1 Reduces the Ability of the Thylakoid-Associated Ascorbate Peroxidase to Detoxify Reactive Oxygen Species. <i>The Plant Cell</i> 27 1755-1770.
Prof. Fahima Tzion	Yaniv, E. ^(\$) , Raats, D. ^(\$) , Ronin, Y., Korol, A.B., Grama, A., Bariana, H., Dubcovsky, J., Schulman, A.H., Fahima, T. (2015) Evaluation of Marker-Assisted Selection for the Stripe Rust Resistance Gene 1 <i>Yr15</i> , Introgressed from Wild Emmer Wheat. <i>Molecular Breeding</i> , 35 43.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Fahima Tzion	Zou, H., Tzarfati, R., Hübner, S., Krugman, T., Fahima, T. , Abbo, S., Saranga, Y., Korol, A.B. (2015) Transcriptome Profiling of Wheat Glumes in Wild Emmer, Hulled Landraces and Modern Cultivars. <i>BMC Genomics</i> 16 777.
Prof. Fahima Tzion	Filiz, E., Distelfeld, A., Fahima, T. , Karakaş Metin, O., Nevo, E., Weining, S., Uncuoğlu, A. (2015) Barley Molybdenum Cofactor Sulfurase (MCSU): Sequencing, Modeling, and its Comparison to Other Higher Plants. <i>Turkish Journal of Agriculture Forestry</i> 39 786-796.
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Kurzfeld-Zexer, L., Lev-Yadum, S., Inbar, M. (2015) One Aphid Species Induces Three Gall Types on a Single Plant: Comparative Histology of One Genotype and Multiple Extended Phenotypes. <i>Flora</i> 210 19-30.
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Adar, E., Inbar, M. , Gal, S., Issman, L., Palevsky, E. (2015) Plant Cell Piercing by a Predatory Mite: Evidence and Implications. <i>Experimental and Applied Acarology</i> 65 181-193.
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Ben-Ari, M., Gish, M., Inbar, M. (2015) Walking Aphids can Partake in Within-Field Dispersal to Distant Plants. <i>Basic and Applied Ecology</i> 16 162-171.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Charter, M., Leshem, Y., Izhaki, I. , Roulin, A. (2015) Pheomelanin-Based Colouration is Correlated with Indices of Flying Strategies in the Barn Owl. <i>Journal of Ornithology</i> 156 309-312.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Bar-Oz, G., Tsahar, E., Izhaki, I. , Lev-Yadun, S. (2015) Mammalian Extinction in Ancient Egypt, Similarities with the Southern Levant. <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America</i> 120 E238.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Charter, M., Izhaki, I. , Leshem, Y., Meyrom, K., Roulin, A. (2015) Relationship Between Diet and Reproductive Success in the Israeli Barn Qwl. <i>Journal of Arid Environments</i> 122 59-63.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Aizenberg-Gershtein, Y., Izhaki, I. , Santhanam, R., Kumar, P., Baldwin, I.T., Halpern, M. (2015) Pyridine-Type Alkaloid Composition Affects Bacterial Community Composition of Floral Nectar. <i>Scientific Reports</i> 5 11536.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Kiat, Y., Izhaki, I. (2015) Post-Juvenile Moult in Graceful Prinia Prinia gracilis. <i>Ringing & Migration</i> 30 7-11.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Lessner, K.M., Dearing, D.M., Izhaki, I. , Samuni-Blank, M., Arad, Z. and Zeev Arad, Karasov, W.H. (2015) Small Intestinal Hydrolysis of Plant Glucosides: Higher Glucohydrolase Activities in Rodents than Passerine Birds. <i>Journal of Experimental Biology</i> 218 2666-2669.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Wallach, A., Izhaki, I. , Toms, J., Ripple, B., Shanas, U. (2015) What is an Apex Predator? <i>Oikos</i> 124 1453-1461.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Perlitz, Y., Ben-Ami, M., Peleg, A., Izhaki, I. , Ben-Shlomo, I. (2015) Calponin Levels in Term Laboring Women. <i>The Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine</i> 28 1158-1160.
Prof. Katzir Gad	Ketter Katz, H. ^(\$) , Lustig, A., Lev-Ari, T., Nov, Y., Rivlin, E., Katzir, G. (2015) Eye Movements in Chameleons are Not Truly Independent – Evidence from Simultaneous Monocular Tracking of Two Targets. <i>The Journal of Experimental Biology</i> 218 2097-2105.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Maccaferri, M., Ricci, A., Slavi, S., Milner, S.G., Noli, E., Martelli, P.L., Casadio, R., Akhunov, E., Scalabrin, S., Vendramin, V., Ammar, K., Blanco, A., Desiderio, F., Distelfeld, A., Dubcovsky, J., Fahima, T., Faris, J., Korol, A.B. , Massi, A., Mastrangelo, A.M., Morgante, M., Pozniak, C.J., N'Diaye, A., Xu, S., Tuberosa, R. (2015) A High-Density, SNP-Based Consensus Map of Tetraploid Wheat as a Bridge to Integrate Durum and Bread Wheat Genomics and Breeding. <i>Plant Biotechnology Journal</i> 13 (5) 648-663.
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Hübner, H. ^(\$) , Korol, A.B. , Schmid, K.J. (2015) RNA-Seq Analysis Identifies Genes Associated with Differential Reproductive Success Under Drought-Stress in Accessions of Wild Barley Hordeum Spontaneum. <i>BMC Plant Biology</i> 15 134.
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Mester, D., Ronin, Y., Schnable, P., Aluru, S., Korol, A.B. (2015) Fast and Accurate Construction of Ultra-Dense Consensus Genetic Maps Using Evolution Strategy Optimization. <i>PLOS ONE</i> 10 (4) e0122485.
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Elitsur, Y. (\$), Raats, D. (\$), Ronin, Y., Korol, A.B. , Grama, A., Bariana, H., Dubcovsky, J., Schulman, A.H., Fahima, T. (2015) Evaluation of Marker-Assisted Selection for the Stripe Rust Resistance Gene Yr15, Introgressed from Wild Emmer Wheat. <i>Molecular Breeding</i> 35 43.
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Zou, H., Tzarfati, R., Hübner, S., Krugman, T., Fahima, T., Abbo, S., Saranga, Y., Korol, A.B. (2015) Transcriptome Profiling of Wheat Glumes in Wild Emmer, Hulled Landraces and Modern Cultivars. <i>BMC Genomics</i> 16 777.
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Rybnikov, S. ^(\$) , Frenkel, Z., Kirzhner, V.M., Korol, A.B. (2015) Complex Dynamics of Multilocus Genetic Systems: A Revisit of Earlier Findings in Relation to Ecosystem Evolution. <i>Bot. Pacifica</i> 4 (2) 13-17.
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Bourras, S., McNally, K.E., Ben-David, R., Parlange, F., Roffler, S., Praz, C.R., Oberhaensli, S., Menardo, F., Stirnweis, S., Frenkel, Z., Schaefer, L.K., Fluckiger, S., Treier, G., Herren, G., Korol, A.B. , Wicker, T., Keller, B. (2015) Multiple Avirulence Loci and Allele-Specific Effector Recognition Control the <i>Pm3</i> Race-Specific Resistance of Wheat to Powdery Mildew. <i>Plant Cell</i> 27 2991-3012.
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Aggarwal, D.D., Rashkovetsky, E., Michalak, P., Cohen, I. ^(\$) , Ronin, Y., Zhou, D., Haddad, G.G., Korol, A.B. (2015) Experimental Evolution of Recombination and Crossover Interference in Drosophila Caused by Directional Selection for Stress-Related Traits. <i>BMC Biology</i> 13 101.
Dr. Sapir Nir	Zurell, D., Eggers, U., Kaatz, M., Rotics, S., Sapir, N. , Wikelski, M., Nathan, R., Jeltsch, F. (2015) Individual-Based Modelling of Resource Competition to Predict Density-Dependent Population Dynamics: A Case Study with White Storks. <i>Oikos</i> 124 (3) 319-330.
Dr. Sapir Nir	Buchin, K., Sijben, S., van Loon, E.E., Sapir, N. , Mercier, S., Arseneau, T.J-M., Willems, E.P. (2015) Deriving Movement Properties and the Effect of the Environment from the Brownian Bridge Movement Model in Monkeys and Birds. <i>Movement Ecology</i> 3 18.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Shams Imad	Fang, X., Nevo, E., Han, L., Levanon, E.Y., Zhao, J., Avivi, A., Larkin, D., Jiang, X., Feranchuk, S., Zhu, Y., Fishman, A., Feng, Y., Sher, N., Xiong, Z., Hankeln, T., Huang, Z., Gorbunova, V., Zhang, L., Zhao, W., Wildman, D.E., Xiong, Y., Gudkov, A., Zheng, Q., Rechavi, G., Liu, S., Bazak, L., Chen, J., Knisbacher, B.A., Lu, Y., Shams, I. , Gajda, K., Farre, M., Kim, J., Lewin, H.A., Ma, J., Band, M., Bicker, A., Kranz, A., Mattheus, T., Schmidt, H., Seluanov, A., Azpurua, J., McGowen, M.R., Ben Jacob, E., Li, K., Peng, S., Zhu, X., Liao, X., Li, S., Krogh, A., Zhou, X., Brodsky, L., Wang, J. (2015) Corrigendum: Genome-Wide Adaptive Complexes to Underground Stresses in Blind Mole Rats Spalax. <i>Nature Communications</i> 6 8051.
Prof. Snir Sagi	Wang, Z., Sul, J., Snir, S. , Lozano, J.A., Eskin, E. (2015) Gene-Gene Interactions Detection Using a Two-Stage Model. <i>Journal of Computational Biology (JCB)</i> 22 (6) 563-576.
Prof. Snir Sagi	Avni, E. ^(\$) , Cohen, R. ^(\$) , Snir, S. (2015) Weighted Quartets Phylogenetics. <i>Systematic Biology</i> 64 (2) 233-242.
Prof. Snir Sagi	Talal, S., Tesler, I., Sivan, J., Ben-Shlomo, R., Tahir, H.M., Prendini, L., Snir, S. , Gefen, E. (2015) Scorpion Speciation in the Holy Land: Multilocus Phylogeography Corroborates Diagnostic Differences in Morphology and Burrowing Behavior Among Scorpio Subspecies and Justifies Recognition as Phylogenetic, Ecological and Biological Species. <i>Molecular Phylogenetics and Evolution (MPE)</i> 91 226-237.
Prof. Snir Sagi	Adato, O. ^(\$) , Ninyo, N. ^(\$) , Gophna, U., Snir, S. (2015) Detecting Horizontal Gene Transfer Between Closely Related Taxa. <i>PLOS Computational Biology</i> 11 (10) e1004408.
Prof. Snir Sagi	Snir, S. (2015) Ordered Orthology as a Tool in Prokaryotic Evolutionary Inference. <i>Mobile Genetic Elements</i> (Online).

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Rashkovetsky, E., Frenkel, Z., Michalak, P., Korol, A.B. (2015) "Sympatric Differentiation and Speciation: Insights from Drosophila Studies". In Pontarotti, P. (Ed.). Evolutionary Biology: Biodiversification from Genotype to Phenotype . Springer Int. Publ. Switzerland, pp. 107-140.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Golstein Meital	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Intra-and Inter-Specific Interactions Between the Tree Frog (Hyla savignyi) and the Green Toad (Bufotes viridis)	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Blaustein Leon, Dr. Shay Levy, Dr. Noam Greenbaum	Soladar Ariel	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Influence of Gray Water and Substrate Type on Candidate Green Roof Plants	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Blaustein Leon, Prof. Alan R. Templeton	Polevikove Antonina	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Developmental Plasticity, Local Adaptation and Gene Expression in Salamandra	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Blaustein Leon, Prof. Alan R. Templeton	Shifman- Showstack Simona	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Influence of Ultraviolet Radiation and Turbidity on Color in Fire Salamanders	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Rosenfeld Sahar	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Ecology of Coastal Pools	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Fahima Tzion	Lin Jingting	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Analysis of Wild Emmer Wheat TILLING Mutants	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Fahima Tzion, Dr. Tamar Krugman	Filler Naveh	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Genetic Mapping of QTLs for Drought Resistance in Wild Emmer Wheat	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Fahima Tzion, Dr. Imad Shams	Salah-Hussiesy Safaa	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Adaptations of the Subterranean Mole Rat to Hypoxia-Induced Calcium Transport: The Role of Erythropoietin Receptor	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Einat Zcory-Fein	Cohen Dar	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Olive Oil Quality	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Eraim Lewinsohn	Katzir Ben	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Alkaloids in Catha	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Eraim Lewinsohn	Schlesinger Daniel	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Biosynthesis of the Tropane Alkaloids in Datura, Hyoscyamus and Mandragora (Solanaceae)	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Dagan Uzi	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Effect of Oaks on the Community of Reptiles and Amphibians in "Ramat Complete Menasha" Biosphere Reserve	
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Hartmayer Yael	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Common Myna (Acridotheres Tristis) as a Successful Invader: Intra and Interspecific Interactions, Urbanization and Public Opinion	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Prof. Lesshem, Y. (Tel Aviv)	Nir Sigalit	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Breeding Success of Tyto Alba in Agricultural Areas in Northern Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Cabra Liraz	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Breeding Site Choice of The Collared Pratincole (Glareola Pratincola) in the Hula Lake	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Hasid Lior	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Effect of Agricultural Grazing on the Reptile Diversity and Community Structure	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Prof. Dayan, T. (Tel Aviv)	Ben-David Asaf	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Effect of Pinus Halepensis Spreading on Nest Predation	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Dr. Lerner, A.	Fishov Hilla	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Light Pollution in Ocean from Infrastructure Installations and its Effect on Zooplankton Distribution and Melatonin Release	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Katzir Gad	Berman Dotan	Department of Marine Biology	Visually Guided Hovering Patterns in Foraging Pied Kingfishers	Completed
Prof. Katzir Gad	Lev Ari Tidhar	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Visual Acuity and Visually Guided Avoidance Behavior in the Common Chameleon (Chamaeleo Chameleon)	Completed
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham, Dr. Zeev Frenkel	Lovky Oleg	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Utilizing k-Means Clustering Method to Assist in Building Accurate Genetic Maps	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham, Prof. Sagi Snir	Carmi Gon	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Genome Segmentation Method Based on Compositional Spectra Analysis	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham	Cohen Irit	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Detectability of Genetic Interference	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham, Dr. I. Grishkan	Kammer Adi	Department of Human Biology	Molecular Biodiversity in Clinical and Environmental Isolates of Aspergillus Fumigatus: Mating Types and Microsatellites Completed	
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham, Dr. E. Rashkovetsky	Engelstein Assaf	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Artificial Selection by Nutritional Differences and Food Choice in Drosophila Melanogaster may Initiate Mate Choice	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham, Prof. T. Fahima	Stolyarov Anna	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Genome-Wide Association Analysis of Stress Tolerance Based on Exome Capture in Wheat	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Privman Eyal	Saad Rana	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Evolution of Olfactory Receptors in Ants and Adaptations for Social Communication	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Privman Eyal	Cohen Pnina	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Invading Fire Ants Hybridization	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Privman Eyal	Yahav Tal	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Genomic Mapping of the Chemical Basis for Nest- Mate Recognition in Cataglyphis Ants	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Sapir Nir, Dr. Ofer Ovadia	Gur Elon (Ben- Gurion University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Conservation of Declining Sandgrouses in the Northern Negev: Movement Properties and Habitat Relationships	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Snir Sagi	Yohal Ben	Department of Computer Science	Extending Evolvability to the Prokaryotic World	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Snir Sagi	Adato Orit	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Detecting Horizontal Gene Transfer	Completed

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Dissertation Title		Status
Prof. Blaustein Leon, Dr. Lior Blank, Volcani Institute	Sinai Iftach	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Conservation Ecology and Genetics of the Fire Salamander	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Schindler Bracha	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Effects of Microhabitat Heterogeneity on Plant and Arthropod Communities on Vegetated Roofs	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Blaustein Leon	Vasl Amiel	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Effects of Selected Biotic and Abiotic Factors on Green Roof Community Structure	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Brodsky Leonid	Mukha Dzmitry	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Development and Application of Structural- Based Virtual Screening Approaches and Methods of Molecular Similarity Analysis for Identification of Novel Selective Inhibitors	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Brodsky Leonid	Farkov Mikhail	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Error Correction in NGS Data and Reconstruction of Viral Quasispecies: New Algorithms and Their HPC Implementation	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Fahima Tzion, Prof. Alan Schulman	Yaniv Elitsur	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Towards Positional Cloning of the Stripe Rust Resistance Gene, Yr15, Derived From Wild Emmer Wheat	Completed
Prof. Fahima Tzion, Prof. Avraham Korol	Klymiuk Valentyna	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Application of Mutagenomic Tools for Increasing Recombination and Positional Cloning of Disease Resistance Genes Derived from Wild Emmer Wheat	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Fahima Tzion	Huang Lin	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Molecular Characterization of WKS Stripe Rust Resistance Genes in Wheat Wild Eva Relatives	
Prof. Fahima Tzion	Wei Zhenzhen	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Map-Based Cloning of the Novel Powdery Mildew Resistance Gene Derived from Wild Emmer Wheat	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Fahima Tzion, Prof. Avraham Korol, Dr. Tamar Krugman	Fatiukha Andrii	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Genetic Dissection of Yield Components and Grain Protein Content in Wild Emmer Wheat	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Fahima Tzion, Dr. Imad Shams	Eddini Hossam	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Secretome-Based Analyses of Molecular Strategies Endowing Cancer Resistance to the Subterranean Mole Rat Phase 1 (S	
Prof. Fahima Tzion, Dr. Imad Shams	Polishuk (Zotkin) Irina	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Antioxidant Systems in the Blind Subterranean Mole Rat: Adaptive Role in Environmental Stress Tolerance and Cancer Resistance	
Prof. Fahima Tzion, Prof. Avraham Korol	Lupo Itamar	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	QTL Mapping of Drought Resistance Genes in Wild Emmer Wheat Phase 1 (Sh	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Berman Tali	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Direct Interactions Between Mammalian and Insect Herbivores	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Dr. Eric Palevsky	Warburg Sharon	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Plant Feeding Pest and Predatory Mites, from Lab to Field, Implications for IPM	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Dr. Radi Ali	Taha-Salaime Leena	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Isolation and Identification of Phytoecdysteroids and Clerodanes from Ajuga Plants: Potential Activity Against the Pests Bemisia Tabaci and Spodoptera Littoralis	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Kurzfeld-Zexer Lilach	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Complex Plant-Mediated Interactions Between Gall- Inducing and Folivorous Insects	Completed
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Gerchman Y. (Oranim), Azaizeh, H. (Mop Galil)	Abutayeh Heba	Graduate Studies Authority	The Common Myna (Acridotheres Tristis) As a Successful Invader: Intra and Interspecific Interactions, Urbanization and Public Opinion	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Dagan Uzi	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Effect of Forest Management on Bird Communities	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Prof. Shabtay, A. (Volcani Institute)	Weyl Sara	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Potential of Pomegranate Peels (an Agricultural by-Product) to Diminish Morbidity in Calves	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Halpern, M. (Oranim-Haifa)	Gershtein Yana	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Role of Microorganisms and Secondary Metabolites in Floral Nectar Phase 2 (S	
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Prof. Rinkevich B.	Horoszowski- Fridman Yael	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Ecological Implications of Marine Silviculture Phase 2 (Shl	
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Prof. Lesshem, Y. (Tel Aviv)	Friedman Guilad	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Competition Mechanism of Raptor Species Under Strong Ecological Stress Phase 2 (States)	

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Malkinson, D., Trop, T.	Horesh Yael	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Behavioural, Demographic and Physiological Aspects of a Critically Declining Population – The Case of the Griffon Vulture Gyps Fulvus in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Katzir Gad	Keter Katz Hadas	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Patterns of Eye Movements in Chameleons - A Model for Inter-Ocular Coordination Under Different Levels of Control	Completed
Prof. Katzir Gad, Prof. B. Rinkevich, IOLR	Reem Eitan	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Population Genetics and Evolutionary Aspects of a Fast Dispersing Invader-the Colonial Ascidian Botryllus Schlosseri	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham, Prof. Y. Saranga, Prof. S. Abbo, Hebrew University	Tsarfati Raanan	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Genomics of Wheat Domestication: Genetic Mapping and Expression Assay Using Triticum Durum and T. Dicoccoides Populations	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham, Dr. I. Shams, Prof. of Research A. Avivi	Domankevich- Bachar Vered	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Evolutionary Adaptations of the Spalax Ehrenbergi to Environmental Stress, Transformation and Ageing	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Emeritus Korol Abraham, Prof. T. Fahima	Rybnikov Svyatoslav	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Ecological Aspects of Evolution of Recombination and Sexual System	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Sapir Nir	Becciu Paolo	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Energetics of Bird Migration	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Sapir Nir	Zinssmeister Daniela	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Stopover Ecology of Phase 1 (Songbirds Alef	
Dr. Sapir Nir, Roi Dor, Prof. Yossi Leshem	Berkowich Daniel (Tel- Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Black Kite Movement Ecology in the Northern Negev and its Implications for Flight Safety	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Shams Imad, Dr. Rachel Ben- Shlomo	Odeh Amani	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Cellular Senescence in Blind Subterranean Mole Rat Spalax and Its Role in Cancer Resistance and Longevity	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Dissertation Title		Status
Prof. Snir Sagi	Avni Eliran	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Tree of Life Construction	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Snir Sagi	Sevilla Gur	Department of Evolutionary & Synteny Based Environmental Phylogenetics Biology		Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Brodsky Leonid, Prof. Raul Andino and Prof. Nevan Krogan, University of Calfornia San Francisco; Prof. Judith Frydman, Stanford University; Prof. Ana Sesma, Mount Sinai Hospital, NY; Prof. Andrea Gamarnik, Leloir Institute, Argentina	Linking Virus Population Genetic Structure to Infectivity and Adaptation	Defence Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)	US\$ 50,000	2015
Dr. Brodsky Leonid, N/A	Development of High Performance Hardware/ Software Solutions for Challenges in Analysis of Biomedical Big Data	Laszlo N. Tauber Family Foundation	US\$ 1,440,000	2015-2018
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Zalman Henkin	The Interaction Between an Agricultural Grazing System and the Ecological Mediterranean Grassland System	Ministry of Agriculture	NIS 450,000	2015-2017
Prof. Katzir Gad (PI), Prof. D. Weihs, Technion; Prof. Y. Schechner, Technion	Anthropogenic Changes in Water Optical/Photic Qualities:Their Effects on Avian Visual Predation of Fish and Fish Nurseries in Coastal Shallow Water Habitats	National Geographic Society - Research and Exploration	US\$ 20,000	2015-2016
Dr. Privman Eyal (PI)	Population Genomic Basis of Ant Nestmate Recognition	Israel Science Foundation Individual Research Grant	NIS 1,250,000	2015-2020
Dr. Privman Eyal (PI)	High-Performance Computing Resources and Molecular Lab Equipment for Evolutionary Genomic Analyses	Israel Science Foundation New Faculty Equipment Grant	NIS 1,820,000	2015-2017

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Privman Eyal (PI), Mickey Kosloff, Doron Chelouche	Ultra-High-Performance Computing System for Genomics and Biophysics	Israel Science Foundation Institutional Equipment Grant	NIS 2,000,000	2015-2016
Dr. Sapir Nir (PI)	The Energetics of Bird Migration	Minerva Center for Movement Ecology - Ph.D. student scholarship	€ 7,500	2015

Department of Neurobiology & Ethology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Maroun Mouna

Name	Position
Prof. Barkai Edi	100%
Dr. Cohen Lior	100%
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch	100%
Prof. Karni Avi	50%
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	100%
Prof. Maroun Mouna	100%
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	100%
Dr. Morris Genela	100%
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	50%
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	100%
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	100%

B. Number of Students

MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	38	0	38
Dk D			Total
Ph.D.			42
Total			80

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Barkai Edi	Cohen, Y., Wilson, D., Barkai, E. (2015) Differential Modifications of Synaptic Weights During Odor Rule Learning: Dynamics of Interaction Between the Piriform Cortex with Lower and Higher Brain Areas. <i>Cereb Cortex</i> 25 (1) 180-191.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Barkai Edi	Ghosh, S., Reuveni, I., Lamprecht, R., Barkai, E. (2015) Persistent CaMKII Activation Mediates Learning-Induced Long-Lasting Enhancement of Synaptic Inhibition. <i>The Journal of Neuroscience</i> 35 (1) 128-139.
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch	Santini, E., Turner, K.L., Ramaraj, A.B., Murphy, M.P., Klann, E., Kaphzan, H. (2015) Mitochondrial Superoxide Contributes to Hippocampal Synaptic Dysfunction and Memory Deficits in Angelman Syndrome Model Mice. <i>Journal of Neuroscience</i> 35 16213-16220.
Prof. Karni Avi	Gabitov, E., Manor, D., Karni, A. (2015) Patterns of Modulation in the Activity and Connectivity of Motor Cortex During the Repeated Generation of Movement Sequences. <i>Journal of Cognitive Neuroscience</i> 27 (4) 736-51.
Prof. Karni Avi	Albouy, G., Fogel, S., King, B.R., Laventure, S., Benali, H., Karni, A. , Carrier, J., Robertson, E.M., Doyon, J. (2015) Maintaining vs. Enhancing Motor Sequence Memories: Respective Roles of Striatal and Hippocampal Systems. <i>Neuroimage</i> 108 423-34.
Prof. Karni Avi	Elion, O., Sela, I., Bahat, Y., Siev-Ner, I., Weiss, P.L., Karni, A. (2015) Balance Maintenance as an Acquired Motor Skill: Delayed Gains and Robust Retention After a Single Session of Training in a Virtual Environment. <i>Brain Research</i> 1609 54-62.
Prof. Karni Avi	Merhav, M., Karni, A. , Gilboa, A. (2015) Not All Declarative Memories are Created Equal: Fast Mapping as a Direct Route to Cortical Declarative Representations. <i>Neuroimage</i> 117 80-92
Prof. Karni Avi	Ashtamker, L., Karni, A. (2015) Limits on Movement Integration in Children: The Concatenation of Trained Subsequences into Composite Sequences as a Specific Experience-Triggered Skill. <i>Neurobiology of Learning ang Memory</i> 123 58-66.
Prof. Karni Avi	Lavie, L., Banai, K., Karni, A. , Attias, J. (2015) Hearing Aid-Induced Plasticity in the Auditory System of Older Adults: Evidence From Speech Perception. <i>Journal of Speech Language and Hearing Research</i> 58 (5) 1601-1610.
Prof. Karni Avi	Korman, M., Dagan, Y., Karni, A. (2015) Nap it or Leave it in the Elderly: A Nap After Practice Relaxes Age-Related Limitations in Procedural Memory Consolidation. <i>Neuroscience Letters</i> 606 173-176.
Prof. Karni Avi	Dudai, Y., Karni, A. , Born, J. (2015) The Consolidation and Transformation of Memory. <i>Neuron</i> 88 (1) 20-32.
Prof. Karni Avi	Ari-Even Roth, D., Karni, A. , Hildesheimer, M., Kishon-Rabin, L. (2015) Asymmetric Interaural Generalization of Learning Gains in a Speech-in-Noise Identification Task. <i>The Journal of Acoustical Society of America</i> 138 (5) 26-27.
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Katz, I.K. ^(\$) , Lamprecht, R. (2015) Fear Conditioning Leads to Alteration in Specific Genes Expression in Cortical and Thalamic Neurons that Project to the Lateral Amygdala. <i>Journal of Neurochemistry</i> 132 (3) 313-326.
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Dines, M. ^(\$) , Grinberg, S. ^(\$) , Vassiliev, M. ^(\$) , Ram, A. ^(\$) , Tamir, T. ^(\$) , Lamprecht, R. (2015) The Roles of Eph Receptors in Contextual Fear Conditioning Memory Formation. <i>Neurobiology of Learning and Memory</i> 124 62-70.
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Ganea, D.A. ^(\$) , Dines, M. ^(\$) , Basu, S. ^(\$) , Lamprecht, R. (2015) The Membrane Proximal Region of AMPA Receptors in Lateral Amygdala is Essential for Fear Memory Formation. <i>Neuropsychopharmacology</i> 40 2727-2735.

Name	Article Details		
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Dines, M. ^(\$) , Lamprecht, R. (2015) The Role of Ephs and Ephrins in Memory Formation. <i>The International Journal of Neuropsychopharmacology</i> 1-14.		
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Ghosh, S. ^(\$) , Reuveni, I., Lamprecht, R. , Barkai, E. (2015) Persistent CaMKII Activation Mediates Learning-Induced Long-Lasting Enhancement of Synaptic Inhibition. <i>Journal of Neuroscience</i> 35 (1) 128-139.		
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Awad, W. ^(\$) , Ferreira, G., Maroun, M. (2015) Dissociation of the Role of Infralimbic Cortex in Learning and Consolidation of Extinction of Recent and Remote Aversion Memory. <i>Neuropsychopharmacology</i> 40 (11) 2566-2575.		
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Moench, K.M., Maroun, M. , Kavushansky, A., Wellman, C. (2015) Alterations in Neuronal Morphology in Infralimbic Cortex Predict Resistance to Fear Extinction Following Acute Stress. <i>Neurobiology of Stress</i> 14 (3) 23-33.		
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Schayek, R. ^(\$) , Maroun, M. (2015) Differences in Stress-Induced Changes in Extinction and Prefrontal Plasticity in Postweanling and Adult Animals. <i>Biological Psychiatry</i> 78 (3) 159-166.		
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Boitard, C., Maroun, M. , Tantot, F., Cavaroc, A., Sauvant, J., Marchand, A., Layé, S., Capuron, L., Darnaudery, M., Castanon, N., Coutureau, E., Vouimba, R.M., Ferreira, G. (2015) Juvenile Obesity Enhances Emotional Memory and Amygdala Plasticity through Glucocorticoids. The Journal of Neuroscience 35 (9) 4092-4103.		
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	Zhang, Z., Mendelsohn, A. , Manson, K.F., Schiller, D., Levy, I. (2015) Dissociating Value Represntation and Inhibition of Inappropriate Affective Response During Reversal Learning in the Ventromedial Prefrontal Cortex. <i>eNeuro</i> 2 (6) 0072.		
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	Tavares, R., Mendelsohn, A. , Grossman, Y., Williams, C.H., Shapiro, M., Trope, Y., Schiller, D. (2015) A Map for Social Navigation in the Human Brain. <i>Neuron</i> 87 231-243.		
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	Yacoby, A., Dudai, Y., Mendelsohn, A. (2015) Metamemory Ratings Predict Long-Term Changes in Reactivated Episodic Memories. <i>Froniers in Behavioral Neuroscience</i> 9 (Online).		
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Levy-Gigi, E. ^(\$) , Szabo, C., Richter-Levin, G. , Kéri, S. (2015) Reduced Hippocampal Volume is Associated with Overgeneralization of Negative Context in Individuals with PTSD. <i>Europsychology</i> 29 (1) 151-61.		
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Çalışkan, G., Albrecht, A. (\$), Hollnagel, J.O., Rösler, A., Richter-Levin, G. , Heinemann, U., Stork, O. (2015) Long-Term Changes in the CA3 Associative Network of Fear-Conditioned Mice. <i>Stress</i> 18 (2) 188-97.		
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Perry, A., Levy-Gigi, E. ^(\$) , Richter-Levin, G. , Shamay-Tsoory, S.G. (2015) Interpersonal Distance and Social Anxiety in Autistic Spectrum Disorders: A Behavioral and ERP Study. <i>Social Neuroscience</i> 10 (4) 354-65.		
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Gruber, D., Gilling, K.E., Albrecht, A. (\$), Bartsch, J.C., Çalışkan, G., Richter-Levin, G. , Stork, O., Heinemann, U., Behr, J. (2015) 5-HT Receptor-Mediated Modulation of Granule Cell Inhibition After Juvenile Stress Recovers After a Second Exposure to Adult Stress. <i>Neuroscience</i> 293 67-79.		
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Horovitz, O. (\$), Richter-Levin, G. (2015) Dorsal Periaqueductal Gray Simultaneously Modulates Ventral Subiculum Induced-Plasticity in the Basolateral Amygdala and the Nucleus Accumbens. <i>Front Behav Neuroscience</i> 9 53.		

Name	Article Details
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Sharvit, A. ^(\$) , Segal, M., Kehat, O. ^(\$) , Stork, O., Richter-Levin, G. (2015) Differential Modulation of Synaptic Plasticity and Local Circuit Activity in the Dentate Gyrus and CA1 Regions of the Rat Hippocampus by Corticosterone. <i>Stress</i> 18 (3) 319-27.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Lamhot, V.B., Khatib, N., Ginsberg, Y., Anunu, R., Richter-Levin, G. , Weiner, Z., Ross, M.G., Divon, M.Y., Hallak, M., Beloosesky, R. (2015) Magnesium Sulfate Prevents Maternal Inflammation-Induced Impairment of Learning Ability and Memory in Rat Offspring. <i>American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology</i> 213 (6) 851.e1-8.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Desmedt, A., Marighetto, A., Richter-Levin, G. , Calandreau, L. (2015) Adaptive Emotional Memory: The Key Hippocampal-Amygdalar Interaction. <i>Stress</i> 18 (3) 297-308.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Herman, J.P., Maroun, M., Richter-Levin, G. (2015) Good Stress, Bad Stress and Very Bad Stress. <i>Stress</i> 18 (3) 267-8.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Jing, L., Duan, T.T., Tian, M., Yuan, Q., Tan, J.W., Zhu, Y.Y., Ding, Z.Y., Cao, J., Yang, Y.X., Zhang, X., Mao, R.R., Richter-Levin, G. , Zhou, Q.X., Xu, L. (2015) Despair-Associated Memory Requires a Slow-Onset CA1 Long-Term Potentiation with Unique Underlying Mechanisms. <i>Scientific Reports</i> 5 15000.
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Shan, L.L., Guo, H., Song, N.N., Jia, Z.P., Hu, X.T., Huang, J.F., Ding, Y.Q., Richter-Levine, G. , Zhou, Q.X., Xu, L. (2015) Light Exposure Before Learning Improves Memory Consolidation at Night. <i>Scientific Reports</i> 5 15578.
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	Zylbertal, A., Kahan, A., Ben-Shaul, Y., Yarom, Y., Wagner, S. (2015) Prolonged Intracellular Na+ Dynamics Govern Electrical Activity in Accessory Olfactory Bulb Mitral Cells. <i>PLOS Biology</i> 13 (12) e1002319.
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	Leser, N. ^(\$) , Wagner, S. (2015) The Effects of Acute Social Isolation on Long- Term Social Recognition Memory. <i>Neurobiology of Learning and Memory</i> 124 97- 103.
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	Tendler, A. ^(\$) , Wagner, S. (2015) Distinct Types of Theta Rhythmicity are Induced by Social and Fearful Stimuli in a Network Associated with Social Memory. <i>eLife</i> 03614.
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	Shpak, G. ^(\$) , Zylbertal, A., Wagner, S. (2015) Transient and Sustained Afterdepolarizations in Accessory Olfactory Bulb Mitral Cells are Mediated by Distinct Mechanisms that are Differentially Regulated by Neuromodulators. <i>Frontiers in Cellular Neuroscience</i> 8 432.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details		
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Richter-Levin, G., Kehat, O. ^(\$) , Anunu, R. (2015) "Emotional Tagging and Longterm Memory Formation". In Sajikumar, S. (Ed.). Synaptic Tagging and Capture . Springer Science+Buisness Media New York, pp. 215-229.		
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Richter-Levin, G., Horovitz, O. (\$), Tsoory, M.M. (2015) "Adolescent or 'Juvenile Stress' Translational Animal Model of Posttraumatic Stress Disorder". In Safir, M.P., Wallach, H.S., Rizzo, A. (Eds.). Future Directions in Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder. Springer Science+Business Media New York, pp. 66.		

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Barkai Edi	Kopti Doaa	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Cellular Mechanisms of Learning and Memory	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Cohen Lior	Veler Rina	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Ontology of Pyramidal Cortical Neurons	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch	Koyavski Lee	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Characterization of Behavioral Phenotypes in Angelman Syndrome	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch	Simchi Lilach	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Investigating CA2 in Angelman Syndrome Mice	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch	Lopatkin Olga	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	tDCS - Synaptic Effects	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi	Cohen Yarden	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Motor Learning: Motor Cortex Modulations with FNIRS	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi	Awad Hadeel	Department of Learning Disabilities	Fast Mapping and Memory Consolidation	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi	Menadra Rebab	Department of Human Biology	Motor Memory and Interference	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, M. Korman	Herling Zohar	Department of Human Biology	Sensory Sensitivity and Motor Memory Consolidation	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, M. Korman	Yalon Lian	Department of Human Biology	sensory Stimulation and Memory Consolidation (ADHD)	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi, Z. Eviatar	Tzur Naama	Department of Psychology	Input-Output Relationships in Memory	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi	Malkinson Noam	Department of Learning Disabilities	Rhytem Pattern Learning	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi, Z. Eviatar	Cohen Ruth	Department of Psychology	Language - Motor Interference	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi	Madjoub Asmahan	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Memory from Observation	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Karni Avi	Sharkia Areen	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Memory from Weak and Strong Training Protocols	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Karni Avi, Dr. Anat Prior-Unger	Grsvirt Amir	Department of Learning Disabilities	The Effect of Sleep on Learning an Artificial Language	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Karni Avi, Dr. E. Adi-Japha (BIU)	Ganame Rafat	Department of Learning Disabilities	Motor Skill Consolidation in Children & Adults	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, Dr. Y. Bonneh	Goiski Adi	Department of Human Biology	Skill Transfer	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, Dr. Orly Rubinstein	Ruhana Amal Mouna	Department of Learning Disabilities	Memory for Multiplication Facts	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi	Ossman Zeenab	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Memory of Multiplication Facts After Voiced/Non- Voiced Practice	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Karni Avi, Z. Eviatar	Rosnar Amit	Department of Psychology	Skill Consolidation in ADHD	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi, M Korman	Levi Ishay	Department of Learning Disabilities	Motor Skill Consolidation in ADHD (Morning Vs. Evening)	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi	Mdjoob Areej	Department of Human Biology	Paced Training in School Children Learning Difficulties	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Karni Avi, Dr. S. Ferman (TAU)	Levi Ronen Shiran (TAU)	Department of Communication Disorders	Vocabulary Learning & Memory Consolidation	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Karni Avi, Dr. S. Ferman (TAU)	Zucker Liad (TAU)	Department of Communication Disorders	Vocabulary Learning Interference Effects	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Medvin Benjamin	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	PLEKHG1 Role in Fear Learning and Memory Formation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Kustanovich Irina	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Roles of Profilin in Fear Memory Formation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Alapin Jessica	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	EphB2 Receptor and its Involvement in Fear Memory Formation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Davidson Shaul	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Nanotechnology for Remote Activation of Neurons in Brain by Radio Waves for Treatment	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Mia Frankiensztajn Linoy	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Eph Receptors in Memory Formation	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Sarussi Elyahu Amit	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Social Interaction in Young Animals and the Role of Oxytocin	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Mor Idit	Department of Psychology	The Role of GR Receptors in the Effects of High Fat Diet on Extinction	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Trabish Sophie	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Effects of High Fat Diet on Expression of CFOS in the mPFC	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Khazen Tala	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Effects of Short Exposure to High Fat Diet on Plasticity in the Prefrontal Cortex	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	Rotem Nuphar	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Influence of Active Choices on Naturalistic Episodic Memory Formation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	Kitan Yulia	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Learning from Mistakes: The Influence of Prediction Errors on Declarative Memory Retention	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	Assulin Amir	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Re-Conceptualization and Updating of Long-Term Episodic Memories	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	Shneyer Anatoly	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Incidental Memory Formation in the Context of Navigation in a Driving Simulator	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham	Panitz Daniel	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Hippocampal-Cortical fMRI Functional Connectivity Across the Life Span	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham, Dr. Hadas Okon-Singer	Кау Мауа	Department of Psychology	Remembering by Heart: Heart-Rate Variability Correlates of Past Retrieval and Future Projection in Sub-Clinical Anxiety	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Morris Genela	Polis Baruh	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Role of Striatal Cholinergic Neurons in Habit Formation and Maintainance	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Morris Genela	De La Zerda Yotam	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Effects of Sodium Depletion As Motivation to Promote Goal Directed Behavior	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Morris Genela	Golan Roei	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	A Possible Role for Reduced Neuronal Adaptation in Sensory Information Processing: A Theoretical Study	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Morris Genela, Prof. Edi Barkai	Avrahamov Sonya	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Application of Reinforcement Related Strategies to Hippocampus Based Learning	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Ritter Ami	Department of Psychology	The Impact of Chronic and Emotional Pain on Activity and Plasticity in the DG	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Prof. Simone Shamay Tsoory	Shmueli Adi	Department of Psychology	Affective Theory of Mind Abilities in subclinical Depression	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Boltyansky Boris	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Effects of Neuropathic Pain and Emotional Pain on the Dentate Gyrus	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Anglberg Yair	Department of Psychology	The Correlation Between Clinical Condition of Schizophrenic Patients and Hair Cortisol Level	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Yuval Bloch M.D	Hugri Ofer	Department of Psychology	Correlating Real and Virtual World Behavioral Fluctuations in ADHD Adolescence	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Danon Shani	Department of Psychology	Searching for Anxiety and Depression Patterns in ERPs of Adult Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)	Completed
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Prof. Batya Engel-Yeger; Dr. Einat Levy-Gigi	Deri Orli	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Comparative Study: Neurobiological and Behavioral Aspects of PTSD	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Hleihel Mohammad	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Affect of Reduction of QR2 Activity on the Electrophsiological Properties of Hypocampal Pyramidal Cells	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Halabi Randa	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Encoding Tatse Information in the Insular Cortex An Invivo Electrophsiology Study	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Kalman Yulia	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Suppresion of Pkr Activity by Small Inhibitory Peptides	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Kayal Haneen	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Involvment of ERK in Cosolidation of Taste	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Gould Nathaneil	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Involvment of QR2 in Enhancing Memory Consolidation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	Кау Мауа	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Oxytocin Reverses Social Deficits in Shank3-Deficient Rats, a New Rat Model for Autism	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	Zor Noa	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Functional Analysis of the Role of Oxytocin-Expressing Neurons in the Murine Paraventricular Nucleus in Social Recognition	Completed
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	Leser Noam	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Characterization of the Molecular Changes Induced in the Rat Brain by Acute Social Isolation	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Wagner Shlomo	Levy Mayan	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Characterizing the Activation of Distinct Neuronal Populations in the PVN of the Hypothalamus as a Result of Different Social Stimuli	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Barkai Edi, Dr. Rafael Lamprecht	Ghosh Sourav	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Molecular Mechanisms Underlying Maintenance of Learning-Induced Synaptic Enhancement	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Barkai Edi	Kfir Adi	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Odor Memory and Perception. Preface.	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Barkai Edi	Jammal Luna	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Odor Memory and Perception. Preface.	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Barkai Edi, Dr. Genela Morris	Aluisi Flavia	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Neural Mechanism Underlying Hippocampal Change in Representation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Barkai Edi	Chandra Naveen	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Odor Memory and Perception. Preface.	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch	Chakraborti Darpan	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	tDCS - Axonal Perspective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch	Rayi Prudhvi Raj	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Rescuing Angelman Syndrome Phenotype	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Karni Avi, Y. Sacher (TAU)	Gefen Gal	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Motor Memory Consolidation in TBI	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi, Z. Eviatar	Haik Maissam	Department of Learning Disabilities	Number Representation in Arabic	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Karni Avi	Halabi Rim	Department of Learning Disabilities	Perceptual Learning and Attention in ADHD	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi	Maaravi-Hesseg Rinatia	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Learning and Memory from Observation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi, M. Korman	Gal Carmit	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Skill Memory in the Elderly	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Karni Avi	Oren Yariv	Department of Learning Disabilities	Interference and Enhancement Between Skills	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Karni Avi	Ashtamker Lilach	Department of Human Biology	Memory Consolidation in Children	Completed
Prof. Karni Avi	Barenboim Liat	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Language and Motor Skill Interactions	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Karni Avi, E. Adi-Japha (BIU)	Ganame Rafat	Department of Learning Disabilities	Motor Skill and Memory Development	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Joel Gil	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Fear Memory Formation Can Affect a Different Memory: Fear Conditioning Affects the Extinction, But Not Retrieval, of Conditioned Taste Aversion (CTA) Memory	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Tal Natalie	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Identifying and Characterizing Neurons and Synapses Involved in Memory Formation Using GRASP	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael	Basu Sreetama	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Understanding the Role of Actin Nucleators in Fear Memory Formation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Lamprecht Raphael, Prof. Edi Barkai	Paul Blesson	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Roles of Small GTPases in Memory Formation	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Kritman Milly	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Role of CRF on Extinction in Young Animals	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Awad Walaa	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Mechanisms of Recent and Remote Extinction Memories in Young Animals	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Schayek Rachel	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Plasticity in the BLA-mPFC Circuit in Young Animals	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Maroun Mouna	Slouzkey Ilana	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Role of PI3K in Extinction in Young Animals	Completed
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham, Dr. Genela Morris	Yifrah Batel	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Episodic Memory and Reward-Based Learning - Interactive Memory Systems	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Morris Genela, Avraham Mendelsohn	Yifrach Bat El	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Effect of Reward Prediction Errors on Episodic Memory	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Ritov Gilad	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Neural Correlates of Abnormal Stress Reactions: A Translational Approach Investigation	Completed
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Ardi Ziv	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Behavioral Profiling as a Translational Approach in an Animal Model of PTSD	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Ariel Lior	Department of Psychology	A Combined Juvenile/Adult Stress Model for PTSD in Rats: The Importance of the Juvenile Phase for Vulnerability and Intervention	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Prof. Amir Geva	Amit Anbar	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Searching for Anxiety and Depression Patterns in ERPs of Adult Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) by Using a Novel Approach to Brain Network Activity (BNA) Analysis	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Hadad-Ophir Osnat	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Effects of Stress Controllability on Dentate Gyrus-Amygdala Interaction and Subsequent Stress in Adult Rats	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Algon Rotem	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	GABA A Receptor Subunits and Their Role in Stress- Induced Psychopathology	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Saha Rinki	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Effects of Alterations in BLA Activity on Coping with Stress	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Richter Levin Gal	Tripathi Kuldeep	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Role of GABAergic Interneurons Marker GAD65 in Ventral Hippocampus and BLA in Anxiety and Fear- Induced Learning	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Taha Elham	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Role of Elf2 Pathway in Learning and Synaptic Plasticity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Adikan Chinnakkarupan	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	A Molecular Mechanism Underlying Gustatory Memory Trace for an Association in the Insular Cortex	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Lavi Karen	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Live Imaging of Calcium Influx During Taste and CTA Learning	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	David Orit	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Translational Regulation of Dopamin	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Segev Yifat	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	PKR Inhibition Rescues Memory Deficit and ATF4	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Rosenberg Tali	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	NMDAR-Dependent Proteasome Activity in the Gustatory Cortex is Necessary for Conditioned Taste Aversion	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi	Inberg Sharon	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Fluid Consumption and Taste Novelty Determines Transcription Temporal Dynamics in the Gustatory Cortex	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Wagner Shlomo, Prof. Mouna Maroun	Gur Rotem	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	The Role of the Medial Amygdala in Social Recognition Memory	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Wagner Shlomo, Dr. Liza Barki-Harrington	Sood Rapita	Department of Human Biology	Interactions of COX-2 with Cellular Proteins that are Not Involved in its Catalytic Action	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Wagner Shlomo, Prof. Kobi Rosenblum	Tendler Alex	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Exploration of Changes in Electrophysiological Activity of Neurons in the Medial Amygdala and Lateral Septum During the Acquisition of Social Recognition Memory and Their Modulation by Oxytocin (OT) and Vasopressin (AVP)	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Wagner Shlomo, Prof. Edi Barkai	Porat Lilach	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Analysis of Gene Coexpression Networks in the Adult Rat Brain Reveals Hierarchy of Transcriptomic Processes Linked to Brain- Region Specific Synaptic Organization	Awaiting Evaluation

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch (PI), Shlomo Wagner	How We Remember Whom: Deciphering a Neural Circuitry Underlying Social Memory and Its Involvement in Neuropsychiatric Disorders	Hyman-Milgrom Foundation	US\$ 200,000	2015-2018
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch (PI)	Rescuing Angelman Syndrome Cognitive Deficits	Angelman Syndrome Foundation	US\$ 200,000	2015-2017
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch (PI)	NaKA Inhibition and Calcium Signaling	ISF	NIS 1,800,000	2015-2020
Dr. Kaphzan Hanoch (PI)	Equipment Grant	ISF	NIS 2,200,000	2015-2017
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham (PI)	The Impact of Motivational Learning on Episodic Memory Formation in Humans	ISF	NIS 700,000	2015-2018
Dr. Mendelsohn Avraham (PI)	Equipment for Neuroimaging of Learning and Memory in Humans	ISF	NIS 374,690	2015-2017
Dr. Morris Genela (PI), Tatiana Korotkova	Midbrain Dopamine and GABA Inputs onto Hippocampus and Medial Prefrontal Cortex: Function in Motivation, Spatial Learning and Memory	GIF	€ 100,000	2015-2017
Prof. Richter Levin Gal (PI), Dr. Shahaf Edut	A Request for a No-Cost One Year Extension of the NNE Project Entitled: A Crosstalk Between Neuropathic Pain and Depression (Emotional Pain) - Establishing a Novel Drug Development Platform	TEVA	US\$ 35,000	2015-2016
Prof. Richter Levin Gal, Prof. Lin Xu	Is the Hippocampal DG- Basolateral Amygdala Connectivity in the Bidirectional Regulations of Stress Psychopathology and Resilience?	External Cooperation Program of BIC of Chinese Academy of Sciences	US\$ 150,000	2015-2017
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi (PI)	The Role of QR2 in Cognitive Enhacment and Reduction of Alhazmer Deterioration	Morasha	NIS 950,000	2015-2018
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi (PI)	Enhancing Cognition and Slowing Cognitive Deterioration in Aging via Modulation of the eIF2? Pathway	MOST	NIS 434,700	2015-2018

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi, Angel Barco, Lidia Larizza, Eloisa Herrera	Chromatin Related Intellectual Disability Syndroms: Molecular Etiology and Therapy	ERa-Net Neuron	€ 60,000	2015-2018
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi (PI), Deepak Nair Nahum Sonneberg	The Role of mRNA Dependent eIF2 Influence Synaptic Plasticity and Memory Consolidation	ISF	NIS 1,339,299	2015-2018
Prof. Rosenblum Kobi (PI), Deepak Nair	Differential Function and Nanoorganization of Different Synapses by Distinct Local Protein Synthesis Regulation	ISF	NIS 1,110,000	2015-2018
Dr. Wagner Shlomo (PI), Prof. Joseph Buxbaum, Mount Sinai Medical School; Dr. Valery Grinevich, Heidelberg University; Dr. Daivid Hansel, Paris Descartes University	Deciphering Brain Oxytocin Circuits Controlling Social Behavior	Human Frontiers Science Program	US\$ 1,350,000	2015-2017
Dr. Wagner Shlomo (PI), None	Using the Neuropeptides Oxytocin and Vasopressin to Prevent Memory Deficits and Changes in Brain Gene Expression Associated with Acute Social Isolation of Aged Subjects	Ministry of Science, Israel	NIS 500,000	2015-2017

Department of Biology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Larisch Sarit

Name	Position
Dr. Ariel Amiram	50%
Dr. Barkan Dalit	50%
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	50%
Prof. Fares Fuad	50%
Prof. Izhaki Ido	25%
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	50%
Prof. Larisch Sarit	50%
Dr. Reshef Ram	50%
Dr. Toledano Hila	50%

B. Number of Students

D A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	8	199	107.5
Total			107.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Sagiv, J.Y., Michaeli, J., Assi, S., Mishalian, I., Kisos, H., Levy, L., Damti, P., Lumbroso, D., Polyansky, L., Sionov, R.V., Ariel, A. , Hovav, A.H., Henke, E., Fridlender, Z.G., Granot, Z. (2015) Phenotypic Diversity and Plasticity in Circulating Neutrophil Subpopulations in Cancer. <i>Cell Rep</i> orts 10 562-573.
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Millet, A., Martin, K.R., Bonnefoy, F., Saas, P., Mocek, J., Alkan, M., Terrier, B., Kerstein, A., Tamassia, N., Satyanarayanan, S. K., Ariel, A. , Ribeil, J. A., Guillevin, L., Cassatella, M. A., Mueller, A., Thieblemont, N., Lamprecht, P., Mouthon, L., Perruche, S., Witko-Sarsat, V. (2015) Proteinase 3 on Apoptotic Cells Disrupts Immune Silencing in Autoimmune Vasculitis. The <i>Journal of Clinical Investigation</i> 125 (11) 4107-4121.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Fares Fuad	Naiel, A., Zafrir, B., Fares, F. , Smith, Y., Salman, N., Nevzorov, R., Amir, O. (2015) Endothelial Nitric Oxide Synthase Polymorphism and Prognosis in Systolic Heart Failure Patients. <i>Nitric Oxide: Biology and Chemistry</i> 47 91-96.
Prof. Fares Fuad	Zubidat, A.E., Fares, B., Fares, F. , Haim, A. (2015) Melatonin Functioning Through DNA Methylation to Constricts Breast Cancer Growth Accelerated by Blue LED Light-At-Night in 4T1 Tumor-Bearing Mice. <i>Gratis Journal of Cancer Biology and Therapeutics</i> 1 57-73.
Prof. Fares Fuad	Fares, F. , Fares, B., Azzam, N., Nashashibi, M., Nevelsky, A., Larsen, S., Lindkær-Jensen, S. (2015) An Innovative Complex of Benzene-Poly-Carboxylic Acid and Molybdenum, for Prevention and Treatment of Radiation Dermatitis. <i>Medicinal Chemistry</i> 5 447-451.
Prof. Fares Fuad	Toubi–Rouhana, A., Wasser, S.P., Fares, F. (2015) Coprinus comatus (Higher Basidiomycetes) Extract Induces Apoptosis in Ovarian Cancer Cells via Extrinsic and Intrinsic Apoptotic Pathways. <i>International Journal of Medicinal Mushrooms</i> 17 1127-1136.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Charter, M., Leshem, Y., Izhaki, I. , Roulin, A. (2015) Pheomelanin-Based Colouration is Correlated with Indices of Flying Strategies in the Barn Owl. <i>Journal of Ornithology</i> 156 309-312.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Bar-Oz, G., Tsahar, E., Izhaki, I. , Lev-Yadun, S. (2015) Mammalian Extinction in Ancient Egypt, Similarities with the Southern Levant. <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America</i> 120 E238.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Charter, M., Izhaki, I. , Leshem, Y., Meyrom, K., Roulin, A. (2015) Relationship Between Diet and Reproductive Success in the Israeli Barn Qwl. <i>Journal of Arid Environments</i> 122 59-63.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Aizenberg-Gershtein, Y., Izhaki, I. , Santhanam, R., Kumar, P., Baldwin, I.T., Halpern, M. (2015) Pyridine-Type Alkaloid Composition Affects Bacterial Community Composition of Floral Nectar. <i>Scientific Reports</i> 5 11536.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Kiat, Y., Izhaki, I. (2015) Post-Juvenile Moult in Graceful Prinia Prinia gracilis. <i>Ringing & Migration</i> 30 7-11.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Lessner, K.M., Dearing, D.M., Izhaki, I. , Samuni-Blank, M., Arad, Z. and Zeev Arad, Karasov, W.H. (2015) Small Intestinal Hydrolysis of Plant Glucosides: Higher Glucohydrolase Activities in Rodents than Passerine Birds. <i>Journal of Experimental Biology</i> 218 2666-2669.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Wallach, A., Izhaki, I. , Toms, J., Ripple, B., Shanas, U. (2015) What is an Apex Predator? <i>Oikos</i> 124 1453-1461.
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Perlitz, Y., Ben-Ami, M., Peleg, A., Izhaki, I. , Ben-Shlomo, I. (2015) Calponin Levels in Term Laboring Women. <i>The Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine</i> 28 1158-1160.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Toledano Hila	Toledano, H., Jones, L. (2015) "Age-Related Changes to Drosophila m. Male Germline Stem Cells". In Geiger, H., Jasper, H., Florian, M.C. (Eds.). Stem Cell Aging: Mechanisms, Consequences, Rejuvenation . Springer, pp.71-84

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Shaefer Tsofia	Department of Human Biology	Novel Roles for D6 in Skin Fibrosis	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram, Prof. Eldad Dan and Dr. Yshai Ofran, Rambam Medical Center	Barzilai Elinor	Department of Human Biology	The Effect of Photopheresis on Peripheral White Blood Cells (Pbmcs) of Graft- Versus Host Disease (GVHD) Patients	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram, Prof. Sarit Larisch	Chorubczyk Nicolas	Department of Human Biology	Loss of the Sept4/ARTS Gene in Combination with an Additional Genetic Mutation Promotes Hydrocephalus	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Saadi Janan	Department of Human Biology	Novel Roles for Mitochondrial UCP2 in the Resolution of Inflammation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Kassis Amane	Department of Human Biology	Regulation of PMN Apoptosis by IFNs During the Resolution of Inflammation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Hartal Liat	Department of Human Biology	IFNb in Health and Disease	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Barkan Dalit, Prof. Sarit Larisch	Tzur Avishai	Department of Human Biology	The Role of the Pro- Apoptotic Protein ARTS in Breast Cancer Progression	Completed
Dr. Barkan Dalit, Prof. Sarit Larisch	Hijaze Fatimah	Department of Human Biology	ARTS Promotes the Reversion of Pre-Malignant Breast Cancer Cells to a Normal-Like Phenotype	Completed
Dr. Barkan Dalit	Zhilin Roth Alisa	Department of Human Biology	The Role of PAR2 in the Survival of Disseminated Tumor Cells and Potential Outgrowth	Completed
Dr. Barkan Dalit	Dakwar Vivian	Department of Human Biology	The Role of Pro-Resolving Macrophages in Angiogenesis	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	Shahar Ayelet	Department of Human Biology	Limited Proteolysis of COX- 2 Leads to Cell Proliferation	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	Dromi Ido	Department of Human Biology	Limited Proteolysis of COX- 2 and its Nuclear Transport Enhance Cell Proliferation	Completed
Prof. Fares Fuad	Zedan Hanin	Department of Human Biology	The Role of Beclin I in Human Cancer Cell Growth	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Fares Fuad	Shaheen Wehbi	Department of Human Biology	The Effect of Antioxidents on Human Pancreatic Cancer Cell Growth	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Fares Fuad	Weheb Heba	Department of Human Biology	The Role of PB-C1 on Human Colorectal Cancer Cell Growth	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad	Eizenberg Enav	Department of Human Biology	Evaluation of Purified Fraction from Medicinal Muchroom on Cell Growth of Human Pancreatic Cancer	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad	Naffaa Doaa	Department of Human Biology	Identification of Mutations in Genes Involved in Hearing Impairment in the Druze Community	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad	Abu Salem Jarroush Juliette	Department of Human Biology	MicroRNA Regulation in p21 Pathway in Human Prostate Cancer Cells	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad, Prof. Stavit Shaliv, Technion	Boto Adina	Department of Human Biology	The Role of KCNJ1 2 Gene in Bartter Syndrome Type II	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad	Yazbak Mohannad	Department of Human Biology	The Role of miRNA 193a in Head and Neck Cancer	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad, Dr. Hagit Baris-Feldman, Technion	Damouni Nardeen	Department of Human Biology	Identifying the Genetic Cause for Familial Hypertrophic Cardiomyopathy Associated with a Metabolic Disorder	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Dagan Uzi	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Effect of Oaks on the Community of Reptiles and Amphibians in "Ramat Menasha" Biosphere Reserve	Completed
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Hartmayer Yael	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Common Myna (Acridotheres Tristis) as a Successful Invader: Intra and Interspecific Interactions, Urbanization and Public Opinion	Completed
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Prof. Lesshem, Y. (Tel Aviv)	Nir Sigalit	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Breeding Success of Tyto Alba in Agricultural Areas in Northern Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Cabra Liraz	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Breeding Site Choice of The Collared Pratincole (Glareola Pratincola) in the Hula Lake	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Hasid Lior	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Effect of Agricultural Grazing on the Reptile Diversity and Community Structure	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Prof. Dayan, T. (Tel Aviv)	Ben-David Asaf	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Effect of Pinus Halepensis Spreading on Nest Predation	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Dr. Lerner, A.	Fishov Hilla	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Light Pollution in Ocean from Infrastructure Installations and its Effect on Zooplankton Distribution and Melatonin Release	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Gharra Samia	Department of Human Biology	Characterization of the Functional Role and Specificity of Gao Helical Domain Residues toward High-Activity RGS Proteins	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Sadiya Isra	Department of Human Biology	Characterization of the Specificity Determinants of RGS2 towards Heterotrimeric G-Proteins	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Elran Dan	Department of Human Biology	Characterizing the Specificity Determinants of Gpcrs Interactions with Ga Subunits	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Deshel Navot Shir	Department of Human Biology	Structure-Based Analysis of The Function and Specificity of Gq Interactions with Different Effectors	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Salem Denise	Department of Human Biology	Specificity and Mechanism of RGS17 Interactions with G Proteins	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Shoshan Avital	Department of Human Biology	Specificity Determinants in Colicin-Immunity Protein Interactions	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Kasom Mohammad	Department of Human Biology	Functional Studies of Ga Interactions with RGS Proteins	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Larisch Sarit	Shapso Anita	Department of Human Biology	ARTS Functions as a Down Stream Molecular Target for P53	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Toledano Hila	Epstein Yehonatan	Department of Human Biology	MicroRNA-9a Regulates Aging of Germline Stem Cells Through N-Cadherin	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Toledano Hila	Gonen Oren	Department of Human Biology	Anti-Apoptotic miRNAs Protects the Stem Cell Niche by Blocking Grim	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Toledano Hila	Insler Maayan	Department of Human Biology	Understanding the Role of miR-34 in Aging of Drosophila Melanogaster Germ Line Stem Cell Niche	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Toledano Hila	Perry-Levy Noam	Department of Human Biology	Identifying MicroRNAs that Regulate Aging of the Germline Stem Cell Niche	After Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Yaseen Hiba	Department of Human Biology	Novel Roles for a Galectin-1- IFNbeta Axis in the Resolution of Inflammation	Completed
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Aswad Miran	Department of Human Biology	Novel Roles for the Atypical Chemokine Receptor D6 and its Ligand CCL5 During the Resolution of Inflammation	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Lutaty Aviv	Department of Human Biology	Lactoferrin Fragments and Peptides: Generation and Actions During the Resolution of Inflammation	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Ariel Amiram, Prof. Sarit Larisch	Zeituni-Timor Orly	Department of Human Biology	Apoptotic Pathways in the Resolution of Inflammation: The Role of X-Linked Inhibitor of Apoptosis and its Antagonist ARTS	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ariel Amiram, Dr. Dalit Barkan	Abo El Hija Soaad	Department of Human Biology	Novel Roles for IFN and Lactoferrin-Derived Peptides in the Resolution of Inflammation and Tissue Fibrosis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Butenko Sergei	Department of Human Biology	Novel Roles for STING in the Resolution of Inflammation	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Barkan Dalit, Dr. Amiram Ariel	Abu-Tayeh Hanan	Department of Human Biology	'Normalizing' the Malignant Phenotype of Luminal Breast Cancer Cells via Alpha(V) Beta(3) - Integrin	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Barkan Dalit, Prof. Gil Azmon	Michaeli Shiran	Department of Human Biology	The Role of LOXL2 as a Mediator of Anti-Estrogen Therapy Resistance in Recurring Breast Tumors	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Barkan Dalit, Dr. Amiram Ariel	Gilon Zaltsman Odelya	Department of Human Biology	Inhibiting the Transition from Tumor Dormancy to Metastatic Growth by Pro-Resolving Macrophages	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	Saadi Esraa	Department of Human Biology	Novel Mechanism of COX-2 Secretion	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	Abu-Asaad Rima	Department of Human Biology	Role of Beta Adrenergic Receptor in Downregulation of COX-2	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Fares Fuad	Leman Eva	Department of Human Biology	The Effect of Electromagnetic Fields on Growth of Human Cancer Cells	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Fares Fuad	Charaman Hanan	Department of Human Biology	Structure-Function of Thyrotropin Using Site-Directed Mutagenesis and Gene Transfer	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Dr. Gerchman Y. (Oranim), Prof. Azaizeh, H. (Mop Galil)	Abutayeh Heba	Graduate Studies Authority	The Common Myna (Acridotheres Tristis) As a Successful Invader: Intra and Interspecific Interactions, Urbanization and Public Opinion	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Izhaki Ido	Dagan Uzi	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Effect of Forest Management on Bird Communities	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Shabtay, A. (Volcani Institute)	Weyl Sara	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Potential of Pomegranate Peels (an Agricultural by- Product) to Diminish Morbidity in Calves	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Dr. Halpern, M. (Oranim-Haifa)	Gershtein Yana	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Role of Microorganisms and Secondary Metabolites in Floral Nectar	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Dr. Rinkevich, B.	Horoszowski- Fridman Yael	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Ecological Implications of Marine Silviculture	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Prof. Lesshem, Y. (Tel Aviv)	Friedman Guilad	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Competition Mechanism of Raptor Species Under Strong Ecological Stress	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Malkinson, D., Trop, T.	Horesh Yael	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Behavioural, Demographic and Physiological Aspects of a Critically Declining Population – The Case of the Griffon Vulture Gyps Fulvus in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Asli Ali	Department of Human Biology	Characterization of the Activity and Specificity of R4 Family RGS Proteins Towards the Gi Family	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Toledano Hila	Volin Marina	Department of Human Biology	Characterization of the Cellular Longevity of the Stem Cell Niche	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Toledano Hila	Perry-Levy Noam	Department of Human Biology	The Role of mir-34 in Aging of the Germline Stem Cell Niche	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Barkan Dalit (PI)	Isolation of Soluble Factors from Pro-Resolving Macrophages for the Prevention and Treatment of Breast Cancer Recurrence	ResCure Pharma	US\$ 540,000	2015-2017
Prof. Izhaki Ido, Zalman Henkin	The Interaction Between an Agricultural Grazing System and the Ecological Mediterranean Grassland System	Ministry of Agriculture	NIS 450,000	2015-2017
Dr. Kosloff Mickey (PI), Dr. Eyal Privman, Dr. Doron Chelouche	Ultra-High-Performance Computing System for Genomics and Biophysics	ISF	NIS 1,000,000	2015-2016

Department of Marine Geosciences

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Lazar Michael

Name	Position
Prof. Ben Avraham Zvi	100%
Dr. Bookman Revital	100%
Dr. Goodman Tcherno Beverly Nikol	100%
Prof. Herut Barak	8.3%
Dr. Katsman Regina	100%
Prof. Katsnelson Boris	100%
Prof. Krom Michael David	100%
Dr. Lazar Michael	100%
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	50%
Dr. Schattner Uri	100%
Prof. Ten Brink Uri	50%
Dr. Tibor Gideon	8.3%
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	27	0	27
Ph.D.			Total
			16
Total			43

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details
Dr. Goodman Tchernov Beverly Nikol	Goodman-Tchernov, B.N. , Austin Jr., J.A. (2015) Deterioration of Israel's Caesarea Maritima's Ancient Harbor Linked to Repeated Tsunami Events Identified in Geophysical Mapping of Offshore Stratigraphy. <i>Journal of Archaeological Science: Reports</i> 3 444-454.
Dr. Goodman Tchernov Beverly Nikol	Katz, T., Hinat, H., Eyal, G., Steiner, Z., Braun, Y. ^(\$) , Shalev, S., Goodman-Tchernov, B.N. (2015) Desert Flash Floods Form Hyperpycnal Flows in the Coral-Rich Gulf of Aqaba, Red Sea. <i>Earth and Planetary Science Letters</i> 417 87-98.
Dr. Goodman Tchernov Beverly Nikol	Goodman-Tchernov, B.N. , Katz, O. (2015) Holocene-Era Submerged Notches Along the Southern Levantine Coastline: Punctuated Sea Level Rise? <i>Quaternary International</i> (Online).
Prof. Herut Barak	Sela-Adler, M., Herut, B. , Bar-Or, I., Antler, G., Eliani-Russak, E., Levi, E., Makovsky, Y., Sivan, O. (2015) Geochemical Evidence for Biogenic Methane Production and Consumption in Shallow Sediments of the SE Mediterranean Shelf (Israel). <i>Continental Shelf Research</i> 101 117-124.
Dr. Katsman Regina	Katsman, R. (2015) Correlation of Shape and Size of Methane Bubbles in Fine-Grained Muddy Aquatic Sediments with Sediment Fracture Toughness. <i>Journal of Structural Geology</i> 70 56-64.
Dr. Katsman Regina	Ben-Avraham, Z., Katsman, R. (2015) The Formation of Graben Morphology in the Dead Sea Fault, and its Implications. <i>Geophysical Research Letters</i> 42 6989-6996.
Prof. Krom Michael David	Shi, Z., Krom, M.D. , Bonneville, S., Benning, L.G. (2015) Atmospheric Processing Outside Clouds Increases Soluble Iron in Mineral Dust. <i>Environmental Science and Technplogy</i> 49 (3) 1472-1477.
Prof. Krom Michael David	Krom, M.D. , Suari, Y. (2015) The Eastern Mediterranean a Natural Laboratory for Studying Marine Biogeochemical Processes. <i>Challenger Society</i> 21 (1) 46-52.
Dr. Lazar Michael	Schattner, U., Gurevich, M. (\$), Kanari, M., Lazar, M. (2015) Levant Jet System— Effect of Post LGM Seafloor Currents on Nile Sediment Transport in the Eastern Mediterranean. <i>Sedimentary Geology</i> 329 28-39.
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Gvirtzman, Z., Reshef, M., Buch-Leviatan, O., Groves-Gidney, G., Karcz, Z., Makovsky, Y. , Ben-Avraham, Z. (2015) Bathymetry of the Levant Basin: Interaction of Salt-Tectonics and Surficial Mass Movements. <i>Marine Geology</i> 390 25-39.
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Eruteya, O.E. ^(\$) , Waldmann, N., Schalev, D., Makovsky, Y. , Ben-Avraham, Z. (2015) Intra - to Post-Messinian Deep-Water Gas Piping in the Levant Basin, SE Mediterranean. <i>Marine and Petroleum Geology</i> 66 (1) 246-261.
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Sela-Adler, M. ^(\$) , Herut, B., Bar-Or, I., Antler, G., Eliani-Russak, E., Levy, E., Makovsky, Y. , Sivan, O. (2015) Geochemical Evidence for Biogenic Methane Production and Consumption in Shallow Sediments of the SE Mediterranean Shelf (Israel). <i>Continental Shelf Research</i> 101 117-124.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Sagy, Y. ^(\$) , Gvirtzman, Z., Reshef, M., Makovsky, Y. (2015) The Enigma of the Jonah high in the Middle of the Levant Basin and its Significance to the History of Rifting. <i>Tectonophysics</i> 665 186-198.
Dr. Schattner Uri	Schattner, U. , Gurevich, M., Kanari, M., Lazar, M. (2015) Levant Jet System— Effect of Post LGM Seafloor Currents on Nile Sediment Transport in the Eastern Mediterranean. <i>Sedimentary Geology</i> 329 28-39.
Dr. Tibor Gideon	Hartman, G., Ben-Avraham, Z., Tibor, G. , Niemi, T.M., Al-Zoubi, A., Sade, R., Hall, J.K., Akawi, E., Abueladas, A., Al-Ruzouq, R. and Makovsky, Y. (2015) Distinct Relict Fringing Reefs in the Northern Shelf of the Gulf of Elat/Aqaba: Markers of Quaternary Eustatic and Climatic Episodes. <i>Sedimentology</i> 62 516-540.
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Coianiz, L., Ariztegui, D., Piovano, E.L., Guilizzoni, P., Lami, A., Gerli, S., Guédron, S., Waldmann, N.D. (2015) Fossil Pigments as Fingerprints of Environmental Changes for the Last Two Millennia in Subtropical South America. <i>Journal of Paleolimnology</i> 53 233-250.
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Neugebauer, I. (\$), Brauer, A., Schwab, M.J., Dulski, P., Frank, U., Hadzhiivanova, E. (\$), Kitagawa, H., Litt, T., Schiebel, V., Taha, N., Waldmann, N.D. , DSDDP Scientific Party (2015) Evidences for Centennial Dry Periods at Similar to 3300 and Similar to 2800 cal. yr BP from Micro-Facies Analyses of the Dead Sea Sediments. <i>Holocene</i> 25 (8) 1358-1371.
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Neugebauer, I. (\$), Schwab, M.J., Waldmann, N.D. , Tjallingii, R., Frank, U., Hadzhiivanova, E. (\$), Naumann, R., Taha, N., Agnon, A., Enzel, Y., Brauer, A. (2015) Hydroclimatic Variability in the Levant During the Early Last Glacial (~117-75 ka) Derived from Micro-Facies Analyses of Deep Dead Sea Sediments. <i>Climate of the Past Discussions</i> 11 3625-3663.
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Eruteya, O.E. ^(\$) , Waldmann, N.D. , Schalev, D. ^(\$) , Makovsky, Y., Ben-Avraham, Z. (2015) Intra - to Post-Messinian Deep-Water Gas Piping in the Levant Basin, SE Mediterranean. <i>Marine and Petroleum Geology</i> 66 (1) 246-261.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Eruteya, O.E. (\$), Safadi, M., Waldmann, N., Makovsky, Y. , Ben-Avraham, Z. (2015) "Seismic Geomorphology of the Israel Slump Complex in the Central Levant Basin". In Lamarche, G. et al. (Eds.). Submarine Mass Movements and Their Consequences, 7th international symposium, Advances in Natural and Technological Hazards Research 41. Pp. 39-47.
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Eruteya, O.E. ^(\$) , Safadi, M., Waldmann, N.D. , Makovsky, Y., Ben-Avraham, Z. (2015) "Seismic Geomorphology of the Israel Slump Complex in the Levant Basin (SE Mediterranean)". In Lamarche, G., Mountjoy, J., Bull, S., Hubble, T., Krastel, S., Lane, E., Micallef, A., Moscardelli, L., Mueller, C., Pecher, I., Woelz, S. (Eds.). Submarine Mass Wasting Events and their Consequences . Springer, pp. 39-47.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Herut Barak, Dr. Revital Bookman, Ahuva Almogi Labin	Vital Daniel	Department of Marine Geosciences	Changes in Sedimentary Processes at the Shallow Continental Shelf, Mediterranean Coast of Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Herut Barak	Ozer Tal	Department of Marine Geosciences	Inter-Annual Thermohaline and Nutrient Dynamics in the Levantine Surface and Intermediate Water Masses, SE Mediterranean Sea	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Herut Barak, Jacob Silverman, Dr. Dorit Sivan	Polupanova Olesya	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Relative Effect of Nutrient Loads from Urban Drainage Outfalls on the Trophic State of Coastal Waters along the Mediterranean Coast of Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Herut Barak, Jacob Silverman, Dr. Revital Bookman	Kolker Dina	Department of Marine Geosciences	The Carbonate System in Coastal Waters	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Katsman Regina, Dr. Nicolas Waldmann	Haruzi Peleg	Department of Marine Geosciences	Petrophysical characterization and simulation of properties of potential oil and gas reservoir units in the Golan, Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lazar Michael, Dr. Uri Schattner	Gurevich Markos	Department of Marine Geosciences	Seafloor Geomorphology	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lazar Michael, Dr. Uri Schattner	Lang Guy	Department of Marine Geosciences	3D Seismic Stratigraphy of the Plio-Pleistocene Section of the Levant Continental Margin-Reconstructing Continental Margin Development in Light of Tectonic, Sedimentary and Eustatic Processes	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Lazar Michael, Dr. Uri Schattner	Koren Michal	Department of Marine Geosciences	Sediment Transport to Deep Marine Basin through Sinuous Submarine Channels: The Levant Basin in the Late Pliocene	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lazar Michael, Dr. Uri Schattner	Hadary Tomer	Department of Marine Geosciences	Comparing Scratches on the Basal Shear Surface of Post- Messinian Mass-Transport Complexes at the Continental Shelf, Continental Slope and the Deep Sea	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Lazar Michael, Dr. Gerya Taras (ETH Switzerland)	Suchoy Lior	Department of Marine Geosciences	Computerized Numerical Model for Prediction of Future Tectonic Developments in Levant and Phoenician Basins	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Lazar Michael, Dr. Dan Tchernov	Chen Linjing	Department of Marine Geosciences	Role of Bacteria in Sinkhole Formation (Dead Sea, Israel)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Lazar Michael, Prof. Assaf Yasur- Landau	Himmelstein Ashley	Department of Maritime Civilizations	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Gadol Omri	Department of Marine Geosciences	Submarine Slides: Shaping of the Continental Slope Offshore Israel	Completed
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Safadi Murad	Department of Marine Geosciences	Long Lasting Continued Activity of Buried Mass Transport Deposits in the Southeast Levant Margins	Completed
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq, Amir Sagy, Eyal Shalev (both at the Geological Survey of Israel)	Tsabar Assaf	Department of Marine Geosciences	Drainage Mechanisms of Submerged Sinkholes	Completed
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Ezra Oded	Department of Marine Geosciences	Topology and Formation Settings of Deep Water Carbonates at the Boundaries of the Palmahim Disturbance, Offshore Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Tyber Ziv	Department of Marine Geosciences	Methane Hydrate Stability and Potential Reserves in the Levant Basin	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Bar-Zvi Liad	Department of Marine Geosciences	Geomechanical Characterization of Marine Sediments: An Updated Tool for Studying Submarine Slides on the Continental Slope of Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq, Dr. Nicolas Waldmann	Ben-Naim Ravit	Department of Marine Geosciences	Petrophysical Properties of Shallow Marine Sediments Offshore Haifa Bay, Northern Israel with Implication on Fluid Flow Inhibition	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq, Prof. Shimon Feinstein (Ben Gurion Univesrity), Yuval Ben Gai (Genesis Energy)	Marig Yaniv (Ben Gurion University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	A New Look at the Tectonic Evolution of the Palmahim Disturbance	Completed
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Lifshitz Inbal	Department of Marine Geosciences	Recent activity of the Dor Disturbance (Preliminary Title)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq, Dr. Revital Bookman	Elad Matan	Department of Marine Geosciences	Time Constraints and Sedimentary Structures of Recent Submarine Landslides on the Continental Slope of Israel: A Tool for Hazard Assessments in an Active Landslides Province	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Schattner Uri, Prof. Noam Greenbaum	Giladi Asaf	Department of Marine Geosciences	Comparing Scratches on the Basal Shear Surface of Post- Messinian Mass-Transport Complexes at the Continental Shelf, Continental Slope and the Deep Sea	Completed
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Schalev Dagan	Department of Marine Geosciences	Understanding the Geological Processes Controlling Gas Seepage on the Israeli Continental Margins	Completed
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Stern Lee	Department of Marine Geosciences	Paleohydrological Reconstruction in Lake Chad Based on Seismic Stratigraphy	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas, Dr. Shtober-Zisu N.	Bensimon Yosi	Department of Marine Geosciences	3D Analysis and Petrophysics of Slides in the Dead Sea	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Ben-David Lior	Department of Marine Geosciences	Glacial Exhumation Rates Reconstruction in Tierra del Fuego, Argentina	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Arnon Mor	Department of Marine Geosciences	Insights into the Geomorphological Evolution of the Israeli Continental Shelf During the Quaternary	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas	Niyazi Yakufu	Department of Marine Geosciences	Turbidity Systems in the Pliocene Overburden of the Levant Basin	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Goodman Tchernov Beverly Nikol, Prof. Zvi Ben Avraham	Jaijel Roi	Department of Marine Geosciences	Vista Alegre Environmental Reconstruction	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Goodman Tchernov Beverly Nikol, Prof. Zvi Ben Avraham	Braun Yael	Department of Marine Geosciences	Eastern Mediterranean Tsunami Deposits	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Goodman Tchernov Beverly Nikol, Dr. Michael Krom	Zirks Eleen	Department of Marine Geosciences	Evolution of the Holocene Oxygen Minimum Zone in the SE Levantine Basin; Influence of the Nile and Natural Climate Change	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Goodman Tchernov Beverly Nikol, Prof. Uri Ten Brink	Kalman Akos	Department of Marine Geosciences	Paleoflood records of the Gulf of Aqaba-Eilat	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Herut Barak, Dr. Gideon Tibor, Mark Goldman	Levi Eldad	Department of Marine Geosciences	Developing Geoelectric Methods for Detecting Sub- Marine Fresh Groundwater Bodies within the Inner Mediterranean Continental Shelf Offshore Israel Between Ashdod to Bat- Yam	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Katsman Regina, Prof.Zvi Ben- Avraham, Prof. Amotz Agnon (Huji)	Belfermen Mariana	Department of Marine Geosciences	Modeling Multiscale Deformations at the Levant: Implication to Earthquakes Induced by the Water Level Changes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Katsman Regina, Prof. Uri Ten Brink	Tarboush Sirhan Shahrazad	Department of Marine Geosciences	Methane Bubbles within Muddy Aquatic Sediments: Their Dynamics and Controlling Factors	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Krom Michael David, Prof. Simon Poulton	Thompson (Leeds) Jenny	Department of Marine Biology	Iron and Phosphorus Cycling Under Ferruginous Conditions	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Krom Michael David, Prof. Philippe Van Cappellen	Powley (U of Waterloo) Helen	Department of Marine Biology	Dynamic Modelling of Water and Nutrient Fluxes In the Mediterranean Basin: Linking Land Processes and Marine Ecosystems at the Regional Scale	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Lazar Michael, Prof. Zvi Ben- Avraham	Coianiz Lisa	Department of Marine Geosciences	Quaternary Tecto- Sedimentary Evolution of a Modern Rift: New Insights into the Dead Sea Fault System	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Lazar Michael, Dr. Uri Schattner	Anagnostoudi Thomai	Department of Marine Geosciences	Salt Tectonics in the Deep Levant Basin. Structural Analysis of the Plio- Pleistocene Succession	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Lazar Michael, Dr. Dani Kerem, Dr. Dror Angel	Elasar Mia	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Effect of Achziv Canyon in Forming Currents and its Effect on the Food Chain	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Schattner Uri, Prof. Zvi Ben- Avraham	Wald Reli	Department of Marine Geosciences	Geology of the Lower Galilee Basins	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Schattner Uri, Prof. Zvi Ben- Avraham, Prof. Yehuda Enzel	Ben-Moshe Liran	Department of Marine Geosciences	Morphological Responses to Sea Level Fluctuations across the Continental Margin of a Marginal Sea: The Eastern Mediterranean During the Messinian Salinity Crisis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas, Brauer A. (GFZ - Potsdam, Germany)	Neugebauer Ina	Other Academic Institution Abroad	Depositional Systems and Facies Analysis of Deep- Water Dead Sea Sediments	Completed
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas, Enzel Y., Erel Y. (Hebrew U.)	Palchan Daniel	Other Israeli Academic Institution	High Resolution Study of Cyclic Halites in the Dead Sea During the Last Interglacial	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas, Sivan D.	Shtienberg Gilead	Department of Maritime Civilizations	Tales of Submerged Landscapes: The Sedimentary Record of the Last Glacial Cycle Offshore Central Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas, Ben- Avraham Z.	Eruteya Ovie Emmanuel	Department of Marine Geosciences	Insights into Gas Seepage Sinsights into Gas Seepage Systems in the Levant Basin.Ystems in the Levant Basin	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

E. Awarded Grants

Researchers Title of Research Proposal		Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Goodman Tcherno Beverly Nikol (PI), Paul HIll, Timor Katz	Burial, Preservation, and Transport of Flood Sediments in Gulf of Eilat-Aqaba	Schulich Foundation	Canadian Dollar 100,000	2015-2017
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas (PI), Li W. (Nanjing U.) Co-PI	Variability of Mg Isotopes in Dolomites at Different Scales: A New Tool for Understanding Mg Global Cycling and Dolomitization	ISF-NSFC	NIS 1,000,000	2015-2018

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Waldmann David Nicolas, Sylvestre F., (CEREGE, France) PI	Lake Chad Deep Drilling Project: Unraveling 10my of Environmental and Climatic Changes in Africa: Implications for Human Migrations and Deep Life	International Continental Scientific Drilling Program (ICDP)	US\$ 65,000	2015-2016

Department of Human Biology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Ariel Amiram

Name	Position
Dr. Ariel Amiram	50%
Prof. Atzmon Gil	100%
Dr. Barkan Dalit	50%
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	50%
Prof. Fares Fuad	50%
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	50%
Prof. Larisch Sarit	50%
Dr. Manor David	50%
Dr. Toledano Hila	50%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	35	0	35
Ph.D.			Total
			18
Total			53

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Sagiv, J.Y., Michaeli, J., Assi, S., Mishalian, I., Kisos, H., Levy, L., Damti, P., Lumbroso, D., Polyansky, L., Sionov, R.V., Ariel, A. , Hovav, A.H., Henke, E., Fridlender, Z.G., Granot, Z. (2015) Phenotypic Diversity and Plasticity in Circulating Neutrophil Subpopulations in Cancer. <i>Cell Reports</i> 10 562-573.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Millet, A., Martin, K.R., Bonnefoy, F., Saas, P., Mocek, J., Alkan, M., Terrier, B., Kerstein, A., Tamassia, N., Satyanarayanan, S. K., Ariel, A. , Ribeil, J. A., Guillevin, L., Cassatella, M. A., Mueller, A., Thieblemont, N., Lamprecht, P., Mouthon, L., Perruche, S., Witko-Sarsat, V. (2015) Proteinase 3 on Apoptotic Cells Disrupts Immune Silencing in Autoimmune Vasculitis. The <i>Journal of Clinical Investigation</i> 125 (11) 4107-4121.
Prof. Atzmon Gil	Baskovich, B., Hiraki, S., Upadhyay, K., Meyer, P., Carmi, S., Barzilai, N., Darvasi, A., Ozelius, L., Peter, I., Cho, J.H., Atzmon, G. , Clark, L., Yu, J., Lencz, T., Pe'er, I., Ostrer, H., Oddoux, C. (2015) Expanded Genetic Screening Panel for the Ashkenazi Jewish Population. <i>Genetics in Medicine</i> 18 (5) 522-528.
Prof. Atzmon Gil	Fortney, K., Dobriban, E., Garagnani, P., Pirazzini, C., Monti, D., Mari, D., Atzmon, G. , Barzilai, N., Franceschi, C., Owen, A.B., Kim, S.K. (2015) Genome-Wide Scan Informed by Age-Related Disease Identifies Loci for Exceptional Human Longevity. <i>PLoS Genet</i> 11 (12) e1005728.
Prof. Atzmon Gil	Han, J., Atzmon, G. , Barzilai, N., Suh, Y. (2015) Genetic Variation in Sirtuin 1 (SIRT1) is Associated with Lipid Profiles but Not with Longevity in Ashkenazi Jews. Translational Research 165 (4) 480-481.
Prof. Atzmon Gil	Augustine, T.A., Baig, M., Sood, A., Budagov, T., Atzmon, G. , Mariadason, J.M., Aparo, S., Maitra, R., Goel, S. (2015) Telomere Length is a Novel Predictive Biomarker of Sensitivity to Anti-EGFR Therapy in Metastatic Colorectal Cancer. <i>British Journal of Cancer</i> 112 313-318.
Prof. Atzmon Gil	Govindaraju, D., Atzmon, G. , Barzilai, N. (2015) Genetics, Lifestyle and Longevity: Lessons from Centenarians. <i>Applied & Translational Genomics</i> 4 23-32.
Prof. Atzmon Gil	Deluty, J.A., Atzmon, G. , Crandall, J., Barzilai, N., Milman, S. (2015) The Influence of Gender on Inheritance of Exceptional Longevity. <i>Aging (Albany NY)</i> 7 (6) 412-418.
Prof. Atzmon Gil	Kato, K., Barzilai, N., Schechter, C.B., Atzmon, G. (2015) Personality and Cognition of Centenarians: Do Personality and Stress-Reducing Activities Relate to Cognitive Function in Advanced Age? <i>Aging and Mental Health</i> 5(3) 183-191.
Prof. Fares Fuad	Naiel, A., Zafrir, B., Fares, F. , Smith, Y., Salman, N., Nevzorov, R., Amir, O. (2015) Endothelial Nitric Oxide Synthase Polymorphism and Prognosis in Systolic Heart Failure Patients. <i>Nitric Oxide: Biology and Chemistry</i> 47 91-96.
Prof. Fares Fuad	Zubidat, A.E., Fares, B., Fares, F. , Haim, A. (2015) Melatonin Functioning Through DNA Methylation to Constricts Breast Cancer Growth Accelerated by Blue LED Light-At-Night in 4T1 Tumor-Bearing Mice. <i>Gratis Journal of Cancer Biology and Therapeutics</i> 1 57-73.
Prof. Fares Fuad	Fares, F. , Fares, B., Azzam, N., Nashashibi, M., Nevelsky, A., Larsen, S., Lindkær-Jensen, S. (2015) An Innovative Complex of Benzene-Poly-Carboxylic Acid and Molybdenum, for Prevention and Treatment of Radiation Dermatitis. <i>Medicinal Chemistry</i> 5 447-451.
Prof. Fares Fuad	Toubi–Rouhana, A., Wasser, S.P., Fares, F. (2015) Coprinus comatus (Higher Basidiomycetes) Extract Induces Apoptosis in Ovarian Cancer Cells via Extrinsic and Intrinsic Apoptotic Pathways. <i>International Journal of Medicinal Mushrooms</i> 17 1127-1136.
Dr. Manor David	Gabitov, E., Manor , D. , Karni, A. (2015) Patterns of Modulation in the Activity and Connectivity of Motor Cortex During the Repeated Generation of Movement Sequences. <i>Journal of Cognitive Neuroscience</i> 27 736-51.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Manor David	Gabitov, E., Manor, D. , Karni, A. (2015) Learning from the Other Limb's Experience: Sharing the 'Trained' M1 Representation of the Motor Sequence Knowledge. <i>The Journal of Physiology</i> 594 169-88.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Toledano Hila	Toledano, H., Jones, L. (2015) "Age-Related Changes to Drosophila m. Male Germline Stem Cells". In Geiger, H., Jasper, H., Florian, M.C. (Eds.). Stem Cell Aging: Mechanisms, Consequences, Rejuvenation . Springer, pp.71-84

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details	
Prof. Atzmon Gil	Atzmon, G. (Ed.) (2015) Longevity Genes: A Blueprint for Aging. Springer.	

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Shaefer Tsofia	Department of Human Biology	Novel Roles for D6 in Skin Fibrosis	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram, Prof. Eldad Dan and Dr. Yshai Ofran, Rambam Medical Center	Barzilai Elinor	Department of Human Biology	The Effect of Photopheresis on Peripheral White Blood Cells (Pbmcs) of Graft- Versus Host Disease (GVHD) Patients	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram, Prof. Sarit Larisch	Chorubczyk Nicolas	Department of Human Biology	Loss of the Sept4/ARTS Gene in Combination with an Additional Genetic Mutation Promotes Hydrocephalus	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Saadi Janan	Department of Human Biology	Novel Roles for Mitochondrial UCP2 in the Resolution of Inflammation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Kassis Amane	Department of Human Biology	Regulation of PMN Apoptosis by IFNs During the Resolution of Inflammation	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ariel Amiram	Hartal Liat	Department of Human Biology	IFNb in Health and Disease	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Barkan Dalit, Prof. Sarit Larisch	Tzur Avishai	Department of Human Biology	The Role of the Pro- Apoptotic Protein ARTS in Breast Cancer Progression	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Barkan Dalit, Prof. Sarit Larisch	Hijaze Fatimah	Department of Human Biology	ARTS Promotes the Reversion of Pre-Malignant Breast Cancer Cells to a Normal-Like Phenotype	Completed
Dr. Barkan Dalit	Zhilin Roth Alisa	Department of Human Biology	The Role of PAR2 in the Survival of Disseminated Tumor Cells and Potential Outgrowth	Completed
Dr. Barkan Dalit	Dakwar Vivian	Department of Human Biology	The Role of Pro-Resolving Macrophages in Angiogenesis	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	Shahar Ayelet	Department of Human Biology	Limited Proteolysis of COX- 2 Leads to Cell Proliferation	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	Dromi Ido	Department of Human Biology	Limited Proteolysis of COX- 2 and its Nuclear Transport Enhance Cell Proliferation	Completed
Prof. Fares Fuad	Zedan Hanin	Department of Human Biology	The Role of Beclin I in Human Cancer Cell Growth	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Fares Fuad	Shaheen Wehbi	Department of Human Biology	The Effect of Antioxidents on Human Pancreatic Cancer Cell Growth	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Fares Fuad	Weheb Heba	Department of Human Biology	The Role of PB-C1 on Human Colorectal Cancer Cell Growth	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad	Eizenberg Enav	Department of Human Biology	Evaluation of Purified Fraction from Medicinal Muchroom on Cell Growth of Human Pancreatic Cancer	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad	Naffaa Doaa	Department of Human Biology	Identification of Mutations in Genes Involved in Hearing Impairment in the Druze Community	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad	Abu Salem Jarroush Juliette	Department of Human Biology	MicroRNA Regulation in p21 Pathway in Human Prostate Cancer Cells	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad, Prof. Stavit Shaliv, Technion	Boto Adina	Department of Human Biology	The Role of KCNJ1 2 Gene in Bartter Syndrome Type II	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad	Yazbak Mohannad	Department of Human Biology	The Role of miRNA 193a in Head and Neck Cancer	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Fares Fuad, Dr. Hagit Baris-Feldman, Technion	Damouni Nardeen	Department of Human Biology	Identifying the Genetic Cause for Familial Hypertrophic Cardiomyopathy Associated with a Metabolic Disorder	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Gharra Samia	Department of Human Biology	Characterization of the Functional Role and Specificity of Gao Helical Domain Residues toward High-Activity RGS Proteins	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Sadiya Isra	Department of Human Biology	Characterization of the Specificity Determinants of RGS2 towards Heterotrimeric G-Proteins	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Elran Dan	Department of Human Biology	Characterizing the Specificity Determinants of Gpcrs Interactions with Ga Subunits	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Deshel Navot Shir	Department of Human Biology	Structure-Based Analysis of the Function and Specificity of Gq Interactions with Different Effectors	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Salem Denise	Department of Human Biology	Specificity and Mechanism of RGS17 Interactions with G Proteins	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Shoshan Avital	Department of Human Biology	Specificity Determinants in Colicin-Immunity Protein Interactions	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Kasom Mohammad	Department of Human Biology	Functional Studies of Ga Interactions with RGS Proteins	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Larisch Sarit	Shapso Anita	Department of Human Biology	ARTS Functions as a Down Stream Molecular Target for P53	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Toledano Hila	Epstein Yehonatan	Department of Human Biology	MicroRNA-9a Regulates Aging of Germline Stem Cells Through N-Cadherin	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Toledano Hila	Gonen Oren	Department of Human Biology	Anti-Apoptotic miRNAs Protects the Stem Cell Niche by Blocking Grim	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Toledano Hila	Insler Maayan	Department of Human Biology	Understanding the Role of miR-34 in Aging of Drosophila Melanogaster Germ Line Stem Cell Niche	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Toledano Hila	Perry-Levy Noam	Department of Human Biology	Identifying MicroRNAs that Regulate Aging of the Germline Stem Cell Niche	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

eted
ting ation
ting ation
e 2 Bet)
e 2 Bet)
e 1 Alef)
e 2 Bet)
e 1 Alef)
e 1 Alef)
e 2 Bet)
ting ation
e 2 Bet)
e 2 Bet)
, 60 60 to 60

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Barki-Harringto Liza	Abu-Asaad Rima	Department of Human Biology	Role of beta adrenergic receptor in downregulation of COX-2	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Fares Fuad	Leman Eva	Department of Human Biology	The Effect of Electromagnetic Fields on Growth of Human Cancer Cells	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Fares Fuad	Charaman Hanan	Department of Human Biology	Structure-Function of Thyrotropin Using Site-Directed Mutagenesis and Gene Transfer	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kosloff Mickey	Asli Ali	Department of Human Biology	Characterization of the activity and specificity of R4 family RGS proteins towards the Gi family	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Larisch Sarit, Dr. Amiram Ariel	Timor Orly	Department of Human Biology	Apoptotic Pathways in the Resolution of Inflammation:_x000B_The Role of X-Linked Inhibitor of Apoptosis and its Antagonist ARTS	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Toledano Hila	Volin Marina	Department of Human Biology	Characterization of the Cellular Longevity of the Stem Cell Niche	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Toledano Hila	Perry-Levy Noam	Department of Human Biology	The Role of mir-34 in Aging of the Germline Stem Cell Niche	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Barkan Dalit (PI)	Isolation of Soluble Factors from Pro-Resolving Macrophages for the Prevention and Treatment of Breast Cancer Recurrence	ResCure Pharma	US\$ 540,000	2015-2017
Dr. Kosloff Mickey (PI), Dr. Eyal Privman, Dr. Doron Chelouche	Ultra-High-Performance Computing System for Genomics and Biophysics	ISF	NIS 1,000,000	2015-2016

Department of Marine Biology

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Tchernov Dan

Name	Position
Dr. Ben Tabou De Le Smadar	100%
Prof. Katzir Gad	50%
Dr. Lotan Tamar	100%
Dr. Mass Tali	100%
Dr. Rilov Gil	8.3%
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	8.3%
Dr. Sher Daniel	100%
Dr. Steindler Laura	100%
Dr. Tchernov Dan	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	18	0	18
Ph.D.			Total
			18
Total			36

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details		
Dr. Ben Tabou De Le Smadar	Gildor, T., Ben-Tabou de-Leon, S. (2015) Comparative Study of Regulatory Circuits in Two Sea Urchin Species Reveals Tight Control of Timing and High Conservation of Expression Dynamics. <i>PLoS Genet</i> 11 (7) e1005435.		

Name	Article Details		
Prof. Katzir Gad	Ketter Katz, H. ^(\$) , Lustig, A., Lev-Ari, T., Nov, Y., Rivlin, E., Katzir, G. (2015) Eye Movements in Chameleons are Not Truly Independent – Evidence from Simultaneous Monocular Tracking of Two Targets. <i>The Journal of Experimental Biology</i> 218 2097-2105.		
Dr. Lotan Tamar	Levitan, S. ^(\$) , Sher, N., Brekhman, V., Ziv, T., Lubzens, E., Lotan, T. (2015) The Making of an Embryo in a Basal Metazoan: Proteomic Analysis in the Sea Anemone Nematostella vectensis. <i>Proteomics</i> 15 4096-4104.		
Dr. Lotan Tamar	Brekhman, V., Malik, A., Haas, B., Sher, N., Lotan, T. (2015) Transcriptome Profiling of the Dynamic Life Cycle of the Scypohozoan Jellyfish Aurelia aurita. <i>BMC Genomics</i> 16 74.		
Dr. Lotan Tamar	Rachamim, T. ^(\$) , Morgenstern, D., Aharonovich, D., Brekhman, V., Lotan, T. , Sher, D. (2015) The Dynamically-Evolving Nematocyst Content of an Anthozoan, a Scyphozoan and a Hydrozoan. <i>Molecular Biology and Evolution</i> 32 (3) 740-753.		
Dr. Rilov Gil	Guy-Haim, T. ^(\$) , Rilov, G. , Achituv, Y. (2015) Different Settlement Strategies Explain Intertidal Zonation of Barnacles in the Eastern Mediterranean. <i>Journal of Experimental Marine Biology and Ecology</i> 463 125-134.		
Dr. Rilov Gil	Shabtay, A. ^(\$) , Rilov, G. , Benayahu, Y. (2015) The Indo-Pacific Oyster Spondylus Spinosus Schreibers, 1793 in the Eastern Mediterranean Sea: Reproductive Features. <i>Molluscan Research</i> 35 (3) 206-212.		
Dr. Rilov Gil	Stokes, K., Broderick, A., Canbolat, A., Candan, O., Fuller, W., Glen, F., Levy, Y., Rees, A., Rilov, G. , Snape, R. (2015) Migratory Corridors and Foraging Hotspots: Critical Habitats Identified for Mediterranean Green Turtles. <i>Diversity and Distributions</i> 21 (6) 665-674.		
Dr. Rilov Gil	Wahl, M., Buchholz, B., Winde, V., Golomb, D. Guy-Haim, T. ^(\$) , Müller, J., Rilov, G. , Scotti, M., Böttcher, M.E. (2015) A Mesocosm Concept for the Simulation of Near-Natural Shallow Underwater Climates: The Kiel Outdoor Benthocosms (KOB). <i>Limnology and Oceanography, Methods</i> 13 (11) 651-663.		
Dr. Rilov Gil	Levy, Y. (\$), Frid, O., Weinberger, A., Sade, R., Adam, Y., Kandanyan, U., Berkun, V., Perry, N., Edelist, D., Goren, M., Rothman, S., Stern, N., Tchernov, D., Rilov , G. (2015) A Small Fishery with High Impact on Sea Turtle Populations. <i>Zoology of the Middle East</i> 61 300-317.		
Dr. Rilov Gil	Yeruham, E. ^(\$) , Rilov, G. , Shpigel, M., Abelson, A. (2015) Collapse of the Echinoid Paracentrotus Lividus Populations in the Eastern Mediterranean - Result of Climate Change? <i>Scientific Reports</i> 5 13479.		
Dr. Rilov Gil	Raveh, O., David, N. ^(\$) , Rilov, G. , Rahav, E. (2015) The Temporal Dynamics of Coastal Phytoplankton and Bacterioplankton in the Eastern Mediterranean Sea. <i>PLoS One</i> (Online).		
Dr. Rilov Gil	Lyons, D.A., Arvanitidis, C., Blight, A., Chatzinikolaou, E., Guy-Haim, T. ^(\$) , Kotta, J., Orav-Kotta, H., Queirós, A.M., Rilov, G. , Somerfield, P.J., Crowe, T. (2015) There are No Whole Truths in Meta-Analyses: All Their Truths are Half Truths. <i>Global Change Biology</i> 20 2712-2724.		
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Stern, N. ^(\$) , Rinkevich, B. , Goren, M. (2015) First Record of the Goldstripe Sardinella - <i>Sardinella Gibbosa</i> (Bleeker, 1849) in the Mediterranean Sea and Reconfirmation for its Presence in the Red Sea. <i>BioInvasions Records</i> 4 47-51.		

Name	Article Details
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Rosner, A., Alfassi, G. ^(\$) , Moiseeva, E., Guy, P., Rabinowitz, C., Lapidot, Z., Douek, J., Haim, A., Rinkevich, B. (2015) The Involvement of Three Signal Transduction Pathways in Botryllid Ascidians' Astogeny, as Revealed by Expression Patterns of Representative Genes. <i>The International Journal of Developmental Biology</i> 58 677-692.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Rinkevich, B. (2015) A Critique of why Looks can be Deceptive in Judging the Health of Well-Fed Corals. <i>BioEssays</i> 37 354-355.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Rinkevich, B. (2015) Climate Change and Active Reef Restoration—Ways of Constructing the 'Reefs of Tomorrow'. <i>Journal of Marine Science and Engineering</i> 3 111-127.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Chavanich, S., Soong, K., Zvuloni, A., Rinkevich, B. , Alino, P. (2015) Conservation, Management, and Restoration of Coral reefs. <i>Zoology</i> 118 132-134.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Horoszowski-Fridman, B. ^(\$) , Brêthes, J.C., Rahmani, N., Rinkevich, B. (2015) Marine Silviculture: Incorporating Ecosystem Engineering Properties into Reef Restoration Acts. <i>Ecological Engineering</i> 82 201-213.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Rinkevich, B. (2015) Conserved Histocompatible Machinery in Marine Invertebrates? <i>Invertebrates Survival Journal</i> 12 170-172.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Keuter, S., Rahav, E., Herut, B., Rinkevich, B. (2015) Distribution Patterns of Bacterioplankton in the Oligotrophic South-Eastern Mediterranean Sea. <i>FEMS Microbiology Ecology</i> 91 fiv070.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Rinkevich, B. (2015) Novel Tradable Instruments in the Conservation of Coral Reefs, Based on the Coral Gardening Concept for Reef Restoration. <i>Journal of Environmental Management</i> 162 199-205.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Ballarin, L., Du Pasquier, L., Rinkevich, B. , Kurtz, J. (2015) Evolutionary Aspects of Allorecognition. <i>Invertebrates Survival Journal</i> 12 233-236.
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Dela Cruz, D.W., Rinkevich, B. , Gomez, E.D., Yap, H.T. (2015) Assessing an Abridged Nursery Phase for Slow Growing Corals Used in Coral Restoration. <i>Ecological Engineering</i> 84 408-415.
Dr. Sher Daniel	Rachamim, T., Morgenstern, D., Aharonovich, D., Brekhman, V., Lotan, T., Sher, D. (2015) The Dynamically-Evolving Nematocyst Content of an Anthozoan, a Scyphozoan and a Hydrozoan. <i>Molecular Biology and Evolution</i> 32 (3) 740-753.
Dr. Steindler Laura	Zheng, Q. ^(\$) , Liu, Y., Steindler, L. , Jiao, N. (2015) Pyrosequencing Analysis of Aerobic Anoxygenic Phototrophic Bacterial Community Structure in the Oligotrophic Western Pacific Ocean. <i>FEMS Microbiology Letters</i> 362 (8).
Dr. Steindler Laura	Burgsdorf, I. ^(\$) , Slaby, B.M., Handley, K.M., Haber, M. ^(\$) , Blom, J., Marshall, C.W., Gilbert, J.A., Hentschel, U., Steindler, L. (2015) Lifestyle Evolution in Cyanobacterial Symbionts of Sponges. <i>MBio</i> 6(3):e00391-15.
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Dishon, G. ^(\$) , Fisch, J., Horn, I., Kaczmarek, K., Bijma, J., Gruber, D.F., Nir, O., Popovich, Y., Tchernov, D. (2015) A Novel Paleo-Bleaching Proxy Using Boron Isotopes and High-Resolution Laser Ablation to Reconstruct Coral Bleaching Events. <i>Biogeosciences</i> 12 (19) 5677-5687.
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Kvitt, H. ^(\$) , Kramarsky-Winter, E., Maor-Landaw, K., Zandbank, K., Kushmaro, A., Rosenfeld, H., Fine, M., Tchernov, D. (2015) Breakdown of Coral Colonial Form Under Reduced pH Conditions is Initiated in Polyps and Mediated Through Apoptosis. <i>Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences</i> 112 (7) 2082-2086.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Stokes, K.L., Broderick, A.C., Canbolat, A.F., Candan, O., Fuller, W.J., Glen, F., Levy, Y. (\$), Rees, A.F., Rilov, G., Snape, R.T., Stott, I., Tchernov, D. , Godley, B.J. (2015) Migratory Corridors and Foraging Hotspots: Critical Habitats Identified for Mediterranean Green Turtles. <i>Diversity and Distributions</i> 21 (6) 665-674.
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Tsadok, R. ^(\$) , Rubin-Blum, M., Shemesh, E., Tchernov, D. (2015) On the Occurrence and Identification of Abudefduf Saxatilis (Linnaeus, 1758) in the Easternmost Mediterranean Sea. <i>Aquatic Invasions</i> 10 (1) 101-105.
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Mizrahi, G. ^(\$) , Shemesh, E., van Ofwegen, L., Tchernov, D. (2015) First Record of Aequorea Macrodactyla (Cnidaria, Hydrozoa) from the Israeli Coast of the Eastern Mediterranean Sea, an Alien Species Indicating Invasive Pathways. <i>NeoBiota</i> 26 55.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Lotan Tamar	Benayahu, Y., Levy, O., Lotan, T. (2015) "Coelenterate Biology: Advanced Studies on Cnidaria and Ctenophora". Special Volume in the Hydrobiologia Journal . Pp. 759 1-2.

C. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Ben Tabou De Le Smadar	Khalaily Lama	Department of Marine Biology	Upstream Regulation of VEGF Signaling During Sea Urchin Embryo Skeletogenesis	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Katzir Gad	Berman Dotan	Department of Marine Biology	Visually Guided Hovering Patterns in Foraging Pied Kingfishers	Completed
Prof. Katzir Gad	Lev Ari Tidhar	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Visual Acuity and Visually Guided Avoidance Behavior in the Common Chameleon (Chamaeleo Chameleon)	Completed
Dr. Lotan Tamar	Levitan Shimrit	Department of Marine Biology	Molecular Mechanisms Underlying Oogenesis in the Starlet Sea Anemone Nematostella Vectensis	Completed
Dr. Lotan Tamar	Piriatinsky Gadi	Department of Marine Biology	Comparing Myxozoan Polar Capsule and Jellyfish Nematocysts	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mass Tali, Dr. Tali Treibitz	Zweiier Adi	Department of Marine Biology	Developing a Novel Imaging Method for Analyzing Distribution and Survival of Coral Recruits	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Mass Tali	Haviv Sivan	Department of Marine Biology	Biomineralization Process in Mesophytic Ecosystems in the Coral Stylophora Pistillata	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mass Tali	Neder Maayan	Department of Marine Biology	Coral Biomineralization: Temporal Expression Patterns During Early Development	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rilov Gil	Garval Tal	Department of Marine Biology	The Impact of Invasive Ecosystem Engineers on Benthic Biodiversity and Ecosystem Functions	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Rilov Gil, Prof. Pinhas Alpert (TAU)	Zamir Reut (Tel-Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Impact of Extreme Desiccation Events on the Vermetid Reef Ecosystem in Face of Climate Change	Completed
Dr. Rilov Gil, Jack Silverman (IOLR)	Peleg Ohad	Department of Marine Biology	Impacts of Change in Biodiversity on Ecosystem Functioning of Levant Reefs	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rilov Gil, Dr. Jonathan Belmaker (TAU)	Gamliel Inbal (Tel-Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rilov Gil	Amsalem Eyal	Department of Marine Biology	TBD	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rilov Gil	Itscovich Regina	Department of Marine Biology	Settlement and Recruitment Patterns of the Invasive Mussel Brachidontes Pharaonis in the Rocky Intertidal	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rilov Gil, Dr. Andrea Ghermandi (University of Haifa)	Calic Yossi	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Global Comparison and Recommendations for the Specification of Environmental Regulations of Mediterranean Sea Oil and Gas Drilling in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch, Dr. Shai Shafir	Shabbat Omri	Department of Marine Biology	Adaptability in Corals as a Proxy to Global Climate Change Impacts	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Ben Hamo Oshrat	Department of Marine Biology	Expression and Participation of Stress Protein Mortalin (HSPA9) in the Biology of Botryllus Schlosseri	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Yerushalmi Maayan	Department of Marine Biology	Biological Barcoding as a Tool for Evaluating Early- Stage Coral Recruitment in Eilat's Coral Reef	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Rachmilowitz Elad	Department of Marine Biology	The 2D Coral Preparative: A Novel in Vivo Tool for Physiological and Behavioral Studies and for Reef Restoration Acts	Completed
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch, Nanni Kerem	Kerry Andy	Department of Maritime Civilizations	B-Catenin Partaking in the Whole Body Regeneration Process of the Colonial Ascidian Botrylloides Leachi and an Historiographical Account Of Botryllid Ascidian Research	Completed
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Vichik Ani	Department of Marine Biology	Repeated Whole Body Regeneration in the Colonial Urochordate, Botrylloides Leachi. Morphological, Cellular and Molecular Features	Completed
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch	Grossmark Yaara	Department of Marine Biology	Genotoxic Effect of Discharged Water from Sea Water Desalination Plants	Completed
Dr. Sher Daniel	Eduard Fadeev	Department of Marine Biology	Marine Alteromonads – Functional and Genomic Characterization	Completed
Dr. Sher Daniel	Paz Moran	Department of Marine Biology	Hemolytic Toxins from the Coral Stylophora Pistillata	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Sher Daniel	Rothstein Asaf	Department of Marine Biology	Modeling Mortality in Prochlorococcus	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Steindler Laura	Yosef Oshra	Department of Marine Biology	Quorum Sensing in Marine Sponge Associated Bacteria	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Steindler Laura	Lahani Matan	Department of Marine Biology	Strategies of Starvation Survival in Oligotrophic Marine Bacteria	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Tchernov Dan, Dr. Michael Lazar	Cheng Linjing	Department of Marine Geosciences	Detecting Microbes that can Lead to Mineral Dissolution of Sink-Holes	Before Proposal Approval

D. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Katzir Gad	Keter Katz Hadas	Department of Neurobiology and Ethology	Patterns of Eye Movements in Chameleons - A Model for Inter-Ocular Coordination Under Different Levels of Control	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Katzir Gad, Prof. B. Rinkevich, IOLR	Reem Eitan	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Population Genetics and Evolutionary Aspects of a Fast Dispersing Invader-the Colonial Ascidian Botryllus Schlosseri	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Lotan Tamar	Levy Shani	Department of Marine Biology	Metamorphosis of the Sea Anemone Nematostella Vectensis	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Lotan Tamar	Ben David Jonathan	Department of Marine Biology	Characterizing the Ultrastructure, Composition and Activation Process of Myxozoan Polar Capsules	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Mass Tali, Dr. Dan Tchernov, Dr. Yaron Tikochinski	Fogel Debora	Department of Marine Biology	The Mechanism Regulating the Precipitation of the Aragonite Skeleton of the Corals	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Rilov Gil, Dr. Dorit Sivan	David Niv	Department of Maritime Civilizations	The Effects of Climate Change on the Ecological Communities and Biodiversity on the Eastern Mediterranean Rocky Shore	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rilov Gil, Dr. Dan Tchernov	Levy Yaniv	Department of Marine Biology	Life History, Ecology and Conservation of the Loggerhead (Caretta Caretta) and Green (Chelonia Mydas) Sea Turtles Populations in the Eastern Basin of the Mediterranean Sea	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rilov Gil, Jack Silverman (IOLR), Martin Wahl (GEOMAR, Germany)	Guy-Haim Tamar	Department of Marine Biology	Climate Change Impact on Benthic Communities	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rilov Gil, Prof. Hillel Froom (TAU)	Chavel Patrick (Tel Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Estimating the Ecosystem Services of Israel Rocky Reefs Using MPAs as a Model	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Rilov Gil, Dr. Dan Tchernov	Yeruham Erez	Department of Marine Biology	Exploring the Mechanisms Behind Distribution Range Shifts of Herbivorous Fish in a Climate Change Context	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch, Dr. Leonid Brodsky	Haymas Yossi	Department of Marine Biology	Morphlogical, Cellular and Epigenetic Footprints During Hibernation Processes in the Colonial Tunicate Botrylloides Leachi	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch, Prof. Ido Itzhaki	Horoshowski Yael	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Ecological Implications of Marine Silviculture	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rinkevich Baruch, Dr. Rachel Ben Shlomo	Quarri Andy	Graduate Studies Authority	Biological and Molecular Aspects of Allorecognition in Botryllid Ascidians	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Sher Daniel, Dr. Dan Tchernov	Marmen Sofi	Department of Marine Biology	Biogeography of Cyanobacterial Toxins in Small Freshwater Bodies in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Sher Daniel, Dr. Dan Tchernov	Grossowicz Michal	Department of Marine Biology	Mathematical Modeling of Phytoplankton-Bacteria Interactions	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Steindler Laura, Dr. Smadar Ben Tabou De Leon	Britstein Maya	Department of Marine Biology	Mechanisms of Host- Microbe Interactions in Marine Sponges	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Steindler Laura, Dr. Tamar Lotan	Burgsdorf Ilia	Department of Marine Biology	Adaptations of Symbionts to Symbiotic Life-Style	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Ienbinder Shai	Department of Marine Biology	The Mesophotic Reef Community in the Gulf of Eilat and its Physiological Adaptations	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Tchernov Dan, Prof. Uri Sjavit, Technion	Popovich Yotam	Department of Marine Biology	Heavy Metal Uptake as a Marine Pollution Measurement Tool. Paleo- Indicators to Paleo-Currents in the Sceletal Sturucture, Currents and DBL	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Martinez Stephan	Department of Marine Biology	Changes in Isotopic Composition of Marine Vertebrates on a Spatial Scale	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Dishon Gal	Department of Marine Biology	Hints from the Past - Ancient Reefs Analyzes Lead to Present Understanding and Future Projections	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Bar-Gil Amicam	Department of Marine Biology	Mycosporine Like Amino Acids Biochemistry and Ecology in Marine Ecosystems	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Wiesman Adam	Department of Marine Biology	Exploration of Mesophotic Sponge Beds in the Levantine Basin — Community Composition, Connectivity and Changes in Trophic Relations along a Depth Gradient	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Tchernov Dan, Assaf Sukenik	Leshem Tamar	Department of Marine Biology	Interactions Between Algae and the Chytrid Fungus	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Tchernov Dan, Prof. Eviatar Nevo	Perel Tova	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Comparative Community Genomics and Evolution in Dead Sea Fungus	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Barash Adi	Department of Marine Biology	Biodiversity Assessment of the Elasmobranch (Shark and Ray) Fauna of Israel, with First Insights into Species Ecology and Distribution Patterns	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Tchernov Dan	Tsadok Rami	Department of Marine Biology	Eastern Mediterranean's Continental Slopes and Deeper the Quest to Reveal the "Oases" of the Ecosystem	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Tchernov Dan, Prof. Ofira Ayalon	Kroeger Leigh	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Mariculture in the EMB a Sustainable Model	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Tchernov Dan, Assaf sukenik	Schweitzer Natan Orna	Department of Marine Biology	Temporal and Spatial Dynamics of Freshwater Aquatic Microbiome Associated With the Bloom of Toxic Cyanobacteria	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Tchernov Dan, Prof. Eviatar Nevo	Sharma Raghvendra	Department of Marine Biology	Antioxidants Expression in Marine a Halophilic Algae in the Mediterranean and the Dead Sea	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

E. <u>Awarded Grants</u>

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Ben Tabou De Le Smadar (PI)	Next Generation Sequencing of Echinoderm Embryos	ISF-GINCPM	NIS 43,100	2015-2016

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Katzir Gad (PI), Prof. D. Weihs, Technion; Prof. Y. Schechner, Technion	Anthropogenic Changes in Water Optical/Photic Qualities:Their Effects on Avian Visual Predation of Fish and Fish Nurseries in Coastal Shallow Water Habitats	National Geographic Society - Research and Exploration	US\$ 20,000	2015-2016
Dr. Mass Tali (PI), Diane Adans	Molecular Control of Coral Biomineralization: Comparative Studies of Gene Expression and Function of Corals Highly Acidic Proteins	BSF	US\$ 130,000	2015-2017
Dr. Mass Tali (PI)	Molecular Control of Coral Biomineralization: Comparative Studies of Gene Expression and Function of Corals Highly Acidic Proteins	ISF	NIS 1,250,000	2015-2020
Dr. Mass Tali (PI)	New-Faculty Equipment Grants Program	ISF	NIS 910,000	2015-2017

Department of Medical Sciences

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Larisch Sarit

Name	Position
Dr. Klorin Geula	75%
Dr. Revay Edita	50%
Dr. Shapiro Haim	50%

B. Number of Students

D.A	Single Major	Double Major	Total
B.A.	1	153	77.5
Total			77.5

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details
Dr. Revay Edita	Qualls, W., Muller, G.C., Khallaayoune, K., Revay, E.E. , Zhioua, E, Kravchenko, V.D., Arheart, K.L., Xue, R., Schlein, Y, Hausmann, A, Kline, D.L., Beier, J.C. (2015) Control of Sand Flies with Attractive Toxic Sugar Baits (ATSB) and Potential Impact on Non-Target Organisms in Morocco. <i>Parasites & Vectors</i> 8 87.
Dr. Revay Edita	Revay, E.E. , Schlein, Y., Tsabari, O., Kravchenko, V.D., Qualls, W., Xue, R.D., Beier, J., Traore, S.F., Doumbia, S., Hausmann, A. Muller, G.C. (2015) Formulation of Attractive Toxic Sugar Bait (ATSB) with Safe EPA-Exempt Substance Significantly Diminishes the <i>Anopheles Sergentii</i> Population in a Desert Oasis. <i>Acta Tropica</i> 150 29-34.
Dr. Revay Edita	Junnila, A., Revay, E.E. , Muller, G.C., Kravchenko, V.D., Qualls, W.A., Xue, R.D., Allan, S.A., Beier, J.C., Schlein, Y. (2015) Efficacy of Attractive Toxic Sugar Baits (ATSB) Against <i>Aedes Albopictus</i> with Garlic Oil Encapsulated in Beta-Cyclodextrin as the Active Ingredient. <i>Acta Tropica</i> 152 195-200.
Dr. Revay Edita	Kravchenko, V.D., Mooser, J., Speidel, W., Revay, E.E. , Witt, T., Muller, G.C. (2015) An Annotated Checklist of the Noctuoidea of Jordan with Remarks on Ecology, Phenology and Zoogeography. Part I: EREBIDAE & EUTELIIDAE. <i>Sociedad Hispano-Luso-Americana de Lepidopterología Revista de Lepidopterología</i> 43 5-14.

Name	Article Details
Dr. Revay Edita	Kravchenko, V.D., Ronkay, L., Mooser, J., Speidel, W., Revay, E.E. , Witt, T., Muller, G.C. (2015) An Annotated Checklist of the Noctuoidea of Jordan with Remarks on Ecology, Phenology and Zoogeography. Part II: CUCULLIINAE & ONCOCNEMIDINAE. <i>Sociedad Hispano-Luso-Americana de Lepidopterología</i> 43 41-47.

B. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Shapiro Haim, Dr. Ronit Endevelt, School of Public Health	Bukai Maya	School of Public Health	Emotional Eating in Female Fibromyalgia Patients	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Shapiro Haim, Dr. Efrat Barel, Yezreel Valley College	Abu-Shakra Randa	Department of Human Biology	Impact of Gender and Hormonal Status on Neuroendocrine Responses and Sexually-Dimorphic Cognitive Skills Following Acute Stress	After Proposal Approval

Department of Marine Technologies

1. Departmental Information

Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Groper Morel

Name	Position
Prof. Groper Morel	100%
Dr. Kadri Usama	100%
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	50%
Dr. Treibitz Tali	100%

2. Personal Information

Name	Article Details	
Dr. Kadri Usama	Stiassnie, M., Kadri, U. , Stuhlmeier, R. (2015) Harvesting Wave-Power in Open Seas. <i>Journal of Ocean Engineering and Marine Energy</i> 2 (1) 47-57.	
Dr. Kadri Usama	Kadri, U. (2015) Wave Motion in a Heavy Compressible Fluid: <i>RevisitEd. European Journal of Mechanics - B/Fluids</i> 49 (A) 50-57.	
Dr. Kadri Usama	Kadri, U. (2015) Acoustic–Gravity Waves Interacting with a Trapezoidal Trench. <i>Geophysical Journal International</i> 2015 (2015) Article ID 806834.	
Dr. Kadri Usama	Badarnah, L., Kadri, U. (2015) A Methodology for the Generation of Biomimetic Design Concepts. <i>Architectural Science Review</i> 58 (2) 120-133.	
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Gvirtzman, Z., Reshef, M., Buch-Leviatan, O., Groves-Gidney, G., Karcz, Z., Makovsky, Y. , Ben-Avraham, Z. (2015) Bathymetry of the Levant Basin: Interaction of Salt-Tectonics and Surficial Mass Movements. <i>Marine Geology</i> 390 25-39.	
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Eruteya, O.E. ^(\$) , Waldmann, N., Schalev, D., Makovsky, Y. , Ben-Avraham, Z. (2015) Intra - to Post-Messinian Deep-Water Gas Piping in the Levant Basin, SE Mediterranean. <i>Marine and Petroleum Geology</i> 66 (1) 246-261.	
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Sela-Adler, M. ^(\$) , Herut, B., Bar-Or, I., Antler, G., Eliani-Russak, E., Levy, E., Makovsky, Y. , Sivan, O. (2015) Geochemical Evidence for Biogenic Methane Production and Consumption in Shallow Sediments of the SE Mediterranean Shelf (Israel). <i>Continental Shelf Research</i> 101 117-124.	
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Sagy, Y. (\$), Gvirtzman, Z., Reshef, M., Makovsky, Y. (2015) The Enigma of the Jonah high in the Middle of the Levant Basin and its Significance to the History of Rifting. <i>Tectonophysics</i> 665 186-198.	

Name	Article Details
Dr. Treibitz Tali	Murez, Z., Treibitz, T. , Kriegman, D., Ramamoorthi, R. (2015) Photometric Stereo in a Scattering Medium. <i>ICCV 2015</i> .
Dr. Treibitz Tali	Neal, B.P., Lin, T.H., Winter, R.N., Treibitz, T. , Beijbom, O., Kriegman, D., Kline, D.I., Mitchell, B.G. (2015) Methods and Measurement Variance for Field Estimations of Coral Colony Planar Area Using Underwater Photographs and Semi-Automated Image Segmentation. <i>Environmental Monitoring and Assessment</i> 187 496.
Dr. Treibitz Tali	Beijbom, O., Edmunds, P.J., Fan, T.Y., Roelfsema, C., Smith, J., Dunlap, M.J., Kline, D.I., Moriarty, V., Neal, B.P., Tan, C.J., Chan, S., Chen, A., Treibitz, T. , Mitchell, B.G., Kriegman, D. (2015) Towards Automated Annotation of Benthic Survey Images: Variability of Human Experts and Operational Modes of Automation. <i>PLOS One</i> (Online).
Dr. Treibitz Tali	Eyal, G., Wiedenmann, J., Grinblat, M., D'Angelo, C., Ben-Zvi, O., Kramarsky-Winter, E., Treibitz, T. , Shaked, Y., Smith, T.B., Harii, S., Denis, V., Noyes, T., Tamir, R., Loya, Y. (2015) Spectral Diversity and Regulation of Coral Fluorescence in a Mesophotic Reef Habitat in the Red Sea. <i>PLOS One</i> (Online).
Dr. Treibitz Tali	Treibitz, T. , Neal, B.P., Kline, D.I., Beijbom, O., Roberts, P., Mitchell, B.G., Kriegman, D. (2015) Wide Field-of-View Fluorescence Imaging of Coral Reefs. <i>Scientific Reports</i> (Online).

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Eruteya, O.E. ^(\$) , Safadi, M., Waldmann, N., Makovsky, Y. , Ben-Avraham, Z. (2015) "Seismic Geomorphology of the Israel Slump Complex in the Central Levant Basin". In Lamarche, G. et al. (Eds.). Submarine Mass Movements and Their Consequences, 7th international symposium, Advances in Natural and Technological Hazards Research 41. Pp. 39-47.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Groper Morel	Klebanov, B.M., Groper, M. (2015) <u>Power Mechanisms of Rotational and Cyclic Motions</u> . CRC Press.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Groper Morel, Dr. Yuri Kligerman	Dov Avishai (Technion)	Department of Marine Technologies	Theoretical and Experimental Performance Analysis of a Water Lubricated Hydrodynamic Bearing	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Groper Morel	Allaka Himabindu	Department of Marine Technologies	Analytical and Experimental Analysis of the Motion of a Planing Craft in Seaway	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Groper Morel	Maor Gil	Department of Marine Technologies	On the Development of a Novel Azimuth Thruster for Underwater Vehicles	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Groper Morel	Gotnik Ivgeni	Department of Marine Technologies	Guidance and Control of a Hovering AUV (Temporary)	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Gadol Omri	Department of Marine Geosciences	Submarine Slides: Shaping of the Continental Slope Offshore Israel	Completed
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Safadi Murad	Department of Marine Geosciences	Long Lasting Continued Activity of Buried Mass Transport Deposits in the Southeast Levant Margins	Completed
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq, Amir Sagy, Eyal Shalev (both at the Geological Survey of Israel)	Tsabar Assaf	Department of Marine Geosciences	Drainage Mechanisms of Submerged Sinkholes	Completed
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Ezra Oded	Department of Marine Geosciences	Topology and Formation Settings of Deep Water Carbonates at the Boundaries of the Palmahim Disturbance, Offshore Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Tyber Ziv	Department of Marine Geosciences	Methane Hydrate Stability and Potential Reserves in the Levant Basin	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Bar-Zvi Liad	Department of Marine Geosciences	Geomechanical Characterization of Marine Sediments: An Updated Tool for Studying Submarine Slides on the Continental Slope of Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq, Dr. Nicolas Waldmann	Ben-Naim Ravit	Department of Marine Geosciences	Petrophysical Properties of Shallow Marine Sediments Offshore Haifa Bay, Northern Israel with Implication on Fluid Flow Inhibition	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq, Prof. Shimon Feinstein (Ben Gurion Univesrity), Yuval Ben Gai (Genesis Energy)	Marig Yaniv (Ben Gurion University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	A New Look at the Tectonic Evolution of the Palmahim Disturbance	Completed
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq	Lifshitz Inbal	Department of Marine Geosciences	Recent activity of the Dor Disturbance (Preliminary Title)	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Makovsky Yizhaq, Revital Bukman	Elad Matan	Department of Marine Geosciences	Time Constraints and Sedimentary Structures of Recent Submarine Landslides on the Continental Slope of Israel: A Tool for Hazard Assessments in an Active Landslides Province	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Treibitz Tali, Dr. Tali Mass	Zweifler Adi	Department of Marine Biology	Developing a Novel Imaging Method for Analyzing Distribution of Coral Recruits	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Treibitz Tali	Shreiber Dotan	Department of Marine Biology	Developing a Novel Underwater Imaging Microscope For Quantifying Micro-Plastic	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Treibitz Tali, Dr. Guy Gilboa	Spier Ori (Technion)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Photometrically Consistent Underwater Imaging with No References	After Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Treibitz Tali, Prof. Shai Avidan	Menaker Dana (Tel Aviv University)	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Seeing Farther	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Groper Morel, Tali Treibitz, Sagi Filin	Our Eyes Beneath The Sea – A Holistic AUV Based Framework for Visual Seafloor Surveys	MOST 2015	NIS 2,400,000	2015-2018

Faculty of Law

Dean: Prof. Barzilai Gad

Number of Students

B.A.	512.5
M.A.	158
Ph.D.	63
Total	733.5

Faculty of Law

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

: Prof. Barzilai Gad

Name	Position
Dr. Adar Yehuda	100%
Dr. Aharonson Ely	100%
Prof. Almog Shulamit	100%
Dr. Assy Rabeea	100%
Prof. Barzilai Gad	100%
Dr. Ben-Oliel Daniel	100%
Prof. Edrey Yoseph	100%
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	100%
Prof. Gal Michal	100%
Prof. Gazal Oren	100%
Dr. Ghanayim Khalid	100%
Prof. Gross Emanuel	100%
Dr. Harel Ben Shaha Tamar	100%
Prof. Kaplan Yehiel	100%
Dr. Kedar Alexandre	100%
Dr. Kimhi Omer	100%
Dr. Menashe Doron	100%
Dr. Miller Alan	50%
Dr. Milman-Sivan Faina	100%
Dr. Mor Sagit	100%
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	50%
Prof. Perry Ronen	100%
Dr. Rabinovich Einy Orna	100%

Prof. Reichman Amnon	100%
Dr. Renan-Barzilay Arianne	100%
Dr. Rimalt Noya	100%
Dr. Saban Ilan	100%
Dr. Sagy Yair	100%
Prof. Salzberger Eli	100%
Prof. Tor Avishalom	100%
Dr. Yefet Karin Carmit	100%
Prof. Yovel Jonathan	100%
Prof. Zarsky Tal	100%

B. Number of Students

B.A.	Single Major	Double Major	Total
	463	99	512.5
MA	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	39 119		158
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			63
Total			733.5

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Almog Shulamit	Almog, S. , Yefet, K.C. (2015) Sexuality, Gender and Law - Part A: From Dyseconomic's to Sexual Economics. <i>University Law Review</i> 45, 385-437.
Dr. Assy Rabeea	Assy, R. , Menashe, D. (2015) Retributive Considerations in Parole Proceedings. <i>Criminal Justice and Behavior</i> 42 883-892.
Prof. Barzilai Gad	Barzilai, G. (2015) Analysis of Israelis (Jews and Arab-Palestinians) ExploringLaw in Society and Society in Law. <i>International Journal of Law in Context</i> 11 (3) 361-378.
Prof. Barzilai Gad	Barzilai, G. (2015) Can Government Lawyers Save Us? <i>Jerusalem Journal of Legal Studies</i> 11 20-25.

Name	Article Details	
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Elkin-Koren, N. (2015) An Intimate Look at the Rise of Data Totalitarianism (reviewing Dave Eggers, The Circle, 2013). <i>Jotwell: Cyberlaw</i> (Online).	
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Bregman-Eschet, Y., Bar-Ziv, S., Ponchek, T., Elkin-Koren, N. (2015) The Ripple Effect of Intellectual Property Policy: Empirical Evidence From Stem Cell Research and Development. <i>Journal of Technology Law & Policy (JTLP)</i> 19 (2) 227-270.	
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Elkin-Koren, N. , Fischman-Afori, O. (2015) Taking Users' Rights to the Next Level: A Pragmatist Approach to Fair Use. <i>Cardozo Arts & Entertainment Law Journal</i> 33 1-45.	
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Elkin-Koren, N. (2015) An Intimate Look at the Rise of Data Totalitarianism (reviewing Dave Eggers, The Circle, 2013). <i>Jotwell: Cyberlaw</i> .	
Prof. Gal Michal	Gal, M. , Nevo, H. (2015) The Effects of Decision Theory on Legal Rules: Abuse of Dominance by Setting Unfair Prices. <i>Hebrew University Law Review</i> 45 277-331.	
Prof. Gal Michal	Miller, A.D., Gal, M. (2015) Challenging the Law on Licensees' Ability to Launch Patent Challenges. <i>Yale Journal on Regulation</i> 32 (1) 101.	
Prof. Gazal Oren	Gazal Ayal, O. , Politis, N. ^(\$) (2015) Specialization or Generalization, The Effect of Judicial Specialization on Proceedings and Decisions. <i>Mishpatim – The Hebrew University Law Journal</i> 44 891-931.	
Prof. Gazal Oren	Gazal Ayal, O. , Weinshall Margel, K. (2015) The Power of the Prosecution in Criminal Proceedings – An Empirical Study. <i>Mishpatim – The Hebrew University Law Journal</i> 44 835-889.	
Prof. Gross Emanuel	Gross, E. (2015) The Third Player. San Diego Journal of International Law.	
Prof. Kaplan Yehiel	Kaplan, Y. (2015) Immigration Policy of Israel: The Unique Perspective of a Jewish State. <i>Touro Law Journal</i> 31 (4) 1089-1135.	
Prof. Kaplan Yehiel	Kaplan, Y. (2015) Tort Suits Against Recalcitrant Spouses in Israel in Light of the Principles of Jewish Law: From Differences of Opinion Between Civil Courts and Rabbinical Courts to a Peace-Making Compormise. <i>The Family in Law</i> 6-7 263-379.	
Prof. Kaplan Yehiel	Kaplan, Y. (2015) Legal Norms and New Perspectives Concerning Same-Sex Couples in Jewish and Israeli Law. <i>Daimon-Diritto Comparato Delle Religioni</i> 109-142.	
Dr. Kedar Alexandre	Kedar, A. (2015) Comment on: Construction and Practices of Trash Talk among Bedouins and Cochini Jews In the Negev, Southern Israel. <i>Current Anthropology</i> 56 (5) 744-745.	
Dr. Kimhi Omer	Kimhi, O. , Doebert, A. ^(\$) (2015) Bankruptcy Law as a Balancing Sysytem: Lessons From Comparative Analysis of the Intersection Bewteen Labor and Bankruptcy Laws. <i>American Bankruptcy Institute Law Review</i> 23 491-529.	
Dr. Kimhi Omer	Kimhi, O. (2015) Getting more than Justice on Paper - Bankruptcy Priorities and the Crisis Of Unpaid Wages. <i>Hofstra Law Review</i> 44 107-149.	
Dr. Kimhi Omer	Kimhi, O. (2015) Employment Protection in Reorganization Proceedings. <i>Law & Business 19 (IDC law Review)</i> 101-149.	
Dr. Menashe Doron	Menashe, D. , Susanov, D. (2015) Justice Takes Place in the Courthouse and There Alone - Or Does It? Additional Thoughts on the Sub-judice Crime Following the Kooper Affair. <i>Sha'ari Mishpat</i> 8 9-58.	

Name	Article Details	
Dr. Menashe Doron	Menashe, D. (2015) New Paradigm For Understanding The Judicial Knowledge and Its Ramifications In The Digital Era. <i>Mishpat Mafech</i> 3 51-57.	
Dr. Menashe Doron	Menashe, D. (2015) The Silence of the Innocents: Another Perspective on the Milstein Case. <i>International Commentary on Evidence</i> .	
Dr. Menashe Doron	Menashe, D. , Beiber, S. (2015) Beyond a Reasonable Doubt – The Flexibility of Proof in Criminal Justice / Yaniv Waki – a Literary Review. <i>Mishpatim Online</i> 7 1-22.	
Dr. Menashe Doron	Menashe, D. (2015) A Response to Harel and Porat: On the Inadmissibility of the Aggregated Probabilities Principle. <i>HaPraklit: Israel Bar Law Review</i> (ND1).	
Dr. Menashe Doron	Menashe, D. , Assy, R. (2015) Retributive Considerations in Parole Proceedings. <i>Criminal Justice and Behavior</i> 42 (8) 883-892.	
Dr. Miller Alan	Miller, A. , Gal, M. (2015) Licensee Patent Challenges. <i>Yale Journal on Regulation</i> 32 121-151.	
Dr. Mor Sagit	Mor, S. , Ein Dor, O. (2015) Invalid Testimony: Disability and Voice in the Criminal Procedure. <i>Mishpat U'Mimshal Law Review</i> 16 187-248.	
Dr. Rabinovich Einy Orna	Rabinovich-Einy, O. (2015) The Legitimacy Crisis and the Future of Courts. <i>Cardozo Journal of Conflict Resolution</i> 17 23-73.	
Dr. Rabinovich Einy Orna	Rabinovich-Einy, O. (2015) Pre-Aaction Protocols, Mediation and Access to Justice through the Lens of the Civil Procedure Reform Proposal. <i>Mishpatim al Atar</i> 9 33-55	
Dr. Sagy Yair	Sagy, Y. (2015) Orchestrating the Judiciary? Towards an Organizational Analysis of the Israeli Judiciary. <i>Mishpat UMimshal</i> 16 65-134.	
Dr. Sagy Yair	Sagy, Y. (2015) A Better Defense of Big Waiver: From James Landis to Louis Jaffe. <i>Marquette Law Review</i> 98 697-761.	
Dr. Sagy Yair	Tzimerman, N., Sagy, Y. (2015) This is Not the Way!: On the Sources of Section 33 of the Petroleum Act. <i>Tel-Aviv University Law Review</i> 38 51-95.	
Dr. Sagy Yair	Sagy, Y. (2015) The Missing Link: Legal Historical Institutionalism & the Israeli High Court of Justice. <i>Arizona Journal of International & Comparative Law</i> 31 1-30.	
Dr. Sagy Yair	Sagy, Y. (2015) A New Look at Public Law Adjudication: A Critical Organizational Analysis & An Israeli Test Case. <i>Journal of Transnational Law & Policy</i> 24 65-115.	
Dr. Yefet Karin Carmit	Almog, S., Yefet, K.C. (2015) Sexuality, Gender and the Law. <i>Hebrew University Law Review</i> 35.	
Dr. Yefet Karin Carmit	Yefet, K.C. (2015) Feminism and Hyper-Masculinity in Israel: A Case in Deconstructing Legal Fatherhood. <i>Yale Journal of Law and Feminism</i> 28.	
Prof. Yovel Jonathan	Yovel, J. (2015) Jurisprudence, Pragmatism and the Political in St. Thomas Aquinas' "De Regimine Judaeorum [On the Government of Jews]". <i>Law and Government</i> 15 317-334.	
Prof. Yovel Jonathan	Yovel, J. (2015) Annotated translation of St. Thomas Aquinas, De Regimine Judaeorum, <i>Law and Government</i> 15 335-340.	
Prof. Yovel Jonathan	Yovel, J. (2015) Can Law Love Us? Adjudication as Love and Participation. <i>Law and Business</i> 18 53-81.	

Name	Article Details
Prof. Zarsky Tal	Zarsky, T. (2015) Social Justice, Social Norms and the Governance of Social Media. <i>Pace Law Review</i> 35 (1) 138-172.
Prof. Zarsky Tal	Perry, R., Zarsky, T. (2015) 'May the Odds Be Forever in Your Favor': Lotteries in Law. <i>Alabama Law Review</i> 66 (5) 1035-1098.
Prof. Zarsky Tal	Zarsky, T. (2015) The Privacy/Innovation Conundrum. <i>Lewis and Clark Law Review</i> 19 (1) 115-168.
Prof. Zarsky Tal	Perry, R., Zarsky, T. (2015) Who Should be Liable for Online Anonymous Defamation? <i>University of Chicago Law Review Dialogue</i> 82 162-176.
Prof. Zarsky Tal	Zarsky, T. (2015) The Trouble with Algorithmic Decisions: An Analytic Road Map to Examine Efficiency and Fairness in Automated and Opaque Decision Making. <i>Science, Technology & Human Values</i> 4 (1) 118-132.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details		
Prof. Almog Shulamit	Almog, S. (2015) "Prostitution as harm: Trauma alongside social Infamy". In Alberstein, M., Davidovich, N. and Zalashik, R. (Eds.). About Trauma, Studies in Identity, Memory and Representation. Kibutz Meuchad and Bar Ilan University Press, pp. 101-122.		
Prof. Gal Michal	Gal, M., Fox, E. (2015) "Drafting Competition Laws for Developing Economies: Learning from Experience". In Bakhoum et al. (Eds.) <u>The Unique</u> <u>Characteristics of Developing Jurisdictions and Their Effects on</u> <u>Competition Law</u> . Edward Elgar.		
Prof. Gal Michal	Indig, T., Gal, M. (2015) "Lifting the Veil: Rethinking the classification of Developing Economies for Competition Law and Policy". In Gal et al. (Eds.) <u>The Unique Characteristics of Developing Jurisdictions and Their Effects on Competition Law</u> . Edward Elgar.		
Prof. Gal Michal	Bakhoum, M., Gal, M. (2015) "Introduction". In Gal et al. (Eds.) <u>The Unique</u> <u>Characteristics of Developing Jurisdictions and Their Effects on Competition Law</u> . Edward Elgar, pp. 1-12.		
Prof. Gross Emanuel	Gross, E. (2015) "Does the Insanity Defense Provides a Just Balance between Defending the Accused Rights on the One Hand and the Society on the Other". Edmond Levy Book .		
Dr. Milman-Sivan Faina	Milman-Sivan, F. (2015) "Freedom of Association in Deliberative Places: The ILO Credentails Committee". In Blackett, A., Trebilcock, A. (Eds.). Research Handbook on Transnational Labour Law. Edgar Publishing, pp. 204-216.		
Dr. Milman-Sivan Faina	Dahan, Y., Lerner, H., Milman-Sivan, F. (2015) "The International Labour Organization, Multinational Enterprises and Shifting Conceptions of Responsibility in the Global Economy". In Marx, A., Wouters, J., Rayp, G., and Beke, L. (Eds.). Global Governance of Labour Rights . Edgar Publishing, pp. 278-305.		
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	Oz-Salzberger, F. (2015) "Israelis and Germany: A Personal Perspective". In Glöckner, O. and Fireberg, H. (Eds.). From Rejection to Acceptance: To Be Jewish in 21st Century Germany. Munich: De Gruyter, pp. 117-128.		

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	Oz-Salzberger, F. (2015) "Languages and Literacy". In: Hamish, S. (Ed.). <u>The Oxford Handbook of Early Modern European History, 1350-1750, Vol. I</u> . Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 192-213.
Prof. Reichman Amnon	Gal-Arieli, N., Vigoda-Gadot, E., Beeri, I., Reichman, A. (2015) "Education and the Construction of Localism". In Beeri, I., Razin, E. (Eds.). <u>Local Democracy in Israel: Decentralization, Localism, Participation and Local Politics</u> . Jerusalem: Floersheimer Studies, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem.
Dr. Saban Ilan	Ilan Saban, Questioning the Impact of Israel's Basic Laws and Supreme Court Jurisprudence on the Country's Volatile Reality, in Conference Proceedings (English and Turkish). The conference entitled "Themes of Conflict in Middle Eastern Democracies: A Comparative Perspective from Turkey and Israel" took place on November 6 and 7, 2014. It was organized by the Van Leer Jerusalem Institute (VLJI), the Middle East and Africa Research Center at Kadir Has University, and Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung.
Prof. Salzberger Eli	Salzberger, E. (2015) "The Rule of Law Under Extreme Conditions in National and International Law". In, E.S. Voigt (Ed.). The Rule of Law Under Extreme Conditions in International Law.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Assy Rabeea	Assy, R. (2015). <u>Injustice in Person</u> . Oxford University Press.
Prof. Gal Michal	Gal, M., Bakhoum, M., Drexl, J., Gerber, D., Fox, E. (Eds.). (2015). <u>The Unique</u> <u>Economic Challenges of Developing Economies and their Implications for Competition Law</u> . Edward Elgar.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Adar Yehuda	Goubran Andrew	Faculty of Law	An Owner's Liability for Harm caused by 'Dangerous Persons' using the premises	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Adar Yehuda	Luna Ana Maria (Erasmus)	Faculty of Law	Inclusion or Exclusion of Remedial Clauses in Non- Consumer Business Transactions: Economic and Behavioral Perspectives	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Aharonson Ely, Prof. Gad Barzilai, Dr. Alexander Kedar	Knaan Nadav	Faculty of Law	A Law with no Future: The Traditional Property Law of the Cherokees and other Southeastern Indians	Completed
Prof. Almog Shulamit	Mishor Itai	Faculty of Law	Between "Revenge Porn" and "Shaming": Legal and Cultural Aspects bucncr 2015	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Almog Shulamit, Dr. Carmit Karin Yefet	Mizrahi Hagit	Faculty of Law	State Responsibility for Aoptees and Adoptive Families After the Completion of the Adoption Procss	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Assy Rabeea	Jubran-Miller Farha	Faculty of Law	Costs in Civil Proceedings	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Assy Rabeea	Orenov Tomer	Faculty of Law	The Principle of Orality	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Barzilai Gad	Solel Yifat	Faculty of Law	The Social Corporate Idea in Israeli Law	Completed
Dr. Ben-Oliel Daniel	Gishboliner Michael	Faculty of Law	The Effect of Economic Crises on Patenting Activity	Completed
Prof. Edrey Yoseph	Waatad Esmat	Faculty of Law	Zaakat as a Tax system in the Islamic law	Completed
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva, Prof. Michal Yerushalmy	Har Carmel Yonatan	Faculty of Law	Critical Analysis of eTextbooks Regulation	Completed
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Heiko Maniero	Faculty of Law	The European Exhaustion of Copyright in Software	Completed
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Azerad Ella	Faculty of Law	Open Access – Does Choosing the 'Gold Road' Means Compromising the Quality of Academic Works	Completed
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Bar Vered	Faculty of Law	Online Hate Speech	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva, Prof. Michal Gal	Ashkenazi Ganit	Faculty of Law	Data Titans	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Perl Nati	Faculty of Law	Algorithmic Discretion	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Gal Michal	Adler Merav	Faculty of Law	The essential Facility Doctrine in Big Data	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Gazal Oren	Emmanuel Nevine	Faculty of Law	Suspended Sentences as a Mitigating Factor	Completed
Dr. Kedar Alexandre	Noam-Amir Daniel	Faculty of Law	The Responsibility of the State to Contaminated Land	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Kedar Alexandre, Prof. Oren Yiftachel, (BGU) Prof. Aeyal Gross (TAU)	Amar-Shiff Neta	Other Israeli Academic Institution	The Legal Geography of Bedouin International Indigenous Rights in Israel/Palestine 1917-2014: Colonial Continuity - The 'Gray Space' of International Law	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Kimhi Omer	De Ruijter Coen	Faculty of Law	The Impact of the AIFM Directive on the Economy	Completed
Dr. Menashe Doron	Sender Guy	Faculty of Law	Level of Proof in Civil Cases	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Menashe Doron	Grifat Tarek	Faculty of Law	The Main Causes of False Convictions	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Menashe Doron	Rosenberg Tzippy	Faculty of Law	Statistical Evidence as Facts	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Menashe Doron	Asla Ihab	Faculty of Law	Extension of Custody Over Nine Months, to Judicial Rhetoric – Wih the De- Facto	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Menashe Doron	Rice Roei	Faculty of Law	Crimes of Strict Liability	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Miller Alan	van Gils Freek	Faculty of Law	Stopping Lawbreaking Employees: An Analysis of Public and Private Enforcement of Laws in Firms	Completed
Dr. Miller Alan	Roffe Cecille	Faculty of Law	European Whistleblowing in the European Cartel Enforcement Policy	Completed
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	Frankl Gad	Graduate Studies Authority	East German Legacy of the Weimar Republic	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Rimalt Noya, Prof. Daphna Hacker (TAU)	Zoabi-basul Sireen	Faculty of Law	The Property Relation Act and its Impact on Arab-Moslim Women in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rimalt Noya	Dan Eliana	Faculty of Law	Compulsary Treatment Legal Orders as a Response for Domestic Abuse	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Rimalt Noya	Gross Michal	Faculty of Law	Remedies for Happiness - Critical Review of Judicial Remedies Ruled in Labor Courts in Favor of Pregnant Workers, Due to Wrongful Termination of Employment	Completed
Dr. Saban Ilan, Prof. Nadav Davidovitch, BGU	Abu-Hussein Shifa	Faculty of Law	Health inequalities between Jews and Arabs in Israel: The complex roots of Arabs' non-assertiveness vis-à-vis 'Kupot Hacholeem' and the role of the Legal System	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Yefet Karin Carmit	Yizhar Regev	Faculty of Law	The Effect of the Palestinians on Private International Law	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Thesis Title		Status
Dr. Yefet Karin Carmit	Kadosh Shimi	Faculty of Law	Rethinking the Relationhip between Law and Morality	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Yovel Jonathan	Kaplan Efrat	Faculty of Law	A Lacanian Theory of Legal Symbolism, Rituals and Communication	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Zarsky Tal	Chacham Yossi	Faculty of Law	Privacy in the Hiring Process	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Almog Shulamit, Dr. Sagit Mor	Ben-Ari Elit	Faculty of Law	Prenatal Selection in the Age of Technology: Overt and Covert Ideologies	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Almog Shulamit	Arev Moriel	Faculty of Law	The Singular in the Public Sphere-Internet, Narrative, Law	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Almog Shulamit, Dr.Sagit Mor	Ish-Am Marva	Faculty of Law	"A Balancing Act": Recognizing the Collective Voice of Parents to Children with Disabilities - A Personal, Social, Legal View.	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Almog Shulamit, Prof. Nadav Davidovich	Malol Limor	Faculty of Law	The Shadow the Nazi Medicine Casts on the construction of the Field of Clinical Trials on Human Subjects in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Almog Shulamit, Dr. Khalid Ghanayim	Franko Liat	Faculty of Law	Treating Cyberbullying Phenomena Amongst Teenagers Over Social networks via Criminal Law: Advantages, Disadvantages and Alternative Means to Deal with the Phenomena	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Barzilai Gad, Eli Salzberger	Sneh Nimrod	Faculty of Law	Cyber Control in Comparative Law	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Barzilai Gad	Perah Yifaat	Faculty of Law	Law in Multiculturalism Phase 1 (S Alef)	
Prof. Barzilai Gad, Asad Ganem	Break Salim	School of Political Sciences	Legal Professionalism and Legislation	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Barzilai Gad, Prof. Gil Segal	Kagan Shiri	Faculty of Law	The Israeli Supreme Court and Allocation of Medical Services	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Edrey Yoseph	Kahana Tal	Faculty of Law	Community Expansion Project in a Kibbutz: Tax Aspects of the Event and The Question of its Existence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Yamini Moran	Faculty of Law	Communication Policy and Distributive Justice	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Anisfeld Keren	Faculty of Law	Trade Secrets	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Ken-Dror Feldman Dalit	Faculty of Law	Open Access to Publications	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Aridor Hershkovitz Rachel	Faculty of Law	Private Public Partnership in Cyber-security Innovation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Ponchek Talya	Faculty of Law	IP and Collaboration: A case study of Stem Cells Research	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva, Prof. Shulamit Almog	Brook Eyal	Faculty of Law	Law and Creativity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva, Prof. Amnon Reichman	David Yair	Faculty of Law	Patent in Security Inventions: National Security, Innovation Incentivizing and Human Rights	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Mor Noa	Faculty of Law	Regulation of Online Intermediaries	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva, Prof. Michal Yerushalmy	Har Carmel Yonathan	Faculty of Law	Big Data in Education	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Elkin-Koren Niva	Shagal Karni	Faculty of Law	Algorithmic Reasonableness	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Gal Michal, Prof. Marco Lamandini	Steiner Ilan	Faculty of Law	Social Responsibility of Corporations	Completed
Prof. Gal Michal	Indig Tamar	Faculty of Law	Harmonization of Competition Laws: Developing Countries' Perspective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gal Michal	Korren Yehudit	Faculty of Law	Social Responsibility of Corporations Liability of Directors in Small Firms Awaiting Evaluation	
Prof. Gal Michal	Green Ofer	Faculty of Law	Antitrust as a Tool for Social Change	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Gal Michal	Brint Noy	Faculty of Law	Legal Aspects of the Relationships between Nonprofit Organizations and their Stakeholders: The Israeli Perspective	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gal Michal, Prof. Eli Salzberger	Bar Zvi Eyal	Faculty of Law	Transfer Pricing	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Gazal Oren	Emmanuel Nevine	Faculty of Law	Suspended Sentence - Empirical Study	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gazal Oren	Politis Nochi	Faculty of Law	The Effects of Judicial Specialization on Judicial Decision Making	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gazal Oren	Elkabetz Ofira	Faculty of Law	Procedural Justice in the Criminal Courts	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Gazal Oren	Shapira Ron	Faculty of Law	Administrative Evidence For Criminal Act	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gazal Oren, Prof. Robert (Yisrael) Aumann and Prof. Alon Harel (Hebrew University)	Zohar Yosef	Faculty of Law	The Feedback Cycle of Plea Bargaining	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Gazal Oren	Talmon Yael	Faculty of Law	The Effect of Fine Severity on Specific Deterrence in Traffic Offences	Completed
Dr. Ghanayim Khalid	Otzari Shai	Faculty of Law	The Rationales of Excused Defences	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ghanayim Khalid	Abbas Deeb	Faculty of Law	The Criminal Liability of Corporations	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Ghanayim Khalid	Elias Romeo	Faculty of Law	The Dinstinction betwwen Infancide and Homicide	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Gross Emanuel	Noifeld robert	Faculty of Law	Military necessity	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Gross Emanuel	Kamal kamal	Faculty of Law	Judicial Review of Emergency Powers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kedar Alexandre, Prof. Rassem Hameisi	Haider Ala	Faculty of Law	Barriers to the Enforcement of Environmental Legislation in Arab Local Authorities	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Kedar Alexandre, Prof. Deborah Shmueli	Trachtenberg Ela	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Crystallization of the Land Allocation Regime in Early Israeli Period	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Menashe Doron	Gruner Eyal	Faculty of Law	Justification of Behaviors for the Benefit of Others on Grounds of Belonging and Relation in Morality and Law	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Menashe Doron	Shmueli-Meyer Noga	Faculty of Law	A New Approach to Identification Evidence: Proposed Model Amendment to Israeli Law and Implementation of the Demand for Supporting Evidence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Menashe Doron, Dr. Khalid Ghanayim	Menachem Orianna	Faculty of Law	The Awareness Factor as a Psychological Basis in Violations of Criminal Thought and Defense	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Menashe Doron	Alexlasi Yaniv	Faculty of Law	Judgment in the Absence of Evidence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Miller Alan	Billion Stephen (EDLE)	Faculty of Law	Regulating Retirement Savings: An Evolutionary Psychology Approach	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Mor Sagit, Dr. Dr. Orna Rabinovich Einy	Daniel Bonen Merav	Faculty of Law	Restorative Justice in Tort Law	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Mor Sagit	Friedman Adi	Faculty of Law	Organ Donation from the Dead: Body Parts vs. Body Products	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Mor Sagit, Dr. Einat Albin (Hebrew University)	Primor Sharon (Hebrew University)	Faculty of Law	Forced Treatment and the Rights of Persons with Psychiatric Disabilities in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania, Prof. Eckart Conze, Marburg	Leber Hubert	Graduate Studies Authority	German-Israel Relations in the Era of Helmut Schmidt	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania	Amir Gal	Faculty of Law	The Concept of Sovereignty in Israeli Law in View of the Institution of 'Religious Community' in Israeli Jurisprudence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Oz Salzberger Fania, Pfor. Avi Oz	Shilo Yariv	Department of Theatre	The Comedies of Margaret Cavendish	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Reichman Amnon	Apter Itai	Faculty of Law	Incidental Cross-Border Damages in Transboundary Emergencies from Theory to Practice and Redress – Translating International Law into Reality	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department Dissertation Title		Status
Dr. Rimalt Noya	Gross Michal	Faculty of Law Pregnancy-Based Anti Discrimination Law in Israel: A critical Analysis in a Comparative Perspective		Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Sagy Yair, Prof. Amnon Reichman	Balaban Shlomi	Faculty of Law	The Rise of the Professional Member of the Knesset: 1948-1969	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Salzberger Eli	Veshi Denard	Faculty of Law	The Rule of Law Under Extreme Conditions and the Refugees Crises	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Zarsky Tal	Michal Lavi	Faculty of Law	From Global to Particular Regulation of Online Content Providers	Completed
Prof. Zarsky Tal	Yadin Gilad	Faculty of Law	Law and Virtual Reality	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name		Grant Period
Dr. Assy Rabeea (PI)	Mandatory Representation and Access to Court in German Civil Proccedings	German Israeli Fund	€ 28,000	2015
Dr. Ben-Oliel Daniel (PI)	Patent and Innovation in Developing and Developed Countries	ISF	NIS 218,000	2015-2017
Prof. Gal Michal (PI)	Access to Big Data	Minerva Center for the Rule of Law under Extreme Conditions	NIS 15,000	2015-2016
Prof. Gazal Oren (PI)	Suspended Sentences – Deterrence and Distortion of Sentencing Scheme	Israel Science Foundation ISF	NIS 480,000	2015-2018
Prof. Salzberger Eli (PI)	Graduate Workshop on the Methodology of Area Studies	DAAD	€ 40,000	2015
Prof. Yovel Jonathan (PI)	Love and Respect in the Political Sphere	Minerva Center for the Humanities	€ 5,000	2015

Faculty of Management

Dean: Prof. Emeritus Samuel Yitzhak

Number of Students

M.A.	670
Ph.D.	68
Total	738

Department of Business Administration

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Shoham Aviv

Position
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
50%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

B. Number of Students

M A	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
M.A.	0	420	420
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			26
Total			446

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Dr. Akron Sagi	Disegni, M.D., Huly, M., Akron, S. (2015) Corporate Social Responsibility, Environmental Leadership and Financial Performance. <i>Social Responsibility Journal</i> 11 (1) 131-148.
Dr. Biron-Ben Gera Michal	Duff, A.J., Podolsky, M., Biron, M. , Chan, C. (2015) The Interactive Effect of Team and Manager Absence on Employee Absence: A Multilevel Field Study. <i>Journal of Occupational and Organizational Psychology</i> 88 61-79.
Dr. Biron-Ben Gera Michal	Farndale, E., Biron, M. , Briscoe, D., Raghuram, S. (2015) A Global Perspective on Diversity and Inclusion in Work Organisations. <i>International Journal of Human Resource Management</i> 26 677-687.
Dr. Biron-Ben Gera Michal	Biron, M. , Hanuka, H. (2015) Comparing Normative Influences as Determinants of Knowledge Continuity. <i>International Journal of Information Management</i> 35 655-661.
Dr. Bodoff David	Bodoff, D. , Ho, S.Y. (2015) Effectiveness of Website Personalization: Does the Presence of Personalized Recommendations Cannibalize Sampling of Other Items? <i>International Journal of e-Commerce (IJEC)</i> 20 (2) 208-235.
Dr. Brueller Nir	Carmeli, A., Yitzhak-Halevy, M., Brueller, N.N. (2015) Linking TMT Processes to Ambidexterity in Strategic Business Units: The Moderating Effect of Environmental Dynamism. <i>Human Resource Management</i> 54 (S1) 223-238.
Dr. Brueller Nir	Chatterjee, S., Brueller, N.N. (2015) A New M&A Methodology: Five Lessons in Anticipating Post-Merger Resource Interactions and Challenges. <i>Strategy & Leadership</i> 43 (4) 26-37.
Dr. Brueller Nir	Brueller, N.N. , Segev, A., Ellis, S., Carmeli, A. (2015) Knowing When to Acquire: The Case of Multinational Technology Firms. <i>International Business Review</i> 24 1-10.
Prof. Hareli Shlomo	David, S., Hareli, S. , Hess, U. (2015) Perception of Truthfulness as a Function of Emotion Expression Accompanying Attributions of a Failure. <i>Europe's Journal of Psychology</i> 11 125-138.
Prof. Hareli Shlomo	Hareli, S. , Kafetsios, K., Hess, U. (2015) A Cross-Cultural Study on Emotion Expression and the Learning of Social Norms. <i>Frontiers in Psychology</i> 6 150.
Prof. Plaut Steven	Plaut, O.P., Plaut, S.E. (2015) Ethnic Income Disparities in Israel. <i>Israel Affairs</i> 21 (1) 1-26
Dr. Qadan Mahmod	Qadan, M. , Yagil, J. (2015) Are International Economic and Financial Co-Movements Characterized by Asymmetric Co-Integration? <i>Review of Accounting and Finance</i> 14 (4) 398-412.
Dr. Qadan Mahmod	Qadan, M. , Yagil, J. (2015) International Co-Movements of Real and Financial Economic Variables. <i>Applied Economics</i> 47 (31) 3347-3366.
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Bodoff, D., Raban, D.R. (2015) Question Types and Intermediary Elicitations. <i>Journal of the Association for Information Science and Technology</i> 67 (2) 289-304.
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Gaziel Yablowitz, M. ^(\$) , Raban, D.R. (2015) Investment Decision Paths in the Information Age: The Effect of Online Journalism. <i>Journal of the Association for Information Science and Technology</i> (Online).

Name	Article Details
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Raban, D.R. , Gordon, A. (2015) The Effect of Technology on Learning Research Trends: A Bibliometric Analysis over Five Decades. <i>Scientometrics</i> 105 (1) 665-681.
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Bar-Lev, R. ^(\$) , Geri, N., Raban, D.R. (2015) Developing a Financial Statement-Based Effectiveness Measure of Interorganizational Systems' Contribution. <i>Journal of Computer Information Systems</i> 56 (1) 62-70.
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Geifman, D. ^(\$) , Raban, D.R. (2015) Collective Problem-Solving: the Role of Self-Efficacy, Skill, and Prior Knowledge. <i>Interdisciplinary Journal of e-Skills and Lifelong Learning</i> 11 159-178.
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Rafaeli, S. , Kent, C. ^(\$) (2015) Network-Structured Discussions for Collaborative Concept Mapping and Peer Learning. <i>IBM Journal of Research and Development</i> 59 (6) 7:1-7:13.
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Rafaeli, S. (2015) What is Strange? Disciplinary Boundarie. <i>Odyssey</i> 29.
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Albo, Y. (\$), Lanir, J., Bak, P., Rafaeli, S. (2015) Off the Radar: Comparative Evaluation of Radial Visualization Solutions for Composite Indicators. <i>IEEE Transactions on Visualization and Computer Graphics</i> 22 (1) 569-578.
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Essa-Hadad, J. ^(\$) , Linn, S., Rafaeli, S. (2015). A Web-Based Program to Increase Knowledge and Reduce Cigarette and Nargila Smoking Among Arab University Students in Israel: Mixed-Methods Study to Test Acceptability. <i>Journal of Medical Internet Research</i> 17 (2) e39.
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Rafaeli, S. (2015) Why Not Dare Brevity in Research? <i>Odyssey</i> 28.
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Shoham, A. , Dalakas, V., Lahav, L. ^(\$) , Ruvio, A. (2015) Consumer Misbehavior: Aggressive Behavior by Sports Fans. <i>Services Marketing Quarterly</i> 36 (1) 22-36.
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Lages, C., Gregor Pfajfar, R., Shoham, A. (2015) Challenges in Conducting and Publishing Research on the Middle East and Africa in Leading Journals. <i>International Marketing Review</i> 32 (1) 52-77.
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Pesämaa, O., Shoham, A. , LaLKhan, M., IrfanJan, M. (2015). The Impact of Social Networking and Learning Orientation on. <i>Journal of Global Marketing</i> 28 (2) 113-131.
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Shoham, A. , Segev, S., Gavish, Y. (2015) A Closer Look into the Materialism Construct: The Antecedents and Consequences of Materialism and its Three Facets. <i>Journal of Consumer Marketing</i> 32 (2) 85-98.
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Shoham, A. , Gavish, Y., Segev, S. (2015) A Cross-Cultural Analysis of Impulsive and Compulsive Buying Behaviors among Israeli and USA Consumers: The Influence of Personal Traits and Cultural Values. <i>Journal of International Consumer Marketing</i> 27 (3) 187-206.
Prof. Tzafrir Shay	Tzafrir, S.S. , Enosh, G., Gur, A. (2015) Social Workers' Disenchantment in the Face of Client Aggression: Realizing the Gap. <i>Qualitative Social Work</i> 14 (1) 65-85.
Prof. Tzafrir Shay	Tzafrir, S.S. , Gur, A., Blumen, O. (2015) Employee Social Environment as a tool for Decrease Intention to Leave. <i>Scandinavian Journal of Management</i> 31 (1) 136-146.
Prof. Tzafrir Shay	Ben-Gal Chalutz, H. ^(\$) , Tzafrir, S.S. , Dolan, S. (2015) Actionable Trust in Service Organizations: A Multi - Dimensional Perspective. <i>Journal of Work and Organizational Psychology</i> 31 (1) 31-39.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Tzafrir Shay	Albrecht, C., Holland, D., Malageo, R., Dolan, S.L., Tzafrir, S.S. (2015) The Role of Power in Financial Statement Fraud Schemes. <i>Journal of Business Ethics</i> 131 (4) 803-813.
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Saar, D. ^(\$) , Yagil, Y. (2015) Corporate Yield Curves as Predictors of Future Economic and Financial Indicators. <i>Applied Economics</i> 47 (19) 1997-2011.
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Saar, D. ^(\$) , Yagil, Y. (2015) Forecasting Sectorial Profitability and Credit Spreads Using Bond Yields. <i>International Review of Economics and Finance</i> 38 (C) 29-43.
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Levy, T., Yagil, Y. (2015) Price Limits and Informational Efficiency. <i>International Journal of Engineering, Business and Enterprises Applications</i> 11 (1) 15-26.
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Qadan, M., Yagil, Y. (2015) International Co-movement of Real and Financial Economic Variables. <i>Applied Economics</i> 47 (31) 3347-3366.
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Saar, D. ^(\$) , Yagil, Y. (2015) Forecasting Growth and Stock Performance Using Government and Corporate Yield Curves: Evidence from the European and Asian Markets. <i>Journal of International Financial Markets, Institutions & Money</i> 37 (C) 27-41.
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Levy, T., Yagil, Y. (2015) The 2012 US Presidential Election Polls and Stock Returns. <i>Business and Economic Research</i> 15 (2) 66-74.
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Qadan, M., Yagil, Y. (2015) Are International Economic and Financial Comovements Characterized by Asymmetric Co-integration. <i>Review of Accounting and Finance</i> 14 (4) 398-412.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Prof. Hareli Shlomo	Hess, U., Hareli, S. (2015) "The Influence of Context on Emotion Recognition in Humans". Proceedings of the 11th IEEE International Conference on Automatic Face and Gesture Recognition . Ljubljana, Slovenia.
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Harpaz, I. (2015) "The Current State of Heavy Work Investment and Future Developments". In Harpaz, I., Snir, R. (Eds.). Heavy Work Investment: Its Nature, Sources, Outcomes, and Future Directions. New York: Rutledge, pp. 361-373.
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Snir, R., Harpaz, I. (2015) "A General Model of Heavy Work Investment". In Harpaz, I., Snir, R. (Eds.). Heavy Work Investment: Its Nature, Sources, Outcomes, and Future Directions . New York: Rutledge, pp. 3-30.
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Richter, G. (\$), Raban, D.R. , Rafaeli, S. (2015) "Studying Gamification: The Effect of Rewards and Incentives on Motivation". In Reiners, T., Wood, L.C. (Eds.). Education and Business . Springer Publishing, pp. 21-46.
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Richter, G. (\$), Raban, D.R., Rafaeli, S. (2015) "Studying Gamification: The Effect of Rewards and Incentives on Motivation." In Reiners, T., Wood, L.C. (Eds.). Gamification in Education and Business . Springer International Publishing, pp. 21-46.
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Rafaeli, S. (2015) "The Moving Goalposts". In Brockman, J. (Ed.). What to Think About Machines That Think. NY: Harper, pp. 342-344.

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Meshoulam, I., Harpaz, I. (2015) <u>Strategic human Resource Management</u> . University of Haifa Press (Hebrew).
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Harpaz, I., Snir, R. (Eds.) (2015) <u>Heavy Work Investment: Its Nature,</u> <u>Sources, Outcomes, and Future Directions</u> . New York: Rutledge

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Akron Sagi, Prof. Boris A. Portnov	Ofek Shoshi	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Factor Effecting Homeowners' Willingness to Pay for Environmentally Friendly Housing	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Akron Sagi, Prof. Eti Einhorn	Nisenbaum Oren	Other Israeli Institution	Corporate Hedging Implications under Oligopolistic Competition	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Akron Sagi	Mor Lior	Department of Business Administration	Estimation the Added Value of Real Estate Portfolio to the Efficient Frontier	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Biron-Ben Gera Michal	Abravanel Ika	Department of Business Administration	Is There a Post-Merger Integration (PMI) Capability Life Cycle? Empirical Documentation and Conceptual Modelling of a Serial Acquirer's Life-Cycle Development of PMI Capabilities	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Biron-Ben Gera Michal	Eshed Ravit	Department of Business Administration	The Influence of Career Path on Performance and Well- Being among Professional Employees	Completed
Dr. Biron-Ben Gera Michal, Prof. Dana Yagil	Pat Dalit	Department of Business Administration	Physicians' Emotion Detection Accuracy as a Function of Patients' Emotion Regulation Strategies	Completed
Dr. Bodoff David, Dr. Ron Bekkerman	Dai Julie	Department of Computer Science	Big Data Methodologies to Characterize Evolution in the Naming Of Things	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Bodoff David	Ledvich Evgeniya	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Factors that Influence End- Users' Choice of Search Terms: A Systematic Literature Review	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Hareli Shlomo	Terner Shira	Department of Psychology	The Social Perception of Envy and Schadenfreude	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Qadan Mahmod	Zoabi Maher	Department of Business Administration	Retail Investors and Information Demand	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Qadan Mahmod	Neme Hazar	Department of Business Administration	Predicting Oil Price via Investor Sentiments	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Qadan Mahmod	Galon Ohad	Department of Business Administration	Leading indicators and the Business Cycle	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Prof. Nitza Geri, The Open University	Bar-Lev Ronen	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	The Contribution of Interorganizational Systems to Inventory Management: A Financial Statement Analysis Perspective	Completed
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Koren Lior	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Measuring the Relationship Between the Perceived Risk Level & CI Consumer's Absorptive Capacity and the Perceived Value of Competitive Intelligence	Completed
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Dr. Sarit Barzilai	Perel Irena	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	The Relation Between Epistemic Value and Subjective Value of Information	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Dr. Iris Reychav, Ariel University	Badarne Areen	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Social Networks and Their Support for Learning	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Rusho Yonit	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Subjective and Experience Values of Scaffolds During Learning	Completed
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Dr. Yaron Ariel, Max Stern Yezreel Valley College	Meidan Moran	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Tie Strength Influence on Social Information Evaluation and Information Adoption in Online Environments	Completed
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Dr. Ruth Ash, Adjunct Lecturer @Nimoy	Almalich Gil	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Information Literacy of High- School Students During Inquiry Work	Completed
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Dr. Kalanit Efrat, Ruppin Academic College	Markovich Amiram	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	The Impact of Quality Aspects of Web Information Sources on the Use of Competitive Information by Decision Makers	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Avukai Yochai	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Public Response to Cyber Attacks	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth	Peled Asaf	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Reasoned Action and Group Membership as Predictors of Organizational Knowledge Management	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Dr. Iris Reychav, Ariel University	Najmi Inam	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	The Influence of Joint Decision-Making on Patient Medical Decisions	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Dr. Iris Reychav, Ariel University	Kadry Abeer	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Information Generation as a Source of Value	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Dr. Yaron Ariel, Max Stern Yezreel Valley College	Porat-Maoz Noga	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Implementation of a Social Network in an Academic Library Discover-Tools System: Examination of Student Satisfaction and Motivation to Use the System	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Kantor Avner	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Tik Tikshuv: Visualizing STEM Education Results Online	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Mahamid Samira	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Glocalization and Wikipedia	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf, Dr. Yaron Ariel	Krispil Or	Department of Communication	Online Shaming	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Lankari Anat	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Sharing Knowledge Items in Online Learning	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Dahan Gavriel	Department of Business Administration	An Integrative Model of Pioneering Orientation, Entrepreneurial Orientation and Stakeholder Orientation	Completed
Prof. Tzafrir Shay, Prof. Ilan Meshoulam	Granot Netta	Department of Business Administration	The Multi-Generational Synergy: Does Generation Diversity Can Contribute To Team Creativity?	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Akron Sagi, Prof. Boris A. Portnov	Kheir Nasser	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Economic, Demographic and Environmental Factors Affecting Urban Land Prices in the Arab Sector in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Biron-Ben Gera Michal, Prof. Shay Tzafrir	Turgeman- Lupo Keren	Department of Business Administration	A Multi-Faceted Approach to the Study of Commuting	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Biron-Ben Gera Michal	Zaid Orna	Department of Business Administration	A multiple Stakeholder Approach to Inter- Generational Knowledge Continuity	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Hareli Shlomo	Cameo Shlomo	Department of Business Administration	EI as Predictor of Success of Navy Cadets	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Hareli Shlomo	Elkabetz Shimon	Department of Business Administration	The Role of Emotions in the Learning of Social Standards	Completed
Prof. Hareli Shlomo	Shemoli Michael	Department of Business Administration	The Social Impact of Gratitude and Indebtedness	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Hareli Shlomo	Gritz Orna	Department of Business Administration	The Boundaries of Embodiment: An Examination of the Impact of Threatening and Nonthreatening Environmental Cues under Varying Levels of Mental Construal	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Sela Avital	Department of Business Administration	Friendly Family Benefits	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Eshet Yovav	Department of Business Administration	Outstanding Employees: Antecedents of Employees' Outstanding Performance in Organizations	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Milstein Shira	Department of Business Administration	Retention and Organizational Commitment of Multinational Knowledge Intensive Firms Workers	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Inchi Liron	Department of Business Administration	Heavy Work Investment (HWI) and its Effect on Employees Health	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Harpaz Itzhak	Abir Kobi	Department of Business Administration	The Influence of Contextual Factors on Institutional Entrepreneurship in the Course of Unionization and its Influence on Employees' Involvement in Work-Related Issues	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Plaut Steven	Yosef Hedva	Department of Business Administration	Family Owned Firms	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Qadan Mahmod, Prof. Yossi Yagil	Reiter Liron	Department of Business Administration	Investors' Behavior - An Analysis of Actual Portfolio Decisions	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Prof. Sheizaf Rafaeli	Koren Hila	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	The Role of Reinvention in Critical Mass Formation and the Diffusion of Information in Complex Networks	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Raban Daphne Ruth, Prof. Sheizaf Rafaeli	Richter Ganit	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	The Effect of Score Function and Reward Schedule on Player's Performance and Motivation in a Knowledge Sharing Game for Crowds	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf, Dr. Yoel Lanir	Albo Yael	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Visualizing Complex Indices	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Kent Carmel	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Collaborative Concept Mapping Online	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf, Prof. Gabriel Weimann	Weiss Nirit	Department of Communication	Agenda Setting and Blogs	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf, Prof. Baruch Nevo	Givoli Simon	Department of Communication	Information Search and Intelligence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Borenfeld Benny	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Badges in Crowdsourcing Online Q&A	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf, Prof. Dennis Kurzon	Rosenbaun Laura	Department of English Language & literature	Video Blogs and Performance	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Alek Frida	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Online Governmental Information and Rights Delivery	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf, Prof. Zvi Izikovitch	Landau Aviv	School of Social Work	CyberOstracism	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Lavenda David	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Information Overload	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Rosenberg Alex	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	EMail triage and Information Overload	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Rafaeli Sheizaf	Chen-Levy Eilat	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Interruptions in Online Communication	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Raz Gila	Department of Business Administration	Consumer Coping with Elderly Relocation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Sternberg Uri	Department of Business Administration	The Relationship between Trait Innovativeness and Innovative Behavior as Consumer and as Employee: the Case of Sales and Marketing People	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Rosenstein Hanita	Department of Business Administration	Consumer Cultural Intelligence	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Ehrlich Tsipi	Department of Business Administration	International Performance: The Role of Inertia, Stability and Multinational Flexibility	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Shoham Aviv	Lahat Amir	Department of Business Administration	Strategic Management Capabilities as Antecedents of Export Performance: Benchmarked Marketing, Operations, and Financial Dimensions	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Tzafrir Shay, Prof. Meshoulam Ilan	Gil Brosh	Department of Business Administration	Evolution Patterns of the Mandate Assigned to Acquisition-Based Subsidiaries of Multi- National Enterprises: The Case of the Israeli Hi-Tech Sector	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Tzafrir Shay, Prof. Tzabbar Daniel	Egozi Laliv	Department of Business Administration	Coopetition in Npos' Cooperation: Modeling the Role of Intra-Competition in NPO's Partnerships and its' Regulation	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Tzafrir Shay	Reiter Vered	Department of Business Administration	Nonprofit Organizations (NPO's) and Health Services: Collaboration Strategy as a Model for Organizational Efficiency and Social Effectiveness	Completed
Prof. Tzafrir Shay, Prof. Enosh Guy	Shamir Orit	Department of Business Administration	The Remote Workers at the Nexus of HRM Activities, Perceived Organizational Conduct, and Work Related Attitudes	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Tzafrir Shay, Prof. Enosh Guy	Hadar Keren	School of Social Work	Examining the Pattern of Relationship between Employees' Hostile Attribution and Aggression in Service Provider Organizations	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Saar Dan	Department of Business Administration	Economic Forecasting Using Corporate Yield Curves	Completed
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Aharon David	Department of Business Administration	The Impact of the Financial Leverage on the Shareholders' Systematic Risk	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Emil Sheinfeld	Department of Business Administration	Bayesian Forecasting of Capital Market Returns	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Yagil Yossi	Sivan Riff	Department of Business Administration	The Impact of Behavioral Factors on the Home Bias Phenomenon	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers Title of Research Proposal		Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Tzafrir Shay (PI), Prof. Enosh, Guy, Prof. Doron, Israel	The Development and Structure of Research Ethical Review Boards (ERBs) in the Social Sciences in Israel	ISF	NIS 150,000	2015-2016

<u>Department of Natural Resource & Environmental</u> <u>Studies</u>

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Prof. Ayalon Ofira

Name	Position
Prof. Ayalon Ofira	100%
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea	100%
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	50%
Dr. Housh Mashor	100%
Prof. Inbar Moshe	25%
Prof. Portnov Boris	100%
Dr. Trop Tami	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	35	137	172
Ph.D.			Total
			29
Total			201

2. Personal Information

A. Articles in Refereed Journals

Name	Article Details
Prof. Ayalon Ofira	Goldman, D., Ayalon, O. , Baum, D., Hacham, S. (2015) Major Matters: Relationship Between Academic Major and University Students' Environmental Literacy and Citizenship as Reflected in Their Voting Decisions and Environmental Activism. <i>International Journal of Environmental and Science Education</i> 10 (5) 671-693.
Prof. Ayalon Ofira	Raviv, O., Ayalon, O. , Palatnik, R.R. (2015) Economic Evaluation of Wind Power Generation in Israel. <i>Ecology and Environment</i> 6 (3) 167-173 (Hebrew).

Name	Article Details
Prof. Ayalon Ofira	Ayalon, O. , Leibes, I., Rosenthal, G., Gabay, D. (2015) The True Costs of Electric and Hybrid Car Ownership. <i>Ecology and Environment</i> 6 (3) 195-197 (Hebrew).
Prof. Ayalon Ofira	Goldrath, T., Ayalon, O. , Shechter, M. (2015) A Combined Sustainability Index for Electricity Efficiency Measures. <i>Energy Policy</i> 86 574-584.
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea	Ghermandi, A. (2015) Benefits of Coastal Recreation in Europe: Identifying Trade-Offs and Priority Regions for Sustainable Management. <i>Journal of Environmental Management</i> 152 218-229.
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea	Ghermandi, A. , Galil, B., Gowdy, J., Nunes, P.A.L.D (2015) Jellyfish Outbreak Impacts on Recreation in the Mediterranean Sea: Welfare Estimates from a Socio-Economic Pilot Survey in Israel. <i>Ecosystem Services</i> 11 140-147.
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea	Rao, N.S., Ghermandi, A. , Portela, R., Wang, R. (2015) Global Values of Coastal Ecosystem Services: A Spatial Economic Analysis of Shoreline Protection Values. <i>Ecosystem Services</i> 11 95-105.
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea	Canu, D., Ghermandi, A. , Nunes, P.A.L.D., Cossarini, G., Lazzari, P., Solidoro, C. (2015) Estimating the Value of Carbon Sequestration Ecosystem Services in the Mediterranean Sea: An Ecological Economics Approach. <i>Global Environmental Change</i> 32 87-95.
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea	Ghermandi, A. , Fichtman, E. ^(\$) (2015) Cultural Ecosystem Services of Multifunctional Constructed Treatment Wetlands and Waste Stabilization Ponds: Time to Enter the Mainstream? <i>Ecological Engineering</i> 84 615-623.
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Sivan, D., Greenbaum, N. , Cohen-Seffer, R., Sisma-Ventura, G., Almogi-Labin, A., Porat, N., Melamed, Y., Boaretto, E., Avnaim-Katav, S. (2015) Palaeo-Environment Archive of Groundwater-Surface Water Interaction Zone, the Kebara Wetlands, Carmel Coast, Israel. <i>Quaternary International</i> 396 (7) 138-149.
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Shtober-Zisu, N., Tessler, N., Tsatskin, A., Greenbaum, N. (2015) Accelerated Weathering of Corbonate Rocks Following the 2010 Forest Wildfire. <i>International Journal of Wildland Fire</i> 24 (8) 1154-1167.
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Tessler, N. ^(\$) , Sapir, Y., Wittenberg, L., Greenbaum, N. (2015) Vegetation Recovery After Recurrent Forest Fires – The Case of the December 2010 Forest Fire in Mount Carmel, Israel. <i>Land Degradation & Development</i> .
Dr. Housh Mashor	Housh, M. , Cai, X., Khanna, M. (2015) Mix of First and Second Generation Biofuels to meet Multiple Environmental Objectives: Implications for Policy at a Watershed Scale. <i>Water Economics and Policy</i> 1 (3) 1550006.
Dr. Housh Mashor	Housh, M. , Yaeger, M., Cai, X., Khanna, M., McIsaac, G., Sivapalan, M., Ouyang, Y., Jain, A. (2015) Effect of Water Quantity and Quality Targets on Biofuel Development: Assessment from an Integrated Systems Optimization Model. <i>Environmental Science and Technology</i> 49 (19) 11932-11940.
Dr. Housh Mashor	Housh, M. , Cai, X. (2015) Successive Smoothing Algorithm for Solving Large-Scale Optimization Models with Fixed Cost. <i>Annals of Operation Research</i> 229 (1) 475-500.
Dr. Housh Mashor	Pan, L., Housh, M. , Liu, P., Cai, X., Chen, X. (2015) Robust Stochastic Optimization for Reservoir Operation. <i>Water Resources Research</i> 51 (1) 409-429.
Dr. Housh Mashor	Housh, M. , Ostfeld, A. (2015) Integrated Logit Framework for Contamination Event Detection in Water Supply Systems. <i>Water Research</i> 75 210-223.

Name	Article Details
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Kurzfeld-Zexer, L., Lev-Yadum, S., Inbar, M. (2015) One Aphid Species Induces Three Gall Types on a Single Plant: Comparative Histology of One Genotype and Multiple Extended Phenotypes. <i>Flora</i> 210 19-30.
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Adar, E., Inbar, M. , Gal, S., Issman, L., Palevsky, E. (2015) Plant Cell Piercing by a Predatory Mite: Evidence and Implications. <i>Experimental and Applied Acarology</i> 65 181-193.
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Ben-Ari, M., Gish, M., Inbar, M. (2015) Walking Aphids can Partake in Within-Field Dispersal to Distant Plants. <i>Basic and Applied Ecology</i> 16 162-171.
Prof. Portnov Boris	Rybnikova, N. ^(\$) , Haim, A., Portnov, B.A. (2015) Artificial Light at Night (ALAN) and Breast Cancer Incidence Worldwide: A Revisit of Earlier Findings with Analysis of Current Trends. <i>Chronobiology International</i> 32 (6) 757-773.
Prof. Portnov Boris	Greenberg, N. ^(\$) , Carel, R., Portnov, B.A. (2015) Air Pollution and Respiratory Morbidity in Israel: Review of Accumulated Empirical Evidence. <i>Israel Medical Association Journal (IMAJ)</i> 17 445-450.

B. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Ackermann, O., Greenbaum, N. , Osband, M., Almogi-Labin, A., Ayalon, A., Bar-Matthews, M., Boaretto, E., Bruins, H.J., Cabanes, D., Kolska Horwitz, L., Neumann, F.H., Porat, N., Schilman, B., Weiss, Maeir, A.M. (2015) "Soil and Sediments as an Archive of Landscape History: The Case Study of Tell es-Safi/Gath in the Eastern Mediterranean". Erlanger Geographische Arbeiten Band 42 . Pp. 281-294.
Prof. Portnov Boris	Portnov, B.A. (2015) "Does Accessibility Still Matter? Evidence from Swiss Municipalities". In Geurs, K., Patuelli, R., Dentinho, T. (Eds.). <u>Accessibility, Equity and Efficiency: Challenges for Transport and Public Services</u> . Edward Elgar, pp. 11-32.
Dr. Trop Tami	Trop, T. (2015) "Management Policy of Marine Sand Extraction in Israel". <u>Ministry of Environmental Protection</u> .

C. Scientific Books

Name	Book Details
Dr. Trop Tami	Trop, T., Ramon, U. (2015) <u>Integrating Environmental Sensitivity and Ecosystem Services Considerations into Spatial Planning in Israel</u> . Ministry of Environmental Protection.
Dr. Trop Tami	Ayalon, A., Trop, T., Eshet, T. (2015) <u>Sustainable Development of Marine</u> <u>Aquaculture in Israel's Mediterranean Sea</u> . Haifa: Mosad Neeman.

D. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Dr. Ruslana Palatnik	Raviv Orna	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Economic-Environmental Assessment of Wind Turbines in Israel	Completed
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Dr. A. Haim	Chapel Adi	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Analysis of Reports of Emissions and Transfers to the Environnent in Israel (2012 & 2013)	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Dr. Keren Or Chen	Levi Ohad	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Environmental Attitudes and Their Impact on the Willingness to Accept Electricity Smart Grid	Completed
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Dr. Tzippi Eshet	Licht Yaarit	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Agricultural Produce Surplus and their Most	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Dr. Ruslana Palatnik	Liebes Idan	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Economic Implications of Natural Gas Exports: A Case Study Analysis for Israel	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea, Dr. Ruslana Palatnik	Zilberfarb Zoya	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Public Acceptance of Greywater Reuse in Maalot- Tarshiha	Completed
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea, Prof. Abraham Haim	Lahiani Bayan	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Management of Water and Wastewater in Druze Villages in Israel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea, Dr. David Katz	Cahn Amir	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Understanding Israeli Customer Preferences for Real-Time Water Feedback Technology	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea, Prof. T. Dayan	Akron Ariel	Other Israeli Academic Institution	Economic Valuation of Ecosystem Services in the Kinneret Basin	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea, Dr. Karni Lotan; Dr. Gil Rilov	Calic Yossie	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Global Comparative Study of Environmental Regulation Pertaining to Oil and Gas Drilling in Israel and the Mediterranean Sea Basin	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Dr. Uri Schattner	Giladi Assaf	Department of Marine Geosciences	High-Resolution Seismic Stratigraphy Across the Carmel Continental Margin, Northern Israel	Completed

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Prof. Haim Kutiel, Dr. Roslana Palatnik	Lavi Omer	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Analysis of the Wind Regime on Mt. Carmel for Potential Wind Power Energy	Completed
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Arnon Dag (Vulcani Centre for Agriculture)	Mubda Abed- Halim	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Utilization of Reclaimed Wastewater for Olive Irrigation in the Middle East: Examining the Impact of Irrigation on Soil, Tree and Oil Quality	Completed
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Dr. Shlomit Paz	Ziner Yuli	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Impact of Climate Change on Agricultural Decisions in Various Regions in Israel	Completed
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Shay Levy (Kadas Centre for Green Roofs)	Solodar Ariel	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Using Gray Water for Irrigation of Green Roofs	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Dr. Eran Segal	Lavi-Pinchassi Shiri	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	The Professional and Management Significance of the Rehabilitation of the Kishon Channel Using Biological Treatment in Uncertainty Conditions	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Greenbaum Noam	Dahdal Doreen	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Quantity and Quality of the Urban Runoff in Isfiya and its Influence on the Flows in Nahal Oren Stream	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Greenbaum Noam, Dr. Anna Brook	Barnai Yochai	Department of Geography & Environmental Studies	Quantity and Quality of the Suspended Sediments in a Mountainous Mediterranean Stream, Nahal Oren, Mt. Carmel	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Housh Mashor, Dr. Lea Kronaveter	Shapira Naama	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Developing a Negotiation Support System for Environmental-Economics Conflicts Resolution	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Housh Mashor, Prof. Avi Shaviv	Jamal Alaa	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Optimal Irrigation Scheduling Incorporating Probabilistic Weather Forecasts	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Housh Mashor, Prof. Uri Shamir	Egbariah Mariam	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Model for Optimal Management of High Quality Effluents for Irrigation	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Housh Mashor, Dr. Gideon Gal	Silver Tal	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Developing Space-Time Dynamic Model for Analyzing Lake Kinneret Fishery	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Housh Mashor, Dr. David Katz	Taha Mohammad	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Quantifying the Unregulated Surface Runoff Injection into the Sewage System	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Housh Mashor, Dr. Noam Greenbaum	Egbariah Rabee	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	An Optimization Model for Optimal Management of Reclaimed-Water Distribution System	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Housh Mashor, Prof. Ofira Ayalon	Tal-maon Merav	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Reliability and Vulnerability of Interdependent Systems	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Einat Zcory-Fein	Cohen Dar	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Olive Oil Quality	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Eraim Lewinsohn	Katzir Ben	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Alkaloids in Catha	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Dr. Efraim Lewinsohn	Schlesinger Daniel	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	The Biosynthesis of the Tropane Alkaloids in Datura, Hyoscyamus and Mandragora (Solanaceae)	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris	Khe'ir Nasr	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Factors Affecting Housing Prices in the Arab Sector in Israel	Completed
Prof. Portnov Boris	Russell Jennifer	School of Political Sciences	Green Building and Envi- ronmental Justice at the Lo- cal Level	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris, Dr. Sagi Akron	Ofek Shoshi	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Homeowners' and Develop- Ers' Willingness to Pay for Environmentally-Friendly Home	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris, Dr. Tali Keinan	Davrashvilly Sarit	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Studying the Association between Cancer Incidence in the Haifa Bay Area and Air Pollution (Local Analysis and Comparison with Other Metropolitan Areas in Israel)	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Prof. Portnov Boris, Prof. Abraham Haim	Gadot Tamir	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Association between Artificial Light and Obesity	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris	Elazar Yossi	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Investigating the Link Between Low Frequency Electromagnetic Fields (LF- EMFs) and Leukemia in Adults in the Haifa Metropolitan Area	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris, Dr. Shiri Shamir	Koper Sagi	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Investigating the Effect of Ai Pollution on Housing Prices in Haifa	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris, Yoni Dubnov	Dalashi Khitam	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Assessment of Potential Health Hazards from the Asphalt Facility in the Buaina village	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris, Dr. Sagi Akron	Borochov Yossi	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Implications of Security Risk Factors on Financial Survival of Mortgage Borrowers in Israel	After Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris, Prof. Abraham Haim	Basis Najowa	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Smoking Among Druze Men: Environmental and Socio- Economic Aspects	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris, Prof. Khaled Karkabi	Steinberg Ofer	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Comparison of Statistical Methods for the Analysis of Spatial Patterns of Childhood Asthma in the Greater Haifa Metropolitan Area	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris, Prof. Ben Reiser	Shipp Harold	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Investigating the Statistical Properties of the Double Kernel Density Estimator and its Applicability to a Multivariate Analysis of Real World Health Data	Before Proposal Approval
Prof. Portnov Boris	Raz Liran	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Effects of Non-Ionizing Low Frequency Radiation from Power Lines on the Wellbeing and Health of Nearby Residents	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Trop Tami, Dr. Orr Karasin	Kablan Vail	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	The Enforcement of Local Authorities Law (Environmental Enforcement), 2008: Lessons learned	Before Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Trop Tami, Dr. Andrea Gharmandi	Glotman-Asaf Ilana	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Valuation of Ecosystem Services of Ecological Ponds Based on Constructed Wetlands in an Urban Environment	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Trop Tami, Prof. Ofira Ayalon	Levy Eloor	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Management of Agriculture in Nature Reserves	Before Proposal Approval

E. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Prof M. Shechter	Goldrath Tal	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Sustainability Indices of Electricity Efficient Measures In Israel's Electricity Market	Completed
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Prof. M. Shechter, Dr. Ruslana Palatnik	Davidovitch Ayelet	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	The Implications of Climate Change on the Insurance Industry	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Dr. D. Elmakis, Dr. R. Palatnik	Baum Zvi	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	A New Approach for Dynamic Electricity Demand Side management for Residential Sector	Awaiting Evaluation
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Dr. Eyal Ert	Elimelech Efrat	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	On the Link Between Household Behavior and Waste Production	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Ayalon Ofira, Prof. Shechter, Dr. Palatnik	Abo-Kalla Hala	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Integrational Allocation of Perishable Natural Resources	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Ghermandi Andrea, Prof. Mordechai Shechter	Rubenstein Stanley	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Employment and Israel's Green Economy	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Berman Tali	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Direct Interactions Between Mammalian and Insect Herbivores	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Dr. Eric Palevsky	Warburg Sharon	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Plant Feeding Pest and Predatory Mites, from Lab to Field, Implications for IPM	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Prof. Inbar Moshe, Radi Ali	Taha-Salaime Leena	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Isolation and Identification of Phytoecdysteroids and Clerodanes from Ajuga Plants: Potential Activity Against the Pests Bemisia Tabaci and Spodoptera Littoralis	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Inbar Moshe	Kurzfeld-Zexer Lilach	Department of Evolutionary & Environmental Biology	Complex Plant-Mediated Interactions Between Gall- Inducing and Folivorous Insects	Completed
Prof. Portnov Boris, Prof. Abraham Haim	Rybnikova Natalya	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Using Light-At-Night (LAN) For Identifying Industrial And Commercial Clusters	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Portnov Boris, Prof. Rafi Carel	Greenberg Nili	School of Public Health	Investigating the Association Between Acute Exposure to Ambient Air Pollution and Asthma Prevalence among Young Adults in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Portnov Boris	Tsror Nissim	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Investigation the Effectiveness of Public Policy on Illegal Waste Dumping in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Portnov Boris, Prof. Abraham Haim	Sabagh Wasim	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Investigating Morbidity among Christian Arabs in the Galilee Attributed to Light at Night (LAN) Exposure	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Prof. Portnov Boris	Swechkina Alina	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Developing Geo-Statistical Meth-ods for Tracing Time- Related Changes in Air Pollution Associ-ated Human Morbidity: The Greater Haifa Metropolitan Area as a Case Study	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Portnov Boris	Khe'ir Nasr	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Factors Affecting Housing Prices in the Arab Sector in Israel	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Prof. Portnov Boris, Yoni Dubnov	Abu Raya Samya	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Study of the Relationship Between Air Quality and Growth Indicators Among the Newborn in the Haifa Bay Area	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Trop Tami, Prof. Ido Izhaki, Dr. Dan Malkinson	Choresh Yael	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Behavioral, Demographic and Physiological Aspects of a Critically Declining Population – The Case of the Griffon Vulture Gyps Fulvus in Israel	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)
Dr. Trop Tami, Prof. Boris Portnov	Levy Shay	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Socio-Demographic and Spatial Impacts Associated with Transformation of Solid Waste Landfill Sites into Urban Parks	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)
Dr. Trop Tami, Prof. Yoram Shiftan	Shosany- Tavory Sharon	Department of Natural Resource & Environmental Studies	Promoting Sustainable Transportation by Stakeholders' Self- Organization	Phase 1 (Shlav Alef)

F. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Prof. Ayalon Ofira (PI), T. Trop, R. Palatnik	Financial and Economic Viability of Green Building in Residential and Educational Buildings, for the Consumer and the Israeli Economy	Ministry of Environmental Protection	NIS 198,260	2015-2017
Dr. Housh Mashor (PI)	Development of Multi-Sensor System for Hydraulic and Contamination Events Detection	USAID	US\$ 12,190	2015-2016
Prof. Portnov Boris (PI), Shai Linn, Rafi Corel	Continuous Prospective Health Status Monitoring of the Haifa Bay Resi-dents: Multi-source Ap-proach (Haifa Bay Area (HBA) Health Monitoring Project)	Haifa Municipal Association for Environmental Pro- tection	US\$ 1,000,000	2015-2020
Prof. Portnov Boris (PI), Dr. Sagi Akron	Stimulating Green Construction in Israel by Influencing Decision-making of Main Players	Israel Ministry of Environmental Protection	NIS 182,850	2015-2017
Prof. Portnov Boris (PI), Nasr Khe'ir	Socio-Demographic and Environmental Factors Affecting Real Estate Prices in Jewish-Arab Mixed Cities in Israel	Center for Arab- Jewish Cooperation, University of Haifa	NIS 20,000	2015-2016
Dr. Trop Tami (PI), Naama Bar-On	Multidimensional evaluation of regional sustainability initiative for Ramat Hanadiv region	Yad Hanadiv Foundation	NIS 470,000	2015-2017

<u>Department of Information & Knowledge</u> <u>Management</u>

1. Departmental Information

A. Faculty Members

Department Head: Dr. Bodoff David

Name	Position
Dr. Bekkerman Ron	100%
Dr. Mokryn Osnat	100%
Dr. Yogev Tamar	100%

B. Number of Students

M.A.	With Thesis	Without Thesis	Total
	43	35	78
Dh D			Total
Ph.D.			13
Total			91

2. Personal Information

A. Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books

Name	Chapter Details
Dr. Yogev Tamar	Yogev, T., Gokhan, E. (2015) "Global and Local Flows in the Contemporary Art Market: The Growing Prevalence of Asia". In Velthuis, O., Curioni, S. (Eds.). Cosmopolitan Canvases: The Globalization of Markets for Contemporary Art. Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 193-213.

B. Supervision of M.A. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Bekkerman Ron, Dr. Einat Minkov	Ferdman Sela	Department of Computer Science	The Ecology of the Web Browser	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Bekkerman Ron, Dr. David Bodoff	Dai Julie	Department of Computer Science	Big Data Methodologies to Characterize Evolution in the Naming of Things	Awaiting Evaluation

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Bekkerman Ron	Kagan Saar	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Purchase-based Segmentation of Online Audiences	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Bekkerman Ron, Dr. Anat Ben David (Open University)	Amram Adam	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	True Colors of a Nation: History of a National Web Domain through Visual Data Analytics	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Bekkerman Ron, Prof. Doron Kliger	Barzilay Roy	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Twitter Analytics and Equity Option Interaction	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Bekkerman Ron	Zmirli Adi	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Community Identification and Characterization Based On Geolocational Big Data	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Bekkerman Ron, Dr. Hertzel Cohen	Rave Eran	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Statistical Analysis of the State Comptroller Reports	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Bekkerman Ron	Marcus Liron	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Detection of Geolocation Mentions on Twitter	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Mokryn Osnat, Prof. Tsvi Kuflik	Bogin Veronica	Department of Information Systems	Beyond Online Shopper Clicks: E-commerce Purchase Prediction Based on Temporal Aspects of User's Implicit Feedback	Awaiting Evaluation
Dr. Mokryn Osnat, Prof. Tsvi Kuflik	Dayan Alon	Department of Computer Science	A Two-Iteration Clustering Method to Reveal Unique and Hidden Characteristics of Items Based on Text Reviews	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mokryn Osnat, Prof. Tsvi Kuflik	Danon Kobi	Department of Information Systems	Helping Users Make the Most Out Of Product Reviews: Presentation of a Summary of Reviews While Focusing On Comparisons Between Products – A Case Study of Restaurants	After Proposal Approval
Dr. Mokryn Osnat, Prof. Tsvi Kuflik	Solomon Yossi	Department of Computer Science	Identifying and Predicting Load in Hybrid SDN Networks	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Yogev Tamar	Wasserman Alex	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Cultural Flows Between Countries: Geographic and Linguistic Distances in the Contemporary Art Market	After Proposal Approval

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Thesis Title	Status
Dr. Yogev Tamar	Groisman Diana	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	The Construction of New Categories in Uncertain Markets: The Case of the Wine Market in Israel, 1980-2010	Before Proposal Approval
Dr. Yogev Tamar	Hemyan Ronit	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	Between Collective and Personal Memories in "Israel Revealed to the Eye" Israeli Digitalization Project of Family Photo Albums	Before Proposal Approval

C. Supervision of Ph.D. Students

Supervisors	Supervised	Department	Dissertation Title	Status
Dr. Yogev Tamar, Prof. Asaf Darr	Welcman Yaara	Department of Information & Knowledge Management	The Electronic Trading Room: Uncertainty and Automatization Processes as Expressed in the Relations Between Traders and the Market	Phase 2 (Shlav Bet)

D. Awarded Grants

Researchers	Title of Research Proposal	Fund Name	Awarded Sum	Grant Period
Dr. Bekkerman Ron (PI)	Filtering and Interlinking Big Data Streams for Detecting Anomalies and Predicting Trends	MAGNET	NIS 1,068,000	2015-2018
Dr. Mokryn Osnat (PI), Prof. Tsvi Kuflik	Learning through Monitoring for Smart Networks Automation	Neptune Magnet Consortium	NIS 125,000	2015-2016
Dr. Mokryn Osnat (PI)	Finding Latent Characteristics of Items from Short Texts on Social Media	Infomedia Magnet Consortium	NIS 283,000	2015-2016